Health Net Cal MediConnect Plan (Medicare-Medicaid Plan) 2017 Provider and Pharmacy Network Directory

San Diego County, CA





H3237_2017_0045 CMS Accepted 08082016

Health Net Cal MediConnect Plan (Medicare-Medicaid Plan) 2017 Provider and Pharmacy Directory

- Health Net Cal MediConnect Plan (Medicare-Medicaid Plan) is a health plan that contracts with both Medicare and Medi-Cal to provide benefits of both programs to enrollees.
- The List of Covered Drugs and/or pharmacy and provider networks may change throughout the year. We will send you a notice before we make a change that affects you.
- Benefits and/or copays may change on January 1 of each year.
- This Directory lists health care professionals (such as doctors, nurse practitioners and psychologists), facilities (such as hospitals or clinics), and support providers (such as Adult Day Health and Home Health providers) that you may see as a Health Net Cal MediConnect member. We also list the pharmacies that you may use to get your prescription drugs.
- We will refer to these groups as "network providers" in this Directory. These providers signed a contract with us to provide you services. This is a list of Health Net Cal MediConnect's network providers for San Diego County.

- You can get this information for free in other languages. Call 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. At other times – including Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays – you can leave a voicemail. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free.
- You can get this information for free in other formats, such as large print, braille, or audio. Call 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free.
- If you would like Health Net Cal MediConnect to send you member materials on an ongoing basis in other formats, such as braille or large print, or in a language other than English, please contact Member Services. Tell Member Services that you would like to place a standing request to get your materials in another format or language.

You can get this information for free in other languages. Call 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. At other times – including Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays – you can leave a voicemail. The call is free.

Spanish:

Puede obtener esta información en forma gratuita en otros idiomas. Llame al 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711). Una persona en vivo y en directo está aquí para hablar con usted de lunes a viernes, de 8:00 a.m. a 8:00 p.m. En otros momentos —incluyendo los sábados, domingos y días feriados federales— puede dejar un mensaje de correo de voz. La llamada es gratuita.

Vietnamese:

Thông tin này được cung cấp miễn phí bằng nhiều ngôn ngữ khác. Xin gọi số 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711). Tại đây có nhân viên trực điện thoại trao đổi với quý vị từ thứ Hai đến hết thứ Sáu, 8:00 sáng đến 8:00 tối. Vào các thời gian khác – bao gồm thứ Bảy, Chủ Nhật, và các ngày nghỉ lễ liên bang – quý vị có thể để lại thư thoại. Cuộc gọi này miễn phí.

Arabic: يمكنك الحصول على هذه المعلومات مجانًا بلغات أخرى. يُرجى الاتصال بالرقم 3572-464-855-1 (الهاتف النصي (TTY): 711). يوجد شخص متاح للتحدث معك مباشرةً من الاثنين إلى الجمعة، من 8:00 صباحًا إلى 8:00 مساءً. وفي أوقات أخرى – بما في ذلك يومي السبت والأحد وأيام العطلات الفيدر الية – يمكنك ترك بريد صوتى. هذه المكالمة مجانية.

Tagalog:

Maaari mong makuha ang impormasyong ito nang libre sa iba pang mga wika. Tumawag sa 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711). May taong sasagot sa iyong tawag mula Lunes hanggang Biyernes, 8:00 a.m. hanggang 8:00 p.m. Maaari kang mag-iwan ng voicemail sa ibang mga oras at araw – kabilang ang Sabado, Linggo at mga pederal na holiday. Libre ang tawag.

The list is up-to-date as of **June 6, 2017**, but you need to know that:

- Some Health Net Cal MediConnect network providers may have been added or removed from our network after this Directory was published.
- Some Health Net Cal MediConnect providers in our network may no longer be accepting new members. If you are having trouble finding a provider who will accept new members, call Member Services at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. and we will help you.
 - To get the most up-to-date information about Health Net Cal MediConnect's network providers in your area, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect or call Member Services at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. At other times – including Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays – you can leave a voicemail. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free.

Doctors and health care professionals in Health Net Cal MediConnect's network are listed on pages 19-886.

Pharmacies in our network are listed on pages 889-941.

Providers

Getting started in Health Net Cal MediConnect

This section explains key terms you'll see in our Provider and Pharmacy Directory.

- **Providers** are health care professionals and support providers such as doctors, nurses, pharmacists, therapists, and other people who provide care and services. **Services** include medical care, longterm services and supports, supplies, prescription drugs, equipment and other services.
 - The term *providers* also includes facilities such as hospitals, clinics, and other places that provide medical services, medical equipment, and long-term services and supports.
 - Providers that are a part of our plan's network are called **network providers.**
- Network providers are the providers that have contracted with us to provide services to members in our plan. The providers in our network generally bill us directly for care they give you. When you see a network provider, you usually pay nothing for covered services.
- A **Primary Care Provider** (PCP) is a doctor who gives you routine health care. Your PCP will keep your medical records and get to know your health needs over time. Your PCP will also give you a **referral** if you need to see a specialist or other provider.
- **Specialists** are doctors who provide health care services for a specific disease or part of the body. There are many kinds of specialists. Here are a few examples:
 - **Oncologists** care for patients with cancer.
 - **Cardiologists** care for patients with heart conditions.

- **Orthopedists** care for patients with certain bone, joint or muscle conditions.
- A **Medical Group** is a group of PCPs, specialists, and other health care providers that work together and are contracted to work with our plan.
- You may need a **referral** to see a specialist or someone that is not your PCP. A **referral** means that your network PCP must give you approval before you can see the other provider. If you don't get a referral, Health Net Cal MediConnect may not cover the service.
 - Referrals from your network PCP are not needed for:
 - » Emergency care;
 - » Urgently needed care;
 - » Kidney dialysis services that you get at a Medicare-certified dialysis facility when you are outside the plan's service area; or
 - » Services from a women's health specialist.
 - Additionally, if you are eligible to get services from Indian health providers, you may see these providers without a referral. We must pay the Indian health provider for those services, even if they are out of our plan's network.
 - More information on referrals is available in Chapter 3 of the Member Handbook.
- You also have access to a Care Coordinator and care team that you help choose.

- A Care Coordinator helps you manage your medical providers and services.
- Your Care Team is a group of people that will get to know your needs and work with you to write a Personal Care Plan. Your Care Team will talk with you about the services that are right for you. The goal is to support your health care wishes and help you regain your health and improve your abilities.
- Your Care Team starts with your Primary Care Provider and Care Coordinator. Other team members, may include a behavioral health or social service expert, physician specialist, or dietician.
- A Personal Care Plan is the list of health care goals you agree to work on with your Care Team. These goals include:
 - Your physical health care;
 - Your mental health care;
 - Long-term services and supports. (These are for people who need help to do everyday tasks like taking a bath, getting dressed, making food, and taking medicine.)
- Everyone on the Care Team works together to make sure your care is coordinated. This means that they make sure tests and labs are done once and the results are shared with the appropriate providers. It also means that your PCP should know all medicines you take so that he or she can reduce any negative effects. Your PCP will always get your permission before sharing your medical information with other providers.

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Choosing a Primary Care Provider (PCP)

You can get services from any provider who is in our network and accepting new members.

First, you will need to choose a Primary Care Provider or a PCP. You may be able to have a specialist act as your PCP. The specialist must be willing and able to provide the care you need. If you need to request a specialist to be your PCP, call our Member Services at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711).

Our plan's PCPs are affiliated with medical groups. When you choose your PCP, you are also choosing the affiliated medical group. This means that your PCP will be referring you to specialists and services that are also affiliated with his or her medical group.

• If there is a particular specialist or hospital that you want to use, it is important to see whether they are affiliated with your PCP's medical group. You can look in this directory, or ask Health Net Cal MediConnect Member Services to check to see if the PCP you want makes referrals to that specialist or uses that hospital.

To choose a PCP, go to the list of providers on page 19 and choose a provider:

- that you use now, or
- who has been recommended by someone you trust, *or*
- whose offices are easy for you to get to.

- If you want help in choosing a PCP, please call Member Services at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. At other times including Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays you can leave a voicemail. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. Or, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.
- If you have questions about whether we will pay for any medical service or care that you want or need, call Member Services and ask **before** you get the service or care.

Getting long-term services and supports

As a Health Net Cal MediConnect member, you may be able to get long-term services and supports (LTSS), such as Community-Based Adult Services (CBAS), In-Home Supportive Services (IHSS), the Multipurpose Senior Services Program (MSSP), and long-term custodial care in nursing facilities. Long-term services and supports are help for people who need assistance to do everyday tasks like taking a bath, getting dressed, making food, and taking medicine. Most of these services are provided at your home or in your community but could be provided in a nursing home or hospital.

These services include Community-Based Adult Services (CBAS) and In-Home Supportive Services (IHSS).

- CBAS is a community-based day health program that provides services to older persons and adults with chronic medical, cognitive, or mental health conditions and/or disabilities that are at risk of needing institutional care.
 - To apply for CBAS, please contact Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711). Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.
- The IHSS program can provide services so that you can remain safely in your own home. To be eligible, you must be over 65 years of age, or disabled, or blind. IHSS is considered an alternative to out-of-home care, such as nursing homes or board and care facilities.
 - To apply for IHSS, contact the local county IHSS Office.

IHSS – Public Authority

780 Bay Boulevard, Suite 200
Chula Vista, CA 91910
Participant Help Line
1-866-351-7722
Office Hours: Monday–Friday
8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Other long-term services and supports provided by Health Net Cal MediConnect include the Multipurpose Senior Services Program (MSSP) and long-term custodial care in nursing facilities. The MSSP provides services for people age 65 and older. With long-term custodial care in nursing facilities, the health plan makes sure that care is consistent and any transition is well-planned. To find providers of these services, go to page 755 in this Directory. A full list of these services is available in Chapter 4 of your Member Handbook.

Identifying Providers in Health Net Cal MediConnect's Network

You must get all of your covered services from providers within our network that are affiliated with your PCP's medical group. If you go to providers who are not in Health Net Cal MediConnect's network and are not affiliated with your PCP's medical group (without prior authorization or approval from us), you will have to pay the bill.

The exceptions to this rule are when you need urgent or emergency care or dialysis and cannot get to a provider in the plan, such as when you are away from home. You can also go outside the plan or your PCP's medical group if Health Net Cal MediConnect gives you permission first.

You may need a referral to see someone who is not a Primary Care Provider. There is more information about referrals in the "Getting started in Health Net Cal MediConnect" section of this Directory on page 5.

- You may change providers within the network at any time. If you have been going to one network provider, you do not have to keep going to that same provider. For some providers, you may need a referral from your PCP.
- Remember, our plan's PCPs are affiliated with medical groups. If you change your PCP, you may also be changing medical groups. When you ask for the change, be sure to tell Member

Services whether you are seeing a specialist or getting other covered services that require PCP approval. Member Services will help make sure that you can continue your specialty care and other services when you change your PCP.

• Health Net Cal MediConnect works with all the providers in our network to accommodate the needs of people with disabilities. As applicable, the list of network providers in this Directory includes information about the accommodations they provide. If you need to see a provider and are not sure if they offer the accommodations you need, Health Net Cal MediConnect can help you. Talk to your Care Coordinator for assistance or call Member Services at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.

Finding Health Net Cal MediConnect providers in your area

This directory is sorted by type of provider and location. Provider types include Primary Care Providers, Specialists, Hospitals, Home Health Agencies, Skilled Nursing Facilities, Mental Health Providers, Long-Term Services and Supports, and Vision Providers. Primary Care Providers and Specialists are listed by assigned medical group, and then by city or town. All other provider types are listed by city or town within each section.

If you need help finding a provider, call Member Services at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711).

List of network providers

This Directory of Health Net Cal MediConnect's network providers contains:

- Health care professionals including primary care physicians, specialists, nurse practitioners, psychologists and pharmacists;
- Facilities including hospitals, nursing facilities, skilled nursing facilities, mental health facilities; and
- **Support providers** including adult day services, assisted living, consumer-directed services, home-delivered meals, home health agencies; and
- Vision providers

The providers in this directory are organized alphabetically by medical group. You may get services from any of the providers on this list that are affiliated with your PCP's medical group. For some services, you may need a referral from your PCP.

The following table displays the number of providers by specialty type. Provider counts are effective as of **June 6, 2017**.

Type of provider	Number of Health Net providers
Primary Care Providers	98
Specialists	148
Hospitals	14
Skilled Nursing Facilities	46
Home Health Agencies	14
Mental Health Providers	0
Listing of Long-Term Services and Supports: Community-Based Adult Services Multipurpose Senior Services Program Long-Term Acute Care	14 1 1
Vision Providers	567
Retail and Chain Pharmacies	417
Mail Order Pharmacy	1
Home Infusion Pharmacies	3
Long-Term Care Pharmacies	19
Indian Health Services/Tribal/Urban Indian Health Program (I/T/U) Pharmacies	3
Specialty Pharmacies	5

Accessibility Information

Below is information used in the provider directory to indicate accessibility at a provider office or building site. This information is not a promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability.

لح. Accessibility Requirements:

Basic: Facility represents all six accessibility requirements, excluding T.

Limited: Facility is missing one or more of the six accessibility requirements, excluding T.

Indicator	Definition	Criteria
Р	Parking	Parking spaces, including van accessible spaces(s), are accessible. Pathways have curb ramps between the parking lot, office, and at drop off locations.
EB	Exterior building	Curb ramps and other ramps to the building are wide enough for a wheelchair or scooter user. Handrails are provided on both sides of the ramp. Doors open wide enough to let a wheelchair or scooter user enter, and have handles that are easy to use.
IB	Interior building	Doors open wide enough to let a wheelchair or scooter user enter, and have handles that are easy to use. Interior ramps are wide enough and have handrails. Stairs, if present, have handrails. If there is an elevator, it is available for public/patient use at all times the building is open. The elevator has easy to hear sounds and Braille buttons within reach. The elevator has enough room for a wheelchair or scooter user to turn around. If there is a platform lift, it can be used without help.
R	Restroom	The restroom is accessible and the doors are wide enough to accommodate a wheelchair or scooter and are easy to open. The restroom has enough room for a wheelchair or scooter to turn around and close the door. There are grab bars which allow easy transfer from wheelchair to toilet. The sink is easy to get to and the faucets, soap, and toilet paper are easy to reach and use.

(continued)

Indicator	Definition	Criteria
PD	Patient diagnostic and treatment use	Patients are able to access and use testing and treatment areas, and equipment.
РА	Participant areas	Members can get to and use all common areas and equipment with or without help.
Е	Exam room	The entrance to the exam room is accessible, with a clear path. The doors open wide enough to accommodate a wheelchair or scooter and are easy to open. The exam room has enough room for a wheelchair or scooter to turn around.
Т	Exam table/ scale	The exam table moves up and down and the scale is accessible with handrails to assist people with wheelchairs and scooters. The weight scale is able to accommodate a wheelchair.

Health Net Cal MediConnect Member Notice

Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Health Net Cal MediConnect Plan (Medicare-Medicaid Plan) complies with applicable federal civil rights laws and does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, age, disability, or sex. Health Net Cal MediConnect does not exclude people or treat them differently because of race, color, national origin, age, disability, or sex.

Health Net Cal MediConnect:

- Provides free aids and services to people with disabilities to communicate effectively with us, such as qualified sign language interpreters and written information in other formats (large print, accessible electronic formats, other formats).
- Provides free language services to people whose primary language is not English, such as qualified interpreters and information written in other languages.

If you need these services, contact the Health Net Cal MediConnect Customer Contact Center at 1-855-464-3571 (Los Angeles), 1-855-464-3572 (San Diego) (TTY: 711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. At other times – including Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays – you can leave a voicemail. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free.

If you believe that Health Net Cal MediConnect has failed to provide these services or discriminated in another way on the basis of race, color, national origin, age, disability, or sex, you can file a grievance by calling the number above and telling them you need help filing a grievance; the Health Net Cal MediConnect Customer Contact Center is available to help you.

You can also file a civil rights complaint with the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Office for Civil Rights, electronically through the Office for Civil Rights Complaint Portal, available at **https://ocrportal.hhs.gov/ocr/portal/lobby.jsf** or by mail or phone at: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, 200 Independence Avenue SW, Room 509F, HHH Building, Washington, DC 20201, 1-800-368-1019 (TDD: 1-800-537-7697). Complaint forms are available at **http://www.hhs.gov/ocr/office/file/index.html**.

Multi-Language Insert

Multi-language Interpreter Services

English: ATTENTION: If you speak English, language assistance services, free of charge, are available to you. Call 1-855-464-3571 (Los Angeles), 1-855-464-3572 (San Diego) (TTY: 711).

Spanish: ATENCIÓN: Si habla español, tiene a su disposición servicios gratuitos de asistencia lingüística. Llame al 1-855-464-3571 (Los Angeles), 1-855-464-3572 (San Diego) (TTY: 711).

Chinese Mandarin: 注意:如果您使用繁體中文,您可以免費獲得語言援助服務。請致電 1-855-464-3571 (Los Angeles), 1-855-464-3572 (San Diego) (TTY: 711)。

Chinese Cantonese: 注意:如果您說中文,您可獲得免費的語言協助服務。請致電 1-855-464-3571 (Los Angeles), 1-855-464-3572 (San Diego) (TTY: 711)。

Tagalog: PAUNAWA: Kung nagsasalita ka ng Tagalog, maaari kang gumamit ng mga serbisyo ng tulong sa wika nang walang bayad. Tumawag sa 1-855-464-3571 (Los Angeles), 1-855-464-3572 (San Diego) (TTY: 711).

Vietnamese: CHÚ Ý: Nếu bạn nói Tiếng Việt, có các dịch vụ hỗ trợ ngôn ngữ miễn phí dành cho bạn. Gọi số 1-855-464-3571 (Los Angeles), 1-855-464-3572 (San Diego) (TTY: 711).

Korean: 주의 : 한국어를 사용하시는 경우, 언어 지원 서비스를 무료로 이용하실 수 있습니다 1-855-464-3571 (Los Angeles), 1-855-464-3572 (San Diego) (TTY: 711). 번으로 전화해 주십시오.

Russian: ВНИМАНИЕ: Если вы говорите на русском языке, то вам доступны бесплатные услуги перевода. Звоните 1-855-464-3571 (Los Angeles), 1-855-464-3572 (San Diego) (TTY: 711).

Arabic:

ملحوظة: إذا كنت تتحدث العربية، فإن خدمات المساعدة اللغوية تتوافر لك بالمجان. اتصل بالرقم (TTY: 711) (San Diego) 1-855-464-3572)، (Los Angeles) (1-855-464-3571).

Hindi: ध्यान दें: यदि आप बोलते हैं तो आपके लिए मुफ्त में भाषा सहायता सेवाएं उपलब्ध हैं। 1-855-464-3571 (Los Angeles), 1-855-464-3572 (San Diego) (TTY: 711). पर कॉल करें।.

Japanese: 注意事項:日本語を話される場合、無料の言語支援をご利用いただけます。 1-855-464-3571 (Los Angeles), 1-855-464-3572 (San Diego) (TTY: 711). まで、お電話にてご連絡くだ さい。

H3237_2017_0452 Accepted 03192017

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Farsi:

Thai:เรียน: ถ้าคุณพูดภาษาไทยคุณสามารถใช้บริการช่วยเหลือทางภาษาได้ฟรี โทร 1-855-464-3571 (Los Angeles), 1-855-464-3572 (San Diego) (TTY: 711).

Armenian: ՈՒՇԱԴՐՈՒԹՅՈՒՆ՝ Եթե խոսում եք հայերեն, ապա ձեզ անվձար կարող են տրամադրվել լեզվական աջակցության ծառայություններ։ Զանգահարեք 1-855-464-3571 (Los Angeles), 1-855-464-3572 (San Diego) (TTY: 711)

Cambodian: ប្រយ័ត្ន៖ បើសិនជាអ្នកនិយាយ ភាសាខ្មែរ, សេវាជំនួយែផ្នកភាសា ដោយមិនគិតឈ្នួល គឺអាចមានសំរាប់ប៉េរីអក។ ចុរ ទូរស័ព 1-855-464-3571 (Los Angeles), 1-855-464-3572 (San Diego) (TTY: 711).

Hmong: LUS CEEV: Yog tias koj hais lus Hmoob, cov kev pab txog lus, muaj kev pab dawb rau koj. Hu rau 1-855-464-3571 (Los Angeles), 1-855-464-3572 (San Diego) (TTY: 711).

Punjabi: ਧਿਆਨ ਦਿਓ: ਜੇ ਤੁਸੀਂ ਪੰਜਾਬੀ ਬੋਲਦੇ ਹੋ, ਤਾਂ ਭਾਸ਼ਾ ਵਿੱਚ ਸਹਾਇਤਾ ਸੇਵਾ ਤੁਹਾਡੇ ਲਈ ਮੁਫਤ ਉਪਲਬਧ ਹੈ। 1-855-464-3571 (Los Angeles), 1-855-464-3572 (San Diego) (TTY: 711) 'ਤੇ ਕਾਲ ਕਰੋ।

Cal MediConnect Member Multi-Lingual Insert

FLY011938ZO00 (2/17)

Table of Contents

Introduction	3
Primary Care Providers	19
Specialists	103
Hospitals	673
Skilled Nursing Facilities	675
Nursing Facilities	681
Home Health Agencies	687
Mental Health Providers	689
Long-Term Services and Supports	753
Community-Based Adult Services	753
Multipurpose Senior Services Program	755
Long-Term Acute Care	756
Vision Providers	757
Retail and Chain Pharmacies	889
Mail Order Pharmacy	927
Home Infusion Pharmacies	931
Long-Term Care Pharmacies	935
Indian Health Service / Tribal / Urban Indian Health Program (I/T/U) Pharmacies	939
Specialty Pharmacies	941

San Diego County		
Health Essentials Physician Network PPG 5392	National City Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
3401 W Sunflower Ave Ste 225 Santa Ana, CA 92704-6948 (714) 619-8777	Niguidula, Troy H., M.D. ³ Gender: Male License No: A92543 NPI: 1215948849	Internal Medicine ¹
Urgent Care: Dusk To Down - Lynwood (310)639-2220 Dusk To Down - Paramount (562) 808-2273 HealthCare Partners -Downtown (213)861-5950	610 Euclid Ave. # 201 ⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 267-8181	5392 129828
HealthCare Partners -Montebello (323) 720-1144	Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB)	
Chula VistaSpecialty/Primary Care PhysiciansPPG/Phy #	Provider fraining and Experience.	
Uwedjojevwe, Leticia M., Internal Medicine ¹ M.D. ³ Gender: Female	San Diego Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
License No: A80329 NPI: 1891882221 480 Fourth Ave. # 519 5392 106004	Guzman, Oscar F., M.D. Gender: Male License No: A45434 NPI: 1386630937	Internal Medicine
Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 476-9054 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)	5171 College Gardens Ct. San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 965-0008 Office Staff Language:	5392 166292
Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:	Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experier	•

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Health Essentials Physician Network PPG 5392

Vista Primary Care Physicians	-	Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Bloom, Irving A., M.D. ³	Internal Medicine	Hoveida, Kevin H., M.D. ³	Internal Medicine
Gender: Male		Gender: Male	
License No: G32967		License No: A46063	
NPI: 1679664502		NPI: 1508931023	
130 Cedar Rd. # 310 ⁴	5392 501524	130 Cedar Rd. # 310 ⁴	5392 036197
Vista, CA 92083		Vista, CA 92083	
(760) 630-9095		(760) 630-9095	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish	1
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: TH-F 10 AM - 4:30 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experier	nce:	Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Clancy, John H., D.O. ³	Internal Medicine	Provider Training and Experier	nce:
Gender: Male			
License No: 20A9614			
NPI: 1962506238			
1926 Via Ctr. # A	5392 204173		
Vista, CA 92081			
(760) 471-1037			
Office Staff Language:			
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB)			
Hours: TH-F 10 AM - 4:30 PM			
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:		
Provider Training and Experier	•		

³Physician is currently not available through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

	PPG/Phy #
Alb, Simona D., M.D. ³ Gender: Female License No: A98085 NPI: 1578641874	Family Practice ¹
480 Fourth Ave. # 202 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 427-3361 Prov Language: Romanian, Spa	5166 149055 anish ese, Spanish,
Tagalog Self Reported Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T) Hours: M-F 7:30 AM - 5:30 PM Cultural Competence Training O Provider Training and Experien	Completed:
Aljawadi, Georgia, D.O. ³ Gender: Female License No: 20A11376	Family Practice ¹
NPI: 1013116714 480 Fourth Ave. # 202 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 427-3361 Prov Language: Spanish, Taga Office Staff Language: Portugue Tagalog Self Reported Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T) Hours: M-F 7:30 AM - 5:30 PM Cultural Competence Training O Provider Training and Experien	ese, Spanish, Completed:
	Gender: Female License No: A98085 NPI: 1578641874 480 Fourth Ave. # 202 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 427-3361 Prov Language: Romanian, Spa Office Staff Language: Portugu Tagalog Self Reported Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T) Hours: M-F 7:30 AM - 5:30 PM Cultural Competence Training O Provider Training and Experien Aljawadi, Georgia, D.O. ³ Gender: Female License No: 20A11376 NPI: 1013116714 480 Fourth Ave. # 202 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 427-3361 Prov Language: Spanish, Taga Office Staff Language: Portugu Tagalog Self Reported Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T) Hours: M-F 7:30 AM - 5:30 PM Cultural Competence Training O

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

	0		0
Chula Vista Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Chula Vista Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
		*	Internal Medicine
Cava, Noli A., M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹	, , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Internal Medicine
Gender: Male		Gender: Male	
License No: G84802		License No: A38504	
NPI: 1265453435	5400 074004	NPI: 1518983543	5400 004400
374 H St. # 202 ⁴	5166 074001	340 Fourth Ave. # 11 ⁴	5166 021409
Chula Vista, CA 91910		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
(619) 426-4546		(619) 422-6158	
Prov Language: Spanish, Tag		Prov Language: Portuguese, S	•
Office Staff Language: Spanis	sh	Office Staff Language: Spanis	h
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,I	Ξ)	Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-TH 8 AM - 5 PM, F	8 AM - 12 PM	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experie	ence:	Provider Training and Experien	nce:
- Cepin, Monica P., M.D.	General Practice	De La Rosa, Renato C., M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹
Gender: Female		Gender: Male	
License No: A56350		License No: A65330	
NPI: 1083795124		NPI: 1114966777	
333 H St. # 2000	5166 069534	754 Medical Center Ct. # 103 ⁴	5166 092603
Chula Vista, CA 91910		Chula Vista, CA 91911	
(619) 427-0665		(619) 397-5001	
Prov Language: French, Rom	anian, Russian,	Prov Language: Spanish, Taga	alog
Spanish, Tagalog, Ukranian		Office Staff Language: Spanisl	-
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,I	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: F 9 AM - 1 PM, M-TH 9	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training	
Cultural Competence Training	a Completed:	Provider Training and Experier	•
Provider Training and Experie			
5 1			

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Chula Vista Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Gender: Female License No: A42660 NPI: 1952370074 769 Medical Center Ct. # 203 Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 421-3313 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: W,F 7:30 AM - 12 PM, M TU,TH 7:30 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Co	5166 075572 1 PM - 8 PM, ompleted:	Espinosa-Melendez, Enrique, M.D. Gender: Male License No: C42745 NPI: 1881651156 480 Fourth Ave. # 507 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 477-7779 Prov Language: French, Portug Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Provider Training and Experience: Elsayed, Mohammed K., M.D. Family Practice ¹ Gender: Male License No: A100765 NPI: 1821033424 330 Oxford St. # 106 ⁴ 5166 148626 Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 409-1802 Prov Language: Arabic, Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experier Fernandez, Rodrigo J., M.D. Gender: Male License No: A44441 NPI: 1366539793 480 Fourth Ave. # 516 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 476-9054 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IE Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experier	Internal Medicine ¹ 5166 004928 h 3,E) I Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista	Specialty/		Specialty/
Primary Care Physicians	PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians	PPG/Phy #
Fink, Marsha G., M.D.	Internal Medicine	Fuentes, Maria G., M.D.	Internal Medicine
Gender: Female		Gender: Female	
License No: A54315		License No: A83896	
NPI: 1801892419		NPI: 1811070261	
450 Fourth Ave. # 408 ⁴	5166 101096	717 Third Ave. ⁴	5166 106555
Chula Vista, CA 91910		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
(619) 691-1990		(619) 941-1545	
Prov Language: French, Italian	· •	Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish	ו	Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB)		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB)	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Provider Training and Experier	ice:	Provider Training and Experier	nce:
Flores, Rocio M., M.D.	Internal Medicine	Heredia-Martinez, Hector,	Internal Medicine
Gender: Female		M.D.	
License No: A69424		Gender: Male	
NPI: 1881607067		License No: A50069	
480 Fourth Ave. # 516 ⁴	5166 076504	NPI: 1699882365	
Chula Vista, CA 91910		401 H St. # 2 ⁴	5166 049494
(619) 476-9054		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
Prov Language: Spanish		(619) 420-1010	
Office Staff Language: Spanish	ו	Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB	,E)	Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM		Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,F	R,E)
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experier	ice:	Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
		Provider Training and Experier	nce:

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Chula Vista Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Kaisey, Mushrik, M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹	Malone, Kevin A., M.D.	Family Practice ¹
Gender: Male		Gender: Male	-
License No: A72963		License No: G46053	
NPI: 1386654010		NPI: 1053389361	
340 Fourth Ave. # 9 ⁴	5166 104433	1415 Ridgeback Rd. # 4 ⁴	5166 010703
Chula Vista, CA 91910		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
(619) 426-9731		(619) 421-4257	
Prov Language: Arabic, Span		Prov Language: Spanish, Tag	alog
Office Staff Language: Span	ish	Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: F 8 AM - 12 PM, M-T	H 8 AM - 5 PM	Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experie	ence:
Lopez, Jose R., M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹	Markel, Louis S., M.D.	Internal Medicine
Gender: Male		Gender: Male	
License No: A43301		License No: A37539	
NPI: 1568667228		NPI: 1326143637	
2648 Main St. # A ⁴	5166 010349	750 Medical Center Ct. # 5 ⁴	5166 010819
Chula Vista, CA 91911		Chula Vista, CA 91911	
(619) 575-5000		(619) 216-9549	
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB,E)		B,E)	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-TH 9 AM - 1 PM	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completence		•	
Cultural Competence Trainin Provider Training and Experi		Provider Training and Experie	ence:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista Primary Care Physicians		Chula Vista Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Martinez, Francisco, M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹	Oseguera, Maria D., M.D.	Family Practice ¹
Gender: Male		Gender: Female	
License No: A77347		License No: G79997	
NPI: 1972516151		NPI: 1487627907	
890 Eastlake Pkwy. # 301 ⁴	5166 099521	2452 Fenton St. # 301	5166 067100
Chula Vista, CA 91914		Chula Vista, CA 91914	
(619) 421-2949		(619) 946-4073	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB	,R,E)
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training	g Completed:	Cultural Competence Training	g Completed:
Provider Training and Experie	ence:	Provider Training and Experie	ence:
Mondragon-Gonzalez,	Internal Medicine	Pena, Jose R., M.D.	Internal Medicine
Gustavo A., M.D.		Gender: Male	
Gender: Male		License No: C50688	
License No: A40640		NPI: 1437170008	
NPI: 1619080041		374 H St. # 103	5166 092100
340 Fourth Ave. # 10 ⁴	5166 023121	Chula Vista, CA 91910	
Chula Vista, CA 91910		(619) 691-1766	
(619) 656-5252		Prov Language: Spanish	
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language: Spanis	sh	Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB	,R,E)	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 6:30 PM		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Cultural Competence Training	g Completed:	Provider Training and Experie	
Provider Training and Experie	ence:		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista Primary Care Physicians		Chula Vista Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Polak, Clara L., M.D. ³	Family Practice	Rawi, Bashir A., M.D.	Family Practice ¹
Gender: Female		Gender: Male	
License No: A66649		License No: A48140	
NPI: 1790749208		NPI: 1003964834	
480 Fourth Ave. # 202 ⁴	5166 072770	256 Landis Ave. # 2024	5166 200822
Chula Vista, CA 91910		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
(619) 427-3361		(619) 789-7385	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Arabic, Spanis	
Office Staff Language: Portug	uese, Spanish,	Office Staff Language: Arabic,	Spanish
Tagalog		Accessibility:*:	
Self Reported Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T)		Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Hours: M-F 7:30 AM - 5:30 PM	Λ	Provider Training and Experier	nce:
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	Rizkallah, Jean A., M.D.	Family Practice ¹
Provider Training and Experie	nce:	Gender: Male	
Rawi, Bashir A., M.D.	Family Practice ¹	License No: A93296	
Gender: Male		NPI: 1003800368	
License No: A48140		450 Fourth Ave. # 408 ⁴	5166 141134
NPI: 1003964834		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
1323 Third Ave. ⁴	5166 200822	(619) 691-1990	
Chula Vista, CA 91911		Prov Language: French, Spani	
(619) 409-6900		Office Staff Language: Spanish	า
Prov Language: Arabic, Span		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB)	
Office Staff Language: Arabic	Spanish	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Accessibility:*:		Cultural Competence Training	•
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Provider Training and Experier	nce:
Cultural Competence Training	•		
Provider Training and Experie	nce:		

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista		Chula Vista	Specialty/
Primary Care Physicians	PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians	PPG/Phy #
Schumaker, Edward W., D.O.	Family Practice	Stillwell, Carla T., M.D. ³	Family Practice ¹
Gender: Male		Gender: Female	-
License No: 20A6433		License No: A114687	
NPI: 1184616872		NPI: 1447540083	
2452 Fenton St. # 301	5166 067469	480 Fourth Ave. # 202 ⁴	5166 169682
Chula Vista, CA 91914		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
(619) 946-4073		(619) 427-3361	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Portuguese, Sp	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Portugue	se, Spanish,
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,	E)	Tagalog	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Self Reported Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training C	ompleted:	Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T)	
Provider Training and Experience	e:	Hours: M-F 7:30 AM - 5:30 PM	
Shachar, Sharna B., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹		Cultural Competence Training C	•
Gender: Female		Provider Training and Experience	e:
License No: A51402		Tamimi, Ziad A., M.D.	Family Practice
NPI: 1619904703		Gender: Male	
525 H St. ⁴	5166 036995	License No: C28773	
Chula Vista, CA 91910		NPI: 1568501674	
(619) 409-9999		450 Fourth Ave. # 408 ⁴	5166 167597
Prov Language: Hebrew, Spanis	sh	Chula Vista, CA 91910	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		(619) 691-1990	
Self Reported Accessibility:*: Lir	nited(E,T)	Prov Language: Arabic, Spanish	l
Hours: W-F 8:30 AM - 4 PM, TU	10 AM - 6 PM	Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Cultural Competence Training C	completed:	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB)	
Provider Training and Experience	e:	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
		Cultural Competence Training C	•
		Provider Training and Experience	e:

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Chula Vista Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Gender: Male License No: A67360 NPI: 1518059799 330 Oxford St. # 110 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 427-7181 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E	5166 109807	Valderrama, Arturo H., M.D. Gender: Male License No: A74152 NPI: 1518054501 345 F St. # 220 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 397-5400 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*:	Internal Medicine ¹ 5166 088389
Hours: M-F 9:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experien	
Uwedjojevwe, Leticia M., Int M.D. Gender: Female License No: A80329 NPI: 1891882221	ernal Medicine ¹	Valladolid, Efrain T., M.D. Gender: Male License No: A61474 NPI: 1407051782 584 E St. ⁴	Family Practice 5166 083469
340 Fourth Ave. # 8A Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 934-2215 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB,E Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience) mpleted:	Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 420-1378 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: SA 9 AM - 1 PM, M,W 8 TH-F 8 AM - 5:30 PM Cultural Competence Training 9	3 AM - 8 PM, Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista	Specialty/	Coronado Primory Coro Physiciano	Specialty/
Primary Care Physicians	PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians	PPG/Phy #
Waisman, Norberto S., M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹	Sawhney, Parmela S., M.D.	Family Practice
Gender: Male		Gender: Female	
License No: A35479		License No: G37796	
NPI: 1407962491	_ /	NPI: 1649364720	5400 045004
480 Fourth Ave. # 500 ⁴	5166 039826	1222 First St. # 6 ⁴	5166 015034
Chula Vista, CA 91910		Coronado, CA 92118	
(619) 426-5252		(619) 435-4488	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanis	1	Office Staff Language:	
Self Reported Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Limited(P,EB,R,E,T)		Hours: F 9 AM - 1 PM, M-TH 9	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 6 PM		Cultural Competence Training	•
Cultural Competence Training	•	Provider Training and Experier	ice:
Provider Training and Experier	nce:		
0 1		El Calon	Specialty/
		El Cajon Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Coronado	Specialty/	Primary Care Physicians	PPG/Phy#
Coronado Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Almansour, Mumtaz T., M.D.	
Coronado Primary Care Physicians Sawhney, Parmela S., M.D.	Specialty/	Primary Care Physicians Almansour, Mumtaz T., M.D. Gender: Male	PPG/Phy#
Coronado Primary Care Physicians Sawhney, Parmela S., M.D. Gender: Female	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Almansour, Mumtaz T., M.D. Gender: Male License No: A55926	PPG/Phy#
Coronado Primary Care Physicians Sawhney, Parmela S., M.D. Gender: Female License No: G37796	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Almansour, Mumtaz T., M.D. Gender: Male License No: A55926 NPI: 1558567446	PPG/Phy # Family Practice ¹
Coronado Primary Care Physicians Sawhney, Parmela S., M.D. Gender: Female License No: G37796 NPI: 1649364720	Specialty/ PPG/Phy # Family Practice	Primary Care Physicians Almansour, Mumtaz T., M.D. Gender: Male License No: A55926 NPI: 1558567446 1032 Broadway	PPG/Phy#
Coronado Primary Care Physicians Sawhney, Parmela S., M.D. Gender: Female License No: G37796 NPI: 1649364720 1222 First St. # 7	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Almansour, Mumtaz T., M.D. Gender: Male License No: A55926 NPI: 1558567446 1032 Broadway El Cajon, CA 92021	PPG/Phy # Family Practice ¹
Coronado Primary Care Physicians Sawhney, Parmela S., M.D. Gender: Female License No: G37796 NPI: 1649364720 1222 First St. # 7 Coronado, CA 92118	Specialty/ PPG/Phy # Family Practice	Primary Care Physicians Almansour, Mumtaz T., M.D. Gender: Male License No: A55926 NPI: 1558567446 1032 Broadway El Cajon, CA 92021 (619) 795-5991	PPG/Phy # Family Practice ¹ 5166 068762
Coronado Primary Care Physicians Sawhney, Parmela S., M.D. Gender: Female License No: G37796 NPI: 1649364720 1222 First St. # 7 Coronado, CA 92118 (619) 435-4488	Specialty/ PPG/Phy # Family Practice	Primary Care Physicians Almansour, Mumtaz T., M.D. Gender: Male License No: A55926 NPI: 1558567446 1032 Broadway El Cajon, CA 92021 (619) 795-5991 Office Staff Language: Spanish	PPG/Phy # Family Practice ¹ 5166 068762
Coronado Primary Care Physicians Sawhney, Parmela S., M.D. Gender: Female License No: G37796 NPI: 1649364720 1222 First St. # 7 Coronado, CA 92118 (619) 435-4488 Prov Language: Spanish	Specialty/ PPG/Phy # Family Practice	Primary Care Physicians Almansour, Mumtaz T., M.D. Gender: Male License No: A55926 NPI: 1558567446 1032 Broadway El Cajon, CA 92021 (619) 795-5991 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*:	PPG/Phy # Family Practice ¹ 5166 068762
Coronado Primary Care Physicians Sawhney, Parmela S., M.D. Gender: Female License No: G37796 NPI: 1649364720 1222 First St. # 7 Coronado, CA 92118 (619) 435-4488 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language:	Specialty/ PPG/Phy # Family Practice	Primary Care Physicians Almansour, Mumtaz T., M.D. Gender: Male License No: A55926 NPI: 1558567446 1032 Broadway El Cajon, CA 92021 (619) 795-5991 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	PPG/Phy# Family Practice ¹ 5166 068762
Coronado Primary Care Physicians Sawhney, Parmela S., M.D. Gender: Female License No: G37796 NPI: 1649364720 1222 First St. # 7 Coronado, CA 92118 (619) 435-4488 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:	Specialty/ PPG/Phy # Family Practice 5166 015034	Primary Care Physicians Almansour, Mumtaz T., M.D. Gender: Male License No: A55926 NPI: 1558567446 1032 Broadway El Cajon, CA 92021 (619) 795-5991 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training	PPG/Phy # Family Practice ¹ 5166 068762 h, Tagalog Completed:
Coronado Primary Care Physicians Sawhney, Parmela S., M.D. Gender: Female License No: G37796 NPI: 1649364720 1222 First St. # 7 Coronado, CA 92118 (619) 435-4488 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-TH 9 AM - 6 PM, F 9	Specialty/ PPG/Phy # Family Practice 5166 015034	Primary Care Physicians Almansour, Mumtaz T., M.D. Gender: Male License No: A55926 NPI: 1558567446 1032 Broadway El Cajon, CA 92021 (619) 795-5991 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	PPG/Phy # Family Practice ¹ 5166 068762 h, Tagalog Completed:
Coronado Primary Care Physicians Sawhney, Parmela S., M.D. Gender: Female License No: G37796 NPI: 1649364720 1222 First St. # 7 Coronado, CA 92118 (619) 435-4488 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:	Specialty/ PPG/Phy # Family Practice 5166 015034 0 AM - 1 PM Completed:	Primary Care Physicians Almansour, Mumtaz T., M.D. Gender: Male License No: A55926 NPI: 1558567446 1032 Broadway El Cajon, CA 92021 (619) 795-5991 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training	PPG/Phy # Family Practice ¹ 5166 068762 h, Tagalog Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

El Cajon Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	El Cajon Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Almansour, Mumtaz T., M.D. Fa Gender: Male License No: A55926 NPI: 1558567446	mily Practice ¹	Dominguez, Dennis O., M.D. Gender: Male License No: G43179 NPI: 1225063811	Family Practice
El Cajon, CA 92019 (619) 779-7900		505 N. Mollison Ave. # 201 ⁴ El Cajon, CA 92021 (619) 441-3550	5166 021844
Office Staff Language: Arabic, Cha Neo-Aramaic, Spanish Accessibility:*:		Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*:	
Hours: SA 8 AM - 2 PM, M-F 8 AM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience:		Hours: F 8 AM - 4 PM, M-TH 8 A Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	ompleted:
D.O. Gender: Female License No: 20A6337 NPI: 1336168418	mily Practice ¹ 5166 103354	Jahanpanah, Fereshteh, M.D. Int Gender: Female License No: G65104 NPI: 1518034115 1333 E. Main St. El Cajon, CA 92021	ternal Medicine ¹ 5166 023567
El Cajon, CA 92021 (619) 441-3550 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-TH 8 AM - 5 PM, F 8 AM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience:	- 4 PM	 (619) 447-6001 Prov Language: Arabic, Farsi, Sp Office Staff Language: Arabic Accessibility:*: Hours: F 9 AM - 1 PM, M-TH 9 A Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience 	M - 4 PM ompleted:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

El Cajon Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	El Cajon Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Jalisi, Nejat A., M.D.	Family Practice ¹	Rouel, Linda Y., M.D.	Family Practice ¹
Gender: Female		Gender: Female	
License No: A105304		License No: A107575	
NPI: 1063651552		NPI: 1326128950	
230 Avocado Ave.	5166 153785	860 Jamacha Rd. # 107	5166 213814
El Cajon, CA 92020		El Cajon, CA 92019	
(619) 456-9800		(619) 456-9920	
Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish		Prov Language: Arabic	
Office Staff Language: Arabic		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Self Reported Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T)	
Cultural Competence Training (•	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 6 PM	
Provider Training and Experien	ce:	Cultural Competence Training	•
Kunin-Rida, Teri L., M.D.	Family Practice ¹	Provider Training and Experier	ice:
Gender: Female		Escondido	Specialty/
License No: G80071		Primary Care Physicians	PPG/Phy #
NPI: 1265580112	5400 444050	Watson, Thomas L., M.D.	General Practice
165 S. First St. ⁴	5166 144956	Gender: Male	
El Cajon, CA 92019		License No: A52193	
(619) 779-7900		NPI: 1104865781	
Prov Language: Spanish	Chaldaan	301 E. Washington Ave. # B	5166 032827
Office Staff Language: Arabic, (Jnaidean	Escondido, CA 92025	
Neo-Aramaic, Spanish		(760) 480-9051	
Accessibility:*:	0.00 AM 0	Prov Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5:30 PM, SA	x 8:30 AM - 2	Office Staff Language: Spanish	า
PM Cultural Compotence Training (Completed:	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB	5,E)
Cultural Competence Training (Provider Training and Experience	•	Hours: W 9 AM - 1 PM, TH-F 9	-
	UU.	Cultural Competence Training	Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	La Jolla Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Buchner Jr, William H., M.D. Gender: Male License No: A109750 NPI: 1356599443	Family Practice	Perlman, Monica M., M.D. Gender: Female License No: G70356 NPI: 1780796235	General Practice
9850 Genesee Ave. # 320 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 554-1212 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*:	5166 168639	9850 Genesee Ave. # 320 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 554-1212 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish	5166 021613
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	e:	Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training (-
Kuperman, Ilan M., M.D. Gender: Male License No: A87018 NPI: 1336178169	Family Practice	Switzer, Jamie L., D.O. Gender: Female License No: 20A6331	ce: Family Practice ¹
9850 Genesee Ave. # 320 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 554-1212 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		NPI: 1972513000 9850 Genesee Ave. # 320 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 554-1212 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	•	Cultural Competence Training (Provider Training and Experien	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Mesa	Specialty/		Specialty/
Primary Care Physicians	-	Primary Care Physicians	PPG/Phy #
Carr, Foster P., M.D.	General Practice	Lajvardi, Robert B., M.D.	Family Practice ¹
Gender: Male		Gender: Male	
License No: G66933		License No: A89608	
NPI: 1194835918		NPI: 1235187568	
7520 El Cajon Blvd. # 300	5166 021530	7051 Alvarado Rd. ⁴	5166 125012
La Mesa, CA 91942		La Mesa, CA 91942	
(877) 271-6078		(619) 460-7775	
Prov Language: German, Span	ish	Prov Language: Spanish, Taga	alog
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	·
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R	R,E)
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM, SA 8	3 AM - 12 PM
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experien	ce:	Provider Training and Experien	nce:
Lacsamana-Schein, Lina,	General Practice	Mallis, Seymour M., M.D.	Family Practice ¹
M.D.		Gender: Male	-
Gender: Female		License No: A23608	
License No: A36530		NPI: 1376591461	
NPI: 1760440598		7051 Alvarado Rd. ⁴	5166 019399
7339 El Cajon Blvd. # H ⁴	5166 021857	La Mesa, CA 91942	
La Mesa, CA 91942		(619) 460-7775	
(619) 668-1515		Prov Language: French, Germ	an, Spanish,
Prov Language: Spanish, Taga	log	Tagalog	
Office Staff Language: Spanish	•	Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R	R.E)
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-TH 8:30 AM - 4:30 P	
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	Cultural Competence Training	
Provider Training and Experien		Provider Training and Experie	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Mesa Specialty/ Primary Care Physicians PPG/Phy #		Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
D., M.D. Gender: Female License No: A39627 NPI: 1609988476 7339 El Cajon Blvd. $\# I^4$ 5166 018737 La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 698-0606 Prov Language: German, Polish, Russian, Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*:	Gender: Male License No: A50402 NPI: 1790966018 8851 Center Dr. # 408 ⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 583-1174 Prov Language: Farsi Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:	Provider Training and Experien Toulouie, Elahe, M.D. Gender: Female	nce: Internal Medicine ¹
-	NPI: 1235197856 5358 Jackson Dr. La Mesa, CA 91942 6 (619) 993-8996	5166 124768
La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 698-0606 Prov Language: Arabic, Spanish, Tamil Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:	Prov Language: Farsi, German Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,R,I Hours: W 9 AM - 5 PM, TH 9 A Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experien	n E) .M - 12:30 PM Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

National City Primary Care Physicians		National City Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Altavas, Valerie C., M.D. In Gender: Female License No: C52243 NPI: 1245231174	ternal Medicine ¹	Braverman, Ira R., M.D. Gender: Male License No: A37912 NPI: 1124039755	Internal Medicine ¹
655 Euclid Ave. # 209 ⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 470-7000		610 Euclid Ave. # 201 ⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 267-8181	5166 039907
Prov Language: Spanish, Tagalog Office Staff Language: Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Prov Language: Spanish, Taga Office Staff Language: Spanis Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:		Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:	
Bautista, Arwinnah P., M.D. Gender: Female License No: C51221 NPI: 1073579173	nternal Medicine	Castro, Carlos A., M.D. ² Gender: Male License No: A42911 NPI: 1518071604	General Practice
1430 E. Plaza Blvd. # E18 ⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 434-2813 Prov Language: Tagalog Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB)	5166 109651	2340 E. Eighth St. # A ⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 267-9047 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanis Accessibility:*:	5166 540673 h
Hours: M-F 10:30 AM - 6:30 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experienc	•	Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie	•

¹Board Certified
 ²Physician is currently unavailable to new patients through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

National City Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	National City Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Dela Paz, Lennie R., M.D. Gender: Male License No: A31351 NPI: 1780759431 610 Euglid Avg. # 202		Graham, David M., M.D. Gender: Male License No: A34436 NPI: 1639338601	General Practice
610 Euclid Ave. # 303 National City, CA 91950 (619) 475-3600 Prov Language: Spanish, Taga		305 E. Eighth St. ⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 477-0084 Prov Language: Spanish	5166 006238
Office Staff Language: Tagalo Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	-	Office Staff Language: Spanish, Tagalog, Vietnamese Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: Gil, Francisco, M.D. Family Practice ¹		Hours: M,W,F 9 AM - 5 PM, T PM Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Gender: Male License No: A47839 NPI: 1528037181 655 Euclid Ave. # 405 ⁴	5166 005782	Provider Training and Experie Hekmat, Razi D., M.D. Gender: Male License No: A75886	ence: Internal Medicine ¹
National City, CA 91950 (619) 479-0822 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Bahasa	a Indonesia, Farsi,	NPI: 1871501205 610 Euclid Ave. # 201 ⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 267-8181	5166 098604
Mandarin, Portuguese, Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: F 8 AM - 12:30 PM, M-TH 8 AM - 4 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:		Prov Language: Farsi, Spanis Office Staff Language: Spanis Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie	sh, Tagalog g Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

National City Specialty	/ National City Specialty/
Primary Care Physicians PPG/Phy	• • •
Gender: Female License No: A54817	 Prathipati, Kumara S., M.D. Internal Medicine¹ Gender: Male License No: A40438
National City, CA 91950 (619) 267-1168 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB) Hours: W 12 PM - 5 PM, M-TU,TH 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed:	Cultural Competence Training Completed:
Provider Training and Experience:	Provider Training and Experience:
Niguidula, Troy H., M.D. Internal Medicine Gender: Male License No: A92543 NPI: 1215948849	¹ Sevilla, Marianito D., M.D. Family Practice Gender: Male License No: A37097 NPI: 1760574727
	 B 2340 E. Eighth St. # D⁴ S166 065722 National City, CA 91950 (619) 470-7007 Prov Language: Tagalog Office Staff Language: Spanish Self Reported Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T) Hours: M-F 9:30 AM - 5:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

National City Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	National City Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Singhal, Bindu, M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹	Tiangco, Irineo D., M.D.	Internal Medicine
Gender: Female		Gender: Male	
License No: A78248		License No: A52655	
NPI: 1073546057		NPI: 1245322213	
2340 E. Eighth St. # B ⁴	5166 099419	2340 E. Eighth St. # J ⁴	5166 039189
National City, CA 91950		National City, CA 91950	
(858) 455-7657		(619) 479-0320	
Prov Language: Hindi, Punjab	oi da	Prov Language: Spanish, Tag	alog
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	-
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E	Ξ)	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB)	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: W,F 8:45 AM - 1 PM, N	/I-TU,TH 8:45 AM
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		- 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experie	nce:	Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Tetteh, Nii Aryee E., M.D.	Family Practice	Provider Training and Experie	nce:
Gender: Male	·	Trimor-Tamoria, Maria Flora	Family Practice ¹
License No: A76579		G., M.D.	
NPI: 1528080041		Gender: Female	
502 Euclid Ave. # 204 ⁴	5166 102879	License No: A55589	
National City, CA 91950		NPI: 1538263108	
(619) 434-7284		2240 E. Plaza Blvd. # A ⁴	5166 059771
Prov Language: French, Gern	nan, Spanish,	National City, CA 91950	
Tagalog		(619) 267-5884	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Tagalog	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language: Spanis	h, Tagalog
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experie	nce:	Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Poway		San Diego	Specialty/
Primary Care Physicians	PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians	PPG/Phy #
Magat, Patrocinia A., M.D. Ge Gender: Female License No: A37781 NPI: 1417028663	neral Practice	Almansour, Mumtaz T., M.D. Gender: Male License No: A55926 NPI: 1558567446	Family Practice ¹
	5166 010587	4060 Fairmount Ave. ⁴ San Diego, CA 92105 (619) 779-7900 Office Staff Language: Arabic	5166 068762
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Arabic, Chaldean Neo-Aramaic, French, Laotian, Somali,	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M,F 9 AM - 5 PM, TU-TH 9	AM - 3 PM	Spanish, Swahili, Tagalog, Viet Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Hours: SA 8 AM - 2 PM, M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience:		Cultural Competence Training	
San Diego	Specialty/	Provider Training and Experien	ce:
Primary Care Physicians	PPG/Phy #	Anthony, Jeffrey P., D.O. Gender: Male	Family Practice ¹
Gender: Male License No: A38304 NPI: 1093805103		License No: 20A5400 NPI: 1376654632 4010 Sorrento Valley Blvd. #) Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Anthony, Jeffrey P., D.O. Gender: Male License No: 20A5400	Family Practice ¹	Borrero, Marcos, M.D. Gender: Male License No: A38907	General Practice
NPI: 1376654632 6699 Alvarado Rd. # 2100 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92120 (619) 229-3909	5166 024618	NPI: 1952312621 3490 Palm Ave. ⁴ San Diego, CA 92154 (619) 423-5616	5166 033471
Prov Language: German, Spani Office Staff Language: German, Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	, Spanish Completed:	Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,R,E Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM Cultural Competence Training (Provider Training and Experien	E) Completed:
Arce-Gomez, Laura E., M.D. Gender: Female License No: A123604 NPI: 1053532986	Family Practice ¹	Buchner Jr, William H., M.D. Gender: Male License No: A109750 NPI: 1356599443	Family Practice
3811 El Cajon Blvd. ⁴ San Diego, CA 92105 (619) 284-5622 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C	,E)	3737 Moraga Ave. # B103 San Diego, CA 92117 (858) 554-1212 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training 0	5166 168639
Provider Training and Experience	•	Provider Training and Experien	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego	Specialty/	San Diego	Specialty/
Primary Care Physicians	• •	Primary Care Physicians	PPG/Phy #
Buchner Jr, William H., M.D.	Family Practice	Cheffet, Shannon K., D.O.	Internal Medicine ¹
Gender: Male		Gender: Female	
License No: A109750		License No: 20A8617	
NPI: 1356599443		NPI: 1558472779	
3900 Fifth Ave. # 110	5166 168639	6699 Alvarado Rd. # 2100 ⁴	5166 133786
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92120	
(858) 381-4663		(619) 229-3909	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language: Germa	an, Spanish
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,I	B)
Cultural Competence Training C	ompleted:	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience	e:	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Cheffet, Shannon K., D.O.	nternal Medicine ¹	Provider Training and Experie	ence:
Gender: Female		Chou, Susanna I., M.D.	Family Practice ¹
License No: 20A8617		Gender: Female	
NPI: 1558472779		License No: A73158	
4010 Sorrento Valley Blvd. #	5166 133786	NPI: 1104889724	
300 ⁴		4282 Genesee Ave. # 102	5166 096860
San Diego, CA 92121		San Diego, CA 92117	
(856) 793-7860		(858) 598-6789	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Mandarin, Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: French	n, German,
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB)		Spanish, Tagalog	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,I	
Cultural Competence Training C		Hours: M 9 AM - 5 PM, TU,TH	
Provider Training and Experience	e:	W 9 AM - 5:30 PM, F 9 AM - 3	
		Cultural Competence Training	
		Provider Training and Experie	ence:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	Specialty/
Primary Care Physicians	-	Primary Care Physicians	PPG/Phy #
Dao, Viet T., M.D.	Family Practice	Daramola, Iyabo O., M.D.	General Practice
Gender: Male		Gender: Female	
License No: A96409		License No: A63633	
NPI: 1861406225		NPI: 1851378236	
2363 Ulric St. # B ⁴	5166 133740	2401 Reo Dr. ⁴	5166 060778
San Diego, CA 92111		San Diego, CA 92139	
(858) 268-1747		(619) 479-6767	
Prov Language: Vietnamese		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Cantones	se, French,	Office Staff Language: Arabic	, Japanese,
Mandarin, Vietnamese		Mandarin, Spanish, Tagalog	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM, SA 9 A		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training C	•	Cultural Competence Training	•
Provider Training and Experienc		Provider Training and Experie	nce:
Dao, Viet T., M.D.	Family Practice	Daramola, Iyabo O., M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹
Gender: Male		Gender: Female	
License No: A96409		License No: A63633	
NPI: 1861406225		NPI: 1851378236	
6255 University Ave. # A2	5166 133740	2401 Reo Dr. ⁴	5166 060778
San Diego, CA 92115		San Diego, CA 92139	
(619) 583-0553		(619) 479-6767	
Prov Language: Vietnamese		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Cantones	se, Mandarin,	Office Staff Language: Arabic	, Japanese,
Vietnamese		Mandarin, Spanish, Tagalog	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training C	-	Cultural Competence Training	•
Provider Training and Experienc	e:	Provider Training and Experie	ence:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego	Specialty/	•	Specialty/
Primary Care Physicians	PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians	PPG/Phy #
De Carvalho, Carlos T., M.D.	Internal Medicine	Denysiak, Barbara, M.D.	General Practice
Gender: Male		Gender: Female	
License No: A38504		License No: A48505	
NPI: 1518983543		NPI: 1003085572	
2937 Beyer Blvd. ⁴	5166 021409	3969 Fourth Ave. # 203 ⁴	5166 021186
San Diego, CA 92154		San Diego, CA 92103	
(619) 422-6158		(619) 294-6500	
Prov Language: Portuguese, S	•	Prov Language: Polish, Spanis	sh
Office Staff Language: Spanisl	า	Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4 PM	
Cultural Competence Training	•	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experier		Provider Training and Experier	
Delgado, George, M.D.	Family Practice ¹		General Practice
Gender: Male		Gender: Male	
License No: G66807 NPI: 1083639470		License No: A94193 NPI: 1477656049	
5030 Camino De La Siesta #	5166 503853	4863 El Cajon Blvd. Unit A^4	5166 144631
106 ⁴	5100 505655	San Diego, CA 92115	5100 144051
San Diego, CA 92108		(619) 286-9000	
(619) 692-4401		Prov Language: Arabic, Cambo	odian Khmer
Prov Language: Spanish		Laotian, Thai	ouldri, annor,
Office Staff Language: Spanisl	า	Office Staff Language:	
Self Reported Accessibility:*:		Self Reported Accessibility:*:	
Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)		Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T)	
Hours: SA 9 AM - 1 PM, M-F 8	:30 AM - 5:30	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
PM		Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	Provider Training and Experier	•
Provider Training and Experier	nce:		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego	Specialty/	San Diego	Specialty/
Primary Care Physicians	PPG/Phy#	Primary Care Physicians	PPG/Phy#
Elias, Ramiz N., M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹	Fabella, Gabriel T., M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹
Gender: Male		Gender: Male	
License No: A99956		License No: A48087	
NPI: 1417164518		NPI: 1124060827	
7695 Cardinal Ct. # 375 ⁴	5166 137898	10737 Camino Ruiz # 115 ⁴	5166 004714
San Diego, CA 92123		San Diego, CA 92126	
(858) 384-7072		(858) 695-1262	
Prov Language: Arabic, Farsi,	Spanish	Prov Language: Japanese, Ta	agalog
Office Staff Language: Arabic,	Spanish	Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Limited(IB,R)		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: TU,TH 9 AM - 1 PM, W,F 9 AM - 3:30	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		PM, M 9 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experie	nce:	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Evans, Scott R., M.D.	Family Practice ¹	Provider Training and Experie	ence:
Gender: Male	•	Gerbatsch-Bornemisza, Ildiko	General Practice
License No: A100151		C., M.D.	
NPI: 1699894808		Gender: Female	
6699 Alvarado Rd. # 2100 ⁴	5166 145194	License No: A63645	
San Diego, CA 92120		NPI: 1134258148	
(619) 229-3909		3490 Palm Ave. ⁴	5166 072774
Prov Language: Spanish		San Diego, CA 92154	
Office Staff Language: Germa	n, Spanish	(619) 423-5616	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB)		Prov Language: German, Hur	ngarian, Spanish
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Office Staff Language: Spanis	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,R	R,E)
Provider Training and Experie	nce:	Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM	
		Cultural Competence Training	g Completed:
		Provider Training and Experie	ence:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego	Specialty/	San Diego	Specialty/
Primary Care Physicians		Primary Care Physicians	PPG/Phy #
Gil, Gabriel, M.D.	Family Practice ¹	Gurtch, Tim P., M.D.	Family Practice ¹
Gender: Male	-	Gender: Male	-
License No: A85252		License No: C50806	
NPI: 1548361587		NPI: 1881694776	
909 Cardiff St. ⁴	5166 106917	4276 54th Pl. # A ⁴	5166 094559
San Diego, CA 92114		San Diego, CA 92115	
(619) 465-3121		(619) 265-1070	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Russian	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Russiar	ı, Spanish
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB)		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB,E)	
Hours: M-TH 8:30 AM - 5 PM, F 8:30 AM - 1		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
PM		Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Provider Training and Experier	ice:
Provider Training and Experien	ce:	Hamidi, Mahshid M., M.D.	Family Practice ¹
Grunvald, Eugenio R., M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹		
Gender: Male		License No: A63702	
License No: C50471		NPI: 1174534101	
NPI: 1942356662		5222 Balboa Ave. # 31 ⁴	5166 083432
995 Gateway Center Way # 20	2 ⁴ 5166 111884	San Diego, CA 92117	
San Diego, CA 92102		(858) 565-6394	
(619) 264-3107		Prov Language: Spanish	
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Farsi	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB)	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,E)		Hours: M-TH 8 AM - 4 PM, F 9	AM - 1 PM
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	Provider Training and Experier	ice:
Provider Training and Experien	ce:		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Primary Care Physicians		San Diego Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Hood, Rodney G., M.D. Gender: Male License No: G27791 NPI: 1033102959	Internal Medicine ¹	Kunin-Rida, Teri L., M.D. Gender: Female License No: G80071 NPI: 1265580112	Family Practice ¹
292 Euclid Ave. # 210 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92114 (619) 262-7523 Office Staff Language: Spanis		4060 Fairmount Ave. ⁴ San Diego, CA 92105 (619) 584-1612 Prov Language: Spanish	5166 144956
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,I Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie	B,R) g Completed:	Office Staff Language: Arabic Neo-Aramaic, French, Laotiar Spanish, Swahili, Tagalog, Vi Accessibility:*:	n, Somali, etnamese
Kidokoro, Yasuko, M.D. Gender: Female License No: A32727 NPI: 1124130901	General Practice	Hours: M-F 8:15 AM - 5:30 PM PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie	Completed:
4282 Genesee Ave. # 202 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92117 (858) 277-9669 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Japane		Le, Tram B., M.D. Gender: Female License No: A105829 NPI: 1346442985 5507 El Cajon Blvd. # L ⁴	Family Practice ¹ 5166 150619
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB) Hours: W 9 AM - 12 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie		San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 286-2789 Prov Language: Spanish, Viet Office Staff Language: Spanis Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 6 PM, SA Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie	sh, Vietnamese 9 AM - 2 PM 9 Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

•	Specialty/ PG/Phy #	San Diego Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Look, Michelle L., M.D. Family Gender: Female License No: A62798 NPI: 1851402143	Practice ¹		General Practice
Office Staff Language: German, Spanis Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Complet Provider Training and Experience:		Prov Language: Italian, Spanis Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(R) Hours: F 8 AM - 1:30 PM, M-TH Cultural Competence Training	n H 8 AM - 5 PM Completed:
Gender: Female License No: A51864 NPI: 1376515924	6 050670	Nanduri, Ramachander, M.D. Gender: Male License No: C50916 NPI: 1093721896 995 Gateway Center Way # 20 San Diego, CA 92102 (619) 264-3107 Prov Language: Hindi, Kannad Urdu Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training P	Internal Medicine 2 ⁴ 5166 103479 a, Tamil, Telugu, n Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Nguyen, Dat W., M.D. Gender: Male License No: A83262 NPI: 1386626448 292 Euclid Ave. # 210 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92114 (619) 280-3500 Prov Language: Spanish, Vietr Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IE	Internal Medicine 5166 109002 namese n, Vietnamese	Nguyen, Linhkieu T., M.D. Gender: Female License No: A83886 NPI: 1912009929 3575 Euclid Ave. # 100 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92105 (619) 284-1400 Prov Language: Vietnamese Office Staff Language: Cantone Mandarin, Spanish, Tagalog	Family Practice 5166 132440 ese, Ilocano,
Hours: TU-TH 9 AM - 5 PM, F Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experier Nguyen, Huong T., M.D.	Completed:	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experien	Completed:
Gender: Female License No: A34653 NPI: 1265506794 4444 El Cajon Blvd. # 6 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 285-1522 Prov Language: Vietnamese Office Staff Language: Vietnar Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,R)	nese	Nguyen, Tri T., M.D. Gender: Male License No: G79496 NPI: 1962598425 4206 44th St. ⁴ San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 624-9433 Prov Language: Vietnamese Office Staff Language:	Internal Medicine
Hours: W-TH 9:30 AM - 6 PM, PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experier	Completed:	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB) Hours: TU-W 8:30 AM - 6 PM, 8:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experien	Completed:

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego	Specialty/	San Diego	Specialty/
Primary Care Physicians	PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians	PPG/Phy #
Nguyen, Tri T., M.D.	Internal Medicine	Pardo, Francisco, M.D.	General Practice
Gender: Male		Gender: Male	
License No: G79496		License No: G57474	
NPI: 1962598425		NPI: 1104860865	
7345 Linda Vista Rd. # A ⁴	5166 078384	1855 First Ave. # 200	5166 075735
San Diego, CA 92111		San Diego, CA 92101	
(858) 277-5463		(619) 793-7988	
Prov Language: Vietnamese		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Farsi,	Spanish
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-W,F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training	•	Cultural Competence Training	g Completed:
Provider Training and Experie	nce:	Provider Training and Experie	ence:
Nguyen, Tue T., M.D.	Internal Medicine	Park, Ro J., M.D.	General Practice
Gender: Female		Gender: Male	
License No: A49831		License No: C51913	
NPI: 1548226178		NPI: 1699799593	
4551 El Cajon Blvd. ⁴	5166 029366	7825 Engineer Rd. # 101 ⁴	5166 141303
San Diego, CA 92115		San Diego, CA 92111	
(619) 280-7185		(858) 277-7111	
Prov Language: Vietnamese		Prov Language: Korean	
Office Staff Language: Vietnar	nese	Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*: Limited(EB,IB,	,
Hours: M-W,F 9 AM - 6 PM, S	A 8 AM - 1 PM,	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 6 PM, SA	
TH 9 AM - 1 PM	a	Cultural Competence Training	
Cultural Competence Training	•	Provider Training and Experie	ence:
Provider Training and Experie	nce:		

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Prathipati, Lakshmi, M.D. I Gender: Female	nternal Medicine
Gender: Female	
License No: A47821	
NPI: 1245338490	
4276 54th Pl. # B ⁴	5166 029485
San Diego, CA 92115	
(619) 286-3222	
Prov Language: Telugu	
Office Staff Language: Tagalog	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB)	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training C	ompleted:
Provider Training and Experienc	e:
Quinonez, Jose A., M.D.	nternal Medicine
Gender: Male	
License No: A44257	
NPI: 1396815940	
250 Market St. ⁴	5166 013685
San Diego, CA 92101	
(619) 239-9675	
Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PM	
Cultural Competence Training C	ompleted:
Provider Training and Experienc	e:
	IPI: 1245338490 276 54th PI. # B ⁴ can Diego, CA 92115 519) 286-3222 Prov Language: Telugu Office Staff Language: Tagalog Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB) Jours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experienc Quinonez, Jose A., M.D. Cender: Male icense No: A44257 IPI: 1396815940 50 Market St. ⁴ Can Diego, CA 92101 519) 239-9675 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Cultural Competence Training C

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego	Specialty/	San Diego	Specialty/
Primary Care Physicians	PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians	PPG/Phy #
Raiszadeh, Mahindokht, M.D.	General Practice	Ralph, Lee P., M.D.	Family Practice ¹
Gender: Female		Gender: Male	
License No: A34656		License No: G66851	
NPI: 1194898064		NPI: 1063523330	
5222 Balboa Ave. # 45 ⁴	5166 071247	6699 Alvarado Rd. # 2100 ⁴	5166 013756
San Diego, CA 92117		San Diego, CA 92120	
(858) 616-6430		(619) 229-3909	
Prov Language: Farsi		Prov Language: German, Spanis	
Office Staff Language: Farsi		Office Staff Language: German, S	Spanish
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB)	
Hours: W 9 AM - 12 PM, M-TU	,TH 9 AM - 4:30	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
PM		Cultural Competence Training Co	•
Cultural Competence Training	•	Provider Training and Experience	
Provider Training and Experien			Family Practice ¹
Ralph, Lee P., M.D.	Family Practice ¹		
Gender: Male		License No: A48140	
License No: G66851		NPI: 1003964834 995 Gateway Center Way # 105 ⁴	5166 200822
NPI: 1063523330	5166 012756	San Diego, CA 92102	5100 200022
4010 Sorrento Valley Blvd. # 300 ⁴	5100 013750	(619) 264-1934	
San Diego, CA 92121		Prov Language: Arabic, Spanish,	Urdu
(858) 793-7860		Office Staff Language: Spanish	orad
Prov Language: German, Span	hish	Self Reported Accessibility:*:	
Office Staff Language:		Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T)	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	/	Cultural Competence Training Co	ompleted:
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	Provider Training and Experience	•
Provider Training and Experien	•	5 • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Razon, Annabelle, M.D. Gender: Female License No: A42407 NPI: 1649301946	Family Practice	Reddy, Manorama M., M.D. Gender: Female License No: A39669 NPI: 1356341168	Internal Medicine ¹
9190 Mira Mesa Blvd. ⁴ San Diego, CA 92126 (858) 689-1814 Prov Language: Spanish, Tagalo		4533 College Ave. ⁴ San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 583-8700 Prov Language: Hindi, Telugu	5166 021802
Office Staff Language: Spanish, Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 6 PM Cultural Competence Training C	Tagalog	Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: W-TH 8 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Provider Training and Experienc	e:	Provider Training and Experier	•
Recalde, Francisco J., M.D. Gender: Male License No: C41872 NPI: 1538309067 3811 El Cajon Blvd. ⁴ San Diego, CA 92105		Richburg II, Frederick A., M.D. Gender: Male License No: A54679 NPI: 1881798221 4010 Sorrento Valley Blvd. #	Family Practice ¹ 5166 069304
(619) 284-5622 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R, Hours: M-TH 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM 12:30 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	, F 8:30 AM - ompleted:	300 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92121 (858) 793-7860 Prov Language: German, Spar Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IE Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experier	3) Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Primary Caro Physicians	Specialty/	•	Specialty/
Primary Care Physicians	PPG/Phy # Family Practice ¹ 5166 069304 h Spanish	Primary Care Physicians Roldan, Anselmo, M.D. Gender: Male License No: A42177 NPI: 1790898369 3490 Palm Ave. ⁴	PPG/Phy # General Practice 5166 131165 1 =) Completed:
Provider Training and Experience Rohrer, Stephen J., D.O. ² Gender: Male License No: 20A10396 NPI: 1821205873 6699 Alvarado Rd. # 2100 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92120 (619) 229-3909 Office Staff Language: German, Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	Family Practice ¹ 5166 152229 Spanish ompleted:	Saroki, Karen A., M.D. Gender: Female License No: A105032 NPI: 1215157284 5030 Camino De La Siesta # 106 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 692-4401 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Self Reported Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM PM Cultural Competence Training O	, SA 9 AM - 1 Completed:

¹Board Certified

²Physician is currently unavailable to new patients through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diago	Spacet /	San Diago	Enonialt /
San Diego Primary Caro Physicians	Speciality/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Primany Caro Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Primary Care Physicians		Primary Care Physicians	
Shaffer, Mark A., M.D. ³	General Practice	Sheldon, Edward J., M.D.	Family Practice
Gender: Male		Gender: Male	
License No: C42649		License No: A18160	
NPI: 1255436804		NPI: 1639270689	
292 Euclid Ave. # 210 ⁴	5166 045791	909 Cardiff St. ⁴	5166 024394
San Diego, CA 92114		San Diego, CA 92114	
(619) 567-7152		(619) 465-3121	
Prov Language: Spanish, Taga		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish	, Vietnamese	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB)	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB,	R)	Hours: F 8:30 AM - 1 PM, M-TH	8:30 AM - 5
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Cultural Competence Training C	Completed:
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experience	ce:
Shamani, Azam, M.D.	Family Practice	Shihata, Alfred A., M.D.	Family Practice ¹
Gender: Female		Gender: Male	
License No: A109713		License No: A37090	
NPI: 1699906032		NPI: 1841225810	
5555 Reservoir Dr. # 3124	5166 164988	3802 National Ave. ⁴	5166 015695
San Diego, CA 92120		San Diego, CA 92113	
(619) 639-7285		(619) 264-2591	
Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,E)	
Self Reported Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T)		Cultural Competence Training C	Completed:
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM		Provider Training and Experience	-
Cultural Competence Training (Completed:	č .	
Provider Training and Experien			

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Sidrick, Nadine E., M.D. Ge Gender: Female License No: G42131 NPI: 1134140718	neral Practice	Songvilay, Nokeo, D.O. Gender: Male License No: 20A6639 NPI: 1922015056	Family Practice ¹
5602 El Cajon Blvd. ⁴ San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 582-5105	5166 067623	1807 Robinson Ave. # 107 San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 692-9331	5166 050961
Prov Language: Spanish, Vietnamese Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*:		Prov Language: Laotian, Thai, Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:	Vietnamese
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience:	pleted:	Hours: M-W,F 9 AM - 5 PM, TH PM Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Gender: Female License No: A78248 NPI: 1073546057	nal Medicine ¹	Provider Training and Experien Truong, Tu N., M.D. Gender: Male License No: A50756 NPI: 1194794263	ice: Internal Medicine
San Diego, CA 92121 (858) 455-7657 Prov Language: Hindi, Punjabi Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com		5069 El Cajon Blvd. ⁴ San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 583-8705 Prov Language: Spanish, Vietn Office Staff Language: Vietnam Accessibility:*: Hours: M-W,F 9 AM - 6 PM, TH	iese
Provider Training and Experience:		Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experien	Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Gender: Female License No: A86224 NPI: 1861541385 655 Saturn Blvd. # J ⁴ 5 San Diego, CA 92154 (619) 575-4442 Prov Language: Bengali, German, L Spanish, Tagalog Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	166 109936 aotian,	Vo, Sony T., M.D. Gender: Male License No: A49788 NPI: 1427003938 4551 El Cajon Blvd. ⁴ San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 280-7185 Prov Language: Vietnamese Office Staff Language: Vietnam Accessibility:*: Hours: TH 9 AM - 1 PM, M-W,F SA 8 AM - 1 PM	⁻ 9 AM - 6 PM,
Cultural Competence Training Comp Provider Training and Experience:	Dielea:	Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experier	
Gender: Male License No: A43289 NPI: 1427096627		Yorobe, Edwin M., M.D. Gender: Male License No: A29827 NPI: 1093803504 10850 Baroque Ln. # A ⁴ San Diego, CA 92124	Internal Medicine 5166 018909
 (858) 560-1226 Prov Language: Hmong (White), Spave Vietnamese Office Staff Language: Hmong (White) Spanish, Vietnamese Accessibility:*: Hours: M-W,F 9 AM - 6 PM, SA 9 AI Cultural Competence Training Competence: 	e), M - 2 PM	(858) 560-5685 Prov Language: Tagalog Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: TH-F 9 AM - 12 PM, W Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experier	Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

501 Washington St. Ste. 600 San Diego, CA 92103-2239 (619) 278-3300

Urgent Care:

Scripps Clinic Urgent Care - Torrey Pines (858) 554-8638 Rancho Bernardo - (858) 605-7171 Scripps Coastal Med Center Vista (760) 806-5400

Hospitals Used:

Scripps Green Hospital Scripps Mercy Hospital

Scripps Coastal Med. Center - Solana Beach (PPG 5363)

380 Steven Ave. Ste 100 Solana Beach, CA 92075-2068 (858) 554-9800

Urgent Care:

Scripps Clinic Urgent Care - Rancho Bernardo (858) 605-7171 Scripps Clinic Urgent Care - Torrey Pines (858) 554-8638

Hospitals Used:

Scripps Green Hospital Scripps Memorial Hospital - Encinitas Scripps Memorial Hospital - La Jolla Scripps Mercy Hospital Scripps Mercy Hospital - Chula Vista

Scripps Coastal Medical Center - Carlsbad (PPG 5361)

2176 Salk Ave. Carlsbad, CA 92008-7346 (760) 827-7200

Urgent Care:

Scripps Clinic Urgent Care - Rancho Bernardo (858) 605-7171 Scripps Clinic Urgent Care - Torrey Pines (858) 554-8638

Hospitals Used:

Scripps Green Hospital Scripps Memorial Hospital - Encinitas Scripps Memorial Hospital - La Jolla Scripps Mercy Hospital Scripps Mercy Hospital - Chula Vista Scripps Coastal Medical Center - Eastlake (PPG 1920)

971 Lane Ave. Chula Vista, CA 91914-3501 (619) 502-7300

Urgent Care:

Scripps Clinic Urgent Care - Torrey Pines (858) 554-8638 Rancho Bernardo - (858) 605-7171

Hospitals Used:

Scripps Green Hospital Scripps Mercy Hospital Scripps Mercy Hospital - Chula Vista

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Scripps Mercy Hospital

Scripps Mercy Hospital - Chula Vista

Scripps Coastal Medical Center - Encinitas (PPG 5142)	Scripps Coastal Medical Center - Vista (PPG
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	5314)
477 N. El Camino Real	130 Cedar Rd.
Encinitas, CA 92024-1328	Vista, CA 92083-5102
(760) 633-6720	(760) 806-5487
Urgent Care:	Office Hours
Scripps Clinic Urgent Care - Torrey Pines	Mon - Fri - 7:30am - 8:00pm
(858) 554-8638	Sat - 8:00am - 3:00pm
Rancho Bernardo - (858) 605-7171	Sun - 8:00am - 3:00pm
Scripps Coastal Med Cen Vista (760) 806-5400	
	Hospitals Used:
Hospitals Used:	Scripps Memorial Hospital - Encinitas
Scripps Memorial Hospital - Encinitas	Scripps Memorial Hospital - La Jolla
Scripps Coastal Medical Center - Oceanside	
(PPG 5362)	Scripps Coastal Medical Ctr - Escondido
4318 Mission Ave.	(PPG 966)
Oceanside, CA 92057-6541	488 E. Valley Pkwy. Ste. 411
(760) 745-2000	Escondido, CA 92025-3380
Urgent Care	(760) 745-2000
Scripps Clinic Urgent Care - Rancho Bernardo	Urgent Care:
(858) 605-7171	Scripps Clinic Urgent Care - Torrey Pines
Scripps Clinic Urgent Care - Torrey Pines	(858) 554-8638
(858) 554-8638	Rancho Bernardo - (858) 605-7171
	Scripps Coastal Med Cen Vista (760) 806-5400
Hospitals Used:	
Scripps Green Hospital	Hospitals Used:
Scripps Memorial Hospital - Encinitas	Scripps Green Hospital
Scripps Memorial Hospital - La Jolla	Scripps Memorial Hospital - Encinitas

Primary Care Providers

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Carlsbad Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Carlsbad Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Bartolome, Theresa A., M.D.	Family Practice ¹	Hausig, Immanuel D., D.O.	Family Practice ¹
Gender: Female		Gender: Male	
License No: A81251		License No: 20A11913	
NPI: 1184638223		NPI: 1508138447	
2176 Salk Ave. ⁴	5361 101129	2176 Salk Ave. ⁴	5361 195276
Carlsbad, CA 92008		Carlsbad, CA 92008	
(760) 827-7220		(760) 827-7230	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R)		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R)
Hours: TH-F 9 AM - 12 PM, W	1 PM - 5 PM	Hours: TH-F 9 AM - 12 PM, W	1 PM - 5 PM
Cultural Competence Training (Completed:	Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Provider Training and Experien	ce:	Provider Training and Experier	nce:
Desai, Sandhya, M.D.	Family Practice	Huynh, Vong N., M.D.	Family Practice ¹
Gender: Female		Gender: Male	
License No: A49458		License No: A85411	
NPI: 1588688824		NPI: 1841207347	
2176 Salk Ave. ⁴	5361 050486	2176 Salk Ave. ⁴	5361 111213
Carlsbad, CA 92008		Carlsbad, CA 92008	
(760) 827-7250		(760) 827-7550	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Vietnamese	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R)		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: TH-F 9 AM - 12 PM, W	1 PM - 5 PM	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R)
Cultural Competence Training (Completed:	Hours: TH-F 9 AM - 12 PM, W	1 PM - 5 PM
Provider Training and Experien	ce:	Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experier	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Carlsbad Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Carlsbad Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Newmark, Shelese R., M.D. ³ Gender: Female	Internal Medicine ¹	Robertson, Robin C., M.D. Gender: Female	Family Practice ¹
License No: A116290		License No: G80815	
NPI: 1659515294		NPI: 1881825024	
2176 Salk Ave. ⁴	5361 197018	2176 Salk Ave. ⁴	5361 052235
Carlsbad, CA 92008		Carlsbad, CA 92008	
(760) 827-7210		(760) 827-7530	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,F		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: TH-F 9 AM - 12 PM, W		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R)	
Cultural Competence Training	•	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experie		Cultural Competence Training C	-
Proshkina, Irina F., M.D.	Family Practice		
Gender: Female		Siksay, Marianna, M.D.	Family Practice ¹
License No: A97702		Gender: Female	
NPI: 1508944992	5004 404000	License No: A94180	
2176 Salk Ave. # 200 ⁴	5361 134089	NPI: 1780652420 2176 Salk Ave. ⁴	5361 132930
Carlsbad, CA 92008			5361 132930
(760) 827-7240 Prov Language: Russian		Carlsbad, CA 92008 (760) 827-7270	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R)	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training	Completed	Cultural Competence Training C	Completed:
Provider Training and Experie	•	Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Carlsbad Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Chula Vista Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	
Whitney, Anthony M., M.D.	Family Practice ¹	Brunsting, David W., M.D.	nternal Medicine ¹	
Gender: Male		Gender: Male		
License No: G73583		License No: G61409		
NPI: 1700897394		NPI: 1477582997		
2176 Salk Ave. ⁴	5361 051698	971 Lane Ave. ⁴	1920 502064	
Carlsbad, CA 92008		Chula Vista, CA 91914		
(760) 827-7440		(619) 502-7300		
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Spanish		
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R)	Office Staff Language:		
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM			Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E)	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		
Provider Training and Experience:		Cultural Competence Training C	Completed:	
Zane, Russell R., M.D.	Family Practice ¹	Provider Training and Experience	ce:	
Gender: Male	2	Lee, Stephen H., M.D.	Family Practice	
License No: G77358		Gender: Male		
NPI: 1134133242		License No: A132831		
2176 Salk Ave. ⁴	5361 046449	NPI: 1992140396		
Carlsbad, CA 92008		971 Lane Ave. ⁴	1920 221900	
(760) 827-7210		Chula Vista, CA 91914		
Office Staff Language:		(619) 502-7300		
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R)	Prov Language: Korean, Spanis	sh	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	/	Office Staff Language:		
Cultural Competence Training	Completed [.]	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,I	E)	
Provider Training and Experier	-	Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	/	
		Cultural Competence Training C	Completed:	
		Provider Training and Experience	•	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

, M.D. Family Practice ¹	
349	
6	
1920 093757	
91914	
Spanish	
guage:	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E)	
/I - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience:	
M.D. Family Practice ¹	
300	
6	
1920 091452	
91914	
Spanish, Vietnamese	
juage:	
imited(P,EB,R,E)	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
g and Experience:	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista Specialty	Encinitas Specialty/
Primary Care Physicians PPG/Phy #	
Trausch, Josefina Q., M.D. Internal Medicine Gender: Female License No: A50160 NPI: 1295764421	Fierro, Nancy L., M.D. Family Practice ¹ Gender: Female License No: G77146 NPI: 1063427425
Chula Vista, CA 91914 (619) 502-7300 Office Staff Language:	5 477 N. El Camino Real # 208A ⁴ 5142 046678 Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 479-3900 Office Staff Language:
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E) Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB) Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:
EncinitasSpecialtyPrimary Care PhysiciansPPG/Phy #	Gender: Male
Dolgonos, Elena A., M.D.Family PracticeGender: FemaleLicense No: A83291License No: A83291NPI: 1235153891477 N. El Camino Real # A20845142 110097Encinitas, CA 920245142 110097(760) 479-3900Prov Language: RussianOffice Staff Language:Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB)Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PMCultural Competence Training Completed:Provider Training and Experience:	477 N. El Camino Real # 208A ⁴ 5142 098941 Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 479-3900

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Encinitas Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Encinitas Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Le, Trang, M.D. Gender: Female License No: A84741 NPI: 1528086303 477 N. El Camino Real # B303 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 479-3900 Prov Language: Vietnamese Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB)		Lumkong, Gerard, M.D. Gender: Male License No: G80036 NPI: 1720001977 477 N. El Camino Real # B303 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 479-3900 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB)	Family Practice ¹ 5142 050552
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:	
Gender: Female License No: A82993 NPI: 1215951603	Family Practice ¹	Gender: Female License No: 20A8422 NPI: 1134195084	Family Practice ¹
477 N. El Camino Real # 208A ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 479-3900 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	ompleted:	477 N. El Camino Real # 208A ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 479-3900 Prov Language: Spanish, Vietna Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C	amese Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Encinitas	Specialty/	Escondido	Specialty/
Primary Care Physicians	PPG/Phy#		PPG/Phy#
Walker, Gay M., M.D. In Gender: Female License No: G63605 NPI: 1043587009	ternal Medicine ¹	Ochoa, Angel J., D.O. Gender: Male License No: 20A11682 NPI: 1679715122	Family Practice ¹
 477 N. El Camino Real # 208A⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 479-3900 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: 	5142 021200	488 E. Valley Pkwy. # 411 ⁴ Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 806-5700 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language:	0966 191786
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•	Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experien	•
Escondido Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Reyes, Veronica, M.D. Gender: Female License No: A90342	Family Practice ¹
Ahmed, Imran, M.D. Gender: Male License No: A90089 NPI: 1588682561 488 E. Valley Pkwy. # 411 ⁴ Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 806-5700 Prov Language: Hindi, Spanish, M Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB,F Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	R) ompleted:	NPI: 1184667842 488 E. Valley Pkwy. # 411 ⁴ Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 806-5700 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training O Provider Training and Experien	Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Escondido	Specialty/	Oceanside	Specialty/
Primary Care Physicians	PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians	PPG/Phy #
Smarandache, Adina G., M.D. I Gender: Female License No: A89961 NPI: 1124133525 488 E. Valley Pkwy. # 411 ⁴ Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 806-5700 Prov Language: Romanian, Spa Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB, Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C	0966 111192 anish R) Completed:	Amr, Hala M., M.D. Gender: Female License No: A49396 NPI: 1891700258 4318 Mission Ave. ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92057 (760) 901-5030 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	•
Oceanside	Specialty/	Bista, Madalasa, M.D. ³	Family Practice
Primary Care Physicians	PPG/Phy #	Gender: Female	
Abyari, Parinaz, M.D. Gender: Female License No: A108971 NPI: 1780880260 4318 Mission Ave. ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92057 (760) 901-5030 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training (License No: A145628 NPI: 1174966444 4318 Mission Ave. ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92057 (760) 901-5060 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Oceanside Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Oceanside Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Chen, Connie H., M.D.	Family Practice ¹	Huizar, Brian R., M.D.	Family Practice ¹
Gender: Female		Gender: Male	
License No: A80656		License No: A95361	
NPI: 1851319693		NPI: 1831270883	
4318 Mission Ave. ⁴	5362 101137	4318 Mission Ave. ⁴	5362 144313
Oceanside, CA 92057		Oceanside, CA 92057	
(760) 901-5010		(760) 901-5070	
Prov Language: Cantonese, Ma	Indarin	Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R)		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R)	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experience:	
Groth, James N., M.D.	Family Practice ¹	Lieu, Binh C., M.D.	Family Practice ¹
Gender: Male		Gender: Male	
License No: G60566		License No: A75402	
NPI: 1376567586		NPI: 1518977735	
4318 Mission Ave. ⁴	5362 006489	4318 Mission Ave. ⁴	5362 094944
Oceanside, CA 92057		Oceanside, CA 92057	
(760) 901-5060		(760) 901-5010	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Cantonese, Vie	etnamese
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R)		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R)	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience:		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
		Provider Training and Experien	ce:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Oceanside	Specialty/	Oceanside	Specialty/	
Primary Care Physicians	PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians	PPG/Phy#	
Neff, Jennifer A., M.D.	Family Practice ¹	Petyn, Richard K., M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹	
Gender: Female		Gender: Male		
License No: A80392		License No: A51659		
NPI: 1699759944		NPI: 1376625004		
4318 Mission Ave. ⁴	5362 107859	4318 Mission Ave. ⁴	5362 027131	
Oceanside, CA 92057		Oceanside, CA 92057		
(760) 901-5020		(760) 901-5060		
Prov Language: French, Hmong	(White)	Prov Language: Polish, Russia	an, Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:		
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R)		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R)	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Cultural Competence Training Completed:		
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experien	nce:	
Novak, Georganne K., M.D.	Family Practice ¹	Tan, Sandra H., M.D.	Family Practice ¹	
Gender: Female		Gender: Female		
License No: A54601		License No: A64303		
NPI: 1063426294		NPI: 1972527489		
4318 Mission Ave. ⁴	5362 060713	4318 Mission Ave. ⁴	5362 074181	
Oceanside, CA 92057		Oceanside, CA 92057		
(760) 901-5020		(760) 901-5010		
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:		
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R	2)	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R)		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Completed:		
Cultural Competence Training C	•	Provider Training and Experien	nce:	
Provider Training and Experience	ce:			

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Primary Care Physicians		San Diego Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Churchill, Emily S., M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹	Dodge, John M., M.D. ²	Internal Medicine ¹
Gender: Female		Gender: Male	
License No: A78464		License No: G67831	
NPI: 1831129469		NPI: 1770510489	
501 Washington St. # 600 ⁴	1921 106611	501 Washington St. # 600 ⁴	1921 024575
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(619) 278-3300		(619) 278-3360	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Farsi,	Spanish	Office Staff Language: Farsi,	Spanish
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,	R,E)	Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB	,R,E)
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 Pl	Μ
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experie	
Devereaux, Michael C., M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹	Jarebica, Sanja, M.D.	Family Practice
Gender: Male		Gender: Female	
License No: G52576		License No: A92886	
NPI: 1922038512		NPI: 1053301432	
501 Washington St. # 600 ⁴	1921 021731	501 Washington St. # 600 ⁴	1921 133436
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(619) 278-3300		(619) 278-3360	
Office Staff Language: Farsi,	Spanish	Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)		Office Staff Language: Farsi,	Spanish
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM	Λ	Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB	,R,E)
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Experience: HIV/AIDS		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experie	

¹Board Certified
 ²Physician is currently unavailable to new patients through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	
San Diego Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
-	,		
Kim, Brian, M.D.	Family Practice	Lodhi, Saima F., M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹
Gender: Male		Gender: Female	
License No: A103297		License No: A53831	
NPI: 1114022522	4004 444044	NPI: 1215963590	4004 000000
501 Washington St. # 525	1921 144044	501 Washington St. # 600 ⁴	1921 060836
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(619) 278-3300		(619) 278-3300	• • • •
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Farsi,	-
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB	,R,E)
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Provider Training and Experie	ence:
Provider Training and Experie		Mogrovejo, Gabriela K., M.D.	Family Practice ¹
Liu, David J., M.D.	Internal Medicine		
Gender: Male		License No: A81809	
License No: A93616		NPI: 1295761765	
NPI: 1730244252		501 Washington St. # 600 ⁴	1921 105889
501 Washington St. # 600 ⁴	1921 135487		
San Diego, CA 92103		(619) 278-3340	
(619) 278-3300		Prov Language: Spanish	
Prov Language: Mandarin		Office Staff Language: Farsi,	Spanish
Office Staff Language: Farsi,	•	Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB	,R,E)
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,	R,E)	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Provider Training and Experie	ence:
Provider Training and Experie	nce:		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

-	pecialty/ PG/Phy #	San Diego Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Pogorelov, Yaroslav, M.D. Family Gender: Male License No: A90154 NPI: 1881705192	Practice ¹	Schlocker, Stacy J., M.D. Gender: Female License No: A93488 NPI: 1548468598	Internal Medicine ¹
501 Washington St. # 60041921San Diego, CA 92103(619) 278-3360	130901	501 Washington St. # 600 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 278-3340	1921 146584
Prov Language: German, Russian, Spanish Office Staff Language: Farsi, Spanish Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Farsi, Spanish Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:		Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:	
Samarasinghe, Kosala, M.D. Internal M Gender: Male License No: A80809 NPI: 1386626034		Schlotfeldt, II, Ronald B., M.D. Gender: Male License No: A120379 NPI: 1033496088	Internal Medicine
San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 278-3340 Office Staff Language: Farsi, Spanish Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Complete Provider Training and Experience:		501 Washington St. # 600 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 278-3300 Office Staff Language: Farsi, S Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,I Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experien	R,E) Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Solana Beach Primary Care Physicians		Solana Beach Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Alexander, Tracy J., D.O.	Family Practice ¹	Demenko, Aleksandriya S.,	Family Practice ¹
Gender: Female		M.D.	
License No: 20A14878		Gender: Female	
NPI: 1770777161		License No: A119922	
380 Stevens Ave. # 100 ⁴	5363 222240	NPI: 1104837426	
Solana Beach, CA 92075		380 Stevens Ave. # 100 ⁴	5363 188812
(858) 554-9800		Solana Beach, CA 92075	
Office Staff Language:		(858) 554-9800	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB	,R)	Prov Language: Russian	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	-	Office Staff Language:	
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,I	B,R)
Provider Training and Experience:		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cortes, Ariel A., M.D.	Family Practice	Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Gender: Male		Provider Training and Experie	nce:
License No: A63637		Foster, Athanasios J., M.D.	Family Practice ¹
NPI: 1104833482		Gender: Male	-
380 Stevens Ave. # 100 ⁴	5363 133791	License No: C37725	
Solana Beach, CA 92075		NPI: 1871572156	
(858) 554-9800		380 Stevens Ave. # 100 ⁴	5363 050760
Prov Language: Spanish		Solana Beach, CA 92075	
Office Staff Language:		(858) 554-9800	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB	,R)	Prov Language: Greek	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	. ,	Office Staff Language:	
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,I	B,R)
Provider Training and Experien		Hours: SA 9 AM - 12 PM, M-F	,
5		Cultural Competence Training	
		Provider Training and Experie	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Solana Beach Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Vista Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Nevins, Melinda E., D.O. ² Gender: Female License No: 20A6157 NPI: 1669451969	Family Practice ¹	Galef, Franklin, M.D. Gender: Male License No: G36816 NPI: 1164439667	Internal Medicine ¹
380 Stevens Ave. # 100 ⁴ Solana Beach, CA 92075 (858) 554-9800 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language:	5363 050762	130 Cedar Rd. ⁴ Vista, CA 92083 (760) 806-5820 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB)	5314 005516
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB Hours: SA 9 AM - 12 PM, M-F Cultural Competence Training	3:30 AM - 5 PM Completed:	Hours: SA 9 AM - 12 PM, M-F Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie	Completed:
Provider Training and Experien	ce:	Lovell, Richard H., M.D.	Family Practice ¹
Vista Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Gender: Male License No: G28376	
Ferrer, Edward, M.D. Gender: Male License No: A112720 NPI: 1861707994 130 Cedar Rd. ⁴ Vista, CA 92083 (760) 806-5500 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language:	Family Practice ¹ 5314 191800	NPI: 1144326554 130 Cedar Rd. ⁴ Vista, CA 92083 (760) 806-5600 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB) Hours: M-W,F 9 AM - 6 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB) Hours: SA 9 AM - 12 PM, M-F 8 Cultural Competence Training 9 Provider Training and Experien	Completed:		

¹Board Certified
 ²Physician is currently unavailable to new patients through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Vista	Specialty/	Vista	Specialty/
Primary Care Physicians	PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians	PPG/Phy #
Magnuson, Amy F., M.D. ³	-	Patel, Shantu B., M.D.	Internal Medicine
Gender: Female	,	Gender: Male	
License No: C144685		License No: A42784	
NPI: 1558521583		NPI: 1851305098	
130 Cedar Rd. ⁴	5314 227244	130 Cedar Rd. ⁴	5314 013028
Vista, CA 92083		Vista, CA 92083	
(760) 806-5820		(760) 806-5820	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB)		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB)	
Hours: M-W,F 9 AM - 6 PM		Hours: M-W,F 9 AM - 6 PM	
Cultural Competence Training C	Completed:	Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Provider Training and Experience	ce:	Provider Training and Experien	nce:
Majd, Sanaz S., M.D.	Family Practice ¹	Shali, Reyzan E., M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹
Gender: Female		Gender: Female	
License No: A96299		License No: A76230	
NPI: 1427278878		NPI: 1245245018	
130 Cedar Rd. ⁴	5314 149936	130 Cedar Rd. ⁴	5314 101506
Vista, CA 92083		Vista, CA 92083	
(760) 806-5500		(760) 806-5500	
Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish		Prov Language: Arabic	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB)		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB)	
Hours: M-W,F 9 AM - 6 PM		Hours: M-W,F 9 AM - 6 PM	
Cultural Competence Training C	•	Cultural Competence Training	•
Provider Training and Experience	ce:	Provider Training and Experier	nce:

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Vista Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Snyder, Ole W., M.D.	Family Practice ¹
Gender: Male	
License No: A60938	
NPI: 1275557415	
130 Cedar Rd. ⁴	5314 068340
Vista, CA 92083	
(760) 806-5600	
Prov Language: Danish, Spanis	h
Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB)	
Hours: M-W,F 9 AM - 6 PM	
Cultural Competence Training C	Completed:
Provider Training and Experience	ce:
Strohmeyer, Christine A.,	Family Practice ¹
M.D.	
Gender: Female	
License No: G55451	
NPI: 1134133143	
130 Cedar Rd. ⁴	5314 016684
Vista, CA 92083	
(760) 806-5560	
Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB)	
Hours: M-W,F 9 AM - 6 PM	
Cultural Competence Training C	Completed:
Provider Training and Experience	ce:
	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Scripps Physicians Medical Group PPG 1964	CarlsbadSpecialty/Primary Care PhysiciansPPG/Phy #
6760 Top Gun Street, Suite 100 San Diego, CA 92121-4114 (858) 824-7000	Chong, Yoo J., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ Gender: Male License No: G86822 NPI: 1831124650
Urgent Care: US Healthworks - Carlsbad (760)929-8269 Mon Fri. 7:00a.m 6:00p.m. US Healthworks - Chula Vista (619)425-8212	6260 El Camino Real # 105 ⁴ 1964 129548 Carlsbad, CA 92009 (760) 434-6060
Mon Fri. 8:00a.m 6:00p.m., Sat. 9:00a.m 3:00p.m.	Prov Language: Japanese, Korean, Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)
Hospitals Used: Scripps Green Hospital Scripps Memorial Hospital - Encinitas	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:
Scripps Memorial Hospital - La Jolla Scripps Mercy Hospital Scripps Mercy Hospital - Chula Vista	Chula VistaSpecialty/Primary Care PhysiciansPPG/Phy #
Carlsbad Specialty/ Primary Care Physicians PPG/Phy #	
Chong, Maribeth S., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ Gender: Female License No: C51324 NPI: 1932134756	NPI: 1356335731 480 Fourth Ave. # 202 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 427-3361
6260 El Camino Real # 105 ⁴ 1964 104695 Carlsbad, CA 92009 (760) 434-6060	Prov Language: Romanian, Spanish Office Staff Language: Portuguese, Spanish, Tagalog
Prov Language: Spanish, Tagalog Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)	Self Reported Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T) Hours: M-F 7:30 AM - 5:30 PM
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:	Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista	Specialty/	Chula Vista	Specialty/
Primary Care Physicians		Primary Care Physicians	PPG/Phy #
Alb, Simona D., M.D.	Family Practice ¹	Farris, Reuben M., M.D.	Family Practice
Gender: Female		Gender: Male	
License No: A98085		License No: C39917	
NPI: 1578641874		NPI: 1699749911	
480 Fourth Ave. # 202 ⁴	1964 149055	340 Fourth Ave. # 2 ⁴	1964 004803
Chula Vista, CA 91910		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
(619) 427-3361		(619) 422-8338	
Prov Language: Romanian, Spa		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Portugu	ese, Spanish,	Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Tagalog		Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R	R,E)
Self Reported Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T)		Cultural Competence Training	•
Hours: M-F 7:30 AM - 5:30 PM		Provider Training and Experien	ce:
Cultural Competence Training	•	Flores, Maribel C., M.D.	Family Practice ¹
Provider Training and Experien	ce:	Gender: Female	
Aljawadi, Georgia, D.O.	Family Practice ¹	License No: A95959	
Gender: Female		NPI: 1124104815	
License No: 20A11376		1637 Third Ave. ⁴	1964 139264
NPI: 1013116714		Chula Vista, CA 91911	
480 Fourth Ave. # 202 ⁴	1964 189632	(619) 428-4463	
Chula Vista, CA 91910		Prov Language: Farsi, Mandari	n, Spanish,
(619) 427-3361	_	Vietnamese	
Prov Language: Spanish, Taga	•	Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Portugu	ese, Spanish,	Accessibility:*:	
Tagalog		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM	
Self Reported Accessibility:*:		Cultural Competence Training	•
Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T)		Provider Training and Experien	ce:
Hours: M-F 7:30 AM - 5:30 PM			
Cultural Competence Training	•		
Provider Training and Experien	ce:		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista		Chula Vista	Specialty/
Primary Care Physicians	PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians	PPG/Phy #
Flores, Rocio M., M.D.	Internal Medicine	Kaisey, Mushrik, M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹
Gender: Female		Gender: Male	
License No: A69424		License No: A72963	
NPI: 1881607067		NPI: 1386654010	
480 Fourth Ave. # 516 ⁴	1964 076504	340 Fourth Ave. # 9 ⁴	1964 104433
Chula Vista, CA 91910		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
(619) 476-9054		(619) 426-9731	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Arabic, Spar	
Office Staff Language: Spanis	า	Office Staff Language: Spani	sh
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IE	3,E)	Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM		Hours: F 8 AM - 12 PM, M-TI	H 8 AM - 5 PM
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	Cultural Competence Trainin	g Completed:
Provider Training and Experien	nce:	Provider Training and Experi	ence:
Hinojosa-Valencia, Alejandro	Internal Medicine	McIntyre, Ryan W., M.D.	Family Practice
G., M.D.		Gender: Male	
Gender: Male		License No: A133029	
License No: A69515		NPI: 1164776555	
NPI: 1083701411		340 Fourth Ave. # 2 ⁴	1964 225237
340 Fourth Ave. # 8 ⁴	1964 083398	Chula Vista, CA 91910	
Chula Vista, CA 91910		(619) 422-8338	
(619) 216-7546		Prov Language: Spanish	
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spani	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IE	3,R,E)
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IE	3,E)	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Trainin	g Completed:
Cultural Competence Training	•	Provider Training and Experi	ence:
Provider Training and Experien	nce:		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Chula Vista Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
McKennett, Marianne A.,	Family Practice	Oseguera, Maria D., M.D.	Family Practice ¹
M.D.		Gender: Female	
Gender: Female		License No: G79997	
License No: G57243		NPI: 1487627907	
NPI: 1376639666		2452 Fenton St. # 301	1964 067100
678 Third Ave. ⁴	1964 011205	Chula Vista, CA 91914	
Chula Vista, CA 91910		(619) 946-4073	
(619) 662-4100		Prov Language: Spanish	
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R	R,E)
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R)		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training	
Cultural Competence Training C	•	Provider Training and Experien	ce:
Provider Training and Experience		Palomino, Mary A., M.D.	Family Practice ¹
Nguyen, Carie C., M.D.	Family Practice ¹	Gender: Female	
Gender: Female		License No: A115699	
License No: A106103		NPI: 1770718975	
NPI: 1174781132	1001 101100	678 Third Ave. ⁴	1964 190806
678 Third Ave. ⁴	1964 161190	Chula Vista, CA 91910	
Chula Vista, CA 91910		(619) 662-4100	
(619) 662-4100		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Prov Language: Spanish, Vietna	imese	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R)	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R)		Cultural Competence Training (•
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Provider Training and Experien	ce:
Cultural Competence Training C	•		
Provider Training and Experience	e:		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

	Chula VistaSpecialty/Primary Care PhysiciansPPG/Phy #	
Gender: Female	 Schumaker, Edward W., D.O. Family Practice	
License No: A66649	Gender: Male	
NPI: 1790749208	License No: 20A6433	
480 Fourth Ave. # 202 ⁴ 1964 07277	NPI: 1184616872 2452 Fenton St. # 301 1964 067469	
Chula Vista, CA 91910	Chula Vista, CA 91914	
(619) 427-3361	(619) 946-4073	
Prov Language: Spanish	Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Portuguese, Spanish,	Office Staff Language:	
Tagalog	Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)	
Self Reported Accessibility:*:	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T)	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Hours: M-F 7:30 AM - 5:30 PM	Provider Training and Experience:	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:	Stillwell, Carla T., M.D. Family Practice ¹	
Provider Training and Experience:	Gender: Female	
Rizkallah, Jean A., M.D.Family PracticeGender: MaleLicense No: A93296NPI: 10038003681964 14113450 Fourth Ave. # 40841964 14113	 ¹ License No: A114687 NPI: 1447540083 480 Fourth Ave. # 202⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 ¹ (619) 427-3361 	
Chula Vista, CA 91910	Prov Language: Portuguese, Spanish	
(619) 691-1990	Office Staff Language: Portuguese, Spanish,	
Prov Language: French, Spanish	Tagalog	
Office Staff Language: Spanish	Self Reported Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB)	Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T)	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	Hours: M-F 7:30 AM - 5:30 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience:	Provider Training and Experience:	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Chula Vista Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Swartz, John R., M.D.	Family Practice ¹	Toledo-Nader, Caroll, M.D.	General Practice
Gender: Male		Gender: Male	
License No: G72486		License No: A41486	
NPI: 1396754131		NPI: 1427126648	
678 Third Ave. ⁴	1964 092430	345 F St. # 110 ⁴	1964 017279
Chula Vista, CA 91910		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
(619) 662-4100		(619) 422-1154	
Prov Language: Mandarin, Span	ish	Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R)		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-TH 9 AM - 5 PM, F 9	AM - 6 PM
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Cultural Competence Training C	Completed:
Provider Training and Experience	-	Provider Training and Experience	
Toledo, Abel C., M.D.	General Practice	Trejo, Raul, M.D.	Family Practice ¹
Gender: Male		Gender: Male	
License No: A67360		License No: A77936	
NPI: 1518059799		NPI: 1174534184	
330 Oxford St. # 110 ⁴	1964 109807	678 Third Ave. ⁴	1964 102763
Chula Vista, CA 91911		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
(619) 427-7181		(619) 662-4100	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,I	Ξ)	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R)	
Hours: M-F 9:30 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training C	ompleted:	Cultural Competence Training C	Completed:
Provider Training and Experience	•	Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	El Cajon Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
M.D. Gender: Female License No: A80329 NPI: 1891882221 340 Fourth Ave. # 8A Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 934-2215 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB, Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM Cultural Competence Training (1964 106004 E) Completed:	Toulouie, Elahe, M.D. Gender: Female License No: A73141 NPI: 1235197856 1580 N. Second St. ⁴ El Cajon, CA 92021 (619) 447-2425 Prov Language: Farsi, Germa Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(IB,R,E Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie) I Completed:
Provider Training and Experient Whitley, Nicholas R., M.D. Gender: Male	ce: Family Practice	Encinitas Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
License No: A118250 NPI: 1629394721 678 Third Ave. ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 662-4100 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R) Hours: SA 8:30 AM - 2 PM, M-F PM Cultural Competence Training O Provider Training and Experience	⁻ 8 AM - 7:30 Completed:	D'Souza, Lydia D., M.D. Gender: Female License No: A114700 NPI: 1932343746 1130 Second St. ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 736-6767 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Encinitas Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	La Jolla Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
*	Family Practice ¹	Myers, Seymour, M.D. Gender: Male License No: G35184 NPI: 1083657571 9850 Genesee Ave. # 320 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 554-1212	Family Practice
Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,R) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	•	Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	•
La Jolla Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Gender: Female	nternal Medicine ¹
Lajvardi, Robert B., M.D. Gender: Male License No: A89608 NPI: 1235187568 6515 La Jolla Blvd. ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 454-7157 Prov Language: Spanish, Tagalo Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience) ompleted:	License No: G70356 NPI: 1780796235 9850 Genesee Ave. # 320 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 554-1212 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	La Mesa Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Rutman, Michael N., D.O. Gender: Male License No: 20A4641 NPI: 1245303122 9850 Genesee Ave. # 430 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 455-1533 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:		Mallis, Seymour M., M.D. Gender: Male License No: A23608 NPI: 1376591461 7051 Alvarado Rd. ⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 460-7775 Prov Language: French, Germa Tagalog	Family Practice ¹ 1964 019399 an, Spanish,
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experien	ce: Specialty/	Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R, Hours: M-TH 8:30 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training O Provider Training and Experien	M Completed:
Primary Care Physicians Lacsamana-Schein, Lina, M.D. Gender: Female License No: A36530 NPI: 1760440598 7339 El Cajon Blvd. # H ⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 668-1515 Prov Language: Spanish, Taga Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training of Provider Training and Experien	, Tagalog Completed:	35.	Internal Medicine ¹ 1964 124768 Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

National City Primary Care Physicians		National City Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Altavas, Valerie C., M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹	Cevallos, James E., M.D.	Family Practice ¹
Gender: Female		Gender: Male	
License No: C52243		License No: A55469	
NPI: 1245231174		NPI: 1720181829	
655 Euclid Ave. # 209 ⁴	1964 134243	1136 D Ave. ⁴	1964 142599
National City, CA 91950		National City, CA 91950	
(619) 470-7000		(619) 662-4100	
Prov Language: Spanish, Tag	galog	Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spani	sh, Tagalog	Office Staff Language: Spanis	h, Tagalog
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB	,R,E)	Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T)	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-SA 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experie	ence:	Provider Training and Experie	nce:
Altavas, Valerie C., M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹	Dillon, Mayra M., M.D.	Family Practice
Gender: Female		Gender: Female	
License No: C52243		License No: A112571	
NPI: 1245231174		NPI: 1629232715	
655 Euclid Ave. # 210 ⁴	1964 134243	1136 D Ave. ⁴	1964 168011
National City, CA 91950		National City, CA 91950	
(619) 470-7000		(619) 428-4463	
Prov Language: Spanish, Tag	galog	Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spani	sh, Tagalog	Office Staff Language: Spanis	h, Tagalog
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,	R,E,T)
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training	g Completed:	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experie		Provider Training and Experie	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

National City Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	National City Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Graham, David M., M.D.	General Practice	Navarro, Vanessa M., M.D.	Family Practice
Gender: Male		Gender: Female	
License No: A34436		License No: A113624	
NPI: 1639338601		NPI: 1952563421	
305 E. Eighth St. ⁴	1964 006238	2400 E. Eighth St. ⁴	1964 168279
National City, CA 91950		National City, CA 91950	
(619) 477-0084		(619) 662-4118	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Tagalog	
Office Staff Language: Spanish	n, Tagalog,	Office Staff Language:	
Vietnamese		Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,F	R,E)
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M,W,F 9 AM - 5 PM, TU	J,TH 9 AM - 12	Cultural Competence Training	•
PM	_	Provider Training and Experien	ice:
Cultural Competence Training	•	Roberts, Pomai, M.D.	Family Practice ¹
Provider Training and Experier		Gender: Female	
Lamantia, Michele A., M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹		
Gender: Female		NPI: 1023278314	
License No: G71855		1136 D Ave. ⁴	1964 164437
NPI: 1124176102		National City, CA 91950	
1136 D Ave. ⁴	1964 147431		
National City, CA 91950		Prov Language: Spanish	- '
(619) 662-4100		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Prov Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,F	Ҡ, ⊢, Ι)
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T)		Cultural Competence Training	•
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Provider Training and Experien	ice:
Cultural Competence Training	•		
Provider Training and Experier	nce:		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

•	Specialty/ PG/Phy #	National City Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Gender: Male License No: 20A11518 NPI: 1295977353 2400 E. Eighth St. ⁴ 196 National City, CA 91950 (619) 662-4100 Prov Language: Spanish, Tagalog Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)		Tiangco, Irineo D., M.D. Gender: Male License No: A52655 NPI: 1245322213 2340 E. Eighth St. # J ⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 479-0320 Prov Language: Spanish, Taga Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB)	
Gender: Male License No: A76579 NPI: 1528080041 502 Euclid Ave. # 204 ⁴	ly Practice	Hours: W,F 8:45 AM - 1 PM, M - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experien Trimor-Tamoria, Maria Flora G., M.D. Gender: Female License No: A55589	Completed:
National City, CA 91950 (619) 434-7284 Prov Language: French, German, Spa Tagalog Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Comple Provider Training and Experience:		NPI: 1538263108 2240 E. Plaza Blvd. # A ⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 267-5884 Prov Language: Tagalog Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experien	Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

National City Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Oceanside Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Velasquez, Sharon F., M.D. Gender: Female License No: A71304 NPI: 1972732584 2400 E. Eighth St. # A ⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 662-4100 Prov Language: Mandarin, Sp	anish	Gender: Female License No: A116562 NPI: 1659563641 605 Crouch St. ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92054 (760) 736-6767 Prov Language: Farsi	Family Practice ¹
Office Staff Language: Spanis Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie	Completed:	Office Staff Language: Spanis Accessibility:*: Hours: TH-SA 8 AM - 5 PM, M Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie	1-W 8 AM - 8 PM Completed:
Oceanside Primary Caro Physicians	Specialty/		Specialty/
Oceanside Primary Care Physicians Gomez, Denise Y., M.D. Gender: Female License No: A66289 NPI: 1407871817 605 Crouch St. Bldg C. ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92054 (760) 736-5767	PPG/Phy# Internal Medicine ¹	Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy # Internal Medicine ¹ 1964 141674

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Primary Care Physicians		San Diego Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Anthony, Jeffrey P., D.O. ³ Gender: Male License No: 20A5400 NPI: 1376654632	Family Practice ¹	Gender: Female License No: 20A8617 NPI: 1558472779	Internal Medicine ¹
4010 Sorrento Valley Blvd. # 300 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92121 (858) 793-7860		6699 Alvarado Rd. # 2100 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92120 (619) 229-3909 Prov Language: Spanish	1964 133786
Prov Language: German, Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB)		Office Staff Language: Germa Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,I Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	B)
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C	Completed:	Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie	
Provider Training and Experience Anthony, Jeffrey P., D.O. ³ Gender: Male License No: 20A5400	ce: Family Practice ¹	Dao, Viet T., M.D. Gender: Male License No: A96409 NPI: 1861406225	Family Practice
NPI: 1376654632 6699 Alvarado Rd. # 2100 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92120 (619) 229-3909	1964 024618	2363 Ulric St. # B ⁴	1964 133740
Prov Language: German, Spanish Office Staff Language: German, Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Office Staff Language: Canton Mandarin, Vietnamese Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM, SA Cultural Competence Training	9 AM - 2 PM
Provider Training and Experience	ce:	Provider Training and Experie	ence:

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

	0		0
San Diego Primary Caro Physicians		San Diego Primary Caro Physicians	Specialty/
Primary Care Physicians	PPG/Phy#	Primary Care Physicians	PPG/Phy #
Delgado, George, M.D.	Family Practice ¹	5 7 5 7	Family Practice ¹
Gender: Male		Gender: Male	
License No: G66807		License No: 20A9206	
NPI: 1083639470		NPI: 1598761413	
5030 Camino De La Siesta #	1964 503853	6699 Alvarado Rd. # 2100 ⁴	1964 162320
1064		San Diego, CA 92120	
San Diego, CA 92108		(619) 299-3909	
(619) 692-4401		Office Staff Language: German,	•
Prov Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB)	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Hours: M,W 8 AM - 5 PM, F 8 A	
Self Reported Accessibility:*:		Cultural Competence Training C	
Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)	Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)		ce:
Hours: SA 9 AM - 1 PM, M-F 8:	30 AM - 5:30	Denysiak, Barbara, M.D.	Family Practice
PM		Gender: Female	
Cultural Competence Training C	•	License No: A48505	
Provider Training and Experience	ce:	NPI: 1003085572	
Dembo-Smeaton, Elena M.,	Family Practice	3969 Fourth Ave. # 203 ⁴	1964 021186
M.D.		San Diego, CA 92103	
Gender: Female		(619) 294-6500	
License No: A82203		Prov Language: Polish, Spanish	ı
NPI: 1184795296		Office Staff Language:	
4520 Executive Dr. # 105 ⁴	1964 104507	Accessibility:*:	
San Diego, CA 92121		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4 PM	
(858) 450-5900		Cultural Competence Training C	Completed:
Office Staff Language: Russian,	•	Provider Training and Experience	•
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB,	R)		
Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM			
Cultural Competence Training C	Completed:		
Provider Training and Experience	ce:		

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Primary Care Physicians		San Diego Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Do, Thu N., M.D.	General Practice	Fabella, Gabriel T., M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹
Gender: Male		Gender: Male	
License No: A38325		License No: A48087	
NPI: 1376659565	4004 050040	NPI: 1124060827	4004 004744
4712 El Cajon Blvd. # F ⁴	1964 050943	10737 Camino Ruiz # 115 ⁴	1964 004714
San Diego, CA 92115		San Diego, CA 92126	
(619) 563-0724	α ()//bita)	(858) 695-1262	aalaa
Prov Language: French, Hmon Spanish, Vietnamese	g (white),	Prov Language: Japanese, Ta Office Staff Language:	agalog
Office Staff Language: French,	Hmong (White),	Accessibility:*:	
Laotian, Spanish, Vietnamese		Hours: TU,TH 9 AM - 1 PM, W,F 9 AM - 3:30	
Accessibility:*:		PM, M 9 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: SA 9 AM - 2 PM, M-F 11 AM - 7 PM		Cultural Competence Training	· ·
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Provider Training and Experie	nce:
Provider Training and Experien		Gil, Gabriel, M.D.	Family Practice ¹
Evans, Scott R., M.D. ³	Family Practice ¹	Gender: Male	
Gender: Male		License No: A85252	
License No: A100151		NPI: 1548361587	
NPI: 1699894808		909 Cardiff St. ⁴	1964 106917
6699 Alvarado Rd. # 2100 ⁴	1964 145194	San Diego, CA 92114	
San Diego, CA 92120		(619) 465-3121	
(619) 229-3909		Prov Language: Spanish	L
Prov Language: Spanish	Chanich	Office Staff Language: Spanis	sn
Office Staff Language: German	•	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB)	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB)	Hours: M-TH 8:30 AM - 5 PM,	F 8:30 AM - 1
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	Completed	PM Cultural Compotence Training	Completed
Cultural Competence Training	•	Cultural Competence Training	•
Provider Training and Experien		Provider Training and Experie	

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Green, Billie E., M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹		Family Practice ¹
Gender: Female		Gender: Male	i annig i raolioo
License No: A44412		License No: C42207	
NPI: 1427048032		NPI: 1285782151	
1101 Felspar St. ⁴	1964 006311	950 S. Euclid Ave. ⁴	1964 157004
San Diego, CA 92109		San Diego, CA 92114	
(858) 483-1720		(619) 662-4100	
Prov Language: French		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spani	sh, Tagalog
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,E	E)	Accessibility:*:	
Hours: TH 8:30 AM - 3:30 PM	1, M,F 8:30 AM - 4	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
PM, TU 8:30 AM - 5 PM, W 9		Cultural Competence Trainin	
Cultural Competence Training		Provider Training and Experi	ence:
Provider Training and Experie	ence:	Hood, Rodney G., M.D. ³	Internal Medicine ¹
Gurtch, Tim P., M.D.	Family Practice ¹	Gender: Male	
Gender: Male		License No: G27791	
License No: C50806		NPI: 1033102959	
NPI: 1881694776		292 Euclid Ave. # 210 ⁴	1964 007513
4276 54th PI. # A ⁴	1964 094559		
San Diego, CA 92115		(619) 262-7523	
(619) 265-1070		Office Staff Language: Spani	
Prov Language: Russian	0	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,	IB,R)
Office Staff Language: Russia		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,	IB,E)	Cultural Competence Trainin	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Provider Training and Experi	ence:
Cultural Competence Training			
Provider Training and Experie	ence:		

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Kaufhold, Anne D., M.D.	Family Practice ¹	Le, Charles N., M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹
Gender: Female		Gender: Male	
License No: A88893		License No: A124891	
NPI: 1164508073		NPI: 1821243759	
3177 Oceanview Blvd. ⁴	1964 127902	4440 Euclid Ave. # A ⁴	1964 199820
San Diego, CA 92113		San Diego, CA 92115	
(619) 662-4100		(619) 521-6812	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Vietnamese	
Office Staff Language: Germa	n, Hebrew,	Office Staff Language:	
Hungarian, Spanish, Tagalog		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*: Limited(EB,IB)		Hours: SA 9 AM - 2 PM, M-F 9 AM - 6 PM	
Hours: SA 8 AM - 12 PM, M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Provider Training and Experie	ence:
Provider Training and Experien	nce:	Le, Tram B., M.D.	Family Practice ¹
Lamantia, Michele A., M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹	Gender: Female	,
Gender: Female		License No: A105829	
License No: G71855		NPI: 1346442985	
NPI: 1124176102		5507 El Cajon Blvd. # L ⁴	1964 150619
950 S. Euclid Ave. ⁴	1964 147431	San Diego, CA 92115	
San Diego, CA 92114		(619) 286-2789	
(619) 662-4100		Prov Language: Spanish, Viet	tnamese
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanis	
Office Staff Language: Spanis	h, Tagalog	Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 6 PM, SA	9 AM - 2 PM
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training	
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	Provider Training and Experie	•
Provider Training and Experie	•		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Look, Michelle L., M.D. ³ Gender: Female	Family Practice ¹	Michaels, Daniel, M.D. Gender: Male	Family Practice ¹
License No: A62798		License No: G63920	
NPI: 1851402143		NPI: 1346302130	
6699 Alvarado Rd. # 2100 ⁴	1964 075117	4520 Executive Dr. # 105 ⁴	1964 011439
San Diego, CA 92120		San Diego, CA 92121	
(619) 229-3909		(858) 450-5900	
Office Staff Language: German	Spanish	Office Staff Language: Russian	, Spanish
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB)	I	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB	,R)
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Cultural Competence Training	•
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experien	ce:
	Internal Medicine	Nguyen, Huong T., M.D. ²	General Practice
Gender: Female		Gender: Female	
License No: A51864		License No: A34653	
NPI: 1376515924	4004 050070	NPI: 1265506794	4004 040000
2939 Alta View Dr. # J ⁴	1964 050670	4444 El Cajon Blvd. # 6 ⁴	1964 048609
San Diego, CA 92139 (619) 475-5411		San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 285-1522	
Prov Language: Spanish, Tagal	00	Prov Language: Vietnamese	
Office Staff Language: Tagalog	og	Office Staff Language: Vietnam	lese
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,R)	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Hours: W-TH 9:30 AM - 6 PM, 1	F 9·30 AM - 1
Cultural Competence Training C	Completed:	PM	0.007.001
Provider Training and Experience	•	Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
5		Provider Training and Experien	-

¹Board Certified

²Physician is currently unavailable to new patients through this physician group.
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

•		San Diego Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Gender: Male License No: 20A5181 NPI: 1982715348	G L N	Ralph, Lee P., M.D. ³ Gender: Male License No: G66851 NPI: 1063523330 4010 Sorrento Valley Blvd. #	Family Practice ¹ 1964 013756
San Diego, CA 92120 (619) 229-3909 Prov Language: German, Spanish Office Staff Language: German, Spanish	3 S ({ P	800⁴ San Diego, CA 92121 858) 793-7860 Prov Language: German, Spani	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Complete Provider Training and Experience:	A d: H C	Dffice Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C	Completed:
Perlman, Monica M., M.D. Internal M Gender: Female License No: G70356 NPI: 1780796235 3900 Fifth Ave. # 250 1964	F G L	Provider Training and Experience Ralph, Lee P., M.D. ³ Gender: Male License No: G66851 NPI: 1063523330	ce: Family Practice ¹
San Diego, CA 92103 (858) 554-1212 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Complete Provider Training and Experience:	6 S ((P C A d: H C	6699 Alvarado Rd. # 2100 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92120 619) 229-3909 Prov Language: German, Spani Office Staff Language: German, Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	Spanish Completed:

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Reddy, Manorama M., M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹	Rodriguez, Rebeccah R.,	Family Practice ¹
Gender: Female		D.O. ³	
License No: A39669		Gender: Female	
NPI: 1356341168		License No: 20A10913	
4533 College Ave. ⁴	1964 021802	NPI: 1922288802	
San Diego, CA 92115		4010 Sorrento Valley Blvd. #	1964 159645
(619) 583-8700		300 ⁴	
Prov Language: Hindi, Telugu		San Diego, CA 92121	
Office Staff Language:		(858) 793-7860	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: W-TH 8 AM - 4:30 PM		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB)
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experie		Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Richburg II, Frederick A.,	Family Practice ¹	Provider Training and Experien	ce:
M.D. ³	,	Rohrer, Stephen J., D.O. ³	Family Practice ¹
Gender: Male		Gender: Male	
License No: A54679		License No: 20A10396	
NPI: 1881798221		NPI: 1821205873	
4010 Sorrento Valley Blvd. #	1964 069304	6699 Alvarado Rd. # 2100 ⁴	1964 152229
300 ⁴		San Diego, CA 92120	
San Diego, CA 92121		(619) 229-3909	
(858) 793-7860		Office Staff Language: German	, Spanish
Prov Language: German, Spanish		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB)
Office Staff Language:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	,
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB)		Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Provider Training and Experien	•
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	5	
Provider Training and Experie	•		
Provider Training and Experie	nce:		

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Saroki, Karen A., M.D.	Family Practice ¹	Switzer, Jamie L., D.O.	Family Practice ¹
Gender: Female		Gender: Female	
License No: A105032		License No: 20A6331	
NPI: 1215157284		NPI: 1972513000	4004000000
5030 Camino De La Siesta # 106 ⁴	1964 155164	3737 Moraga Ave. # B103	1964 022936
		San Diego, CA 92117 (858) 554-1212	
San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 692-4401		Office Staff Language:	
Prov Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Hours: F 8:30 AM - 1 PM, M-T	H 8·30 AM - 5
Self Reported Accessibility:*:		PM	
Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)		Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM,	SA 9 AM - 1	Provider Training and Experier	•
PM		Szmidt, Maria J., M.D.	Internal Medicine
Cultural Competence Training C	•	Gender: Female	
Provider Training and Experience		License No: A52235	
Sheldon, Edward J., M.D.	General Practice	NPI: 1033221171	4004 000540
Gender: Male		12395 El Camino Real # 100	1964 099513
License No: A18160 NPI: 1639270689		San Diego, CA 92130	
909 Cardiff St. ⁴	1964 024394	(858) 259-5655 Prov Language: Polish, Russia	n Snanish
San Diego, CA 92114	1004 024004	Office Staff Language:	
(619) 465-3121		Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,I	R.E)
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	-,-,
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB)		Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Hours: F 8:30 AM - 1 PM, M-TH PM	8:30 AM - 5	Provider Training and Experier	nce:
Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	•		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Tran, Trung Q., M.D.	General Practice	Vo, Duc D., M.D.	General Practice
Gender: Male		Gender: Male	
License No: A41268		License No: A43289	
NPI: 1538232335		NPI: 1427096627	
4139 University Ave. ⁴	1964 039703	2418 Ulric St. ⁴	1964 049093
San Diego, CA 92105		San Diego, CA 92111	
(619) 281-3443		(858) 560-1226	
Prov Language: French, Laotia		Prov Language: Hmong (White	e), Spanish,
Office Staff Language: French	, Laotian,	Vietnamese	
Spanish, Vietnamese		Office Staff Language: Hmong	(White),
Accessibility:*: Limited(R)		Spanish, Vietnamese	
Hours: M-W,F 8 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training	-	Hours: M-W,F 9 AM - 6 PM, S	
Provider Training and Experier	nce:	Cultural Competence Training	•
Truong, Tu N., M.D.	Internal Medicine	Provider Training and Experie	
Gender: Male		White, Katherine N., M.D.	Family Practice
License No: A50756		Gender: Female	
NPI: 1194794263		License No: A120447	
5069 El Cajon Blvd. ⁴	1964 051966	NPI: 1801112925	
San Diego, CA 92115		3177 Oceanview Blvd.4	1964 197246
(619) 583-8705		San Diego, CA 92113	
Prov Language: Spanish, Vietr	namese	(619) 662-4100	
Office Staff Language: Vietnamese		Office Staff Language: Germa	n, Hebrew,
Accessibility:*:		Hungarian, Spanish, Tagalog	
Hours: M-W,F 9 AM - 6 PM, TH 9 AM - 1 PM		Accessibility:*: Limited(EB,IB)	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Hours: SA 8 AM - 3 PM, M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experier	nce:	Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
-		Provider Training and Experies	nce:

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

			<u> </u>
San Diego Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Marcos Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Zink, Irene M., M.D. Gender: Female License No: C54198 NPI: 1215959549 3177 Oceanview Blvd. ⁴ San Diego, CA 92113 (619) 662-4100 Prov Language: German	Family Practice ¹ 1964 168280	Diaz, Ian B., M.D. Gender: Male License No: C128213 NPI: 1023038411 150 Valpreda Rd ⁴ San Marcos, CA 92069 (760) 736-6767 Office Staff Language: Spanish	Family Practice ¹ 1964 202399
Office Staff Language: German Hungarian, Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*: Limited(EB,IB) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM, SA 8 Cultural Competence Training 0 Provider Training and Experient	AM - 3 PM Completed:	Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PM Cultural Competence Training 0 Provider Training and Experien San Ysidro Primary Care Physicians	Completed:
San Marcos Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Coronado, Myrna L., M.D. Gender: Female	Family Practice ¹
Alvarez-Martinez, Liliana, M.D. Gender: Female License No: A93797 NPI: 1790833119 727 W. San Marcos Blvd. # 112 San Marcos, CA 92078 (760) 736-6767 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training O Provider Training and Experience	,E) Completed:	License No: A112627 NPI: 1710147566 4004 Beyer Blvd. ⁴ San Ysidro, CA 92173 (619) 428-4463 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB Hours: M-F 8 AM - 7:30 PM, SA PM Cultural Competence Training 0 Provider Training and Experien	,R) \ 8:30 AM - 2 Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Ysidro Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Ysidro Primary Care Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Hendrix, Jefferson C., M.D.	General Practice	Kravetz, David, M.D.	Internal Medicine
Gender: Male		Gender: Male	
License No: A32571		License No: A50036	
NPI: 1235142738		NPI: 1205893476	
4004 Beyer Blvd. ⁴	1964 007153	4004 Beyer Blvd. ⁴	1964 105187
San Ysidro, CA 92173		San Ysidro, CA 92173	
(619) 662-4100		(619) 428-4463	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Arabic, Spar	nish
Office Staff Language: Spanis	h	Office Staff Language: Spani	sh
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,II	B,R)	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB,R)	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 7:30 PM, S	SA 8:30 AM - 2	Hours: SA 8:30 AM - 2 PM, N	<i>I</i> -F 8 AM - 7:30
PM Cultural Compatance Training	Completed	PM Cultural Compotence Trainin	a Completed:
Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie		Cultural Competence Trainin Provider Training and Experi-	•
		*	
Indacochea, Ricardo A., M.D.	Internal Medicine'		Family Practice
Gender: Male		Gender: Male	
License No: A110199		License No: A120576	
NPI: 1033375563	1001 201500	NPI: 1780909903	1064 107040
4050 Beyer Blvd. ⁴	1904 201509	4004 Beyer Blvd. ⁴	1964 197242
San Ysidro, CA 92173		San Ysidro, CA 92173	
(619) 662-4100		(619) 662-4100	ah
Prov Language: Spanish	h	Office Staff Language: Spani	
Office Staff Language: Spanis		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,	ів,к)
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E)		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Trainin	
Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie		Provider Training and Experi	ence:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San YsidroSpecPrimary Care PhysiciansPPG/I	alty/ Vista hy# Primary Ca	are Physicians	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Sierra, Julie R., M.D. Internal Med Gender: Female License No: A117850 NPI: 1881672798 4004 Beyer Blvd. ⁴ 1964 17 San Ysidro, CA 92173 (619) 428-4463 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB,R) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 7:30 PM, SA 8:30 AM - PM Cultural Competence Training Completed:	cine ¹ Newman, Gender: M License N NPI: 1922 0790 204 S. Sa Vista, CA (760) 941- Prov Lang Office Sta 2 Accessibil Hours: M- PM	Newman, Jeffrey L., M.D. Family Practice ¹ Gender: Male License No: A43808 NPI: 1922082189 204 S. Santa Fe Ave. ⁴ 1964 021765 Vista, CA 92084 (760) 941-8888 Prov Language: Armenian, French, Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM, SA 9 AM - 3:30	
Provider Training and Experience: Sy, Ramon S., M.D. Internal Med		ompetence Trainir raining and Exper	U
Gender: Male License No: A51843 NPI: 1982617403 4004 Beyer Blvd. ⁴ San Ysidro, CA 92173 (619) 428-4463 Prov Language: Spanish, Tagalog Office Staff Language: Spanish	Rutman, N Gender: N License N 2123 NPI: 1245 2355 S. M Vista, CA (760) 598- Office Sta	o: 20A4641 303122 elrose Dr. ⁴ 92081 -0088 ff Language:	Internal Medicine 1964 022732
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB,R) Hours: SA 8:30 AM - 2 PM, M-F 8 AM - 7:3 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:) Hours: M- Cultural C	ity:*: Basic(P,EB,II F 8:30 AM - 5 PM ompetence Trainir raining and Exper	ng Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego County Health Care LA PPG 5284

6400 Canoga Ave, Ste 163 Woodland Hills, CA 91367-2435 (818) 702-0100

Urgent Care:

Express Care Mayflower Medical (626)331-2209 Greater Covina Medical Group (626)732-9232 Encino Urgent Care (818)708-6163 Dusk to Down Urgent Care -Gardena (310)323-2273

Hospitals Used:

California Hospital Medical Center

Encinitas Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Berdjis, Farhouch, M.D.	Pediatric Cardiology ¹
License No: A43840 NPI: 1699740555 477 N. El Camino Real # 306 ⁴	5284 530257
Encinitas, CA 92024 (714) 547-0900 Prov Language: German	
Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F ⁸ AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•

Encinitas Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Ellini, Ahmad R., M.D.	Pediatric Cardiology ¹
License No: A122753	5284 187991
NPI: 1427144666	
477 N. El Camino Real # D3064	
Encinitas, CA 92024 (714) 547-0900	
Prov Language: Faroese, Faero	ese, Farsi
Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Health Essentials Physician Network PPG 5392

3401 W Sunflower Ave Ste 225 Santa Ana, CA 92704-6948 (714) 619-8777

Urgent Care:

Dusk To Down - Lynwood (310)639-2220 Dusk To Down - Paramount (562) 808-2273 HealthCare Partners -Downtown (213)861-5950 HealthCare Partners -Montebello (323) 720-1144

National City Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Crowley, Donna M., M.D.	Physical Medicine Rehab ¹
License No: G62894 NPI: 1497857395	5392 040990
655 Euclid Ave. National City, CA 91950 (619) 257-9450	
Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Trainin Provider Training and Experi	o 1

¹Board Certified

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Specialists

Multicultural Primary Care Med Gr PPG 5166 4990 Murphy Canyon Rd. Ste 310 San Diego, CA 92123-4325 (619) 684-4976 Urgent Care: US Healthworks-Carlsbad (760)929- US Healthworks-Chula Vista (619)42 US Healthworks-Escondido (760)740- US Healthworks-Hillcrest (619)297-9 Hospitals Used: Scripps Green Hospital Scripps Memorial Hospital - Encinitat Scripps Memorial Hospital - La Jolla Scripps Mercy Hospital	8269 25-8212 0707 610 s	Bonita Specialist Name and Address Nanavati, Vimal I., M.D. License No: G83522 NPI: 1851408082 180 Otay Lakes Rd. # 203 ⁴ Bonita, CA 91902 (619) 585-0476 Prov Language: Gujarati, Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience: Carlsbad	
Scripps Mercy Hospital - Chula Vista Bonita Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy # Dtolaryngology
Nanavati, Vimal I., M.D. Ca	Cardiology/ rdiovascular Disease ¹ 166 061531	License No: A110235	(ENT) ¹ 5166 219965

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Specialists

Multicultural Primary Care Med Grp PPG 5166

Chula Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Chula Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Address Aizin, Vitali, M.D. License No: A82761 NPI: 1366545733 321 E St. # A Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 934-3260 Prov Language: Portuguese, Russ Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience: Alayo, Erick H., M.D. License No: A107506 NPI: 1841454758 587 Third Ave. Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 382-3315 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish	PPG/Phy # Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease 5166 131507 ian, Spanish	Address Aljawadi, Georgia, D.O. ³ License No: 20A11376 NPI: 1013116714 480 Fourth Ave. # 202 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 427-3361 Prov Language: Spanish, Tag Office Staff Language: Portug Tagalog Self Reported Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T) Hours: M-F 7:30 AM - 5:30 P Cultural Competence Training	PPG/Phy # Osteopathic Manipulative Med ¹ 5166 189632 galog guese, Spanish, M g Completed: ence: General Surgery ¹ 5166 110036
Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience:	npleted:	Office Staff Language: Spani Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie	g Completed:

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Multicultural Primary Care Med Grp PPG 5166

Chula Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	•	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Argoud, Georges M., M.D.	Endocrinology ¹	Bagheri, Ali, M.D.	Orthopedic
License No: G61898	5166 500487		Surgery ¹
NPI: 1144303538		License No: A123272	5166 231044
340 Fourth Ave. # 7A ⁴		NPI: 1760632947	
Chula Vista, CA 91910		480 Fourth Ave. # 501 ⁴	
(619) 691-0388		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
Prov Language: Spanish		(619) 425-9510	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Farsi	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM		Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,	R,E)
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4 PM	
Provider Training and Experience		Cultural Competence Training	
Atiga, Schubert J., M.D.	Obstetrics/	1	
	Gynecology ¹		General Surgery ¹
License No: G53756	5166 500592	License No: G79280	5166 064492
NPI: 1033138714		NPI: 1043299100	
752 Medical Center Ct. # 106 ⁴		786 Third Ave. # B ⁴	
Chula Vista, CA 91911		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
(619) 482-8406		(619) 425-0797	
Prov Language: Spanish, Tagalo	•	Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish,		Office Staff Language: Spanis	h, Tagalog
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB,E		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-TH 8 AM - 5 PM, F 8 A		Hours: M-W 8:30 AM - 5 PM,	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Cultural Competence Training	•
Provider Training and Experience	e:	Provider Training and Experie	nce:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Multicultural Primary Care Med Grp PPG 5166

Chula Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Chula Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co	Cardiovascular Disease ¹ 5166 115767 5166 115767 5166 115767 Cardiovascular Disease ¹ 5166 115767	342 F St. Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 422-1471 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training O Provider Training and Experience Castillejos-Rios, David, M.D. License No: A44482 NPI: 1558446401 342 F St. Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 422-1471 Prov Language: French, Portug Tagalog Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training O	ce: Ophthalmology ¹ 5166 025077 uese, Spanish,
Office Staff Language: Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E)		5	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista		Chula Vista	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
•	PPG/Phy # Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease 5166 502535 (E) Completed: ce: Pediatrics 5166 069534	Address Chitkara, Puja, M.D. License No: A97619 NPI: 1871718189 765 Medical Center Ct. # 216 Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 623-3000 Prov Language: Hindi, Russi Tagalog Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4 PM Cultural Competence Trainin Provider Training and Experi Desta, Taddese T., M.D. License No: A49164 NPI: 1346326246 754 Medical Center Ct. # 107 Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 233-3332 Prov Language: Amharic, Sc Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4 PM Cultural Competence Trainin	PPG/Phy # Rheumatology ¹ 5166 140208 6 ⁴ an, Spanish, an, Spanish, g Completed: ence: Gastroenterology ¹ 5166 052042 1 ⁴ omali, Spanish JB) g Completed:
Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	-	Provider Training and Experi	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista		Chula Vista	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Duque, John J., M.D.	Sastroenterology	Goldman, Ronald J., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹
License No: G48442		License No: C27512	5166 006022
NPI: 1295710747		NPI: 1114928082	
480 Fourth Ave. # 316 ⁴		480 Fourth Ave. # 201 ⁴	
Chula Vista, CA 91910		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
(619) 691-0240		(619) 427-3355	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,E)	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM, SA 9 AM - 12 PM	
Cultural Competence Training C	•	Cultural Competence Training C	•
Provider Training and Experienc	e:	Provider Training and Experience	ce:
Espinosa-Melendez, Enrique,	Nephrology	Gupta, Sameer, M.D.	Allergy/
M.D.		1. N. 407004	Immunology ¹
License No: C42745	5166 039981		5166 200170
NPI: 1881651156		NPI: 1720287436	
480 Fourth Ave. # 507 ⁴		690 Otay Lakes Rd. # 110 ⁴	
Chula Vista, CA 91910		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
(619) 477-7779		(619) 345-4566	
Prov Language: French, Portugu	iese, Spanish	Prov Language: Hindi	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: F 2 PM - 5:30 PM	
Cultural Competence Training C	•	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experienc	e:	Provider Training and Experience	ce:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Chula Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Gutierrez, Julio A., M.D. License No: A107985 NPI: 1801092440 256 Landis Ave. # 204 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 522-0399 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experier Harder, Elmer W., M.D. License No: A38000 NPI: 1215014428	5166 227695 Completed:	License No: A38000 NPI: 1215014428 765 Medical Center Ct. # 203 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 267-8313 Prov Language: Portuguese, S Office Staff Language: Self Reported Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T) Hours: F 8 AM - 4:30 PM, M-TH PM Cultural Competence Training	H 8:30 AM - 5:30 Completed:
480 Fourth Ave. # 505 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 267-8313 Prov Language: Portuguese, S Office Staff Language: Portugu Self Reported Accessibility:*: L Hours: F 8 AM - 4 PM, M-TH 8 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experier	iese, Spanish imited(P,EB,IB) :30 AM - 5:30 Completed:	License No: A54452 NPI: 1801854450 256 Landis Ave. # 204 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 522-0399 Prov Language: Amharic, Arab Somali, Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experier	Completed:

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Chula Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Chula Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Hassankhani, Alborz, M.D. License No: A71799 NPI: 1013022615 890 Eastlake Pkwy. # 205 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91914 (619) 668-0044 Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience Hassankhani, Alborz, M.D. License No: A71799 NPI: 1013022615 890 Eastlake Pkwy. # 205 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91914 (619) 668-0044 Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co	Disease 5166 105150 5166 105150 5166 105150	License No: A79802 NPI: 1063527711	Oncology 5166 109030 mpleted:
Provider Training and Experience	•		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chule Viete		Chule Viete	
Chula Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #		Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Address Kafri, Hassan, M.D. License No: A96002 NPI: 1730258401 450 Fourth Ave. # 215 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 934-3260 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish, Ta Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E) Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience: Kafri, Hassan, M.D. License No: A96002 NPI: 1730258401	PPG/Phy # Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease ¹ 5166 134214 agalog	Address Kaisey, Mushrik, M.D. License No: A72963 NPI: 1386654010 340 Fourth Ave. # 9 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 426-9731 Prov Language: Arabic, Spa Office Staff Language: Span Accessibility:*: Hours: F 8 AM - 12 PM, M-T Cultural Competence Trainin Provider Training and Exper Korn, Errol R., M.D. License No: G15481 NPI: 1922041052 Z52 Medical Center Ct. # 200	PPG/Phy # Geriatrics 5166 104433 nish ish H 8 AM - 5 PM ng Completed: ience: Gastroenterology ¹ 5166 009210
450 Fourth Ave. # 215 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 934-3260 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish, T Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E) Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	mpleted:	Prov Language: Spanish, Ta Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-TH 9 AM - 5 PM, F Cultural Competence Trainin Provider Training and Exper	- 9 AM - 3 PM ng Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista		Chula Vista	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Kotha, Akther J., M.D.	Rheumatology ¹	Longobardi, James J., DPM	Podiatry ¹
License No: A45440		License No: E3675	5166 040977
NPI: 1780609503		NPI: 1780664250	
374 H St. # 201 ⁴		450 Fourth Ave. # 401 ⁴	
Chula Vista, CA 91910		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
(619) 205-0120		(619) 425-5500	
Prov Language: Arabic, Hindi, S	Spanish,	Prov Language: Spanish	
Tagalog, Telugu, Urdu		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: TU 8:30 AM - 2 PM		Cultural Competence Training C	-
Cultural Competence Training C		Provider Training and Experienc	
Provider Training and Experience		Lozano, Martha E., M.D.	Pulmonary
Lira, Jose A., M.D.	Pulmonary	Licence No. AAREA	
License No: A33913		License No: A48551 NPI: 1609845627	5166 029454
	5100 010225		
NPI: 1356319446 841 Kuhn Dr. # 200 ⁴		841 Kuhn Dr. # 200 ⁴	
		Chula Vista, CA 91914	
Chula Vista, CA 91914		(619) 363-4000	
(619) 482-7301 Prov Language: Spanish, Tagal	00	Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish,	Tagalag
Office Staff Language: Spanish	•	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R)	Tayalog
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R)		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM		Cultural Competence Training C	ompleted [.]
Cultural Competence Training C	Completed:	Provider Training and Experience	•
Provider Training and Experience	•		0.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Chula Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Mascareno, Efrain, O.D. License No: OPT10906 NPI: 1457507279 440 Fourth Ave. ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 427-2020 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 6 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	5166 127546 npleted:	Mohammad, Ahmad S., M.D. License No: A98831 NPI: 1902973472 750 Medical Center Ct. # 6 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 337-7900 Prov Language: Farsi, French, Ge Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M 8 AM - 5 PM, TU-TH 8 A Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	AM - 3 PM ompleted:
Mazza, David S., DPM License No: E2473 NPI: 1831143452 276 Church Ave. # A ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 427-0311 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB,R) Hours: M 8 AM - 5 PM, TU-TH 8 A Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	Podiatry ¹ 5166 024177 M - 3 PM npleted:		Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease 5166 023121

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Chula Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Chula Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Moussavian, Mehran, D.O. License No: 20A7241 NPI: 1689788234 765 Medical Center Ct. # 211 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 616-2100 Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience Moussavian, Mehran, D.O. License No: 20A7241 NPI: 1689788234 765 Medical Center Ct. # 211 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 616-2100 Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	Cardiovascular Disease 5166 077491 ompleted:	Navarro, Rosa M., M.D. License No: C53858 NPI: 1083691802 2452 Fenton St. # C101 Chula Vista, CA 91914 (619) 600-5309 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IE Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Trainin Provider Training and Experi Nguyen, Thu T., O.D. License No: OPT14274 NPI: 1326323627 342 F St. Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 422-1471 Prov Language: Spanish, Vie Office Staff Language: Spani Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM, SA Cultural Competence Trainin Provider Training and Experi	etnamese ish 8 AM - 12 PM og Completed:
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•		

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista		Chula Vista	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Norton, Marilyn S., M.D. License No: G70444 NPI: 1417060054 769 Medical Center Court # 202 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 482-8430 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience: Norton, Marilyn S., M.D. License No: G70444 NPI: 1417060054 769 Medical Center Court # 202 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 482-8430 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience:	5166 083434 npleted: Oncology ¹ 5166 083434	Oviedo-Linares, Raul, M.D. License No: A76050 NPI: 1972533941 890 Eastlake Pkwy. # 205 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91914 (619) 482-0300 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R, Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience Oviedo-Linares, Raul, M.D. License No: A76050 NPI: 1972533941 890 Eastlake Pkwy. # 205 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91914 (619) 482-0300 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R, Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C	completed: e: nternal Medicine ¹ 5166 163779 E)

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Chula Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
License No: A42670 5 NPI: 1912999400 865 Third Ave. # 121 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 426-3400 Prov Language: Spanish, Tagalog	ohthalmology 5166 013750	Rosenfield, Alan L., M.D. License No: G75293 NPI: 1588648968 480 Fourth Ave. # 501 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 425-9510 Prov Language: Spanish	Orthopedic Surgery 5166 035478
Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience: Rensink, Michael J., M.D.	pleted:	Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	mpleted:
	(ENT) 5166 540391	Sefa-Boakye, Kofi D., M.D. License No: G59670 NPI: 1902993660 340 Fourth Ave. # 5 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 422-2121 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish, Ta Accessibility:*: Hours: M-TH 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	mpleted:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista Specialist Name and Address	PPG/Phy #		Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Song, Seung-Yil, M.D. License No: A25278 NPI: 1578677860 750 Medical Center Ct. # 9 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 421-6922 Prov Language: Korean, Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: TU,TH 10 AM - 5 PM, M,W PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience: Summers, Stephen T., M.D. Ge License No: G70943 NPI: 1174502223 855 Third Ave. # 3340 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 425-0797 Prov Language: Spanish, Tagalog Office Staff Language: German, S	Oncology ¹ 5166 016243 7,F 9 AM - 5 mpleted: eneral Surgery ¹ 5166 084813	Szkopiec, Roman L., M.D. License No: A37537 NPI: 1851332803 480 Fourth Ave. # 401 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 427-8646 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 6 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease ¹ 5166 540573) pmpleted: e: Ophthalmology 5166 197229
Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	•	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Chula Vista		Chula Vista	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
AddressTayyab, Neil A., M.D.License No: A94408NPI: 1831149970480 Fourth Ave. # 5014Chula Vista, CA 91910(619) 425-9510Prov Language: SpanishOffice Staff Language:Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PMCultural Competence Training CorProvider Training and Experience:Tayyab, Neil A., M.D.SpiLicense No: A94408NPI: 1831149970480 Fourth Ave. # 5014Chula Vista, CA 91910(619) 425-9510Prov Language: SpanishOffice Staff Language:Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)	PPG/Phy # Orthopedic Surgery ¹ 5166 132988 npleted: nal Cord Injury 5166 132988	Address Verdolin, Michael H., M.D. License No: A92149 NPI: 1477525657 374 H St. $\#$ 201 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 625-1144 Prov Language: Italian, Spani Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie Verdolin, Michael H., M.D. License No: A92149 NPI: 1477525657 374 H St. $\#$ 201 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 625-1144 Prov Language: Italian, Spani Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	PPG/Phy # Anesthesiology ¹ 5166 135706 ish g Completed: ence: Pain Management 5166 135706
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	•	Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista		Chula Vista	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/		Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Waisman, Norberto S., M.D.	Cardiology/		Gastroenterology ¹
	Disease	License No: A41749 NPI: 1811099534	5166 018358
License No: A35479	5166 039826	353 Church Ave. # A ⁴	
NPI: 1407962491		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
480 Fourth Ave. # 500 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910		(619) 585-8883	
(619) 426-5252		Prov Language: French, Spar Office Staff Language:	hish
Prov Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB)	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Self Reported Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E,T)		Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 6 PM		Wiener, Gregory J., M.D.	Internal Medicine
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	License No: A41749	5166 018358
Provider Training and Experience White, Daniel V., M.D.	Neurosurgery	NPI: 1811099534	
License No: A87387	5166 107544		
NPI: 1033214796		(619) 585-8883	
340 Fourth Ave. <i>#</i> 5A ⁴		Prov Language: French, Spar	nish
Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 476-7958		Office Staff Language:	
Prov Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Cultural Competence Training	g Completed:
Accessibility:*:		Provider Training and Experie	ence:
Hours: F 9 AM - 3 PM, M-TH 9 A			
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience			

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Coronado Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
•		Gutierrez, Julio A., M.D.	Gastroenterology
License No: A109921	5166 203159	License No: A107985	5166 227695
NPI: 1114188539		NPI: 1801092440	
786 Third Ave. # B ⁴		131 Orange Ave.	
Chula Vista, CA 91910		Coronado, CA 92118	
(619) 425-0797		(619) 522-0399	
Prov Language: Mandarin	- -	Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish,	lagalog	Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM	
	ompleted:	Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experie	-
		Hassanein, Tarek I., M.D.	Gastroenterology
Coronado Specialist Name and	Specialty/	License No: A54452	5166 050295
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	NPI: 1801854450	
Bahreman, Amirhassan, M.D.	Neurology ¹	131 Orange Ave.	
License No: A97322	5166 143761	Coronado, CA 92118	
NPI: 1164426953	0100 140701	(619) 522-0399	
230 Prospect Pl. # 340D ⁴		Prov Language: Amharic, Aral	bic, German,
Coronado, CA 92118		Somali, Spanish	
(619) 460-5850		Office Staff Language:	
Prov Language: Farsi		Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Accessibility:*:		Provider Training and Experie	•
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		The second	100.
Cultural Competence Training C	-		
Provider Training and Experienc	e:		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

		FLO sian	
Coronado Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	•	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Sefa-Boakye, Kofi D., M.D. License No: G59670 NPI: 1902993660 230 Prospect PI. # 210 ⁴ Coronado, CA 92118	Gynecology ¹	Goodman, Allan H., M.D. License No: A20877 NPI: 1407061039 1219 Hidden Mountain Dr. El Cajon, CA 92019 (858) 292-5151	Thoracic Surgery ¹ 5166 044176
(619) 435-0041 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish, Ta Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Con		Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 10 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie Gutierrez, Julio A., M.D.	
Provider Training and Experience: El Cajon Specialist Name and Address	•	License No: A107985 NPI: 1801092440	5166 227695
Celano, Nicholas J., M.D. License No: A120411 NPI: 1457662264 292 Avocado Ave. El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 579-5115 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Arabic, Spa Accessibility:*: Hours: M-TH 8:30 AM - 5 PM, F 8: PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience:	30 AM - 4 npleted:		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

El Cajon Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	El Cajon Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Katzman, Barry, M.D.	Ophthalmology	Reddy, Joseph B., M.D.	Gastroenterology
License No: A34834	5166 008610	License No: A46472	5166 024607
NPI: 1760473797		NPI: 1245215391	
450 Fletcher Pkwy. # 112 ⁴		1625 E. Main St. # 204⁴	
El Cajon, CA 92020		El Cajon, CA 92021	
(619) 440-5400		(619) 588-4074	
Prov Language: Spanish, Tag	-	Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language: Gujara	ti, Hindi, Spanish,	Accessibility:*:	
Tagalog, Vietnamese		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 F	
Accessibility:*:		Cultural Competence Trainin	•
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	Completed	Provider Training and Exper	
Cultural Competence Training		Resh, William F., M.D.	Dermatology
Provider Training and Experie		License No: C34661	5166 014032
Patel, Gitane, M.D. License No: A108603		NPI: 1154309862	
NPI: 1710171434	5100 157 900	292 Avocado Ave.	
450 Fletcher Pkwy. # 112 ⁴		El Cajon, CA 92020	
El Cajon, CA 92020		(619) 579-5115 Office Staff Language: Arabi	ic Spanich
(619) 440-5400		Accessibility:*:	ic, opanisii
Prov Language: Spanish, Tag	alog Vietnamese	Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 F	ν
Office Staff Language: Gujara		Cultural Competence Trainir	
Tagalog, Vietnamese		Provider Training and Exper	0 1
Accessibility:*:		3	
Hours: W 9 AM - 5 PM, M,TH	8:30 AM - 5 PM,		
F 8 AM - 4 PM, TU 10 AM - 6	PM		
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:		
Provider Training and Experie	nce:		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

El Cajan		Encinitas	
El Cajon Specialist Name and	Specialtv/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Sateesh, Brooke R., M.D.	Dermatology	Gladsjo, Julie A., M.D.	Dermatology
License No: A109670	5166 162590	License No: A98641	5166 064207
NPI: 1164565339		NPI: 1629234380	
292 Avocado Ave.		477 N. El Camino Real # D308	
El Cajon, CA 92020		Encinitas, CA 92024	
(619) 579-5115		(760) 436-2300	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Arabic, Sp	anish	Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-TH 8:30 AM - 5 PM, F 8	:30 AM - 4	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
PM		Cultural Competence Training Co	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Provider Training and Experience	
Provider Training and Experience		Hemperly, Stephen E., D.O.	Dermatology
Yeh, Jennifer W., M.D.	Dermatology ¹		5166 220569
License No: A120528	5166 203479	NPI: 1013277045	
NPI: 1457656738		477 N. El Camino Real # D308	
292 Avocado Ave.		Encinitas, CA 92024	
El Cajon, CA 92020		(760) 436-5482	
(619) 579-5115		Office Staff Language:	
Prov Language: Mandarin		Accessibility:*:	
Office Staff Language: Arabic, Sp	anish	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Accessibility:*:		Cultural Competence Training Co	•
Hours: M-TH 8:30 AM - 5 PM, F 8 PM	:30 AM - 4	Provider Training and Experience	
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•		

¹Board Certified

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Escondido		Escondido	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Anthony, Julian N., M.D.	Urology ¹	Bokosky, John E., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹
License No: A82316	5166 102557	License No: G51651	5166 501594
NPI: 1841392552		NPI: 1245215748	
1955 Citracado Pkwy. # 302 ⁴		700 W. El Norte Pkwy. ⁴	
Escondido, CA 92029		Escondido, CA 92026	
(760) 743-5111		(760) 738-7800	
Prov Language: Spanish, Tagalog]	Prov Language: French, Spanish	1
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,R,E)		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Cultural Competence Training Co	ompleted:
Provider Training and Experience	:	Provider Training and Experience	ə:
Boermans, Nickolet A., O.D.	Optometrist	Ciuffreda, Marcelline, O.D.	Optometrist
License No: OPT13876	5166 196702	License No: OPT13400	5166 155255
NPI: 1215263751		NPI: 1861493769	
700 W. El Norte Pkwy. ⁴		700 W. El Norte Pkwy. ⁴	
Escondido, CA 92026		Escondido, CA 92026	
(760) 738-7800		(760) 738-7800	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: French, Spanish	1
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience	:	Cultural Competence Training Co	•
		Provider Training and Experience	e:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Escondido Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Escondido Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Jones, Thomas A., M.D.	Urology ¹	Kotha, Akther J., M.D.	Rheumatology ¹
License No: G51735	5166 008283	License No: A45440	5166 019220
NPI: 1922005859		NPI: 1780609503	
1955 Citracado Pkwy. # 3024		637 E. Grand Ave. ⁴	
Escondido, CA 92029		Escondido, CA 92025	
(760) 743-5111		(760) 291-1919	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Arabic, Hindi,	Spanish,
Office Staff Language:		Tagalog, Telugu, Urdu	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,R,E)		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Con	•	Hours: F 8:30 AM - 12 PM	
Provider Training and Experience:		Cultural Competence Training	
Klaren, Amanda F., O.D.	•	Provider Training and Experien	
License No: OPT12617	5166 149275	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Ophthalmology ¹
NPI: 1396876611		M.D.	
830 W. Valley Parkway # 300		License No: A125435	5166 195169
Escondido, CA 92025		NPI: 1235366782	
(760) 743-5872		830 W. Valley Parkway # 300	
Prov Language: Spanish, Tagalog	, vietnamese	Escondido, CA 92025	
Office Staff Language:		(760) 743-5872	les Vietnemere
Accessibility:*:	·20 AM 2.20	Prov Language: Spanish, Taga	liog, vietnamese
Hours: M-TU,TH 9 AM - 5 PM, F 7 PM, W 10 AM - 6 PM	.30 AIVI - 3.30	Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Cor	mleted	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience:	•	Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
		Provider Training and Experien	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Escondido Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Escondido Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Morton, Asa D., M.D. License No: G68919		Taunton, Philip M., O.D. License No: OPT10995	Optometrist 5166 129273
NPI: 1780669283	0100 000047	NPI: 1871570945	0100 120210
700 W. El Norte Pkwy. ⁴		700 W. El Norte Pkwy. ⁴	
Escondido, CA 92026		Escondido, CA 92026	
(760) 738-7800		(760) 738-7800	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: French, Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 12 PM		Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted.	Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted.
Provider Training and Experience	•	Provider Training and Experience	-
Sanchez, Adriana A., O.D. License No: OPT12148 NPI: 1902883028	Optometrist 5166 129274		Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
700 W. El Norte Pkwy. ⁴ Escondido, CA 92026 (760) 738-7800 Prov Language: French, Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•	Alborzian, Shervin, M.D. License No: A107093 NPI: 1588825129 9834 Genesee Ave. # K209 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 457-2220 Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla		La Jolla	
La Jolla Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Boermans, Nickolet A., O.D.		Gladsjo, Julie A., M.D.	Dermatology
License No: OPT13876	5166 196702	License No: A98641	5166 064207
NPI: 1215263751		NPI: 1629234380	
9834 Genesee Ave. # 4284		7301 Girard Ave. # 300	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 404-0220		(858) 454-4300	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Hours: TH-F 8 AM - 4 PM	
Provider Training and Experience		Cultural Competence Training Co	
Ciuffreda, Marcelline, O.D.	•	Provider Training and Experience	
License No: OPT13400	5166 155255	Hemperly, Stephen E., D.O.	Dermatology
NPI: 1861493769		License No: 20A14658	5166 220569
9834 Genesee Ave. # 428 ⁴		NPI: 1013277045	
La Jolla, CA 92037		7301 Girard Ave. # 300	
(858) 404-0220		La Jolla, CA 92037	
Prov Language: French, Spanish		(858) 454-4300	-
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM		Hours: TH-F 8 AM - 4 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training Co	-
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla		La Jolla	• • • • •
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Karippot, Anoop, M.D.	Sleep Medicine	Reuther, Marsha S., M.D.	Otolaryngology
License No: C54071	5166 165970		(ENT) ¹
NPI: 1609979871		License No: A110235	5166 219965
9834 Genesee Ave. # 112 ⁴		NPI: 1972752202	
La Jolla, CA 92037		9834 Genesee Ave. # 111 ⁴	
(858) 412-7362		La Jolla, CA 92037	
Prov Language: Farsi, Hindi, S	panish, Urdu	(858) 909-0770	
Office Staff Language:	• •	Prov Language: Russian, Spanis	h
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language: Faroese,F	aeroese
Hours: TH-F 8 AM - 4 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience:		Cultural Competence Training Co	
Mehta, Ritvik P., M.D.	Otolaryngology		
	(ENT) ¹	, , ,	Optometrist
License No: A93336	5166 149350	License No: OPT12148	5166 129274
NPI: 1245393586		NPI: 1902883028	
9834 Genesee Ave. # 111 ⁴		9834 Genesee Ave. # 428 ⁴	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 909-0770		(858) 404-0220	
Prov Language: Gujarati, Hind	i, Sindhi, Spanish	Prov Language: French, Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Faroese	e,Faeroese	Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experier	nce:	Provider Training and Experience) :

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla		La Jolla	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Sharma, Kusum, M.D.	Allergy/	Uribe-Bruce, Liliana, M.D.	Endocrinology ¹
	Immunology ¹	License No: C55724	5166 209806
License No: A111243	5166 170714	NPI: 1689010324	
NPI: 1144373655		9850 Genesee Ave. # 320 ⁴	
9834 Genesee Ave. # 1124		La Jolla, CA 92037	
La Jolla, CA 92037		(858) 554-1212	
(858) 412-7362		Prov Language: Spanish	
Prov Language: Hindi, Urdu		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Co	•
Cultural Competence Training C	•	Provider Training and Experience	
Provider Training and Experience		Van Noord, Brandon A., M.D. Pa	
, , ,	Ophthalmology ¹	License No: A113568	5166 203160
License No: C31483	5166 017169	NPI: 1558407510	
NPI: 1154337095		9850 Genesee Ave. # 320 ⁴	
9834 Genesee Ave. # 428 ⁴		La Jolla, CA 92037	
La Jolla, CA 92037		(858) 554-1212	
(858) 404-0220		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM	a manufactor du	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience		Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla		La Mesa	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #		Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Westeren, Alan C., M.D. C License No: G79738 NPI: 1962513135 6529 La Jolla Blvd. ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 454-1942 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9:30 AM - 4 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor		Bahreman, Amirhassan, M.D. License No: A97322 NPI: 1164426953 8851 Center Dr. # 608 ⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 460-5850 Prov Language: Farsi Office Staff Language: Farsi Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Con	Neurology ¹ 5166 143761 mpleted:
Provider Training and Experience:	•	Provider Training and Experience: Ballard, Brooke L., M.D.	Orthopedic
La Mesa Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	License No: A104161	Surgery 5166 199769
Bagheri, Ali, M.D. License No: A123272 NPI: 1760632947 8851 Center Dr. # 601 ⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 441-9811 Prov Language: Farsi Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	mpleted:	NPI: 1841447950 8860 Center Dr. # 350 ⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 344-2435 Prov Language: French, Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Mesa Specialist Name and	Specialty/	La Mesa Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	•	PPG/Phy #
Fabrikant, Jerry M., DPM	Podiatry	Hassankhani, Alborz, M.D.	Cardiology/
License No: E2312	5166 023672		Cardiovascular
NPI: 1689622177			Disease
5565 Grossmont Center Dr. #		License No: A71799	5166 105150
3-353 ⁴		NPI: 1013022615	
La Mesa, CA 91942		5525 Grossmont Center Dr. # 609 ⁴	
(619) 465-3443		La Mesa, CA 91942	
Prov Language: Spanish		(619) 668-0044	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Office Staff Language: Russian	Spanish.
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted.	Tagalog	, opanion,
Provider Training and Experience:		Accessibility:*:	
Finkenberg, John G., M.D.	Orthopedic	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4 PM	
	Surgery	Cultural Competence Training C	
License No: G56283	5166 031494	Provider Training and Experience	
NPI: 1285703413		Hassankhani, Alborz, M.D.	Clinical CRD
8860 Center Dr. # 350 ⁴		License No: A71799	lectrophysiology ¹ 5166 105150
La Mesa, CA 91942		NPI: 1013022615	5100 105150
(619) 286-6930		5525 Grossmont Center Dr. #	
Prov Language: Spanish		609 ⁴	
Office Staff Language:		La Mesa, CA 91942	
Accessibility:*:		(619) 668-0044	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:		Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish	
		Office Staff Language: Russian	, Spanish,
The second of the second	•	Tagalog	
		Accessibility:*:	
		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4 PM	
		Cultural Competence Training C	•
		Provider Training and Experience	ce:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Mesa Specialist Name and Specialty/ Address PPG/Phy #	La Mesa Specialist Name and Specialty/ Address PPG/Phy #
Surgery	Koumjian, Michael P., M.D. Thoracic Surgery ¹ License No: G37886 5166 009238 NPI: 1366403321 5525 Grossmont Center Dr. # 609 ⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 466-5700 Office Staff Language: Russian, Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:
Kotha, Akther J., M.D. Rheumatology ¹ License No: A45440 5166 019220 NPI: 1780609503 8860 Center Dr. # 400 ⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 229-1995	
Prov Language: Arabic, Hindi, Spanish, Tagalog, Telugu, Urdu Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:	La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 464-3353 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Arabic, Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La MesaLa MesaSpecialist Name and AddressSpecialist Name and PPG/Phy #Specialist Name and AddressSpecialist Name and AddressSpeciality/ PPG/Phy #Michalski Jr, Michael H., D.Cardiology/ Cardiovascular DiseaseMohammad, Ahmad S., M.D. Neurology License No: A98831S166 151023 NPI: 1902973472License No: G861895166 095863NPI: 1902973472 8851 Center Dr. # 3074NPI: 1902973472 8851 Center Dr. # 3074License No: G861895166 095863NPI: 1902973472 8851 Center Dr. # 3074La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 337-7900La Mesa, CA 91942Cardiovascular DiseaseLa Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 337-7900S565 Gressmont, German, Pashtu Office Staff Language: Farsi, French, German Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training and Experience: Michalski Jr, Michael H., M.D.Interventional Radiology1M.D.Radiology1 License No: G86189Interventional S565 Grossmont Center Dr. # 3-104Mesa, CA 91942 (ENT)1La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 667-7072S656 Grossmont Center Dr. # 3-104S166 160653 (ENT)1Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 667-7072La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 464-3353S166 19942 (619) 464-3353
M.D.Cardiovascular DiseaseLicense No: A988315166 151023License No: G861895166 095863NPI: 1902973472NPI: 11048847908851 Center Dr. $# 307^4$ S358 Jackson Dr. $# 1$ (619) 337-7900La Mesa, CA 91942Prov Language: Farsi, French, German, Pashtu(619) 667-7072Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,R)Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4:30 PMCultural Competence Training and Experience: Provider Training and Experience:Michalski Jr, Michael H., M.D.Interventional Radiology1M.D.Radiology1License No: G861895166 095863NPI: 11048847905565 Grossmont Center Dr. $#$ 3-104S358 Jackson Dr. $# 1$ 3-104La Mesa, CA 91942La Mesa, CA 91942(619) 667-7072(619) 464-3353
Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,R)Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-TH 9 AM - 5 PM, F 9 AM - 2 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

La Mesa Specialist Name and		La Mesa Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Najafi, David J., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹	Rapeport, Kevin B., M.D.	Cardiology/
License No: A68124	5166 074754		Cardiovascular
NPI: 1396715991			Disease ¹
8262 University Ave. ⁴		License No: A43603	5166 023674
La Mesa, CA 91942		NPI: 1952308124	
(619) 668-0045		8851 Center Dr. # 401 ⁴	
Prov Language: Farsi, Ilocano, Korean, Spanish, Tagalog		La Mesa, CA 91942	
		(619) 668-1550	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Arabic, Canton	ese, German,
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:		Mandarin, Russian, Spanish	
		Office Staff Language: Arabic, S	Spanish,
		Tagalog	
		Accessibility:*:	
Paul, Supriti, M.D.	Otolaryngology	Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	(ENT)		-
License No: A120434	5166 199063		
NPI: 1316063936		Rapeport, Kevin B., M.D.	Cardiology/
5565 Grossmont Center Dr., Bl	dg		Cardiovascular
3 # 101 ⁴	0	License No: A43603	Disease ¹ 5166 023674
La Mesa, CA 91942			5100 023074
 (619) 464-3353 Prov Language: Spanish, Tagalog Office Staff Language: Spanish Self Reported Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: 		NPI: 1952308124	
		8851 Center Dr. # 612 ⁴	
		La Mesa, CA 91942	
		(619) 668-1550	0
		Prov Language: Arabic, Canton	ese, German,
		Mandarin, Russian, Spanish	0
		Office Staff Language: Cantone	se, German,
		Mandarin, Spanish	
		Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
			Completed
		Cultural Competence Training (•
		Provider Training and Experien	Ce.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Mesa Specialist Name and	Specialty/	La Mesa Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Rapeport, Kevin B., M.D.	Interventional Cardiology	Reddy, Reddiwandla S., M.D.	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular
License No: A43603	5166 023674		Disease ¹
NPI: 1952308124		License No: A38098	5166 022448
8851 Center Dr. # 401 ⁴		NPI: 1710996384	
La Mesa, CA 91942		8881 Fletcher Pkwy. # 240 ⁴	
(619) 668-1550		La Mesa, CA 91942	
Prov Language: Arabic, Cantones	se, German,	(619) 461-6130	
Mandarin, Russian, Spanish		Prov Language: Kannada, Spar	nish, Telugu
Office Staff Language: Arabic, Spanish,		Office Staff Language:	
Tagalog		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training C	Completed:
Cultural Competence Training Co		Provider Training and Experience	
Provider Training and Experience		Reddy, Sumana, M.D.	Allergy/
Rapeport, Kevin B., M.D.	Interventional		Immunology ¹
	Cardiology		5166 165866
License No: A43603	5166 023674		
NPI: 1952308124		8860 Center Dr. # 320 ⁴	
8851 Center Dr. # 612 ⁴		La Mesa, CA 91942	
La Mesa, CA 91942		(619) 377-6565	
(619) 668-1550		Prov Language: Hindi, Telugu	
Prov Language: Arabic, Cantonese, German,		Office Staff Language:	
Mandarin, Russian, Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Office Staff Language: Cantonese, German,		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Mandarin, Spanish		Cultural Competence Training C	
Accessibility:*:		Provider Training and Experience	ce:
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM			
Cultural Competence Training Co	•		
Provider Training and Experience			

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

La Mesa Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	La Mesa Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Specialist Name and	PPG/Phy # Otolaryngology (ENT) 5166 540391	Specialist Name and Address Sherev, Dimitri A., M.D. License No: A70917 NPI: 1154323996 8851 Center Dr. # 304 ⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 867-0557 Prov Language: Bulgarian, Russ Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience Sherev, Dimitri A., M.D.	PPG/Phy # Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease 5166 125331 ian, Spanish
NPI: 1558550053 5565 Grossmont Center Dr., Bldg 3 # 101 ⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 464-3353 Prov Language: German, Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Self Reported Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:		NPI: 1154323996 8851 Center Dr. # 304 ⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 867-0557 Prov Language: Bulgarian, Russ Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience) ompleted:

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La MesaLa MesaSpecialist Name and AddressSpecialist Name and AddressAddressPPG/Phy #AddressSpecialist Name and AddressSun, Karl T., M.D.Cardiology/ Cardiovascular DiseaseTaylor, John H., M.D.License No: A686125166 087500NPI: 1235131061S565 Grossmont Center Dr., Bl 3 # 10148851 Center Dr. # 61243 # 1014La Mesa, CA 91942La Mesa, CA 91942(619) 828-1550German, Russian, Spanish, TagalogOffice Staff Language: Cantonese, German, Mandarin, SpanishSelf Reported Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T)Accessibility:*:Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PMHours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PMCultural Competence Training Completed: DiseaseProvider Training and Experience: Sun, Karl T., M.D.Cardiology/ CardiovascularLicense No: A686125166 087500NPI: 1235131061License No: A68612NPI: 1235131061License No: A68612NPI: 1235131061License No: A94408NPI: 1235131061License No: A91942(619) 828-1550Prov Language: Arabic, Bulgarian, Cantonese, French, German, Russian, Spanish, TagalogProv Language: Arabic, Bulgarian, Cantonese, French, German, Russian, Spanish, TagalogOffice Staff Language: Arabic, Pily 828-1550Prov Language: Arabic, Bulgarian, Cantonese, French, German, Russian, Spani	
Sun, Karl T., M.D.Cardiology/ Cardiovascular DiseaseTaylor, John H., M.D.License No: A686125166 087500NPI: 1659396976NPI: 12351310615565 Grossmont Center Dr., Bl8851 Center Dr. # 61243 # 1014La Mesa, CA 91942(619) 828-1550(619) 828-1550(619) 464-3353Prov Language: Arabic, Bulgarian, Cantonese, French, German, Russian, Spanish, TagalogOffice Staff Language: Cantonese, German, Mandarin, Spanish Accessibility:*:Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Cantonese, German, Mandarin, Spanish Accessibility:*:Self Reported Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T)Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training and Experience: Sun, Karl T., M.D.Cardiology/ Cardiovascular DiseaseLicense No: A94408 NPI: 1235131061 8851 Center Dr. # 4014 La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 828-1550License No: A94408 NPI: 1235131061 Resa, CA 91942 (619) 428-1550License, Cantonese, Prov Language: Arabic, Bulgarian, Cantonese, Prov Language: Arabic, Bulgarian, Cantonese, Prov Language: Arabic, Bulgarian, Cantonese,Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,F)	Specialty/
Cardiovascular DiseaseLicense No: C39562License No: A686125166 087500NPI: 12351310615565 Grossmont Center Dr., BI8851 Center Dr. # 61243 # 1014La Mesa, CA 91942La Mesa, CA 91942(619) 828-1550(619) 464-3353Prov Language: Arabic, Bulgarian, Cantonese, French, German, Russian, Spanish, TagalogProv Language: SpanishOffice Staff Language: Cantonese, German, Mandarin, SpanishProv Language: SpanishMandarin, SpanishBasic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T)Accessibility:*:Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PMHours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PMCultural Competence Training and Experience:Sun, Karl T., M.D.Cardiology/ Cardiovascular DiseaseLicense No: A686125166 087500NPI: 1235131061License No: A68612NPI: 1235131061La Mesa, CA 919424851 Center Dr. # 4014La Mesa, CA 91942La Mesa, CA 91942(619) 441-9811Ha Mesa, CA 91942Prov Language: Spanish(619) 828-1550Prov Language: Arabic, Bulgarian, Cantonese, Prov Language: Arabic, Bulgarian, Cantonese,	PPG/Phy #
License No: A68612 5166 087500 NPI: 1235131061 5565 Grossmont Center Dr., BI 8851 Center Dr. # 612 ⁴ 3 # 101 ⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 828-1550 (619) 464-3353 Prov Language: Arabic, Bulgarian, Cantonese, French, German, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog Office Staff Language: Cantonese, German, Mandarin, Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: Sun, Karl T., M.D. License No: A68612 5166 087500 NPI: 1235131061 La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 464-3353 Prov Language: Spanish Self Reported Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: Sun, Karl T., M.D. License No: A68612 5166 087500 NPI: 1235131061 La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 441-9811 La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 441-9811 Prov Language: Arabic, Bulgarian, Cantonese, Prov Language: Arabic, Bulgarian, Cantonese, Prov Language: Arabic, Bulgarian, Cantonese,	Otolaryngology (ENT) ¹
La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 828-1550 Prov Language: Arabic, Bulgarian, Cantonese, French, German, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog Office Staff Language: Cantonese, German, Mandarin, Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: Sun, Karl T., M.D. License No: A68612 NPI: 1235131061 License No: A68612 NPI: 1235131061 Lia Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 464-3353 Prov Language: Spanish Self Reported Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: Sun, Karl T., M.D. License No: A68612 NPI: 1235131061 Basis Center Dr. # 401 ⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 441-9811 Prov Language: Arabic, Bulgarian, Cantonese, Prov Language: Arabic, Bulgarian, Cantonese,	5166 023092 Bldg
French, German, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog Office Staff Language: Cantonese, German, Mandarin, Spanish Accessibility:*:Office Staff Language: Spanish Self Reported Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: Sun, Karl T., M.D.Office Staff Language: Spanish Self Reported Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training and Experience: Tayyab, Neil A., M.D.Sun, Karl T., M.D.Cardiology/ Cardiovascular DiseaseCultural Competence Training and Experien Tayyab, Neil A., M.D.License No: A686125166 087500 8851 Center Dr. # 4014 La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 828-1550Sulgarian, Cantonese, Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R)Prov Language: Arabic, Bulgarian, Cantonese,Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R)	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: Sun, Karl T., M.D. License No: A68612 NPI: 1235131061 8851 Center Dr. # 401 ⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 828-1550 Prov Language: Arabic, Bulgarian, Cantonese,	
Sun, Karl T., M.D. Sun, Karl T., M.D. License No: A68612 NPI: 1235131061 La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 828-1550 Prov Language: Arabic, Bulgarian, Cantonese, Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease 5166 087500 Cardiovascular Disease 5166 087500 Cardiovascular Disease 5166 087500 Res, CA 91942 (619) 441-9811 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,F	•
License No: A68612 5166 087500 NPI: 1235131061 8851 Center Dr. # 401 ⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 828-1550 Prov Language: Arabic, Bulgarian, Cantonese, Prov Language: Arabic, Bulgarian, Cantonese,	Orthopedic Surgery ¹ 5166 132988
Office Staff Language: Arabic, Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed:	g Completed:

Provider Training and Experience:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

La Masa			
La Mesa Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	La Mesa Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Tayyab, Neil A., M.D.		Verdolin, Michael H., M.D.	Pain Management
License No: A94408	5166 132988	License No: A92149	5166 135706
NPI: 1831149970		NPI: 1477525657	
8851 Center Dr. # 601 ⁴		7051 Alvarado Rd. # 101	
La Mesa, CA 91942		La Mesa, CA 91942	
(619) 441-9811		(619) 625-1144	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Italian, Spar	hish
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,	R,E)	Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	Completed	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	a Completed:
Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:		Cultural Competence Trainin Provider Training and Experi	U
Verdolin, Michael H., M.D.	Anesthesiology ¹		
License No: A92149	5166 135706	National City	• • • • •
NPI: 1477525657	0100 100/00	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
7051 Alvarado Rd. # 101		Address	PPG/Phy #
La Mesa, CA 91942		Boffman Jr., Harry R., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery ¹
(619) 625-1144		License No: G25822	5166 501576
Prov Language: Italian, Spani			
	sn	NPI: 1437181989	
Office Staff Language:	SN	NPI: 1437181989 655 Euclid Ave. # 301 ⁴	
Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:	sn		
Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		655 Euclid Ave. # 301 ⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 267-3020	
Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	655 Euclid Ave. # 301 ⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 267-3020 Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	Completed:	655 Euclid Ave. # 301 ⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 267-3020 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spani	ish, Tagalog
Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	655 Euclid Ave. # 301 ⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 267-3020 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spani Accessibility:*:	ish, Tagalog
Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	655 Euclid Ave. # 301 ⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 267-3020 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spani Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	655 Euclid Ave. # 301 ⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 267-3020 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spani Accessibility:*:	g Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

National City Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	National City Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Carson, Latisa S., M.D. License No: A72235 NPI: 1245229129 502 Euclid Ave. # 302 ⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 475-9744 Office Staff Language: Spanish Self Reported Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T) Hours: F 8 AM - 3 PM, M-TH 8 AM Cultural Competence Training Com	1 - 5 PM npleted:	License No: G38997 NPI: 1164558920 2340 E. Eighth St. # G ⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 475-3870 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: TU,TH 9:30 AM - 5 PM, W 12 PM, M 1:30 PM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co	Neurology ¹ 5166 033747 ,F 9:30 AM - mpleted:
Provider Training and Experience: Celano, Nicholas J., M.D. License No: A120411 NPI: 1457662264 502 Euclid Ave. # 200 ⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 267-8303 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Arabic, Spa	Dermatology ¹ 5166 214473	License No: A79823 NPI: 1518919703 502 Euclid Ave. # 300 National City, CA 91950 (858) 693-3000 Prov Language: Mandarin, Spanis	Dermatology ¹ 5166 138451 sh
Office Staff Language: Arabic, Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-TH 8:30 AM - 5 PM, F 8:30 AM - 4 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:		Office Staff Language: Spanish, T Accessibility:*: Hours: TU,TH 9:30 AM - 5 PM, W 12 PM, M 1:30 PM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	,F 9:30 AM - mpleted:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

t Name and errence W., M.D. No: G47259 0579223 d Ave. # 401 ⁴ City, CA 91950 2-1556 aff Language: Spanish	Specialty/ PPG/Phy # Pulmonary Medicine 5166 503412
No: G47259 0579223 d Ave. # 401 ⁴ City, CA 91950 7-1556	Medicine
)579223 d Ave. # 401⁴ City, CA 91950 ′-1556	5166 503412
lity:*: 9 AM - 12 PM, M-TH 9 Competence Training Co Training and Experience Donna M., M.D. Pl No: G62894 7857395 d Ave. # 209 ⁴ City, CA 91950 7-9450 aff Language: Spanish,	ompleted: e: hysical Medicine Rehab ¹ 5166 040990 Tagalog
li (7	lid Ave. # 209 ⁴ City, CA 91950 7-9450 aff Language: Spanish, pility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,I 1-F 8 AM - 5 PM Competence Training C

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

National City Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #		Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Emery, Bradford, D.C. License No: DC14016 NPI: 1649398074 1463 E Plaza Blvd. ⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 474-6800 Prov Language: Spanish, Tagalog Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M,W,F 10 AM - 9 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience Fernandez, Genaro C., M.D.	5166 066939	Harder, Elmer W., M.D. License No: A38000 NPI: 1215014428 655 Euclid Ave. # 409 ⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 267-8313 Prov Language: Portuguese, Office Staff Language: Manda Spanish Self Reported Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T) Hours: M-TH 8:30 AM - 5:30	arin, Portuguese,
License No: A45754 5166 039955 NPI: 1871504498 610 Euclid Ave. # 201 ⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 267-8181 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:		Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie Kapoor, Namrata, M.D. License No: C135382 NPI: 1710140876 655 Euclid Ave. # 302 ⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 472-1010 Prov Language: Hindi Office Staff Language: Farsi, Tagalog Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB Hours: M-TU,TH 8:15 AM - 6 - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie	Ophthalmology 5166 216435 Korean, Spanish, S,R,E) PM, W,F 8:15 AM g Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

National CitySpecialist Name andSpecialty/AddressPPG/Phy #	National CitySpecialist Name andSpecialty/AddressPPG/Phy #
Klaren, Amanda F., O.D. Optometrist License No: OPT12617 5166 149275 NPI: 1396876611 2220 E. Plaza Blvd. # H ⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 470-2700 Prov Language: Spanish, Tagalog, Vietnamese Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: F 8 AM - 4 PM, W 7:30 AM - 4 PM, TH 9:30 AM - 5 PM, M 11 AM - 6 PM, TU 8:30 AM - 4 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed:	License No: A51827 5166 147915 NPI: 1841303419 610 Euclid Ave. # 202 ⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 472-2665 Prov Language: Mandarin, Spanish, Tagalog Office Staff Language: Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:
Provider Training and Experience: Lim. Rosemarie S., M.D. Critical Care	Montgomery, Gordon J.,Ophthalmology1M.D.5166 019862
License No: A51827 5166 147915 NPI: 1841303419 610 Euclid Ave. # 202 ⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 472-2665 Prov Language: Mandarin, Spanish, Tagalog Office Staff Language: Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:	NPI: 1144226234 655 Euclid Ave. # 302 ⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 472-1010 Office Staff Language: Farsi, Korean, Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: W,F 8:30 AM - 5 PM, M-TU,TH 8:30 AM - 6 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

National City Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #		Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Nguyen, Quang N., O.D.	Optometrist	Sacamay, Elena Maria B.,	Internal Medicine
License No: OPT11814	5166 130814		
NPI: 1417948449		License No: A63422	5166 067885
2220 E. Plaza Blvd. # H ⁴		NPI: 1992777882	
National City, CA 91950		655 Euclid Ave. # 209 ⁴	
(619) 470-2700		National City, CA 91950	
Prov Language: Spanish, Taga	alog, Vietnamese	(619) 470-7000	
Office Staff Language: Spanis	า	Prov Language: Spanish, Tag	alog
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language: Spanis	
Hours: M 10 AM - 6 PM, TU-T	H 9 AM - 5 PM, F	Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,	R,E)
8:30 AM - 4 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training	-	Cultural Competence Training	
Provider Training and Experier		Provider Training and Experie	
Resh, William F., M.D.	Dermatology	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Podiatry
License No: C34661	5166 014032		
NPI: 1154309862		License No: E4303	5166 091079
502 Euclid Ave. # 200 ⁴		NPI: 1750358412	
National City, CA 91950		610 Euclid Ave. # 304 ⁴	
(619) 267-8303	_	National City, CA 91950	
Office Staff Language: Arabic,	Spanish	(619) 470-6800	
Accessibility:*:		Prov Language: Spanish, Tag	-
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4:30 PM		Office Staff Language: Spanis	sh, Lagalog
Cultural Competence Training	•	Accessibility:*:	
Provider Training and Experier	nce:	Hours: M-TH 8 AM - 5 PM, F 8	
		Cultural Competence Training	•
		Provider Training and Experie	ence:

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

National City Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	National City Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Sateesh, Brooke R., M.D.		Sazon, Dottie A., M.D.	Sleep Medicine
License No: A109670	5166 162590	License No: A48932	5166 145177
NPI: 1164565339		NPI: 1033222708	
502 Euclid Ave. # 200 ⁴		655 Euclid Ave. # 206 ⁴	
National City, CA 91950		National City, CA 91950	
(619) 267-8303		(619) 267-3188	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Tagalog	
Office Staff Language: Arabic, S	banish	Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-TH 8:30 AM - 5 PM, F	8:30 AM - 4	Hours: M-TH 8:30 AM - 5 PM, F	· 8:30 AM - 4
PM		PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training C	-
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	
Sazon, Dottie A., M.D.		Soriano, Catherine F., O.D.	Optometrist
License No: A48932		License No: OPT13109	5166 147249
NPI: 1033222708	5100 145177	NPI: 1508919085	
655 Euclid Ave. # 206 ⁴		2220 E. Plaza Blvd. # H ⁴	
		National City, CA 91950	
National City, CA 91950 (619) 267-3188		(619) 470-2700	
Prov Language: Tagalog		Prov Language: Spanish, Tagal	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M 10 AM - 6 PM, TU-TH	
Hours: M-TH 8:30 AM - 5 PM, F	8:30 AM - 4	8:30 AM - 4 PM	5 AW - 5 1 W, 1
PM		Cultural Competence Training C	Completed:
Cultural Competence Training Co	ompleted:	Provider Training and Experience	-
Provider Training and Experience	•		

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

National City Specialist Name and	Specialty/	National City Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	•	Address	PPG/Phy #
Ungab, Gilanthony D., M.D.		Verdolin, Michael H., M.D.	Pain Management
		License No: A92149	5166 135706
Lisense Nev ACE724	Disease'	NPI: 1477525657	
License No: A65734	5166 130846		
NPI: 1528176641		National City, CA 91950	
502 Euclid Ave. # 304 ⁴		(619) 625-1144	
National City, CA 91950		Prov Language: Italian, Span	
(619) 475-8630 Prov Language: Spanish, Taga		Office Staff Language: Spani	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB, Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	,R,E)
Accessibility:*:	, ragalog	Cultural Competence Trainin	a Completed:
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Provider Training and Experi	•
Cultural Competence Training (Completed:	Wynn, Brenton D., M.D.	Pain Management
Provider Training and Experien	•	License No: A73257	5166 114824
Verdolin, Michael H., M.D.	Anesthesiology ¹	NPI: 1528069820	
License No: A92149	5166 135706	610 Euclid Ave. # 2024	
NPI: 1477525657		National City, CA 91950	
222 E. Plaza Blvd. ⁴		(619) 472-2665	
National City, CA 91950		Office Staff Language: Spani	ish, Tagalog
(619) 625-1144		Accessibility:*:	
Prov Language: Italian, Spanish		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4 PM	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Cultural Competence Trainin	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R, Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Provider Training and Experi	ence:
Cultural Competence Training (Completed:		
Provider Training and Experien	•		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

National City Specialist Name and Spec Address PPG/P		Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Wynn, Brenton D., M.D. Physical Med	icine Yeh, Jennifer W., M.D. License No: A120528 NPI: 1457656738 502 Euclid Ave. # 200 ⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 267-8303 Prov Language: Mandarin Office Staff Language: Arabic, Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experien	Dermatology ¹ 5166 203479 Spanish Completed:
M.D. Cardiovas Dis	cular Poway ease Specialist Name and 9518 Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
NPI: 1659535656 502 Euclid Ave. # 104 National City, CA 91950 (619) 434-4288 Prov Language: Polish, Spanish Office Staff Language: Arabic, Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:	Ho, Gilbert J., M.D. License No: A55117 NPI: 1851320600 15644 Pomerado Rd. # 401 ⁴ Poway, CA 92064 (858) 674-1289 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experier	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Poway Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Poway Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Khalid, Shafi M., M.D. Pain Managemen License No: C51093 5166 14458 NPI: 1750343760 15725 Pomerado Rd. # 105 ⁴ Poway, CA 92064 (858) 485-7246 Prov Language: Bengali, Tagalog, Urdu Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: Neustein, Paul, M.D. Urology	License No: A63974 NPI: 1982649505 15725 Pomerado Rd. # 103 ⁴ Poway, CA 92064 (858) 521-0806 Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: TU,TH 9 AM - 6 PM, M,W PM Cultural Competence Training Co	ompleted:	
License No: G42225 NPI: 1578529731 15644 Pomerado Rd. # 206 ⁴ Poway, CA 92064 (858) 485-0554 Prov Language: French, Hebre Office Staff Language: Hebrew Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training of Provider Training and Experien	Completed:	Ramona Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy # Ophthalmology ¹ 5166 137894
		Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E Hours: W 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	ompleted:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

•	San Diego cialty/ Specialist Name and Phy #_ Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	
F License No: A61032 5166 1	edicine Bagheri, Ali, M.D. Rehab ¹ 44226 License No: A123272	Orthopedic Surgery ¹ 5166 231044	
NPI: 1629004890 6645 Alvarado Rd. # 253 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92120 (619) 326-0326 Prov Language: Arabic, Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	NPI: 1760632947 9333 Genesee Ave. # 350 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92121 (858) 455-6460 Prov Language: Farsi Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IE Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4 PM	B,R,E)	
Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:	: Cultural Competence Trainir	Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:	
Ahluwalia, Vineeta, O.D. Optor	metrist Bakriwala, Ketan, O.D. 31008 License No: OPT14277 NPI: 1528355872 10737 Camino Ruiz # 100 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92126 (619) 427-1010 Prov Language: Farsi, Span Office Staff Language: Span Accessibility:*: Hours: M-TU,TH 8 AM - 6 PI	Optometrist 5166 197230 ish ish, Tagalog M, W,F 8 AM - 5 ng Completed:	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Son Diago		San Diago	
San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Ballard, Brooke L., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery	Bates, James E., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery
License No: A104161	5166 199769	License No: G73930	5166 091035
NPI: 1841447950		NPI: 1174692206	
5555 Reservoir Dr. # 104 ⁴		5555 Reservoir Dr. # 104 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92120 (619) 286-9480		San Diego, CA 92120 (619) 286-9480	
Prov Language: French, Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:		Prov Language: German Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Provider Training and Experience	•	Provider Training and Experier	•
Bao, Gang, M.D.		Bazile, Gerard I., M.D.	Endocrinology ¹ 5166 141979
License No: A83170	5166 135095		
NPI: 1922008598		8525 Gibbs Dr. # 210	
6719 Alvarado Rd. # 1084		San Diego, CA 92123	
San Diego, CA 92120		(858) 505-9436	
(619) 286-8803		Prov Language: French	
Prov Language: German, Mandar	rin, Spanish	Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language: German, N	/landarin,	Accessibility:*:	
Spanish, Vietnamese		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4 PM	
Accessibility:*:		Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Provider Training and Experier	ice:
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Boermans, Nickolet A., O.D.		Bradshaw, Michael B., M.D.	Dermatology ¹
License No: OPT13876	5166 196702	License No: A118993	5166 187231
NPI: 1215263751		NPI: 1861646267	
3939 Third Ave. ⁴		9878 Hibert St. # 100	
San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 296-9403		San Diego, CA 92131 (858) 693-3000	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E)		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Co	ompleted:	Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience		Cultural Competence Training Co	•
j , ,		Provider Training and Experience	
License No: G51651	5166 501594	Bridge, Stephen S., M.D.	Urology ¹
NPI: 1245215748		License No: A44719	5166 501865
3939 Third Ave. ⁴		NPI: 1922034891	
San Diego, CA 92103		4060 Fourth Ave. # 310 ⁴	
(619) 296-8525		San Diego, CA 92103	
Prov Language: French, Spanish		(619) 297-4707	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E)		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E)	
Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co		Cultural Competence Training Co	-
Provider Training and Experience	9:	Provider Training and Experience	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diago		San Diago	
San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialtv/	San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Bui, Mai T., D.C.	Chiropractor	Ciuffreda, Marcelline, O.D.	Optometrist
License No: DC31634	5166 161829	License No: OPT13400	5166 155255
NPI: 1780901264		NPI: 1861493769	
4616 El Cajon Blvd. # 7 ⁴		3939 Third Ave. ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92115		San Diego, CA 92103	
(619) 692-3211		(619) 296-9403	
Prov Language: Vietnamese		Prov Language: French, Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Laotian, V	ietnamese	Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E)	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM, SA 9 AM - 1 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training Co	-
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	
Chen, Bryan K., M.D.		Cooper, Lawrence N., M.D.	Ophthalmology
License No: A79823	5166 138451	License No: G27092	5166 560107
NPI: 1518919703		NPI: 1518939297	
9878 Hibert St. # 100		233 Lewis St. ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92131		San Diego, CA 92103	
(858) 693-3000		(619) 501-9050	•
Prov Language: Mandarin, Spanis	sh	Prov Language: Italian, Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Italian, Sp	anish
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training Co	•
Provider Training and Experience	:	Provider Training and Experience):

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
	,	1	Ophthalmology ¹
Coughlin, Dennis F., M.D. License No: G17634		Cu-Unjieng, Andrew B., M.D. License No: C52115	5166 130299
	2100 029009		5100 150299
NPI: 1184794976		NPI: 1164421400	
2185 Garnet Ave. ⁴		4060 Fourth Ave. # 405 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92109		San Diego, CA 92103	
(858) 270-3767		(619) 297-9131	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Farsi, French,	Japanese,
Accessibility:*:		Korean, Spanish, Tagalog	
Hours: TH-F 9:30 AM - 5 PM,	W 2:30 PM - 5	Office Staff Language:	
PM	O a manufacta ala	Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training		Hours: W 8:30 AM - 5 PM, TU,	, I H 8:30 AM - 6
Provider Training and Experie		PM	Commission du
Crittenden, Jennifer M., P.T.			-
License No: PT39118	5166 192558	Provider Training and Experier	
NPI: 1700138732		Cubas, Ivan P., M.D.	Gastroenterology ¹
9333 Genesee Ave. # 350 ⁴		License No: C55825	5166 206661
San Diego, CA 92121		NPI: 1447464912	
(858) 455-6460		292 Euclid Ave. # 115 ⁴	
Office Staff Language:		San Diego, CA 92114	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,		(619) 266-3332	
Hours: TH-F 9:30 AM - 5 PM,	W 2:30 PM - 5	Prov Language: Portuguese, S	Spanish
PM		Office Staff Language:	
Cultural Competence Training	•	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IE	3)
Provider Training and Experie	nce:	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
		Cultural Competence Training	•
		Provider Training and Experier	nce:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diago		San Diago	
San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Dato, Paul E., M.D.	Urology ¹	Dicks, Brian M., M.D.	Urology ¹
License No: A43540		License No: A100413	5166 167834
NPI: 1588632715		NPI: 1144425687	
3444 Kearny Villa Rd. # 202		4060 Fourth Ave. # 310 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92123		San Diego, CA 92103	
(858) 429-7646		(619) 297-4707	
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E)	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training	-
Cultural Competence Trainin	• .	Provider Training and Experier	
Provider Training and Experi		Dyer, Sharon M., O.D.	Optometrist
Desta, Taddese T., M.D.	•••	License No: OPT33450	5166 230991
License No: A49164	5166 052042	NPI: 1063866887	
NPI: 1346326246		6945 El Cajon Blvd. ⁴	
292 Euclid Ave. # 115 ⁴		San Diego, CA 92115	
San Diego, CA 92114		(619) 697-4600	
(619) 266-3332		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Prov Language: Amharic, So	mali, Spanish	Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,F	R,E)
Office Staff Language:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	_
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,	IB)	Cultural Competence Training	•
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Provider Training and Experier	nce:
Cultural Competence Trainin			
Provider Training and Experi	ence:		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Edwards, Russell P., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹	Fawcett, James C., M.D.	Urology ¹
License No: G57008	5166 085269	License No: A35023	5166 061082
NPI: 1922003706		NPI: 1972505139	
3969 Fourth Ave. # 301 ⁴		3969 Fourth Ave. # 202 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(619) 291-6191		(619) 460-3000	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: F 8 AM - 12 PM, M-TH 8		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training	•	Hours: M-TH 8:30 AM - 5:30 P	M, F 8 AM - 5
Provider Training and Experien		PM	
Fabrikant, Jordan S., D.O.	Dermatology		-
License No: 20A13142	5166 214970	Provider Training and Experier	
NPI: 1649585753		Finkenberg, John G., M.D.	Orthopedic
4060 Fourth Ave. # 415 ⁴		Lissnes No. OFC000	Surgery
San Diego, CA 92103		License No: G56283	5166 031494
(619) 298-9809		NPI: 1285703413	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		5555 Reservoir Dr. # 104 ⁴	
Accessibility:*:		San Diego, CA 92120	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		(619) 286-9480	
Cultural Competence Training	•	Prov Language: Spanish	
Provider Training and Experien	ce:	Office Staff Language:	
		Accessibility:*:	
		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	O a manufactural
		Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experier	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/		Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Grisolia, James S., M.D.	Neurology ¹	Gupta, Abhay, M.D.	Plastic Surgery
License No: G42884	5166 006432	License No: A88550	5166 108162
NPI: 1336102359		NPI: 1629165428	
4033 Third Ave. # 410 ⁴		10672 Wexford St # 275	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92131	
(619) 427-8646		(858) 621-6000	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Hindi, Spanisl	h
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanis	h
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training	-
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experien	
		Howden, Frederick M., M.D.	
License No: C50471	5166 111884	License No: G76203	5166 048312
NPI: 1942356662		NPI: 1497759732	
995 Gateway Center Way # 2024		5555 Reservoir Dr. # 206 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92102		San Diego, CA 92120	
(619) 264-3107		(619) 287-6003	•
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,E)		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	.
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training	•
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	-	Provider Training and Experien	nce:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Huynh, Paul D., M.D.	Ophthalmology	Iwamoto, Denis T., O.D.	Optometrist
License No: A79141	5166 101316	License No: OPT7497	5166 162003
NPI: 1871577056		NPI: 1194869131	
10737 Camino Ruiz # 100 ⁴		9186 Mira Mesa Blvd. ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92126		San Diego, CA 92126	
(858) 549-3200		(858) 566-6262	
Prov Language: Vietnamese		Prov Language: Japanese, S	panish
Office Staff Language: Spanish	Tagalog	Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M 11 AM - 8 PM, W-T	
Cultural Competence Training C	•	F 8:30 AM - 4 PM, TU 8:30 A	
Provider Training and Experience		Cultural Competence Training	
Huynh, Paul D., M.D.		Provider Training and Experie	
License No: A79141 NPI: 1871577056	5166 101316	Jackson, Keith A., M.D.	Otolaryngology (ENT) ¹
4844 University Ave. # A ⁴		License No: G58187	5166 031391
San Diego, CA 92105		NPI: 1124091970	
(619) 283-1303		8010 Frost St. # 503 ⁴	
Prov Language: Vietnamese		San Diego, CA 92123	
Office Staff Language: Spanish	Vietnamese	(858) 279-4221	
Accessibility:*:		Prov Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Office Staff Language:	
Cultural Competence Training C	Completed:	Accessibility:*:	
Provider Training and Experience		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM	
		Cultural Competence Training	g Completed:
		Provider Training and Experie	ence:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego	San Diego	
Specialist Name and Specialty Address PPG/Phy #	/ Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
	Katzman, Barry, M.D.	Ophthalmology
Surger	License No: A34834	5166 008610
License No: G71151 5166 05670	¹ NPI: 1760473797	
NPI: 1760551915	6945 El Cajon Blvd. ⁴	
5555 Reservoir Dr. # 104 ⁴	San Diego, CA 92115	
San Diego, CA 92120	(619) 697-4600	
(619) 286-9480	Prov Language: Spanish, Tagalo	og, Vietnamese
Prov Language: Spanish	Office Staff Language: Spanish	_`
Office Staff Language:	Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,	,
Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	Hours: M 7:30 AM - 5 PM, W 8:3	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:	8:30 AM - 4 PM, TU 8 AM - 5 PN	/I, TH 8 AM - 6
Provider Training and Experience:	PM	omplotody
	 Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experienc 	ompieteu.
License No: C54071 5166 16597	^b Keiller, Danny L., M.D.	Urology ¹
NPI: 1609979871	License No: C32092	5166 008694
10672 Wexford St.	NPI: 1346356961	0100 000004
San Diego, CA 92131	4033 Third Ave. # 400 ⁴	
(858) 412-7362	San Diego, CA 92103	
Prov Language: Farsi, Hindi, Spanish, Urdu	(619) 299-0670	
Office Staff Language: French, Hindi, Tagalog	Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:	Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Hours: W 8 AM - 5 PM	Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,	E)
Cultural Competence Training Completed:	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	,
Provider Training and Experience:	Cultural Competence Training C	ompleted:
	Provider Training and Experienc	e:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Kimball, Michael P., M.D. License No: G76060 5	Surgery	Klaren, Amanda F., O.D. License No: OPT12617	Optometrist 5166 149275
NPI: 1588648653 9333 Genesee Ave. # 350 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92121	100 033334	NPI: 1396876611 6945 El Cajon Blvd. ⁴ San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 697-4600	
(858) 455-6460 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Comp	leted:	Prov Language: Spanish, Taga Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,F Hours: F 8:30 AM - 4 PM, W 8: TH 8 AM - 6 PM, M 7:30 AM - 5 5 PM	n R,E) :30 AM - 5 PM,
Provider Training and Experience:	eral Surgery ¹	Cultural Competence Training	•
License No: A89447 5 NPI: 1629262258 6719 Alvarado Rd. # 108 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92120 (619) 286-8803 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: German, Mar Spanish, Vietnamese Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Comp Provider Training and Experience:			Internal Medicine ¹ 5166 109747 sh, Vietnamese n, Vietnamese H 8 AM - 1 PM Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San DiegoSan DiegoSpecialist Name and AddressSpecialist Name and PPG/Phy #AddressPPG/Phy #AddressPPG/Phy #Le, Huan A., M.D.Pulmonary MedicineLicense No: A763735166 109747NPI: 1780797381San Diego, CA 92115San Diego, CA 92115Ket and a sec and
MedicineLicense No: DC260965166 097985License No: A763735166 109747NPI: 12251082695166 097985NPI: 17807973814419 Euclid Ave. # 1055507 EI Cajon Blvd. # C4San Diego, CA 92115619) 582-1448San Diego, CA 92115(619) 287-1235Frov Language: VietnameseOffice Staff Language: VietnameseOffice Staff Language: Spanish, VietnameseOffice Staff Language: Accessibility:*:Hours: SA 11 AM - 1 PM, M,W,F 9 AM - 6 PM, TU,TH 9 AM - 1 PMCultural Competence Training and Experience:Provider Training and Experience:Provider Training and Experience:Levin, Jacqueline M., D.O.DermatologyLicense No: C333695166 010838NPI: 1164653093NPI: 1508831280San Diego, CA 92103San Diego, CA 921034060 Fourth Ave. # 41546367 Alvarado Ct. # 1074San Diego, CA 92103San Diego, CA 92103San Diego, CA 92120Office Staff Language: SpanishProv Language: Arabic, Spanish, VietnameseAccessibility:*:Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PMProv Language: SpanishAccessibility:*:Cultural Competence Training Completed:Provider Training and Experience:Prov Language: SpanishAccessibility:*:Cultural Competence Training Completed:Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PMCultural Competence Training Completed:Provider Training and Experience:Cultural Competence Training Completed:Provider Training and Experience:Cultural Competence Training Completed:
Provider Training and Experience.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Mazer, Theodore M., M.D.	(ENT) ¹	Morrison-Reyes, Joshua A., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹
License No: A43828 NPI: 1598768327 6699 Alvarado Rd. # 2209 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92120 (619) 583-8990	5166 023178	License No: A125435 NPI: 1235366782 4344 Convoy St. # C-2 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92111 (858) 565-8822	5166 195169
Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C	•	Prov Language: Spanish, Taga Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	-
Provider Training and Experience Morcos, Peter N., M.D.		Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experier	Completed: nce:
License No: A114501	Surgery 5166 210314	Morrison-Reves, Joshua A.,	Ophthalmology ¹
NPI: 1922207430 4060 Fourth Ave. # 500 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 260-1900 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experienc	-	License No: A125435 NPI: 1235366782 6945 El Cajon Blvd. ⁴ San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 697-4600 Prov Language: Spanish, Taga Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,F Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experier	ו R,E) Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	-	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Morton, Asa D., M.D.	Ophthalmology	Mullvain, Jeffry A., M.D.	Cardiovascular
License No: G68919	5166 086347		Surgery ¹
NPI: 1780669283		License No: G57253	5166 011995
3939 Third Ave. ⁴		NPI: 1467557454	
San Diego, CA 92103		4060 Fourth Ave. # 500 ⁴	
(619) 296-9403		San Diego, CA 92103	
Prov Language: Spanish		(619) 260-1900	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E)		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM	
Cultural Competence Training C	ompleted:	Cultural Competence Training	-
Provider Training and Experience	e:	Provider Training and Experien	
Moseley, William G., M.D.	Urology ¹	Nasar, Aboo, M.D.	Internal Medicine
License No: G20196	5166 011897	License No: C51954	5166 219123
NPI: 1568564276		NPI: 1871533380	
3969 Fourth Ave. # 202 ⁴		8333 Clairemont Mesa Blvd. #	
San Diego, CA 92103		203	
(619) 260-0060		San Diego, CA 92111	
Prov Language: Spanish		(858) 385-1419	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training C	ompleted:	Cultural Competence Training	-
Provider Training and Experienc	•	Provider Training and Experien	ce:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Nguyen, Jasmine P., O.D.		Nguyen, Quang N., O.D.	Optometrist
License No: OPT11189	5166 094209	License No: OPT11814	5166 130814
NPI: 1497896922		NPI: 1417948449	
4029 43rd St. # 300 ⁴		6945 El Cajon Blvd. ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92105		San Diego, CA 92115	
(619) 284-3937		(619) 697-4600	
Prov Language: Spanish, Vietnar	nese	Prov Language: Spanish, Tag	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanis	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: TH 8 AM - 6 PM, F 8:3	30 AM - 4 PM,
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	M-W 8:30 AM - 5 PM	n Completed
Provider Training and Experience		Cultural Competence Training	
Nguyen, Quang N., O.D.		Provider Training and Experie	
License No: OPT11814	5166 130814	Nguyen, Tuan T., M.D. License No: G68761	Gastroenterology 5166 067903
NPI: 1417948449		NPI: 1730270380	5100 007 905
4344 Convoy St. # C-2 ⁴		2406 Ulric St. ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92111			
(858) 565-8822		San Diego, CA 92111 (858) 278-9393	
Prov Language: Spanish, Tagalo	g, vietnamese	Prov Language: Vietnamese	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Cambo	odian Khmor
•	Accessibility:*: Hours: TU 8:30 AM - 4:30 PM, W 7:30 AM -		oulan, Nimer,
4:30 PM, F 8:30 AM - 4 PM, M 9		Spanish Accessibility:*:	
9:30 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	moleted	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience	•	Provider Training and Experie	

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diago		San Diago	
San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Specialist Name and Address Nguyen, Tuan T., M.D. License No: G68761 NPI: 1730270380 4141 Fairmount Ave. ⁴ San Diego, CA 92105 (619) 563-4040 Prov Language: Vietnamese Office Staff Language: Camboo Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB, Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training O Provider Training and Experien Pardo, Francisco, M.D. License No: G57474	PPG/Phy # Gastroenterology 5166 067903 lian,Khmer, ,R) Completed:	Specialist Name and Address Park, Ro J., M.D. License No: C51913 NPI: 1699799593 7825 Engineer Rd. # 101 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92111 (858) 277-7111 Prov Language: Korean Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(EB,IB,F Hours: M-F 9 AM - 6 PM, SA 9 Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experier Parker, Richard A., D.O. License No: 20A5181 NPI: 1982715348 6699 Alvarado Rd. # 2100 ⁴	PPG/Phy # General Surgery ¹ 5166 141303 R,E) AM - 1 PM Completed:
NPI: 1104860865 1855 First Ave. # 200 San Diego, CA 92101 (619) 793-7988 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Farsi, Sp Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training O Provider Training and Experien	Completed:	San Diego, CA 92120 (619) 229-3909 Prov Language: German, Spa Office Staff Language: Germa Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IE Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experied	n, Spanish 3) Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #		Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
	Ophthalmology ¹ 5166 157906 g, Vietnamese E) M - 5 PM, M PM, TH 8 AM - ompleted: 5166 163663	Pendleton, Jennifer J., M.D. License No: A80748 NPI: 1821054446 2655 Camino Del Rio North # 120 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 286-6687 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M,W,F 7:30 AM - 4 PM, - 6 PM Cultural Competence Training C	Allergy/ Immunology ¹ 5166 105762 TU,TH 7:30 AM Completed: ce: Pediatric Allergy/ Immunology 5166 105762 TU,TH 7:30 AM Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Con Diana			
San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialtv/	San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Prenner, Bruce M., M.D.		Ralph, Lee P., M.D.	Sports Medicine ¹
		License No: G66851	5166 013756
License No: G21931	5166 022496	NPI: 1063523330	
NPI: 1104882729		6699 Alvarado Rd. # 2100 ⁴	
2655 Camino Del Rio North #		San Diego, CA 92120	
120 ⁴		(619) 229-3909	
San Diego, CA 92108		Prov Language: German, Span	ish
(619) 286-6687		Office Staff Language: German	, Spanish
Prov Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB)
Office Staff Language:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Accessibility:*:		Cultural Competence Training	
Hours: M,W,F 7:30 AM - 4 PM, T	U,TH 7:30 AM	Provider Training and Experien	ce:
- 6 PM		Rattner, Zachary, M.D. ²	Radiology
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	License No: G86843	5166 101431
Provider Training and Experience		NPI: 1003867276	
	ports Medicine ¹	995 Gateway Center Way # 20	7 ⁴
License No: G66851	5166 013756	San Diego, CA 92102	
NPI: 1063523330		(619) 263-9729	
4010 Sorrento Valley Blvd. # 300	4	Office Staff Language: Spanish	
San Diego, CA 92121		Accessibility:*:	
(858) 793-7860		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Prov Language: German, Spanis	h	Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Office Staff Language:		Provider Training and Experien	ce:
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB)			
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM			
Cultural Competence Training Co	•		
Provider Training and Experience			

¹Board Certified
 ²Physician is currently unavailable to new patients through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Reddy, Ananthram P., M.D. Ga	astroenterology	Rehm, Kenneth B., DPM	Podiatry
License No: C52423	5166 135938	License No: E2808	5166 071792
NPI: 1124014923		NPI: 1588607766	
6699 Alvarado Rd. # 2301 ⁴		3131 Berger Ave. # 250 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92120		San Diego, CA 92123	
(619) 588-4074		(760) 744-6226	
Office Staff Language: Russian, S	panish	Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Hours: TU 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience		Cultural Competence Training Con	•
	astroenterology		
License No: A46472	5166 024607	, , ,	
NPI: 1245215391		License No: G59945	5166 109706
6699 Alvarado Rd. # 2301 ⁴		NPI: 1508972191	
San Diego, CA 92120		4033 Third Ave. # 400 ⁴	
(619) 229-1005		San Diego, CA 92103	
Office Staff Language: Russian, S	panish	(619) 299-0670	
Accessibility:*:		Prov Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM		Office Staff Language: Spanish	,
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E))
Provider Training and Experience		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4:30 PM	an al a fa al i
		Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience:	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Rochester, Marianne G., M.D.	Urology ¹	Rynning, Ralph E., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery
License No: A45939 NPI: 1386746097 3969 Fourth Ave. # 202 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 260-0060 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-TH 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM, I PM		License No: A103946 NPI: 1952595316 5555 Reservoir Dr. # 104 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92120 (619) 286-6930 Prov Language: French, German Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	5166 148063
Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:		Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•
Rosenfield, Alan L., M.D.	Orthopedic	Salem, Carol E., M.D. License No: G75788	Urology ¹ 5166 078195
License No: G75293 NPI: 1588648968 9333 Genesee Ave. # 350 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92121 (858) 455-6460 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM)	NPI: 1336152982 4060 Fourth Ave. # 310 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 297-4707 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	-
Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience:	•		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Sanchez, Adriana A., O.D. License No: OPT12148 5 NPI: 1902883028 3939 Third Ave. ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 296-8525 Prov Language: French, Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E) Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Comp Provider Training and Experience: Schaeffer, Cynthia L., M.D. Gastr	Optometrist 166 129274	Schaeffer, Cynthia L., M.D. License No: A91771 NPI: 1740352293 292 Euclid Ave. # 115 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92114 (619) 266-3332 Prov Language: Amharic, Som Office Staff Language: Spanis Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IE Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experied	Internal Medicine ¹ 5166 129856 hali, Spanish h 3) Completed: nce: Cardiology/ Cardiovascular
NPI: 1740352293 292 Euclid Ave. # 115 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92114 (619) 266-3332 Prov Language: Amharic, Somali, Sj Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Comp Provider Training and Experience:		License No: A36023 NPI: 1730114497 7830 Clairemont Mesa Blvd. # 100 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92111 (858) 268-1111 Prov Language: Spanish, Taga Office Staff Language: French Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IE Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experient	alog , Spanish 3,E) Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/	San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Address Scott, Emily D., M.D.		Address Shahan, Fred F., M.D.	PPG/Phy # Dermatology ¹ 5166 085226
Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor	npleted:	Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience Sharma, Kusum, M.D.	Allergy/
Provider Training and Experience: Sefa-Boakye, Kofi D., M.D. License No: G59670 NPI: 1902993660 286 Euclid Ave. # 205 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92114 (619) 263-6141 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-TH 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience:	Obstetrics/ Gynecology ¹ 5166 028104	License No: A111243 NPI: 1144373655 10672 Wexford St. # 280 San Diego, CA 92131 (858) 412-7362 Prov Language: Hindi, Urdu Office Staff Language: Hindi Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

<u> </u>			
San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Shiell, Ronald D., M.D.	Dermatology ¹	Simzar, Soheil, M.D.	Dermatology ¹
License No: G70359	5166 029205	License No: A97769	5166 158145
NPI: 1285687384		NPI: 1780881797	
4060 Fourth Ave. # 415 ⁴		4060 Fourth Ave. # 415 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(619) 298-9809		(619) 298-9809	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Farsi, Hebrew, S	Spanish
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
	Provider Training and Experience:		ompleted:
	•••	Provider Training and Experience	
License No: A86958	5166 153633	Song, Seung-Yil, M.D.	Oncology ¹
NPI: 1538334974		License No: A25278	5166 016243
6719 Alvarado Rd. # 206 ⁴		NPI: 1578677860	
San Diego, CA 92120		7930 Frost St. # 405 ⁴	
(619) 287-9100		San Diego, CA 92123	
Prov Language: Russian		(858) 571-2811	
Office Staff Language: French, G	erman,	Prov Language: Korean, Spanish	ו
Spanish, Tagalog		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: TU,TH 10 AM - 5 PM, M,	W,F 9 AM - 5
Cultural Competence Training Co	-	PM	
Provider Training and Experience):	Cultural Competence Training Co	•
		Provider Training and Experience	5.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/	•	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Soriano, Catherine F., O.D.		Taunton, Philip M., O.D.	Optometrist
License No: OPT13109	5166 147249	License No: OPT10995	5166 129273
NPI: 1508919085		NPI: 1871570945	
6945 El Cajon Blvd. ⁴		3939 Third Ave. ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92115		San Diego, CA 92103	
(619) 697-4600		(619) 295-8525	
Prov Language: Spanish, Tagalo	g, Vietnamese	Prov Language: French, Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish	_ 、	Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E)	
Hours: M 7:30 AM - 5 PM, W 8:30	•	Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM	
TH 8 AM - 6 PM, TU 8 AM - 5 PM, F 8:30 AM -		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
4 PM	moleted	Provider Training and Experience	
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•	Tayyab, Neil A., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery ¹
Stone, Brian D., M.D.		License No: A94408	5166 132988
		NPI: 1831149970	
License No: G88917	5166 206485	9333 Genesee Ave. # 350 ⁴	
NPI: 1013907286		San Diego, CA 92121	
2655 Camino Del Rio North #		(858) 455-6460	
120 ⁴		Prov Language: Spanish	
San Diego, CA 92108		Office Staff Language:	
(619) 286-6687		Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E	.)
Office Staff Language:		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	un un la facel:
Accessibility:*:		Cultural Competence Training Co	•
Hours: W 7:30 AM - 12 PM, M,F	7:30 AIVI - 4	Provider Training and Experience	•
PM, TU,TH 7:30 AM - 6 PM Cultural Competence Training Co	mplotod:		
Provider Training and Experience	•		
Fronuer fraining and Experience	7.		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

		0	
San Diego	0	San Diego	Our e statted
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	•	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
	-		-
Tayyab, Neil A., M.D. Spi	nal Cord Injury	Thomas Jr, Robert M., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹
License No: A94408	5166 132988	License No: C31483	5166 017169
NPI: 1831149970		NPI: 1154337095	
9333 Genesee Ave. # 3504		3939 Third Ave. ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92121		San Diego, CA 92103	
(858) 455-6460		(619) 296-8525	
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E)	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E))	Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training C	ompleted:
Cultural Competence Training Cor	npleted:	Provider Training and Experience	e:
Provider Training and Experience:		Tran, Chau N., D.C.	Chiropractor
Thomas Jr, Carlton W., M.D. Ga	stroenterology	License No: DC31367	5166 219116
License No: A88112	5166 157597	NPI: 1174756985	
NPI: 1205881398		10717 Camino Ruiz # 238	
292 Euclid Ave. # 115 ⁴		San Diego, CA 92126	
San Diego, CA 92114		(619) 692-3211	
(619) 266-3332		Prov Language: Vietnamese	
Prov Language: Amharic, Somali,	Spanish	Office Staff Language: Vietname	ese
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB)		Hours: M,W,F 9 AM - 7 PM	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Cultural Competence Training Cor	npleted:	Provider Training and Experience	
Provider Training and Experience:			

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	-	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Tran, Chau N., D.C.	Chiropractor	Urlaub, Bernard J., M.D.	Thoracic Surgery
License No: DC31367	5166 219116	License No: C33988	5166 017551
NPI: 1174756985		NPI: 1639173974	
4616 El Cajon Blvd. # 7 ⁴		5555 Reservoir Dr. # 2064	
San Diego, CA 92115		San Diego, CA 92120	
(619) 692-3211		(619) 287-6003	
Prov Language: Vietnamese		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language: Laotian	, Vietnamese	Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: SA 9 AM - 12 PM, M-F		Cultural Competence Training	g Completed:
Cultural Competence Training	•	Provider Training and Experie	
Provider Training and Experier		Urlaub, Bernard J., M.D.	
Uribe-Bruce, Liliana, M.D.	•.	License No: C33988	5166 017551
License No: C55724	5166 209806	NPI: 1639173974	
NPI: 1689010324		5555 Reservoir Dr. # 2064	
3900 Fifth Ave. # 250		San Diego, CA 92120	
San Diego, CA 92103		(619) 287-6003	
(858) 554-1212		Office Staff Language:	
Prov Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Office Staff Language:		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	-
Accessibility:*:		Cultural Competence Training	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Provider Training and Experie	ence:
Cultural Competence Training			
Provider Training and Experier	ice:		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Van Noord, Brandon A., M.D. Pair	Management ¹	Wells, Kenneth, DPM	Podiatry
License No: A113568	5166 203160	License No: E3455	5166 018204
NPI: 1558407510		NPI: 1467437624	
3900 Fifth Ave. # 110		286 Euclid Ave. # 204 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92114	
(858) 692-0006		(619) 527-0051	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: SA 9 AM - 4 PM, M-F 8 AM - 6 PM		Hours: M-W 9 AM - 4 PM, F 9 A	M - 12 PM, TH
Cultural Competence Training Con		2 PM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience:		Cultural Competence Training C	•
Vevaina, James R., M.D.	Pulmonary		
License No: A30551	Medicine ¹ 5166 017714	Williams, Jeffrey K., M.D.	Cardiology/
NPI: 1104884121	5100 017714		Cardiovascular Disease ¹
8929 University Center Ln. # 100 ⁴		License No: G59161	5166 019452
San Diego, CA 92122		NPI: 1528164753	
(858) 581-0400		1901 Fourth Ave. # 100 ⁴	
Prov Language: Hindi, Spanish		San Diego, CA 92101	
Office Staff Language:		(619) 236-1199	
Accessibility:*:		Prov Language: Spanish	
Hours: SA 9 AM - 4 PM, M-F 8 AM		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Cultural Competence Training Con		Accessibility:*: Limited(R)	
Provider Training and Experience		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
		Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experienc	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		Santee	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
License No: A95387 NPI: 1629047188 1040 University Ave. # B209A San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 299-1100 Prov Language: Italian, Japanese, Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor	5166 137894 Spanish npleted:	Reddy, Ananthram P., M.D. License No: C52423 NPI: 1124014923 9456 Cuyamaca St. # 102 ⁴ Santee, CA 92071 (619) 229-1005 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-TH 8:30 AM - 5:30 P PM Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Provider Training and Experience: San Marcos Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Provider Training and Experier Reddy, Sumana, M.D. License No: C52581 NPI: 1053300251	Allergy/ Immunology ¹ 5166 165866
Rehm, Kenneth B., DPM License No: E2808 NPI: 1588607766 1553 Grand Ave. # B ⁴ San Marcos, CA 92078 (760) 744-6226 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M,F 9 AM - 4 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	•		•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Solana Beach Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	
Argoud, Georges M., M.D. License No: G61898 NPI: 1144303538 530 Lomas Santa Fe Dr. # 8 ⁴ Solana Beach, CA 92075 (858) 704-4151 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training C	5166 500487	Gupta, Sameer, M.D. License No: A87331 NPI: 1720287436 2023 W. Vista Way # D ⁴ Vista, CA 92083 (760) 297-5228 Prov Language: Hindi Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Co		
Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Provider Training and Experience		
Gupta, Abhay, M.D. License No: A88550 NPI: 1629165428 145 Thunder Dr. FI 2. ⁴ Vista, CA 92083 (858) 621-6000 Prov Language: Hindi, Spanish Office Staff Language:	Plastic Surgery 5166 108162			

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

178 / www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect

Accessibility:*:

Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM

Provider Training and Experience:

Cultural Competence Training Completed:

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683		Fallbrook Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
8510 Balboa Blvd., Suite 275 Northridge, CA 91325-3548 (818) 654-3400		Bui, Brian A., M.D.	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease ¹
Urgent Care: City of Angeles Emergency Medica (213) 989-6160 Pioneer Medical Group-Downey (5 Pioneer Medical Group-Long Beac 597-4181	62) 862-2775	License No: G67716 NPI: 1013957125 589 E. Elder St. ⁴ Fallbrook, CA 92028 (760) 723-3600 Prov Language: Spanish, Vietna	1683 039195
Hospitals Used: Hollywood Presbyterian Medical Ce Little Company of Mary Hospital Pacific Alliance Medical Center St. Vincent Medical Center Whittier Hospital Medical Center	enter	Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience Dang, Mark M., M.D.	Completed:
Fallbrook Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	License No: A76922 NPI: 1396783585	Disease ¹ 1683 099272
Brodak, Philip P., M.D. License No: G64287 NPI: 1417057514 521 E. Elder St. # 201 ⁴ Fallbrook, CA 92028 (951) 698-1901 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience:	Urology ¹ 1683 035542 npleted:		•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Fallbrook Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Fallbrook Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Drinhaus, Rolf R., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery ¹	Pace, Robert C., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery ¹
License No: G75993 NPI: 1972530137 521 E. Elder St. # 105 ⁴ Fallbrook, CA 92028 (760) 728-5851 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	1683 046943	License No: G21246 NPI: 1184681470 521 E. Elder St. # 105 ⁴ Fallbrook, CA 92028 (760) 728-5851 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	1683 028300
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience		Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experier	-
Le, Hanh M., M.D. License No: G87539 NPI: 1235158965 585 E Elder St. ⁴ Fallbrook, CA 92028 (760) 731-5536 Prov Language: Spanish, Vietnar Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: TH-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co	Obstetrics/ Gynecology ¹ 1683 128305 nese	Reinherz, Lance S., M.D. License No: A86823 NPI: 1134173750 589 E. Elder St. ⁴ Fallbrook, CA 92028 (760) 723-3600 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease ¹ 1683 106106
Provider Training and Experience		Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experier	-

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

E. III I	
Fallbrook Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Somaratne, Ransi M., M.D.	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease ¹
License No: G80501 NPI: 1487694725 587 E. Elder St. ⁴	1683 074792
Fallbrook, CA 92028 (760) 723-3600 Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training (Provider Training and Experien	
Wood, Frederick, M.D.	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease ¹
License No: G64336 NPI: 1164479473 589 E. Elder St. ⁴	1683 039196
Fallbrook, CA 92028 (760) 723-3600 Prov Language: Cantonese, Ge	erman Spanish
Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training (Provider Training and Experien	•

Specialists

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

501 Washington St. Ste. 600 San Diego, CA 92103-2239 (619) 278-3300

Urgent Care:

Scripps Clinic Urgent Care - Torrey Pines (858) 554-8638 Rancho Bernardo - (858) 605-7171 Scripps Coastal Med Center Vista (760) 806-5400

Hospitals Used:

Scripps Green Hospital Scripps Mercy Hospital

Scripps Coastal Med. Center - Solana Beach (PPG 5363)

380 Steven Ave. Ste 100 Solana Beach, CA 92075-2068 (858) 554-9800

Urgent Care:

Scripps Clinic Urgent Care - Rancho Bernardo (858) 605-7171 Scripps Clinic Urgent Care - Torrey Pines (858) 554-8638

Hospitals Used:

Scripps Green Hospital Scripps Memorial Hospital - Encinitas Scripps Memorial Hospital - La Jolla Scripps Mercy Hospital Scripps Mercy Hospital - Chula Vista

Scripps Coastal Medical Center - Carlsbad (PPG 5361)

2176 Salk Ave. Carlsbad, CA 92008-7346 (760) 827-7200

Urgent Care:

Scripps Clinic Urgent Care - Rancho Bernardo (858) 605-7171 Scripps Clinic Urgent Care - Torrey Pines (858) 554-8638

Hospitals Used:

Scripps Green Hospital Scripps Memorial Hospital - Encinitas Scripps Memorial Hospital - La Jolla Scripps Mercy Hospital Scripps Mercy Hospital - Chula Vista Scripps Coastal Medical Center - Eastlake (PPG 1920)

971 Lane Ave. Chula Vista, CA 91914-3501 (619) 502-7300

Urgent Care:

Scripps Clinic Urgent Care - Torrey Pines (858) 554-8638 Rancho Bernardo - (858) 605-7171

Hospitals Used:

Scripps Green Hospital Scripps Mercy Hospital Scripps Mercy Hospital - Chula Vista

Scripps Mercy Hospital - Chula Vista

Scripps Coastal Medical Center - Encinitas (PPG 5142)	Scripps Coastal Medical Center - Vista (PPG 5314)
477 N. El Camino Real	130 Cedar Rd.
Encinitas, CA 92024-1328	Vista, CA 92083-5102
(760) 633-6720	(760) 806-5487
Urgent Care:	Office Hours
Scripps Clinic Urgent Care - Torrey Pines	Mon - Fri - 7:30am - 8:00pm
(858) 554-8638	Sat - 8:00am - 3:00pm
Rancho Bernardo - (858) 605-7171	Sun - 8:00am - 3:00pm
Scripps Coastal Med Cen Vista (760) 806-5400	Heepitale Lloody
Hospitals Hood.	Hospitals Used:
Hospitals Used:	Scripps Memorial Hospital - Encinitas
Scripps Memorial Hospital - Encinitas	Scripps Memorial Hospital - La Jolla
Scripps Coastal Medical Center - Oceanside (PPG 5362)	Scripps Mercy Hospital Scripps Coastal Medical Ctr - Escondido
	(PPG 966)
4318 Mission Ave.	
Oceanside, CA 92057-6541	488 E. Valley Pkwy. Ste. 411 Escondido, CA 92025-3380
(760) 745-2000 Urgent Care	(760) 745-2000
•	(760) 745-2000 Urgent Care:
Scripps Clinic Urgent Care - Rancho Bernardo (858) 605-7171	Scripps Clinic Urgent Care - Torrey Pines
Scripps Clinic Urgent Care - Torrey Pines	(858) 554-8638
(858) 554-8638	Rancho Bernardo - (858) 605-7171
	Scripps Coastal Med Cen Vista (760) 806-5400
Hospitals Used:	
Hospitals Used: Scripps Green Hospital	Hospitals Used:
Scripps Green Hospital Scripps Memorial Hospital - Encinitas	Hospitals Used: Scripps Green Hospital
Scripps Green Hospital Scripps Memorial Hospital - Encinitas Scripps Memorial Hospital - La Jolla	Hospitals Used:
Scripps Green Hospital Scripps Memorial Hospital - Encinitas	Hospitals Used: Scripps Green Hospital

Specialists

Alpine Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Carlsbad Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Klein, Arvin J., M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹		Neurology ¹
License No: G4721	1920 221621	License No: A47863	5142 103481
NPI: 1164516928		NPI: 1164459913	
3897 Via Palo Verde Lago		6010 Hidden Valley Rd. # 200	
Alpine, CA 91901		Carlsbad, CA 92011	
(619) 659-9555		(760) 631-3000	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	Completed	Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training			omplotod
Provider Training and Experien		Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	•
Carlsbad		Calzada, Audrey P., M.D.	Otolaryngology
Specialist Name and	Specialty/		(ENT)
Address	PPG/Phy #	License No: A107965	5142 204606
Amory, David W., M.D.	Orthopedic	NPI: 1619113230	
Lissnes No. A70024	Surgery ¹	2390 Faraday Ave. ⁴	
License No: A70831	5142 076893	Carlsbad, CA 92008	
NPI: 1659358786		(858) 909-0770	
6121 Paseo Del Norte # 200 ⁴		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Carlsbad, CA 92011		Accessibility:*:	
(760) 724-9000 Office Staff Language:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Accessibility:*:		Cultural Competence Training C	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Provider Training and Experience	e:
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:		
Provider Training and Experie	•		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

gy Choudry, Bilal A., M.D. ³ 44 License No: A114607 53 NPI: 1396921144 6010 Hidden Valley Rd. # 200 Carlsbad, CA 92011	Specialty/ PPG/Phy # Neurology 361 205044
gy Choudry, Bilal A., M.D. ³ 44 License No: A114607 53 NPI: 1396921144 6010 Hidden Valley Rd. # 200 Carlsbad, CA 92011	Neurology
 44 License No: A114607 53 NPI: 1396921144 6010 Hidden Valley Rd. # 200 Carlsbad, CA 92011 	0,
6010 Hidden Valley Rd. # 200 Carlsbad, CA 92011	
(760) 631-3000 Prov Language: Urdu Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-E 8:30 AM - 4:30 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Comp Provider Training and Experience: 99 Curry, Jason D., M.D. ³ Physic 44	oleted: cal Medicine Rehab ¹ 361 210458
NPI: 1174819635 6121 Paseo Del Norte # 200 ⁴ Carlsbad, CA 92011 (760) 724-9000 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Comp	
	Prov Language: Urdu Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Comp Provider Training and Experience: Ourry, Jason D., M.D. ³ Physic O44 License No: A134257 53 NPI: 1174819635 6121 Paseo Del Norte # 200 ⁴ Carlsbad, CA 92011 (760) 724-9000 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4:30 PM

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Carlsbad		Carlsbad	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Daugherty, David L., M.D.	Orthopedic	Frishberg, Benjamin M., M.D.	Neurology
		License No: G43493	5142 059005
License No: A47884	5142 135901	NPI: 1952346348	
NPI: 1679575344		6010 Hidden Valley Rd. # 200	
6121 Paseo Del Norte # 200 ⁴		Carlsbad, CA 92011	
Carlsbad, CA 92011		(760) 631-3000	
(760) 724-9000		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Prov Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Office Staff Language:		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Accessibility:*:		Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4:30 PM		Provider Training and Experience	:
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Gualberto, Gary C., M.D.	Neurology ¹
Provider Training and Experience		License No: C138319	0966 216449
Frishberg, Benjamin M.,	Neurology	NPI: 1689875668	
M.D. ³		6010 Hidden Valley Rd. # 200	
License No: G43493	5361 059005	Carlsbad, CA 92011	
NPI: 1952346348		(760) 631-3000	
6010 Hidden Valley Rd. # 200		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Carlsbad, CA 92011		Accessibility:*:	
(760) 631-3000		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Cultural Competence Training Co	•
Accessibility:*:		Provider Training and Experience	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Gualberto, Gary C., M.D.	Neurology ¹
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	License No: C138319	5142 216449
Provider Training and Experience	:	NPI: 1689875668	
		6010 Hidden Valley Rd. # 200	
		Carlsbad, CA 92011	
		(760) 631-3000	
		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
		Accessibility:*:	
		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
		Cultural Competence Training Co	•
		Provider Training and Experience	:

¹Board Certified ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

License No: A989475361 147688License No: E33320966 048NPI: 1518165539NPI: 13361380156010 Hidden Valley Rd. # 2003039 Jefferson St. # G ⁴ Carlsbad, CA 92011Carlsbad, CA 92008(760) 631-3000(760) 434-1270Prov Language: Mandarin, SpanishProv Language: SpanishOffice Staff Language: SpanishOffice Staff Language:Accessibility:*:Accessibility:*:Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PMHours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PMCultural Competence Training Completed:Provider Training and Experience:	hy # diatry
AddressPPG/Phy#AddressPPG/PIKorabathina, Kalyani, M.D.3Neurology1LicenseAddressPPG/PILicense No: A989475361 147688Lieberman, Ronald E., DPMPoorNPI: 1518165539S361 147688NPI: 13361380150966 0486010 Hidden Valley Rd. # 2003039 Jefferson St. # G ⁴ Carlsbad, CA 92011Carlsbad, CA 92008(760) 631-3000(760) 434-1270Prov Language: Mandarin, SpanishProv Language: SpanishOffice Staff Language: SpanishOffice Staff Language: SpanishOffice Staff Language: Accessibility:*:Accessibility:*:Accessibility:*:Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PMHours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PMCultural Competence Training Completed:Provider Training and Experience:Cultural Competence Training Completed:Provider Training and Experience:PodiatryLicense No: E33325361 048License No: E33325142 048163License No: E33325361 048	hy # diatry
License No: A989475361 147688License No: E33320966 048NPI: 1518165539NPI: 13361380156010 Hidden Valley Rd. # 2003039 Jefferson St. # G ⁴ Carlsbad, CA 92011Carlsbad, CA 92008(760) 631-3000(760) 434-1270Prov Language: Mandarin, SpanishProv Language: SpanishOffice Staff Language: SpanishOffice Staff Language:Accessibility:*:Accessibility:*:Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PMHours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PMCultural Competence Training and Experience:Cultural Competence Training and Experience:Lieberman, Ronald E., DPMPodiatryLicense No: E33325142 048163VIPLHours: A0204265	diatry 8163
NPI: 1518165539NPI: 13361380156010 Hidden Valley Rd. # 2003039 Jefferson St. # G ⁴ Carlsbad, CA 92011Carlsbad, CA 92008(760) 631-3000(760) 434-1270Prov Language: Mandarin, SpanishProv Language: SpanishOffice Staff Language: SpanishOffice Staff Language:Accessibility:*:Accessibility:*:Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PMCultural Competence Training Completed:Provider Training and Experience:Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PMLieberman, Ronald E., DPMPodiatryLicense No: E33325142 048163NPI: 1336138015S039 Jefferson St. # G ⁴ Cultural Competence Training and Experience:License No: E3332Lieberman, Ronald E., DPMPodiatryLicense No: E33325142 048163	8163
6010 Hidden Valley Rd. # 2003039 Jefferson St. # G4Carlsbad, CA 92011Carlsbad, CA 92008(760) 631-3000(760) 434-1270Prov Language: Mandarin, SpanishProv Language: SpanishOffice Staff Language: SpanishOffice Staff Language:Accessibility:*:Accessibility:*:Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PMHours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PMCultural Competence Training and Experience:Cultural Competence Training and Experience:Lieberman, Ronald E., DPMPodiatryLicense No: E33325142 048163NPL 4002400045	
Carlsbad, CA 92011Carlsbad, CA 92008(760) 631-3000(760) 434-1270Prov Language: Mandarin, SpanishProv Language: SpanishOffice Staff Language: SpanishOffice Staff Language:Accessibility:*:Accessibility:*:Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PMHours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PMCultural Competence Training Completed:Provider Training and Experience:Provider Training and Experience:PodiatryLieberman, Ronald E., DPMPodiatryLicense No: E33325142 048163	
Carlsbad, CA 92011Carlsbad, CA 92008(760) 631-3000(760) 434-1270Prov Language: Mandarin, SpanishProv Language: SpanishOffice Staff Language: SpanishOffice Staff Language:Accessibility:*:Accessibility:*:Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PMHours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PMCultural Competence Training Completed:Provider Training and Experience:Provider Training and Experience:PodiatryLieberman, Ronald E., DPMPodiatryLicense No: E33325142 048163	
(760) 631-3000(760) 434-1270Prov Language: Mandarin, SpanishProv Language: SpanishOffice Staff Language: SpanishOffice Staff Language:Accessibility:*:Accessibility:*:Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PMHours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PMCultural Competence Training Completed:Cultural Competence Training Completed:Provider Training and Experience:Provider Training and Experience:Lieberman, Ronald E., DPMPodiatryLicense No: E33325142 048163	
Prov Language: Mandarin, SpanishProv Language: SpanishOffice Staff Language: SpanishOffice Staff Language:Accessibility:*:Accessibility:*:Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PMHours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PMCultural Competence Training Completed:Cultural Competence Training Completed:Provider Training and Experience:Provider Training and Experience:Lieberman, Ronald E., DPMPodiatryLicense No: E33325142 048163	
Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*:Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:Lieberman, Ronald E., DPM License No: E3332Podiatry 5142 048163Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: 	
Accessibility:*:Accessibility:*:Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PMHours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PMCultural Competence Training Completed:Cultural Competence Training Completed:Provider Training and Experience:Provider Training and Experience:Lieberman, Ronald E., DPMPodiatryLicense No: E33325142 048163NDL 4000400045NDL 4000400045	
Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: Lieberman, Ronald E., DPMCultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: Lieberman, Ronald E., DPMPodiatry S142 048163Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: Lieberman, Ronald E., DPMPodiatry S142 048163License No: E33325142 048163S361 048	
Provider Training and Experience:Provider Training and Experience:Lieberman, Ronald E., DPMPodiatryLicense No: E33325142 048163License No: E33325142 048163	
Lieberman, Ronald E., DPMPodiatryLieberman, Ronald E., DPMPodLicense No: E33325142 048163License No: E33325361 048	
License No: E3332 5142 048163 License No: E3332 5361 048	
	diatry
NPI: 1336138015 NPI: 1336138015	8163
3039 Jefferson St. # G ⁴ 3039 Jefferson St. # G ⁴	
Carlsbad, CA 92008 Carlsbad, CA 92008	
(760) 434-1270 (760) 434-1270	
Prov Language: Spanish Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed: Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience: Provider Training and Experience:	

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Carlsbad		Carlsbad	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Lobatz, Michael A., M.D.	Neurology	Miller, Nathan A., M.D.	Pain Management ¹
License No: G38353		License No: G76146	5142 053064
NPI: 1619912078		NPI: 1073672473	
6010 Hidden Valley Rd. # 200		6221 Metropolitan St. # 2014	
Carlsbad, CA 92011		Carlsbad, CA 92009	
(760) 631-3000		(760) 753-7127	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IE	3,R,E)
Cultural Competence Training C	ompleted:	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4 PM	
Provider Training and Experienc		Cultural Competence Trainin	
McQueen, Chelsea R., P.A.		Provider Training and Experi	
License No: PA21702	5361 189872	Miller, Nathan A., M.D.	Pain Management ¹
NPI: 1942573332		License No: G76146	0966 053064
2176 Salk Ave. ⁴		NPI: 1073672473	
Carlsbad, CA 92008		6221 Metropolitan St. # 201 ⁴	
(760) 827-7280		Carlsbad, CA 92009	
Office Staff Language:		(760) 753-7127	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R)		Prov Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Office Staff Language:	
Cultural Competence Training C	ompleted:	Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IE	3,R,E)
Provider Training and Experienc	e:	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4 PM	
		Cultural Competence Trainin	•
		Provider Training and Experi	ence:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Carlsbad		Carlsbad	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Miller, Nathan A., M.D.		Moeller-Bertram, Tobias,	Pain Management ¹
License No: G76146	5361 053064		Fain Management
	5561 055064	License No: A80383	5142 129893
NPI: 1073672473			5142 129095
6221 Metropolitan St. # 201 ⁴		NPI: 1134169741	
Carlsbad, CA 92009		6221 Metropolitan St. # 201 ⁴	
(760) 753-7127		Carlsbad, CA 92009	
Prov Language: Spanish		(760) 753-7127	
Office Staff Language:	,	Office Staff Language:	,
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IE	3,R,E)	Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IE	3,R,E)
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM	
Cultural Competence Trainin	•	Cultural Competence Trainin	
Provider Training and Experi		Provider Training and Experi	
Moeller-Bertram, Tobias,	Pain Management ¹	U	Neurology ¹
M.D.		License No: A113451	5362 168236
License No: A80383	0966 129893	NPI: 1194933853	
NPI: 1134169741		6010 Hidden Valley Rd. # 20	0
6221 Metropolitan St. # 2014		Carlsbad, CA 92011	
Carlsbad, CA 92009		(760) 631-3000	
(760) 753-7127		Prov Language: Spanish, Ta	galog
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spani	ish
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IE	3,R,E)	Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM	-	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM	
Cultural Competence Trainin	g Completed:	Cultural Competence Trainin	g Completed:
Provider Training and Experi	•	Provider Training and Experi	•
Ç I		5 1	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Carlsbad		Carlsbad	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Patel, Rachit H., M.D. ³	Neurology ¹	Peters, Paul E., D.C.	Chiropractor
License No: A139196	5361 220861	License No: DC26796	5142 088892
NPI: 1851612303		NPI: 1811067226	
6010 Hidden Valley Rd. # 200		529 Carlsbad Village Dr. # B ⁴	
Carlsbad, CA 92011		Carlsbad, CA 92008	
(760) 631-3000		(760) 734-1523	
Prov Language: Gujarati		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Con	•
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Provider Training and Experience:	
Provider Training and Experience		Pruitt, Molly C., FNP ³	Family Nurse
	n Management		Practitioner
License No: A97026	5142 154899		5361 194464
NPI: 1447419833		NPI: 1912089905	
6221 Metropolitan St. # 2014		2176 Salk Ave. ⁴	
Carlsbad, CA 92009		Carlsbad, CA 92008	
(760) 753-7127		(760) 827-7530	
Prov Language: Gujarati, Hindi		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R)	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Con	•
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•	Provider Training and Experience:	

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Carlsbad Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Carlsbad Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Specialist Name and	PPG/Phy # Neurology ¹ 5361 223822 5361 223822	Specialist Name and Address Rosen, Jay W., PSY.D ³ License No: PSY25093 NPI: 1578846473 6010 Hidden Valley Rd. # 200 Carlsbad, CA 92011 (760) 631-3000 Office Staff Language: Spanis Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie Sebahar, Michael J., M.D. License No: G84381 NPI: 1558325365	PPG/Phy # Neurophysiology 5361 208110 h
NPI: 1972752202 2390 Faraday Ave. ⁴ Carlsbad, CA 92008 (858) 909-0770 Prov Language: Russian, Spanis Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	ompleted:	Carlsbad, CA 92009 (760) 753-7127 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB, Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie	Completed:

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Carlsbad	Carlsbad
Specialist Name andSpecialty/AddressPPG/Phy #	Specialist Name andSpecialty/AddressPPG/Phy #
Sebahar, Michael J., M.D. Pain Management ¹ License No: G84381 0966 075199 NPI: 1558325365 0966 075199 6221 Metropolitan St. # 201 ⁴ Carlsbad, CA 92009 (760) 753-7127 0966 075199	Seiden, Grant G., M.D. ³ License No: A142455 NPI: 1992025407 6121 Paseo Del Norte # 200 ⁴ Carlsbad, CA 92011
Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:	 (760) 724-9000 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:
Sebahar, Michael J., M.D. Pain Management ¹ License No: G84381 5361 075199	Spellman, Christopher N., Ophthalmology ¹
NPI: 1558325365 6221 Metropolitan St. # 201 ⁴ Carlsbad, CA 92009 (760) 753-7127 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:	License No: A95995 5361 132144 NPI: 1265484018 6221 Metropolitan St. # 200 Carlsbad, CA 92009 (760) 633-3377 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Carlsbad		Carlsbad	
Specialist Name and	Specialtv/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Vu, Khanh T., D.O.		Wang, Chunyang T., M.D.	Neurology ¹
License No: 20A7565	5361 089192	License No: A105660	5142 204602
NPI: 1962504894		NPI: 1386890770	
2176 Salk Ave. ⁴		6010 Hidden Valley Rd. # 200	
Carlsbad, CA 92008		Carlsbad, CA 92011	
(760) 827-7246		(760) 631-3000	
Prov Language: Spanish, Vietna	nese	Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R)		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Cor	•
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Provider Training and Experience:	
Provider Training and Experience		Woerpel, Ronald W., M.D.	Pediatrics ¹
Wang, Chunyang T., M.D.		License No: G38665	5361 024215
License No: A105660	0966 204602	NPI: 1700896776	
NPI: 1386890770		2176 Salk Ave. ⁴	
6010 Hidden Valley Rd. # 200		Carlsbad, CA 92008	
Carlsbad, CA 92011		(760) 827-7430	
(760) 631-3000		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R)	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Cor	•
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Provider Training and Experience:	
Provider Training and Experience	e:		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Chula Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Specialist Name and Address Aizin, Vitali, M.D. License No: A82761 NPI: 1366545733 450 Fourth Ave. # 215 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 934-3260 Prov Language: Portuguese, Russia Office Staff Language: Spanish, Tag Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience: Aizin, Vitali, M.D. License No: A82761 NPI: 1366545733 450 Fourth Ave. # 215 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 934-3260 Prov Language: Portuguese, Russia Office Staff Language: Spanish, Tag	PPG/Phy # Cardiology/ ardiovascular Disease 1921 131507 an, Spanish galog pleted: Cardiology/ ardiovascular Disease 1920 131507	Specialist Name and Address Aizin, Vitali, M.D. License No: A82761 NPI: 1366545733 450 Fourth Ave. # 215 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 934-3260 Prov Language: Portuguese, R Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R, Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training 0 Provider Training and Experien Alayo, Erick H., M.D. License No: A107506 NPI: 1841454758	PPG/Phy # Cardiovascular Surgery ¹ 0966 131507 ussian, Spanish , Tagalog E) Completed: ce: Gastroenterology ¹ 1921 155925
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience:	pleted:	Provider Training and Experien	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista		Chula Vista	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Alayo, Erick H., M.D.	•	Altenau, Lance L., M.D.	Neurosurgery
License No: A107506	1920 155925	License No: C38631	1920 500279
NPI: 1841454758		NPI: 1144333436	
587 Third Ave.		752 Medical Center Ct. # 206 ⁴	
Chula Vista, CA 91910		Chula Vista, CA 91911	
(619) 382-3315		(619) 297-4481	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training (-	Cultural Competence Training Co	•
Provider Training and Experien		Provider Training and Experience	
Altenau, Lance L., M.D.	Neurosurgery	Anguiano, Francisco E., M.D.	Obstetrics/
License No: C38631	1921 500279	Lissnes No. CG1594	Gynecology ¹
NPI: 1144333436		License No: G61584	1921 500422
752 Medical Center Ct. # 206 ⁴		NPI: 1215921697	
Chula Vista, CA 91911		765 Medical Center Ct. # 209 ⁴	
(619) 297-4481		Chula Vista, CA 91911	
Prov Language: Spanish		(619) 427-8892	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	Na mana la ta ali	Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training (•	Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:
Provider Training and Experien	ce:	Provider Training and Experience	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista		Chula Vista	
Specialist Name and		Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address		Address	PPG/Phy #
Anguiano, Francisco E., M.D.	Obstetrics/	Arcovedo, Rodolfo, M.D.	General Surgery ¹
	Gynecology	License No: C51718	1921 110036
License No: G61584	1920 500422	NPI: 1225018880	
NPI: 1215921697		855 Third Ave. # 3340 ⁴	
765 Medical Center Ct. # 209 ⁴		Chula Vista, CA 91911	
Chula Vista, CA 91911		(619) 425-0797	
(619) 427-8892		Prov Language: German, Spa	nish
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Germa	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Cultural Competence Training Cor	•	Provider Training and Experie	
Provider Training and Experience:		Arcovedo, Rodolfo, M.D.	General Surgery ¹
Anthony, Julian N., M.D.			1920 110036
License No: A82316	1921 102557	NPI: 1225018880	
NPI: 1841392552		855 Third Ave. # 3340 ⁴	
752 Medical Center Ct. # 302 ⁴		Chula Vista, CA 91911	
Chula Vista, CA 91911		(619) 425-0797	
(619) 397-4500		Prov Language: German, Spa	nish
Prov Language: Spanish, Tagalog		Office Staff Language: Germa	n, Spanish
Office Staff Language: Spanish, T		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	a a la fa di	Cultural Competence Training	-
Cultural Competence Training Cor	•	Provider Training and Experie	nce:
Provider Training and Experience:			

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista		Chula Vista	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/		Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Argoud, Georges M., M.D.		Argoud, Georges M., M.D.	Endocrinology ¹
License No: G61898	5142 500487	License No: G61898	1920 500487
NPI: 1144303538		NPI: 1144303538	
340 Fourth Ave. # 7A ⁴		855 Third Ave. # 1110 ⁴	
Chula Vista, CA 91910		Chula Vista, CA 91911	
(619) 691-0388		(619) 691-0388	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experier	
Argoud, Georges M., M.D.	Endocrinology ¹	, G	General Surgery ¹
License No: G61898	1921 500487	License No: G79280	1921 064492
NPI: 1144303538		NPI: 1043299100	
855 Third Ave. # 1110 ⁴		855 Third Ave. # 3340 ⁴	
Chula Vista, CA 91911		Chula Vista, CA 91911	
(619) 691-0388		(619) 425-0797	l
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: German	n, Spanish
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	.
Cultural Competence Training Co	-	Cultural Competence Training	-
Provider Training and Experience	9:	Provider Training and Experier	nce:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista	o	Chula Vista	
Specialist Name and Address		Specialist Name and	Specialty/
	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
		Bedoya, Luis A., M.D.	Nephrology ¹
License No: G79280	1920 064492	License No: A51105	0966 034196
NPI: 1043299100		NPI: 1922119445	
855 Third Ave. # 3340 ⁴		340 Fourth Ave. # 4 ⁴	
Chula Vista, CA 91911		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
(619) 425-0797		(619) 427-1144	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: German, S	panish	Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Cultural Competence Training Cor	npleted:
Provider Training and Experience	<u> </u>	Provider Training and Experience:	
Bedoya, Luis A., M.D.	Nephrology ¹		Nephrology ¹
License No: A51105	1921 034196	License No: A51105	5142 034196
NPI: 1922119445		NPI: 1922119445	
340 Fourth Ave. # 4 ⁴		340 Fourth Ave. # 4 ⁴	
Chula Vista, CA 91910		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
(619) 427-1144		(619) 427-1144	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)	Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Cultural Competence Training Cor	npleted:
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience:	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista		Chula Vista	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #		Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
License No: C41850 09 NPI: 1326043027 480 Fourth Ave. ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 286-3788 Prov Language: Portuguese, Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Comp Provider Training and Experience:		Berger, Joel S., M.D. License No: G45427 NPI: 1841218229 752 Medical Center Ct. # 2054 Chula Vista, CA 91911 (858) 292-5175 Prov Language: French, Spar Office Staff Language: French Tagalog Accessibility:*: Hours: F 7 AM - 5 PM, M-TH Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie	nish, Tagalog n, Spanish, 7 AM - 5:30 PM g Completed:
License No: G45427 19 NPI: 1841218229 752 Medical Center Ct. # 205 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91911 (858) 292-5175 Prov Language: French, Spanish, Ta Office Staff Language: French, Span Tagalog Accessibility:*: Hours: F 7 AM - 5 PM, M-TH 7 AM - Cultural Competence Training Comp Provider Training and Experience:	921 501202 agalog ish, 5:30 PM		Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease ¹ 1921 115767 sh, Tagalog R,E) g Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Chula Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Chula Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Berman, Brett J., M.D. License No: A78854 NPI: 1457446684 450 Fourth Ave. # 215 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 934-3260 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish, Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience Berman, Brett J., M.D. License No: A78854 NPI: 1457446684 321 E St. # A Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 934-3260 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R, Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C	i) ompleted: e: Cardiovascular Surgery ¹ 0966 115767 E) ompleted:	License No: G28274 NPI: 1225153737 754 Medical Center Ct. # 10 Chula Vista, CA 91911 (858) 312-5459 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Trainin Provider Training and Experi Desta, Taddese T., M.D. License No: A49164 NPI: 1346326246 1040 Tierra Del Rey # 107	,IB) ng Completed: <u>ience:</u> Gastroenterology ¹ 1920 052042 omali, Spanish ish, Tagalog ,R)

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista		Chula Vista	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Downing, Kristopher L., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery	Eves, William C., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery ¹
License No: A106278	• •	License No: A65653	1921 096087
NPI: 1851451439		NPI: 1588664049	
955 Lane Ave. # 200 ⁴		480 Fourth Ave. # 307 ⁴	
Chula Vista, CA 91914		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
(619) 421-3400		(619) 426-3240	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB)	
Hours: M,W,F 9 AM - 3:30 PM, TU	,TH 9 AM -	Hours: M-W,F 9 AM - 5 PM, TH 9	AM - 4 PM
2:30 PM		Cultural Competence Training Con	
Cultural Competence Training Con	npleted:	Provider Training and Experience:	
Provider Training and Experience:		Eves, William C., M.D.	Orthopedic
Downing, Kristopher L., M.D.	Orthopedic		Surgery ¹
		License No: A65653	1920 096087
License No: A106278	1920 162995	NPI: 1588664049	
NPI: 1851451439		480 Fourth Ave. # 307 ⁴	
955 Lane Ave. # 200 ⁴		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
Chula Vista, CA 91914		(619) 426-3240	
(619) 421-3400		Prov Language: Spanish	
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB)	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-W,F 9 AM - 5 PM, TH 9	
Hours: M,W,F 9 AM - 3:30 PM, TU 2:30 PM	, i h 9 Am -	Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience:	
Cultural Competence Training Con	noleted:		
Provider Training and Experience:			

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista Specialist Name and Address F	Specialty/ PG/Phy #	Chula Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
		Goldman, Ronald J., M.D. License No: C27512	Ophthalmology ¹ 1920 006022
NPI: 1053316794	21 0207 33	NPI: 1114928082	1920 000022
450 Fourth Ave. # 214 ⁴		480 Fourth Ave. # 201 ⁴	
Chula Vista, CA 91910		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
(619) 425-3840		(619) 427-3355	
Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:		Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,E)	
Cultural Competence Training Comple	eted:	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM, SA 9 AM - 12 PM	
Provider Training and Experience:	NI	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
		Provider Training and Experience	
NPI: 1053316794	20 0207 39	Goldman, Ronald J., M.D. License No: C27512	Ophthalmology ¹ 0966 006022
450 Fourth Ave. # 214 ⁴		NPI: 1114928082	0000 000022
Chula Vista, CA 91910		480 Fourth Ave. # 201 ⁴	
(619) 425-3840		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
Office Staff Language:		(619) 427-3355	
Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Cultural Competence Training Comple	eted:	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,E)	
Provider Training and Experience:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM, SA 9 A Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	ompleted:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista		Chula Vista	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/		Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Goldman, Ronald J., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹	Gupta, Sameer, M.D.	Allergy/
License No: C27512	5142 006022		Immunology ¹
NPI: 1114928082		License No: A87331	5142 200170
480 Fourth Ave. # 201 ⁴		NPI: 1720287436	
Chula Vista, CA 91910		690 Otay Lakes Rd. # 110 ⁴	
(619) 427-3355		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
Prov Language: Spanish		(619) 345-4566	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Hindi	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,E)		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM, SA 9		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training (Hours: F 2 PM - 5:30 PM	
Provider Training and Experien		Cultural Competence Training Cor	•
Goldman, Ronald J., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹	· · ·	
License No: C27512	1921 006022	Hammes, John S., M.D.	Nephrology
NPI: 1114928082		License No: G84351	1921 188579
480 Fourth Ave. # 201 ⁴		NPI: 1891766994	
Chula Vista, CA 91910		340 Fourth Ave. # 4 ⁴	
(619) 427-3355		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
Prov Language: Spanish		(619) 427-1144	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: French, Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,E)		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM, SA 9		Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E))
Cultural Competence Training (•	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experien	ce:	Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

		Ohada Mata	
Chula Vista Specialist Name and Address	PPG/Phy #		Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Hammes, John S., M.D.		Johnson, Mark Y., M.D.	Gastroenterology
License No: G84351	1920 188579	License No: G28163	1920 045205
NPI: 1891766994		NPI: 1861421372	
340 Fourth Ave. # 4 ⁴		480 Fourth Ave. # 506 ⁴	
Chula Vista, CA 91910		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
(619) 427-1144		(619) 585-0313	
Prov Language: French, Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	า
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)	Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	A I I I
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training	
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experier	
, ,	astroenterology	Kafri, Hassan, M.D.	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular
License No: G28163	1921 045205		Disease ¹
NPI: 1861421372		License No: A96002	1920 134214
480 Fourth Ave. # 506 ⁴		NPI: 1730258401	1020 101211
Chula Vista, CA 91910		450 Fourth Ave. # 215 ⁴	
(619) 585-0313		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
Prov Language: Spanish		(619) 934-3260	
Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*:		Prov Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Office Staff Language: Spanisl	n, Tagalog
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted.	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R	
Provider Training and Experience	•	Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	· · ·
		Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
		Provider Training and Experier	nce:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Chula Vista Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	•	PPG/Phy #
Kafri, Hassan, M.D.		Kureshi, Sohaib A., M.D.	Neurosurgery
		License No: A63235	1920 080338
License No: A96002	1921 134214	NPI: 1699888917	
NPI: 1730258401		752 Medical Center Ct. # 206 ⁴	
450 Fourth Ave. # 215 ⁴		Chula Vista, CA 91911	
Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 934-3260		(619) 297-4481	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish, T	analon	Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E)	ugulog	Accessibility:*: Hours: M-TH 8 AM - 5:30 PM, F 8	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Co	
Cultural Competence Training Cor	mpleted:	Provider Training and Experience	
Provider Training and Experience:	•	Lenihan, Michael R., M.D.	Orthopedic
Kureshi, Sohaib A., M.D.	Neurosurgery		Surgery ¹
License No: A63235	1921 080338	License No: G61864	1921 029525
NPI: 1699888917		NPI: 1699711846	
752 Medical Center Ct. # 206 ⁴		955 Lane Ave. # 200 ⁴	
Chula Vista, CA 91911		Chula Vista, CA 91914	
(619) 297-4481		(619) 421-3400	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-TH 8 AM - 5:30 PM, F 8		Hours: M-TH 8 AM - 5:30 PM, F 8	
Cultural Competence Training Con	•	Cultural Competence Training Co	•
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experience	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

-		-	
Chula Vista		Chula Vista	_
Specialist Name and		Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Lenihan, Michael R., M.D.		Lira, Jose A., M.D.	Pulmonary
	Surgery ¹		Medicine
License No: G61864	1920 029525	License No: A33913	1921 010223
NPI: 1699711846		NPI: 1356319446	
955 Lane Ave. # 200 ⁴		841 Kuhn Dr. # 2004	
Chula Vista, CA 91914		Chula Vista, CA 91914	
(619) 421-3400		(619) 482-7301	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish, Tagal	og
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanish, Tagalog	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R)	
Hours: M-TH 8 AM - 5:30 PM, F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Cultural Competence Training C	Completed:
Provider Training and Experie	nce:	Provider Training and Experience	ce:
Lira, Jose A., M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹	Lira, Jose A., M.D.	Pulmonary
License No: A33913	1921 010223		Medicine
NPI: 1356319446		License No: A33913	1920 010223
841 Kuhn Dr. # 200 ⁴		NPI: 1356319446	
Chula Vista, CA 91914		841 Kuhn Dr. # 2004	
(619) 482-7301		Chula Vista, CA 91914	
Prov Language: Spanish, Tag	alog	(619) 482-7301	
Office Staff Language: Spanish, Tagalog		Prov Language: Spanish, Tagal	og
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R)		Office Staff Language: Spanish	Tagalog
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM	,	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R)	
Cultural Competence Training		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM	
Provider Training and Experie	•	Cultural Competence Training C	Completed:
		Provider Training and Experience	ce:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

	Chulo Viete	
pecialty/		Specialty/
	•	PPG/Phy #
ohrology ¹	Lozada-Pastorio, Elizabeth,	Nephrology ¹
	M.D.	
) 112623	License No: A90108	5142 112623
	NPI: 1730160425	
	340 Fourth Ave. # 4 ⁴	
	Chula Vista, CA 91910	
	(619) 427-1144	
	Prov Language: Spanish	
	Office Staff Language: Spanish	
	Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)	
	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		npleted:
	•	
ohrology ¹		Nephrology ¹
5 112623		1921 112623
ed:		npleted:
	Provider Training and Experience:	
	G/Phy # phrology ¹ 0 112623 ed: phrology ¹	M.D. M.D. M.D. M.D. M.D. M.D. M.D. M.D. M.PI: 1730160425 340 Fourth Ave. # 4 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 427-1144 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM ed: Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience: phrology ¹ Lozada-Pastorio, Elizabeth, M.D.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Chula Vista Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Macchio, Gregory J., M.D. Pa	in Management	Mazza, David S., DPM	Podiatry ¹
License No: G88576	1920 168406	License No: E2473	1920 024177
NPI: 1386621100		NPI: 1831143452	
2452 Fenton St. # C101		276 Church Ave. # A ⁴	
Chula Vista, CA 91914		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
(619) 600-5309		(619) 427-0311	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E	Ξ)	Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB,R)	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Hours: M 8 AM - 5 PM, TU-TH 8 AM - 3 PM	
Provider Training and Experience:		Cultural Competence Training	•
Mazza, David S., DPM	Podiatry ¹	1	
License No: E2473	1921 024177	-	Internal Medicine ¹
NPI: 1831143452		License No: A95882	5142 144775
276 Church Ave. # A ⁴		NPI: 1255394789	
Chula Vista, CA 91910		340 Fourth Ave. # 4 ⁴	
(619) 427-0311		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
Prov Language: Spanish		(619) 427-1144	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB,R	2)	Office Staff Language: Spanis	
Hours: M 8 AM - 5 PM, TU-TH 8		Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,	R,E)
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience	: :	Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista	Specialt /	Chula Vista	Special+/
Specialist Name and Address	Speciality/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Meyer, Jill M., M.D.	Nephrology	Moussavian, Mehran, D.O.	Cardiology/
License No: A95882	5142 144775		Cardiovascular
NPI: 1255394789			Disease
340 Fourth Ave. # 4 ⁴		License No: 20A7241	1920 077491
Chula Vista, CA 91910		NPI: 1689788234	
(619) 427-1144		754 Medical Center Ct. # 204 ⁴	
Prov Language: Spanish		Chula Vista, CA 91911	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		(619) 616-2100	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E	E)	Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Office Staff Language: Farsi, Sp	banish
Cultural Competence Training Co	ompleted:	Accessibility:*:	
Provider Training and Experience		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Moussavian, Mehran, D.O. Cardiology/		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
	Cardiovascular	Provider Training and Experience	
L: NI 0047044		Moussavian, Mehran, D.O.	1921 077491
License No: 20A7241	1921 077491		1921 077491
NPI: 1689788234		NPI: 1689788234	
754 Medical Center Ct. # 204 ⁴		754 Medical Center Ct. # 204 ⁴	
Chula Vista, CA 91911		Chula Vista, CA 91911	
(619) 616-2100		(619) 616-2100	
Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish		Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish	aniah
Office Staff Language: Farsi, Spa	nisn	Office Staff Language: Farsi, Sp	anish
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM			
Cultural Competence Training Co		Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:	
Provider Training and Experience) - -	Froncer fraining and Experience	<i>.</i> с.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

	Chula Vista	
	•	Specialty/
PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Orthopedic	Navarro, Rosa M., M.D. P	ain Management
		1920 160066
1920 149316	NPI: 1083691802	
	2452 Fenton St. # C101	
	Chula Vista, CA 91914	
	(619) 600-5309	
	Prov Language: Spanish	
	Office Staff Language:	
	Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)	
	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
npleted:	Provider Training and Experience	e:
	Pena-Romero, Cesar, M.D.	Pulmonary
		Medicine ¹
1921 160066	License No: A49381	1921 531506
	NPI: 1295846723	
	227 Church Ave. ⁴	
	Chula Vista, CA 91910	
	(619) 426-9610	
	Prov Language: Spanish	
	Office Staff Language: Spanish	
		R)
	Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM	
npleted:	Cultural Competence Training C	completed:
•	Provider Training and Experience	e:
	PPG/Phy # Orthopedic Surgery ¹ 1920 149316 npleted:	Surgery ¹ License No: C53858 1920 149316 NPI: 1083691802 2452 Fenton St. # C101 Chula Vista, CA 91914 (619) 600-5309 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R, Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Pena-Romero, Cesar, M.D. Management 1921 160066 License No: A49381 NPI: 1295846723 227 Church Ave. ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 426-9610 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB, Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM Cultural Competence Training C

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista	• • • · · ·	Chula Vista	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Pena-Romero, Cesar, M.D.		Pugh, Matthew D., D.O.	Clinical CRD Electrophysiology ¹
License No: A49381 NPI: 1295846723 227 Church Ave. ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 426-9610 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB,R) Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	Medicine¹ 1920 531506 ,R) Completed:	506 License No: 20A12102 NPI: 1306077870 754 Medical Center Ct. # 206 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 482-4333 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience:	1921 199134
Pugh, Matthew D., D.O. License No: 20A12102 NPI: 1306077870 754 Medical Center Ct. # 206 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 482-4333 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•	gy/ License No: G66351 1 ^{Ilar} NPI: 1902832702 ^{se1} 752 Medical Center Ct <i>#</i> 206 ⁴	1920 101580 ₄ sh g Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista		Chula Vista	
Specialist Name and		Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Romero, Kenneth A., M.D. Pain	Management	Romero, Kenneth A., M.D.	Pain Management
License No: G66351	0966 101580	License No: G66351	1921 101580
NPI: 1902832702		NPI: 1902832702	
752 Medical Center Ct. # 206 ⁴		752 Medical Center Ct. # 206 ⁴	
Chula Vista, CA 91911		Chula Vista, CA 91911	
(619) 656-3805		(619) 656-3805	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	1
		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experien	ce:
Romero, Kenneth A., M.D. Pain	Management	Rosenfield, Alan L., M.D.	Orthopedic
License No: G66351	5142 101580		Surgery
NPI: 1902832702		License No: G75293	1921 035478
752 Medical Center Ct. # 206 ⁴		NPI: 1588648968	
Chula Vista, CA 91911		480 Fourth Ave. # 501 ⁴	
(619) 656-3805		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
Prov Language: Spanish		(619) 425-9510	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R	R,E)
Cultural Competence Training Corr	pleted:	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4:30 PM	
Provider Training and Experience:		Cultural Competence Training (Provider Training and Experien	•

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista	• • • • •	Chula Vista	
Specialist Name and		Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Rosenfield, Alan L., M.D.		Sanchez, Luis F., M.D.	Pulmonary
	Surgery		Medicine ¹
License No: G75293	1920 035478	License No: A43551	1920 014896
NPI: 1588648968		NPI: 1841301330	
480 Fourth Ave. # 501 ⁴		227 Church Ave. ⁴	
Chula Vista, CA 91910		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
(619) 425-9510		(619) 426-9610	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	ו
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB	3,R)
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4:30 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5:30 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co		Cultural Competence Training	
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experier	ice:
Sanchez, Luis F., M.D.	Pulmonary		Gastroenterology ¹
		License No: A91771	1920 129856
License No: A43551	1921 014896	NPI: 1740352293	
NPI: 1841301330		1040 Tierra Del Rey # 107	
227 Church Ave. ⁴		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
Chula Vista, CA 91910		(619) 266-3332	
(619) 426-9610		Prov Language: Amharic, Som	ali, Spanish
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	•
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB,R)		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	·
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5:30 PM		Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Cultural Competence Training Co	npleted:	Provider Training and Experier	•
Provider Training and Experience:		Ç ,	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

• •	Chula Vista alty/ Specialist Name and ny # Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	
	logy Selecky, Mark T., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery ¹	
	727 License No: G78136 NPI: 1669414850 955 Lane Ave. # 200 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91914 (619) 421-3400 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	1921 108996	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:	•	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience: Schalch Lepe, Paul S., M.D. ³ Otolaryngo (E	Provider Training and Experie logy Selecky, Mark T., M.D. ENT)	Orthopedic Surgery ¹	
•	 727 License No: G78136 NPI: 1669414850 955 Lane Ave. # 200⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91914 (619) 421-3400 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie 	1920 108996 g Completed:	

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista Specialist Name and	•	Chula Vista Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Soltero, Ricardo A., M.D.	Nephrology ¹	Soni, Ranju A., M.D.	Pulmonary
License No: A68995	0966 101185		Medicine
NPI: 1841295482		License No: A110508	1920 159818
340 Fourth Ave. # 4 ⁴		NPI: 1417991282	
Chula Vista, CA 91910		754 Medical Center Ct. # 101 ⁴	
(619) 427-1144		Chula Vista, CA 91911	
Prov Language: Spanish		(858) 312-5459	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB)	
Cultural Competence Training Cor	•	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience:		Cultural Competence Training Cor	
Soltero, Ricardo A., M.D.	Nephrology ¹	Provider Training and Experience:	
License No: A68995	5142 101185	Soni, Ranju A., M.D.	Pulmonary Medicine
NPI: 1841295482		License No: A110508	0966 159818
340 Fourth Ave. # 4^4		NPI: 1417991282	0300 133010
Chula Vista, CA 91910		754 Medical Center Ct. # 101 ⁴	
(619) 427-1144			
Prov Language: Spanish		Chula Vista, CA 91911 (858) 312-5459	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB)	
Cultural Competence Training Cor	•	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience:		Cultural Competence Training Cor	npleted:
		Provider Training and Experience:	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Chula Vista Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Soni, Ranju A., M.D. License No: A110508 NPI: 1417991282 754 Medical Center Ct. # 101 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91911 (858) 312-5459 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience: Soni, Ranju A., M.D. License No: A110508 NPI: 1417991282 754 Medical Center Ct. # 101 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91911 (858) 312-5459 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	Medicine 5142 159818 npleted: Pulmonary Medicine 1921 159818	855 Third Ave. # 3340 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 425-0797 Prov Language: Spanish, Tag Office Staff Language: Germa Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie Summers, Stephen T., M.D.	in, Španish Completed: ince: General Surgery ¹ 1920 084813 alog in, Spanish

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Specialist Name and AddressSpecialty/ PPG/Phy #Specialist Name and AddressSpeciality PPG/Phy #Szkopiec, Roman L., M.D.Cardiology/ CardiovascularCardiology/ (CardiovascularTaylor, John H., M.D.Otolaryngology (ENT)License No: A375371921 540573NPI: 16593969761921 023092NPI: 1851332803765 Medical Center Ct. # 2101921 023092480 Fourth Ave. # 4014Chula Vista, CA 91911Chula Vista, CA 91911Chula Vista, CA 91910(619) 482-0565Prov Language: SpanishOffice Staff Language: SpanishOffice Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E)Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E)Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 6 PMCultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: Szkopiec, Roman L., M.D.Cardiology/OtolaryngologyProvider Training and Experience: Szkopiec, Roman L., M.D.Cardiology/Cardiology/Otolaryngology	Chula Vista		Chula Vista	
Cardiovascular(ENT)Disease1License No: C395621921 023092License No: A375371921 540573NPI: 1659396976NPI: 1851332803765 Medical Center Ct. # 210480 Fourth Ave. # 4014Chula Vista, CA 91911Chula Vista, CA 91910(619) 482-0565(619) 427-8646Prov Language: SpanishProv Language: SpanishOffice Staff Language:Office Staff Language: SpanishOffice Staff Language:Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E)Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PMHours: M-F 8:30 AM - 6 PMCultural Competence Training Completed:Provider Training and Experience:Provider Training and Experience:Provider Training and Experience:Taylor, John H., M.D.Otolaryngology(ENT)	Specialist Name and	• •	Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
License No: A375371921 540573NPI: 1659396976NPI: 1851332803765 Medical Center Ct. # 210480 Fourth Ave. # 4014Chula Vista, CA 91911Chula Vista, CA 91910(619) 482-0565(619) 427-8646Prov Language: SpanishProv Language: SpanishOffice Staff Language:Office Staff Language: SpanishAccessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E)Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E)Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PMHours: M-F 8:30 AM - 6 PMCultural Competence Training Completed:Provider Training and Experience:Provider Training and Experience:Szkopiec, Roman L., M.D.Cardiology/	Szkopiec, Roman L., M.D.	Cardiovascular	•	Otolaryngology (ENT) ¹ 1921 023092
Disease1Disease1Disease1Disease1NPI: 1659396976License No: A375371920 540573NPI: 1851332803Chula Vista, CA 91911480 Fourth Ave. # 4014(619) 482-0565Chula Vista, CA 91910Prov Language: Spanish(619) 427-8646Office Staff Language:Prov Language: SpanishAccessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E)Office Staff Language: SpanishHours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PMOffices Md - 6 PMCultural Competence Training Completed:Provider Training and Experience:Provider Training and Experience:	NPI: 1851332803 480 Fourth Ave. # 401 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 427-8646 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E) Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 6 PM Cultural Competence Training Cc Provider Training and Experience Szkopiec, Roman L., M.D. License No: A37537 NPI: 1851332803 480 Fourth Ave. # 401 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 427-8646 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E) Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 6 PM Cultural Competence Training Cc	Disease ¹ 1921 540573 ompleted: Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease ¹ 1920 540573	NPI: 1659396976 765 Medical Center Ct. # 210 Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 482-0565 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Ca Provider Training and Experience Taylor, John H., M.D. License No: C39562 NPI: 1659396976 765 Medical Center Ct. # 210 Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 482-0565 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Ca	1921 023092 ompleted: e: Otolaryngology (ENT) ¹ 1920 023092 :) ompleted:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista		Chula Vista	
Specialist Name and Address		Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Specialist Name and Address Tayyab, Neil A., M.D. License No: A94408 NPI: 1831149970 480 Fourth Ave. # 501 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 425-9510 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience: Tayyab, Neil A., M.D. License No: A94408 NPI: 1831149970 480 Fourth Ave. # 501 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 425-9510	PPG/Phy # Orthopedic Surgery ¹ 1921 132988	Specialist Name and Address Videen, John S., M.D. License No: G59271 NPI: 1043318199 752 Medical Center Ct. # 302 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 421-3361 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish, T Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience Videen, John S., M.D. License No: G59271 NPI: 1043318199 752 Medical Center Ct. # 302 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 421-3361 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish, T	PPG/Phy # Nephrology 1920 021627
Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	npleted:	Office Staff Language: Spanish, T Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience) mpleted:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista		Chula Vista	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/		Specialty/
Address	• •	Address	PPG/Phy #
Videen, John S., M.D.	•	Vyas, Dhwanil V., M.D. ³	Nephrology ¹
License No: G59271	5142 021627	License No: A125364	1920 220407
NPI: 1043318199		NPI: 1295043388	
752 Medical Center Ct. # 302 ⁴		752 Medical Center Ct. $# 302^4$	
Chula Vista, CA 91911		Chula Vista, CA 91911	
(619) 421-3361		(619) 421-3361	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Gujarati, Hindi	
Office Staff Language: Spanish, Ta	• •	Office Staff Language: Spanish,	Tagalog
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)		Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,	E)
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Cor		Cultural Competence Training C	ompleted:
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experienc	e:
Videen, John S., M.D.	Nephrology	Yang, Yifan, M.D.	General Surgery ¹
License No: G59271	1921 021627	License No: A109921	1921 203159
NPI: 1043318199		NPI: 1114188539	
752 Medical Center Ct. # 302 ⁴		786 Third Ave. ⁴	
Chula Vista, CA 91911		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
(619) 421-3361		(619) 425-0797	
Prov Language: Spanish	_	Prov Language: Mandarin	
Office Staff Language: Spanish, Ta		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Cor		Cultural Competence Training C	ompleted:
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experienc	e:

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista	• • • • •	Coronado	• • • • •
Specialist Name and Address		Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Yang, Yifan, M.D.	General Surgery ¹	Ballard, Brooke L., M.D.	Orthopedic
License No: A109921	1920 203159		Surgery
NPI: 1114188539		License No: A104161	0966 199769
786 Third Ave. ⁴		NPI: 1841447950	
Chula Vista, CA 91910		230 Prospect PI. # 220 ⁴	
(619) 425-0797		Coronado, CA 92118	
Prov Language: Mandarin		(619) 286-9480	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: French, Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training (Completed:	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM	
Provider Training and Experien		Cultural Competence Training Con	•
Zentner, Phillip G., M.D.	Radiation	o 1	
	Oncology ¹	Ballard, Brooke L., M.D.	Orthopedic
License No: G83516	0966 052119	License No: A104161	Surgery 5142 199769
NPI: 1063452415			5142 1997 09
751 Medical Center Ct. ⁴		NPI: 1841447950	
Chula Vista, CA 91911		230 Prospect PI. # 220 ⁴	
(619) 502-5851		Coronado, CA 92118	
Prov Language: Spanish		(619) 286-9480	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: French, Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training (•	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM	an al a fa al i
Provider Training and Experien	ce:	Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience:	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Coronado	0	Coronado	0
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
	-		-
Bates, James E., M.D.		Diggs II, Thomas E., M.D.	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular
License No: G73930	Surgery 0966 091035		Disease ¹
	0900 091035	License No: G56679	1921 019213
NPI: 1174692206		NPI: 1962418889	1921 019213
230 Prospect PI. # 210 ⁴			
Coronado, CA 92118		230 Prospect PI. # 250 ⁴	
(619) 286-9480		Coronado, CA 92118	
Prov Language: German		(619) 435-1660	
Office Staff Language: Spanish, T	agalog	Office Staff Language:	\
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E)
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	a manala ta du
Cultural Competence Training Co		Cultural Competence Training Co	•
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	e. Cardiology/
Bates, James E., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery	Diggs II, Thomas E., M.D.	Cardiovascular
License No: G73930	5142 091035		Disease ¹
NPI: 1174692206	5142 051055	License No: G56679	1920 019213
230 Prospect Pl. # 210 ⁴		NPI: 1962418889	
•		230 Prospect Pl. # 250 ⁴	
Coronado, CA 92118 (619) 286-9480		Coronado, CA 92118	
		(619) 435-1660	
Prov Language: German Office Staff Language: Spanish, T	agalog	Office Staff Language:	
•••	ayaloy	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E)
Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	/
	mplotod	Cultural Competence Training Co	ompleted.
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•	Provider Training and Experience	•
Fronder fraining and experience			

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Coronado		Coronado	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Diggs II, Thomas E., M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹	Jaibaji, Moneer, M.D.	Plastic Surgery ¹
License No: G56679	1921 019213		1921 134526
NPI: 1962418889		NPI: 1366471096	
230 Prospect PI. # 250 ⁴		1001 B Ave. # 108	
Coronado, CA 92118		Coronado, CA 92118	
(619) 435-1660		(619) 522-0821	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Arabic	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,F	R,E)	Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience:		Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Diggs II, Thomas E., M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹	Provider Training and Experier	nce:
License No: G56679	1920 019213	Keramati, Shahin, M.D.	Cardiology/
NPI: 1962418889			Cardiovascular
230 Prospect Pl. # 250 ⁴		License No: G80033	Disease ¹ 1921 092756
Coronado, CA 92118			1921 0927 50
(619) 435-1660		NPI: 1568479392	
Office Staff Language:		230 Prospect PI. # 250 ⁴	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,F	≺,E)	Coronado, CA 92118	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	Completed	(619) 435-1660 Brow Language: Farsi	
Cultural Competence Training	· ·	Prov Language: Farsi Office Staff Language:	
Provider Training and Experie	ence.	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R	E)
		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PM	.,∟)
		Cultural Competence Training	Completed
		Provider Training and Experier	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Coronado		Coronado	
Specialist Name and	• •	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Keramati, Shahin, M.D.		Kimura, Bruce J., M.D.	Cardiology/
	Cardiovascular		Cardiovascular
Liconos No: C80022	Disease ¹	Lisanas No: C60100	Disease ¹
License No: G80033	1920 092756	License No: G69109	1920 566304
NPI: 1568479392		NPI: 1093809790	
230 Prospect PI. # 250 ⁴		230 Prospect PI. # 250 ⁴	
Coronado, CA 92118		Coronado, CA 92118	
(619) 435-1660		(619) 297-0014	
Prov Language: Farsi		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language:	•	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E))
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E	.)	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PM		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Cultural Competence Training C	•	Provider Training and Experience	
Provider Training and Experienc		Salami, Ali, M.D.	Cardiology/
Kimura, Bruce J., M.D.	Cardiology/		Cardiovascular
	Cardiovascular	License No: A61090	Disease ¹ 1921 096544
License No: G69109		NPI: 1366459190	1921 090344
NPI: 1093809790	1921 000304		
		230 Prospect PI. # 250 ⁴	
230 Prospect PI. # 250 ⁴		Coronado, CA 92118	
Coronado, CA 92118		(619) 435-1660	
(619) 297-0014		Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish	
Office Staff Language:	.,	Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E	.)	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E))
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PM	l - 4 l.	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PM	
Cultural Competence Training C	•	Cultural Competence Training Co	•
Provider Training and Experienc	e:	Provider Training and Experience	;

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Coronado Specialist Neme and	Circo sight d	Encinitas	Crossielt /
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Salami, Ali, M.D.	Cardiology/		Oncology
License No: A61090 NPI: 1366459190 230 Prospect PI. # 250 ⁴ Coronado, CA 92118 (619) 435-1660 Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience Salami, Bobak, M.D. License No: A75049 NPI: 1891700340	ompleted:	NPI: 1174552533	mpleted:
230 Prospect PI. # 250 ⁴ Coronado, CA 92118 (619) 297-0014 Prov Language: Farsi Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	ompleted:	(760) 631-3000 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Encinitas Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Encinitas Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Arbabi, Mohammad B., M.D. Ga License No: A35821 NPI: 1609821040 477 N. El Camino Real # A308 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 436-8881 Prov Language: Farsi Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience Arbabi, Mohammad B., M.D. Ga License No: A35821 NPI: 1609821040 700 Garden View Ct. # 102 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 436-8881 Prov Language: Farsi Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	5142 198981 mpleted: stroenterology ¹ 0966 198981	Avalos, Roy T., M.D. License No: A68893 NPI: 1154399632 320 Santa Fe Dr. # 204 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 944-7300 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training CA Provider Training and Experience Avalos, Roy T., M.D. License No: A68893 NPI: 1154399632 354 Santa Fe Dr. # 204 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 944-7300 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training CA	e: Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease 0966 106574

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Encinitas Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Encinitas Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
•	PPG/Phy # Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease ¹ 5142 022554 ompleted: e: Cardiology/ Cardiovascular	Address Bessudo, Alberto, M.D. ³ License No: A50309 NPI: 1003888074 477 N. El Camino Real # D200 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 452-3340 Prov Language: Hebrew, Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience Bessudo, Alberto, M.D. License No: A50309 NPI: 1003888074 477 N. El Camino Real # D200 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 452-3340 Prov Language: Hebrew, Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co	PPG/Phy # Hematology/ Oncology 5363 068782
Cultural Competence Training Correction of the Provider Training and Experience	•	Provider Training and Experience	

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Freiritee		Frainites	
Encinitas Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Encinitas Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Blumenfeld, Andrew M., M.D. License No: A47863 NPI: 1164459913 320 Santa Fe Dr. # 108 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 631-3000 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	Neurology ¹ 0966 103481	Bodman, Janie M., O.D. License No: OPT10288 NPI: 1235195082 477 N. El Camino Real # C202 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 631-3500 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	Optometrist 5142 139836
Cultural Competence Training Con	npleted:	Cultural Competence Training Con	
Provider Training and Experience: Bodman, Janie M., O.D. License No: OPT10288 NPI: 1235195082 477 N. El Camino Real # C202 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 631-3500 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience:	0966 139836	Provider Training and Experience: Bremner, Luke F., M.D. License No: A89564 NPI: 1982676896 332 Santa Fe Dr. # 110 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 943-6700 X164 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience:	Orthopedic Surgery 0966 216466 mpleted:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Address PPG/P	Encinitas alty/ Specialist Name and y # Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Bremner, Luke F., M.D. Ortho	edic Bunyak, Alexandra R., gery	M.D. Physical Medicine Rehab ¹
	 466 License No: A78808 NPI: 1609968346 317 N. El Camino Real Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 632-1090 Prov Language: Russia Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: 	0966 109508 I # 408 ⁴ an
	F 9 AM - 3 PM cine Cultural Competence 1	
	nab ¹ Provider Training and I 508 Bunyak, Alexandra R.,	
317 N. El Camino Real # 408 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 632-1090 Prov Language: Russian Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: TU 9 AM - 4 PM, W-TH 8:30 AM - 5 F 9 AM - 3 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:	Accessibility:*:	5142 109508 I # 408 ⁴ an /, W-TH 8:30 AM - 5 PM, Fraining Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Franktas			
Encinitas Specialist Name and		Encinitas Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Bunyak, Alexandra R., M.D.		Butler, Ashley K., O.D.	Optometrist
	Rehab ¹	License No: OPT14205	0966 171352
License No: A78808	1921 109508	NPI: 1386932374	
NPI: 1609968346		477 N. El Camino Real # C202 ⁴	
317 N. El Camino Real # 504		Encinitas, CA 92024	
Encinitas, CA 92024		(760) 631-3500	
(760) 632-1090		Office Staff Language:	
Prov Language: Russian		Accessibility:*:	
Office Staff Language:		Hours: W 7 AM - 4 PM, TH-F 7 AM	/I - 5 PM
Accessibility:*:		Cultural Competence Training Con	
Hours: M,TH 8:30 AM - 5 PM	, TU,F 9 AM - 5	Provider Training and Experience:	
PM		Butler, Ashley K., O.D.	Optometrist
Cultural Competence Training		License No: OPT14205	5142 171352
Provider Training and Experie		NPI: 1386932374	
Butler, Ashley K., O.D.	Optometrist	477 N. El Camino Real # C202 ⁴	
License No: OPT14205	1920 171352	Encinitas, CA 92024	
NPI: 1386932374	-1	(760) 631-3500	
477 N. El Camino Real # C20	24	Office Staff Language:	I
Encinitas, CA 92024		Accessibility:*:	
(760) 631-3500		Hours: W 7 AM - 4 PM, TH-F 7 AM - 5 PM	
Office Staff Language:		Cultural Competence Training Con	
Accessibility:*:		Provider Training and Experience:	
Hours: W 7 AM - 4 PM, TH-F		Butler, Ashley K., O.D.	Optometrist
Cultural Competence Training		License No: OPT14205	1921 171352
Provider Training and Experie	ence:	NPI: 1386932374	
		477 N. El Camino Real # $C202^4$	
		Encinitas, CA 92024	
		(760) 631-3500	
		Office Staff Language:	
		Accessibility:*:	
		Hours: W 7 AM - 4 PM, TH-F 7 AN	
		Cultural Competence Training Con	
		Provider Training and Experience:	1

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Encinitas Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Encinitas Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Carlos, Brian D., M.D.	/Cardiology Cardiovascular Disease ¹		Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease
License No: C52220 NPI: 1730127515 320 Santa Fe Dr. # 204 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 944-7300 Office Staff Language: Spanis Accessibility:*: Hours: W 7 AM - 4 PM, TH-F Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie Cederquist, Lynette C., M.D. License No: G62324 NPI: 1568498095 1200 Garden View Rd. # 200 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 634-6661 Prov Language: Spanish	0966 136639 h 7 AM - 5 PM Completed: nce: Internal Medicine ¹ 5142 011678	License No: G64921 NPI: 1790753770 320 Santa Fe Dr. # 204 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 944-7300 Prov Language: French Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C	0966 023680 ompleted:
Office Staff Language: Spanis Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,R Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie	,E,T) Completed:	Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 944-7300 Prov Language: French Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Freizites		Frainites	
Encinitas Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Encinitas Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Cohen, Edward S., M.D. License No: G56844		Dandan, Imad S., M.D. License No: A45893	General Surgery ¹ 0966 146798
NPI: 1093756827 320 Santa Fe Dr. # 305 ⁴		NPI: 1982708384 320 Santa Fe Dr. # 300 ⁴	
Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 436-4558 Office Staff Language:		Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 753-5667 Prov Language: Arabic, French	Spanish
Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:		Hours: W,F 9 AM - 6 PM, M 2 F Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Cook, Craig D., D.C. License No: DC20146 NPI: 1720096373 1465 Encinitas Blvd. # H ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 632-5445 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: W,F 9 AM - 6 PM, M 2 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience: Cook, Craig D., D.C. License No: DC20146 NPI: 1720096373 1465 Encinitas Blvd. # H ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 632-5445 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: W,F 9 AM - 6 PM, M 2 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	Chiropractor 0966 054984 - 6 PM npleted: Chiropractor 5142 054984 - 6 PM npleted:	Provider Training and Experien Dennish, Andrew S., M.D. License No: A99253 NPI: 1013085810 320 Santa Fe Dr. # 204 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 944-7300 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: W,F 9 AM - 6 PM, M 2 F	ce: Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease ¹ 0966 136944 0966 136944

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Encinitas		Encinitas	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Dennish, Andrew S., M.D.		Dent, Stephen M., M.D.	Otolaryngology
	Cardiovascular		(ENT)
		License No: A96200	5142 160372
License No: A99253	5142 136944	NPI: 1215943139	
NPI: 1013085810		477 N. El Camino Real # 202 ⁴	
320 Santa Fe Dr. # 204 ⁴		Encinitas, CA 92024	
Encinitas, CA 92024		(760) 479-2100	
(760) 944-7300		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
•	Accessibility:*:		M - 6 PM
Hours: W,F 9 AM - 6 PM, M 2 P		Cultural Competence Training C	ompleted:
Cultural Competence Training C	•	Provider Training and Experience	e:
Provider Training and Experience		Engstrom, Kelly A., CNM	Certified Nurse
Dent, Stephen M., M.D.	Otolaryngology		Midwife
		License No: NMW1786	5142 141983
License No: A96200	0966 160372	NPI: 1720188550	
NPI: 1215943139		320 Santa Fe Dr. # 300 ⁴	
477 N. El Camino Real # 202^4		Encinitas, CA 92024	
Encinitas, CA 92024		(760) 901-5200	
(760) 479-2100		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*:	
•	Accessibility:*:		
Hours: W,F 9 AM - 6 PM, M 2 P		Hours: W,F 9 AM - 6 PM, M 2 P	
Cultural Competence Training C	•	Cultural Competence Training C	•
Provider Training and Experience	ce:	Provider Training and Experience	e:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Suppide 1		Specialty/
		Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Hematology/	Galloway, Gillian Q., M.D.	General Surgery ¹
	•	5142 051985
		•••••••••
	303 Santa Fe Dr. ⁴	
	Prov Language: Cantonese, M	landarin,
	Spanish, Thai	
	Office Staff Language:	
	Accessibility:*:	
	Hours: F 9 AM - 2 PM, M-TH 8	3 AM - 4:30 PM
•	Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
	Provider Training and Experie	nce:
•••	Gelb, Robert I., M.D.	Orthopedic
0966 051985		Surgery ¹
		0966 023685
darin,		
		h
	•	
/I - 4:30 PM		
mpleted:		-
:	Provider Training and Experie	nce:
	PPG/Phy # Hematology/ Oncology	Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 635-9185 Prov Language: Cantonese, M Spanish, Thai Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: - 6 PM mpleted: Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie Gelb, Robert I., M.D. 0966 051985 License No: G54043 NPI: 1710079314 332 Santa Fe Dr. # 110 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 943-6700 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Encinitas		Encinitas	
•		Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phv #
AddressPPGelb, Robert I., M.D.OrLicense No: G540435142NPI: 17100793145142332 Santa Fe Dr. # 1104Encinitas, CA 92024(760) 943-6700Prov Language: SpanishOffice Staff Language: SpanishAccessibility:*:Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PMCultural Competence Training CompleteProvider Training and Experience:Gerber, Michele M., M.D.OfGyn	G/Phy # thopedic Surgery ¹ 023685	Address Gladsjo, Julie A., M.D. License No: A98641 NPI: 1629234380 477 N. El Camino Real # D308 Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 436-2300 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience: Glenn, Jamieson S., M.D. License No: A89805 NPI: 1043418452 320 Santa Fe Dr. # 300 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 230-5188 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	PPG/Phy # Dermatology 5142 064207 mpleted: Orthopedic Surgery ¹ 0966 157000
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Complete Provider Training and Experience:	ed:	Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Encinitas		Encinitas	
Specialist Name and	Specialtv/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address		Address	PPG/Phy #
Glenn, Jamieson S., M.D. License No: A89805 NPI: 1043418452 320 Santa Fe Dr. # 3004	Orthopedic	Goldman, Jessica R., O.D. License No: OPT14116 NPI: 1740596147 477 N. El Camino Real # C202 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024	Optometrist 1920 171331
Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 230-5188 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com	pleted:	(760) 631-3500 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: F 7 AM - 4 PM, M-TH 7 A Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	ompleted:
Provider Training and Experience: Goldman, Jessica R., O.D. License No: OPT14116 NPI: 1740596147 477 N. El Camino Real # C202 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 631-3500 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: F 7 AM - 4 PM, M-TH 7 AM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience:	1921 171331 - 7 PM		Plastic Surgery ¹ 0966 193860 ompleted:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Encipitac		Encinitas	
Encinitas Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
			-
Hamzei, Ali R., M.D.	0,	Hatfield, James P., DPM	Podiatry ¹
		License No: E1834	5142 022077
License No: A62682	0966 110588	NPI: 1255324612	
NPI: 1376511188	0000 110000	501 N. LI Gamino Real # 201	
320 Santa Fe Dr. # 204 ⁴		Encinitas, CA 92024	
Encinitas, CA 92024		(760) 436-8667	
(760) 944-7300		Prov Language: Spanish	
Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish		Office Staff Language: Self Reported Accessibility:*:	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T)	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Col	mnleted:
Cultural Competence Training Co	ompleted:	Provider Training and Experience:	
Provider Training and Experience		Helton, Derek A., M.D.	Hematology/
Hatfield, James P., DPM	Podiatry ¹	Heiton, Derek A., M.D.	Oncology ¹
License No: E1834	0966 022077	License No: A76208	5142 138881
NPI: 1255324612		NPI: 1801992839	
501 N. El Camino Real # 201 ⁴		1200 Garden View Rd. # 200 ⁴	
Encinitas, CA 92024		Encinitas, CA 92024	
(760) 436-8667		(760) 536-7700	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Self Reported Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,R,E,T)
Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T)		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM	-
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Con	mpleted:
Cultural Competence Training Control Provider Training and Experience	•	Provider Training and Experience	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Encinitas Specialist Name and Address	PPG/Phy #		Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Hemperly, Stephen E., D.O. ³ License No: 20A14658 NPI: 1013277045 477 N. El Camino Real # D308 Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 436-5482 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience Hong, Eric A., M.D.	5142 220569 mpleted:	Hong, Eric A., M.D. License No: A101767 NPI: 1013162452 320 Santa Fe Dr. # 204 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 944-7300 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C	
	Cardiovascular Disease	Provider Training and Experience	
License No: A101767 NPI: 1013162452 320 Santa Fe Dr. # 204 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 944-7300 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	0966 195438 mpleted:		•

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Encinitas		Encinitas		
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/	
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #	
Hooper, William W., M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹	Hooper, William W., M.D.	Pulmonary	
License No: G35446	5142 520466		Medicine ¹	
NPI: 1720052988		License No: G35446	5142 520466	
320 Santa Fe Dr. # 101 ⁴		NPI: 1720052988		
Encinitas, CA 92024		320 Santa Fe Dr. # 101 ⁴		
(760) 753-3424		Encinitas, CA 92024		
Office Staff Language:		(760) 753-3424		
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language:		
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:		
Cultural Competence Training	g Completed:	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		
	Provider Training and Experience:		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Hooper, William W., M.D.	Pulmonary	Provider Training and Experience	e:	
•	Medicine ¹		Pulmonary	
License No: G35446	0966 520466		Medicine	
NPI: 1720052988		License No: G42320	0966 007547	
320 Santa Fe Dr. # 101 ⁴		NPI: 1912015637		
Encinitas, CA 92024		320 Santa Fe Dr. # 308 ⁴		
(760) 753-3424		Encinitas, CA 92024		
Office Staff Language:		(760) 230-8994		
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language:		
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:		
Cultural Competence Training	g Completed:	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM		
Provider Training and Experie	ence:	Cultural Competence Training C	•	
		Provider Training and Experience	e:	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Encinitas Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Encinitas Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Horn, Matthew J., M.D. License No: G42320 NPI: 1912015637 320 Santa Fe Dr. # 308 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 230-8994 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience: Hsing, Andrew Y., M.D. ³ License No: A127271 NPI: 1790769131 320 Santa Fe Dr. # 107B Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 230-8994 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	Pulmonary Medicine 5142 007547 npleted: Pulmonary Medicine ¹ 5142 208455	Iyengar, Srinivas S., M.D. ³ License No: A105824 NPI: 1104030055 477 N. El Camino Real # A304 Encinitas, CA 92024 (858) 432-2700 Prov Language: Kannada, Span Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience Juma, Saad, M.D. License No: A42398 NPI: 1013931930 320 Santa Fe Dr. # 108 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 753-8373 Prov Language: Arabic Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C	Ophthalmology ¹ 5142 155384 ish completed: ce: Urology ¹ 0966 008342

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

ncinitas			
	Specialt /	Encinitas Specialist Name and	Specialt /
pecialist Name and		Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
			-
	5142 008342	Rumanek, Jan, M.D.	Cardiovascular
	0112 000012		Disease ¹
		License No: A102299	0966 145022
		NPI: 1316908775	
•		320 Santa Fe Dr. # 204 ⁴	
,		Encinitas, CA 92024	
		(760) 944-7300	
		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
ours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
ultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM	
ovider Training and Experience	•	Cultural Competence Training C	•
atzman, Lee R., M.D. ³	Dphthalmology ¹		
cense No: A135673	5142 221639	Kulhanek, Jan, M.D.	Cardiology/
PI: 1912297284			
7 N. El Camino Real # C202 ⁴		Liconso No: A102200	
icinitas, CA 92024			5142 145022
fice Staff Language:			
ccessibility:*:			
ours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM			
ultural Competence Training Co	•		
ovider Training and Experience	:	-	
			ompleted:
			-
ddress ma, Saad, M.D. cense No: A42398 PI: 1013931930 20 Santa Fe Dr. # 108 ⁴ ncinitas, CA 92024 60) 753-8373 rov Language: Arabic ffice Staff Language: Spanish ccessibility:*: burs: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM ultural Competence Training Co rovider Training and Experience atzman, Lee R., M.D. ³ cense No: A135673 PI: 1912297284 7 N. El Camino Real # C202 ⁴ ncinitas, CA 92024 60) 631-3500 ffice Staff Language: ccessibility:*: burs: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM	PPG/Phy # Urology ¹ 5142 008342 mpleted: Dphthalmology ¹ 5142 221639	Address Kulhanek, Jan, M.D. License No: A102299 NPI: 1316908775 320 Santa Fe Dr. # 204 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 944-7300 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experienc	PPG/Phy Cardiolog Cardiovascu Diseas 0966 1450 ompleted: e: Cardiovascu Diseas 5142 1450

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Fracticitae			
Encinitas Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	•	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Kumar, Keeran, M.D.	Anesthesiology ¹	Kumar, Piyush, M.D.	Gastroenterology
License No: A95239		License No: A44592	5142 034325
NPI: 1821153453		NPI: 1144305566	
320 Santa Fe Dr. # 3084		477 N. El Camino Real # A3	308 ⁴
Encinitas, CA 92024		Encinitas, CA 92024	
(858) 764-3837		(760) 436-8881	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: French, Hir	ndi
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language: Span	nish
Hours: F 8:30 AM - 4:30 PM,	M-TH 8:30 AM - 5	Accessibility:*:	
PM		Hours: F 8:30 AM - 4:30 PM	1, M-TH 8:30 AM - 5
Cultural Competence Trainin		PM	
Provider Training and Experie		Cultural Competence Traini	•
Kumar, Keeran, M.D.	Anesthesiology ¹	3 1	
License No: A95239	1920 155253	Kumar, Piyush, M.D.	Gastroenterology
NPI: 1821153453		License No: A44592	0966 034325
320 Santa Fe Dr. # 308 ⁴		NPI: 1144305566	
Encinitas, CA 92024		700 Garden View Ct. # 102	4
(858) 764-3837		Encinitas, CA 92024	
Office Staff Language:		(760) 436-8881	
Accessibility:*:		Prov Language: French, Hir	ndi
Hours: F 8:30 AM - 4:30 PM,	M-TH 8:30 AM - 5	Office Staff Language:	
PM Cultural Commentance Trainin	a Oamanlat - di	Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Trainin		Hours: F 8:30 AM - 4:30 PM	1, M-TH 8:30 AM - 5
Provider Training and Experie	ence:	PM Cultural Compositor on Traini	na Oanalata di
		Cultural Competence Traini	o .
		Provider Training and Expe	nence:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Encinitas Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Encinitas Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Lieberman, Ronald E., DPM License No: E3332		Lobatz, Michael A., M.D. License No: G38353	Neurology 0966 010282
NPI: 1336138015		NPI: 1619912078	
1011 Devonshire Dr. # F ⁴		332 Santa Fe Dr. # 150 ⁴	
Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 942-1890		Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 942-1390	
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Co	-
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Provider Training and Experience	
Provider Training and Experience Lieberman, Ronald E., DPM	: Podiatry	Loren, Gregory J., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery ¹
License No: E3332		License No: G75140	0966 066246
NPI: 1336138015		NPI: 1578655106	
1011 Devonshire Dr. # F ⁴		332 Santa Fe Dr. # 110 ⁴	
Encinitas, CA 92024		Encinitas, CA 92024	
(760) 942-1890		(760) 943-6700	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	mplatad
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•	Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Specialtv/		Specialty/
	•	PPG/Phy #
	Lucks, Matthew A., M.D.	Cardiology/
		Cardiovascular
5142 066246		
		5142 111212
	5	
•		
	Y	
	Ludington, Katherine J., M.D.	Cardiology/
		Cardiovascular
	Liconso No: A66026	Disease ¹ 0966 098584
0900 111212		0900 090304
		I
		ion
		lan
malatadu	•	
•		omplotod:
2.	Provider Training and Experience	-
	PPG/Phy # Orthopedic Surgery ¹ 5142 066246 5142 066246 cardiology/ Cardiology/ Cardiology/ Disease ¹	5142 066246 License No: A91447 NPI: 1215905724 320 Santa Fe Dr. # 204 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 944-7300 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experienc Ludington, Katherine J., M.D. Cardiovascular Disease ¹ 0966 111212 License No: A66026 NPI: 1164420469 4401 Manchester Ave. # 106 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 753-0220 Prov Language: French, Hungar Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: pompleted: bilder for the formula of the f

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Encinitas Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Encinitas Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Ludington, Katherine J., M.D. License No: A66026 NPI: 1164420469 4401 Manchester Ave. # 106 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 753-0220 Prov Language: French, Hungari Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease ¹ 5142 098584 an ompleted: a: Ophthalmology ¹ 0966 010478	Lusby Jr, Franklin W., M.D. License No: G41830 NPI: 1265526180 477 N. El Camino Real # C202 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 631-3500 Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish, Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience Magana, Marisa A., M.D. License No: A94464	Ophthalmology ¹ 5142 010478 Turkish
Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	ompleted:	Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Encinitas Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Encinitas Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
NPI: 1356656482 332 Santa Fe Dr. # 110 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 943-6700 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience:	0966 194516 pleted:	Makani, Samir S., M.D. ³ License No: A90479 NPI: 1043385685 320 Santa Fe Drive # 107C Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 230-8994 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training	•
Majors, Erin P., DPM License No: E5057 5 NPI: 1356656482 332 Santa Fe Dr. # 110 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 943-6700 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience:	5142 194516	Provider Training and Experien Mansour, Ahmad M., M.D. License No: A105973 NPI: 1487882478 700 Garden View Ct. # 102 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 783-0441 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experien	Gastroenterology ¹ 0966 163660 Completed:

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Encinitas Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Encinitas Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
McClay, Edward F., M.D.	Hematology/ Oncology ¹	McGinty, Patrick M., M.D.	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular
License No: G64594	5142 011102		Disease ¹
NPI: 1497727465		License No: A94682	1920 152207
477 N. El Camino Real # D200 ⁴		NPI: 1912127358	
Encinitas, CA 92024		320 Santa Fe Dr. # 204 ⁴	
(760) 452-3340		Encinitas, CA 92024	
Office Staff Language:		(760) 944-7300	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Co	ompleted:	Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience	ə:	Cultural Competence Training Co	•
McGinty, Patrick M., M.D.	Cardiology/	Provider Training and Experience	
	Disease ¹	Meineke, Ryan C., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery ¹
License No: A94682	1921 152207	License No: A101056	0966 186849
NPI: 1912127358		NPI: 1851579015	
320 Santa Fe Dr. # 204 ⁴		351 Santa Fe Dr. # 100 ⁴	
Encinitas, CA 92024		Encinitas, CA 92024	
(760) 944-7300		(760) 633-3130	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training Co	•
Provider Training and Experience	9:	Provider Training and Experience	e :

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Frainites			
Encinitas Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Encinitas Specialist Name and	Spacialty/
Specialist Name and Address	PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Meineke, Ryan C., M.D.	•	Morgan, Todd D., DMD	Oral/ Maxillofacial
Meineke, Nyan O., M.D.	Surgery ¹	Morgan, Todd D., Divid	Surgery
License No: A101056		License No: DD33703	0966 098573
NPI: 1851579015		NPI: 1578786604	
351 Santa Fe Dr. # 100 ⁴		320 Santa Fe Dr. # 105 ⁴	
Encinitas, CA 92024		Encinitas, CA 92024	
(760) 633-3130		(619) 299-6299	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: W 7:30 AM - 3 PM, M	-TU,TH 8 AM - 5
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	PM	
Provider Training and Experience		Cultural Competence Trainin	
		Provider Training and Experi	
License No: G54683	0966 011342	Morgan, Todd D., DMD	Oral/ Maxillofacial
NPI: 1457461741		License No: DD33703	Surgery 5142 098573
477 N. El Camino Real # D 306^4		NPI: 1578786604	5142 090575
Encinitas, CA 92024			
(760) 634-4300		320 Santa Fe Dr. # 105 ⁴	
Prov Language: French, Spanish		Encinitas, CA 92024	
Office Staff Language:		(619) 299-6299 Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	malatadu	Hours: W 7:30 AM - 3 PM, M	-TII TH 8 AM - 5
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	PM	-10,1110 AW - J
Provider Training and Experience	<i>.</i>	Cultural Competence Trainin	a Completed [.]
		Provider Training and Experie	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Encinitas Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Encinitas Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Morris, Jeffrey B., M.D.	-	Naitoh, John, M.D.	
License No: A41008		License No: G82079	5142 064258
NPI: 1093768186	0000 011001	NPI: 1629010509	0112 001200
477 N. El Camino Real # C202 ⁴		320 Santa Fe Dr. # 305 ⁴	
Encinitas, CA 92024		Encinitas, CA 92024	
(760) 631-3500		(760) 436-4558	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: TH-F 7 AM - 5 PM, W 7 A	M - 4 PM	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training C	ompleted:	Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:
Provider Training and Experienc	e:	Provider Training and Experience	<u>.</u>
Murillo, Maria P., M.D. ³	Obstetrics/ Gynecology ¹	Nichols, Stephen P., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery ¹
License No: A75414	5142 101427	License No: G57814	0966 023959
NPI: 1649208349		NPI: 1427145218	
320 Santa Fe Dr. # 300 ⁴		351 Santa Fe Dr. # 100 ⁴	
Encinitas, CA 92024		Encinitas, CA 92024	
(760) 901-5200		(760) 633-3130	
Prov Language: Italian, Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Co	
Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experienc	•	Provider Training and Experience	

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

	Enginitag		
Specialt /		Specialty/	
• •		Specialty/	
		PPG/Phy #	
		Neurology ¹	
Surgery		5142 157211	
0142 023939	NI I. 1300003000		
	320 Santa Fe Dr. # 108 ⁴		
	Encinitas, CA 92024		
	(760) 942-1390		
	Prov Language: Spanish		
	Office Staff Language: Spanish		
	Accessibility:*:		
	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
	Provider Training and Experience		
	Padilla, Patrick J., M.D.	Orthopedic	
0966 157211		Surgery	
	License No: G79160	0966 047593	
	NPI: 1225041676		
	351 Santa Fe Dr. # 100 ⁴		
	Encinitas, CA 92024		
	(760) 633-3130		
	Office Staff Language: Spanish		
	Accessibility:*:		
	Hours: M-TH 8 AM - 5 PM, F 8 AM	1 - 3 PM	
pleted:	Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	
		•	
	PPG/Phy # Orthopedic Surgery ¹ 5142 023959	(760) 942-1390 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience: Padilla, Patrick J., M.D. D966 157211 License No: G79160 NPI: 1225041676 351 Santa Fe Dr. # 100 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 633-3130 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-TH 8 AM - 5 PM, F 8 AM	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Encinitas		Encinitas	
Specialist Name and	• •	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Padilla, Patrick J., M.D.	Orthopedic	Peppers, Timothy A., M.D.	Orthopedic
	Surgery		Surgery ¹
License No: G79160	5142 047593	License No: G77254	5142 069473
NPI: 1225041676		NPI: 1437241981	
351 Santa Fe Dr. # 100 ⁴		320 Santa Fe Dr. # 300 ⁴	
Encinitas, CA 92024		Encinitas, CA 92024	
(760) 633-3130		(760) 230-5188	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-TH 8 AM - 5 PM, F 8 AM	M - 3 PM	Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Hours: M-TH 8 AM - 5 PM, F 8 AM - 3 PM	
Provider Training and Experience	:	Cultural Competence Training Co	ompleted:
Peppers, Timothy A., M.D.	Orthopedic	Provider Training and Experience	e:
	Surgery ¹	Phillips, Erin R., CNM	Certified Nurse
License No: G77254	0966 069473		Midwife
NPI: 1437241981		License No: NMW1857	5142 164061
320 Santa Fe Dr. # 300 ⁴		NPI: 1548490295	
Encinitas, CA 92024		332 Santa Fe Dr. # 110 ⁴	
(760) 230-5188		Encinitas, CA 92024	
Prov Language: Spanish		(760) 827-7500	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-TH 8 AM - 5 PM, F 8 AM	M - 3 PM	Hours: M-TH 8 AM - 5 PM, F 8 A	M - 3 PM
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Cultural Competence Training Co	ompleted:
Provider Training and Experience	:	Provider Training and Experience	e:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Encinitas		Encinitas	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Pleskow, Warren W., M.D.	Allergy/ Immunology ¹	Purcott, Kari L., M.D. License No: A98534 NPI: 1548446602 320 Santa Fe Dr. # 300 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 901-5200	Obstetrics/ Gynecology ¹ 5142 157902
Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-TH 8 AM - 5 PM, F 8 AM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience:	pleted:	Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	e:
	Allergy/ Immunology ¹ 5142 029353	Rajgopal, Ujwala D., M.D. License No: A56387 NPI: 1639111099 320 Santa Fe Dr. # 300 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 753-5667 Prov Language: Gujarati, Hindi, Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Encinitas		Encinitas	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Rajgopal, Ujwala D., M.D. G	eneral Surgery ¹	Rayan, Sunil S., M.D.	General Surgery ¹
License No: A56387	5142 088417	License No: A87655	5142 107973
NPI: 1639111099		NPI: 1174606016	
320 Santa Fe Dr. # 300 ⁴		320 Santa Fe Dr. # 212 ⁴	
Encinitas, CA 92024		Encinitas, CA 92024	
(760) 753-5667		(760) 943-0101	
Prov Language: Gujarati, Hindi, T	amil	Office Staff Language: Spanish	า
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4:30 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training	•
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Provider Training and Experier	
Provider Training and Experience		j = , = ,	Vascular Surgery ¹
Rambur, Tricia E., M.D.		License No: A87655	5142 107973
License No: A77546	Gynecology ¹ 5142 095485		
NPI: 1316962129	5142 095465	520 Ganta i e Di. # 212	
320 Santa Fe Dr. # 300^4		Encinitas, CA 92024	
Encinitas, CA 92024		(760) 943-0101	
(760) 901-5200		Office Staff Language: Spanish	1
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4:30 PM	Completed
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experier	•
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Neurology ¹
Provider Training and Experience	•	Rosenberg, Jay H., M.D. License No: G17059	5142 096878
		NPI: 1609804848	5142 090070
		320 Santa Fe Dr. # 108 ⁴	
		Encinitas, CA 92024	
		(760) 942-1390 Office Staff Language: Spanisł	2
		Accessibility:*:	1
		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
		Cultural Competence Training	Completed [.]
		Provider Training and Experier	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

— • • •		_	
Encinitas Specialist Name and	Specialtv/	Encinitas Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Rosenberg, Jay H., M.D.	Neurology ¹	Ruetenik, Brad W., DPM	General Surgery ¹
License No: G17059	0966 096878	License No: E3866	5142 144769
NPI: 1609804848		NPI: 1093706590	
332 Santa Fe Dr. # 150 ⁴		1011 Devonshire Dr. # F ⁴	
Encinitas, CA 92024		Encinitas, CA 92024	
(760) 631-3000		(760) 942-1890	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: F 8 AM - 11 AM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training C	
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	
Rosenberg, Jay H., M.D.	Neurology ¹		Neurology ¹
License No: G17059	5142 096878	License No: A62263	0966 074552
NPI: 1609804848		NPI: 1831132109	
332 Santa Fe Dr. # 150 ⁴		320 Santa Fe Dr. # 108 ⁴	
Encinitas, CA 92024		Encinitas, CA 92024	
(760) 631-3000		(760) 942-1390	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	•
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: F 8 AM - 11 AM	
Cultural Competence Training Co		Cultural Competence Training C	
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	
	eneral Surgery ¹		Neurology ¹
License No: E3866	0966 144769	License No: A62263	5142 074552
NPI: 1093706590		NPI: 1831132109	
1011 Devonshire Dr. $\# F^4$		320 Santa Fe Dr. # 108 ⁴	
Encinitas, CA 92024		Encinitas, CA 92024	
(760) 942-1890		(760) 942-1390	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: F 8 AM - 11 AM	malatad	Hours: F 8 AM - 11 AM	Completed
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•	Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	•
	•		JG.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Encinitas		Encinitas	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Salel, Antone F., M.D.	Cardiovascular	Savage, Robert T., M.D. License No: G27715	Pulmonary Medicine 0966 015018
License No: G15832 NPI: 1699794230 320 Santa Fe Dr. # 204 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 944-7300 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: F 8 AM - 11 AM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience Salel, Antone F., M.D.	0966 520526 ompleted: e: Cardiology/	NPI: 1881694891 320 Santa Fe Dr. # 308 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 230-8994 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience Savage, Robert T., M.D. License No: G27715	ompleted:
License No: G15832 NPI: 1699794230 320 Santa Fe Dr. # 204 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 944-7300 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: F 8 AM - 11 AM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	Disease ¹ 5142 520526 ompleted:		ompleted:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Encinitas		Encinitas	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
	-		
Schim, Jack D., M.D.	•••	Seradj, John B., M.D.	Obstetrics/ Gynecology ¹
License No: G48807	5142 015142	License No: A32900	5142 520398
NPI: 1346276375		NPI: 1023180650	5142 520550
320 Santa Fe Dr. # 108 ⁴		477 N. El Camino Real # A308 ⁴	
Encinitas, CA 92024			
(760) 942-1390		Encinitas, CA 92024	
Prov Language: Spanish		(760) 942-6120 Provil anguago: Farai	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Farsi Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM		Hours: M 2 PM - 5 PM, TU,TH 9	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	9 AM - 12 PM	-101 - 5 1 101, 00
Provider Training and Experience		Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted.
Seradj, John B., M.D.	Obstetrics/ Gynecology ¹		•
License No: A32900	0966 520398	· · · ·	Dermatology ¹
NPI: 1023180650	0000 020000	License No: G83901	1920 085226
477 N. El Camino Real # A308 ⁴		NPI: 1811913221	1020 000220
Encinitas, CA 92024		320 Santa Fe Dr. # 303 ⁴	
(760) 942-6120		Encinitas, CA 92024	
Prov Language: Farsi		(760) 944-8080	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Arabic, Farsi, Sp	anish
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M 2 PM - 5 PM, TU,TH 9 A	M-5 PM W	Accessibility:*:	
9 AM - 12 PM		Hours: M 2 PM - 5 PM, TU,TH 9	AM - 5 PM. W
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		9 AM - 12 PM	, ••
Provider Training and Experience:		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
		Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Encinitas		Encinitas	
Specialist Name and		Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Shahan, Fred F., M.D.	Dermatology ¹	Simpson, Lex A., M.D.	Orthopedic
License No: G83901	0966 085226		Surgery ¹
NPI: 1811913221		License No: G55564	0966 570149
320 Santa Fe Dr. # 303 ⁴		NPI: 1003908674	
Encinitas, CA 92024		332 Santa Fe Dr. # 110 ⁴	
(760) 944-8080		Encinitas, CA 92024	
Prov Language: Arabic, Farsi, Sp	anish	(760) 943-6700	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Hours: M 2 PM - 5 PM, TU,TH 9	AM - 5 PM, W	Accessibility:*:	
9 AM - 12 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training Con	
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience:	
Shahan, Fred F., M.D.	Dermatology ¹	Simpson, Lex A., M.D.	Orthopedic
License No: G83901	5142 085226	Lissnes No. OFFECA	Surgery ¹
NPI: 1811913221		License No: G55564	5142 570149
320 Santa Fe Dr. # 303 ⁴		NPI: 1003908674	
Encinitas, CA 92024		332 Santa Fe Dr. # 110 ⁴	
(760) 944-8080		Encinitas, CA 92024	
Prov Language: Arabic, Farsi, Sp	anish	(760) 943-6700	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Hours: M 2 PM - 5 PM, TU, TH 9	AM - 5 PM, W	Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
9 AM - 12 PM			malatadi
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training Con	•
Provider Training and Experience	2	Provider Training and Experience:	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

— • • •		— • •	
Encinitas Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Encinitas Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Skyhar, Michael J., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery ¹	Subramanian, Rupa, M.D.	Hematology/ Oncology
License No: G49600 NPI: 1578655114	•••	License No: A67026 NPI: 1376547174	5142 104226
310 Santa Fe Dr. # 112 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 690-3800		1200 Garden View Rd. # 200 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 536-7700	
Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*:		Prov Language: Hindi, Spanish, 1 Vietnamese	^r agalog, Tamil,
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience		Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,R,E,T Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM	Γ)
Skyhar, Michael J., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery ¹		•
License No: G49600 NPI: 1578655114	5142 028553	Tallman, Garrett J., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery ¹
310 Santa Fe Dr. # 112 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024		License No: G84239 NPI: 1932176898	0966 076595
(760) 690-3800 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*:		320 Santa Fe Dr. # 301 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 633-4700	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:	
Provider Training and Experience	:	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	-

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Encinitas	Encinitas
	Specialist Name and Specialty/
Tallman, Garrett J., M.D.Orthopedic Surgery1License No: G842395142 076595NPI: 1932176898320 Santa Fe Dr. # 3014Encinitas, CA 92024(760) 633-4700Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:4Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM6Cultural Competence Training Completed:6Provider Training and Experience:7Tompkins, Stacy D., M.D.DermatologyLicense No: A529585142 069859NPI: 12554182655477 N. El Camino Real # D3086Encinitas, CA 92024(760) 436-2300Prov Language: French6Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:6Hours: W 9 AM - 4 PM6Cuttural Competence Training Completed:6Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:6Hours: W 9 AM - 4 PM6Cuttural Competence Training Completed:6Cutural Competence Training Comp	Toosie, Katayoun, M.D.General SurgeryLicense No: A602115142 096019NPI: 15684710925142 096019351 Santa Fe Dr. # 2204Encinitas, CA 92024(760) 634-2411Prov Language: Farsi, French, SpanishOffice Staff Language: Accessibility:*:Accessibility:*:Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PMCultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:Tucker, Mary K., P.A. ³ Family PracticeLicense No: PA536715142 223467NPI: 13062970725142 223467477 N. El Camino Real # A2084Encinitas, CA 92024(760) 479-3900Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB)Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PMCultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Encinitas Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Encinitas Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Varshney, Neeta, M.D. License No: A114113 NPI: 1689806606 477 N. El Camino Real # C202 ⁴		Vicario, Daniel, M.D. License No: A43512 NPI: 1912933326 1200 Garden View Rd. # 200 ⁴	Internal Medicine ¹ 5142 017715
Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 631-3500 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 536-7700 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanis Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,R, Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM	
Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	•	Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experier	•
Varshney, Neeta, M.D. License No: A114113 NPI: 1689806606 477 N. El Camino Real # C202 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 631-3500 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	Ophthalmology ¹ 5142 198143	Vicario, Daniel, M.D. License No: A43512 NPI: 1912933326 1200 Garden View Rd. # 200 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 536-7700 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanis Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,R, Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM	Oncology ¹ 5142 017715 h E,T)
Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	•	Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experies	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Encinitas Specialist Name and Address		Encinitas Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Viechnicki, Tara M., M.D.		Wang, Anchi, M.D. License No: A79381	Neurology ¹ 5142 094953
NPI: 1235156837 477 N. El Camino Real # C202 ⁴		NPI: 1093744542 320 Santa Fe Dr. # 108 ⁴	
Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 631-3500		Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 942-1390	
Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:		Prov Language: Mandarin, Spanis Office Staff Language: Spanish	h
Hours: TH-F 7 AM - 5 PM, W 7 AM - 4 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:		Hours: TH-F 7 AM - 5 PM, W 7 AM - 4 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:	
License No: C54787	Dphthalmology ¹ 1920 171330	Wang, Chunyang T., M.D.	Neurology ¹
NPI: 1235156837 477 N. El Camino Real # C202 ⁴		License No: A105660 NPI: 1386890770	5142 204602
Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 631-3500		320 Santa Fe Dr. # 108 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024	
Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:		(760) 631-3000 Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Hours: TH-F 7 AM - 5 PM, W 7 Al Cultural Competence Training Co		Accessibility:*:	
Provider Training and Experience	•	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Encinitas		Encinitas	
Specialist Name and		Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Westerlund, L. Erik, M.D.	Surgery ¹	Westermeyer, Travis C., DPM	Podiatry
NPI: 1407948052 332 Santa Fe Dr. # 110 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 943-6700 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience:	0966 099418 pleted:	License No: E2306 NPI: 1538122718 320 Santa Fe Dr. # 309 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 753-1188 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience:	•
Westerlund, L. Erik, M.D. License No: A79569 & NPI: 1407948052 332 Santa Fe Dr. # 110 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 943-6700 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience:	Orthopedic Surgery ¹ 5142 099418 pleted:	Zupancic, Michael J., M.D. License No: A91184 NPI: 1326051616 332 Santa Fe Dr. # 150 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 942-1390 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience:	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Encinitas Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Escondido Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Zupancic, Michael J., M.D. License No: A91184 NPI: 1326051616 332 Santa Fe Dr. # 150 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 942-1390 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	Neurology ¹ 5142 189738 ompleted:		Urology ¹ 0966 102557
Escondido Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Anthony, Julian N., M.D. License No: A82316 NPI: 1841392552	Urology ¹ 5142 102557
Aiken, Margot J., M.D. License No: A40833 NPI: 1952476236 625 Citracado Pkwy. # 108 Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 743-1431 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	Endocrinology 0966 500177	1955 Citracado Pkwy. # 302 ⁴ Escondido, CA 92029 (760) 743-5111 Prov Language: Spanish, Tagalog Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	mpleted:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

alty/ ıy #	
etrist	
1505	
Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:	
ology	
1664	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Escondido		Escondido	
Specialist Name and Special Sp		Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Bulkin, Anatoly J., M.D. Vascular Su	rgery ¹	Bulkin, Anatoly J., M.D.	Vascular Surgery ¹
		License No: G79826	1921 104431
NPI: 1275593154		NPI: 1275593154	
625 W. Citracado Pkwy. # 203		625 W. Citracado Pkwy. # 203	}
Escondido, CA 92025		Escondido, CA 92025	
(760) 739-7666		(760) 739-7666	
Prov Language: Russian, Spanish		Prov Language: Russian, Spa	nish
Office Staff Language: French, Romanian,		Office Staff Language: French	, Romanian,
Spanish		Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Cultural Competence Training	-
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experie	
Bulkin, Anatoly J., M.D. Vascular Su	0,	J ,	Vascular Surgery
)4431	License No: A123245	0966 196693
NPI: 1275593154		NPI: 1376860056	
625 W. Citracado Pkwy. # 203		625 Citracado Pkwy. # 203	
Escondido, CA 92025		Escondido, CA 92025	
(760) 739-7666		(760) 739-7666	
Prov Language: Russian, Spanish		Prov Language: Korean	
Office Staff Language: French, Romanian,		Office Staff Language:	
Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training	-
Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experie	nce:

¹Board Certified

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Escondido Specialist Name and Address		Escondido Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Chesler, Bradley H., M.D. License No: A43963 NPI: 1629071469 1955 Citracado Pkwy # 203 ⁴ Escondido, CA 92029 (760) 738-5533 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie Chesler, Bradley H., M.D. License No: A43963 NPI: 1629071469 1955 Citracado Pkwy # 203 ⁴ Escondido, CA 92029 (760) 738-5533 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4:30 PM	Physical Medicine Rehab ¹ 0966 019915 Completed: nce: Physical Medicine Rehab ¹ 5142 019915	Eisenberg, Steven G., D.O. License No: 20A8293 NPI: 1831162627 625 W. Citracado Pkwy. # 110 Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 747-8935 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience Eisenberg, Steven G., D.O. License No: 20A8293 NPI: 1831162627 625 W. Citracado Pkwy. # 110 Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 747-8935 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	Hematology ¹ 5142 097433 mpleted: Oncology ¹ 5142 097433
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie	Completed:	•	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Escondido		Escondido	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Feldman, Ronald E., M.D.	Gastroenterology ¹	Gokaldas, Reshma, M.D. ³	Neurology ¹
License No: G24019	0966 004883	License No: A138459	0966 220860
NPI: 1962448498		NPI: 1083015846	
488 E. Valley Pkwy. # 313 ⁴		1955 Citracado Pkwy. # 102	
Escondido, CA 92025		Escondido, CA 92029	
(760) 741-6976		(760) 631-3000	
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training	•
Cultural Competence Training	•	Provider Training and Experien	
Provider Training and Experie		Gorwit, Jeffrey I., M.D.	Cardiology/
Gilbert, Christopher R., M.D.	Cardiology/		Cardiovascular
	Cardiovascular	License No: G25365	Disease ¹ 0966 006180
License No: A35403		NPI: 1891798658	0900 000 100
NPI: 1487657243	0000 000700	1955 Citracado Pkwy. ⁴	
1955 Citracado Pkwy. ⁴		Escondido, CA 92029	
Escondido, CA 92029		(760) 743-0546	
(760) 743-0546		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training	Completed [.]
Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie	•	Provider Training and Experien	•

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Facandida		Feeendide	
Escondido Specialist Name and	•	Escondido Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Grasso, Gina M., O.D.	Optometrist	Gualberto, Gary C., M.D.	Neurology ¹
License No: OPT11139	0966 145034	License No: C138319	0966 216449
NPI: 1700899952		NPI: 1689875668	
810 E. Ohio Ave. ⁴		1955 Citracado Pkwy. # 102	
Escondido, CA 92025		Escondido, CA 92029	
(760) 746-3937		(760) 631-3000	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-TH 8 AM - 4 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training Co	
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	
Greenstein, Joshua K., M.D.	Nephrology ¹		Neurology ¹
License No: A68100	0966 103487	License No: C138319	5142 216449
NPI: 1104881457		NPI: 1689875668	
625 E. Grand Ave. # D ⁴		1955 Citracado Pkwy. # 102	
Escondido, CA 92025		Escondido, CA 92029	
(760) 745-1551		(760) 631-3000	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	_
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	
Greenstein, Joshua K., M.D. ³		Hariharan, Radhika S., M.D. ³	Endocrinology
License No: A68100	0966 103487	License No: C138247	0966 227401
NPI: 1104881457		NPI: 1548447865	
631 E. Grand Ave.		625 Citracado Pkwy. # 108	
Escondido, CA 92025		Escondido, CA 92025	
(760) 294-1660		(760) 743-1431	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	man lata d	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	manlatadi
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training Co	•
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	

¹Board Certified

³Physician is currently not available through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Escondido Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Escondido Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Jones, Thomas A., M.D.		Kadesky, Yale M., M.D.	Plastic Surgery ¹
License No: G51735	0966 008283	License No: C50002	0966 051399
NPI: 1922005859		NPI: 1437343605	
1955 Citracado Pkwy. # 302 ⁴		1101 E. Pennsylvania Ave. ⁴	
Escondido, CA 92029		Escondido, CA 92025	
(760) 743-5111		(760) 741-5466	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,R,E)		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experier	
Jones, Thomas A., M.D.		Kadesky, Yale M., M.D.	Plastic Surgery ¹
License No: G51735	5142 008283	License No: C50002	5142 051399
NPI: 1922005859		NPI: 1437343605	
1955 Citracado Pkwy. # 302 ⁴		1101 E. Pennsylvania Ave. ⁴	
Escondido, CA 92029		Escondido, CA 92025	
(760) 743-5111		(760) 741-5466	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,R,E)		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	0 1 1 1
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training	
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experier	ice:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Escondido Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Escondido Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Khawar, Osman S., M.D. License No: A92165 (NPI: 1598813644	Nephrology ¹ 0966 148696	Leahy, Dennis R., M.D.	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease ¹
625 E. Grand Ave. # D ⁴ Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 745-1551 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience:	pleted:	License No: G29437 NPI: 1619970480 1955 Citracado Pkwy. ⁴ Escondido, CA 92029 (760) 743-0546 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-TH 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co	0966 009714
, , .	0966 009282	Drovidor Training and Experience	Nephrology ¹ 0966 010110

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Escondido Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Escondido Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Malek, Mikhail R., M.D. License No: A50952 NPI: 1467455212 1955 Citracado Pkwy. ⁴ Escondido, CA 92029 (760) 743-0546 Prov Language: Arabic Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience:	•		nce: Obstetrics/
Mann III, Joseph M., M.D. License No: G21242 NPI: 1851389977 163 N. Date St. ⁴ Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 747-7272 Office Staff Language: Spanish, S Accessibility:*: Hours: F 8:30 AM - 12 PM, M-TH 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience:	Orthopedic Surgery ¹ 0966 010742 Swedish 8:30 AM - mpleted:	License No: A119682 NPI: 1063616639 488 E. Valley Pkwy. # 310 ⁴ Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 233-1896 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experien	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Feeradide		Feeendide	
Escondido Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Escondido Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Mcgraw, Charles J., M.D. ³		Moldovan, Stefan, M.D.	General Surgery ¹
License No: A115348		License No: A56200	0966 105376
	0900 220203		0900 105570
NPI: 1215170303		NPI: 1245291624	
1955 Citracado Pkwy. # 100		635 E. Grand Ave. ⁴	
Escondido, CA 92029		Escondido, CA 92025	
(760) 743-3873		(760) 739-7666	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: French, Roi	manian, Spanish
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experien		Cultural Competence Trainir	•
Moir, George D., M.D.	Cardiology/		
	Cardiovascular	Mulder, Nicole B., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹
License No: C36411	0966 083873	License No: A75895	0966 093454
NPI: 1063411544	0900 003073	NPI: 1356373567	
		810 E. Ohio Ave. ⁴	
810 E. Grand Ave. ⁴		Escondido, CA 92025	
Escondido, CA 92025		(760) 746-3937	
(760) 741-9318		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	N I - 4 1	Cultural Competence Trainin	•
Cultural Competence Training (Provider Training and Experien	•	Provider Training and Exper	ience:

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Escondido Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Escondido Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Mulvihill, Daniel F., M.D. License No: G55384 NPI: 1124021969 1955 Citracado Pkwy. ⁴ Escondido, CA 92029 (760) 743-0546 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training O Provider Training and Experience Neyaz, Mohammed D., D.O. ³ License No: 20A13534 NPI: 1245459973 631 E. Grand Ave. Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 294-1660 Prov Language: Hindi, Urdu Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training O	Cardiovascular Disease ¹ 0966 019873 completed: completed: 0966 206955	License No: G38629 NPI: 1477519205 810 E. Ohio Ave. ⁴ Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 745-9500 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience Polishuk, Paul V., M.D. License No: G84309	Urology 0966 570472

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

	Escondido	
Specialty/		Specialty/
	-	PPG/Phy #
		Neurology ¹
5142 570472	License No: 20A13609	0966 223822
		0000 220022
	•	
	· · · ·	
	Office Staff Language:	
	Accessibility:*:	
	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
•	Cultural Competence Training	
	Nosen, Jay W., I OT.D	Neurophysiology
		0966 208110
0900 137902	INFI. 1570040475	
	5	
	•	
	· · · ·	
	2	
		. Completed
mpleted:		
•	Provider Training and Experie	ence.
	PPG/Phy # Urology 5142 570472 mpleted: Obstetrics/ Gynecology ¹	Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie Rosen, Jay W., PSY.D ³ License No: PSY25093 NPI: 1578846473 1955 Citracado Pkwy. # 102 Escondido, CA 92029 (760) 631-3000 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Escondido Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Escondido Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Rosenburg, Jeffrey M., M.D. License No: G53269 NPI: 1972576189 488 E. Valley Pkwy. # 210 ⁴ Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 738-1715 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience Rosenburg, Jeffrey M., M.D. T License No: G53269 NPI: 1972576189 488 E. Valley Pkwy. # 210 ⁴ Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 738-1715 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C	Surgery ¹ 0966 024574 ompleted: e: horacic Surgery ¹ 0966 024574 ompleted:	Saini, Arvind, M.D. ³ License No: A100361 NPI: 1265610240 810 E. Ohio Ave. ⁴ Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 746-3937 Prov Language: Hindi, Spanis Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-TH 8 AM - 4 PM, F 8 Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie Salloum, Alexander C., M.D. License No: A89300 NPI: 1124176151 625 W. Citracado Pkwy. <i>#</i> 203 Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 739-7666 Office Staff Language: French Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie	AM - 12 PM Completed: <u>nce:</u> Vascular Surgery ¹ 0966 162622

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Escondido		Escondido	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Salloum, Alexander C., M.D. License No: A89300 NPI: 1124176151 625 W. Citracado Pkwy. # 203 Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 739-7666 Office Staff Language: French Spanish	Vascular Surgery ¹ 5142 162622		General Surgery ¹ 0966 015026
Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training	•	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie	ence:
Provider Training and Experien Samuel, William S., M.D. License No: G70307 NPI: 1396709382 661 E. Pennsylvania Ave. ⁴ Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 746-5813	Neurology ¹	Sbarbaro, James A., M.D. License No: A103905 NPI: 1972781805 810 E. Ohio Ave. ⁴ Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 746-3937 Prov Language: Spanish, Tag	Ophthalmology ¹ 0966 147176
Prov Language: French, Span Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experier	Completed:	Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie	J Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

		E P.I.	
Escondido Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Escondido Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Schiffman, Jeffrey S., M.D. License No: G73875 NPI: 1366450785 255 N. Elm St. # 201 ⁴ Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 741-8500 Prov Language: Spanish		Serry, Rod D., M.D. License No: A76061 NPI: 1912945130 488 E. Valley Pkwy. # 201 ⁴ Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 743-0546	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease ¹ 0966 108628
Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience: Schiffman, Jeffrey S., M.D.		Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	-
License No: G73875 NPI: 1366450785 255 N. Elm St. # 201 ⁴ Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 741-8500 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience:	Surgery ¹ 5142 025040 npleted:		-

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Escondido Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Escondido Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Singh, Pritam, M.D.	Gastroenterology ¹	Varma, Chandrasekhar P.,	Endocrinology ¹
License No: A32134	0966 015937	M.D.	
NPI: 1285653543		License No: A32416	0966 017649
735 E. Ohio Ave. # 204 ⁴		NPI: 1407967730	
Escondido, CA 92025		700 W. El Norte Pkwy. # 201 ⁴	
(760) 743-1033		Escondido, CA 92026	
Prov Language: Hindi, Punja	ibi, Spanish	(760) 743-1431	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Limited(R,E)		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Trainin	• •	Cultural Competence Training	•
Provider Training and Experi		Provider Training and Experier	
Stern, Mark S., M.D. ³		Warren, Robert S., M.D.	Neurology ¹
License No: G47596	0966 016507	License No: G28888	0966 017978
NPI: 1649282765		NPI: 1457316200	
705 E. Ohio St.		661 E. Pennsylvania Ave. ⁴	
Escondido, CA 92025		Escondido, CA 92025	
(760) 489-9490		(760) 746-5813	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experi	ence:	Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experier	•

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Escondido Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Escondido Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Welch, Michael J., M.D.	Allergy/	Westermeyer, Travis C.,	Podiatry
	Immunology ¹	DPM	
License No: G34844	0966 018195	License No: E2306	0966 520528
NPI: 1699794222		NPI: 1538122718	
215 S. Hickory St. # 212 ⁴		736 E. Grand Ave. ⁴	
Escondido, CA 92025		Escondido, CA 92025	
(760) 480-0799		(760) 745-1226	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 12 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 12 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Cultural Competence Training	•
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experien	
Welch, Michael J., M.D.	Pediatrics	Westermeyer, Travis C.,	Podiatry
License No: G34844	0966 018195		
NPI: 1699794222		License No: E2306	5142 520528
215 S. Hickory St. # 212 ⁴		NPI: 1538122718	
Escondido, CA 92025		736 E. Grand Ave. ⁴	
(760) 480-0799		Escondido, CA 92025	
Prov Language: Spanish		(760) 745-1226	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 12 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 12 PM	
Provider Training and Experience	:	Cultural Competence Training	-
		Provider Training and Experien	ce:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Escondido		Escondido	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Zakko, Maram F., M.D.GastroenteroloLicense No: A643460966 0646NPI: 19725790680966 0646488 E Valley Pkwy # 1064Escondido, CA 92025Escondido, CA 92025(760) 747-9682Prov Language: SpanishOffice Staff Language:Accessibility:*:Hours: M-F 9 AM - 12 PMCultural Competence Training Completed:Provider Training and Experience:Zakko, Maram F., M.D.Gastroenterolo		License No: A30813 NPI: 1215933148 488 E. Valley Pkwy. # 315 ⁴ Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 489-5555 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-TH 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM, 12 PM Cultural Competence Training Co	ompleted:
NPI: 1972579068 488 E Valley Pkwy # 106 ⁴ Escondido, CA 92025		Fallbrook Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
(760) 747-9682 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 12 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie		Ross, Andrew L., M.D. ³ License No: A140430 NPI: 1700140738 1309 S. Mission Rd. # A ⁴ Fallbrook, CA 92028 (760) 728-7546 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-TH 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM, 12 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	ompleted:

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	La Jolla Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Aizin, Vitali, M.D. Car	diovascular Surgery ¹	Altenau, Lance L., M.D. License No: C38631 NPI: 1144333436 9850 Genesee Ave. # 770 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (619) 297-4481	Neurosurgery 5142 500279
 (858) 430-8455 Prov Language: Portuguese, Russian Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E) Hours: M-TH 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM, F 7 12 PM Cultural Competence Training Completion Provider Training and Experience: 	:30 AM -	Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience: Anderson, Hans J., M.D.	•
Aizin, Vitali, M.D. Car	Surgery ¹ 142 131507 n, Spanish :30 AM -	License No: G25842 NPI: 1902880396 4130 La Jolla Village Dr. # 306 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 455-6460 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	1921 520549) mpleted:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla Specialist Name and	Specialty/	La Jolla Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Anthony, Julian N., M.D.		Banerjee, Pushpendu, M.D.	Hematology/
License No: A82316	1920 102557		Oncology ¹
NPI: 1841392552		License No: A69490	1920 076127
9834 Genesee Ave. # 421 ⁴		NPI: 1164497855	
La Jolla, CA 92037		9850 Genesee Ave. # 8304	
(619) 397-4500		La Jolla, CA 92037	
Prov Language: Spanish, Tagalog		(858) 552-1410	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Hindi, Urdu	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Cor	npleted:	Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience:		Cultural Competence Training Cor	
Bahador, Afshin, M.D.	Gynecologic		
	Oncology ¹	Banerjee, Pushpendu, M.D.	Hematology/
License No: A65396	0966 105377	License No: A69490	Oncology ¹ 0966 076127
NPI: 1316963713		NPI: 1164497855	0900 070127
9850 Genesee Ave. # 570 ⁴		9850 Genesee Ave. # 830 ⁴	
La Jolla, CA 92037			
(858) 455-5524		La Jolla, CA 92037	
Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish		(858) 552-1410 Broy Language: Hindi, Urdu	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Hindi, Urdu	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Cor			mplotod:
Provider Training and Experience:		Cultural Competence Training Cor	•
		Provider Training and Experience:	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	La Jolla Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Banerjee, Pushpendu, M.D. License No: A69490 NPI: 1164497855 9850 Genesee Ave. # 830 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 552-1410 Prov Language: Hindi, Urdu Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience: Banerjee, Pushpendu, M.D. License No: A69490 NPI: 1164497855 9850 Genesee Ave. # 830 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 552-1410 Prov Language: Hindi, Urdu Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	npleted: Hematology/ Oncology ¹ 1921 076127	License No: G85381 NPI: 1588646103 9850 Genesee Ave. # 560 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 455-6330 Prov Language: Farsi Office Staff Language: Spanis Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie Baradarian, Sam, M.D.	g Completed: ence: Thoracic Surgery ¹ 1920 090849 sh

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla			
La Jolla Specialist Name and	Specialtv/	La Jolla Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Beiermeister, Keith A., M.D.	Surgery ¹	Beiermeister, Keith A., M.D.	Colon & Rectal Surgery ¹
License No: A125321	1920 194090	License No: A125321	5142 194090
NPI: 1508002775		NPI: 1508002775	
9834 Genesee Ave. # 2014		9834 Genesee Ave. # 2014	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 558-2272		(858) 558-2272	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4 PM		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4 PM	
Cultural Competence Training C	ompleted:	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experienc		Provider Training and Experience:	
Beiermeister, Keith A., M.D.	Colon & Rectal Surgery ¹		Colon & Rectal Surgery ¹
License No: A125321	0966 194090	License No: A125321	1921 194090
NPI: 1508002775		NPI: 1508002775	
9834 Genesee Ave. # 2014		9834 Genesee Ave. # 2014	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 558-2272		(858) 558-2272	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4 PM		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4 PM	
Cultural Competence Training C	ompleted:	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience	e:	Provider Training and Experier	ice:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla		La Jolla	
Specialist Name and	•	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Bennett, Lisette J., M.D.	Urology	Bennett, Lisette J., M.D.	Urology
License No: A91483	1920 154890	License No: A91483	1921 154890
NPI: 1932255411		NPI: 1932255411	
9834 Genesee Ave. # 4214		9834 Genesee Ave. # 421 ⁴	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 458-0099		(858) 458-0099	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4 PM		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training Co	•
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	
Bennett, Lisette J., M.D.		Berenter, Jay S., DPM ³	Podiatry
License No: A91483	0966 154890	License No: E3365	5363 501186
NPI: 1932255411		NPI: 1861428112	
9834 Genesee Ave. # 421 ⁴		9850 Genesee Ave. # 370	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 458-0099		(858) 450-9218	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4 PM	
Provider Training and Experience		Cultural Competence Training Co	
Bennett, Lisette J., M.D.		Provider Training and Experience	:
License No: A91483	5142 154890		
NPI: 1932255411			
9834 Genesee Ave. # 421 ⁴			
La Jolla, CA 92037			
(858) 458-0099			
Office Staff Language: Spanish			
Accessibility:*:			
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4 PM	as a la fa al.		
Cultural Competence Training Co	•		
Provider Training and Experience			

³Physician is currently not available through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	La Jolla Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Berman, Brett J., M.D. License No: A78854 NPI: 1457446684 9834 Genesee Ave. # 125 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 450-1246 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E) Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 6 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience Bessudo, Alberto, M.D. License No: A50309 NPI: 1003888074 9850 Genesee Ave. # 830 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 452-1279 Prov Language: Hebrew, Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	Disease ¹ 5142 115767 ompleted: <u>e:</u> Hematology/ Oncology 0966 068782	License No: A109748 NPI: 1215176839 9850 Genesee Ave. # 770 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (619) 297-4481 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience Blumenfeld, Andrew M., M.D. License No: A47863 NPI: 1164459913	Neurology ¹ 5142 103481 mpleted:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	La Jolla Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Boiskin, Mark M., M.D.		Boiskin, Mark M., M.D.	Nephrology ¹
License No: A52055	1920 057877	License No: A52055	1921 057877
NPI: 1437154143		NPI: 1437154143	
9834 Genesee Ave. # 3124		9834 Genesee Ave. # 3124	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 558-8150		(858) 558-8150	
Prov Language: Afrikaans, Germa	an, Spanish	Prov Language: Afrikaans, Germa	an, Spanish
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	
Boiskin, Mark M., M.D.	Nephrology ¹	Boyd King, Ayana J., D.O.	Pulmonary
License No: A52055	5142 057877		
NPI: 1437154143		License No: 20A9004	5142 162185
9834 Genesee Ave. # 3124		NPI: 1760530794	
La Jolla, CA 92037		10666 N. Torrey Pines Rd. ⁴	
(858) 558-8150		La Jolla, CA 92037	
Prov Language: Afrikaans, Germa	an, Spanish	(858) 554-8860	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience	:	Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla		La Jolla	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Boyd King, Ayana J., D.O. License No: 20A9004 NPI: 1760530794 9850 Genesee Ave. # 780 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 625-7200 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co	Medicine ¹ 0966 162185 mpleted:	Brewster, Scot A., M.D. License No: A46084 NPI: 1568469815 9850 Genesee Ave. # 560 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 455-6330 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease ¹ 1921 520455
Provider Training and Experience Brewster, Scot A., M.D. License No: A46084	Cardiology/	Cultural Competence Training Control Provider Training and Experience Brewster, Scot A., M.D.	•
NPI: 1568469815 9850 Genesee Ave. # 560 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 455-6330 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	mpleted:	License No: A46084 NPI: 1568469815 9850 Genesee Ave. # 560 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 455-6330 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	0966 520455 ompleted:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla Specialist Name and		La Jolla Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Brewster, Scot A., M.D.	Cardiology/	Brewster, Scot A., M.D.	Thoracic Surgery ¹
		License No: A46084	1921 520455
License No: A46084	5142 520455	9850 Genesee Ave. # 560 ⁴	
NPI: 1568469815		La Jolla, CA 92037	
9898 Genesee Ave. Fl. 3		(858) 455-6330	
La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 455-6330		Prov Language: Spanish	
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanis	sh
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Accessibility:*:		Cultural Competence Training	r Completed:
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Provider Training and Experie	
Cultural Competence Training C	completed:	Brewster, Scot A., M.D.	Thoracic Surgery ¹
Provider Training and Experience		License No: A46084	0966 520455
Brewster, Scot A., M.D.	horacic Surgery ¹	NPI: 1568469815	
License No: A46084	1920 520455	9850 Genesee Ave. # 560 ⁴	
NPI: 1568469815		La Jolla, CA 92037	
9850 Genesee Ave. # 560 ⁴		(858) 455-6330	
La Jolla, CA 92037		Prov Language: Spanish	
(858) 455-6330		Office Staff Language: Spanis	sh
Prov Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training	
Cultural Competence Training C	completed:	Provider Training and Experie	ence:
Provider Training and Experience	-		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla		La Jolla	
La Jolla Specialist Name and	Specialty/	La Jolla Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address		Address	PPG/Phy #
Brewster, Scot A., M.D.	Thoracic Surgery ¹	1	Urology
License No: A46084		Butler, Philip A., M.D. License No: G47129	1921 520459
NPI: 1568469815	0142 020400	NPI: 1184665911	1921 520459
9898 Genesee Ave. Fl. 3			
La Jolla, CA 92037		9850 Genesee Ave. # 440 ⁴	
(858) 455-6330		La Jolla, CA 92037	
Prov Language: Spanish		(858) 453-5944 Broy Longuago: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted [.]
Provider Training and Experie	-	Provider Training and Experience	
Buddin, Deidre A., M.D.	Dermatology ¹		Urology
License No: A78688		License No: G47129	1920 520459
NPI: 1669465951		NPI: 1184665911	
9850 Genesee Ave. # 5304		9850 Genesee Ave. # 440 ⁴	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 558-0677		(858) 453-5944	
Prov Language: Farsi, Spanis	h	Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanis	h	Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5:30 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training	•	Cultural Competence Training Co	•
Provider Training and Experie	nce:	Provider Training and Experience	:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	La Jolla Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Calzada, Audrey P., M.D.	Otolaryngology (ENT)	Chang, Angela A., M.D.	Otolaryngology (ENT) ¹
License No: A107965 NPI: 1619113230 9834 Genesee Ave. # 111 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 909-0770 Office Staff Language: Faroese,Fa Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience: Calzada, Audrey P., M.D.	0966 204606 aeroese mpleted: Dtolaryngology	License No: A100380 NPI: 1730382318 9834 Genesee Ave. # 111 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 909-0770 Prov Language: Mandarin Office Staff Language: Faroese, Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experienc Chang, Angela A., M.D.	0966 141762 Faeroese
License No: A107965 NPI: 1619113230 9834 Genesee Ave. # 111 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 909-0770 Office Staff Language: Faroese,Fa Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	5142 204606 aeroese mpleted:	License No: A100380 NPI: 1730382318 9834 Genesee Ave. # 111 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 909-0770 Prov Language: Mandarin Office Staff Language: Faroese, Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	(ENT) ¹ 5142 141762 Faeroese

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla	La Jolla
Specialist Name and Specialty/ Address PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and Specialty/
	Chisholm, Christopher J., Pain Management ¹
License No: A96196 5142 141401	
NPI: 1134164569	License No: A86646 1921 109665
9850 Genesee Ave. # 900 ⁴	NPI: 1538173950
La Jolla, CA 92037	9834 Genesee Ave. # 411 ⁴
(858) 452-1299	La Jolla, CA 92037
Prov Language: Spanish, Telugu	(858) 453-7700
Office Staff Language:	Prov Language: Spanish
Accessibility:*:	Office Staff Language:
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	Accessibility:*:
Cultural Competence Training Completed:	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM
Provider Training and Experience: Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Chisholm, Christopher J., Pain Management ¹	
M.D.	Coden, Daniel J., M.D. Ophthalmology ¹
License No: A86646 0966 109665	License No: G57587 1920 503027
NPI: 1538173950	NPI: 1942317508
9834 Genesee Ave. # 411 ⁴	9850 Genesee Ave. # 310 ⁴
La Jolla, CA 92037	La Jolla, CA 92037
(858) 453-7700	(858) 457-3010
Prov Language: Spanish	Prov Language: Spanish, Tagalog
Office Staff Language:	Office Staff Language:
Accessibility:*:	Accessibility:*:
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM
Cultural Competence Training Completed:	Cultural Competence Training Completed:
Provider Training and Experience:	Provider Training and Experience:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

			
La Jolla		La Jolla	o
Specialist Name and		Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Coden, Daniel J., M.D.		Coden, Daniel J., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹
License No: G57587	0966 503027	License No: G57587	1921 503027
NPI: 1942317508		NPI: 1942317508	
9850 Genesee Ave. # 3104		9850 Genesee Ave. # 310 ⁴	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 457-3010		(858) 457-3010	
Prov Language: Spanish, Tagal	og	Prov Language: Spanish, Tagalo	g
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Cultural Competence Training C	ompleted:
Provider Training and Experience	e:	Provider Training and Experience	e:
Coden, Daniel J., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹		Urology ¹
License No: G57587	5142 503027	License No: G56844	1920 031388
NPI: 1942317508		NPI: 1093756827	
9850 Genesee Ave. # 3104		9850 Genesee Ave. # 440 ⁴	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 457-3010		(858) 453-5944	
Prov Language: Spanish, Tagal	og	Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training C	ompleted:
Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	•	Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

			
La Jolla Specialist Name and	Specialty/	La Jolla Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Cohen, Edward S., M.D.	Urology ¹	Corate, Lalaine M., M.D.	Pulmonary
License No: G56844	0966 031388		Medicine ¹
NPI: 1093756827		License No: A83370	1920 138684
9850 Genesee Ave. # 440 ⁴		NPI: 1598777336	
La Jolla, CA 92037		9850 Genesee Ave. # 780 ⁴	
(858) 453-5944		La Jolla, CA 92037	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		(858) 625-7200	
Accessibility:*:		Prov Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Cultural Competence Training Cor	•	Accessibility:*:	
Provider Training and Experience:		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cohen, Edward S., M.D.		Cultural Competence Training Cor	•
License No: G56844	5142 031388	Provider Training and Experience:	
NPI: 1093756827		Corate, Lalaine M., M.D.	Pulmonary
9850 Genesee Ave. # 440 ⁴		License No: A83370	Medicine ¹ 0966 138684
La Jolla, CA 92037		NPI: 1598777336	0900 130004
(858) 453-5944		9850 Genesee Ave. # 780 ⁴	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		La Jolla, CA 92037	•
Accessibility:*:		(858) 625-7200	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Prov Language: Spanish	
Cultural Competence Training Con	•	Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Provider Training and Experience:	L rology1	Accessibility:*:	
Cohen, Edward S., M.D. License No: G56844	1921 031388		
NPI: 1093756827	1921 031300	Cultural Competence Training Cor	npleted:
9850 Genesee Ave. # 440 ⁴		Provider Training and Experience:	•
La Jolla, CA 92037		3	
(858) 453-5944			
Office Staff Language: Spanish			
Accessibility:*:			
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM			
Cultural Competence Training Cor	mpleted.		
Provider Training and Experience:			
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	La Jolla Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Corate, Lalaine M., M.D. License No: A83370 NPI: 1598777336 9850 Genesee Ave. # 780 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 625-7200 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience: Corate, Lalaine M., M.D. License No: A83370 NPI: 1598777336 9850 Genesee Ave. # 780 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 625-7200 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience	Medicine' 5142 138684 mpleted: Pulmonary Medicine ¹ 1921 138684	Daly, Joseph T., M.D. License No: G26296 NPI: 1356439038 9834 Genesee Ave. # 315 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 457-4090 Prov Language: Sign Language Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training O Provider Training and Experient Daly, Joseph T., M.D. License No: G26296 NPI: 1356439038 9834 Genesee Ave. # 315 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 457-4090 Prov Language: Sign Language Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training O Provider Training and Experient	Completed: ce: Ophthalmology ¹ 0966 520493 e, Spanish Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla		La Jolla	
	Specialty/		Specialty/
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
		1	-
Daly, Joseph T., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹		Dermatology ¹
License No: G26296	5142 520493	License No: G75321	5142 056381
NPI: 1356439038		NPI: 1184656290	
9834 Genesee Ave. # 3154		9850 Genesee Ave. # 530 ⁴	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 457-4090		(858) 558-0677	
Prov Language: Sign Language	e, Spanish	Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experien		Provider Training and Experience:	
Daly, Joseph T., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹	Dhupa, Achal, M.D.	Pulmonary
License No: G26296	1921 520493		Medicine ¹
NPI: 1356439038		License No: A96411	1920 138682
9834 Genesee Ave. # 3154		NPI: 1780662833	
La Jolla, CA 92037		9850 Genesee Ave. # 780 ⁴	
(858) 457-4090		La Jolla, CA 92037	
Prov Language: Sign Language	e, Spanish	(858) 625-7200	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: French, Hindi	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training (Completed:	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experien	ce:	Cultural Competence Training Con	mpleted:
		Provider Training and Experience	:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla		La Jolla	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Dhupa, Achal, M.D.	Pulmonary Medicine ¹	Dreeben, Sharon M., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery ¹
License No: A96411 NPI: 1780662833 9850 Genesee Ave. # 780 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 625-7200 Prov Language: French, Hindi Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Con		License No: G67534 NPI: 1457387250 4130 La Jolla Village Dr. # 300 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 625-7979 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co	0966 023671
Provider Training and Experience:	ipieted.	Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	-
Dhupa, Achal, M.D.	Pulmonary Medicine ¹	Einck, John P., M.D.	Radiation
License No: A96411 NPI: 1780662833 9850 Genesee Ave. # 780 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 625-7200 Prov Language: French, Hindi Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience:	1921 138682	License No: G81776 NPI: 1831133321 9850 Genesee Ave. # 830 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 453-5944 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	-

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla		La Jolla	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Eisenberg, Steven G., D.O.	Hematology ¹	Feigenbaum, Bernard A.,	Allergy/
License No: 20A8293	0966 097433	M.D.	Immunology ¹
NPI: 1831162627		License No: G69281	1920 198166
9850 Genesee Ave. # 8304		NPI: 1639115652	
La Jolla, CA 92037		9850 Genesee Ave. # 355 ⁴	
(858) 453-5944		La Jolla, CA 92037	
Prov Language: Spanish		(858) 535-5352	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training Con	mpleted:
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience:	
Eisenberg, Steven G., D.O.	Oncology ¹	0	Allergy/
License No: 20A8293	0966 097433		Immunology ¹
NPI: 1831162627		License No: G69281	0966 198166
9850 Genesee Ave. # 8304		NPI: 1639115652	
La Jolla, CA 92037		9850 Genesee Ave. # 3554	
(858) 453-5944		La Jolla, CA 92037	I
Prov Language: Spanish		(858) 535-5352	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training Con	•
Provider Training and Experience	:	Provider Training and Experience:	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla Specialist Name and		La Jolla Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Feigenbaum, Bernard A.,	Allergy/	Flores, Edna I., M.D. ³	Oncology ¹
M.D.	Immunology	License No: A114373	1921 206801
License No: G69281	5142 198166	NPI: 1396994604	
NPI: 1639115652		9850 Genesee Ave. # 8304	
9850 Genesee Ave. # 355 ⁴		La Jolla, CA 92037	
La Jolla, CA 92037		(858) 552-1410	
(858) 535-5352		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training Co	•
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	:
Feigenbaum, Bernard A., M.D.	/Allergy Immunology ¹	Frakes, Laurie A., M.D.	Hematology/ Oncology
License No: G69281	1921 198166	License No: A52663	0966 066452
NPI: 1639115652		NPI: 1174595144	
9850 Genesee Ave. # 3554		9850 Genesee Ave. # 830 ⁴	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 535-5352		(858) 455-5524	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience	:	Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

O mensis		Ome -!- lt /
		Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
-		-
	Fricks, Carl E., M.D.	Pulmonary
	License No: C60294	Medicine ¹ 5142 047592
1920 047592		5142 047 592
	· · · ·	
		•
	2 .	
	Fricks, Carl E., M.D.	Pulmonary Medicine ¹
	License No: G69384	1921 047592
	NPI: 1295823680	
	9850 Genesee Ave. # 780 ⁴	
	La Jolla, CA 92037	
	•	
mnleted		npleted:
	PPG/Phy # Pulmonary Medicine ¹ 1920 047592 mpleted: Pulmonary Medicine ¹	1920 047592 License No: G69384 NPI: 1295823680 9850 Genesee Ave. # 780 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 625-7200 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience: Pulmonary Medicine ¹ 0966 047592 License No: G69384 NPI: 1295823680 9850 Genesee Ave. # 780 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 625-7200 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	La Jolla Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Gladsjo, Julie A., M.D. License No: A98641 NPI: 1629234380 7301 Girard Ave. # 300 La Jolla, CA 92037	0,	Gokaldas, Reshma, M.D. ³ License No: A138459 NPI: 1083015846 9850 Genesee Ave. # 470 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037	Neurology ¹ 5363 220860
 (858) 454-4300 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: TH-F 8 AM - 4 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience: 	ipleted:	(760) 631-3000 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: TH-F 8 AM - 4 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience: Gokaldas, Reshma, M.D. ³	•
Gokaldas, Reshma, M.D. ³			5361 220860 mpleted:

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Specialty/		Specialty/
	•	PPG/Phy #
	Hamzei, Ali R., M.D.	Cardiology/
· · ·		Cardiovascular
0966 520667	Licopoo No: A62692	Disease ¹ 5142 110588
		5142 110500
ngarian,		
	2	
		omplotod
•		•
	· · · ·	ophthalmology ¹
	, - ,	1920 050792
· · · ·		1920 050792
0112 020001		
	-	
ngarian	,	
		ompleted.
		•
		0.
mpleted:		
•		
	PPG/Phy # Otolaryngology (ENT) ¹ 0966 520667 ngarian, mpleted: Otolaryngology	(ENT) ¹ 0966 520667 License No: A62682 NPI: 1376511188 9834 Genesee Ave. # 300 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 824-2900 ngarian, Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experienc Otolaryngology Hanneken, Anne M., M.D. License No: G68946 NPI: 1699876011 9834 Genesee Ave. # 315 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 457-4090 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: ngarian, Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experienc

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla Specialist Name and	Specialty/	La Jolla Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Hanneken, Anne M., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹		Pulmonary
License No: G68946	0966 050792		
NPI: 1699876011		License No: G30478	1920 023773
9834 Genesee Ave. # 315 ⁴		NPI: 1164507059	
La Jolla, CA 92037		9850 Genesee Ave. # 780 ⁴	
(858) 457-4090		La Jolla, CA 92037	
Office Staff Language:		(858) 625-7200	
Accessibility:*:		Prov Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	-	Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Cultural Competence Training (•	Accessibility:*:	
Provider Training and Experien		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Hanneken, Anne M., M.D.		Cultural Competence Training Con	
License No: G68946	5142 050792	Provider Training and Experience:	Pulmonary
NPI: 1699876011		Hanson, Fredrick N., M.D.	Medicine ¹
9834 Genesee Ave. # 315 ⁴		License No: G30478	0966 023773
La Jolla, CA 92037		NPI: 1164507059	0000 020110
(858) 457-4090		9850 Genesee Ave. # 780 ⁴	
Office Staff Language:		La Jolla, CA 92037	
Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		(858) 625-7200	
	Completed	Prov Language: Spanish	
Cultural Competence Training (Provider Training and Experien	•	Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Hanneken, Anne M., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹	Accessibility:*:	
License No: G68946	1921 050792		
NPI: 1699876011	1321 0307 32	Cultural Competence Training Con	mpleted:
9834 Genesee Ave. # 315 ⁴		Provider Training and Experience:	•
La Jolla, CA 92037		č	
(858) 457-4090			
Office Staff Language:			
Accessibility:*:			
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM			
Cultural Competence Training (Completed.		
Provider Training and Experien	•		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla		La Jolla	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	•	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Hanson, Fredrick N., M.D.	Pulmonary Medicine ¹		Dermatology
License No: G30478	5142 023773	LICENSE NO. 20A 14030	5363 220569
NPI: 1164507059	0.12020110	NPI: 1013277045	
9850 Genesee Ave. # 780 ⁴		7301 Girard Ave. # 300	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 625-7200		(858) 454-4300 Office Staff Language:	
Prov Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Hours: TH-F 8 AM - 4 PM	
Accessibility:*:		Cultural Competence Training C	completed:
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Provider Training and Experience	
Cultural Competence Training Con		Higgins, Steven L., M.D.	Cardiology/
Provider Training and Experience:			Cardiovascular
Hanson, Fredrick N., M.D.	Pulmonary Medicine ¹		Disease
License No: G30478	1921 023773	License No: G53772	0966 007290
NPI: 1164507059	1921 020113	NPI: 1881796134	
9850 Genesee Ave. # 780 ⁴		9850 Genesee Ave. # 940 ⁴	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 625-7200		(858) 658-0088	
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Cambod	an,Khmer,
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Spanish, Vietnamese	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training C	`ompleted:
Cultural Competence Training Cor	mpleted:	Provider Training and Experience	•
Provider Training and Experience:	-		

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla Specialist Name and		La Jolla Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Higgins, Steven L., M.D.	Cardiology/	Higgins, Steven L., M.D.	Clinical CRD
	Cardiovascular		Electrophysiology
		License No: G53772	5142 007290
License No: G53772	5142 007290	NPI: 1881796134	
NPI: 1881796134		9850 Genesee Ave. # 9404	
9850 Genesee Ave. # 9404		La Jolla, CA 92037	
La Jolla, CA 92037		(858) 658-0088	
(858) 658-0088		Office Staff Language: Camb	odian,Khmer,
Office Staff Language: Camboo	dian,Khmer,	Spanish, Vietnamese	
Spanish, Vietnamese		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	• • • •	Cultural Competence Training	
Cultural Competence Training		Provider Training and Experie	
Provider Training and Experien		Joo, Mihae G., M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹
Higgins, Steven L., M.D.	Clinical CRD		0966 146791
License No: G53772	Electrophysiology 0966 007290	NPI: 1134182744	
NPI: 1881796134	0900 007 290	9850 Genesee Ave. # 900 ⁴	
		La Jolla, CA 92037	
9850 Genesee Ave. # 940 ⁴		(858) 452-1279	
La Jolla, CA 92037		Office Staff Language:	
(858) 658-0088	dian Khmar	Accessibility:*:	
Office Staff Language: Camboo	lian, Kniner,	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Spanish, Vietnamese Accessibility:*:		Cultural Competence Training	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Provider Training and Experie	ence:
	Completed		
Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experien	•		
Trovider Training and Experien			

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla		La Jolla	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/		Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Joo, Mihae G., M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹	Kimball, Michael P., M.D.	Orthopedic
License No: A78309	1920 146791	, , .	Surgery
NPI: 1134182744		License No: G76060	1920 035554
9850 Genesee Ave. # 900 ⁴		NPI: 1588648653	
La Jolla, CA 92037		4130 La Jolla Village Dr. # 306 ⁴	
(858) 452-1279		La Jolla, CA 92037	
Office Staff Language:		(858) 455-6460	
Accessibility:*:		Prov Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Cultural Competence Training	g Completed:	Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)	
Provider Training and Experie	ence:	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Karippot, Anoop, M.D.	Sleep Medicine		
License No: C54071	5142 165970	1	
NPI: 1609979871		Kocharian, Naira, M.D.	Neurology ¹
9834 Genesee Ave. # 400		License No: A93881	1920 133949
La Jolla, CA 92037		NPI: 1992816532	
(858) 412-7362		9834 Genesee Ave. # 412 ⁴	
Prov Language: Farsi, Hindi,	Spanish, Urdu	La Jolla, CA 92037	
Office Staff Language:		(858) 587-7001	
Accessibility:*:		Prov Language: Armenian, Russia	in
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Office Staff Language:	
Cultural Competence Training		Accessibility:*:	
Provider Training and Experie	ence:	Hours: TU,TH 12 PM - 6 PM	
		Cultural Competence Training Cor	•
		Provider Training and Experience:	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla		La Jolla	
Specialist Name and		Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Kocharian, Naira, M.D.	Neurology ¹	Kocharian, Naira, M.D.	Neurology ¹
License No: A93881	1921 133949	License No: A93881	5142 133949
NPI: 1992816532		NPI: 1992816532	
9834 Genesee Ave. # 4124		9850 Genesee Ave. # 820 ⁴	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 587-7001		(858) 587-7001	
Prov Language: Armenian, Russia	an	Prov Language: Armenian, Russia	an
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: TU,TH 12 PM - 6 PM		Hours: TU,TH 12 PM - 6 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training Con	•
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience:	
Kocharian, Naira, M.D.	Neurology ¹	Koperski, Judith A., M.D.	Dermatology ¹
License No: A93881	0966 133949	License No: G51030	0966 009192
NPI: 1992816532		NPI: 1609805514	
9834 Genesee Ave. # 4124		9850 Genesee Ave. # 530 ⁴	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 587-7001		(858) 558-0677	
Prov Language: Armenian, Russia	an	Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: TU,TH 12 PM - 6 PM		Cultural Competence Training Con	mpleted:
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•	Provider Training and Experience:	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla		La Jolla	
La Jolia Specialist Name and	Specialty/	La Jolla Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Koperski, Judith A., M.D.	Dermatology ¹		Nephrology
License No: G51030	5142 009192		1921 200502
NPI: 1609805514		NPI: 1083972483	
9850 Genesee Ave. # 5304		9834 Genesee Ave. # 312 ⁴	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 558-0677		(858) 558-8150	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Hindi, Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience		Cultural Competence Training Con	
Kureshi, Sohaib A., M.D.		Provider Training and Experience	
License No: A63235	5142 080338	Lakhera, Yogita, M.D.	Nephrology
NPI: 1699888917		License No: A125173	5363 200502
9850 Genesee Ave. # 770 ⁴		NPI: 1083972483	
La Jolla, CA 92037		9834 Genesee Ave. # 312 ⁴	
(619) 297-4481		La Jolla, CA 92037	
Prov Language: Spanish		(858) 558-8150	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Hindi, Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Office Staff Language:	
	mplotod	Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•	Cultural Competence Training Col	mplatad:
	•	Provider Training and Experience	•
		Trovider training and Experience.	

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla Specialist Name and Address	PPG/Phy #		Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Lakhera, Yogita, M.D. ³	Nephrology	Martineau, Charles C., M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹
License No: A125173	5142 200502	License No: A64279	1920 146793
NPI: 1083972483		NPI: 1225099591	
9834 Genesee Ave. # 3124		9850 Genesee Ave. # 900 ⁴	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 558-8150		(858) 452-1279	
Prov Language: Hindi, Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training	
Cultural Competence Training C	•	Provider Training and Experie	
Provider Training and Experience		Martineau, Charles C., M.D.	
, , ,	Bastroenterology ¹		5142 146793
License No: A105973	5142 163660	NPI: 1225099591	
NPI: 1487882478		9850 Genesee Ave. # 900 ⁴	
9898 Genesee Ave. Fl. 1		La Jolla, CA 92037	
La Jolla, CA 92037		(858) 452-1279	
(858) 824-4151		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training	
Cultural Competence Training C	•	Provider Training and Experie	NCE:
Provider Training and Experience	e:	Martineau, Charles C., M.D.	1921 146793
		License No: A64279	1921 146793
		NPI: 1225099591	
		9850 Genesee Ave. # 900 ⁴	
		La Jolla, CA 92037	
		(858) 452-1279	
		Office Staff Language:	
		Accessibility:*:	
		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	Completed
		Cultural Competence Training	
		Provider Training and Experie	

¹Board Certified ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla		La Jolla	
Specialist Name and Address		Specialist Name and	Specialty/
	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Mau, Nicole, M.D.		Mayer, Andrew G., M.D.	Gastroenterology ¹
License No: A130839	5142 203146	License No: A77759	5142 138494
NPI: 1396060513		NPI: 1215949201	
9850 Genesee Ave. # 108 ⁴		9850 Genesee Ave. # 820 ⁴	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 558-0677		(858) 453-5200	
Prov Language: Japanese		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training	-
Cultural Competence Training	g Completed:	Provider Training and Experie	
Provider Training and Experie	ence:	McCaul, David S., M.D.	Pulmonary
Mayer, Andrew G., M.D.	Gastroenterology ¹		
License No: A77759	0966 138494		0966 520394
NPI: 1215949201		NPI: 1902917784	
9850 Genesee Ave. # 8204		9850 Genesee Ave. # 780 ⁴	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 453-5200		(858) 625-7200	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language: Spanis	h
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experie		Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	La Jolla Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
McCaul, David S., M.D.	Pulmonary Medicine ¹	Mehta, Ritvik P., M.D.	Otolaryngology (ENT) ¹
License No: A43857 NPI: 1902917784 9850 Genesee Ave. # 780 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 625-7200 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish	5142 520394	License No: A93336 NPI: 1245393586 9834 Genesee Ave. # 111 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 909-0770 Prov Language: Gujarati, Hindi, Office Staff Language: Faroese	
Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	•	Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	Completed:
License No: A93336 NPI: 1245393586 9834 Genesee Ave. # 111 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 909-0770 Prov Language: Gujarati, Hindi, Si Office Staff Language: Faroese,Fa Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	1920 149350 ndhi, Spanish aeroese npleted:	License No: A93336 NPI: 1245393586 9834 Genesee Ave. # 111 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 909-0770 Prov Language: Gujarati, Hindi, Office Staff Language: Faroese Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	5142 149350 Sindhi, Spanish ,Faeroese Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

	-	Specialty/
•		PPG/Phy #
		Thoracic Surgery ¹
(ENT)'	License No: 20A8396	1921 110947
921 149300		
	· ·	
lhi Chaniah		sh
	-	
10626		O
latad:	•	
neteu.		Thoracic Surgery ¹
cic Surgery ¹		0966 110947
•••		
320 110347		
	•	
		h
		511
		Completed:
		•
pleted:	• •	Thoracic Surgery ¹
		5142 110947
		0112 110041
	5	
		Completed:
	Provider Training and Experie	•
	PPG/Phy # olaryngology (ENT) ¹ 921 149350 Thi, Spanish roese oleted:	Specialty/ PPG/Phy # olaryngology (ENT)1Specialist Name and Address921 149350Mellinger, Douglas N., D.O. License No: 20A8396921 149350NPI: 1124131073 9850 Genesee Ave. # 5604 La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 455-6330 Office Staff Language: Spanis Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie Deleted:Deleted:Mellinger, Douglas N., D.O. License No: 20A8396 NPI: 1124131073 9850 Genesee Ave. # 5604 La Jolla, CA 92037

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Meyer, David B., M.D. Cardiology/	AddressPPG/Phy #Miller II, H Howard, M.D.Infectious Disease
Cardiovascular Disease License No: G57537 0966 031420 NPI: 1073626560 9850 Genesee Ave. # 940 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 658-0020 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Cambodian,Khmer, Spanish, Vietnamese Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9:30 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: Meyer, David B., M.D. Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease License No: G57537 5142 031420 NPI: 1073626560 9850 Genesee Ave. # 940 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 658-0020 Prov Language: Spanish	License No: C38875 NPI: 1881631158 9834 Genesee Ave. # 412 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 457-8600 Prov Language: French Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM, S,SA 9 AM - 3 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: Miller II, H Howard, M.D. Infectious Disease License No: C38875 0966 099874 NPI: 1881631158 9834 Genesee Ave. # 412 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 457-8600 Prov Language: French Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM, S,SA 9 AM - 3 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:
Office Staff Language: Cambodian,Khmer, Spanish, Vietnamese Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9:30 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:	

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	La Jolla Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Miller II, H Howard, M.D.	Infectious Disease	Minnillo, Brian J., M.D. ³	Urology
License No: C38875	5142 099874	License No: A141575	1921 223508
NPI: 1881631158		NPI: 1104142389	
9834 Genesee Ave. # 4124		9850 Genesee Ave. # 440 ⁴	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 457-8600		(858) 453-5944	
Prov Language: French		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM,		Cultural Competence Training Cor	npleted:
Cultural Competence Trainir		Provider Training and Experience:	
Provider Training and Exper		Minnillo, Brian J., M.D. ³	Urology
Miller II, H Howard, M.D.	Infectious Disease	License No: A141575	5363 223508
License No: C38875	1921 099874	NPI: 1104142389	
NPI: 1881631158		9850 Genesee Ave. # 440 ⁴	
9834 Genesee Ave. # 412 ⁴		La Jolla, CA 92037	
La Jolla, CA 92037		(858) 453-5944	
(858) 457-8600		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Prov Language: French		Accessibility:*:	
Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM,	S SV O VW 3 DW	Cultural Competence Training Cor	•
Cultural Competence Trainir		Provider Training and Experience:	
Provider Training and Exper	•	Minnillo, Brian J., M.D. ³	Urology
	ience.	License No: A141575	5142 223508
		NPI: 1104142389	
		9850 Genesee Ave. # 440 ⁴	
		La Jolla, CA 92037	
		(858) 453-5944	
		Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*:	
		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
		Cultural Competence Training Cor	mpleted.
		Provider Training and Experience:	•
		Trovider Training and Experience.	

³Physician is currently not available through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

ame and Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
PFG/Fig#oseph, M.D.Internal Medicine1A1118931921 19989030347192037see Ave. # 780492037200Language: Spanishtr:*:9 AM - 5 PMnpetence Training Completed:aning and Experience:oseph, M.D.Internal Medicine1A1118931920 19989030347see Ave. # 7804. 92037200Language: Spanishr:*:9 AM - 5 PMnpetence Training Completed:anguage: Spanishr:*:9 AM - 5 PMnpetence Training Completed:anguage: Spanishr:*:9 AM - 5 PMnpetence Training Completed:aning and Experience:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla		La Jolla	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/		Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Mizzell III, Joseph, M.D.	Pulmonary		Urology ¹
	Medicine ¹		1920 064258
License No: A111893	1921 199890	NPI: 1629010509	1020 004200
NPI: 1356480347		9850 Genesee Ave. # 440 ⁴	
9850 Genesee Ave. # 780 ⁴		La Jolla, CA 92037	
La Jolla, CA 92037		(858) 453-5944	
(858) 625-7200		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	molatad	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•	Cultural Competence Training Con	
Mizzell III, Joseph, M.D.	Pulmonary	Provider Training and Experience:	
	Medicine ¹		
License No: A111893	1920 199890	License No: G82079 NPI: 1629010509	0966 064258
NPI: 1356480347		9850 Genesee Ave. # 440 ⁴	
9850 Genesee Ave. # 780 ⁴		La Jolla, CA 92037	
La Jolla, CA 92037		(858) 453-5944	
(858) 625-7200		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	molatad	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training Con	mpleted:
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience:	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

			
La Jolla	0	La Jolla	Our estable /
Specialist Name and		Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Naitoh, John, M.D.	Urology ¹	Nielsen, Amy C., D.O.	Neurology ¹
License No: G82079	5142 064258	License No: 20A11494	0966 173133
NPI: 1629010509		NPI: 1730110529	
9850 Genesee Ave. # 440 ⁴		9850 Genesee Ave. # 470 ⁴	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 453-5944		(760) 631-3000	
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Co	ompleted:
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Provider Training and Experience):
Provider Training and Experience		Nielsen, Amy C., D.O.	Neurology ¹
Naitoh, John, M.D.		License No: 20A11494	5142 173133
License No: G82079	1921 064258	NPI: 1730110529	
NPI: 1629010509		9850 Genesee Ave. # 470 ⁴	
9850 Genesee Ave. # 440 ⁴		La Jolla, CA 92037	
La Jolla, CA 92037		(760) 631-3000	
(858) 453-5944		Office Staff Language:	
Prov Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Accessibility:*:		Cultural Competence Training Co	ompleted:
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Provider Training and Experience	•
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	5	
Provider Training and Experience	:		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla		La Jolla	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Nomoto, Edward K., M.D.	Surgery	Nomoto, Edward K., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery
License No: A102820	1920 170726	License No: A102820	1921 170726
NPI: 1861683245		NPI: 1861683245	
4130 La Jolla Village Dr. # 300 ⁴		4130 La Jolla Village Dr. # 300 ⁴	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 678-0610		(858) 678-0610	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Cultural Competence Training Co	•
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	
Nomoto, Edward K., M.D.		Ostrup, Richard C., M.D.	Neurosurgery ¹
	Surgery	License No: G44778	1920 012766
License No: A102820	0966 170726	NPI: 1780797019	
NPI: 1861683245		9850 Genesee Ave. # 770 ⁴	
4130 La Jolla Village Dr. # 300 ⁴		La Jolla, CA 92037	
La Jolla, CA 92037		(619) 297-4481	
(858) 678-0610		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training Co	•
Provider Training and Experience	:	Provider Training and Experience	:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla		La Jolla	
Specialist Name and	Specialtv/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address		Address	PPG/Phy #
Ostrup, Richard C., M.D.	Neurosurgery ¹		Radiology
License No: G44778	5142 012766	License No: A73947	5363 089200
NPI: 1780797019		NPI: 1811072457	
9850 Genesee Ave. # 770 ⁴		9834 Genesee Ave. # 411 ⁴	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(619) 297-4481		(858) 677-1775	
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:
Cultural Competence Training Co	-	Provider Training and Experience	
Provider Training and Experience		Pakbaz, Ramin S., M.D. ³	Radiology
Ostrup, Richard C., M.D.	Neurosurgery ¹		1921 089200
License No: G44778	1921 012766	NPI: 1811072457	
NPI: 1780797019		9834 Genesee Ave. # 411 ⁴	
9850 Genesee Ave. # 770 ⁴		La Jolla, CA 92037	
La Jolla, CA 92037		(858) 677-1775	
(619) 297-4481		Office Staff Language:	
Prov Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Accessibility:*:		Cultural Competence Training Co	•
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Provider Training and Experience	:
Cultural Competence Training Co	•		
Provider Training and Experience) :		

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

	-		
La Jolla Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	La Jolla Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
License No: A87900 NPI: 1518951714 9850 Genesee Ave. # 820 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 453-5200 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-TH 9 AM - 5 PM, F 9 AM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	0966 108161 1 - 3 PM mpleted: stroenterology ¹ 5142 108161 1 - 3 PM mpleted:	Perlman, Mark H., M.D. License No: G81331 NPI: 1679509566 4130 La Jolla Village Dr. # 300 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 625-7979 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-TH 9 AM - 5 PM, F 9 AM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience: Perlman, Mark H., M.D. License No: G81331 NPI: 1679509566 4130 La Jolla Village Dr. # 300 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 625-7979 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-TH 9 AM - 5 PM, F 9 AM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	npleted: Orthopedic Surgery ¹ 1920 075683 1920 075683

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla Specialist Name and Address	PPG/Phy #		Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Perry, Arthur C., M.D.		Perry, Arthur C., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹
License No: C37934	1920 019563	License No: C37934	5142 019563
NPI: 1194832725		NPI: 1194832725	
9850 Genesee Ave. # 3104		9850 Genesee Ave. # 310 ⁴	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 457-3010		(858) 457-3010	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training	•	Cultural Competence Training	•
Provider Training and Experien		Provider Training and Experie	
Perry, Arthur C., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹		Ophthalmology ¹
License No: C37934	0966 019563	License No: C37934	1921 019563
NPI: 1194832725		NPI: 1194832725	
9850 Genesee Ave. # 3104		9850 Genesee Ave. # 310 ⁴	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 457-3010		(858) 457-3010	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	.	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training	•	Cultural Competence Training	-
Provider Training and Experien	ce:	Provider Training and Experie	nce:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla Specialist Name and	Specialtv/	La Jolla Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Poliner, Lon S., M.D.		Pratt, Steven G., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹
License No: G60369	5142 013442	License No: G32379	0966 013554
NPI: 1720038458		NPI: 1407963044	
9850 Genesee Ave. # 700 ⁴		9850 Genesee Ave. # 310 ⁴	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 451-1911		(858) 457-3010	
Prov Language: German		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language: French,	German,	Accessibility:*:	
Spanish		Hours: W,F 7 AM - 5 PM, M-TU	,TH 8 AM - 5
Accessibility:*:		PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training (
Cultural Competence Training		Provider Training and Experien	
Provider Training and Experien		Pratt, Steven G., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹
Pratt, Steven G., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹		5142 013554
License No: G32379	1920 013554		
NPI: 1407963044		9850 Genesee Ave. # 3104	
9850 Genesee Ave. # 3104		La Jolla, CA 92037	
La Jolla, CA 92037		(858) 457-3010	
(858) 457-3010		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: W,F 7 AM - 5 PM, M-TU	, I H 8 AM - 5
Hours: W,F 7 AM - 5 PM, M-TU	I,TH 8 AM - 5	PM	~
PM		Cultural Competence Training (-
Cultural Competence Training (Provider Training and Experien	•	Provider Training and Experien	ce:
5 1			

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla Specialist Name and	Specialty/	La Jolla Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Pratt, Steven G., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹	Rayan, Sunil S., M.D.	General Surgery ¹
License No: G32379		License No: A87655	0966 107973
NPI: 1407963044		NPI: 1174606016	
9850 Genesee Ave. # 310 ⁴		9850 Genesee Ave. # 560 ⁴	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 457-3010		(858) 452-0306	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanisl	h
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: W,F 7 AM - 5 PM, M-TU	,TH 8 AM - 5	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4:30 PM	
PM		Cultural Competence Training	•
Cultural Competence Training	•	Provider Training and Experier	
Provider Training and Experien		Rayan, Sunil S., M.D.	General Surgery ¹
Rayan, Sunil S., M.D.	General Surgery ¹		5142 107973
License No: A87655	1920 107973	NPI: 1174606016	
NPI: 1174606016		9850 Genesee Ave. # 560 ⁴	
9850 Genesee Ave. # 560 ⁴		La Jolla, CA 92037	
La Jolla, CA 92037		(858) 452-0306	
(858) 452-0306		Office Staff Language: Spanisl	n
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4:30 PM	
Accessibility:*:		Cultural Competence Training	Completed
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4:30 PM	Completed	Provider Training and Experier	•
Cultural Competence Training (•	Rayan, Sunil S., M.D.	General Surgery ¹
Provider Training and Experien	ce.	License No: A87655	1921 107973
		NPI: 1174606016	1521 107575
		9850 Genesee Ave. # 560 ⁴	
		La Jolla, CA 92037	
		(858) 452-0306	
		Office Staff Language: Spanisl	h
		Accessibility:*:	
		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4:30 PM	
		Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
		Provider Training and Experier	•
		5	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla Specialist Name and	Specialt /	La Jolla	Specialt -/
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	•	Specialty/
Address	y	Address	PPG/Phy #
Rayan, Sunil S., M.D.	Vascular Surgery ¹	Reuther, Marsha S., M.D. ³	Otolaryngology
License No: A87655	0966 107973		(ENT) ¹
NPI: 1174606016		License No: A110235	5363 219965
9850 Genesee Ave. # 560 ⁴		NPI: 1972752202	
La Jolla, CA 92037		9834 Genesee Ave. # 111 ⁴	
(858) 452-0306		La Jolla, CA 92037	
Office Staff Language: Spanis	h	(858) 909-0770	
Accessibility:*:		Prov Language: Russian, Span	ish
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4:30 PM		Office Staff Language: Faroese	,Faeroese
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	Accessibility:*:	
Provider Training and Experie		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Rayan, Sunil S., M.D.	Vascular Surgery ¹		
License No: A87655	5142 107973	Provider Training and Experien	
NPI: 1174606016		Reuther, Marsha S., M.D. ³	Otolaryngology
9850 Genesee Ave. # 560 ⁴			(ENT) ¹
La Jolla, CA 92037		License No: A110235	1921 219965
(858) 452-0306		NPI: 1972752202	
Office Staff Language: Spanis	h	9834 Genesee Ave. # 111 ⁴	
Accessibility:*:		La Jolla, CA 92037	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4:30 PM		(858) 909-0770	
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	Prov Language: Russian, Span	
Provider Training and Experie		Office Staff Language: Faroese	,Faeroese
. .		Accessibility:*:	
		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
		Cultural Competence Training (•
		Provider Training and Experien	ce:

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla		La Jolla	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Rickards, Enass N., M.D. License No: G79785 NPI: 1609850080 4130 La Jolla Village Dr. # 306 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 455-6460 Prov Language: Arabic, Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience: Rickards, Enass N., M.D. License No: G79785 NPI: 1609850080 4130 La Jolla Village Dr. # 306 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 455-6460 Prov Language: Arabic, Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience:	Surgery ¹ 1921 074943 npleted: Orthopedic Surgery ¹ 1920 074943	Rosen, Jay W., PSY.D ³ License No: PSY25093 NPI: 1578846473 9850 Genesee Ave. # 470 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (760) 631-3000 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experier Sasevich, Michael J., M.D. License No: A85960 NPI: 1629271200 9850 Genesee Ave. # 560 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 455-6330 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experier	nce: Thoracic Surgery ¹ 1921 159869 n Completed:
Rickards, Enass N., M.D. License No: G79785 NPI: 1609850080 4130 La Jolla Village Dr. # 306 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 455-6460 Prov Language: Arabic, Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	Surgery ¹ 1920 074943	License No: A85960 NPI: 1629271200 9850 Genesee Ave. # 560 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 455-6330 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training	1921 159869 h Completed:

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla Specialist Name and Specialty/
Address PPG/Phy #
Sedwitz, Marc M., M.D. General Surgery
License No: G49895 1921 520483
NPI: 1275613093
9850 Genesee Ave. # 560 ⁴
La Jolla, CA 92037
(858) 452-0306
Office Staff Language: Spanish
Accessibility:*:
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM
Cultural Competence Training Completed:
Provider Training and Experience:
Sedwitz, Marc M., M.D. Vascular Surgery
License No: G49895 1920 520483
NPI: 1275613093
9850 Genesee Ave. # 560 ⁴
La Jolla, CA 92037
(858) 452-0306
Office Staff Language: Spanish
Accessibility:*:
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM
Cultural Competence Training Completed:
Provider Training and Experience: Sedwitz, Marc M., M.D. Vascular Surgery
License No: G49895 0966 520483
NPI: 1275613093
9850 Genesee Ave. # 560 ⁴
La Jolla, CA 92037
(858) 452-0306
Office Staff Language: Spanish
Accessibility:*:
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM
Cultural Competence Training Completed:
Provider Training and Experience:

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla		La Jolla	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Sedwitz, Marc M., M.D.	•	Simon, Scott D., M.D.	Urology ¹
License No: G49895	51/2 520/83	License No: A89550	5142 127579
NPI: 1275613093	5142 520405		5142 12/5/9
		NPI: 1841237955	
9850 Genesee Ave. # 560 ⁴		9834 Genesee Ave. # 416 ⁴	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 452-0306		(858) 458-0099	
Office Staff Language: Spanis	n	Office Staff Language: Arabic, Hu	ingarian,
Accessibility:*:		Spanish, Tagalog	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	0 1 1 1	Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training	-	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experie		Cultural Competence Training Co	ompleted:
	Vascular Surgery	Provider Training and Experience	
License No: G49895	1921 520483	Simon, Scott D., M.D.	Urology ¹
NPI: 1275613093		License No: A89550	0966 127579
9850 Genesee Ave. # 5604		NPI: 1841237955	
La Jolla, CA 92037		9850 Genesee Ave. # 830 ⁴	
(858) 452-0306		La Jolla, CA 92037	
Office Staff Language: Spanis	h	(858) 309-6585	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experie	nce:	Cultural Competence Training Co	ompleted:
		Provider Training and Experience	e:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla		La Jolla	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Sinclair, James M., M.D.		Sinclair, James M., M.D.	Oncology ¹
License No: G48926	0966 520399	License No: G48926	0966 520399
NPI: 1356300230		NPI: 1356300230	
9850 Genesee Ave. # 8304		9850 Genesee Ave. # 830 ⁴	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 552-1410		(858) 552-1410	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Con	mpleted:	Cultural Competence Training Co	•
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experience	
Sinclair, James M., M.D.	Hematology ¹		Oncology ¹
License No: G48926	5142 520399	License No: G48926	5142 520399
NPI: 1356300230		NPI: 1356300230	
9850 Genesee Ave. # 8304		9850 Genesee Ave. # 830 ⁴	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 552-1410		(858) 552-1410	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Con	•	Cultural Competence Training Co	
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla		La Jolla	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Stahl, Richard D., M.D.	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease ¹	Stahl, Richard D., M.D.	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease ¹
License No: G60745 NPI: 1164420782 9850 Genesee Ave. # 560 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 455-6330 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	1920 065273 ompleted:	License No: G60745 NPI: 1164420782 9850 Genesee Ave. # 560 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 455-6330 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experienc	
Stahl, Richard D., M.D.	c. Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease ¹	•	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease ¹
License No: G60745 NPI: 1164420782 9850 Genesee Ave. # 560 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 455-6330 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	0966 065273 ompleted:	License No: G60745 NPI: 1164420782 9850 Genesee Ave. # 560 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 455-6330 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	1921 065273 ompleted:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La JollaLa JollaSpecialist Name and AddressSpecialist V PPG/Phy #Specialist Name and Specialist Name and SpecialityStahl, Richard D., M.D. Cultural Competence Training and Experience: Stahl, Richard D., M.D. License No: G60745Thoracic Surgery Uicense No: Ca011624Thoracic Surgery Stath, Richard D., M.D. Thoracic SurgeryNPI: 166082613 La Jolla, CA 92037 (S68) 455-6330La Jolla Village Dr. # 3004 La Jolla Village Dr. # 3004 La Jolla CA 92037Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:NPI: 166082613 La Jolla, CA 92037Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:Mile Nillage Dr. # 3004 La Jolla, CA 92037Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*:<				
License No: G60745 1920 065273 License No: G60745 1921 065273 NPI: 1164420782 NPI: 1164420782 9850 Genesee Ave. # 560 ⁴ B850 Genesee Ave. # 560 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 455-6330 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: Provider Training and Experience: Stahl, Richard D., M.D. Thoracic Surgery NPI: 1164420782 License No: 20A11624 1920 170729 9850 Genesee Ave. # 560 ⁴ NPI: 1669682613 La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 455-6330 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Office Staff Language: Spanish (858) 678-0610 Surgery Surgery Office Staff Language: Spanish (858) 678-0610 Office Staff Language: Competence Training Completed: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Office Staff Language: Spanish (858) 678-0610 Office Staff Language: Spanish (858) 455-6330 Office Staff Language: Spanish (858) 455-6330 Office Staff Language: Spanish (858) 455-6330 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Office Staff Language: Spanis	Specialist Name and		Specialist Name and	
Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed:	Address Stahl, Richard D., M.D. License No: G60745 NPI: 1164420782 9850 Genesee Ave. # 560 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 455-6330 Office Staff Language: Spanis Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie Stahl, Richard D., M.D. License No: G60745 NPI: 1164420782 9850 Genesee Ave. # 560 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 455-6330 Office Staff Language: Spanis Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie Stahl, Richard D., M.D. License No: G60745 NPI: 1164420782 9850 Genesee Ave. # 560 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 455-6330	PPG/Phy # Thoracic Surgery ¹ 1920 065273 sh Completed: mce: Thoracic Surgery ¹ 0966 065273 sh Completed: mce: Thoracic Surgery ¹ 5142 065273	Address Stahl, Richard D., M.D. License No: G60745 NPI: 1164420782 9850 Genesee Ave. # 560 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 455-6330 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training O Provider Training and Experien Stanton, Paul, D.O. License No: 20A11624 NPI: 1669682613 4130 La Jolla Village Dr. # 300 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 678-0610 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training O	PPG/Phy # Thoracic Surgery ¹ 1921 065273 Completed: ce: Orthopedic Surgery 1920 170729 4 Completed:
	Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training	Completed:		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla Specialist Name and	Specialty/	La Jolla Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Stanton, Paul, D.O.	Orthopedic Surgery	Steer, Dylan L., M.D. License No: A65604	Internal Medicine ¹ 1921 101184
License No: 20A11624	0966 170729	NPI: 1437154978	1921 101104
NPI: 1669682613		9834 Genesee Ave. # 112 ⁴	
4130 La Jolla Village Dr. # 300 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 558-8150	
(858) 678-0610		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	malatadi	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training	•
Provider Training and Experience	Orthopedic	Provider Training and Experie	
Stanton, Paul, D.O.	Surgery		Nephrology ¹
License No: 20A11624	1921 170729	LICENSE NO. AUJUUT	1921 101184
NPI: 1669682613		NPI: 1437154978	
4130 La Jolla Village Dr. # 300 ⁴		9834 Genesee Ave. # 112 ⁴	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 558-8150	
(858) 678-0610		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Provider Training and Experience	:	Provider Training and Experie	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

			
La Jolla	On estatic (La Jolla	On a shalf (
Specialist Name and		Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Steer, Dylan L., M.D. ³	Nephrology ¹	Tayyab, Neil A., M.D.	Orthopedic
License No: A65604	0966 101184		Surgery ¹
NPI: 1437154978		License No: A94408	1921 132988
9834 Genesee Ave. # 3124		NPI: 1831149970	
La Jolla, CA 92037		4130 La Jolla Village Dr. # 306 ⁴	
(858) 558-8150		La Jolla, CA 92037	
Prov Language: Spanish		(858) 455-6460	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)	
Cultural Competence Training Cor	npleted:	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience:		Cultural Competence Training Cor	npleted:
Steer, Dylan L., M.D.	Nephrology ¹	Provider Training and Experience:	
License No: A65604	5142 101184	Tayyab, Neil A., M.D.	Orthopedic
NPI: 1437154978			Surgery ¹
9834 Genesee Ave. # 1124		License No: A94408	1920 132988
La Jolla, CA 92037		NPI: 1831149970	
(858) 558-8150		4130 La Jolla Village Dr. # 306 ⁴	
Prov Language: Spanish		La Jolla, CA 92037	
Office Staff Language:		(858) 455-6460	
Accessibility:*:		Prov Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Cultural Competence Training Cor	npleted:	Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)	
Provider Training and Experience:	•	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
		Cultural Competence Training Cor	npleted:
		Provider Training and Experience:	

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

	1
La Jolla Specialist Name and Specialty/ Address PPG/Phy #	La Jolla Specialist Name and Specialty/ Address PPG/Phy #
License No: A52958 5142 069859	Tornambe, Paul E., M.D. Ophthalmology ¹ License No: G24784 5142 017321 NPI: 1700838208 5142 017321
NPI: 1255418265 7301 Girard Ave. # 300 La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 454-4300 Prov Language: French Office Staff Language:	9850 Genesee Ave. # 700 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 451-1911 Prov Language: German Office Staff Language: French, German,
Accessibility:*: Hours: TH-F 8 AM - 3 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: Tornambe, Paul E., M.D. Ophthalmology ¹ License No: G24784 1920 017321 NPI: 1700838208 9850 Genesee Ave. # 700 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 451-1911 Prov Language: German	Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: Tornambe, Paul E., M.D. Ophthalmology ¹ License No: G24784 1921 017321 NPI: 1700838208 9850 Genesee Ave. # 700 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 451-1911 Prov Language: German
Office Staff Language: French, German, Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:	Office Staff Language: French, German, Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Tyner, John J., M.D. License No: G70821 NPI: 1144270620 10666 N. Torrey Pines Rd. #2 La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 554-8122 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training	1920 017503 2094	Tyner, John J., M.D. License No: G70821 NPI: 1144270620 10666 N. Torrey Pines Rd. #2 La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 554-8122 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training	
Provider Training and Experie Tyner, John J., M.D. License No: G70821 NPI: 1144270620 10666 N. Torrey Pines Rd. #2 La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 554-8122 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie Tyner, John J., M.D. License No: G70821 NPI: 1144270620 10666 N. Torrey Pines Rd. #2 La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 554-8122 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie	nce: Thoracic Surgery ¹ 0966 017503 209 ⁴ Completed: nce: Thoracic Surgery ¹ 5142 017503 209 ⁴ Completed:	Provider Training and Experie Wallach, Sabina R., M.D. License No: A34070 NPI: 1871529081 9850 Genesee Ave. # 400 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 558-8666 Prov Language: French, Spar Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training	hematology ¹ 1920 550590

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

			
La Jolla	0	La Jolla	
Specialist Name and		Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Wallach, Sabina R., M.D.		Wallach, Sabina R., M.D.	Hematology ¹
License No: A34070	0966 550590	License No: A34070	1921 550590
NPI: 1871529081		NPI: 1871529081	
9850 Genesee Ave. # 400 ⁴		9850 Genesee Ave. # 400 ⁴	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 558-8666		(858) 558-8666	
Prov Language: French, Spanish		Prov Language: French, Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Cultural Competence Training Cor	mpleted:
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience:	
Wallach, Sabina R., M.D.	Hematology ¹	Wang, Chunyang T., M.D.	Neurology ¹
License No: A34070	5142 550590	License No: A105660	0966 204602
NPI: 1871529081		NPI: 1386890770	
9850 Genesee Ave. # 400 ⁴		9850 Genesee Ave. # 470 ⁴	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 558-8666		(760) 631-3000	
Prov Language: French, Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Cor	mpleted:
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Provider Training and Experience:	•
Provider Training and Experience	:		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla		La Jolla	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Wang, William G., M.D.	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease	Wang, William G., M.D.	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease
License No: A62529 NPI: 1033116223 9850 Genesee Ave. # 560 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037		License No: A62529 NPI: 1033116223 9850 Genesee Ave. # 560 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037	5142 145634
(858) 455-6330 Prov Language: Japanese, Mano Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	darin, Spanish	(858) 455-6330 Prov Language: Japanese, Mar Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	•
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience		Cultural Competence Training (Provider Training and Experien	
Wang, William G., M.D.	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease	Wang, William G., M.D.	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease
License No: A62529 NPI: 1033116223 9850 Genesee Ave. # 560 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 455-6330	0966 145634	License No: A62529 NPI: 1033116223 9850 Genesee Ave. # 560 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 455-6330	1921 145634
Prov Language: Japanese, Man Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	ompleted:	Prov Language: Japanese, Mar Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training (Provider Training and Experien	Completed:

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

	
La Jolla	La Jolla
· · ·	Specialist Name and Specialty/
Address PPG/Phy #	-
	Wang, William G., M.D. Thoracic Surgery
License No: A62529 1920 145634	License No: A62529 5142 145634
NPI: 1033116223	NPI: 1033116223
9850 Genesee Ave. # 560 ⁴	9850 Genesee Ave. # 560 ⁴
La Jolla, CA 92037	La Jolla, CA 92037
(858) 455-6330	(858) 455-6330
Prov Language: Japanese, Mandarin, Spanish	Prov Language: Japanese, Mandarin, Spanish
Office Staff Language: Spanish	Office Staff Language: Spanish
Accessibility:*:	Accessibility:*:
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM
Cultural Competence Training Completed:	Cultural Competence Training Completed:
Provider Training and Experience:	Provider Training and Experience:
Wang, William G., M.D. Thoracic Surgery	Wang, William G., M.D. Thoracic Surgery
License No: A62529 0966 145634	License No: A62529 1921 145634
NPI: 1033116223	NPI: 1033116223
9850 Genesee Ave. # 560 ⁴	9850 Genesee Ave. # 560 ⁴
La Jolla, CA 92037	La Jolla, CA 92037
(858) 455-6330	(858) 455-6330
Prov Language: Japanese, Mandarin, Spanish	Prov Language: Japanese, Mandarin, Spanish
Office Staff Language: Spanish	Office Staff Language: Spanish
Accessibility:*:	Accessibility:*:
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM
Cultural Competence Training Completed:	Cultural Competence Training Completed:
Provider Training and Experience:	Provider Training and Experience:

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla		La Jolla	
La Jolla Specialist Name and	Specialty/	La Jolla Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Worsey, Michael J., M.D.	Colon & Rectal	Worsey, Michael J., M.D.	Colon & Rectal
	Surgery ¹		Surgery ¹
License No: A69016	1920 074875	License No: A69016	5142 074875
NPI: 1629091145		NPI: 1629091145	
9834 Genesee Ave. # 201 ⁴		9834 Genesee Ave. # 2014	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 558-2272		(858) 558-2272	
Prov Language: Spanish, Ukran	ian	Prov Language: Spanish, Ukra	nian
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4 PM		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Cultural Competence Training	•
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experier	
Worsey, Michael J., M.D.	Colon & Rectal Surgery ¹	Worsey, Michael J., M.D.	Colon & Rectal Surgery ¹
License No: A69016	0966 074875	License No: A69016	1921 074875
NPI: 1629091145		NPI: 1629091145	
9834 Genesee Ave. # 201 ⁴		9834 Genesee Ave. # 201 ⁴	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 558-2272		(858) 558-2272	
Prov Language: Spanish, Ukran	ian	Prov Language: Spanish, Ukra	nian
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4 PM		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4 PM	
Cultural Competence Training C	completed:	Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experier	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

			
La Jolla	Creasialty/	La Jolla	Crossielts/
Specialist Name and Address		Specialist Name and	Specialty/
	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Worsey, Michael J., M.D.		Worsey, Michael J., M.D.	General Surgery ¹
License No: A69016	1920 074875	License No: A69016	5142 074875
NPI: 1629091145		NPI: 1629091145	
9834 Genesee Ave. # 2014		9834 Genesee Ave. # 2014	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 558-2272		(858) 558-2272	
Prov Language: Spanish, Ukra	nian	Prov Language: Spanish, Ukra	inian
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4 PM		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4 PM	
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Provider Training and Experier	nce:	Provider Training and Experier	nce:
Worsey, Michael J., M.D.	General Surgery ¹	Worsey, Michael J., M.D.	General Surgery ¹
License No: A69016	0966 074875	License No: A69016	1921 074875
NPI: 1629091145		NPI: 1629091145	
9834 Genesee Ave. # 201 ⁴		9834 Genesee Ave. # 2014	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 558-2272		(858) 558-2272	
Prov Language: Spanish, Ukra	nian	Prov Language: Spanish, Ukra	inian
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4 PM		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4 PM	
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Provider Training and Experier	nce:	Provider Training and Experier	nce:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla		La Jolla	
La Jolia Specialist Name and	Specialty/	La Jolla Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Yoo, Kevin F., M.D.		Yoo, Kevin F., M.D.	Neurosurgery ¹
License No: G86513	1920 106964	License No: G86513	5142 106964
NPI: 1295774545		NPI: 1295774545	
9834 Genesee Ave. # 310 ⁴		9834 Genesee Ave. # 310 ⁴	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 909-9033		(858) 909-9033	
Prov Language: Korean		Prov Language: Korean	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4 PM		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Cultural Competence Training Co	
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	
Yoo, Kevin F., M.D.		Yoo, Kevin F., M.D.	Neurosurgery ¹
License No: G86513	0966 106964	License No: G86513	1921 106964
NPI: 1295774545		NPI: 1295774545	
9834 Genesee Ave. # 310 ⁴		9834 Genesee Ave. # 310 ⁴	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 909-9033		(858) 909-9033	
Prov Language: Korean		Prov Language: Korean	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4 PM		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Cultural Competence Training Co	•
Provider Training and Experience	:	Provider Training and Experience	:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

-	La Mesa ty/ Specialist Name and Specialty/ # Address PPG/Phy #
Amsberry, James K., M.D. Otolaryngo (EI License No: G72491 1921 194 NPI: 1689736522 5565 Grossmont Center Dr., Bldg 3 # 101 ⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 464-3353 Office Staff Language: Spanish Self Reported Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T) Hours: M-F 8:45 AM - 4:45 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: Amsberry, James K., M.D. Otolaryngo	ogyAmsberry, James K., M.D.Plastic Surgery1T)1License No: G724911921 19427979NPI: 16897365221921 1942795565 Grossmont Center Dr., Bldg3 # 1014La Mesa, CA 91942(619) 464-3353Office Staff Language: SpanishSelf Reported Accessibility:*:Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T)Hours: M-F 8:45 AM - 4:45 PMCultural Competence Training Completed:Provider Training and Experience:Amsberry, James K., M.D.Plastic Surgery1PgyLicense No: G724911920 194279T)1NPI: 1689736522

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Mesa		La Mesa	
La Mesa Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Anderson, Hans J., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery ¹	Ballard, Brooke L., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery
License No: G25842 NPI: 1902880396 8851 Center Dr. # 601 ⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 441-9811 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	1921 520549	License No: A104161 NPI: 1841447950 8860 Center Dr. # 350A ⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 286-9480 Prov Language: French, Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	0966 199769
Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience:	ipieleu.	Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	
Anderson, Hans J., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery ¹	Ballard, Brooke L., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery
License No: G25842 NPI: 1902880396 8851 Center Dr. # 601 ⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 441-9811 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience:		License No: A104161 NPI: 1841447950 8860 Center Dr. # 350A ⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 286-9480 Prov Language: French, Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Mesa Specialist Name and		La Mesa Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Bates, James E., M.D.	Orthopedic	Dato, Paul E., M.D.	Urology ¹
Bates, James E., M.D. License No: G73930 NPI: 1174692206 8860 Center Dr. # 350A ⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 286-9480 Prov Language: German Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience: Bates, James E., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery 0966 091035 npleted: Orthopedic Surgery 5142 091035	Dato, Paul E., M.D. License No: A43540 NPI: 1588632715 8851 Center Dr. # 501 ⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 697-2456 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience: Dato, Paul E., M.D. License No: A43540 NPI: 1588632715	Urology ¹ 1920 128004 mpleted: Urology ¹ 0966 128004

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Specialty/		Specialty/
	-	PPG/Phy #
•		-
Urology	Dicks, Brian M., M.D.	Urology ¹
5142 128004	License No: A100413	1921 167834
	NPI: 1144425687	
	8851 Center Dr. # 501 ⁴	
	La Mesa, CA 91942	
	(619) 697-2456	
	Office Staff Language: Spanish	
	Accessibility:*:	
	Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
	Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:
mpleted:	Provider Training and Experience	
	Dicks, Brian M., M.D.	Urology ¹
		1920 167834
1921 128004	NPI: 1144425687	
	8851 Center Dr. # 5014	
	La Mesa. CA 91942	
	•	
	Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
	Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:
		•
mpleted:	5 1	
-		
	PPG/Phy # Urology ¹ 5142 128004 mpleted: Urology ¹	Urology ¹ Dicks, Brian M., M.D. 5142 128004 License No: A100413 NPI: 1144425687 8851 Center Dr. # 501 ⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 697-2456 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Col mpleted: Provider Training and Experience Dicks, Brian M., M.D. Urology ¹ License No: A100413 1921 128004 NPI: 1144425687 8851 Center Dr. # 501 ⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 697-2456 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Col Provider Training and Experience

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Mesa		La Mesa	
La Mesa Specialist Name and	Specialty/	La mesa Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Do, Luan K., M.D.	Nephrology ¹	Fadda, George Z., M.D.	Nephrology ¹
License No: A65161		License No: A44918	1920 025078
NPI: 1538156245		NPI: 1619972247	
8851 Center Dr. # 5054		8851 Center Dr. # 5054	
La Mesa, CA 91942		La Mesa, CA 91942	
(619) 461-3880		(619) 461-3880	
Prov Language: Spanish, Vietnam	nese	Prov Language: Arabic, French	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E)		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E)	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training Cor	•
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience:	
Do, Luan K., M.D.		Fadda, George Z., M.D.	Nephrology ¹
License No: A65161	5142 099039	License No: A44918	0966 025078
NPI: 1538156245		NPI: 1619972247	
8851 Center Dr. # 505 ⁴		8851 Center Dr. # 505 ⁴	
La Mesa, CA 91942		La Mesa, CA 91942	
(619) 461-3880		(619) 461-3880	
Prov Language: Spanish, Vietnam	iese	Prov Language: Arabic, French	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E)		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E)	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training Cor	•
Provider Training and Experience	:	Provider Training and Experience:	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Mesa	Or a shall t	La Mesa	0
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Fadda, George Z., M.D.	Nephrology ¹	Fawcett, James C., M.D.	Urology ¹
License No: A44918	5142 025078	License No: A35023	1920 061082
NPI: 1619972247		NPI: 1972505139	
8851 Center Dr. # 5054		5565 Grossmont Center Dr. #	
La Mesa, CA 91942		358 ⁴	
(619) 461-3880		La Mesa, CA 91942	
Prov Language: Arabic, French		(619) 460-3000	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E)		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience		Cultural Competence Training C	ompleted:
Fadda, George Z., M.D.	Nephrology ¹		e:
License No: A44918	1921 025078	Finkenberg, John G., M.D.	Orthopedic
NPI: 1619972247			Surgery
8851 Center Dr. # 5054		License No: G56283	0966 031494
La Mesa, CA 91942		NPI: 1285703413	
(619) 461-3880		8860 Center Dr. # 300 ⁴	
Prov Language: Arabic, French		La Mesa, CA 91942	
Office Staff Language:		(619) 286-9480	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E)		Prov Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Office Staff Language:	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Accessibility:*:	
Provider Training and Experience	:	Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
		Cultural Competence Training C	
		Provider Training and Experienc	e:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Mesa Specialist Name and	Specialty/	La Mesa Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	• •	Address	PPG/Phy #
Finkenberg, John G., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery	Jacobson, Mark D., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery
License No: G56283 NPI: 1285703413 8860 Center Dr. # 300 ⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 286-9480 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor	npleted:	License No: G71151 NPI: 1760551915 8860 Center Dr. # 350A ⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 286-9480 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com	0966 056701
Provider Training and Experience: Gokaldas, Reshma, M.D. ³ License No: A138459 NPI: 1083015846 8851 Center Dr. # 601 ⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (760) 631-3000 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	Neurology ¹ 5361 220860 mpleted:	Provider Training and Experience: Jacobson, Mark D., M.D. License No: G71151 NPI: 1760551915 8860 Center Dr. # 350A ⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 286-9480 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience	Orthopedic Surgery 5142 056701

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Mesa Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	La Mesa Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Jaibaji, Moneer, M.D. License No: A94261	Plastic Surgery ¹ 1921 134526	Moles, Jeremiah J., M.D.	Otolaryngology (ENT) ¹
NPI: 1366471096	1021 101020	License No: A112009	1921 160653
8851 Center Dr. # 501 ⁴		NPI: 1003067745	
La Mesa, CA 91942		5565 Grossmont Center Dr., Blo	dg
(619) 522-0821		3 # 101 ⁴	
Prov Language: Arabic		La Mesa, CA 91942	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		(619) 464-3353	
Accessibility:*:		Prov Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Cultural Competence Training C	•	Self Reported Accessibility:*:	
Provider Training and Experience		Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T)	
Kimball, Michael P., M.D.	Orthopedic		
License No: G76060	Surgery	Provider Training and Experience	
NPI: 1588648653	1921 000004	Moles, Jeremiah J., M.D.	Otolaryngology
8851 Center Dr. # 601 ⁴			(ENT) ¹
La Mesa, CA 91942		License No: A112009	1920 160653
(619) 441-9811		NPI: 1003067745	
Prov Language: Spanish		5565 Grossmont Center Dr., Blo	dg
Office Staff Language:		3 # 101 ⁴	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,	E)	La Mesa, CA 91942	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	,	(619) 464-3353	
Cultural Competence Training C	ompleted:	Prov Language: Spanish	
Provider Training and Experience	e:	Office Staff Language: Spanish	
		Self Reported Accessibility:*:	
		Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T)	
		Hours: M-W 8:30 AM - 5 PM, TI Cultural Competence Training (
		Provider Training and Experience	•
		Fronuel fraining and Experience	UC.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Mesa Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	La Mesa Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Rensink, Michael J., M.D.	-	Rickards, Enass N., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery ¹
License No: G20200 NPI: 1629001177 5565 Grossmont Center Dr., Bldg 3 # 101 ⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 464-3353 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Self Reported Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co	1921 540391 J	License No: G79785 NPI: 1609850080 8851 Center Dr. # 601 ⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 441-9811 Prov Language: Arabic, Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience Schalch Lepe, Paul S., M.D. ³	1921 074943
Provider Training and Experience Rensink, Michael J., M.D.	e: Otolaryngology	License No: A92839	(ENT) 1921 211727
License No: G20200 NPI: 1629001177 5565 Grossmont Center Dr., Bldg 3 # 101 ⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 464-3353 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Self Reported Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	1920 540391	NPI: 1558550053 5565 Grossmont Center Dr. # 3 La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 464-3353 Prov Language: German, Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	mpleted:

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Mesa Specialist Name and	Specialty/	La Mesa Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Schalch Lepe, Paul S., M.D. ³	Otolaryngology	Smith, Kevin S., M.D.	Pain Management
	(ENT)	License No: G70647	1920 052931
License No: A92839	1920 211727	NPI: 1457388225	
NPI: 1558550053		5525 Grossmont Center D	r. #
5565 Grossmont Center Dr. # 3		609 ⁴	
La Mesa, CA 91942		La Mesa, CA 91942	
(619) 464-3353		(619) 668-0044	
Prov Language: German, Spanis	sh	Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Rus	ssian, Spanish,
Accessibility:*:		Tagalog	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	amplatad	Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	•	Hours: TU 8 AM - 4 PM	in a Orana la ta da
• •	ain Management	Cultural Competence Train	•
License No: G70647	1921 052931		Otolaryngology
NPI: 1457388225	1021 002001	Taylor, John H., M.D.	(ENT) ¹
5525 Grossmont Center Dr. #		License No: C39562	1921 023092
609 ⁴		NPI: 1659396976	
La Mesa, CA 91942		5565 Grossmont Center D	r Blda
(619) 668-0044		3 # 101 ⁴	···, —····g
Prov Language: Spanish		La Mesa, CA 91942	
Office Staff Language: Russian,	Spanish,	(619) 464-3353	
Tagalog	•	Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language: Spa	anish
Hours: TU 8 AM - 4 PM		Self Reported Accessibility	/:*:
Cultural Competence Training C	•	Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T)	
Provider Training and Experience	e:	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
		Cultural Competence Train	•
		Provider Training and Expe	erience:

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

		L . M	
La Mesa Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	La Mesa Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Taylor, John H., M.D.	Dtolaryngology (ENT) ¹	Tayyab, Neil A., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery ¹
License No: C39562 NPI: 1659396976 5565 Grossmont Center Dr., Bldg 3 # 101 ⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 464-3353 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Self Reported Accessibility:*:		License No: A94408 NPI: 1831149970 8851 Center Dr. # 601 ⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 441-9811 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	1920 132988)
Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience:	•
Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience: Tayyab, Neil A., M.D.	Orthopedic	Tiefenbrun, Jonathan, M.D. License No: G85951 NPI: 1265437727	Nephrology ¹ 1920 110873
License No: A94408 NPI: 1831149970 8851 Center Dr. # 601 ⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 441-9811 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	npleted:	8851 Center Dr. # 505 ⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 461-3880 Prov Language: French Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience:	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Mesa	• • • • •	La Mesa	• • • • •
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	•	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Uhl, Barry M., M.D.			Anesthesiology ¹
	Oncology ¹	License No: G44872	1921 019990
License No: A71969	0966 080084	NPI: 1972598316	
NPI: 1811936693		8881 Fletcher Pkwy. # 360 ⁴	
5555 Grossmont Center Dr.4		La Mesa, CA 91942	
La Mesa, CA 91942		(619) 460-2700	
(619) 740-4512		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 7 AM - 4 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training C	-
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experienc	e:
Weinstein, Geoffrey D., M.D.	Radiation Oncology ¹	Zentner, Phillip G., M.D.	Radiation Oncology ¹
License No: A54109	0966 052495	License No: G83516	0966 052119
NPI: 1841233947		NPI: 1063452415	
5555 Grossmont Center Dr. ⁴		5555 Grossmont Center Dr.4	
La Mesa, CA 91942		La Mesa, CA 91942	
(619) 740-4500		(619) 740-5100	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Co		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience	:	Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

National City Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	National City Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Calderon Molina, Juan S., M.D. ³ License No: C143845 NPI: 1366626467 655 Euclid Ave. # 303 ⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 475-4900 Prov Language: German, Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish, Ta Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience: Crowley, Donna M., M.D. Phy License No: G62894 NPI: 1497857395 655 Euclid Ave. # 209 ⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 267-9450 Office Staff Language: Spanish, Ta Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor	Nephrology 1921 224424 , Tagalog agalog mpleted: rsical Medicine Rehab ¹ 1920 040990	Crowley, Donna M., M.D. License No: G62894 NPI: 1497857395 655 Euclid Ave. # 209 ⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 267-9450 Office Staff Language: Spanis Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie Crowley, Donna M., M.D.	Physical Medicine Rehab ¹ 0966 040990 sh, Tagalog ,R,E) g Completed: ence: Physical Medicine Rehab ¹ 5142 040990 sh, Tagalog ,R,E) g Completed:
Provider Training and Experience:			

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

onal City	
cialist Name and	Specialty/
ress	PPG/Phy #
er, Lucy M., M.D.	Nephrology
•	5142 075271
1467458620	
,	Jese.
	,
	aaloa
	·9-···9
rs: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
ural Competence Training Con	npleted:
vider Training and Experience:	•
amay, Tagumpay E.,	Nephrology ¹
nse No: A62631	5142 570211
1407851041	
Euclid Ave. # 3034	
onal Citv. CA 91950	
•	
,	
	agalog
essibility:*:	
rs: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
ural Competence Training Con	npleted:
vider Training and Experience:	-
	er, Lucy M., M.D. nse No: A53843 1467458620 Euclid Ave. # 303 ⁴ onal City, CA 91950 9 475-4900 7 Language: Japanese, Portugu nish the Staff Language: Spanish, Ta essibility:*: rs: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM ural Competence Training Com- rider Training and Experience: amay, Tagumpay E., nse No: A62631 1407851041 Euclid Ave. # 303 ⁴ onal City, CA 91950 9 475-4900 7 Language: Spanish, Tagalog the Staff Language: Spanish, Tagalog

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

National City	Specialty/	Oceanside	Specialty/
Specialist Name and Address	PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Sacamay, Tagumpay E.,	Nephrology ¹	Aiken, Margot J., M.D. ³	Endocrinology
M.D.		License No: A40833	5362 500177
License No: A62631	1921 570211	NPI: 1952476236	
NPI: 1407851041		3927 Waring Rd. # C ⁴	
655 S. Euclid Ave. # 303 ⁴		Oceanside, CA 92056	
National City, CA 91950		(760) 941-9850	
(619) 475-4900		Prov Language: Spanish	
Prov Language: Spanish, Tagalog	l	Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Co	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Provider Training and Experience	
Provider Training and Experience		Alleyne, Neville, M.D.	Orthopedic
Sacamay, Tagumpay E., M.D.	Nephrology ¹	Lisense No: A46095	Surgery ¹
License No: A62631	1920 570211	License No: A46085	5142 500266
NPI: 1407851041	1920 370211	NPI: 1346200425	
655 S. Euclid Ave. # 303 ⁴		3905 Waring Rd. ⁴	
National City, CA 91950		Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 724-9000	
(619) 475-4900		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Prov Language: Spanish, Tagalog	I	Accessibility:*:	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5:30 PM	
Accessibility:*:		Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted.
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Provider Training and Experience	-
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:		-
Provider Training and Experience	•		

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Oceanside		Oceanside	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Alleyne, Neville, M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery ¹	Amory, David W., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery ¹
License No: A46085		License No: A70831	5142 076893
NPI: 1346200425		NPI: 1659358786	
3905 Waring Rd.⁴		3905 Waring Rd. ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92056		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(760) 724-9000		(760) 724-9000	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5:30 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5:30 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Con	•	Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experience	:
Alleyne, Neville, M.D.	Orthopedic	Barager, Richard R., M.D.	Nephrology ¹
License No: A46085	Surgery ¹ 5362 500266	License No: G52074	5142 500810
	5562 500266	NPI: 1508864448	
NPI: 1346200425		3300 Vista Way # B ⁴	
3905 Waring Rd. ⁴		Oceanside, CA 92056	
Oceanside, CA 92056		(760) 967-9900	
(760) 724-9000		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5:30 PM	as a la fa alv	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5:30 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Col	•	Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experience	:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Oceanside		Oceanside	
Specialist Name and		Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Barager, Richard R., M.D.	Nephrology ¹	Belnap, Brian D., D.O.	Physical Medicine
License No: G52074	0966 500810		Rehab
NPI: 1508864448		License No: 20A10439	5362 152279
3300 Vista Way # B ⁴		NPI: 1457360448	
Oceanside, CA 92056		3907 Waring Rd. # 2 ⁴	
(760) 967-9900		Oceanside, CA 92056	
Prov Language: Spanish		(760) 631-3000	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanis	h
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5:30 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5:30 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Provider Training and Experience	:	Provider Training and Experien	nce:
Barager, Richard R., M.D.	Nephrology ¹	Bodman, Janie M., O.D.	Optometrist
License No: G52074	5362 500810	License No: OPT10288	0966 139836
NPI: 1508864448		NPI: 1235195082	
3300 Vista Way # B ⁴		3909 Waring Rd. # B ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92056		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(760) 967-9900		(760) 631-3500	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5:30 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5:30 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Provider Training and Experience	:	Provider Training and Experie	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Oceanside Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	•	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Buddin, Deidre A., M.D. License No: A78688 NPI: 1669465951 3613 Vista Way ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 758-5340 Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience Bui, Hanh M., M.D.	5142 147581 ompleted: e: Cardiology/ Cardiovascular	Bui, Hanh M., M.D. License No: A79185 NPI: 1275519175 3909 Waring Rd. # A ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 630-2550 Prov Language: Hindi, Manda Vietnamese Office Staff Language: Spani Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB Hours: F 8:30 AM - 4 PM, M-PM Cultural Competence Training	sh 3,R,E) TH 8:30 AM - 5
License No: A79185 NPI: 1275519175 3909 Waring Rd. # A ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 630-2550 Prov Language: Hindi, Mandarin Vietnamese Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,I Hours: F 8:30 AM - 4 PM, M-TH PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	E) 8:30 AM - 5 ompleted:		ence: Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease ¹ 5362 502422

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Oceanside Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Oceanside Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Address Carr, Kenneth W., M.D. License No: G40398 NPI: 1245255439 3231 Waring Ct. # O ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 941-9440 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(R,E) Hours: TH-F 9 AM - 5 PM, W 9 A Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience Carr, Kenneth W., M.D. License No: G40398 NPI: 1245255439 3998 Vista Way # 200 ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 941-9440 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(R,E)	PPG/Phy # Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease ¹ 0966 502422 AM - 4 PM completed: ce: Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease ¹ 5142 502422	Address Cooperman, Andrew M., M.D. License No: G65664 NPI: 1245345636 3905 Waring Rd. ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 724-9000 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: F 8 AM - 3 PM, M-TH 8 A Cultural Competence Training O Provider Training and Experience Cooperman, Andrew M., M.D. License No: G65664 NPI: 1245345636 2005 Waring Pd 4	PPG/Phy # Orthopedic Surgery ¹ 0966 024940 AM - 5 PM Completed: ce: Orthopedic Surgery ¹ 5142 024940
Hours: F 8 AM - 3 PM, M-TH 8 A Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	ompleted:		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Oceanside	• •••	Oceanside	• • • • •
Specialist Name and		Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Corona, Frank E., M.D.		Corona, Frank E., M.D.	Pulmonary
	Medicine ¹		
License No: A25126	5142 503272	License No: A25126	5362 503272
NPI: 1821197385		NPI: 1821197385	
3231 Waring Ct. # D ⁴		3231 Waring Ct. # D ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92056		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(760) 758-7402		(760) 758-7402	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Con	mpleted:	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience	•	Provider Training and Experier	ıce:
Corona, Frank E., M.D.	Pulmonary Medicine ¹	Curry, Jason D., M.D. ³	Physical Medicine Rehab ¹
License No: A25126	0966 503272	License No: A134257	5362 210458
NPI: 1821197385		NPI: 1174819635	
3231 Waring Ct. # D ⁴		3905 Waring Rd. ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92056		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(760) 758-7402		(760) 724-9000	
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	า
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Cultural Competence Training Con	npleted:	Provider Training and Experier	-
Provider Training and Experience	•		

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Oceanside		Oceanside	
Specialist Name and		Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Daugherty, David L., M.D.	Orthopedic	Deemer, Andrew R., M.D.	General Surgery
		License No: G66191	0966 022641
License No: A47884	5142 135901	NPI: 1578568432	
NPI: 1679575344		3601 Vista Way # 203 ⁴	
3905 Waring Rd. ⁴		Oceanside, CA 92056	
Oceanside, CA 92056		(760) 724-5352	
(760) 724-9000		Prov Language: Spanish	
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	ו
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5:30 PM		Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Cultural Competence Training Co	ompleted:	Provider Training and Experier	ice:
Provider Training and Experience	e:	Deemer, Andrew R., M.D.	General Surgery
Deemer, Andrew R., M.D.	General Surgery	License No: G66191	5362 022641
License No: G66191	5142 022641	NPI: 1578568432	
NPI: 1578568432		3998 Vista Way # C200 ⁴	
3601 Vista Way # 203 ⁴		Oceanside, CA 92056	
Oceanside, CA 92056		(760) 724-5352	
(760) 724-5352		Prov Language: Spanish	
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Cultural Competence Training Co	ompleted:	Provider Training and Experier	ice:
Provider Training and Experience	e :		

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Oceanside		Oceanside	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Detwiler, Susan P., M.D.	,	Devereaux, Christopher E.,	Gastroenterology ¹
License No: G75321	0966 056381	-	0,
NPI: 1184656290		License No: G75223	0966 074762
3613 Vista Way ⁴		NPI: 1376512848	
Oceanside, CA 92056		3923 Waring Rd. # A ⁴	
(760) 941-9440		Oceanside, CA 92056	
Prov Language: Spanish		(760) 724-8782	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*: Limited(EB,IB,	E)
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM	N
Cultural Competence Training C	ompleted:	Cultural Competence Training	
Provider Training and Experience	e:	Provider Training and Experie	
Devereaux, Christopher E., G	Bastroenterology ¹	Devereaux, Christopher E.,	Gastroenterology ¹
M.D.		M.D.	
License No: G75223	5142 074762		5362 074762
NPI: 1376512848		NPI: 1376512848	
3923 Waring Rd. # A ⁴		3923 Waring Rd. # A ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92056		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(760) 724-8782		(760) 724-8782	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	-
Accessibility:*: Limited(EB,IB,E)		Accessibility:*: Limited(EB,IB,	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM	
Cultural Competence Training C	•	Cultural Competence Training	
Provider Training and Experience	e:	Provider Training and Experie	ence:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

<u> </u>		<u> </u>	
Oceanside Specialist Name and	Specialtv/	Oceanside Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Douglass, Alan B., M.D.	Endocrinology ¹		Orthopedic
License No: G75547	5142 197432		Surgery ¹
NPI: 1811969991		License No: G63785	5362 504291
3927 Waring Rd. # C ⁴		NPI: 1295794964	
Oceanside, CA 92056		3905 Waring Rd. ⁴	
(760) 763-1431		Oceanside, CA 92056	
Office Staff Language:		(760) 724-9000	
Accessibility:*:		Prov Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Cultural Competence Training C	Completed:	Accessibility:*:	
Provider Training and Experience		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Douglass, Alan B., M.D.	Endocrinology ¹		
License No: G75547	0966 197432	Provider Training and Experience	
NPI: 1811969991		Esch, James C., M.D.	Orthopedic
3927 Waring Rd. # C ⁴			
Oceanside, CA 92056		License No: C29486	5362 025252
(760) 763-1431		NPI: 1770542490	
Office Staff Language:		3905 Waring Rd. ⁴	
Accessibility:*:		Oceanside, CA 92056	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		(760) 724-9000	
Cultural Competence Training C	completed:	Prov Language: Spanish	
Provider Training and Experience		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Douglass, Alan B., M.D.	Endocrinology ¹	Accessibility:*:	
License No: G75547	5362 197432		
NPI: 1811969991		Cultural Competence Training Co	•
3927 Waring Rd. # C ⁴		Provider Training and Experience	
Oceanside, CA 92056			
(760) 763-1431			
Office Staff Language:			
Accessibility:*:			
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM			
Cultural Competence Training C	•		
Provider Training and Experience	ce:		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Oceanside		Oceanside	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Fierer, Adam S., M.D. License No: G69685 NPI: 1205831161 3998 Vista Way # C200 ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 724-5352 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training 0 Provider Training and Experien	General Surgery ¹ 0966 067024 Completed: ce:	Folkerth, Theodore L., M.D. License No: C30651 NPI: 1952477572 3998 Vista Way # C204 ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 726-2500 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Ce	Cardiovascular Surgery 5142 520730 ompleted:
Fierer, Adam S., M.D. License No: G69685 NPI: 1205831161 3998 Vista Way # C200 ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 724-5352 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training 0 Provider Training and Experien	Completed:	Folkerth, Theodore L., M.D. License No: C30651 NPI: 1952477572 3998 Vista Way # 204 ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 726-2500 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Ca	Cardiovascular Surgery 0966 520730 ompleted:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

		O a a a a si da	
Oceanside Specialist Name and	Specialt /	Oceanside Specialist Name and	Specialt /
Specialist Name and Address	PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
			•
Folkerth, Theodore L., M.D.		Frasier, Bradley L., M.D.	
License Net C20651	Surgery	License No: G56768	0966 025255
License No: C30651	536Z 5ZU730	NPI: 1013932045	
NPI: 1952477572		3609 Vista Way ⁴	
3998 Vista Way # C204 ⁴		Oceanside, CA 92056	
Oceanside, CA 92056		(760) 637-2500	
(760) 726-2500		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: W-F 8 AM - 5 PM, TU 8 A	M - 4:30 PM
Cultural Competence Training C	-	Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	:
Frasier, Bradley L., M.D.	Urology ¹	Frasier, Bradley L., M.D.	Urology ¹
License No: G56768	5142 025255	License No: G56768	5362 025255
NPI: 1013932045		NPI: 1013932045	
3609 Vista Way ⁴		3609 Vista Way ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92056		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(760) 637-2500		(760) 637-2500	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: W-F 8 AM - 5 PM, TU 8 A	AM - 4:30 PM	Hours: W-F 8 AM - 5 PM, TU 8 A	M - 4:30 PM
Cultural Competence Training C		Cultural Competence Training Co	
Provider Training and Experienc	•	Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Oceanside		Oceanside	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/		Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Frishberg, Benjamin M., M.D.	Neurology	Ghiselli, Samantha F., M.D.	Dermatology ¹
License No: G43493	0966 059005	License No: A85337	0966 134353
NPI: 1952346348		NPI: 1942212857	
3907 Waring Rd. # 2 ⁴		3613 Vista Way. # C100 ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92056		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(760) 631-3000		(760) 758-5340	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience		Cultural Competence Training Cor	
Frishberg, Benjamin M., M.D.		Provider Training and Experience:	
License No: G43493	5362 059005	Ghiselli, Samantha F., M.D.	Dermatology ¹
NPI: 1952346348		License No: A85337	5362 134353
3907 Waring Rd. # 2 ⁴		NPI: 1942212857	
Oceanside, CA 92056		3613 Vista Way. # C100⁴	
(760) 631-3000		Oceanside, CA 92056	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		(760) 758-5340	
Accessibility:*:		Prov Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Office Staff Language:	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Accessibility:*:	
Provider Training and Experience	:	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
		Cultural Competence Training Cor	•
		Provider Training and Experience:	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Oceanside Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Oceanside Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address			PPG/Phy #
Gilboa, Ruth, M.D.	Dermatology	Gilboa, Ruth, M.D.	Dermatology
License No: A46557	5142 025256	License No: A46557	5362 025256
NPI: 1205873197		NPI: 1205873197	
3629 Vista Way⁴		3629 Vista Way ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92056		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(760) 757-7546		(760) 757-7546	
Prov Language: Danish, German	, Hebrew,	Prov Language: Danish, Germar	n, Hebrew,
Norwegian, Polish, Russian, Spa	nish, Swedish	Norwegian, Polish, Russian, Spa	anish, Swedish
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	ompleted:	Cultural Competence Training C	-
Provider Training and Experience	e :	Provider Training and Experienc	
Gilboa, Ruth, M.D.		Guerena, Michael P., M.D.	Urology ¹
License No: A46557	0966 025256	License No: G80926	5142 048875
NPI: 1205873197		NPI: 1841222171	
3629 Vista Way ⁴		3609 Vista Way ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92056		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(760) 757-7546		(760) 637-2500	
Prov Language: Danish, German	, Hebrew,	Prov Language: Spanish	
Norwegian, Polish, Russian, Spa	nish, Swedish	Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: W-F 8 AM - 5 PM, TU 8 AM - 4:30 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•	Provider Training and Experienc	e:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Occesside .		Occorrected a	
Oceanside Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	•	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Guerena, Michael P., M.D.	Urology ¹	1	
License No: G80926		Guerin, Chris K., M.D. License No: G47081	Endocrinology ¹ 5142 006514
NPI: 1841222171	0300 040073	NPI: 1275648875	5142 000514
3609 Vista Way ⁴			
Oceanside, CA 92056		3927 Waring Rd. # C ⁴	
(760) 637-2500		Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 941-9850	
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: W-F 8 AM - 5 PM, TU	18 AM - 4·30 PM
Hours: W-F 8 AM - 5 PM, TU 8 AM	/ - 4:30 PM	Cultural Competence Trainin	
Cultural Competence Training Co		Provider Training and Exper	U
Provider Training and Experience		Guerin, Chris K., M.D.	Endocrinology ¹
Guerena, Michael P., M.D.		License No: G47081	0966 006514
License No: G80926	5362 048875	NPI: 1275648875	
NPI: 1841222171		3927 Waring Rd. # C ⁴	
3609 Vista Way⁴		Oceanside, CA 92056	
Oceanside, CA 92056		(760) 941-9850	
(760) 637-2500		Office Staff Language:	
Prov Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Hours: W-F 8 AM - 5 PM, TU	J 8 AM - 4:30 PM
Accessibility:*:		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Hours: W-F 8 AM - 5 PM, TU 8 AM		Provider Training and Exper	rience:
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Guerin, Chris K., M.D.	Endocrinology ¹
Provider Training and Experience	:	License No: G47081	5362 006514
		NPI: 1275648875	
		3927 Waring Rd. # C ⁴	
		Oceanside, CA 92056	
		(760) 941-9850	
		Office Staff Language:	
		Accessibility:*:	
		Hours: W-F 8 AM - 5 PM, TU	J 8 AM - 4:30 PM
		Cultural Competence Trainin	ng Completed:
		Provider Training and Exper	rience:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Oceanside		Oceanside	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Hartman, Andrew P., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery ¹	Hartman, Andrew P., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery ¹
License No: A82976		License No: A82976	5362 106572
NPI: 1356328355		NPI: 1356328355	
3905 Waring Rd. ⁴		3905 Waring Rd. ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92056		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(760) 724-9000		(760) 724-9000	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	
Hartman, Andrew P., M.D.	Surgery ¹	Helgager, James A., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery ¹
License No: A82976	0966 106572	License No: C35434	5142 028292
NPI: 1356328355		NPI: 1316907413	
3905 Waring Rd. ⁴		3905 Waring Rd. ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92056		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(760) 724-9000		(760) 724-9000	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5:30 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience	:	Provider Training and Experience	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Oceanside Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Oceanside Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Helgager, James A., M.D. License No: C35434 NPI: 1316907413 3905 Waring Rd. ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 724-9000 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience: Helgager, James A., M.D. License No: C35434 NPI: 1316907413 3905 Waring Rd. ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 724-9000 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	Orthopedic Surgery ¹ 5362 028292 npleted:	Hudson, Henry L., M.D. License No: G76091 NPI: 1851349195 3231 Waring Ct. # S ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 631-6145 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,R,E Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience Hudson, Henry L., M.D. License No: G76091 NPI: 1851349195 3231 Waring Ct. # S ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 631-6145 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,R,E Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C	Completed: ce: Ophthalmology ¹ 5142 072433) Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Oceanside Specialist Name and	• •	Oceanside Specialist Name and	Specialty/
License No: G76091 NPI: 1851349195 3231 Waring Ct. # S ⁴		Jackson, Michelle L., M.D. License No: A102012 NPI: 1184846529 3613 Vista Way ⁴	PPG/Phy # Dermatology 0966 187874
Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 631-6145 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,R,E)		Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 758-5340 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	:
Provider Training and Experience Jackson, Michelle L., M.D. License No: A102012 NPI: 1184846529 3613 Vista Way ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 758-5340 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:	Dermatology	Jackson, Michelle L., M.D. License No: A102012 NPI: 1184846529 3613 Vista Way ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 758-5340 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	Dermatology 5362 187874
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience		Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience Jackson, Michelle L., M.D. Dern License No: A102012 NPI: 1184846529 3613 Vista Way ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 758-5340 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	: matopathology ¹ 5142 187874 mpleted:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Oceanside	,	Oceanside	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/		Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
License No: A102012 NPI: 1184846529 3613 Vista Way ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 758-5340 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training 0 Provider Training and Experien Jackson, Michelle L., M.D.	Completed: bermatopathology ¹ 0966 187874	Jacobs, Robert D., M.D. License No: G52767 NPI: 1023028446 3907 Waring Rd. # 1 ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 724-8749 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	Otolaryngology (ENT) ¹ 5142 050099 ompleted:
License No: A102012 NPI: 1184846529 3613 Vista Way ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 758-5340 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training 0 Provider Training and Experien	Completed:	Jacobs, Robert D., M.D. License No: G52767 NPI: 1023028446 3907 Waring Rd. # 1 ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 724-8749 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Ossenside		Oceanside	
Oceanside Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Jacobs, Robert D., M.D.	Otolaryngology	Jamshidi-Nezhad,	General Surgery
	(ENT) ¹	Mohammad, D.O.	
License No: G52767	5362 050099	License No: 20A10547	0966 154860
NPI: 1023028446		NPI: 1891797023	
3907 Waring Rd. # 1 ⁴		3601 Vista Way # 203 ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92056		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(760) 724-8749		(760) 724-5352	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language: Spanis	h
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training C	•	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience	ce:	Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Jamshidi-Nezhad,	General Surgery	Provider Training and Experie	nce:
Mohammad, D.O.		Jamshidi-Nezhad,	General Surgery
License No: 20A10547	5142 154860	Mohammad, D.O.	
NPI: 1891797023		License No: 20A10547	5362 154860
3601 Vista Way # 203 ⁴		NPI: 1891797023	
Oceanside, CA 92056		3998 Vista Way # C200 ⁴	
(760) 724-5352		Oceanside, CA 92056	
Prov Language: Spanish		(760) 724-5352	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training C	Completed:	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience	ce:	Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
		Provider Training and Experie	nce:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Oceanside Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Oceanside Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Kane, Norman, M.D.	Surgery ¹	Kane, Norman, M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery ¹
License No: A33041	5142 025418	License No: A33041	5362 025418
NPI: 1588625982		NPI: 1588625982	
3905 Waring Rd. ⁴		3905 Waring Rd. ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92056		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(760) 724-9000		(760) 724-9000	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5:30 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5:30 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co		Cultural Competence Training Co	•
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	
Kane, Norman, M.D.		Korabathina, Kalyani, M.D.	Neurology ¹
	Surgery	License No: A98947	5362 147688
License No: A33041	0966 025418	NPI: 1518165539	
NPI: 1588625982		3907 Waring Rd. # 2 ⁴	
3905 Waring Rd. ⁴		Oceanside, CA 92056	
Oceanside, CA 92056		(760) 631-3000	
(760) 724-9000		Prov Language: Mandarin, Spani	sh
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5:30 PM	malatadu	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•	Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Oceanside Specialist Name and Specialty/	Oceanside Specialist Name and Specialty/
Address PPG/Phy #	
Krol, Thomas C., M.D. Gastroenterology ¹	Krygsman, Danny D., D.C. Chiropractor
License No: G43649 5142 009324	License No: DC15277 5362 089377
NPI: 1568431146	NPI: 1245387364
3923 Waring Rd. # A ⁴	408 N. Nevada St. ⁴
Oceanside, CA 92056	Oceanside, CA 92054
(760) 724-8782	(760) 433-1290
Office Staff Language:	Prov Language: Dutch, Spanish
Accessibility:*: Limited(EB,IB,E)	Office Staff Language:
Hours: TU-TH 8:30 AM - 4:30 PM	Accessibility:*:
Cultural Competence Training Completed:	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM
Provider Training and Experience:	Cultural Competence Training Completed:
Krol, Thomas C., M.D. Gastroenterology ¹	
License No: G43649 5362 009324	
NPI: 1568431146	License No: DC15277 5142 089377
3923 Waring Rd. # A ⁴	NPI: 1245387364
Oceanside, CA 92056	408 N. Nevada St. ⁴
(760) 724-8782	Oceanside, CA 92054
Office Staff Language:	(760) 433-1290
Accessibility:*: Limited(EB,IB,E)	Prov Language: Dutch, Spanish
Hours: TU-TH 8:30 AM - 4:30 PM	Office Staff Language:
Cultural Competence Training Completed:	Accessibility:*:
Provider Training and Experience:	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM
	Cultural Competence Training Completed:
	Provider Training and Experience:
NPI: 1568431146	
3925 Waring Rd. # A ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92056	
(760) 724-8782	
Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Limited(EB,IB,E)	
Hours: M-TH 8:30 AM - 4:30 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Oceanside		Oceanside	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Kurlan, Julia G., M.D.		Kyaw, Naing T., M.D. License No: A97469	Nephrology ¹ 0966 153675
License No: C51819 NPI: 1285671024	5362 129989	NPI: 1689784308	0900 100070
3629 Vista Way⁴		3300 Vista Way # B ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 728-7546		Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 967-9900	
Prov Language: Russian, Spanis Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*:	h	Prov Language: Burmese, Mand Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*:	arin, Spanish
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Cultural Competence Training C	ompleted:
Provider Training and Experience	e:	Provider Training and Experienc	
Kyaw, Naing T., M.D.	Nephrology ¹	Kyaw, Naing T., M.D.	Nephrology ¹
License No: A97469	5142 153675	License No: A97469	5362 153675
NPI: 1689784308		NPI: 1689784308	
3300 Vista Way # B ⁴		3300 Vista Way # B ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92056		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(760) 967-9900		(760) 967-9900	
Prov Language: Burmese, Mand Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	arin, Spanish	Prov Language: Burmese, Mand Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•	Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experienc	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

		O a a an a i da	
Oceanside Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Oceanside Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
LeShaw, Steven M., M.D.	Dermatology	Liu, Alice Y., M.D.	Dermatology ¹
License No: G29272	5362 009709	License No: A64597	0966 086341
NPI: 1952333254		NPI: 1235161308	
3613 Vista Way ⁴		3613 Vista Way. # C100 ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92056		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(760) 758-5340		(760) 758-5340	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Cultural Competence Training Co	•
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	
Liu, Alice Y., M.D.	Dermatology ¹		Neurology
License No: A64597	5142 086341	License No: G38353	0966 010282
NPI: 1235161308		NPI: 1619912078	
3613 Vista Way ⁴		3907 Waring Rd. # 2 ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92056		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(760) 758-5340		(760) 942-1390	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training Co	•
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	:
Liu, Alice Y., M.D.	Dermatology ¹		
License No: A64597	5362 086341		
NPI: 1235161308			
3613 Vista Way ⁴			
Oceanside, CA 92056			
(760) 758-5340			
Office Staff Language:			
Accessibility:*:			
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM			
Cultural Competence Training Co	•		
Provider Training and Experience			

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Oceanside		Oceanside	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/		Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Matayoshi, Amy H., M.D.	Nephrology ¹	Matayoshi, Amy H., M.D.	Nephrology ¹
License No: A60790	5142 169777	License No: A60790	5362 169777
NPI: 1417921982		NPI: 1417921982	
3300 Vista Way # B ⁴		3300 Vista Way # B ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92056		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(760) 967-9900		(760) 967-9900	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: TU,TH 9 AM - 4 PM, M,W,	F 9 AM - 5	Hours: TU,TH 9 AM - 4 PM, M,W	,F 9 AM - 5
PM		PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	npleted:	Cultural Competence Training Co	
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experience	:
Matayoshi, Amy H., M.D.	Nephrology ¹		Dermatology
License No: A60790	0966 169777	License No: A130839	0966 203146
NPI: 1417921982		NPI: 1396060513	
3300 Vista Way # B ⁴		3613 Vista Way⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92056		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(760) 967-9900		(760) 477-1138	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Japanese	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: TU,TH 9 AM - 4 PM, M,W,	F 9 AM - 5	Accessibility:*:	
PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Con	•	Cultural Competence Training Co	•
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experience):

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Oceanside		Oceanside	• • • • •
Specialist Name and		Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address		Address	PPG/Phy #
Mau, Nicole, M.D.	Dermatology	Meyer, Jill M., M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹
License No: A130839	5142 203146	License No: A95882	1920 144775
NPI: 1396060513		NPI: 1255394789	
3613 Vista Way⁴		2227 - S El Camino Real # B ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92056		Oceanside, CA 92054	
(760) 477-1138		(619) 621-5580	
Prov Language: Japanese		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Provider Training and Experience	:	Provider Training and Experie	
Mazarei, Rahele, D.O.	Obstetrics/	····· · · ··· · · · · · · · · · · ·	Internal Medicine ¹
	Gynecology ¹	License No: A95882	0966 144775
License No: 20A7358	5362 090792	NPI: 1255394789	
NPI: 1639170459		2227 - S El Camino Real # B ⁴	
3230 Waring Ct. # D ⁴		Oceanside, CA 92054	
Oceanside, CA 92056		(619) 621-5580	
(760) 758-2820		Prov Language: Spanish	
Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language: Farsi, Spa	nish	Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-TH 9 AM - 5 PM, F 9 AM		Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Provider Training and Experie	nce:
Provider Training and Experience	:		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Specialist Name and AddressSpecialty/ PPG/Phy #Specialty/ AddressMeyer, Jill M., M.D. License No: A95882Internal Medicine1Medicine1License No: A958825362 144775License1NPI: 1255394789NF2227 - S El Camino Real # B422Oceanside, CA 92054Oceanside	cense No: A95882 PI: 1255394789 227 - S El Camino Real # B ⁴ ceanside, CA 92054 519) 621-5580 rov Language: Spanish
AddressPPG/Phy #AddressMeyer, Jill M., M.D.Internal Medicine1Medicine1License No: A958825362 144775LicenseNPI: 1255394789SEI Camino Real # B422Oceanside, CA 92054Oceanside, CA 92054Oceanside, CA	ddress PPG/Phy # eyer, Jill M., M.D. Nephrology cense No: A95882 1920 144775 PI: 1255394789 1920 144775 227 - S El Camino Real # B ⁴ ceanside, CA 92054 ceanside, CA 92054 519) 621-5580 rov Language: Spanish Spanish
Meyer, Jill M., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ Medicine ¹ License No: A95882 5362 144775 License NPI: 1255394789 NF 2227 - S El Camino Real # B ⁴ 22 Oceanside, CA 92054 Oceanside, CA 92054 Oceanside, CA 0ceanside, CA	eyer, Jill M., M.D. Nephrology cense No: A95882 1920 144775 PI: 1255394789 1920 144775 227 - S El Camino Real # B ⁴ ceanside, CA 92054 619) 621-5580 rov Language: Spanish
License No: A95882 5362 144775 License NPI: 1255394789 NF 2227 - S El Camino Real # B ⁴ 22 Oceanside, CA 92054 Oc	cense No: A95882 PI: 1255394789 227 - S El Camino Real # B ⁴ ceanside, CA 92054 519) 621-5580 rov Language: Spanish
2227 - S El Camino Real # B ⁴ 22 Oceanside, CA 92054 Oc	227 - S El Camino Real # B ⁴ ceanside, CA 92054 519) 621-5580 rov Language: Spanish
Oceanside, CA 92054 Oc	ceanside, CA 92054 19) 621-5580 rov Language: Spanish
•	519) 621-5580 rov Language: Spanish
	rov Language: Spanish
(619) 621-5580 (6	
Prov Language: Spanish Pr	
Office Staff Language: Of	ffice Staff Language:
	ccessibility:*:
	ours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM
	ultural Competence Training Completed:
e i	rovider Training and Experience:
	eyer, Jill M., M.D. Nephrology
	cense No: A95882 0966 144775
NPI: 1255394789 NF	PI: 1255394789
2227 - S El Camino Real # B ⁴ 22	227 - S El Camino Real # B ⁴
Oceanside, CA 92054 Oc	ceanside, CA 92054
(619) 621-5580 (6	19) 621-5580
Prov Language: Spanish Pr	rov Language: Spanish
Office Staff Language: Of	ffice Staff Language:
•	ccessibility:*:
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Ho	ours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM
Cultural Competence Training Completed: Cu	ultural Competence Training Completed:
Provider Training and Experience: Pr	rovider Training and Experience:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Oceanside		Oceanside	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/		Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Meyer, Jill M., M.D.	Nephrology	Mitchell, Charles H., M.D. ³	Radiology
License No: A95882	5362 144775	License No: A138936	5362 230616
NPI: 1255394789		NPI: 1811216708	
2227 - S El Camino Real # B ⁴		3909 Waring Rd. # C	
Oceanside, CA 92054		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(619) 621-5580		(760) 630-0014	
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Con	mpleted:
Cultural Competence Training Co		Provider Training and Experience:	
Provider Training and Experience		Moazzaz, Payam, M.D.	Orthopedic
Meyer, Jill M., M.D.	Nephrology		Surgery
License No: A95882	1921 144775	License No: A100652	5142 171324
NPI: 1255394789		NPI: 1538304704	
2227 - S El Camino Real # B^4		3905 Waring Rd. ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92054		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(619) 621-5580		(760) 724-9000	
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Con	•
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•	Provider Training and Experience:	

³Physician is currently not available through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Oceanside		Oceanside	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/		Specialty/
Address	• •	Address	PPG/Phy #
NPI: 1538304704 3905 Waring Rd. ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 724-9000 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	Surgery 0966 171324	3909 Waring Rd. # B ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 631-3500 X130 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	Ophthalmology ¹ 0966 011861
Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience:	ipieled:	Cultural Competence Training C	-
Moazzaz, Payam, M.D.	Orthopedic	Provider Training and Experience Morris, Jeffrey B., M.D.	ce: Ophthalmology ¹
License No: A100652 NPI: 1538304704 3905 Waring Rd. ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 724-9000 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience:	Surgery 5362 171324 pleted:	License No: A41008 NPI: 1093768186 3909 Waring Rd. # B ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 631-3500 X130 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	5362 011861 Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Oceanside		Oceanside	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Natuzzi, Eileen S., M.D.	General Surgery ¹	Paduga, Remia S., M.D.	Neurology ¹
License No: G71891	0966 068615	License No: A113451	0966 168236
NPI: 1740285618		NPI: 1194933853	
3998 Vista Way # C200 ⁴		3907 Waring Rd. # 2 ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92056		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(760) 724-5352		(760) 631-3000	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish, Taga	log
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	-
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training		Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Provider Training and Experie		Provider Training and Experien	
Natuzzi, Eileen S., M.D.		Paduga, Remia S., M.D.	Neurology ¹
License No: G71891	5362 068615	License No: A113451	5142 168236
NPI: 1740285618		NPI: 1194933853	
3998 Vista Way # C200 ⁴		3907 Waring Rd. # 2 ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92056		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(760) 724-5352		(760) 631-3000	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish, Taga	log
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	1
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training		Cultural Competence Training	
Provider Training and Experie	ence:	Provider Training and Experien	ce:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Oceanside		Oceanside	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Phillips, Jason M., M.D. License No: A129806 NPI: 1417120387 3609 Vista Way ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 637-2500 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience: Phillips, Jason M., M.D. License No: A129806 NPI: 1417120387 3609 Vista Way ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 637-2500 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	Urology 0966 202722 mpleted: Urology 5142 202722	Purcott, Kari L., M.D. License No: A98534 NPI: 1548446602 3998 Vista Way # C202 ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 901-5200 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience	Obstetrics/ Gynecology ¹ 5142 157902 mpleted: Obstetrics/ Gynecology ¹ 0966 157902

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Oceanside		Oceanside	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address		Address	PPG/Phy #
Purcott, Kari L., M.D.	Obstetrics/		Anesthesiology ¹
	Gynecology	License No: A64293	0966 084629
License No: A98534	5362 157902	NPI: 1942266267	
NPI: 1548446602		3903 Waring Rd. ⁴	
3998 Vista Way # C202 ⁴		Oceanside, CA 92056	
Oceanside, CA 92056		(760) 940-0997	
(760) 901-5200		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Provider Training and Experien	ce:
Provider Training and Experience	:	Raggio, Christopher P., M.D.	Anesthesiology ¹
	Anesthesiology ¹		5362 084629
License No: A64293	5142 084629	NPI: 1942266267	
NPI: 1942266267		3903 Waring Rd. ⁴	
3903 Waring Rd. ⁴		Oceanside, CA 92056	
Oceanside, CA 92056		(760) 940-0997	
(760) 940-0997		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Provider Training and Experien	ce:
Provider Training and Experience	:		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Oceanside	On a site if t	Oceanside	O menals II. /
Specialist Name and		Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Reisman, Bruce K., M.D.	Otolaryngology (ENT)	Reisman, Bruce K., M.D.	Otolaryngology (ENT)
License No: G59056	5142 014006	License No: G59056	5362 014006
NPI: 1699785014		NPI: 1699785014	
3907 Waring Rd. # 1 ⁴		3907 Waring Rd. # 1 ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92056		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(760) 724-8749		(760) 724-8749	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanis	h
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	ompleted:	Cultural Competence Training	•
Provider Training and Experience	e:	Provider Training and Experien	nce:
Reisman, Bruce K., M.D.	Otolaryngology (ENT)	Rogers, Christopher J., M.D.	Physical Medicine Rehab ¹
License No: G59056	0966 014006	License No: G84249	5142 570517
NPI: 1699785014		NPI: 1205896370	
3907 Waring Rd. # 1 ⁴		3905 Waring Rd. ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92056		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(760) 724-8749		(760) 724-9000	
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanis	h
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5:30 PM	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Cultural Competence Training Control Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experien	nce:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Oceanside Specialist Name and Address		Oceanside Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
-	PPG/Phy # Physical Medicine Rehab ¹ 0966 570517 h Completed: nce: Physical Medicine Rehab ¹ 5362 570517 h	Address Ross, Andrew L., M.D. ³ License No: A140430 NPI: 1700140738 3629 Vista Way ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 757-7546 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Col Provider Training and Experience Rotunda, Sherry L., M.D. License No: A76499 NPI: 1154355097 3613 Vista Way ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 758-5340 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Col Provider Training and Experience Rotunda, Sherry L., M.D. License No: A76499 NPI: 1154355097 3613 Vista Way ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 758-5340 OFfice Staff Language: Accessibility:*:	PPG/Phy # Dermatology ¹ 5362 221832 mpleted: Dermatology ¹ 5142 090858 mpleted:
		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Ossenside		Occupation	
Oceanside Specialist Name and	• •	Oceanside Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Rotunda, Sherry L., M.D.	Dermatology ¹	Sadoff, Mark N., M.D.	Neurology ¹
License No: A76499	5362 090858	License No: G42818	5362 014761
NPI: 1154355097		NPI: 1497784946	
3613 Vista Way⁴		3907 Waring Rd. # 2 ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92056		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(760) 758-5340		(760) 631-3000	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co		Cultural Competence Training Co	-
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	
Sadoff, Mark N., M.D.	Neurology ¹		Dermatology ¹
License No: G42818	5142 014761	License No: A71411	5142 079544
NPI: 1497784946		NPI: 1013954908	
3907 Waring Rd. # 2 ⁴		3629 Vista Way ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92056		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(760) 631-3000		(760) 757-7546	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	•
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	un un la fina di
Provider Training and Experience		Cultural Competence Training Co	
Sadoff, Mark N., M.D. License No: G42818	0966 014761	Provider Training and Experience	
	0900 014/01		
NPI: 1497784946			
3907 Waring Rd. $\# 2^4$			
Oceanside, CA 92056			
(760) 631-3000			
Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*:			
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM			
Cultural Competence Training Co	mnlatad		
Provider Training and Experience	•		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Oceanside Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Oceanside Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Samady, Joseph A., M.D.	Dermatology ¹		Dermatology
License No: A71411	0966 079544		5142 015103
NPI: 1013954908		NPI: 1144252388	
3629 Vista Way ⁴		3613 Vista Way ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92056		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(760) 757-7546		(760) 758-5340	
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Co	•
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Provider Training and Experience	
Provider Training and Experience		Scheinberg, Robert S., M.D.	Dermatology
Samady, Joseph A., M.D. License No: A71411	Dermatology ¹		0966 015103
NPI: 1013954908	5562 079544	NPI: 1144252388	
		3613 Vista Way ⁴	
3629 Vista Way⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(760) 757-7546		(760) 758-5340 Office Staff Language:	
Prov Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Accessibility:*:		Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted.
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Provider Training and Experience	•
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Scheinberg, Robert S., M.D.	Dermatology
Provider Training and Experience		License No: G25988	5362 015103
		NPI: 1144252388	
		3613 Vista Way ⁴	
		Oceanside, CA 92056	
		(760) 758-5340	
		Office Staff Language:	
		Accessibility:*:	
		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
		Cultural Competence Training Co	•
		Provider Training and Experience	:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Oceanside		Oceanside	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Schim, Jack D., M.D. License No: G48807		Schim, Jack D., M.D. License No: G48807	Neurology ¹ 5362 015142
NPI: 1346276375 3907 Waring Rd. # 2 ⁴		NPI: 1346276375 3907 Waring Rd. # 2 ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056	
Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 631-3000 Prov Language: Spanish		(760) 631-3000 Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•	Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	
Schim, Jack D., M.D. License No: G48807	Neurology ¹ 0966 015142		Orthopedic Surgery
NPI: 1346276375 3907 Waring Rd. # 2 ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 631-3000		License No: A142455 NPI: 1992025407 3905 Waring Rd. ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056	5362 222972
Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co	•	(760) 724-9000 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co	•
Provider Training and Experience	•	Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Oceanside		Oceanside	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address		Address	PPG/Phy #
Shad, Javaid A., M.D.		Shad, Javaid A., M.D.	Gastroenterology ¹
License No: G86962		License No: G86962	5362 104231
NPI: 1003885922		NPI: 1003885922	
3923 Waring Rd. # A ⁴		3923 Waring Rd. # A ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92056		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(760) 724-8782		(760) 724-8782	
Prov Language: Hindi, Urdu		Prov Language: Hindi, Urdu	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Limited(EB,IB,	E)	Accessibility:*: Limited(EB,IB,	,E)
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	Cultural Competence Training	g Completed:
Provider Training and Experie	nce:	Provider Training and Experie	ence:
Shad, Javaid A., M.D.	Gastroenterology ¹	Shim, Michael, M.D.	Gastroenterology ¹
License No: G86962	0966 104231	License No: A88942	5142 146535
NPI: 1003885922		NPI: 1851503353	
3923 Waring Rd. # A ⁴		3923 Waring Rd. # A ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92056		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(760) 724-8782		(760) 724-8782	
Prov Language: Hindi, Urdu		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*: Limited(EB,IB,	,E)
Accessibility:*: Limited(EB,IB,	E)	Hours: M-F 8:15 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training	
Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie	•	Provider Training and Experie	ence:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Oceanside		Oceanside	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/		Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Shim, Michael, M.D.	Gastroenterology ¹		Dermatology ¹
License No: A88942	0966 146535		5142 015704
NPI: 1851503353		NPI: 1801828058	0112010101
3923 Waring Rd. # A ⁴		3613 Vista Way ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92056		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(760) 724-8782		(760) 758-5340	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Japanese	
Accessibility:*: Limited(EB,IB,	E)	Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 8:15 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training	g Completed:	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experie		Cultural Competence Training Con	mpleted:
Shim, Michael, M.D.	Gastroenterology ¹		
License No: A88942	5362 146535	Shimomaye, Susan Y., M.D.	Dermatology ¹
NPI: 1851503353		License No: G49345	5362 015704
3923 Waring Rd. # A ⁴		NPI: 1801828058	
Oceanside, CA 92056		3613 Vista Way ⁴	
(760) 724-8782		Oceanside, CA 92056	
Office Staff Language:		(760) 758-5340	
Accessibility:*: Limited(EB,IB,	E)	Prov Language: Japanese	
Hours: M-F 8:15 AM - 5 PM		Office Staff Language:	
Cultural Competence Training		Accessibility:*:	
Provider Training and Experie	ence:	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
		Cultural Competence Training Con	•
		Provider Training and Experience:	:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Oceanside		Oceanside	
Specialist Name and	•	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Shimomaye, Susan Y., M.D.	Dermatology ¹	Shin, Heamin T., DPM	Podiatry ¹
License No: G49345	0966 015704	License No: E4545	0966 107487
NPI: 1801828058		NPI: 1396817524	
3613 Vista Way. # C100 ⁴		3230 Waring Ct. # M ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92056		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(760) 758-5340		(760) 630-9200	
Prov Language: Japanese		Prov Language: Korean, Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Korean	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: TU,TH 9 AM - 5 PM, M,W,	F 8 AM - 5
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	PM	
Provider Training and Experience		Cultural Competence Training Co	•
Shin, Heamin T., DPM	Podiatry ¹	o .	
License No: E4545	5142 107487	Shin, Heamin T., DPM	Podiatry ¹
NPI: 1396817524		License No: E4545	5362 107487
3230 Waring Ct. # M ⁴		NPI: 1396817524	
Oceanside, CA 92056		3230 Waring Ct. # M ⁴	
(760) 630-9200		Oceanside, CA 92056	
Prov Language: Korean, Spanish		(760) 630-9200	
Office Staff Language: Korean		Prov Language: Korean, Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)	Office Staff Language: Korean	
Hours: TU,TH 9 AM - 5 PM, M,W,	F 8 AM - 5	Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E	
PM		Hours: TU,TH 9 AM - 5 PM, M,W,	F 8 AM - 5
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	PM	
Provider Training and Experience	:	Cultural Competence Training Co	•
		Provider Training and Experience	:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

	-	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
PPG/Phy # phthalmology ¹ 1921 016072 mpleted: phthalmology ¹ 1920 016072 mpleted:	Spiegel, David A., M.D. License No: G48521 NPI: 1982667135 3909 Waring Rd. # A ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 630-2550 Prov Language: German Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience Spiegel, David A., M.D. License No: G48521 NPI: 1982667135 3909 Waring Rd. # A ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 630-2550 Prov Language: German Office Staff Language: Spanish	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease ¹ 5142 016319 E) ompleted: cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease ¹ 0966 016319
	PPG/Phy # phthalmology ¹ 1921 016072 npleted: phthalmology ¹ 1920 016072	Specialty/ PPG/Phy#Specialist Name and Addressphthalmology1 1921 016072Spiegel, David A., M.D.license No: G48521 NPI: 1982667135 3909 Waring Rd. # A4 Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 630-2550 Prov Language: German Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience Spiegel, David A., M.D.npleted:License No: G48521 NPI: 1982667135 3909 Waring Rd. # A4 Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 630-2550npleted:License No: G48521 NPI: 1982667135 3909 Waring Rd. # A4 Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 630-2550 Prov Language: German Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PMnpleted:Oreanside, CA 92056 (760) 630-2550 Prov Language: German Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Oceanside	Our estation (Oceanside	On a shalf /
Specialist Name and Address	Speciality/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
	-		PPG/Phy #
Stark, Erik S., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery ¹	Stark, Erik S., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery ¹
License No: A95886	5142 138889	License No: A95886	5362 138889
NPI: 1376669572		NPI: 1376669572	
3905 Waring Rd. ⁴		3905 Waring Rd. ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92056		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(760) 724-9000		(760) 724-9000	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5:30 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5:30 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Cultural Competence Training Co	
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experience	:
Stark, Erik S., M.D.		Thiele, Jens J., M.D. ³	Dermatology
	Surgery	License No: A103862	1920 153227
License No: A95886	0966 138889	NPI: 1659562650	
NPI: 1376669572		3629 Vista Way⁴	
3905 Waring Rd. ⁴		Oceanside, CA 92056	
Oceanside, CA 92056		(760) 757-7546	
(760) 724-9000		Prov Language: Danish, German,	Hebrew,
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Norwegian, Polish, Spanish, Swe	dish
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5:30 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Hours: W-F 9 AM - 5 PM, TU 9 A	M - 6 PM
Provider Training and Experience:		Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:
		Provider Training and Experience	:

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Oceanside	• ••••	Oceanside	
Specialist Name and Address	Speciality/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Thiele, Jens J., M.D.	Dermatology	Thiele, Jens J., M.D.	Dermatology
License No: A103862		License No: A103862	5142 153227
NPI: 1659562650		NPI: 1659562650	
3629 Vista Way⁴		3629 Vista Way⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92056		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(760) 757-7546		(760) 757-7546	
Prov Language: Danish, German	, Hebrew,	Prov Language: Danish, Germar	n, Hebrew,
Norwegian, Polish, Spanish, Swe	dish	Norwegian, Polish, Spanish, Swe	edish
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: W-F 9 AM - 5 PM, TU 9 A		Hours: W-F 9 AM - 5 PM, TU 9 AM - 6 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Cultural Competence Training C	
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experienc	e:
Thiele, Jens J., M.D.	Dermatology	Tomassetti, Victor J., D.C.	Chiropractor
License No: A103862	5362 153227	License No: DC14514	5142 054209
NPI: 1659562650		NPI: 1447344007	
3629 Vista Way⁴		2741 Vista Way # 111 ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92056		Oceanside, CA 92054	
(760) 757-7546		(760) 757-0222	
Prov Language: Danish, German		Prov Language: Spanish	
Norwegian, Polish, Spanish, Swedish		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 6 PM	
Hours: W-F 9 AM - 5 PM, TU 9 A		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•	Provider Training and Experienc	e:

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Oceanside		Oceanside	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/		Specialty/
Address		Address	PPG/Phy #
Tomassetti, Victor J., D.C.	•	Toosie, Katayoun, M.D.	General Surgery
License No: DC14514	0966 054209	License No: A60211	5142 096019
NPI: 1447344007		NPI: 1568471092	0112 000010
2741 Vista Way # 111 ⁴		3601 Vista Way # 203 ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92054		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(760) 757-0222		(760) 724-5352	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Farsi, French,	Spanish
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 6 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experier	ice:
Tomassetti, Victor J., D.C.	Chiropractor	Toosie, Katayoun, M.D.	General Surgery
License No: DC14514	5362 054209	License No: A60211	0966 096019
NPI: 1447344007		NPI: 1568471092	
2741 Vista Way # 111 ⁴		3601 Vista Way # 203 ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92054		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(760) 757-0222		(760) 724-5352	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Farsi, French,	Spanish
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	1
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 6 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Con	•	Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experier	ice:

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Ossesside			
Oceanside Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Oceanside Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Toosie, Katayoun, M.D.	General Surgery	Vathesatogkit, Pratan, M.D.	Pulmonary
License No: A60211	5362 096019		Medicine
NPI: 1568471092		License No: A69561	5362 114544
3998 Vista Way # 200 ⁴		NPI: 1053441329	
Oceanside, CA 92056		3231 Waring Ct. # D ⁴	
(760) 724-5352		Oceanside, CA 92056	
Prov Language: Farsi, French,	Spanish	(760) 630-4833	
Office Staff Language: Spanish	•	Prov Language: Thai	
Accessibility:*: Limited(R,E)		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experien	ce:	Cultural Competence Training	
Vathesatogkit, Pratan, M.D.	Pulmonary		
		Viernes, Matthew E., M.D.	Gastroenterology ¹
License No: A69561	0966 114544	License No: A61516	5142 571139
NPI: 1053441329		NPI: 1730158650	
3231 Waring Ct. # D ⁴		3923 Waring Rd. # A ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92056		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(760) 630-4833		(760) 724-8782	
Prov Language: Thai		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*: Limited(EB,IB,	,
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 PI	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training	
Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experien	•	Provider Training and Experie	ence:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Oceanside		Oceanside	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
	-		-
Viernes, Matthew E., M.D.	Gastroenterology ¹		Urology
License No: A61516	0966 571139		5142 195136
NPI: 1730158650		NPI: 1083810410	
3923 Waring Rd. # A ⁴		3609 Vista Way ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92056		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(760) 724-8782		(760) 637-2500	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Limited(EB,IB,		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM	Λ	Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience:		Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:
Viernes, Matthew E., M.D.			:
License No: A61516	5362 571139	Vilchis, Caroline J., M.D.	Urology
NPI: 1730158650		License No: A104518	0966 195136
3923 Waring Rd. # A ⁴		NPI: 1083810410	
Oceanside, CA 92056		3609 Vista Way ⁴	
(760) 724-8782		Oceanside, CA 92056	
Office Staff Language:		(760) 637-2500	
Accessibility:*: Limited(EB,IB,I	E)	Prov Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM	Λ	Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	Accessibility:*:	
Provider Training and Experie		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
		Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:
		Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Oceanside		Occesside	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Oceanside Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Vilchis, Caroline J., M.D.	-	Vogel, Curt A., M.D.	Dermatology ¹
License No: A104518		License No: A102649	0966 149043
NPI: 1083810410	3302 133130	NPI: 1609831932	0300 143043
3609 Vista Way ⁴		3613 Vista Way ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92056		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(760) 637-2500		(760) 758-5340	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted.
Provider Training and Experience	•	Provider Training and Experience	•
Vogel, Curt A., M.D.		Vogel, Curt A., M.D.	Dermatology ¹
License No: A102649		License No: A102649	5362 149043
NPI: 1609831932	0112110010	NPI: 1609831932	
3613 Vista Way ⁴		3613 Vista Way ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92056		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(760) 758-5340		(760) 758-5340	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:
Provider Training and Experience	•	Provider Training and Experience	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

ame and Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
PPG/PNV # /
, M.D. Neurology ¹
A79381 5362 094953
4542
Rd. # 2 ⁴
CA 92056
00
ge: Mandarin, Spanish
anguage: Spanish
*:
3 AM - 5 PM
petence Training Completed:
ning and Experience:
yang T., M.D. Neurology ¹
A105660 0966 204602
0770
Rd. # 2 ⁴
CA 92056
00
anguage: Spanish
*:
3 AM - 5 PM
petence Training Completed:
ning and Experience:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Oceanside		Oceanside	
Specialist Name and		Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Wang, Victoria N., M.D.		Wang, Victoria N., M.D.	Dermatology ¹
License No: A110942	5142 161363	License No: A110942	5362 161363
NPI: 1669638441		NPI: 1669638441	
3613 Vista Way ⁴		3613 Vista Way ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92056		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(760) 758-5340		(760) 758-5340	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Cultural Competence Training Co	
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experience	
Wang, Victoria N., M.D.		Warshawsky, Arthur B., M.D.	Urology ¹
License No: A110942	0966 161363	License No: C32686	5142 017982
NPI: 1669638441		NPI: 1578597506	
3613 Vista Way ⁴		3231 Waring Ct. # B ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92056		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(760) 758-5340		(760) 726-5633	
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Co	-
Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience:	•	Provider Training and Experience	:
0 1			

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Oceanside		Oceanside	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Warshawsky, Arthur B., M.D.	Urology ¹	Wong, Darryl S., M.D.	Dermatology ¹
License No: C32686	0966 017982	License No: G70557	5142 033109
NPI: 1578597506		NPI: 1952342693	
3231 Waring Ct. # B ⁴		3629 Vista Way ⁴	
Oceanside, CA 92056		Oceanside, CA 92056	
(760) 726-5633		(760) 757-7546	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Hours: TU 8 AM - 6 PM, SA 8 AM	и - 12 PM, W-F
Provider Training and Experience:		8 AM - 5 PM	
Warshawsky, Arthur B., M.D. Urology ¹			
License No: C32686	5362 017982	Provider Training and Experience	
NPI: 1578597506		Wong, Darryl S., M.D.	Dermatology ¹
3231 Waring Ct. # B ⁴		License No: G70557	0966 033109
Oceanside, CA 92056		NPI: 1952342693	
(760) 726-5633		3629 Vista Way ⁴	
Office Staff Language:		Oceanside, CA 92056	
Accessibility:*:		(760) 757-7546	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Prov Language: Spanish	
Cultural Competence Training Co		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Provider Training and Experience	.	Accessibility:*:	
		Hours: TU 8 AM - 6 PM, SA 8 AM	VI - 12 PIVI, VV-F
		8 AM - 5 PM	a manufata du
		Cultural Competence Training Co	-
		Provider Training and Experience	e.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Oceanside		Oceanside	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Wong, Darryl S., M.D. License No: G70557 NPI: 1952342693 3629 Vista Way ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 757-7546 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: TU 8 AM - 6 PM, SA 8 AM 8 AM - 5 PM	Dermatology ¹ 5362 033109 - 12 PM, W-F	Yamanaka, Mark K., M.D. License No: G48542 NPI: 1013004852 3231 Waring Ct. # D ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 941-0221 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 10 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com	Pulmonary Medicine ¹ 0966 018814 mpleted:
Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experience: Yamanaka, Mark K., M.D.	: Pulmonary Medicine ¹
Yamanaka, Mark K., M.D. License No: G48542 NPI: 1013004852 3231 Waring Ct. # D ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 941-0221 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 10 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	•	LICENSE NO: G48542	5362 018814 mpleted:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Specialist Name and AddressSpecialty/ PPG/Phy#Specialist Name and AddressSpecial AddressBitar, Roger A., M.D.Infectious Disease License No: G28274Bitar, Roger A., M.D.Infectious Disease License No: G28274NPI: 12251537371920 193600License No: G282740966 1936NPI: 1225153737NPI: 1225153737NPI: 122515373715611 Pomerado Rd. # 510415644 Pomerado Rd. # 2024Poway, CA 92064Poway, CA 92064(858) 312-5459(858) 312-5459Office Staff Language:Office Staff Language:Accessibility:*:Accessibility:*:Hours: M-F 10 AM - 5 PMHours: M-F 10 AM - 5 PMCultural Competence Training Completed:Provider Training and Experience:Provider Training and Experience:Provider Training and Experience:Bitar, Roger A., M.D.Infectious Disease License No: G28274Bohart, Philip G., M.D.NPI: 12251537371921 193600NPI: 1225153737License No: G287420966 5015NPI: 1225153737Surger15611 Pomerado Rd. # 5104NPI: 1033223425Poway, CA 9206415525 Pomerado Rd. # A14(858) 312-5459Poway, CA 92064Office Staff Language:(858) 485-0050Accessibility:*:Office Staff Language:				
License No: G28274 1920 193600 License No: G28274 0966 1936 NPI: 1225153737 NPI: 1225153737 15611 Pomerado Rd. # 510 ⁴ 15644 Pomerado Rd. # 202 ⁴ Poway, CA 92064 Poway, CA 92064 888) 312-5459 (858) 312-5459 Office Staff Language: Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 10 AM - 5 PM Hours: M-F 10 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Cultural Competence Training and Experience: Provider Training and Experience: Bitar, Roger A., M.D. Infectious Disease Bohart, Philip G., M.D. Orthope License No: G28274 1921 193600 NPI: 1033223425 9966 5015 NPI: 1225153737 License No: G28742 0966 5015 15611 Pomerado Rd. # 510 ⁴ NPI: 1033223425 Surge Poway, CA 92064 15525 Pomerado Rd. # A1 ⁴ 9066 5015 (858) 312-5459 Poway, CA 92064 658) 485-0050 Office Staff Language: (858) 485-0050 Office Staff Language:			-	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Hours: M-F 10 AM - 5 PMAccessibility:*:Cultural Competence Training Completed:Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PMProvider Training and Experience:Cultural Competence Training Completed:Bitar, Roger A., M.D.Infectious DiseaseLicense No: G282745142 193600NPI: 122515373715611 Pomerado Rd. # 5104Poway, CA 92064(858) 312-5459Office Staff Language:Accessibility:*:Hours: M-F 10 AM - 5 PMCultural Competence Training Completed:Provider Training and Experience:Provider Training and Experience:	Bitar, Roger A., M.D. License No: G28274 NPI: 1225153737 15611 Pomerado Rd. # 510 ⁴ Poway, CA 92064 (858) 312-5459 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 10 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie Bitar, Roger A., M.D. License No: G28274 NPI: 1225153737 15611 Pomerado Rd. # 510 ⁴ Poway, CA 92064 (858) 312-5459 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 10 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie Bitar, Roger A., M.D. License No: G28274 NPI: 1225153737 15611 Pomerado Rd. # 510 ⁴ Poway, CA 92064 (858) 312-5459 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 10 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training	Infectious Disease 1920 193600 Completed: nce: Infectious Disease 1921 193600 Completed: nce: Infectious Disease 5142 193600 Completed:	Bitar, Roger A., M.D. License No: G28274 NPI: 1225153737 15644 Pomerado Rd. # 202 ⁴ Poway, CA 92064 (858) 312-5459 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 10 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie Bohart, Philip G., M.D. License No: G28742 NPI: 1033223425 15525 Pomerado Rd. # A1 ⁴ Poway, CA 92064 (858) 485-0050 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training	g Completed: og Completed: ence: Orthopedic Surgery ¹ 0966 501590

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Poway		Poway	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Bried, James M., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery ¹	Chong, Timothy D., M.D.	Physical Medicine Rehab ¹
License No: G62595 NPI: 1891809257 15525 Pomerado Rd. # A1 ⁴ Poway, CA 92064 (858) 485-0050 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience: Chisholm, Christopher J., Pain M.D. License No: A86646 NPI: 1538173950 15725 Pomerado Rd. # 107 ⁴ Poway, CA 92064 (858) 453-7700 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB,R) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	0966 501866 npleted: Management ¹ 5142 109665 npleted:	License No: A103353 NPI: 1992901219 15725 Pomerado Rd. # 107 ⁴ Poway, CA 92064 (858) 453-7700 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,I Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie Chong, Timothy D., M.D. License No: A103353 NPI: 1992901219 15725 Pomerado Rd. # 107 ⁴ Poway, CA 92064 (858) 453-7700 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,I Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie	1920 167799 B,R) Completed: nce: Physical Medicine Rehab ¹ 0966 167799 B,R)

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Bowoy		Bowoy	
Poway Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Poway Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Chong, Timothy D., M.D.	Physical Medicine Rehab ¹	Cohen, Brad S., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery ¹
License No: A103353 NPI: 1992901219 15725 Pomerado Rd. # 107 ⁴ Poway, CA 92064 (858) 453-7700 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		License No: A62550 NPI: 1164536538 15525 Pomerado Rd. # A1 ⁴ Poway, CA 92064 (858) 485-0050 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	0966 066675
Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experien	•	Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experier	•
Chong, Timothy D., M.D. License No: A103353 NPI: 1992901219 15725 Pomerado Rd. # 107 ⁴ Poway, CA 92064 (858) 453-7700 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training 0 Provider Training and Experien	Completed:	Hamilton, Joanne M., PH.D. ³ License No: PSY18998 NPI: 1649211178 15644 Pomerado Rd. # 305 Poway, CA 92064 (858) 693-3113 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experier	5363 140686 Completed:

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Poway Specialist Name and		Poway Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Learn, Alison A., M.D.		Lee, Lillian C., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹ 1921 103883
License No: G78450		License No: A68663 NPI: 1598878027	1921 103003
NPI: 1477650406	0300 123221		
15525 Pomerado Rd. # E1 ⁴		15725 Pomerado Rd. # 102 ⁴	
Poway, CA 92064		Poway, CA 92064 (858) 451-8600	
(858) 485-7870		Office Staff Language: Roman	an
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*:	an
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-TH 8 AM - 5 PM, F 8	AM - 12 PM
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training	
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:		
Provider Training and Experier	•	Lee, Lillian C., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹
Lee, Lillian C., M.D.		License No: A68663	0966 103883
License No: A68663		NPI: 1598878027	
NPI: 1598878027		15725 Pomerado Rd. # 102 ⁴	
15706 Pomerado Rd. # 103		Poway, CA 92064	
Poway, CA 92064		(858) 451-8600	
(858) 451-8600		Office Staff Language: Roman	ian
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-TH 8 AM - 5 PM, F 8	
Hours: M-TH 8 AM - 5 PM, F 8		Cultural Competence Training	
Cultural Competence Training	•	Provider Training and Experier	
Provider Training and Experier	nce:	Lee, Lillian C., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹
		License No: A68663	1920 103883
		NPI: 1598878027	
		15725 Pomerado Rd. # 102 ⁴	
		Poway, CA 92064	
		(858) 451-8600	
		Office Staff Language: Roman	an
		Accessibility:*:	
		Hours: M-TH 8 AM - 5 PM, F 8	
		Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experier	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Address PPG/I	Phy #	Poway Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
AddressPPG/ILondon, Nikolas J., M.D.OphthalmLicense No: A1008881920 18NPI: 173041884912630 Monte Vista Rd. # 1044Poway, CA 92064(858) 451-1911Office Staff Language: French, German,SpanishAccessibility:*:Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PMCultural Competence Training Completed:Provider Training and Experience:London, Nikolas J., M.D.OphthalmLicense No: A1008880966 18NPI: 173041884912630 Monte Vista Rd. # 1044Poway, CA 92064	Phy # ology ¹ 86346 ology ¹	Address London, Nikolas J., M.D. License No: A100888 NPI: 1730418849 12630 Monte Vista Rd. # 104 ⁴ Poway, CA 92064 (858) 451-1911 Office Staff Language: French, Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training O Provider Training and Experient London, Nikolas J., M.D. License No: A100888 NPI: 1730418849 12630 Monte Vista Rd. # 104 ⁴ Poway, CA 92064	PPG/Phy # Ophthalmology ¹ 5142 186346 German,
(858) 451-1911 Office Staff Language: French, German, Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:		(858) 451-1911 Office Staff Language: French, Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training O Provider Training and Experience	Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Poway		Poway	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	•	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Mulvihill, Daniel F., M.D.		Neustein, Paul, M.D.	Urology ¹
		License No: G42225	5142 012296
	Disease ¹	NPI: 1578529731	
License No: G55384	0966 019873	15644 Pomerado Rd. # 206 ⁴	
NPI: 1124021969		Poway, CA 92064	
15725 Pomerado Rd. # 2034		(858) 485-0554	
Poway, CA 92064		Prov Language: French, Hebrew	, Spanish
(858) 592-2696		Office Staff Language: Hebrew	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,R,E)	Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training C	•
Cultural Competence Training C	•	Provider Training and Experience	
Provider Training and Experience		Neustein, Paul, M.D.	Urology ¹
Neustein, Paul, M.D.	Urology ¹		1921 012296
License No: G42225	1920 012296	NPI: 1578529731	
NPI: 1578529731		15644 Pomerado Rd. # 2064	
15644 Pomerado Rd. # 206 ⁴		Poway, CA 92064	
Poway, CA 92064		(858) 485-0554	
(858) 485-0554		Prov Language: French, Hebrew	, Spanish
Prov Language: French, Hebrev	v, Spanish	Office Staff Language: Hebrew	
Office Staff Language: Hebrew		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training C	•
Cultural Competence Training C	•	Provider Training and Experience	e:
Provider Training and Experience	e:		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Dewey		Deurou	
Poway	Specialty/	Poway	Smaaielt /
Specialist Name and Address	Speciality/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Owsley, Kevin C., M.D.		Poliner, Lon S., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹
Lizza No. 400700	Surgery	License No: G60369	5142 013442
License No: A98739	0966 147 153	NPI: 1720038458	
NPI: 1992714406		12630 Monte Vista Rd. # 104 ⁴	
15525 Pomerado Rd. # A1 ⁴		Poway, CA 92064	
Poway, CA 92064		(858) 451-1911	
(858) 485-0050		Prov Language: German	
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: French	, German,
Office Staff Language:		Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training C		Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experier	nce:
Poliner, Lon S., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹	Sedwitz, Marc M., M.D.	General Surgery
License No: G60369	0966 013442	License No: G49895	5142 520483
NPI: 1720038458		NPI: 1275613093	
12630 Monte Vista Rd. # 104 ⁴		15644 Pomerado Rd. # 2024	
Poway, CA 92064		Poway, CA 92064	
(858) 451-1911		(858) 452-0306	
Prov Language: German		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language: French, (German,	Accessibility:*:	
Spanish		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Accessibility:*:		Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Provider Training and Experier	-
Cultural Competence Training C	ompleted:	5 - - - - - - - - - -	
Provider Training and Experience			

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Poway	0	Poway	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	•	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Sedwitz, Marc M., M.D.	Vascular Surgery	Serry, Rod D., M.D.	Cardiology/
License No: G49895 NPI: 1275613093	5142 520483	•	Cardiovascular Disease ¹
15644 Pomerado Rd. # 202 ⁴		License No: A76061	0966 108628
Poway, CA 92064		NPI: 1912945130	
(858) 452-0306		15725 Pomerado Rd. # 2034	
Office Staff Language:		Poway, CA 92064	
Accessibility:*:		(760) 743-0546	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Prov Language: Spanish	
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Provider Training and Experie	nce:	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,R,E	E)
Serry, Rod D., M.D.	Cardiology/	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4 PM	
	Cardiovascular	Cultural Competence Training (•
1. 1. 17000/		Provider Training and Experien	
License No: A76061	0966 108628	eenn, eanaeep / n, mibi	fectious Disease ¹
NPI: 1912945130		License No: A106937	1921 153747
15611 Pomerado Rd. Fl 4		NPI: 1285716332	
Poway, CA 92064		15611 Pomerado Rd. # 510 ⁴	
(858) 592-2696		Poway, CA 92064	
Prov Language: Spanish		(858) 312-5459	No
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Hindi, Nepali, S	spanisn
Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4 PM		Office Staff Language:	
	Completed	Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4 PM	
Cultural Competence Training	•		Completed:
Provider Training and Experie		Cultural Competence Training (Provider Training and Experien	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Poway	Poway
Specialist Name and Specialty/	•
Address PPG/Phy #	-
	Tornambe, Paul E., M.D. Ophthalmology ¹
License No: A106937 1920 153747	License No: G24784 5142 017321
NPI: 1285716332	NPI: 1700838208
15611 Pomerado Rd. # 510 ⁴	12630 Monte Vista Rd. # 104 ⁴
Poway, CA 92064	Poway, CA 92064
(858) 312-5459	(858) 451-1911
Prov Language: Hindi, Nepali, Spanish	Prov Language: German
Office Staff Language:	Office Staff Language: French, German,
Accessibility:*:	Spanish
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4 PM	Accessibility:*:
Cultural Competence Training Completed:	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM
Provider Training and Experience:	Cultural Competence Training Completed:
Tornambe, Paul E., M.D. Ophthalmology ¹	Provider Training and Experience:
License No: G24784 0966 017321	Wang, Chunyang T., M.D. Neurology ¹
NPI: 1700838208	License No: A105660 5142 204602
12630 Monte Vista Rd. # 104 ⁴	NPI: 1386890770
Poway, CA 92064	15721 Pomerado Rd. ⁴
(858) 451-1911	Poway, CA 92064
Prov Language: German	(760) 631-3000
Office Staff Language: French, German,	Office Staff Language: Russian, Spanish,
Spanish	Tagalog
Accessibility:*:	Accessibility:*:
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM
Cultural Competence Training Completed:	Cultural Competence Training Completed:
Provider Training and Experience:	Provider Training and Experience:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Poway Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Poway Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
	mmunology ¹	Zarei, Maryam, M.D.	/Allergy Immunology
NPI: 1982649505	920 092184	License No: A63974 NPI: 1982649505 15644 Pomerado Rd. # 204 ⁴	0966 092184
15644 Pomerado Rd. # 204 ⁴ Poway, CA 92064 (858) 521-0806		Poway, CA 92064 (858) 521-0806	
Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:		Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:	
Hours: TH 8 AM - 5 PM, SA 9 AM - 1 8:30 AM - 6 PM, M,W,F 8:30 AM - 5: Cultural Competence Training Comp	30 PM	Hours: TH 8 AM - 5 PM, SA 9 AM 8:30 AM - 6 PM, M,W,F 8:30 AM - Cultural Competence Training Con	5:30 PM mpleted:
Provider Training and Experience: Zarei, Maryam, M.D.	/Allergy mmunology ¹	Provider Training and Experience: Zarei, Maryam, M.D.	: Allergy/ Immunology ¹
License No: A63974 19 NPI: 1982649505 15644 Pomerado Rd. # 204 ⁴ Poway, CA 92064 (858) 521-0806 Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: TH 8 AM - 5 PM, SA 9 AM - 1 8:30 AM - 6 PM, M,W,F 8:30 AM - 5: Cultural Competence Training Comp Provider Training and Experience:	∣ PM, TU 30 PM	License No: A63974 NPI: 1982649505 15725 Pomerado Rd. # 103 ⁴ Poway, CA 92064 (858) 521-0806 Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: TU,TH 9 AM - 6 PM, M,W,PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience:	mpleted:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/	San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Abitbol, Jean-Jacques, M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery ¹	Adsit, William S., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery ¹
License No: G55587 NPI: 1245281856	1921 500034	License No: G57564 NPI: 1922068311	1921 057886
5395 Ruffin Rd. # 201 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92123		7485 Mission Valley Rd. # 104A ⁴ San Diego, CA 92108	
(858) 874-2306		(619) 291-8930	
Prov Language: French, Spanish Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Cor	•	Cultural Competence Training Cor	
Provider Training and Experience: Abitbol, Jean-Jacques, M.D.		Provider Training and Experience: Adsit, William S., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery¹
License No: G55587 NPI: 1245281856		License No: G57564 NPI: 1922068311	1920 057886
5395 Ruffin Rd. # 201 ⁴		7485 Mission Valley Rd. # 104A ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 874-2306		San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 291-8930	
Prov Language: French, Spanish Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:		Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Albright, Jeffrey B., M.D. License No: A96750 NPI: 1174631782	Surgery ¹	Alexiewicz, Jadwiga M., M.D. License No: A64466 NPI: 1760487458 4060 Fourth Ave. # 220 ⁴	Nephrology ¹ 1921 088865
550 Washington St. # 821 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 229-2350	Duraian
(619) 686-4011 Office Staff Language: French, S Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	panish	Prov Language: German, Polish, Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	Russian
Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experienc		Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•
Alexiewicz, Jadwiga M., M.D. License No: A64466 NPI: 1760487458 4060 Fourth Ave. # 220 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 229-2350		Alexiewicz, Jadwiga M., M.D. License No: A64466 NPI: 1760487458 4060 Fourth Ave. # 220 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 229-2350	Nephrology ¹ 0966 088865
Prov Language: German, Polish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	ompleted:	Prov Language: German, Polish, Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	ompleted:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Son Diogo		San Diago	
San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/	San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Specialist Name and Address	PPG/Phy #	•	PPG/Phy #
			-
Alexiewicz, Jadwiga M., M.D.		Alexiewicz, Jadwiga M., M.D.	Nephrology ¹
License No: A64466	1920 088865	License No: A64466	5142 088865
NPI: 1760487458		NPI: 1760487458	
7910 Frost St. # 220 ⁴		7910 Frost St. # 250 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92123		San Diego, CA 92123	
(858) 637-4700		(858) 637-4700	
Prov Language: German, Polish, I		Prov Language: German, Polish, I	Russian
Office Staff Language: Hindi, Kan	nada, Spanish		
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Con		Cultural Competence Training Con	
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experience	
Alexiewicz, Jadwiga M., M.D.	Nephrology ¹		Radiology ¹
License No: A64466	1921 088865	License No: A69840	1920 113549
NPI: 1760487458		NPI: 1215982970	
7910 Frost St. # 220 ⁴		150 W. Washington St.	
San Diego, CA 92123		San Diego, CA 92103	
(858) 637-4700		(858) 658-6500	
Prov Language: German, Polish, I	Russian	Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Hindi, Kani	nada, Spanish		
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	•
Cultural Competence Training Con	mpleted:	Cultural Competence Training Con	mpleted:
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experience	•
		- · ·	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

		0	
San Diego	Our state of	San Diego	0
Specialist Name and Address		Specialist Name and	Specialty/
	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Allen, Derrick R., M.D.		Allen, Derrick R., M.D.	Radiology ¹
License No: A69840	5142 113549	License No: A69840	1921 113549
NPI: 1215982970		NPI: 1215982970	
150 W. Washington St.		4077 Fifth Ave. ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(858) 658-6500		(619) 260-7107	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)	Accessibility:*: Limited(EB,E)	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	:
Allen, Derrick R., M.D.	Radiology ¹	Allen, Derrick R., M.D.	Radiology ¹
License No: A69840	0966 113549	License No: A69840	1921 113549
NPI: 1215982970		NPI: 1215982970	
150 W. Washington St.		550 Washington St. # 200 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(858) 658-6500		(619) 260-7225	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)	Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:
Provider Training and Experience	•	Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Altenau, Lance L., M.D.	Neurosurgery	Alvord, Paul B., M.D.	General Surgery ¹
License No: C38631	0966 500279	License No: A66670	0966 154885
NPI: 1144333436		NPI: 1447443809	
2100 Fifth Ave. # 200 ⁴		4033 Third Ave. # 204 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92101		San Diego, CA 92103	
(619) 297-4481		(619) 295-8677	
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanisl	h
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 AM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training	
Cultural Competence Training Cor	•	Provider Training and Experier	
Provider Training and Experience:		Alvord, Paul B., M.D.	General Surgery ¹
Altenau, Lance L., M.D.		License No: A66670	5142 154885
License No: C38631	5142 500279	NPI: 1447443809	
NPI: 1144333436		4033 Third Ave. # 204 ⁴	
8010 Frost St. # 414		San Diego, CA 92103	
San Diego, CA 92123		(619) 295-8677	
(619) 297-4481		Office Staff Language: Spanisl	n
Prov Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Office Staff Language:		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 AM	Complete di
Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experier	-
Cultural Competence Training Cor	npleted:	Anderson, Gregory S., M.D.	Radiology ¹
Provider Training and Experience:		License No: A90018	1920 197833
		NPI: 1841467099	
		150 W. Washington St.	
		San Diego, CA 92103	
		(619) 292-2020	
		Office Staff Language:	
		Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,I	R,E)
		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 AM	
		Cultural Competence Training	-
		Provider Training and Experier	nce:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	PPG/Phy #		Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Anderson, Gregory S., M.D.		Anderson, Gregory S., M.D.	Radiology ¹
License No: A90018	5142 197833	License No: A90018	1921 197833
NPI: 1841467099		NPI: 1841467099	
150 W. Washington St.		550 Washington St. # 200 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(619) 292-2020		(619) 260-7225	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E	Ξ)	Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 AM		Hours: S-SA 12 AM - 11:59 Pl	M
Cultural Competence Training Co	ompleted:	Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experie	nce:
Anderson, Gregory S., M.D.	Radiology ¹	Azer, Philip, M.D.	Otolaryngology
License No: A90018	0966 197833		(ENT) ¹
NPI: 1841467099		License No: G13273	1921 035136
150 W. Washington St.		NPI: 1871589408	
San Diego, CA 92103		3660 Clairemont Dr. # 2 ⁴	
(619) 292-2020		San Diego, CA 92117	
Office Staff Language:		(619) 270-8151	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E	Ξ)	Prov Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 AM		Office Staff Language:	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Accessibility:*:	
Provider Training and Experience		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Anderson, Gregory S., M.D.	••	Cultural Competence Training	•
License No: A90018	1921 197833	Provider Training and Experie	nce:
NPI: 1841467099			
4077 Fifth Ave. ⁴			
San Diego, CA 92103			
(619) 260-7107			
Office Staff Language: Spanish			
Accessibility:*: Limited(EB,E)			
Hours: S-SA 12 AM - 11:59 PM	a mana la fa al i		
Cultural Competence Training Co	•		
Provider Training and Experience	5.		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diago		San Diago	
San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialtv/	San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Azer, Philip, M.D.		Bahador, Afshin, M.D.	Gynecologic Oncology ¹
License No: G13273 NPI: 1871589408 3660 Clairemont Dr. # 2 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92117 (619) 270-8151 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience Bahador, Afshin, M.D.	mpleted:	License No: A65396 NPI: 1316963713 3390 Carmel Mountain Rd. # 130 San Diego, CA 92121 (858) 455-5524 Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience: Bahador, Afshin, M.D.	
License No: A65396 NPI: 1316963713 3390 Carmel Mountain Rd. # 130 San Diego, CA 92121 (858) 455-5524 Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	1920 105377	License No: A65396 NPI: 1316963713 3390 Carmel Mountain Rd. # 130 San Diego, CA 92121 (858) 455-5524 Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience:	1921 105377

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Baker, Lori L., M.D. License No: G62517 1 NPI: 1063465219 4077 Fifth Ave. ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 260-7107 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(EB,E) Hours: M-F 7 AM - 8 PM, SA 8 AM - Cultural Competence Training Comp Provider Training and Experience: Baker, Lori L., M.D.	Radiology ¹ 921 052526 3 PM oleted: Radiology ¹ 921 052526 3 PM	Ballard, Brooke L., M.D. License No: A104161 NPI: 1841447950 5555 Reservoir Dr. # 104 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92120 (619) 286-9480 Prov Language: French, Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	Orthopedic Surgery 0966 199769 npleted: Orthopedic Surgery 5142 199769

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Can Diana			
San Diego	0	San Diego	On a shalf t
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	•	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
	,		-
Ballon-Landa, Gonzalo R.,	Infectious Disease	Baranski, Joel J., M.D.	Nephrology
M.D.		License No: G67559	1920 034247
License No: G41894	1921 069869		
NPI: 1326266081		4060 Fourth Ave. # 220 ⁴	
4136 Bachman Pl. ⁴		San Diego, CA 92103	
San Diego, CA 92103		(619) 299-2350	
(619) 298-1443		Prov Language: Spanish	
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E)	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Cor	npleted:
Cultural Competence Trainir		Provider Training and Experience:	
Provider Training and Exper		Baranski, Joel J., M.D.	Nephrology
Ballon-Landa, Gonzalo R.,	Infectious Disease ¹	License No: G67559	0966 034247
M.D.		NPI: 1548265234	
License No: G41894	1920 069869	4060 Fourth Ave. # 220 ⁴	
NPI: 1326266081		San Diego, CA 92103	
4136 Bachman Pl. ⁴		(619) 299-2350	
San Diego, CA 92103		Prov Language: Spanish	
(619) 298-1443		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Prov Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E)	
Office Staff Language:		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Accessibility:*:		Cultural Competence Training Cor	npleted:
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Provider Training and Experience:	
Cultural Competence Trainir	ng Completed:		
Provider Training and Exper	ience:		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego	0	San Diego	0
Specialist Name and Address	Speciality/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Baranski, Joel J., M.D.	-	Barone, Robert M., M.D.	Oncology
License No: G67559	5142 034247	License No: G22669	1921 500876
NPI: 1548265234		NPI: 1528083573	
4060 Fourth Ave. # 220 ⁴		3075 Health Center Dr. # 102 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92123	
(619) 299-2350		(858) 637-7888	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish, Tagalog)
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish, T	agalog
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E)		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,E)	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	
Baranski, Joel J., M.D.	Nephrology	Barone, Robert M., M.D.	Oncology
License No: G67559	1921 034247	License No: G22669	1920 500876
NPI: 1548265234		NPI: 1528083573	
4060 Fourth Ave. # 220 ⁴		3075 Health Center Dr. # 102 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92123	
(619) 299-2350		(858) 637-7888	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish, Tagalog	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish, T	agalog
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E)		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,E)	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	malatadu	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•	Cultural Competence Training Co	
Fronder fraining and Experience	•	Provider Training and Experience	-

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego	On estatic (San Diego	On a sight (
Address			Speciality/ PPG/Phy #
Specialist Name and Address Bates, James E., M.D. License No: G73930 NPI: 1174692206 5555 Reservoir Dr. # 104 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92120 (619) 286-9480 Prov Language: German Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience:	PPG/Phy # Orthopedic Surgery 0966 091035	Specialist Name and Address Batra, Munish K., M.D. License No: G83246 NPI: 1497847875 12264 El Camino Real # 101 San Diego, CA 92130 (858) 847-0800 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience Batra, Munish K., M.D.	Plastic Surgery 1920 075654 ompleted: e: Plastic Surgery
Bates, James E., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery 5142 091035	License No: G83246	0966 075654

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and Address		Specialist Name and	Specialty/
	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Batra, Munish K., M.D.	Plastic Surgery	Bawa, Maneesh, M.D.	Orthopedic
License No: G83246	5142 075654		Surgery ¹
NPI: 1497847875		License No: A75837	1921 163659
12264 El Camino Real # 101		NPI: 1952363038	
San Diego, CA 92130		4060 Fourth Ave. # 700 ⁴	
(858) 847-0800		San Diego, CA 92103	
Prov Language: Spanish		(619) 299-8500	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish,	Tagalog
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Cultural Competence Training Co	ompleted:
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	e:
Batra, Munish K., M.D.	Plastic Surgery	Bawa, Maneesh, M.D.	Orthopedic
License No: G83246	1921 075654		Surgery ¹
NPI: 1497847875		License No: A75837	1920 163659
12264 El Camino Real # 101		NPI: 1952363038	
San Diego, CA 92130		4060 Fourth Ave. # 700 ⁴	
(858) 847-0800		San Diego, CA 92103	
Prov Language: Spanish		(619) 299-8500	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish,	Tagalog
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training C	ompleted [.]	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	•
5 14 14 14			

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

		Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Orthopedic Surgery ¹ 1921 066953 Tagalog ompleted: e: Orthopedic Surgery ¹ 1920 066953 Tagalog	Behrend, Terry L., M.D. License No: A75812	Nephrology ¹ 1920 090789 npleted: Nephrology ¹ 1921 090789
	PPG/Phy # Orthopedic Surgery ¹ 1921 066953 Tagalog ompleted: e: Orthopedic Surgery ¹	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #Specialist Name and AddressOrthopedic Surgery1Behrend, Terry L., M.D. License No: A758121921 066953NPI: 1790780484 4060 Fourth Ave. # 2204 San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 299-2350 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience: e: Behrend, Terry L., M.D. License No: A75812 NPI: 1790780484 4060 Fourth Ave. # 2204 San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 299-2350 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience: ompleted:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego	Special#/	San Diego	Specialty/
Specialist Name and Address	PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
	•	Behrend, Terry L., M.D.	Nephrology ¹
		License No: A75812	5142 090789
	20 0907 89		5142 0907 69
NPI: 1790780484		NPI: 1790780484	
7910 Frost St. # 220 ⁴		7910 Frost St. # 220 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92123		San Diego, CA 92123	
(858) 637-4700		(858) 637-4700	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Hindi, Kannad	a, Spanish		ada, Spanish
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Comple	eted:	Cultural Competence Training Con	npleted:
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experience:	
		Behrend, Terry L., M.D.	Nephrology ¹
License No: A75812 19	21 090789	License No: A75812	0966 090789
NPI: 1790780484		NPI: 1790780484	
7910 Frost St. # 220 ⁴		7920 Frost St. # 300 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92123		San Diego, CA 92123	
(858) 637-4700		(858) 499-1900	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Hindi, Kannad	a, Spanish	Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:	-	Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Comple	eted:	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experience:	-

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego	Que eletter	San Diego	Crassialts -/
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
			-
Belani, Rajesh, M.D.	Hematology/		Nephrology ¹
	Uncology'	License No: C41850	1920 501105
License No: A77944	1921 132201	NPI: 1326043027	
NPI: 1578509113		4060 Fourth Ave. # 220 ⁴	
3075 Health Center Dr. # 102 ⁴		San Diego, CA 92103	
San Diego, CA 92123		(619) 427-1144	
(858) 637-7888		Prov Language: Portuguese, Spar	nish
Prov Language: Hindi, Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish, T	agalog	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E)	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,E)		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Con	mpleted:
Cultural Competence Training Cor	•	Provider Training and Experience:	
Provider Training and Experience:		Belo, Diogo S., M.D.	Nephrology ¹
Belani, Rajesh, M.D.	Hematology/		5142 501105
License No: A77944	Oncology ¹ 1920 132201	NPI: 1326043027	
	1920 132201	4060 Fourth Ave. # 220 ⁴	
NPI: 1578509113		San Diego, CA 92103	
3075 Health Center Dr. # 102 ⁴		(619) 427-1144	
San Diego, CA 92123		Prov Language: Portuguese, Spar	nish
(858) 637-7888		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Prov Language: Hindi, Spanish		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E)	
Office Staff Language: Spanish, T	agalog	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,E)		Cultural Competence Training Con	-
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	a a la fa al·	Provider Training and Experience:	:
Cultural Competence Training Con	•		
Provider Training and Experience:			

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego	• • • • •	San Diego	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
	-		
Belo, Diogo S., M.D.	Nephrology ¹	Berger, Joel S., M.D.	Oral/ Maxillofacial
License No: C41850	1921 501105	Lineman Net 045407	Surgery
NPI: 1326043027		License No: G45427	0966 501202
4060 Fourth Ave. # 220 ⁴		NPI: 1841218229	
San Diego, CA 92103		8008 Frost St. # 311 ⁴	
(619) 427-1144		San Diego, CA 92123	
Prov Language: Portuguese, Span	ish	(858) 292-5175	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: French, Spar	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E)		Office Staff Language: Spanis	sh, Tagalog
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Con	npleted:	Hours: F 7 AM - 5 PM, M-TH 7 AM - 5:30 PM	
Provider Training and Experience:	•	Cultural Competence Training	g Completed:
	I/ Maxillofacial	Provider Training and Experie	
3 • • • • • • • • • •	Surgery	Berger, Joel S., M.D.	Oral/ Maxillofacial
License No: G45427	1920 501202		
NPI: 1841218229			5142 501202
8008 Frost St. # 311 ⁴		NPI: 1841218229	
San Diego CA 92123		8008 Frost St. # 311 ⁴	
		San Diego, CA 92123	
	Tagalog	(858) 292-5175	
		Prov Language: French, Spar	nish, Tagalog
	igulog	Office Staff Language: Spanis	sh, Tagalog
•	- 5:30 PM		
		Hours: F 7 AM - 5 PM, M-TH	7 AM - 5:30 PM
	ipioteu.	Cultural Competence Training	g Completed:
	1920 501202 Fagalog galog - 5:30 PM	License No: G45427 NPI: 1841218229 8008 Frost St. # 311 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 292-5175 Prov Language: French, Spar Office Staff Language: Spanis Accessibility:*:	sh, Tagalog 7 AM - 5:30 PM g Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego	.	San Diego	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	•	Specialty/
Address		Address	PPG/Phy #
Berger, Joel S., M.D.	/Oral Maxillofacial	Blaskiewicz, Donald J., M.D. License No: A109748	Neurosurgery 0966 156793
License No: G45427 NPI: 1841218229 8008 Frost St. # 311 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 292-5175 Prov Language: French, Spanish, Office Staff Language: Spanish, T Accessibility:*: Hours: F 7 AM - 5 PM, M-TH 7 AM Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience: Blake, Patrick W., M.D. ³ License No: A130951 NPI: 1871817312 501 Washington St. # 502 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 542-0013 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: F 7 AM - 5 PM, M-TH 7 AM Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience:	Tagalog agalog A - 5:30 PM mpleted: Dermatology 1921 204781	NPI: 1215176839 2100 Fifth Ave. # 200 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92101 (619) 297-4481 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience: Blaskiewicz, Donald J., M.D. License No: A109748	npleted: Neurosurgery 5142 156793

³Physician is currently not available through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego	Our estable d	San Diego	Our endedte d
Specialist Name and Address	Speciality/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Boiskin, Mark M., M.D.		Bokosky, John E., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹
License No: A52055		License No: G51651	0966 501594
NPI: 1437154143		NPI: 1245215748	
4060 Fourth Ave. # 220 ⁴		3939 Third Ave. ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(619) 524-6330		(619) 296-8525	
Prov Language: Afrikaans, Gern	han, Spanish	Prov Language: French, Spanis	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E)		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E)	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4:30 PM		Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training C		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	
Bokosky, John E., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹		Ophthalmology ¹
License No: G51651	1920 501594		5142 501594
NPI: 1245215748		NPI: 1245215748	
3939 Third Ave. ⁴		3939 Third Ave. ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(619) 296-8525		(619) 296-8525	L
Prov Language: French, Spanis	า	Prov Language: French, Spanis	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E)	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E)		Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training (Completed:
Cultural Competence Training C	•	Provider Training and Experience	•
Provider Training and Experience	e.		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Bokosky, John E., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹	Borso, Maya G., M.D.	Radiology ¹
License No: G51651	1921 501594	License No: A97134	0966 152813
NPI: 1245215748		NPI: 1548473507	
3939 Third Ave. ⁴		150 W. Washington St.	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(619) 296-8525		(858) 658-6500	
Prov Language: French, Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E)		Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Cor	npleted:
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Provider Training and Experience:	
Provider Training and Experience		Borso, Maya G., M.D.	Radiology ¹
Borso, Maya G., M.D.	Radiology ¹		1921 152813
License No: A97134	1920 152813	NPI: 1548473507	
NPI: 1548473507		4077 Fifth Ave. ⁴	
150 W. Washington St.		San Diego, CA 92103	
San Diego, CA 92103		(619) 260-7107	
(858) 658-6500		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*: Limited(EB,E)	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E	E)	Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Cor	•
Cultural Competence Training Co		Provider Training and Experience:	
Provider Training and Experience	:	Borso, Maya G., M.D.	Radiology ¹
		License No: A97134	1921 152813
		NPI: 1548473507	
		550 Washington St. # 200 ⁴	
		San Diego, CA 92103	
		(619) 260-7225	
		Office Staff Language:	
		Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM	
			mplatad
		Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego
Specialist Name and Specialty
Address PPG/Phy #
Lia

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Bridge, Stephen S., M.D.		Brown, Edward W., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹
License No: A44719	0966 501865	License No: G38495	0966 501987
NPI: 1922034891		NPI: 1124003793	
4060 Fourth Ave. # 310 ⁴		3750 Convoy St. # 301 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92111	
(619) 297-4707		(858) 309-7702	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E)		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Hours: F 8 AM - 2 PM, M-TH 8 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience		Cultural Competence Training C	
Bridge, Stephen S., M.D.		Provider Training and Experience	
License No: A44719	5142 501865	Brown, Kristian L., M.D.	Nephrology
NPI: 1922034891		License No: A124291	1921 197454
4060 Fourth Ave. # 310 ⁴		NPI: 1023272051	
San Diego, CA 92103		8010 Frost St. # 510	
(619) 297-4707		San Diego, CA 92123	
Office Staff Language:		(858) 637-4700	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E)		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience	:	Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/	San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Brown, Kristian L., M.D.		Browne, Barry J., M.D.	General Surgery ¹
License No: A124291		License No: G68117	1921 141774
NPI: 1023272051		NPI: 1972593010	
9610 Granite Ridge Dr. # B ⁴		7910 Frost St. # 220 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92123		San Diego, CA 92123	
(858) 499-1900		(858) 637-4800	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language: Hind	li, Kannada, Spanish
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experien		Cultural Competence Traini	•
Browne, Barry J., M.D.		Provider Training and Expe	
License No: G68117	1920 141774	Browne, Barry J., M.D.	General Surgery ¹
NPI: 1972593010		License No: G68117	5142 141774
7910 Frost St. # 220 ⁴		NPI: 1972593010	
San Diego, CA 92123		7910 Frost St. # 220 ⁴	
(858) 637-4800		San Diego, CA 92123	
Prov Language: Spanish		(858) 637-4800	
Office Staff Language: Hindi, K	annada, Spanish		
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language: Hind	li, Kannada, Spanish
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	.
Provider Training and Experien	ce:	Cultural Competence Traini	•
		Provider Training and Expe	rience:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

<u> </u>			
San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Browne, Barry J., M.D.	General Surgery ¹	Buckley, David W., M.D.	Radiology ¹
License No: G68117	0966 141774	License No: G57383	5142 052409
NPI: 1972593010		NPI: 1982657060	
8010 Frost St. # 510		150 W. Washington St.	
San Diego, CA 92123		San Diego, CA 92103	
(858) 637-4800		(858) 658-6500	
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)	1
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Cor	npleted:
Cultural Competence Training C	•	Provider Training and Experience:	
Provider Training and Experience		Buckley, David W., M.D.	Radiology ¹
Buckley, David W., M.D.	Radiology ¹		0966 052409
License No: G57383	1920 052409	NPI: 1982657060	
NPI: 1982657060		150 W. Washington St.	
150 W. Washington St.		San Diego, CA 92103	
San Diego, CA 92103		(858) 658-6500	
(858) 658-6500		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language:	-	Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R	,E)	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	an lata di
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Cor	•
Cultural Competence Training C	•	Provider Training and Experience:	Radiology ¹
Provider Training and Experience	ce:	Buckley, David W., M.D. License No: G57383	1921 052409
		NPI: 1982657060	1921 052409
		4077 Fifth Ave. ⁴	
		San Diego, CA 92103	
		(619) 260-7107 Office Staff Language: Spanish	
		Accessibility:*: Limited(EB,E)	
		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
		Cultural Competence Training Cor	nnlatad:
		Provider Training and Experience:	ipieleu.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

-			
San Diego	_	San Diego	_
Specialist Name and		Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Buckley, David W., M.D.	Radiology ¹	Buechner, Charlene A., M.D.	Obstetrics/
License No: G57383	1921 052409		Gynecology
NPI: 1982657060		License No: A68463	1920 105678
550 Washington St. # 200 ⁴		NPI: 1376663831	
San Diego, CA 92103		4045 Third Ave. # 301 ⁴	
(619) 260-7225		San Diego, CA 92103	
Office Staff Language:		(619) 297-4901	
Accessibility:*:		Prov Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Accessibility:*:	
Provider Training and Experience	•	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Buechner, Charlene A., M.D.	Obstetrics/	Cultural Competence Training Co	ompleted:
	Gynecology	Provider Training and Experience):
License No: A68463	1921 105678	Campbell, David C., M.D.	Ophthalmology
NPI: 1376663831		License No: G25976	1921 502309
4045 Third Ave. # 301 ⁴		NPI: 1336176197	
San Diego, CA 92103		4060 Fourth Ave. # 405 ⁴	
(619) 297-4901		San Diego, CA 92103	
Prov Language: Spanish		(619) 297-9131	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Cultural Competence Training Co	ompleted:
Provider Training and Experience	•	Provider Training and Experience	-

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	-	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Campbell, David C., M.D.	*	Chisholm, Christopher J.,	Pain Management ¹
License No: G25976	1920 502309		
NPI: 1336176197		License No: A86646	1920 109665
4060 Fourth Ave. # 405 ⁴		NPI: 1538173950	
San Diego, CA 92103		4510 Executive Dr. # 210	
(619) 297-9131		San Diego, CA 92121	
Office Staff Language:		(858) 453-7700	
Accessibility:*:		Prov Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM		Office Staff Language:	
Cultural Competence Trainin	g Completed:	Accessibility:*:	
Provider Training and Experi	ence:	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Chisholm, Christopher J.,	Pain Management ¹		
M.D.		Provider Training and Exper	
License No: A86646 NPI: 1538173950	5142 109665	Chong, Timothy D., M.D.	Physical Medicine Rehab ¹
4510 Executive Dr. # 210		License No: A103353	5142 167799
San Diego, CA 92121		NPI: 1992901219	
(858) 453-7700		4510 Executive Dr. # 210	
Prov Language: Spanish		San Diego, CA 92121	
Office Staff Language:		(858) 453-7700	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Trainin	g Completed:	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experi		Cultural Competence Trainin Provider Training and Exper	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	•	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Choplin, Neil T., M.D.		Choplin, Neil T., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹
License No: G57042	1920 024011	License No: G57042	5142 024011
NPI: 1144205642		NPI: 1144205642	
3939 Third Ave. ⁴		3939 Third Ave. ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(800) 765-2737		(800) 765-2737	
Prov Language: French, Spanish	1	Prov Language: French, Spanis	h
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E)		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E)	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	-	Cultural Competence Training C	•
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	
		Choplin, Neil T., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹
License No: G57042	0966 024011	License No: G57042	1921 024011
NPI: 1144205642		NPI: 1144205642	
3939 Third Ave. ⁴		3939 Third Ave. ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(800) 765-2737		(800) 765-2737	
Prov Language: French, Spanish	l	Prov Language: French, Spanis	h
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E)		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E)	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM)
Cultural Competence Training Co	-	Cultural Competence Training C	
Provider Training and Experience	9:	Provider Training and Experience	<i>.</i>

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/	San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Chou, Eric T., M.D.		Chou, Eric T., M.D.	Radiology ¹
License No: A96095	1920 136584	License No: A96095	1921 136584
NPI: 1689627838		NPI: 1689627838	
150 W. Washington St.		4077 Fifth Ave. ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(619) 849-9729		(619) 260-7107	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E))	Accessibility:*: Limited(EB,E)	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Cor	•	Cultural Competence Training Con	npleted:
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experience:	Dedialagui
Chou, Eric T., M.D.		Chou, Eric T., M.D.	Radiology ¹
License No: A96095	5142 136584	License No: A96095 NPI: 1689627838	1921 136584
NPI: 1689627838			
150 W. Washington St.		550 Washington St. # 200 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 260-7225	
(619) 849-9729 Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E))	Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	,	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Cor	npleted.	Cultural Competence Training Con	npleted:
Provider Training and Experience:	•	Provider Training and Experience:	
Chou, Eric T., M.D.	Radiology ¹		
License No: A96095	0966 136584		
NPI: 1689627838			
150 W. Washington St.			
San Diego, CA 92103			
(619) 849-9729			
Office Staff Language:			
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E))		
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM			
Cultural Competence Training Cor	•		
Provider Training and Experience:			

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Chuan, Sandy S., M.D.	Obstetrics/ Gynecology ¹	Chung, Kiyon, M.D.	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular
License No: A90542	5142 143767		Disease ¹
NPI: 1275724478		License No: C54514	1920 136805
11425 El Camino Real		NPI: 1972517910	
San Diego, CA 92130		4060 Fourth Ave. # 650 ⁴	
(858) 842-2370		San Diego, CA 92103	
Prov Language: Mandarin		(619) 819-7222	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Korean, Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language: Korean, S	panish,
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Tagalog	
Cultural Competence Training C	Completed:	Accessibility:*:	
Provider Training and Experience	ce:	Hours: M-TH 9 AM - 5 PM, F 9 AM	
Chung, Kiyon, M.D.	Cardiology/	Cultural Competence Training Co	
		Provider Training and Experience	
		Ciuffreda, Marcelline, O.D.	Optometrist
License No: C54514	1921 136805	License No: OPT13400	1920 155255
NPI: 1972517910		NPI: 1861493769	
4060 Fourth Ave. # 650 ⁴		3939 Third Ave. ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(619) 819-7222		(619) 296-9403	
Prov Language: Korean, Spanis		Prov Language: French, Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Korean,	Spanish,	Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Tagalog		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E)	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-TH 9 AM - 5 PM, F 9		Cultural Competence Training Co	•
Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	•	Provider Training and Experience	:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/	San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Ciuffreda, Marcelline, O.D.	-	Ciuffreda, Marcelline, O.D.	Optometrist
License No: OPT13400	-	License No: OPT13400	1921 155255
NPI: 1861493769	0000 100200	NPI: 1861493769	1021 100200
3939 Third Ave. ⁴		3939 Third Ave. ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(619) 296-9403		(619) 296-9403	
Prov Language: French, Spanish		Prov Language: French, Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E)		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E)	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	
Ciuffreda, Marcelline, O.D.		Cohen, Gary A., M.D.	Allergy/
License No: OPT13400	5142 155255		Immunology ¹
NPI: 1861493769		License No: G43070	1920 503048
3939 Third Ave. ⁴		NPI: 1346424462	
San Diego, CA 92103		9833 Pacific Heights Blvd. # J ⁴	
(619) 296-9403		San Diego, CA 92121	
Prov Language: French, Spanish		(858) 458-0940	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E)		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM	
Provider Training and Experience	:	Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego	Specialty/	San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Specialist Name and Address	PPG/Phy #	•	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Cohen, Gary A., M.D.		Cohen, Gary A., M.D.	Allergy/
	Immunology ¹		Immunology ¹
License No: G43070	0966 503048	License No: G43070	1921 503048
NPI: 1346424462		NPI: 1346424462	
9833 Pacific Heights Blvd. # J ⁴		9833 Pacific Heights Blvd. # J ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92121		San Diego, CA 92121	
(858) 458-0940		(858) 458-0940	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	:
Cohen, Gary A., M.D.	Allergy/		Podiatry
	Immunology ¹		1921 215534
License No: G43070	5142 503048	NPI: 1912294711	
NPI: 1346424462		9333 Genesee Ave. # 350A	
9833 Pacific Heights Blvd. # J ⁴		San Diego, CA 92121	
San Diego, CA 92121		(858) 455-6460	
(858) 458-0940		Prov Language: Spanish	
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM		Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•	Provider Training and Experience	:

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and	• •	San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Cook, Craig D., D.C.		Cooper, James A., M.D.	Radiology ¹
License No: DC20146	5142 054984	License No: A62473	0966 071557
NPI: 1720096373		NPI: 1497708622	
6612 Mission Gorge Rd. # B ⁴		150 W. Washington St.	
San Diego, CA 92120		San Diego, CA 92103	
(619) 640-1995		(858) 658-6500	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)	
Hours: TU,TH 9 AM - 6 PM		Hours: TU,TH 9 AM - 6 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Con	•	Cultural Competence Training Cor	npleted:
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience:	
Cooper, James A., M.D.	Radiology ¹	Cooper, James A., M.D.	Radiology ¹
License No: A62473	1920 071557	License No: A62473	1921 071557
NPI: 1497708622		NPI: 1497708622	
150 W. Washington St.		4077 Fifth Ave. ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(858) 658-6500		(619) 260-7107	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	-
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)	Accessibility:*: Limited(EB,E)	
Hours: TU,TH 9 AM - 6 PM		Hours: TU,TH 9 AM - 6 PM	anlatadu
Cultural Competence Training Con	•	Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	npieted:
Provider Training and Experience			Radiology ¹
Cooper, James A., M.D.	Radiology ¹	License No: A62473	1921 071557
License No: A62473	5142 071557	NPI: 1497708622	1921 07 1337
NPI: 1497708622		550 Washington St. # 200 ⁴	
150 W. Washington St.		0	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(858) 658-6500		(619) 260-7225 Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language:	,	Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)	Hours: TU,TH 9 AM - 6 PM	
Hours: TU,TH 9 AM - 6 PM		Cultural Competence Training Cor	nnlotod:
Cultural Competence Training Col	•	Provider Training and Experience:	inpieteu.
Provider Training and Experience			

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego	• • • • •	San Diego	
Specialist Name and Address	Speciality/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Cu-Unjieng, Andrew B., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹	Cullen, Benjamin D., DPM	Podiatry
License No: C52115		License No: E5029	1921 197387
NPI: 1164421400		NPI: 1851652309	
4060 Fourth Ave. # 405 ⁴		770 Washington St. # 2024	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(619) 297-9131		(619) 291-0777	
Prov Language: Farsi, French,	Japanese,	Prov Language: Spanish	
Korean, Spanish, Tagalog		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: W 8:30 AM - 5 PM, TU,T	H 8:30 AM - 6
Hours: W 8:30 AM - 5 PM, TU,	TH 8:30 AM - 6	PM	
PM	.	Cultural Competence Training C	
Cultural Competence Training	•	Provider Training and Experienc	
Provider Training and Experien		Cullen, Benjamin D., DPM	Podiatry
Cu-Unjieng, Andrew B., M.D.		License No: E5029	1920 197387
License No: C52115	1920 130299	NPI: 1851652309	
NPI: 1164421400		770 Washington St. # 202 ⁴	
4060 Fourth Ave. # 405 ⁴		San Diego, CA 92103	
San Diego, CA 92103		(619) 291-0777	
(619) 297-9131 Broy Longuago: Farai, Franch	lananaaa	Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language:	
Prov Language: Farsi, French, Korean, Spanish, Tagalog	Japanese,	Accessibility:*:	
Office Staff Language:		Hours: W 8:30 AM - 5 PM, TU,T	H 8·30 AM - 6
Accessibility:*:		PM	11 0.30 ANI - 0
Hours: W 8:30 AM - 5 PM, TU,	TH 8:30 AM - 6	Cultural Competence Training C	ompleted [.]
PM		Provider Training and Experienc	•
Cultural Competence Training (Completed:		
Provider Training and Experien	•		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Specialist Name and Specialty/ S	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Cummins, Andrew B., M.D.Gastroenterology1License No: A1027641921 153009NPI: 16999170961921 1530094060 Fourth Ave. # 24041921 153009San Diego, CA 92103619) 291-6064Office Staff Language: Spanish600Accessibility:*:1920 153009Hours: F 8 AM - 12 PM, M-TH 8 AM - 4:30 PMCultural Competence Training Completed:Provider Training and Experience:Cummins, Andrew B., M.D.Gastroenterology1License No: A1027641920 153009NPI: 16999170964060 Fourth Ave. # 2404San Diego, CA 92103(619) 291-6064Office Staff Language: SpanishAccessibility:*:Hours: F 8 AM - 12 PM, M-TH 8 AM - 4:30 PMCultural Competence Training Completed:Provider Training and Experience:Cunningham, Bari B., M.D.Dermatology1License No: G83940O966 056746NPI: 1568533222	Dahi, Houman, M.D. License No: A98386 NPI: 1598732604 501 Washington St. <i>#</i> 508 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 229-2570 Prov Language: Farsi, Romanian, Turkish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	Pulmonary Medicine 1921 147511 Spanish, mpleted: stroenterology ¹ 1921 052042 Spanish mpleted:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	-	Specialty/
Address		Address	PPG/Phy #
Desta, Taddese T., M.D.	Gastroenterology ¹	Dicks, Brian M., M.D.	Urology ¹
License No: A49164	1920 052042	License No: A100413	1921 167834
NPI: 1346326246		NPI: 1144425687	
292 Euclid Ave. # 115 ⁴		4060 Fourth Ave. # 310 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92114		San Diego, CA 92103	
(619) 266-3332		(619) 297-4707	
Prov Language: Amharic, Son	nali, Spanish	Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E)	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,I	3)	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training	•
Cultural Competence Training	•	Provider Training and Experien	
Provider Training and Experie		Dicks, Brian M., M.D.	Urology ¹
Devereaux, Michael C., M.D.		License No: A100413	1920 167834
License No: G52576	1921 021731	NPI: 1144425687	
NPI: 1922038512		4060 Fourth Ave. # 310 ⁴	
501 Washington St. # 600 ⁴		San Diego, CA 92103	
San Diego, CA 92103		(619) 297-4707	
(619) 278-3300		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language: Farsi, S		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E)	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM		Cultural Competence Training	•
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	Provider Training and Experien	ce:
Experience: HIV/AIDS			
Provider Training and Experie	nce:		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Diggs II, Thomas E., M.D. License No: G56679 NPI: 1962418889 501 Washington St. # 512 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 297-0014 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(R,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience Diggs II, Thomas E., M.D. License No: G56679 NPI: 1962418889 501 Washington St. # 512 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 297-0014 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(R,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PM Cultural Competence Training C	Cardiovascular Disease ¹ 1921 019213 Completed: ce: Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease ¹ 1920 019213		Internal Medicine ¹ 1921 019213 g Completed: ence: Internal Medicine ¹ 1920 019213 g Completed:
Provider Training and Experience			

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Do, Luan K., M.D.	Nephrology ¹	Dobecki, Douglas A., M.D.	Pain Management
License No: A65161	1921 099039	License No: A81761	0966 132188
NPI: 1538156245		NPI: 1346213329	
4060 Fourth Ave. # 220 ⁴		4910 Directors PI. # 330 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92121	
(619) 299-2350		(858) 526-0950	
Prov Language: Spanish, Vietnam	ese	Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E)		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Cor	•	Cultural Competence Training	
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experie	
Do, Luan K., M.D.		Dobecki, Douglas A., M.D.	
License No: A65161	1920 099039	License No: A81761	5142 132188
NPI: 1538156245		NPI: 1346213329	
4060 Fourth Ave. # 220 ⁴		7625 Mesa College Dr. # 315	A^4
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92111	
(619) 299-2350		(858) 576-1011	
Prov Language: Spanish, Vietnam	ese	Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E)		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Cor		Cultural Competence Training	
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experie	ence:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

		-	
San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Doemeny, John M., M.D. License No: G50925 NPI: 1841243912 150 W. Washington St. San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 295-9729 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor	Radiology ¹ 1920 052542	Doemeny, John M., M.D. License No: G50925 NPI: 1841243912 4077 Fifth Ave. ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 260-7107 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(EB,E) Hours: M-F 7 AM - 8 PM, SA 8 AM Cultural Competence Training Co	Radiology ¹ 1921 052542 / - 3 PM
Provider Training and Experience: Doemeny, John M., M.D. License No: G50925 NPI: 1841243912 150 W. Washington St. San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 295-9729 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience: Doemeny, John M., M.D. License No: G50925 NPI: 1841243912 150 W. Washington St. San Diego, CA 92103	npleted: Radiology ¹	Provider Training and Experience Dreeben, Sharon M., M.D. License No: G67534 NPI: 1457387250 9339 Genesee Ave # 150 San Diego, CA 92121 (858) 625-7979 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 7 AM - 8 PM, SA 8 AM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	Orthopedic Surgery ¹ 5142 023671 M - 3 PM mpleted:
(619) 295-9729 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	npleted:		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	PPG/Phy #		Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Dubois, Suja D., M.D. License No: A86651		Duggan, Bridgette D., M.D.	General Surgery 1921 570894
NPI: 1013976612	1921 100972	NPI: 1841212081	1921 370094
4060 Fourth Ave. # 240 ⁴		3390 Carmel Mountain Rd. # 130)
San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 291-6064		San Diego, CA 92121 (858) 455-5524	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanis	sh	Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	Cultural Competence Training Co	ompleted:
Provider Training and Experie	ence:	Provider Training and Experience	Э:
Dubois, Suja D., M.D. License No: A86651	Gastroenterology ¹ 1920 108972	Duggan, Bridgette D., M.D.	Gynecologic Oncology ¹
NPI: 1013976612	1020 100012	License No: G66287	1920 570894
4060 Fourth Ave. # 240 ⁴		NPI: 1841212081	
San Diego, CA 92103		3390 Carmel Mountain Rd. # 130)
(619) 291-6064		San Diego, CA 92121	
Prov Language: Spanish		(858) 455-5524	
Office Staff Language: Spanis	sh	Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experie	•	Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Duggan, Bridgette D., M.D. License No: G66287 NPI: 1841212081 3390 Carmel Mountain Rd. # 130 San Diego, CA 92121 (858) 455-5524 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience: Duggan, Bridgette D., M.D. License No: G66287 NPI: 1841212081 3390 Carmel Mountain Rd. # 130 San Diego, CA 92121 (858) 455-5524 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience:	Gynecologic Oncology ¹ 5142 570894 mpleted: Gynecologic Oncology ¹ 1921 570894	Duggan, Bridgette D., M.D. License No: G66287 NPI: 1841212081 3390 Carmel Mountain Rd. # 130 San Diego, CA 92121 (858) 455-5524 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience: Duggan, Bridgette D., M.D. License No: G66287 NPI: 1841212081 3390 Carmel Mountain Rd. # 130 San Diego, CA 92121 (858) 455-5524 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience:	Gynecology 1920 570894 npleted: Obstetrics/ Gynecology ¹ 0966 570894

Specialists

¹Board Certified

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San DiegoSpecialist Name andSpecialty/AddressPPG/Phy #
 Edwards, Keith C., M.D. Radiology¹ License No: G33290 5142 021826 NPI: 1922117894 150 W. Washington St. San Diego, CA 92103 (858) 658-6500 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: Edwards, Russell P., M.D. Ophthalmology¹ License No: G57008 1920 085269 NPI: 1922003706
y #

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	-	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Edwards, Russell P., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹	Einck, John P., M.D.	Radiation
License No: G57008	5142 085269		Oncology ¹
NPI: 1922003706		License No: G81776	5142 094455
3969 Fourth Ave. # 301 ⁴		NPI: 1831133321	
San Diego, CA 92103		16918 Dove Canyon Rd. # 103	3
(619) 291-6191		San Diego, CA 92127	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		(858) 649-5100	
Accessibility:*:		Prov Language: Spanish	
Hours: F 8 AM - 12 PM, M-TH 8	3 AM - 4:30 PM	Office Staff Language:	
Cultural Competence Training (Completed:	Accessibility:*:	
Provider Training and Experien		Hours: F 8 AM - 12 PM, M-TH	
Edwards, Russell P., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹		-
License No: G57008	1921 085269		
NPI: 1922003706		Elfenbaum, Marcia E., M.D.	
3969 Fourth Ave. # 301 ⁴		License No: A63369	1921 080197
San Diego, CA 92103		NPI: 1184640583	
(619) 291-6191		4282 Genesee Ave. # 304 ⁴	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		San Diego, CA 92117	
Accessibility:*:		(858) 514-4116	
Hours: F 8 AM - 12 PM, M-TH 8		Office Staff Language:	
Cultural Competence Training (•	Accessibility:*:	
Provider Training and Experien	ce:	Hours: F 8 AM - 12 PM, M-TH	
		Cultural Competence Training	•
		Provider Training and Experien	nce:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego	San Diego
Specialist Name and Specialty/	Specialist Name and Specialty/
Address PPG/Phy #	
	Elfenbaum, Marcia E., M.D. Physical Medicine Rehab ¹ License No: A63369 1920 080197 NPI: 1184640583 4282 Genesee Ave. # 304 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92117 (858) 514-4116 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: F 8 AM - 12 PM, M-TH 8 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed:
Elfenbaum, Marcia E., M.D. Physical Medicine Rehab ¹	Provider Training and Experience: Fabi, David W., M.D. Orthopedic
License No: A63369 1921 080197 NPI: 1184640583 4282 Genesee Ave. # 304 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92117 (858) 514-4116 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: F 8 AM - 12 PM, M-TH 8 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:	License No: A112916 NPI: 1326240805 4060 Fourth Ave. # 700 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 299-8500 Office Staff Language: Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*: Hours: F 8 AM - 12 PM, M-TH 8 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	-	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Fabi, David W., M.D.		Farinas, Leah P., M.D.	General Surgery ¹
		License No: A88077	1920 106861
License No: A112916	1920 163656	NPI: 1295835072	1920 100001
NPI: 1326240805	1020 100000		
4060 Fourth Ave. # 700 ⁴		6386 Alvarado Ct. # 330 ⁴	
		San Diego, CA 92120	
San Diego, CA 92103		(619) 522-2900	
(619) 299-8500	h Tagalag	Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanis	n, ragalog	Office Staff Language: Spani	sh
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: F 8 AM - 12 PM, M-TH		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training	•	Cultural Competence Trainin	•
Provider Training and Experie		Provider Training and Experie	
Farinas, Leah P., M.D.	General Surgery ¹	r an oot, oan oo or, mibr	Urology ¹
License No: A88077	1921 106861		1921 061082
NPI: 1295835072		NPI: 1972505139	
6386 Alvarado Ct. # 330 ⁴		3969 Fourth Ave. # 202 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92120		San Diego, CA 92103	
(619) 522-2900		(619) 460-3000	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanis	h	Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-TH 8:30 AM - 5:30	PM, F 8 AM - 5
Cultural Competence Training	•	PM	
Provider Training and Experie	nce:	Cultural Competence Trainin	
		Provider Training and Experie	ence:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Finkenberg, John G., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery	Fisher, Jennifer M., M.D.	Hematology/ Oncology ¹
License No: G56283 NPI: 1285703413 5555 Reservoir Dr. # 104 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92120 (619) 286-9480 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Con	0966 031494	License No: A65170 NPI: 1710156807 3075 Health Center Dr. # 102 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 637-7888 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish, T Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4 PM Cultural Competence Training Co	
Provider Training and Experience: Finkenberg, John G., M.D.		Provider Training and Experience Fisher, Jennifer M., M.D.	Hematology/
License No: G56283 NPI: 1285703413 5555 Reservoir Dr. # 104 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92120 (619) 286-9480 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience:		License No: A65170 NPI: 1710156807 3075 Health Center Dr. # 102 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 637-7888 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish, T Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	mpleted:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diago		San Diago	
San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/	San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Flores, Edna I., M.D. ³	-	Forg, Patricia L., DPM	Podiatry ¹
License No: A114373		License No: E3775	1920 048408
NPI: 1396994604	20000	NPI: 1962517508	
16918 Dove Canyon Rd. # 103		3989 32nd St. ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92127		San Diego, CA 92104	
(858) 649-5100		(619) 283-2097	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Hours: TU-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Cultural Competence Training Co	•
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experience	
Forg, Patricia L., DPM	Podiatry ¹	Friedman, Brooke E., M.D. ³	Reproductive
License No: E3775	1921 048408		Endocrinology
NPI: 1962517508		License No: A101757	5363 160112
3989 32nd St. ⁴		NPI: 1487836052	
San Diego, CA 92104		11425 El Camino Real	
(619) 283-2097		San Diego, CA 92130	
Prov Language: Spanish		(858) 794-6363	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: TU-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: TU-F 9 AM - 5 PM	una na la ta du
Cultural Competence Training Con		Cultural Competence Training Co	
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experience	; .

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Friedman, Brooke E., M.D.	Reproductive Endocrinology	Friedman, Richard G., M.D.	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular
License No: A101757	5142 160112		Disease ¹
NPI: 1487836052		License No: G32430	1920 005386
11425 El Camino Real		NPI: 1881789196	
San Diego, CA 92130		4060 Fourth Ave. # 650 ⁴	
(858) 794-6363		San Diego, CA 92103	
Office Staff Language:		(619) 819-7222	
Accessibility:*:		Prov Language: French, Hebr	
Hours: TU-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Office Staff Language: Korear	n, Spanish,
Cultural Competence Training Co		Tagalog	
Provider Training and Experience		Accessibility:*:	
Friedman, Richard G., M.D.	Cardiology/		O a manufacta ala
		Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie	•
License No: G32430	1921 005386		
NPI: 1881789196		License No: A111638	1921 159324
4060 Fourth Ave. # 650 ⁴		NPI: 1720114093	
San Diego, CA 92103		4060 Fourth Ave. # 240 ⁴	
(619) 819-7222		San Diego, CA 92103	
Prov Language: French, Hebrew		(619) 291-6064	
Office Staff Language: Korean, S	Spanish,	Prov Language: Hindi, Telugu	. Urdu
Tagalog		Office Staff Language: Spanis	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: TU-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Provider Training and Experience	e:	Provider Training and Experie	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego	Creative to the	San Diego	Crock-lt-l
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Gaddipati, Kishore V., M.D.	Gastroenterology ¹		General Surgery ¹
License No: A111638	1920 159324		1921 103121
NPI: 1720114093		NPI: 1992769194	
4060 Fourth Ave. # 240 ⁴		4060 Fourth Ave. # 440 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(619) 291-6064		(619) 298-8891	
Prov Language: Hindi, Telugu		Prov Language: French, Spa	anish
Office Staff Language: Spanis	sh	Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training		Cultural Competence Trainir	•
Provider Training and Experie		Provider Training and Exper	
Gibson, Michael S., M.D. ³		Giurgiu, Dan I., M.D.	General Surgery ¹
License No: C54766	1921 226928	License No: G84536	1920 103121
NPI: 1447246640		NPI: 1992769194	
7910 Frost St. # 100		4060 Fourth Ave. # 440 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92123		San Diego, CA 92103	
(858) 939-5065		(619) 298-8891	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: French, Spa	anish
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experie	ence:	Cultural Competence Trainin Provider Training and Exper	•

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy # Cardiology/	Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy # Oncology
Glassman, Jerrold, M.D. License No: G34309 NPI: 1245326883 4060 Fourth Ave. # 650 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 819-7222 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Korean, Tagalog Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training O Provider Training and Experient Glassman, Jerrold, M.D. License No: G34309 NPI: 1245326883 4060 Fourth Ave. # 650 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 819-7222 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Korean, Tagalog Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	Cardiovascular Disease ¹ 1921 005884 Spanish, Completed: ce: Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease ¹ 1920 005884	License No: G38136 NPI: 1083639025 3075 Health Center Dr. # 102 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 637-7888 Office Staff Language: Spanish, Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience Goldfarb, Paul M., M.D. License No: G38136 NPI: 1083639025 3075 Health Center Dr. # 102 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 637-7888	1921 006005 Tagalog ompleted: e: 0ncology 1920 006005 Tagalog
Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experien	•		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Goldman, Ronald J., M.D. License No: C27512 NPI: 1114928082 3405 Kenyon St. # 108 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 427-8177 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience Goldman, Ronald J., M.D. License No: C27512 NPI: 1114928082 3405 Kenyon St. # 108 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 427-8177 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C	Ophthalmology ¹ 1921 006022 Completed: ce: Ophthalmology ¹ 1920 006022	Gollapudi, Raghava R., M.D. ³ License No: A73392 NPI: 1467429191 6402 El Cajon Blvd. # 100 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 582-4490 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	Interventional Cardiology 1921 095583 ompleted: otolaryngology (ENT) ¹ 1921 006117

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	.
Specialist Name and		Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Goodman, Paul M., M.D.	Otolaryngology (ENT) ¹	Grant, James A., M.D.	Otolaryngology (ENT) ¹
License No: G24856	1920 006117	License No: C26905	1920 031413
NPI: 1700805124		NPI: 1013098664	
4033 Third Ave. # 104 ⁴		4060 Fourth Ave. # 410 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(619) 294-2350		(619) 298-7109	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training C	completed:	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience	e:	Cultural Competence Training C	Completed:
Grant, James A., M.D.		Provider Training and Experien	ce:
	(ENT) ¹	Green, Donald R., DPM	Podiatry ¹
License No: C26905	1921 031413	License No: E1503	1921 006315
NPI: 1013098664		NPI: 1801833843	
4060 Fourth Ave. # 410 ⁴		770 Washington St. # 202 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(619) 298-7109		(619) 291-0777	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training C	•	Cultural Competence Training C	Completed:
Provider Training and Experience	e:	Provider Training and Experience	ce:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Son Diogo		San Diago	
San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/	San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
	-		
Green, Donald R., DPM	-	Grisolia, James S., M.D.	Neurology ¹
License No: E1503	1920 006315	License No: G42884	1920 006432
NPI: 1801833843		NPI: 1336102359	
770 Washington St. # 202 ⁴		4033 Third Ave. # 410 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(619) 291-0777		(619) 427-8646	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Cor		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experience	:
Grisolia, James S., M.D.	Neurology ¹	Gupta, Abhay, M.D.	Plastic Surgery
License No: G42884	1921 006432	License No: A88550	1920 108162
NPI: 1336102359		NPI: 1629165428	
4033 Third Ave. # 410 ⁴		10672 Wexford St # 275	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92131	
(619) 427-8646		(858) 621-6000	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Hindi, Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Cor	npleted:	Cultural Competence Training Co	ompleted:
Provider Training and Experience:	•	Provider Training and Experience	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	PPG/Phy #		Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Gupta, Abhay, M.D.		Gupta, Abhay, M.D.	Plastic Surgery
License No: A88550	0966 108162	License No: A88550	1921 108162
NPI: 1629165428		NPI: 1629165428	
10672 Wexford St # 275		10672 Wexford St # 275	
San Diego, CA 92131		San Diego, CA 92131	
(858) 621-6000		(858) 621-6000	
Prov Language: Hindi, Spanish		Prov Language: Hindi, Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co		Cultural Competence Training C	
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experienc	
Gupta, Abhay, M.D.	Plastic Surgery	Halls, Michael J., M.D. ³	Plastic Surgery
License No: A88550	5142 108162	License No: A44164	5363 022449
NPI: 1629165428		NPI: 1649252966	
10672 Wexford St # 275		12264 El Camino Real # 101	
San Diego, CA 92131		San Diego, CA 92130	
(858) 621-6000		(858) 847-0800	
Prov Language: Hindi, Spanish		Prov Language: French, Spanish	ו
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Hours: W 12 PM - 5 PM, M 9 AM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training C	•
Provider Training and Experience	9:	Provider Training and Experienc	e:

³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Halsey, William S., M.D.	-	Hammes, John S., M.D.	Nephrology
		License No: G84351	5142 188579
License No: G30707		NPI: 1891766994	
NPI: 1679544472		4060 Fourth Ave. # 220 ⁴	
3405 Kenyon St. # 300 ⁴		San Diego, CA 92103	
San Diego, CA 92110		(619) 299-2350	
(619) 757-2200		Prov Language: French, Spanis	h
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E)	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: W 12 PM - 5 PM, M 9 AM		Cultural Competence Training C	-
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Provider Training and Experience	
Provider Training and Experience		Handler, Barry S., M.D.	Plastic Surgery ¹
Hammes, John S., M.D.	Nephrology	License No: G85293	1921 075548
License No: G84351	0966 188579	NPI: 1669471892	
NPI: 1891766994		6699 Alvarado Rd. # 2305 ⁴	
4060 Fourth Ave. # 220 ⁴		San Diego, CA 92120	
San Diego, CA 92103		(619) 583-4222	
(619) 299-2350		Prov Language: Spanish	
Prov Language: French, Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	Completed
	mplotod:	Cultural Competence Training C	•
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•	Provider Training and Experience	JE.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	-	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Handler, Barry S., M.D.	Plastic Surgery ¹	Hemp, James R., M.D.	Cardiology/
License No: G85293	1920 075548		Cardiovascular
NPI: 1669471892			Disease
6699 Alvarado Rd. # 2305 ⁴		License No: G53854	1920 103128
San Diego, CA 92120		NPI: 1124006382	
(619) 583-4222		4033 Third Ave. # 210 ⁴	
Prov Language: Spanish		San Diego, CA 92103	
Office Staff Language:		(619) 297-5600	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training (Completed:	Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience	•	Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Hawley, Daniel B., M.D. ³	Radiology	Provider Training and Experien	ice:
License No: A114748	1921 213172		Cardiology/
NPI: 1841260353	1021210112		Cardiovascular
7910 Frost St. # 100			Disease
		License No: G53854	0966 103128
San Diego, CA 92123		NPI: 1124006382	
(858) 939-5065		4033 Third Ave. # 2104	
Office Staff Language:		San Diego, CA 92103	
Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		(619) 297-5600	
	Completed	Office Staff Language:	
Cultural Competence Training (•	Accessibility:*:	
Provider Training and Experience	UE.	Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
		Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
		Provider Training and Experien	-

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/	San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Hemp, James R., M.D. License No: G53854 NPI: 1124006382 4033 Third Ave. # 210 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 297-5600 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience: Hemp, James R., M.D.	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease 5142 103128 npleted: Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease 1921 103128	Hudson, Henry L., M.D. License No: G76091	Ophthalmology ¹ 1920 072433

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego	• ••••	San Diego	• ••••
Specialist Name and Address		Specialist Name and	Specialty/
	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Hudson, Henry L., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹	Hummel, William P., M.D.	Obstetrics/
License No: G76091	5142 072433		Gynecology ¹
NPI: 1851349195		License No: G52601	1920 023952
7695 Cardinal Ct. # 100 ⁴		NPI: 1962670893	
San Diego, CA 92123		11515 El Camino Real # 100	
(858) 609-7100		San Diego, CA 92130	
Prov Language: Spanish		(858) 794-6363	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,R,E)	Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4:30 PM	
Cultural Competence Training C	ompleted:	Cultural Competence Training Co	ompleted:
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	e:
Hudson, Henry L., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹	Huntley, Michael J., M.D. Pai	n Management ¹
License No: G76091	1921 072433	License No: G70722	0966 052726
NPI: 1851349195		NPI: 1295762078	
7695 Cardinal Ct. # 100 ⁴		7592 Metropolitan Dr. # 404 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92123		San Diego, CA 92108	
(858) 609-7100		(619) 325-1161	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,R,E)	Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4:30 PM	
Cultural Competence Training C	ompleted:	Cultural Competence Training Co	ompleted:
Provider Training and Experience	e:	Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	•	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Jacobson, Mark D., M.D. License No: G71151 NPI: 1760551915 5555 Reservoir Dr. # 104 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92120 (619) 286-9480 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience: Jacobson, Mark D., M.D. License No: G71151 NPI: 1760551915 5555 Reservoir Dr. # 104 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92120 (619) 286-9480 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience:	Orthopedic Surgery 0966 056701 npleted: Orthopedic Surgery 5142 056701	Jain, Atul K., M.D. License No: A92495 NPI: 1194905711 7695 Cardinal Ct. # 100 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 609-7100 Prov Language: Hindi, Punjabi Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,R,I Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experier Jain, Atul K., M.D. License No: A92495	Ophthalmology ¹ 1920 145800 , Spanish E) Completed: nce: Ophthalmology ¹ 0966 145800 , Spanish E) Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	-	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Jain, Atul K., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹	Jockin, Yvette M., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹
License No: A92495	5142 145800	License No: G83342	0966 051185
NPI: 1194905711		NPI: 1083782999	
7695 Cardinal Ct. # 100 ⁴		3030 Childrens Way # 109 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92123		San Diego, CA 92123	
(858) 609-7100		(858) 309-7702	
Prov Language: Hindi, Punjabi,	Spanish	Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,R,E)	Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-W 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training C	•	Cultural Competence Training C	Completed:
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	ce:
Jain, Atul K., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹		Radiology ¹
License No: A92495	1921 145800	License No: G59632	1920 052787
NPI: 1194905711		NPI: 1073565792	
7695 Cardinal Ct. # 100 ⁴		150 W. Washington St.	
San Diego, CA 92123		San Diego, CA 92103	
(858) 609-7100		(858) 658-6500	
Prov Language: Hindi, Punjabi,	Spanish	Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R	,E)
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,R,E)	Hours: M-W 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training C	Completed:
Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	•	Provider Training and Experience	ce:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Can Diago		Con Diana	
San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/	San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	•	PPG/Phy #
Johnson, John O., M.D.	Radiology ¹	Johnson, John O., M.D.	Radiology ¹
License No: G59632	5142 052787	License No: G59632	1921 052787
NPI: 1073565792		NPI: 1073565792	
150 W. Washington St.		550 Washington St. # 200 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(858) 658-6500		(619) 260-7225	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E	E)	Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-W 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 7 AM - 8 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training	
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experier	
Johnson, John O., M.D.	Radiology ¹		Anesthesiology ¹
License No: G59632	0966 052787	License No: C41087	0966 107741
NPI: 1073565792		NPI: 1639106644	
150 W. Washington St.		Po Box 969096 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92196	
(858) 658-6500		(858) 495-0971	
Office Staff Language:	:)	Office Staff Language:	-
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E Hours: M-W 8 AM - 5 PM	.)	Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 7 AM - 8 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	moleted:		Completed
Provider Training and Experience	•	Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experier	•
Johnson, John O., M.D.	Radiology ¹		
License No: G59632	1921 052787		
NPI: 1073565792	1021 002101		
4077 Fifth Ave. ⁴			
San Diego, CA 92103			
(619) 260-7107			
Office Staff Language: Spanish			
Accessibility:*: Limited(EB,E)			
Hours: M-F 7 AM - 8 PM			
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:		
Provider Training and Experience	:		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Jolley, Walter H., DPM		Kahen-Biton, Tanaz, M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹
License No: E1540	1921 008248	License No: A95753	1921 140308
NPI: 1346273760		NPI: 1013117795	
5222 Balboa Ave. # 52 ⁴		4077 Fifth Ave. ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92117		San Diego, CA 92103	
(858) 560-0390		(619) 260-7125	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Farsi, Hebre	•
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spani	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*: Limited(EB,E)	
Hours: M-F 7 AM - 8 PM		Hours: M-F 7 AM - 8 PM	0 1 1 1
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Trainin	• .
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experie	
Jolley, Walter H., DPM		Kaplan, George W., M.D.	
License No: E1540	1920 008248	License No: G7339	0966 008497
NPI: 1346273760		NPI: 1356412118	
5222 Balboa Ave. # 524		7930 Frost St. # 407 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92117		San Diego, CA 92123	
(858) 560-0390		(858) 279-8527	
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 7 AM - 8 PM	malatadi	Cultural Competence Trainin	•
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•	Provider Training and Experi	ence:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialtv/	San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	•	PPG/Phy #
Karippot, Anoop, M.D.	Sleep Medicine	Keefe, Patricia E., M.D.	Allergy/
License No: C54071	0966 165970		Immunology ¹
NPI: 1609979871		License No: A87337	0966 148698
10755 Scripps Poway Pkwy. #		NPI: 1447419502	
455		6386 Alvarado Ct. # 210 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92131		San Diego, CA 92120	
(858) 412-7362		(619) 286-6687	
Prov Language: Farsi, Hindi, Sp	anish, Urdu	Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 7:30 AM - 12 PM	
Cultural Competence Training C	ompleted:	Cultural Competence Training Co	
Provider Training and Experience	e:	Provider Training and Experience	
Karippot, Anoop, M.D.	Sleep Medicine	Keramati, Shahin, M.D.	Cardiology/
License No: C54071	5142 165970		Cardiovascular
NPI: 1609979871			
10755 Scripps Poway Pkwy. #		License No: G80033	1921 092756
455		NPI: 1568479392	
San Diego, CA 92131		501 Washington St. # 512 ⁴	
(858) 412-7362		San Diego, CA 92103	
Prov Language: Farsi, Hindi, Sp	anish, Urdu	(619) 297-0014	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Farsi	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*: Limited(R,E)	
Cultural Competence Training C	ompleted:	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PM	un un la fa di
Provider Training and Experience	e:	Cultural Competence Training Co	
		Provider Training and Experience	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego	• ••••	San Diego	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	•	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Keramati, Shahin, M.D.		Kettel, Louis M., M.D.	Obstetrics/
	Cardiovascular		Gynecology ¹
		License No: G59705	0966 008799
License No: G80033	1920 092756	NPI: 1184892002	
NPI: 1568479392		11425 El Camino Real	
501 Washington St. # 512 ⁴		San Diego, CA 92130	
San Diego, CA 92103		(858) 842-2370	
(619) 297-0014		Office Staff Language:	
Prov Language: Farsi		Accessibility:*:	
Office Staff Language:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PM	
Accessibility:*: Limited(R,E)		Cultural Competence Training Con	mpleted:
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PM		Provider Training and Experience	
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Kettel, Louis M., M.D.	Obstetrics/
Provider Training and Experience			Gynecology ¹
Kettel, Louis M., M.D.	Obstetrics/	License No: G59705	5142 008799
		NPI: 1184892002	
License No: G59705	1920 008799	11425 El Camino Real	
NPI: 1184892002		San Diego, CA 92130	
11425 El Camino Real		(858) 842-2370	
San Diego, CA 92130		Office Staff Language:	
(858) 842-2370		Accessibility:*:	
Office Staff Language:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PM	
Accessibility:*:		Cultural Competence Training Con	mpleted:
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PM		Provider Training and Experience	
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:		
Provider Training and Experience	•		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Kettel, Louis M., M.D.		Kettel, Louis M., M.D.	Reproductive Endocrinology ¹
License No: G59705	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	License No: G59705	0966 008799
NPI: 1184892002		NPI: 1184892002	
11425 El Camino Real		11425 El Camino Real	
San Diego, CA 92130		San Diego, CA 92130	
(858) 842-2370		(858) 842-2370	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Con	mpleted:	Cultural Competence Training Co	ompleted:
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experience	
Kettel, Louis M., M.D.	Reproductive	Kettel, Louis M., M.D.	Reproductive
	Endocrinology ¹		Endocrinology ¹
License No: G59705	1920 008799	License No: G59705	5142 008799
NPI: 1184892002		NPI: 1184892002	
11425 El Camino Real		11425 El Camino Real	
San Diego, CA 92130		San Diego, CA 92130	
(858) 842-2370		(858) 842-2370	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Cor	•	Cultural Competence Training Co	-
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experience	e:

Specialists

¹Board Certified

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Specialty/ Address PPG/Phy #	Address PPG/Phy #
,	Khanna, Paritosh C., M.D.3RadiologLicense No: C548271921 13388NPI: 15685728321921 133887910 Frost St. # 100San Diego, CA 92123(858) 939-5065Office Staff Language:Accessibility:*:Hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PMCultural Competence Training Completed:Provider Training and Experience:Kim, Paul D., M.D.OrthopediLicense No: A1116531921 16886

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Address PPG/Phy # Address PP Kim, Paul D., M.D. Orthopedic Surgery Kimura, Bruce J., M.D. Cardia Cardia License No: A111653 1920 168865 License No: G69109 1927 6719 Alvarado Rd. # 3084 NPI: 1093809790 1927 San Diego, CA 92120 501 Washington St. # 5124 San Diego, CA 92103 Prov Language: Korean, Spanish (619) 297-0014 (619) 297-0014	Specialty/ PG/Phy # ardiology/ ovascular Disease ¹ 1 566304
Address PPG/Phy # Address PP Kim, Paul D., M.D. Orthopedic Surgery Kimura, Bruce J., M.D. Cardia Cardia License No: A111653 1920 168865 License No: G69109 1927 6719 Alvarado Rd. # 3084 NPI: 1093809790 1927 San Diego, CA 92120 501 Washington St. # 5124 San Diego, CA 92103 Prov Language: Korean, Spanish (619) 297-0014 (619) 297-0014	G/Phy # ardiology/ ovascular Disease ¹
Kim, Paul D., M.D. Orthopedic Surgery Kimura, Bruce J., M.D. Cardio Cardio License No: A111653 1920 168865 License No: G69109 1927 6719 Alvarado Rd. # 3084 NPI: 1093809790 1927 San Diego, CA 92120 501 Washington St. # 5124 5124 (619) 265-7912 San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 297-0014	ardiology/ ovascular Disease ¹
Surgery Cardia License No: A111653 1920 168865 NPI: 1639336043 License No: G69109 1927 6719 Alvarado Rd. # 308 ⁴ NPI: 1093809790 1927 San Diego, CA 92120 501 Washington St. # 512 ⁴ 501 (619) 265-7912 San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 297-0014	ovascular Disease ¹
License No: A111653 1920 168865 NPI: 1639336043 License No: G69109 1927 6719 Alvarado Rd. # 3084 NPI: 1093809790 1927 San Diego, CA 92120 501 Washington St. # 5124 501 (619) 265-7912 San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 297-0014	Disease ¹
NPI: 1639336043 License No: G69109 1927 6719 Alvarado Rd. # 3084 NPI: 1093809790 1927 San Diego, CA 92120 501 Washington St. # 5124 1000000000000000000000000000000000000	
6719 Alvarado Rd. # 3084NPI: 1093809790San Diego, CA 92120501 Washington St. # 5124(619) 265-7912San Diego, CA 92103Prov Language: Korean, Spanish(619) 297-0014	1 566304
San Diego, CA 92120 501 Washington St. # 512 ⁴ (619) 265-7912 San Diego, CA 92103 Prov Language: Korean, Spanish (619) 297-0014	
(619) 265-7912 San Diego, CA 92103 Prov Language: Korean, Spanish (619) 297-0014	
Prov Language: Korean, Spanish (619) 297-0014	
Office Ctoff Lenguage Chemish Office Ctoff Lenguage	
Office Staff Language: Spanish Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Accessibility:*: Limited(R,E)	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed: Cultural Competence Training Complete	ed:
Provider Training and Experience: Provider Training and Experience:	
	ardiology/
Cargory	ovascular
License No: G76060 1921 035554 NPI: 1588648653 License No: G69109 1920	Disease ¹ 0 566304
	500304
9333 Genesee Ave. # 350A NPI: 1093809790	
San Diego, CA 92121 501 Washington St. # 512 ⁴	
(858) 455-6460 San Diego, CA 92103	
Prov Language: Spanish (619) 297-0014	
Office Staff Language: Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Accessibility:*: Limited(R,E)	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PM	a al.
Cultural Competence Training Completed: Cultural Competence Training Completed	ea:
Provider Training and Experience: Provider Training and Experience:	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Kopp, Franz J., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery ¹	Kossman, Steven E., M.D.	Hematology/ Oncology ¹
License No: A87341 NPI: 1407817430 4060 Fourth Ave. # 700 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 299-8500 Prov Language: Farsi, German, Sp Office Staff Language: Spanish, Ta Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PM	1921 109705 anish	License No: G85236 NPI: 1477628634 3075 Health Center Dr. # 102 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 637-7888 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish, T Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	1921 074895
Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience:	pleted:	Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	-
Kopp, Franz J., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery ¹	Kossman, Steven E., M.D.	Hematology/ Oncology ¹
License No: A87341 NPI: 1407817430 4060 Fourth Ave. # 700 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 299-8500 Prov Language: Farsi, German, Sp Office Staff Language: Spanish, Ta Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience:	anish galog	License No: G85236 NPI: 1477628634 3075 Health Center Dr. # 102 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 637-7888 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish, T Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	mpleted:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	•	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
	(ENT) ¹ 1921 520470	Kureshi, Sohaib A., M.D. License No: A63235 NPI: 1699888917 2100 Fifth Ave. # 200 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92101 (619) 297-4481 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor	Neurosurgery 1920 080338
	tolaryngology (ENT) ¹ 1920 520470	Provider Training and Experience: Kureshi, Sohaib A., M.D. License No: A63235 NPI: 1699888917 2100 Fifth Ave. # 200 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92101 (619) 297-4481 Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience:	pleted:	Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Address Kureshi, Sohaib A., M.D. License No: A63235 NPI: 1699888917 8010 Frost St. # 414 San Diego, CA 92123 (619) 297-4481 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 3:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience: Kureshi, Sohaib A., M.D. License No: A63235 NPI: 1699888917 8010 Frost St. # 414 San Diego, CA 92123 (619) 297-4481 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:	Neurosurgery 1920 080338	Lakhera, Yogita, M.D. ³ License No: A125173 NPI: 1083972483 9610 Granite Ridge Dr. # B ⁴ San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 810-8000 Prov Language: Hindi, Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 3:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience Langenberg, Bret J., D.O.	Nephrology 1921 200502
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 3:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	•	Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	-

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

	See Diego	
Spacialty/		Specialty/
	-	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
	Lapp, Leland D., M.D.	Obstetrics/
1920 130313	Licopoo No: C26502	Gynecology ¹ 1920 021726
		1920 021720
	· · · ·	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		
ce:	Provider Training and Experience	
		Neurology ¹
		1921 009624
1921 021726	NPI: 1043299399	
	3737 Moraga Ave. # A5 ⁴	
	San Diego, CA 92117	
	(858) 273-3300	
	Office Staff Language:	
	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4:30 PM	
	Cultural Competence Training Co	ompleted:
Completed:		•
ce:	5 1	
	PPG/Phy # General Surgery ¹ 1920 130313 Completed: <u>ce:</u> Obstetrics/ Gynecology ¹ 1921 021726	General Surgery1 1920 130313Lapp, Leland D., M.D.1920 130313License No: G26593 NPI: 1902830987 4060 Fourth Ave. # 6404 San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 299-3111 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience Lasker, Bruce R., M.D. License No: G54791 1921 021726Completed: Obstetrics/ Gynecology1Provider R., M.D. License No: G54791 NPI: 1043299399 3737 Moraga Ave. # A54 San Diego, CA 92117 (858) 273-3300 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience Completed:Completed:Provider Training and Experience Provider Training Ave. # A54

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Can Diana			
San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/	San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Lasker, Bruce R., M.D.	Neurology ¹	Lee, Ryan Y., DPM	Podiatry ¹
License No: G54791	1920 009624	License No: E4799	1921 149155
NPI: 1043299399		NPI: 1437348919	
3737 Moraga Ave. # A5 ⁴		2650 Camino Del Rio North #	
San Diego, CA 92117		101	
(858) 273-3300		San Diego, CA 92108	
Office Staff Language:		(619) 291-0777	
Accessibility:*:		Prov Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4:30 PM		Office Staff Language:	
Cultural Competence Training Con	•	Accessibility:*:	
Provider Training and Experience		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Ledesma, Justin B., M.D. ³	Orthopedic	Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:
	Surgery	Provider Training and Experience	
License No: A122076	1921 224622	Lee, Ryan Y., DPM	Podiatry ¹
NPI: 1467743682		License No: E4799	1920 149155
6190 Cornerstone Court E # 212		NPI: 1437348919	
San Diego, CA 92121		770 Washington St. # 202 ⁴	
(858) 246-6305		San Diego, CA 92103	
Office Staff Language:		(619) 291-0777	
Accessibility:*:		Prov Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4:30 PM		Office Staff Language:	
Cultural Competence Training Col	•	Accessibility:*:	
Provider Training and Experience		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
		Cultural Competence Training Co	-
		Provider Training and Experience	:

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego	<u> </u>	San Diego	<u> </u>
San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Leek, Bryan T., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery ¹	Legarza, Kathleen B., M.D.	Radiation Oncology
License No: A87780		License No: A77755	1920 116690
NPI: 1508040577		NPI: 1841298379	
4060 Fourth Ave. # 700 ⁴		2466 First Ave. # B ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 299-8500		San Diego, CA 92101 (619) 230-0400	
Prov Language: Farsi, French, Spa	nish,	Prov Language: Spanish	
Tagalog	-	Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish, Ta	galog	Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:	-	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Cultural Competence Training Com	pleted:	Provider Training and Experience:	
Provider Training and Experience:		Legarza, Kathleen B., M.D.	Radiation
Leek, Bryan T., M.D.	Orthopedic		Oncology
Licopoo No: A07700		License No: A77755	0966 116690
	1920 101832	NPI: 1841298379	
NPI: 1508040577		2466 First Ave. # B ⁴	
4060 Fourth Ave. # 700 ⁴		San Diego, CA 92101	
San Diego, CA 92103		(619) 230-0400 Prov Language: Spanish	
(619) 299-8500	nich	Prov Language: Spanish	
Prov Language: Farsi, French, Spa	misn,	Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Tagalog Office Staff Language: Spanish, Ta	aalog	Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Office Staff Language: Spanish, Ta Accessibility:*:	iyaloy	Cultural Competence Training Cor	nnlated
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Provider Training and Experience:	•
Cultural Competence Training Com	inleted:		
Provider Training and Experience:	ipiciou.		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Can Diana			
San Diego	Specialty/	San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Specialist Name and Address	PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
	-		
Legarza, Kathleen B., M.D.		Levin, Jacqueline M., D.O.	Dermatology ¹
		License No: 20A12190	1920 194029
License No: A77755	1921 116690	NPI: 1164653093	
NPI: 1841298379		4060 Fourth Ave. # 415 ⁴	
2466 First Ave. # B ⁴		San Diego, CA 92103	
San Diego, CA 92101		(619) 298-9809	
(619) 230-0400		Office Staff Language: Spanish	า
Prov Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Accessibility:*:		Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Provider Training and Experier	-
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:		Medical Genetics ¹
Provider Training and Experience	:	License No: G65341	0966 034331
Levin, Jacqueline M., D.O.	Dermatology ¹		
License No: 20A12190	1921 194029	3020 Children's Way ⁴	
NPI: 1164653093		San Diego, CA 92123	
4060 Fourth Ave. # 415 ⁴		(858) 966-5999	
San Diego, CA 92103		Office Staff Language: Farsi, F	rench German
(619) 298-9809		Hebrew, Italian, Korean, Spani	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,R,I	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	L)
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Provider Training and Experier	•
Provider Training and Experience	•		
J hereiter			

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

		-	
San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Levine, Fred, M.D. License No: G65341 NPI: 1154493476 8110 Birmingham Way ⁴ San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 966-5999 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie Licht, Jonathan M., M.D. License No: G43892 NPI: 1356321988	Medical Genetics ¹ 0966 034331	Lichter, Julian P., M.D. License No: A33711 NPI: 1215957527 501 Washington St. # 508 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 299-2570 Prov Language: Tagalog Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R) Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience Lizerbram, Eric K., M.D.	Pulmonary Medicine ¹ 1921 010075
4033 Third Ave. # 206 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 294-9292 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie Licht, Jonathan M., M.D. License No: G43892 NPI: 1356321988 4033 Third Ave. # 206 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 294-9292 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie	nce: Neurology ¹ 1920 010071	License No: G74959 NPI: 1598718926 150 W. Washington St. San Diego, CA 92103 (858) 658-6500 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R, Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM, SA 7 A Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	AM - 12 PM completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/	San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Lizerbram, Eric K., M.D.		Lizerbram, Eric K., M.D.	Radiology ¹
License No: G74959		License No: G74959	1921 050739
NPI: 1598718926		NPI: 1598718926	
150 W. Washington St.		550 Washington St. # 200 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(858) 658-6500		(619) 260-7225	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E	,	Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM, SA 7 Al		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	-	Cultural Competence Training Con	•
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	
Lizerbram, Eric K., M.D.	Radiology	Lubisich, John P., M.D.	Radiology ¹
License No: G74959	0966 050739	License No: G77575	1920 143843
NPI: 1598718926		NPI: 1194863902	
150 W. Washington St.		150 W. Washington St.	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(858) 658-6500		(858) 658-6500	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E	,	Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)
Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM, SA 7 Al		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	
Lizerbram, Eric K., M.D. License No: G74959	1021 050720	Lubisich, John P., M.D.	Radiology ¹
	1921 0007 39	License No: G77575	5142 143843
NPI: 1598718926		NPI: 1194863902	
4077 Fifth Ave. ⁴		150 W. Washington St.	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(619) 260-7107		(858) 658-6500	
Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(EB,E)		Office Staff Language:	N N
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	mplatad
Provider Training and Experience	•	Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience	•
		5 1	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Con Diana		Con Diana	
San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/	San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Lubisich, John P., M.D.	Radiology ¹	Lund, Guy L., M.D.	Nephrology ¹
License No: G77575	0966 143843	License No: A68839	1920 147509
NPI: 1194863902		NPI: 1700859279	
150 W. Washington St.		7910 Frost St. # 220 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92123	
(858) 658-6500		(858) 637-4700	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E))	Office Staff Language: Hindi, Kann	nada, Spanish
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Cor	•	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience:		Cultural Competence Training Cor	npleted:
Lubisich, John P., M.D.	Radiology	Provider Training and Experience:	
License No: G77575	1921 143843	Lund, Guy L., M.D.	Nephrology ¹
NPI: 1194863902		License No: A68839	0966 147509
4077 Fifth Ave. ⁴		NPI: 1700859279	
San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 260-7107		7910 Frost St. # 220 ⁴	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 637-4700	
Accessibility:*: Limited(EB,E)		Prov Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Office Staff Language: Hindi, Kanr	ada Snanish
Cultural Competence Training Cor	mpleted:	Accessibility:*:	iada, opanisir
Provider Training and Experience:	•	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Lubisich, John P., M.D.		Cultural Competence Training Cor	npleted:
License No: G77575	1921 143843	Provider Training and Experience:	
NPI: 1194863902		5	
550 Washington St. # 200 ⁴			
San Diego, CA 92103			
(619) 260-7225			
Office Staff Language:			
Accessibility:*:			
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM			
Cultural Competence Training Cor	•		
Provider Training and Experience:			

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diago		San Diago	
San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/	San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	• •	Address	PPG/Phy #
Lund, Guy L., M.D.		Maa Chip, Fharak, M.D.	Nephrology ¹
License No: A68839	5142 147509	License No: A117604	1920 204249
NPI: 1700859279		NPI: 1245518414	1020 20 12 10
7910 Frost St. # 220 ⁴		9610 Granite Ridge Dr. # B ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92123		San Diego, CA 92123	
(858) 637-4700		(858) 499-1900	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Hindi, Kar	nnada, Spanish	Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	-	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	:
Lund, Guy L., M.D.	Nephrology ¹		Nephrology ¹
License No: A68839	1921 147509	License No: A117604	0966 204249
NPI: 1700859279		NPI: 1245518414	
7910 Frost St. # 220 ⁴		9610 Granite Ridge Dr. # B ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92123		San Diego, CA 92123	
(858) 637-4700		(858) 499-1900	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Hindi, Kar	nnada, Spanish	Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	-	Cultural Competence Training Co	•
Provider Training and Experience	e:	Provider Training and Experience	:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Maa Chip, Fharak, M.D.	Nephrology ¹	Martin, John J., M.D.	Urology ¹
License No: A117604	1921 204249	License No: G24101	1920 023777
NPI: 1245518414		NPI: 1023121969	
9610 Granite Ridge Dr. # B ⁴		4060 Fourth Ave. # 310 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92123		San Diego, CA 92103	
(858) 499-1900		(619) 297-4707	
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E)	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Cor	npleted:
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Provider Training and Experience:	
Provider Training and Experience		Martin, John J., M.D.	Urology ¹
Malik, Sudhir, M.D. ³		License No: G24101	0966 023777
License No: C54773	1921 201658	NPI: 1023121969	
NPI: 1801884523		4060 Fourth Ave. # 310 ⁴	
4033 Third Ave. # 206 ⁴		San Diego, CA 92103	
San Diego, CA 92103		(619) 297-4707	
(619) 294-9292		Office Staff Language:	
Prov Language: Hindi, Punjabi		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E)	
Office Staff Language:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Accessibility:*:		Cultural Competence Training Cor	•
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	molatad	Provider Training and Experience:	Urology ¹
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Martin, John J., M.D. License No: G24101	5142 023777
Provider Training and Experience		NPI: 1023121969	5142 023777
		4060 Fourth Ave. # 310 ⁴	
		San Diego, CA 92103	
		(619) 297-4707	
		Office Staff Language:	
		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E)	
		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
		Cultural Competence Training Cor	npleted:
		Provider Training and Experience:	•

¹Board Certified ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	•	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Mayer, Dennis E., M.D.		Mayer, Dennis E., M.D.	General Surgery ¹
License No: G83687	1920 076290	License No: G83687	1921 076290
NPI: 1992817092		NPI: 1992817092	
4033 Third Ave. # 204 ⁴		4033 Third Ave. # 204 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(619) 295-8677		(619) 295-8677	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanisl	า	Office Staff Language: Spanish	1
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-TH 1 PM - 4 PM		Hours: M-TH 1 PM - 4 PM	
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	Cultural Competence Training	-
Provider Training and Experier	nce:	Provider Training and Experien	ce:
Mayer, Dennis E., M.D.	General Surgery ¹	McClay, Edward F., M.D.	Hematology/
License No: G83687	5142 076290		Oncology ¹
NPI: 1992817092		License No: G64594	0966 011102
4033 Third Ave. # 204 ⁴		NPI: 1497727465	
San Diego, CA 92103		4077 Fifth Ave. ⁴	
(619) 295-8677		San Diego, CA 92103	
Prov Language: Spanish		(619) 260-7125	
Office Staff Language: Spanis	า	Office Staff Language: Spanish	1
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*: Limited(EB,E)	
Hours: M-TH 1 PM - 4 PM		Hours: M-TH 1 PM - 4 PM	
Cultural Competence Training		Cultural Competence Training	-
Provider Training and Experier	nce:	Provider Training and Experien	ce:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/	San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Melin, June D., M.D.		Mell, Loren K., M.D.	Radiation
	Gynecology ¹		Oncology
License No: G56038	1921 023958	License No: A104704	0966 147204
NPI: 1528075827		NPI: 1316119704	
3023 Bunker Hill St. # 2054		16918 Dove Canyon Rd. # 103	
San Diego, CA 92109		San Diego, CA 92127	
(858) 581-0081		(858) 649-5100	
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Con	mpleted:
Cultural Competence Training Con	npleted:	Provider Training and Experience:	
Provider Training and Experience:		Mell, Loren K., M.D.	Radiation
Melin, June D., M.D.	Obstetrics/		Oncology
		License No: A104704	5142 147204
License No: G56038	1920 023958	NPI: 1316119704	
NPI: 1528075827		16918 Dove Canyon Rd. # 103	
3023 Bunker Hill St. # 205 ⁴		San Diego, CA 92127	
San Diego, CA 92109		(858) 649-5100	
(858) 581-0081		Office Staff Language:	
Prov Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Office Staff Language:		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Accessibility:*:		Cultural Competence Training Con	mpleted:
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Provider Training and Experience	:
Cultural Competence Training Con	npleted:		
Provider Training and Experience:			

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and		Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Miller, Lisa S., M.D.		Miller, Lisa S., M.D.	Orthopedic
	Surgery ¹	L' NI 050474	
License No: G59474	1920 522277	License No: G59474	1921 522277
NPI: 1053470591		NPI: 1053470591	
8010 Frost St. # 406 ⁴		8010 Frost St. # 406 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92123		San Diego, CA 92123	
(858) 467-1899		(858) 467-1899	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	ompleted:	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	
Miller, Lisa S., M.D.		Miller, Lisa S., M.D.	Pediatrics
		License No: G59474	1921 522277
License No: G59474	0966 522277	NPI: 1053470591	
NPI: 1053470591		8010 Frost St. # 406 ⁴	
8010 Frost St. # 406 ⁴		San Diego, CA 92123	
San Diego, CA 92123		(858) 467-1899	
(858) 467-1899		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•	Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Miller, Lisa S., M.D.	Pediatrics	Miller, Lucy M., M.D.	Nephrology
License No: G59474		License No: A53843	1921 075271
NPI: 1053470591		NPI: 1467458620	
8010 Frost St. # 406 ⁴		4060 Fourth Ave. # 220 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92123		San Diego, CA 92103	
(858) 467-1899		(619) 229-2350	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Japanese, Portug	uese,
Accessibility:*:		Spanish	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Cultural Competence Training Cor	•	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E)	
Provider Training and Experience:		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Miller, Lucy M., M.D.		Cultural Competence Training Cor	•
License No: A53843	1920 075271	Provider Training and Experience:	
NPI: 1467458620		Miller, Lucy M., M.D.	Nephrology
4060 Fourth Ave. # 220 ⁴		License No: A53843	0966 075271
San Diego, CA 92103		NPI: 1467458620	
(619) 229-2350		5555 Reservoir Dr. # 207 ⁴	
Prov Language: Japanese, Portug	uese,	San Diego, CA 92120	
Spanish		(619) 287-0732	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Japanese, Portug	juese,
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E)		Spanish	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Office Staff Language:	
Cultural Competence Training Cor	npleted:	Accessibility:*:	
Provider Training and Experience:		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
		Cultural Competence Training Cor	•
		Provider Training and Experience:	

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Miracle, Cynthia M., M.D. License No: A82348 NPI: 1700976636 4060 Fourth Ave. <i>#</i> 220 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 299-2350 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	Nephrology ¹ 0966 127900 mpleted: :: Otolaryngology (ENT) ¹ 1921 056772	Miya, Gary Y., M.D. License No: G83926 NPI: 1841219482 4060 Fourth Ave. # 410 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 298-7109 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training O Provider Training and Experient Miya, Gary Y., M.D. License No: G83926 NPI: 1841219482 4060 Fourth Ave. # 410 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 298-7109 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training O	Otolaryngology (ENT) ¹ 1920 056772 Completed: ce: Plastic Surgery 1921 056772
Provider Training and Experience	•	Provider Training and Experien	ce:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego	On a shalf (San Diego	On a statt /
Specialist Name and Address	Speciality/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
	•		-
Miya, Gary Y., M.D.		Moein, Sudabeh, M.D.	Obstetrics/
License No: G83926	1920 056772	License No. AG7EG1	Gynecology ¹
NPI: 1841219482		License No: A67561	1921 092743
4060 Fourth Ave. # 410 ⁴		NPI: 1619196870	
San Diego, CA 92103		3969 Fourth Ave. # 201 ⁴	
(619) 298-7109		San Diego, CA 92103	
Prov Language: Spanish		(760) 745-7060	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Co	ompleted:	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience:		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Moein, Sudabeh, M.D.	Obstetrics/	Provider Training and Experience:	
, , ,	Gynecology ¹	Moffit, Brian J., M.D.	Radiology ¹
License No: A67561	0966 092743	License No: G51551	1920 053073
NPI: 1619196870		NPI: 1508817305	
3969 Fourth Ave. # 201 ⁴		150 W. Washington St.	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(760) 745-7060		(858) 658-6500	
Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience:	•
		Total Training and Experience.	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego	Specialty/	San Diego	Specialty/
Specialist Name and Address	PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
			PPG/Phy #
Moffit, Brian J., M.D.		Moffit, Brian J., M.D.	Radiology ¹
License No: G51551	5142 053073	License No: G51551	1921 053073
NPI: 1508817305		NPI: 1508817305	
150 W. Washington St.		4077 Fifth Ave. ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(858) 658-6500		(619) 260-7107	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)	Accessibility:*: Limited(EB,E)	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience:	
Moffit, Brian J., M.D.	Radiology ¹	Moffit, Brian J., M.D.	Radiology ¹
License No: G51551	0966 053073	License No: G51551	1921 053073
NPI: 1508817305		NPI: 1508817305	
150 W. Washington St.		550 Washington St. # 200 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(858) 658-6500		(619) 260-7225	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)	Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	,	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Cultural Competence Training Cor	mpleted:
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience:	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/	San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Moghadam, Bahram Troy A., DPM ³	Podiatry	Mohler, Lester R., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery
License No: E5237 NPI: 1790027183	1921 220639	License No: G79544 NPI: 1548220080	1920 077125
770 Washington St. # 202 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103		7485 Mission Valley Rd. # 104A ⁴ San Diego, CA 92108	
(619) 291-0777		(619) 291-8930 Prov Language: Spanish	
Prov Language: Farsi Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM	manlatadu
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience		Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	:
Mohler, Lester R., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery	Morton, Asa D., M.D. License No: G68919	Ophthalmology 1920 086347
License No: G79544 NPI: 1548220080	1921 077125	NPI: 1780669283 3939 Third Ave. ⁴	
7485 Mission Valley Rd. # 104A ⁴		San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 296-9403	
San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 291-8930		Prov Language: Spanish	
Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E)	
Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•	Provider Training and Experience	•

³Physician is currently not available through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Morton, Asa D., M.D.		Morton, Asa D., M.D.	Ophthalmology
License No: G68919	0966 086347	License No: G68919	1921 086347
NPI: 1780669283		NPI: 1780669283	
3939 Third Ave. ⁴		3939 Third Ave. ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 296-9403		San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 296-9403	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E)		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E)	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	-
Morton, Asa D., M.D.		Moseley, William G., M.D.	Urology ¹
License No: G68919	5142 086347	License No: G20196	1920 011897
NPI: 1780669283		NPI: 1568564276	
3939 Third Ave. ⁴		3969 Fourth Ave. # 202 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(619) 296-9403		(619) 260-0060	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E)		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training C	•	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience	e:	Provider Training and Experience	9:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego	0	San Diego	
Specialist Name and Address		Specialist Name and	Specialty/
	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Moseley, William G., M.D.		Moseley, William G., M.D.	Urology ¹
License No: G20196	0966 011897	License No: G20196	1921 011897
NPI: 1568564276		NPI: 1568564276	
3969 Fourth Ave. # 202 ⁴		3969 Fourth Ave. # 202 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(619) 260-0060		(619) 260-0060	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	:
Moseley, William G., M.D.	Urology ¹	Mundt III, Arno J., M.D.	Radiation
License No: G20196	5142 011897		Oncology ¹
NPI: 1568564276		License No: G87704	0966 131362
3969 Fourth Ave. # 2024		NPI: 1790708808	
San Diego, CA 92103		16918 Dove Canyon Rd. # 103	
(619) 260-0060		San Diego, CA 92127	
Prov Language: Spanish		(858) 649-5100	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: French, German,	, Italian
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience	:	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
		Provider Training and Experience	:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	•	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Murphy, Kevin T., M.D. License No: A82350 NPI: 1730104167 16918 Dove Canyon Rd. # 103 San Diego, CA 92127 (858) 649-5100 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience: Murphy, Kevin T., M.D. License No: A82350 NPI: 1730104167 16918 Dove Canyon Rd. # 103 San Diego, CA 92127 (858) 649-5100 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	Oncology ¹ 0966 101135 mpleted:	Nahm, Walter K., M.D. License No: A78569 NPI: 1467447284 7695 Cardinal Court # 200 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 278-8835 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience Nahm, Walter K., M.D. License No: A78569 NPI: 1467447284 7695 Cardinal Court # 200 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 278-8835 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	: Dermatology ¹ 1920 104272 mpleted:
Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience:	•		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	-	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Namazy, David S., M.D.		Namazy, David S., M.D.	Nephrology ¹
License No: A74630	1920 090867	License No: A74630	0966 090867
NPI: 1477558013		NPI: 1477558013	
4060 Fourth Ave. # 220 ⁴		6402 El Cajon Blvd. # 100 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92115	
(619) 299-2350		(619) 582-4490	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E)		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experience	
Namazy, David S., M.D.		Namazy, David S., M.D.	Nephrology ¹
License No: A74630	1921 090867	License No: A74630	1920 090867
NPI: 1477558013		NPI: 1477558013	
4060 Fourth Ave. # 220 ⁴		7910 Frost St. # 220 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92123	
(619) 299-2350		(858) 637-4700	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Hindi, Kan	nada, Spanish
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E)		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experience	:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	-	Specialty/
Address	• •	Address	PPG/Phy #
Namazy, David S., M.D.		Neustein, Paul, M.D.	
License No: A74630	1921 090867	License No: G42225	0966 012296
NPI: 1477558013		NPI: 1578529731	
7910 Frost St. # 220 ⁴		5395 Ruffin Rd. # 2024	
San Diego, CA 92123		San Diego, CA 92123	
(858) 637-4700		(858) 649-5100	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: French, Hebre	w, Spanish
Office Staff Language: Hindi, Kan	nada, Spanish	Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training (Completed:
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experien	ce:
Namazy, David S., M.D.	Nephrology ¹		Chiropractor
License No: A74630	5142 090867	License No: DC14179	0966 073583
NPI: 1477558013		NPI: 1720158256	
7910 Frost St. # 220 ⁴		3737 Moraga Ave. # A102 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92123		San Diego, CA 92117	
(858) 637-4700		(858) 272-2333	
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language: Hindi, Kan	nada, Spanish	Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training (Completed:
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•	Provider Training and Experien	ce:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Oliver III, Clifford C., D.C.	Chiropractor	Ostrup, Richard C., M.D.	Neurosurgery ¹
License No: DC14179	5142 073583	License No: G44778	0966 012766
NPI: 1720158256		NPI: 1780797019	
3737 Moraga Ave. # A102 ⁴		2100 Fifth Ave. # 200 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92117		San Diego, CA 92101	
(858) 272-2333		(619) 297-4481	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training C	Completed:	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience	ce:	Cultural Competence Training C	•
Ostrup, Richard C., M.D.	Neurosurgery ¹		
License No: G44778	1921 012766	Ostrup, Richard C., M.D.	Neurosurgery ¹
NPI: 1780797019		License No: G44778	5142 012766
2100 Fifth Ave. # 200 ⁴		NPI: 1780797019	
San Diego, CA 92101		2100 Fifth Ave. # 200 ⁴	
(619) 297-4481		San Diego, CA 92101	
Prov Language: Spanish		(619) 297-4481	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training C	Completed:	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience	ce:	Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	-

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Ott, Kenneth H., M.D.	Neurosurgery ¹	Padilla, James L., D.C.	Chiropractor
License No: A25239	0966 012774	License No: DC23346	5142 055563
NPI: 1760596001		NPI: 1932206083	
2100 Fifth Ave. # 200 ⁴		12070 Carmel Mountain Rd. #	
San Diego, CA 92101		290 ⁴	
(619) 297-4481		San Diego, CA 92128	
Prov Language: Spanish		(858) 676-1166	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co		Cultural Competence Training Co	
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	
Ott, Kenneth H., M.D.		Padilla, James L., D.C.	Chiropractor
License No: A25239	5142 012774	License No: DC23346	0966 055563
NPI: 1760596001		NPI: 1932206083	
2100 Fifth Ave. # 200 ⁴		12070 Carmel Mountain Rd. #	
San Diego, CA 92101		290 ⁴	
(619) 297-4481		San Diego, CA 92128	
Prov Language: Spanish		(858) 676-1166	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co		Cultural Competence Training Co	-
Provider Training and Experience	9:	Provider Training and Experience	:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Son Diago		San Diago	
San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/	San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Padilla, James L., D.C.	/	Park, Susanna J., M.D.	Endocrinology ¹
License No: DC23346	1920 055563	License No: C54916	0966 187241
NPI: 1932206083	1020 000000	NPI: 1528140928	0900 107241
16730 Bernardo Center Dr. ⁴		11425 El Camino Real	
San Diego, CA 92128			
(858) 676-1166		San Diego, CA 92130 (858) 842-2370	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Korean, Spanish	1
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language:	•
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Cor	npleted:	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience:		Cultural Competence Training Co	ompleted:
Padilla, James L., D.C.	Chiropractor	Provider Training and Experience	
License No: DC23346	1921 055563	Park, Susanna J., M.D.	Reproductive
NPI: 1932206083			Endocrinology ¹
16730 Bernardo Center Dr. ⁴		License No: C54916	5142 187241
San Diego, CA 92128		NPI: 1528140928	
(858) 676-1166		11425 El Camino Real	
Office Staff Language:		San Diego, CA 92130	
Accessibility:*:		(858) 842-2370	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Prov Language: Korean, Spanish	1
Cultural Competence Training Cor	•	Office Staff Language:	
Provider Training and Experience:		Accessibility:*:	
		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	a manufata du
		Cultural Competence Training Co	
		Provider Training and Experience	5.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Care Diama			
San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/	San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Patel, Bijal V., M.D.	Nephrology ¹	Patel, Bijal V., M.D.	Nephrology ¹
License No: A74638	1920 102060	License No: A74638	5142 102060
NPI: 1639266026		NPI: 1639266026	
7910 Frost St. # 220 ⁴		7910 Frost St. # 220 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92123		San Diego, CA 92123	
(858) 637-4700		(858) 637-4700	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Hindi, Kan	nada, Spanish	Office Staff Language: Hindi, Ka	nnada, Spanish
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co		Cultural Competence Training C	•
Provider Training and Experience	:	Provider Training and Experienc	
Patel, Bijal V., M.D.		Patel, Bijal V., M.D.	Nephrology ¹
License No: A74638	0966 102060	License No: A74638	1921 102060
NPI: 1639266026		NPI: 1639266026	
7910 Frost St. # 220 ⁴		7910 Frost St. # 220 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92123		San Diego, CA 92123	
(858) 637-4700		(858) 637-4700	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Hindi, Kan	nada, Spanish	Office Staff Language: Hindi, Ka	nnada, Spanish
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training C	•
Provider Training and Experience	:	Provider Training and Experienc	e:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diana			
San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Patel, Jigar D., D.O. License No: 20A7495 NPI: 1225000532 501 Washington St. # 512 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 297-0014 Prov Language: Gujarati, Hindi Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(R,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training O Provider Training and Experien Patel, Jigar D., D.O.	Clinical CRD Electrophysiology ¹ 1921 092077 Completed:	Pe, Mark-Rally L., M.D. License No: A112013 NPI: 1801003694 4060 Fourth Ave. # 310 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 297-4707 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience: Pe, Mark-Rally L., M.D. License No: A112013	Urology ¹ 1920 163663 npleted:
501 Washington St. # 512 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 297-0014 Prov Language: Gujarati, Hindi Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(R,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training 0 Provider Training and Experien	•	(619) 297-4707 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience: Pe, Mark-Rally L., M.D. License No: A112013 NPI: 1801003694 4060 Fourth Ave. # 310 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 297-4707 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	Urology ¹ 5142 163663 mpleted:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Com Diana	<u> </u>		
San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Pe, Mark-Rally L., M.D.		Pelle, Michelle T., M.D.	Dermatology ¹
License No: A112013	1921 163663	License No: A88009	1920 108610
NPI: 1801003694		NPI: 1043252786	
4060 Fourth Ave. # 310 ⁴		501 Washington St. # 502 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(619) 297-4707		(619) 542-0013	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Spanish, Tagalog	9
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E)		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4 PM	
Provider Training and Experience		Cultural Competence Training Co	
Pelle, Michelle T., M.D.	Dermatology ¹		
License No: A88009	1921 108610	Pendleton, Jennifer J., M.D.	Allergy/
NPI: 1043252786		License No: A80748	Immunology ¹ 1921 105762
501 Washington St. # 502 ⁴		NPI: 1821054446	1921 103702
San Diego, CA 92103		6386 Alvarado Ct. # 210 ⁴	
(619) 542-0013		San Diego, CA 92120	
Prov Language: Spanish, Tagalog)	(619) 286-6687	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4 PM		Office Staff Language:	
Cultural Competence Training Co	mplotod:	Accessibility:*:	
Provider Training and Experience		Hours: TU,TH 7:30 AM - 6 PM, M	.F 7:30 AM - 4
		PM, W 7:30 AM - 12 PM)
		Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:
		Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Pendleton, Jennifer J., M.D. License No: A80748 NPI: 1821054446 6386 Alvarado Ct. # 210 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92120 (619) 286-6687 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: TU,TH 7:30 AM - 6 PM, M, PM, W 7:30 AM - 12 PM Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experiences Perry, James C., M.D. License No: G76012 NPI: 1861474561 8001 Frost St. # 9 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 966-4088 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: TU,TH 7:30 AM - 6 PM, M, PM, W 7:30 AM - 12 PM Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experiences	mpleted: Pediatric Cardiology 0966 025562 F 7:30 AM - 4 mpleted:	License No: G65990 NPI: 1063473023 7485 Mission Valley Rd. # 104A ⁴ San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 291-8930 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience Peterson, Drew A., M.D. License No: G65990 NPI: 1063473023	e: Hand Surgery ¹ 1920 050354

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Peterson, Drew A., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery ¹	Phillips, Paul S., M.D.	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular
License No: G65990	1921 050354		Disease ¹
NPI: 1063473023		License No: G45869	1921 013296
7485 Mission Valley Rd. # 104A ⁴		NPI: 1164438081	
San Diego, CA 92108		501 Washington St. # 512 ⁴	
(619) 291-8930		San Diego, CA 92103	
Prov Language: Spanish		(619) 297-0014	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*: Limited(R,E)	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PM	
Provider Training and Experience		Cultural Competence Training (•
Peterson, Drew A., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery ¹		ce: Cardiology/
License No: G65990	1920 050354		Cardiovascular
NPI: 1063473023	1020 000001		Disease ¹
7485 Mission Valley Rd. # 104A ⁴		License No: G45869	1920 013296
San Diego, CA 92108		NPI: 1164438081	
(619) 291-8930		501 Washington St. # 512 ⁴	
Prov Language: Spanish		San Diego, CA 92103	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		(619) 297-0014	
Accessibility:*:		Prov Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Office Staff Language:	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Accessibility:*: Limited(R,E)	
Provider Training and Experience	:	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PM	.
		Cultural Competence Training (•
		Provider Training and Experien	ce:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

·····		One algebra
		Specialty/
•		PPG/Phy #
	Prenner, Bruce M., M.D.	Allergy/
013296		Immunology ¹
		1920 022496
	0	
	•	
ed:		W 7:30 AM - 12
Allergy/		
unology ¹		
022496		General Surgery ¹
	License No: C56016	1921 226492
	NPI: 1811054604	
	4060 Fourth Ave. # 440 ⁴	
	San Diego, CA 92103	
	(619) 298-8891	
	Office Staff Language:	
	Accessibility:*:	
AM - 12	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
	Cultural Competence Training C	completed:
ed:		•
	5 1 1 1 1	
	G/Phy # Medicine ¹ 013296 ed: Allergy/ nunology ¹ 022496	License No: G21931 NPI: 1104882729 6386 Alvarado Ct. # 210 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92120 (619) 286-6687 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: ed: Hours: TU,TH 7:30 AM - 6 PM, M PM, M,F 7:30 AM - 4 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience Price, Erin M., M.D. ³ License No: C56016 NPI: 1811054604 4060 Fourth Ave. # 440 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 298-8891 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: AM - 12 Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	-	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Quinn, Michael H., DPM	Podiatry ¹	Raiszadeh, Kamshad, M.D.	Orthopedic
License No: E4132	1921 078134		Surgery ¹
NPI: 1417918475		License No: G74016	1921 570781
7485 Mission Valley Rd. # 104A ⁴		NPI: 1841356664	
San Diego, CA 92108		6719 Alvarado Rd. # 3084	
(619) 291-8930		San Diego, CA 92120	
Prov Language: French		(619) 265-7912	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience	:	Cultural Competence Training Co	•
Quinn, Michael H., DPM	Podiatry ¹		
License No: E4132	1920 078134	Raiszadeh, Kamshad, M.D.	Orthopedic
NPI: 1417918475		License No: G74016	Surgery ¹ 1920 570781
7485 Mission Valley Rd. # 104A ⁴			1920 570761
San Diego, CA 92108		NPI: 1841356664	
(619) 291-8930		6719 Alvarado Rd. # 3084	
Prov Language: French		San Diego, CA 92120	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		(619) 265-7912	
Accessibility:*:		Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Accessibility:*:	
Provider Training and Experience	:	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	man lata du
		Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

-			
San Diego	0	San Diego	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	•	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Raiszadeh, Ramin, M.D.	Orthopedic	Rakoff, Jeffrey S., M.D.	Obstetrics/
	Surgery ¹		Gynecology
License No: A88341	1921 128391	License No: G22882	1920 013753
NPI: 1518021369		NPI: 1881658417	
6719 Alvarado Rd. # 3084		11515 El Camino Real # 100	
San Diego, CA 92120		San Diego, CA 92130	
(619) 265-7912		(858) 794-6363	
Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4:30 PM	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Provider Training and Experience	
Provider Training and Experience		Rakoff, Jeffrey S., M.D.	Obstetrics/
Raiszadeh, Ramin, M.D.	Orthopedic		Gynecology
		License No: G22882	0966 013753
License No: A88341	1920 128391	NPI: 1881658417	
NPI: 1518021369		11515 El Camino Real # 100	
6719 Alvarado Rd. # 3084		San Diego, CA 92130	
San Diego, CA 92120		(858) 794-6363	
(619) 265-7912		Office Staff Language:	
Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4:30 PM	
Accessibility:*:		Cultural Competence Training Co	-
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Provider Training and Experience	:
Cultural Competence Training Co	•		
Provider Training and Experience	:		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	PPG/Phy #		Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Rakoff, Jeffrey S., M.D.	Gynecology	Rattner, Zachary, M.D. License No: G86843	Radiology 0966 101431
NPI: 1881658417 11515 El Camino Real # 100 San Diego, CA 92130 (858) 794-6363 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4:30 PM	5142 013753	995 Gateway Center Way # 207 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92102 (619) 263-9729 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Col	•
NPI: 1881658417 11515 El Camino Real # 100 San Diego, CA 92130 (858) 794-6363 Office Staff Language:	Obstetrics/ Gynecology 1921 013753	Provider Training and Experience: Rattner, Zachary, M.D. License No: G86843 NPI: 1003867276 995 Gateway Center Way # 207 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92102 (619) 263-9729 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	: Radiology 5142 101431
Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience:	npleted:	Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience	scular Surgery 5142 101431

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

See Dieze		San Diago	
San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/	San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Redfern, Charles H., M.D.	Hematology	Redfern, Charles H., M.D.	Oncology ¹
License No: A52733	1920 075217	License No: A52733	1920 075217
NPI: 1225007396		NPI: 1225007396	
3075 Health Center Dr. # 102 ⁴		3075 Health Center Dr. # 102 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92123		San Diego, CA 92123	
(858) 637-7888		(858) 637-7888	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish, Ta	agalog	Office Staff Language: Spanish, Ta	agalog
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,E)		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,E)	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Cor	npleted:	Cultural Competence Training Cor	
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experience:	
Redfern, Charles H., M.D.	Hematology/		Chiropractor
1. N. 450700	Oncology	License No: DC21482	1920 054937
License No: A52733	1921 075217	NPI: 1609859693	
NPI: 1225007396		5440 Morehouse Dr. # 1700 ⁴	
3075 Health Center Dr. # 102 ⁴		San Diego, CA 92121	
San Diego, CA 92123		(858) 455-7654	
(858) 637-7888		Office Staff Language:	
Prov Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E)	
Office Staff Language: Spanish, Ta	agalog	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,E)		Cultural Competence Training Cor	•
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Provider Training and Experience:	
Cultural Competence Training Cor	•		
Provider Training and Experience:			

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/	•	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Reed, Timothy D., D.C.	Chiropractor	Resnikoff, Joseph R., M.D.	Pulmonary
License No: DC21482	0966 054937		Medicine ¹
NPI: 1609859693		License No: G81283	1921 067710
5440 Morehouse Dr. # 1700 ⁴		NPI: 1730193996	
San Diego, CA 92121		501 Washington St. # 508 ⁴	
(858) 455-7654		San Diego, CA 92103	
Office Staff Language:		(619) 299-2570	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E)		Prov Language: Romanian	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Cultural Competence Training Cor	•	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R)	
Provider Training and Experience:		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Reed, Timothy D., D.C.	•	Cultural Competence Training Con	•
License No: DC21482	5142 054937	Provider Training and Experience:	
NPI: 1609859693		Rice, Kristen N., M.D.	Hematology/
5440 Morehouse Dr. # 1700 ⁴		License Net A08220	Oncology 1921 166675
San Diego, CA 92121		License No: A98229	1921 100075
(858) 455-7654		NPI: 1558542845	
Office Staff Language:		3075 Health Center Dr. # 102 ⁴	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E)		San Diego, CA 92123	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		(858) 637-7888	
Cultural Competence Training Cor	•	Prov Language: Spanish	agalag
Provider Training and Experience:		Office Staff Language: Spanish, T Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,E)	ayaloy
Reed, Timothy D., D.C.		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
License No: DC21482	1921 054937	Cultural Competence Training Col	mnlatad.
NPI: 1609859693		Provider Training and Experience	•
5440 Morehouse Dr. # 1700 ⁴		Trovider Training and Experience.	
San Diego, CA 92121			
(858) 455-7654			
Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E)			
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM			
Cultural Competence Training Cor	nnleted:		
Provider Training and Experience:			

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego	Omeniali (San Diego	On a shalf (
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/	•	Specialty/
	PPG/Phy #	1	PPG/Phy #
Rice, Kristen N., M.D.	Hematology/	Riley, Timothy B., M.D.	Obstetrics/
	Oncology		Gynecology ¹
License No: A98229	1920 166675	License No: G33037	1921 021700
NPI: 1558542845		NPI: 1124149653	
3075 Health Center Dr. # 102 ⁴		4045 Third Ave. # 301 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92123		San Diego, CA 92103	
(858) 637-7888		(619) 297-4901	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish, Ta	agalog	Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,E)		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Cor	npleted:	Cultural Competence Training Con	npleted:
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experience:	
Rickards, Enass N., M.D.	Orthopedic	Riley, Timothy B., M.D.	Obstetrics/
	Surgery ¹		Gynecology ¹
License No: G79785	1921 074943	License No: G33037	1920 021700
NPI: 1609850080		NPI: 1124149653	
9333 Genesee Ave. # 3504		4045 Third Ave. # 301 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92121		San Diego, CA 92103	
(858) 455-6460		(619) 297-4901	
Prov Language: Arabic, Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Cor	npleted:	Cultural Competence Training Con	npleted:
Provider Training and Experience:	•	Provider Training and Experience:	•
2 .			

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	•	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Rivet, Pierre G., M.D. License No: C36527 NPI: 1043247505 4033 Third Ave. # 104 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 294-2350 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experienc Rivet, Pierre G., M.D. License No: C36527 NPI: 1043247505 4033 Third Ave. # 104 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 294-2350 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experienc	(ENT) ¹ 1921 014202 ompleted: e: Otolaryngology (ENT) ¹ 1920 014202 ompleted:		Completed: ce: Ophthalmology ¹ 0966 014267) Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	-	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Robinson, Fane L., M.D.	-	Robinson, Fane L., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹
License No: A45990		License No: A45990	1921 014267
NPI: 1295894368		NPI: 1295894368	
7695 Cardinal Ct. # 1004		7695 Cardinal Ct. # 1004	
San Diego, CA 92123		San Diego, CA 92123	
(858) 609-7100		(858) 609-7100	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,R,E))	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,R,E)
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training C	•	Cultural Competence Training C	
Provider Training and Experienc		Provider Training and Experience	
Robinson, Fane L., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹	Rochester, Marianne G.,	Urology ¹
License No: A45990	1920 014267		
NPI: 1295894368		License No: A45939	1921 014293
7695 Cardinal Ct. # 100 ⁴		NPI: 1386746097	
San Diego, CA 92123		3969 Fourth Ave. # 202 ⁴	
(858) 609-7100		San Diego, CA 92103	
Prov Language: Spanish		(619) 260-0060	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,R,E)		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training C		Hours: M-TH 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM	1, F 8:30 AM - 5
Provider Training and Experienc	e:	PM	
		Cultural Competence Training C	•
		Provider Training and Experience	ce:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Rochester, Marianne G., M.D. License No: A45939 NPI: 1386746097 3969 Fourth Ave. # 202 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 260-0060 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-TH 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM, PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience Rosenfield, Alan L., M.D. License No: G75293 NPI: 1588648968 9333 Genesee Ave. # 350 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92121 (858) 455-6460 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	Urology ¹ 1920 014293 F 8:30 AM - 5 mpleted: : Orthopedic Surgery 1921 035478	Rumsey Jr, Eugene W., M.D. License No: G40645 NPI: 1730259029 4060 Fourth Ave. # 330 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 326-0286 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanis Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie Rumsey Jr, Eugene W., M.D. License No: G40645 NPI: 1730259029 4060 Fourth Ave. # 330 ⁴	General Surgery ¹ 1921 014650 h Completed: nce: General Surgery ¹ 1920 014650 h
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Address Rynning, Ralph E., M.D. License No: A103946 NPI: 1952595316 5555 Reservoir Dr. # 104 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92120 (619) 286-6930 Prov Language: French, German Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience Rynning, Ralph E., M.D. License No: A103946 NPI: 1952595316 5555 Reservoir Dr. # 104 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92120 (619) 286-6930 Prov Language: French, German Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	Orthopedic Surgery 0966 148063 , Norwegian, ompleted: Orthopedic Surgery 5142 148063 , Norwegian,	Sacamay, Tagumpay E., M.D. License No: A62631 NPI: 1407851041 4060 Fourth Ave. # 220 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 299-2350 Prov Language: Spanish, Tagalog Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience Sacamay, Tagumpay E., M.D.	Nephrology ¹ 0966 570211 mpleted: Nephrology ¹ 5142 570211

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Sachar, Vikas, M.D.	Maternal & Fetal Medicine ¹	Salami, Ali, M.D.	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular
License No: A87370	1921 161706		Disease ¹
NPI: 1326011735		License No: A61090	1921 096544
8010 Frost St. # 402 ⁴		NPI: 1366459190	
San Diego, CA 92123		501 Washington St. # 512 ⁴	
(858) 784-5645		San Diego, CA 92103	
Prov Language: French, Spa	nish	(619) 297-0014	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*: Limited(R,E)	
Cultural Competence Trainin	g Completed:	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PM	
Provider Training and Experi-		Cultural Competence Training C	•
Sachar, Vikas, M.D.		Provider Training and Experience	
		Salami, Ali, M.D.	Cardiology/
License No: A87370 NPI: 1326011735	1920 161706		Cardiovascular Disease ¹
8010 Frost St. # 402 ⁴		License No: A61090	1920 096544
San Diego, CA 92123		NPI: 1366459190	
(858) 784-5645		501 Washington St. # 5124	
Prov Language: French, Spa	nish	San Diego, CA 92103	
Office Staff Language:		(619) 297-0014	
Accessibility:*:		Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Office Staff Language:	
Cultural Competence Trainin	g Completed:	Accessibility:*: Limited(R,E)	
Provider Training and Experi	•	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PM	
		Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
San Diego Specialist Name and Address		San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Salami, Bobak, M.D. License No: A75049	Cardiovascular Disease	Saleh, Alfred, M.D. License No: G39524 NPI: 1780653857	Hematology/ Oncology ¹ 1921 014824
NPI: 1891700340 501 Washington St. # 512 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 297-0014 Prov Language: Farsi Office Staff Language:		3075 Health Center Dr. # 102 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 637-7888 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish, T Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,E)	agalog
Accessibility:*: Limited(R,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience Salami, Bobak, M.D.	e: Cardiology/ Cardiovascular	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience Saleh, Alfred, M.D. License No: G39524 NPI: 1780653857	•
License No: A75049 NPI: 1891700340 501 Washington St. # 512 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 297-0014 Prov Language: Farsi Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(R,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	1920 125370	3075 Health Center Dr. # 102 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 637-7888 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish, T Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	mpleted:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

<u> </u>		<u> </u>	
San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/	San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Salem, Carol E., M.D.	Urology ¹	Salem, Carol E., M.D.	Urology ¹
License No: G75788	1920 078195	License No: G75788	1921 078195
NPI: 1336152982		NPI: 1336152982	
4060 Fourth Ave. # 310 ⁴		4060 Fourth Ave. # 310 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(619) 297-4707		(619) 297-4707	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E)		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E)	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Con	mpleted:	Cultural Competence Training C	•
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experience	
Salem, Carol E., M.D.		Salloum, Alexander C., M.D.	
License No: G75788	0966 078195	License No: A89300	1921 162622
NPI: 1336152982		NPI: 1124176151	
4060 Fourth Ave. # 310 ⁴		995 Gateway Center Way # 207	•4
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92102	
(619) 297-4707		(619) 263-9729	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E)		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Col	•	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experience	
Salem, Carol E., M.D.		Salloum, Alexander C., M.D.	
License No: G75788	5142 078195	License No: A89300	1920 162622
NPI: 1336152982		NPI: 1124176151	. 1
4060 Fourth Ave. # 310 ⁴		995 Gateway Center Way # 207	'4
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92102	
(619) 297-4707		(619) 263-9729	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E)		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Con	mplotod	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C	`omplotod:
Provider Training and Experience	•	Provider Training and Experience	•
			<i>.</i> с.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Sanchez, Adriana A., O.D.		Sanchez, Adriana A., O.D.	Optometrist
License No: OPT12148	1920 129274	License No: OPT12148	5142 129274
NPI: 1902883028		NPI: 1902883028	
3939 Third Ave. ⁴		3939 Third Ave. ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(619) 296-8525		(619) 296-8525	
Prov Language: French, Spanish		Prov Language: French, Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E)		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E)	
Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Cor	•	Cultural Competence Training Cor	•
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experience:	
Sanchez, Adriana A., O.D.		Sanchez, Adriana A., O.D.	Optometrist
License No: OPT12148	0966 129274	License No: OPT12148	1921 129274
NPI: 1902883028		NPI: 1902883028	
3939 Third Ave. ⁴		3939 Third Ave. ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(619) 296-8525		(619) 296-8525	•
Prov Language: French, Spanish		Prov Language: French, Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E)		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E) Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM	a a la fa di		mplotod:
Cultural Competence Training Con	•	Cultural Competence Training Cor	•
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experience:	

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diago		San Diago	
San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Sandhu, Ajay Pal S., M.D.	Hematology/ Oncology ¹	Sandhu, Ajay Pal S., M.D.	Radiation Oncology ¹
License No: A69947 NPI: 1881610137 16918 Dove Canyon Rd. # 103 San Diego, CA 92127 (858) 649-5100 Prov Language: Hindi, Punjabi Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM	0966 127498	License No: A69947 NPI: 1881610137 16918 Dove Canyon Rd. # 103 San Diego, CA 92127 (858) 649-5100 Prov Language: Hindi, Punjabi Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM	0966 127498
Cultural Competence Training Cor	•	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience: Sandhu, Ajay Pal S., M.D.	Hematology/ Oncology ¹	Provider Training and Experience: Sandhu, Ajay Pal S., M.D.	Radiation Oncology ¹
License No: A69947 NPI: 1881610137 16918 Dove Canyon Rd. # 103 San Diego, CA 92127 (858) 649-5100 Prov Language: Hindi, Punjabi Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	5142 127498	License No: A69947 NPI: 1881610137 16918 Dove Canyon Rd. # 103 San Diego, CA 92127 (858) 649-5100 Prov Language: Hindi, Punjabi Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	5142 127498

¹Board Certified

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	-	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Sandler, Jeffrey A., M.D.	Endocrinology ¹	Schaeffer, Cynthia L., M.D.	Gastroenterology ¹
License No: G23440	1921 014929	License No: A91771	1921 129856
NPI: 1740270313		NPI: 1740352293	
4060 Fourth Ave. # 508 ⁴		292 Euclid Ave. # 115 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92114	
(619) 497-6188		(619) 266-3332	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Amharic, Sor	nali, Spanish
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanis	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E)		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,I	B)
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Cultural Competence Training	
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experie	
Sandler, Jeffrey A., M.D.		Schaeffer, Cynthia L., M.D.	
License No: G23440	1920 014929	License No: A91771	1920 129856
NPI: 1740270313		NPI: 1740352293	
4060 Fourth Ave. # 508 ⁴		292 Euclid Ave. # 115 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92114	
(619) 497-6188		(619) 266-3332	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Amharic, Sor	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanis	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E)		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,I	В)
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience	e :	Provider Training and Experie	ence:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and	•	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Schechter, Mark S., M.D.		Schechter, Mark S., M.D.	Radiology ¹
License No: G42390	1920 052922	License No: G42390	1921 052922
NPI: 1942253018		NPI: 1942253018	
150 W. Washington St.		4077 Fifth Ave. ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(858) 658-6500		(619) 260-7107	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)	Accessibility:*: Limited(EB,E)	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Cultural Competence Training Cor	•
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience:	
Schechter, Mark S., M.D.		Schechter, Mark S., M.D.	Radiology ¹
License No: G42390	5142 052922	License No: G42390	1921 052922
NPI: 1942253018		NPI: 1942253018	
150 W. Washington St.		550 Washington St. # 200 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(858) 658-6500		(619) 260-7225	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)	Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training Cor	•
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience:	
Schechter, Mark S., M.D.	Radiology ¹		
License No: G42390	0966 052922		
NPI: 1942253018			
150 W. Washington St.			
San Diego, CA 92103			
(858) 658-6500			
Office Staff Language:	,		
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)		
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM			
Cultural Competence Training Co	•		
Provider Training and Experience			

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Schultz, Jeffrey E., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery ¹	Schwartzberg, Ross E., M.D. License No: G72997	Radiology ¹ 5142 068006
	Orthopedic Surgery ¹ 1921 049754 npleted: Orthopedic Surgery ¹ 1920 049754	Schwartzberg, Ross E., M.D. License No: G72997 NPI: 1215976766 150 W. Washington St. San Diego, CA 92103 (858) 658-6500 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience: Schwartzberg, Ross E., M.D. License No: G72997 NPI: 1215976766 150 W. Washington St. San Diego, CA 92103 (858) 658-6500 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience:	Radiology ¹ 5142 068006 npleted: Radiology ¹ 1920 068006
		Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	aplatadi
		Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience:	npieled:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Shieh, Marie P., M.D. ³	Hematology/	Shiell, Ronald D., M.D.	Dermatology ¹
, ,		License No: G70359	1920 029205
License No: A101732	1921 187869	NPI: 1285687384	
NPI: 1245475474		4060 Fourth Ave. # 415 ⁴	
3075 Health Center Dr. # 1024		San Diego, CA 92103	
San Diego, CA 92123		(619) 298-9809	
(858) 637-7888		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Prov Language: Mandarin		Accessibility:*:	
Office Staff Language: Spanish, T	agalog	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,E)		Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Provider Training and Experience	<u> </u>
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Simzar, Soheil, M.D.	Dermatology ¹
Provider Training and Experience		License No: A97769	1921 158145
Shiell, Ronald D., M.D.	Dermatology ¹		
License No: G70359	1921 029205	4060 Fourth Ave. # 415 ⁴	
NPI: 1285687384		San Diego, CA 92103	
4060 Fourth Ave. # 415 ⁴		(619) 298-9809	
San Diego, CA 92103		Prov Language: Farsi, Hebrew, S	panish
(619) 298-9809		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:
Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience	•	Provider Training and Experience	:

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Simzar, Soheil, M.D.	Dermatology ¹ 920 158145	Sise, Michael J., M.D. License No: G48515 NPI: 1487617627 550 Washington St. # 641 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 299-2600 Office Staff Language: Spanis Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training	Vascular Surgery ¹ 1920 021284 h
Cultural Competence Training Comp Provider Training and Experience: Sise, Michael J., M.D. Vasce	ular Surgery ¹ 921 021284	Provider Training and Experie Skoglund, Rayburn R., M.D.	nce: Pediatric Neurology ¹ 0966 045694 Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	PPG/Phy #		Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Smith, Kevin S., M.D. License No: G70647		Smith, Kevin S., M.D. License No: G70647	Pain Management 0966 052931
NPI: 1457388225		NPI: 1457388225	
7525 Linda Vista Rd. # C		7910 Frost St. # 280 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92111 (619) 398-2988		San Diego, CA 92123 (619) 398-2988	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Span	nish
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Hours: W 9 AM - 5 PM, TH-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experie		Provider Training and Expe	0 1
Smith, Kevin S., M.D.	Pain Management	Smith, Kevin S., M.D.	
License No: G70647		License No: G70647	1920 052931
NPI: 1457388225		NPI: 1457388225	
7910 Frost St. # 280 ⁴		7910 Frost St. # 280 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92123		San Diego, CA 92123	
(619) 398-2988		(619) 398-2988	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanis	sh	Office Staff Language: Spa	nisn
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: W 9 AM - 5 PM, TH-F Cultural Competence Training		Hours: W 9 AM - 5 PM, TH-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experie		Provider Training and Expe	•

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	•	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Specialist Name and Address Smith, Mark D., M.D. License No: G55641 NPI: 1255490330 7695 Cardinal Ct. # 100 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 609-7100 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	PPG/Phy # Dphthalmology ¹ 1920 016072 mpleted:	Specialist Name and Address Smith, Mark D., M.D. License No: G55641 NPI: 1255490330 7695 Cardinal Ct. # 100 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 609-7100 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C	PPG/Phy # Ophthalmology ¹ 5142 016072
San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 609-7100 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•	San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 609-7100 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	ompleted:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	PPG/Phy #		Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Soltero, Ricardo A., M.D.		Soltero, Ricardo A., M.D.	Nephrology ¹
License No: A68995	1920 101185	License No: A68995	1920 101185
NPI: 1841295482		NPI: 1841295482	
340 Fourth Ave # 4 ⁴		4060 Fourth Ave. # 220 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92101		San Diego, CA 92103	
(619) 427-1185		(619) 299-2350	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E)	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience:	
Soltero, Ricardo A., M.D.		Soltero, Ricardo A., M.D.	Nephrology ¹
License No: A68995	1921 101185	License No: A68995	1921 101185
NPI: 1841295482		NPI: 1841295482	
340 Fourth Ave # 4 ⁴		4060 Fourth Ave. # 220 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92101		San Diego, CA 92103	
(619) 427-1185		(619) 299-2350	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM			mplatad
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience:	
Provider Training and Experience	•	Fronce fraining and experience.	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

	San Diago	
Spacialty/		Spacialt /
• •	-	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
-		
		Radiology ¹
1920 019197		0966 019197
	-	
	San Diego, CA 92103	
	(858) 658-6500	
	Prov Language: Spanish	
	Office Staff Language:	
	Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)	
	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
npleted:	Cultural Competence Training Cor	
	Provider Training and Experience:	
		Radiology ¹
5142 019197	License No: G58131	1921 019197
	NPI: 1659332062	
	4077 Fifth Ave. ⁴	
	San Diego, CA 92103	
	(619) 260-7107	
	Prov Language: Spanish	
	Office Staff Language: Spanish	
	Accessibility:*: Limited(EB,E)	
	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
npleted:	Cultural Competence Training Cor	npleted:
	Provider Training and Experience:	
	PPG/Phy # Radiology ¹ 1920 019197 npleted: Radiology ¹ 5142 019197	(858) 658-6500 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM npleted: Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience: Radiology ¹ Spoto, Gary P., M.D. 5142 019197 License No: G58131 NPI: 1659332062 4077 Fifth Ave. ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 260-7107 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(EB,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM npleted: Cultural Competence Training Cor

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and		San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Spoto, Gary P., M.D.		Steer, Dylan L., M.D.	Nephrology ¹
License No: G58131	1921 019197	License No: A65604	1921 101184
NPI: 1659332062		NPI: 1437154978	
550 Washington St. # 200 ⁴		4060 Fourth Ave. # 220 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(619) 260-7225		(619) 299-2350	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E)	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experie		Provider Training and Experience	
Steer, Dylan L., M.D.		Steer, Dylan L., M.D.	Nephrology ¹
License No: A65604	1921 101184	License No: A65604	1920 101184
NPI: 1437154978		NPI: 1437154978	
4060 Fourth Ave. # 220 ⁴		4060 Fourth Ave. # 220 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(619) 299-2350		(619) 299-2350	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanis	sh	Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E)		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E)	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training	•	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experie	nce:	Provider Training and Experience):

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Steinberg, Steven M., M.D. License No: G17843		Steinberg, Steven M., M.D. License No: G17843	Nephrology ¹ 5142 016467
NPI: 1407852783 4060 Fourth Ave. # 220 ⁴		NPI: 1407852783 7910 Frost St. # 220 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 299-2350		San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 637-4800	
Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E)		Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Hindi, Ka Accessibility:*:	annada, Spanish
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	~
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•	Cultural Competence Training (Provider Training and Experien	•
Steinberg, Steven M., M.D. License No: G17843 NPI: 1407852783 4060 Fourth Ave. # 220 ⁴	Nephrology ¹	Steinberg, Steven M., M.D. License No: G17843 NPI: 1407852783 7910 Frost St. # 220 ⁴	Nephrology ¹ 1921 016467
San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 299-2350		San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 637-4800 Broul anguaga: Spaniah	
Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Hindi, Ka Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	annada, Spanish
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•	Cultural Competence Training (Provider Training and Experien	-

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	-	Specialty/
Address		Address	PPG/Phy #
Steinberg, Steven M., M.D.	•	Stipho, Sally, M.D.	Gastroenterology ¹
License No: G17843	0966 016467	License No: A104647	1921 147729
NPI: 1407852783		NPI: 1467642215	
7910 Frost St. # 220 ⁴		4060 Fourth Ave. # 240 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92123		San Diego, CA 92103	
(858) 637-4800		(619) 291-6064	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Hindi, Ka	nnada, Spanish	Office Staff Language: Spanis	sh
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training C		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experie	
Steinberg, Steven M., M.D.	Nephrology	Stipho, Sally, M.D.	Gastroenterology ¹
License No: G17843	1920 016467	License No: A104647	1920 147729
NPI: 1407852783		NPI: 1467642215	
7910 Frost St. # 220 ⁴		4060 Fourth Ave. # 240 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92123		San Diego, CA 92103	
(858) 637-4800		(619) 291-6064	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Hindi, Ka	nnada, Spanish	Office Staff Language: Spanis	sh
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training C	-	Cultural Competence Training	
Provider Training and Experience	ə:	Provider Training and Experie	ence:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Stone, Brian D., M.D. License No: G88917 NPI: 1013907286 2655 Camino Del Rio North # 120 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 286-6687 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: W 7:30 AM - 12 PM, M,F 7: PM, TU,TH 7:30 AM - 6 PM Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience: Stone, Brian D., M.D. License No: G88917 NPI: 1013907286 2655 Camino Del Rio North # 120 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 286-6687 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: W 7:30 AM - 12 PM, M,F 7: PM, TU,TH 7:30 AM - 6 PM Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience:	Immunology ¹ 1921 206485 :30 AM - 4 npleted: Allergy/ Immunology ¹ 1920 206485	Taller, Janos, M.D. License No: A62642 NPI: 1518028729 4060 Fourth Ave. # 330 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 298-9931 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experien Taunton, Philip M., O.D. License No: OPT10995 NPI: 1871570945 3939 Third Ave. ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 295-8525 Prov Language: French, Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E) Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experien	Completed: <u>ice:</u> Optometrist 1920 129273 sh 1 Sh

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Taunton, Philip M., O.D.	Optometrist	Taunton, Philip M., O.D.	Optometrist
License No: OPT10995		License No: OPT10995	1921 129273
NPI: 1871570945		NPI: 1871570945	
3939 Third Ave. ⁴		3939 Third Ave. ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(619) 295-8525		(619) 295-8525	
Prov Language: French, Spanish		Prov Language: French, Spani	sh
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	ו
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E)		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E)
Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experier	
Taunton, Philip M., O.D.		Tawfilis, Adel R., DDS	Oral/ Maxillofacial
License No: OPT10995	5142 129273		Surgery ¹
NPI: 1871570945		License No: DD42008	1920 096577
3939 Third Ave. ⁴		NPI: 1114037470	
San Diego, CA 92103		12264 El Camino Real # 111	
(619) 295-8525		San Diego, CA 92130	
Prov Language: French, Spanish		(858) 509-1259	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E)		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Col	•	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience		Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experier	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego		
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	
Tawfilis, Adel R., DDS		Tawfilis, Adel R., DDS	Oral/	
	Surgery ¹		Maxillofacial	
License No: DD42008	0966 096577	Lissnes No. DD 10000	Surgery ¹	
NPI: 1114037470		License No: DD42008	1921 096577	
12264 El Camino Real # 111		NPI: 1114037470		
San Diego, CA 92130		12264 El Camino Real # 111		
(858) 509-1259		San Diego, CA 92130		
Prov Language: Spanish		(858) 509-1259		
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Spanish		
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language:		
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	.	Accessibility:*:		
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		
Provider Training and Experience:		Cultural Competence Training Con		
Tawfilis, Adel R., DDS	Oral/ Maxillofacial	. .		
License No: DD42008	Surgery ¹ 5142 096577	Tayyab, Neil A., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery ¹	
NPI: 1114037470	5142 050577	License No: A94408	1921 132988	
12264 El Camino Real # 111		NPI: 1831149970	1521 152500	
San Diego, CA 92130		9333 Genesee Ave. # 350 ⁴		
(858) 509-1259				
Prov Language: Spanish		San Diego, CA 92121 (858) 455-6460		
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Spanish		
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language:		
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)	
	a Completed	Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	/	
Provider Training and Experie	Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
		Provider Training and Experience		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Tena, Rowena G., M.D.		Tena, Rowena G., M.D.	Radiology ¹
License No: A69607	1920 076498	License No: A69607	1921 076498
NPI: 1629029335		NPI: 1629029335	
150 W. Washington St.		4077 Fifth Ave. ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(858) 658-6578		(619) 260-7107	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E))	Accessibility:*: Limited(EB,E)	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Cor	•	Cultural Competence Training Co	•
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experience	
Tena, Rowena G., M.D.		Thomas, Theodore S., M.D.	Nephrology ¹
License No: A69607	5142 076498	License No: G61681	1920 017170
NPI: 1629029335		NPI: 1669477113	
150 W. Washington St.		4060 Fourth Ave. # 220 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(858) 658-6578		(619) 299-2350	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	a sa la fa al s	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E)	
Cultural Competence Training Cor	•	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	man lata du
Provider Training and Experience:		Cultural Competence Training Col	•
Tena, Rowena G., M.D. License No: A69607	0966 076498	Provider Training and Experience	
	0900 070490		
NPI: 1629029335			
150 W. Washington St.			
San Diego, CA 92103			
(858) 658-6578 Office Staff Language:			
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)	l l		
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	,		
Cultural Competence Training Cor	nnleted [.]		
Provider Training and Experience:	•		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

	San Diago	
Specialty/	•	Specialty/
		Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
•		-
		Nephrology ¹
0966 017170		1921 017170
	· · · ·	
	Office Staff Language: Spanish	
	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E)	
	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Nephrology ¹	Thompson, John C., M.D.	Nephrology
5142 017170	License No: G83902	5142 086149
	NPI: 1770663890	
	5860 El Cajon Blvd ⁴	
	-	
	•	
	· · · ·	
	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
mpleted:	Cultural Competence Training Con	mpleted:
•		•
	PPG/Phy # Nephrology ¹ 0966 017170 mpleted:	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience: Nephrology ¹ Thompson, John C., M.D. 5142 017170 License No: G83902 NPI: 1770663890 5860 El Cajon Blvd ⁴ San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 286-3622 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Con

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego	0	San Diego	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	-	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Thompson, John C., M.D.	Nephrology	Thompson, John C., M.D.	Nephrology
License No: G83902		License No: G83902	1921 086149
NPI: 1770663890		NPI: 1770663890	
5860 El Cajon Blvd ⁴		7910 Frost St. # 220 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92115		San Diego, CA 92123	
(619) 286-3622		(858) 637-4700	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Hindi, Kanı	nada, Spanish
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co		Cultural Competence Training Con	
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience:	
Thompson, John C., M.D.	Nephrology	Tiefenbrun, Jonathan, M.D.	Nephrology ¹
License No: G83902	1920 086149	License No: G85951	1921 110873
NPI: 1770663890		NPI: 1265437727	
7910 Frost St. # 220 ⁴		5860 El Cajon Blvd ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92123		San Diego, CA 92115	
(858) 637-4700		(619) 286-3622	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: French	
Office Staff Language: Hindi, Kan	nada, Spanish	Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience	:	Provider Training and Experience:	:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	•	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Tiefenbrun, Jonathan, M.D.		Tiefenbrun, Jonathan, M.D.	Nephrology ¹
License No: G85951	5142 1108/3	License No: G85951	1920 110873
NPI: 1265437727		NPI: 1265437727	
5860 El Cajon Blvd ⁴		6402 El Cajon Blvd. # 100 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 286-3622		San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 582-4490	
Prov Language: French		Prov Language: French	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience	:	Provider Training and Experience:	
Tiefenbrun, Jonathan, M.D.	Nephrology ¹	Tiefenbrun, Jonathan, M.D.	Nephrology ¹
License No: G85951	0966 110873	License No: G85951	1920 110873
NPI: 1265437727		NPI: 1265437727	
5860 El Cajon Blvd ⁴		6402 El Cajon Blvd. # 102	
San Diego, CA 92115		San Diego, CA 92115	
(619) 286-3622		(619) 582-4490	
Prov Language: French		Prov Language: French	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Cultural Competence Training Con	•
Provider Training and Experience	:	Provider Training and Experience:	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and	• •	San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Tobin, Michael L., M.D.	Radiology ¹	Tobin, Michael L., M.D.	Radiology ¹
License No: A45908	1920 566301	License No: A45908	1921 566301
NPI: 1730132150		NPI: 1730132150	
150 W. Washington St.		4077 Fifth Ave. ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(858) 658-6500		(619) 260-7107	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)	Accessibility:*: Limited(EB,E)	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training Cor	•
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience:	
Tobin, Michael L., M.D.		Tobin, Michael L., M.D.	Radiology ¹
License No: A45908	5142 566301	License No: A45908	1921 566301
NPI: 1730132150		NPI: 1730132150	
150 W. Washington St.		550 Washington St. # 200 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(858) 658-6500		(619) 260-7225	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)	Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	malatadu
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training Cor	•
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience:	
Tobin, Michael L., M.D.	Radiology ¹ 0966 566301		
License No: A45908	0900 000301		
NPI: 1730132150			
150 W. Washington St.			
San Diego, CA 92103			
(858) 658-6500 Office Staff Language:			
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)		
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM)		
Cultural Competence Training Col	mpleted [.]		
Provider Training and Experience	•		
	•		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Can Diana		Con Diana	
San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Tontz Jr, William L., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery ¹	Torchinsky, Cyrus, M.D.	Otolaryngology (ENT)
License No: A69746 NPI: 1659332682 7485 Mission Valley Rd. # 104A ⁴ San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 291-8930 Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor	1921 130480	License No: A88768 NPI: 1790828754 4060 Fourth Ave. # 410 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 298-7109 Prov Language: French, Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C	1921 148037 h
Provider Training and Experience: Tontz Jr, William L., M.D.		Provider Training and Experienc Torchinsky, Cyrus, M.D.	e. Otolaryngology (ENT)
License No: A69746 NPI: 1659332682 7485 Mission Valley Rd. # 104A ⁴ San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 291-8930 Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	1920 130480	License No: A88768 NPI: 1790828754 4060 Fourth Ave. # 410 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 298-7109 Prov Language: French, Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	1920 148037 h

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Tradonsky, Steven, M.D. License No: A53852 NPI: 1013910900 7485 Mission Valley Rd. # 104A ⁴ San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 291-8930 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience Tradonsky, Steven, M.D. License No: A53852 NPI: 1013910900 7485 Mission Valley Rd. # 104A ⁴ San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 291-8930 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	Orthopedic Surgery ¹ 1921 051589 mpleted:	Tsukada, Glenn H., M.D. License No: A60235 NPI: 1710938394 150 W. Washington St. San Diego, CA 92103 (858) 295-9729 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience Van Noord, Brandon A., M.D. Pa License No: A113568 NPI: 1558407510	Neuroradiology 5142 078571 (E) Completed: ce: ain Management ¹ 5142 203160
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diago		San Diago	
San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/	San Diego Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Wadhwa, Manish K., M.D.	Cardiology/	Wadhwa, Manish K., M.D.	Clinical CRD
······································	Cardiovascular		Electrophysiology ¹
	Disease	License No: G84648	0966 080083
License No: G84648	1921 080083	NPI: 1679589329	
NPI: 1679589329		501 Washington St. # 512 ⁴	
501 Washington St. # 512 ⁴		San Diego, CA 92103	
San Diego, CA 92103		(619) 297-0014	
(619) 297-0014		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*: Limited(R,E)	
Accessibility:*: Limited(R,E)		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Trainin	g Completed:
Cultural Competence Training C	Completed:	Provider Training and Experi	ence:
Provider Training and Experience		Wadhwa, Manish K., M.D.	Clinical CRD
Wadhwa, Manish K., M.D.	Cardiology/		Electrophysiology ¹
		License No: G84648	5142 080083
		NPI: 1679589329	
License No: G84648	1920 080083		
NPI: 1679589329		San Diego, CA 92103	
501 Washington St. # 512 ⁴		(619) 297-0014	
San Diego, CA 92103		Office Staff Language:	
(619) 297-0014		Accessibility:*: Limited(R,E)	
Office Staff Language:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Accessibility:*: Limited(R,E)		Cultural Competence Trainin	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Provider Training and Experi	ence:
Cultural Competence Training C	•		
Provider Training and Experience	ce:		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Wagner Jr, Robert L., M.D. License No: G41244		Wallace, C. Douglas D., M.D. License No: G67953	Pediatric Surgery 0966 049359
NPI: 1720094055 15004 Innovation Dr. ⁴		NPI: 1144229600 3030 Childrens Way # 410 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92128 (858) 605-7398 Prov Language: Spanish		San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 966-6789 Office Staff Language: Spanis	h
Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training	g Completed:	Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie	•
Provider Training and Experie Wagner Jr, Robert L., M.D. ³ License No: G41244 NPI: 1720094055 4510 Executive Dr. # 210 San Diego, CA 92121 (858) 453-7700 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	Pain Management ¹ 1921 044513	Warlen, Mark E., M.D. License No: A52492 NPI: 1518922178 3720 Third Ave. ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 298-7221 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanis Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie		Provider Training and Experie	nce:

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diago		San Diago	
San Diego	Specialt /	San Diego	Specialt /
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	•	Specialty/
			PPG/Phy #
Warlen, Mark E., M.D.		Warlen, Mark E., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹
License No: A52492	0966 065237	License No: A52492	1921 065237
NPI: 1518922178		NPI: 1518922178	
3720 Third Ave. ⁴		3720 Third Ave. ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(619) 298-7221		(619) 298-7221	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training C	Completed:	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience	ce:	Provider Training and Experience	ce:
Warlen, Mark E., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹	Welch, Michael J., M.D.	Allergy/
License No: A52492	5142 065237		Immunology ¹
NPI: 1518922178		License No: G34844	0966 018195
3720 Third Ave. ⁴		NPI: 1699794222	
San Diego, CA 92103		9610 Granite Ridge Dr. # B ⁴	
(619) 298-7221		San Diego, CA 92123	
Prov Language: Spanish		(858) 292-1144	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM, SA 8 A	AM - 12 PM
Provider Training and Experience		Cultural Competence Training C	Completed:
c .		Provider Training and Experience	ce:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Welch, Michael J., M.D.	•	Williams, Alisa L., M.D.	Obstetrics/
License No: G34844	0966 018195	,,,	Gynecology ¹
NPI: 1699794222		License No: G60944	0966 018405
9610 Granite Ridge Dr. # B ⁴		NPI: 1720006398	
San Diego, CA 92123		4060 Fourth Ave. # 640 ⁴	
(858) 292-1144		San Diego, CA 92103	
Prov Language: Spanish		(619) 299-3111	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Spanish, Vietna	amese
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM, SA 8 A	M - 12 PM	Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Co	ompleted:	Hours: F 8 AM - 1:30 PM, M-TH	1 8:30 AM - 5
Provider Training and Experience	e:	PM	
Williams, Alisa L., M.D.	Obstetrics/	Cultural Competence Training (•
	Gynecology ¹		
License No: G60944	1920 018405	Williams, Alisa L., M.D.	Obstetrics/
NPI: 1720006398		License No: G60944	Gynecology ¹ 5142 018405
4060 Fourth Ave. # 640 ⁴		NPI: 1720006398	5142 016405
San Diego, CA 92103		4060 Fourth Ave. # 640 ⁴	
(619) 299-3111			
Prov Language: Spanish, Vietna	nese	San Diego, CA 92103	
Office Staff Language:		(619) 299-3111 Providence: Spanish Mistry	
Accessibility:*:		Prov Language: Spanish, Vietna Office Staff Language:	amese
Hours: F 8 AM - 1:30 PM, M-TH	8:30 AM - 5	Accessibility:*:	
PM		Hours: F 8 AM - 1:30 PM, M-TH	1 8·30 AM - 5
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	PM	1 0.30 AIVI - 3
Provider Training and Experience	9:	Cultural Competence Training C	Completed:
		Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Dem Die me	
-	Smaaialt ./
	Specialty/
	PPG/Phy #
Vong, Steven C., M.D.	Pulmonary
	1920 134253
501 Washington St. # 508 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103	
619) 299-2570	
Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R)	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	ompleted:
Provider Training and Experience	e:
/ang, Jack C., M.D. V	ascular Surgery
icense No: G73002	1921 071784
NPI: 1952365025	
1060 Fourth Ave. # 100 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103	
•	
,	amese
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
	ompleted:
	•
	519) 299-2570 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R) Jours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience (ang, Jack C., M.D. V icense No: G73002 IPI: 1952365025 060 Fourth Ave. # 100 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 519) 718-9442 Prov Language: Mandarin, Vietna Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB)

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	-	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Yang, Jack C., M.D.	/ascular Surgery	Zorn III, George G., M.D.	General Surgery ¹
License No: G73002	1920 071784	License No: G31404	1921 019119
NPI: 1952365025		NPI: 1851460448	
4060 Fourth Ave. ⁴		4060 Fourth Ave. # 330 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92103	
(619) 718-9442		(619) 298-9931	
Prov Language: Mandarin, Vietr		Office Staff Language: Spanisl	h
Office Staff Language: French, I	lebrew	Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training	
Cultural Competence Training C		Provider Training and Experier	
Provider Training and Experience		Zorn III, George G., M.D.	General Surgery ¹
Zaleski-Larsen, Lisa A.,	Dermatology	License No: G31404	1920 019119
D.O. ³		NPI: 1851460448	
License No: 20A13774	1921 225968	4060 Fourth Ave. # 330 ⁴	
NPI: 1336296912		San Diego, CA 92103	
4060 Fourth Ave. # 415 ⁴		(619) 298-9931	
San Diego, CA 92103		Office Staff Language: Spanisl	n
(619) 298-9809		Accessibility:*:	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Accessibility:*:		Cultural Competence Training	•
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	l - 1 l -	Provider Training and Experier	nce:
Cultural Competence Training C	•		
Provider Training and Experience	e.		

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Marcos Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Marcos Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Jeppesen, Lance F., D.C. License No: DC17616 NPI: 1750439451 1146 San Marino Dr. ⁴ San Marcos, CA 92078 (760) 471-1477 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience: Jeppesen, Lance F., D.C. License No: DC17616 NPI: 1750439451 1146 San Marino Dr. ⁴ San Marcos, CA 92078 (760) 471-1477 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	0966 053705 npleted: Chiropractor 5142 053705		nce: Physical Medicine Rehab 5142 053705

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

	PPG/Phy #		Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
License No: DC17419 0 NPI: 1366505497 1146 San Marino Dr. ⁴ San Marcos, CA 92078 (760) 471-1477 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Comp	966 053704	Mauser, Dale M., D.C. License No: DC17419 NPI: 1366505497 1146 San Marino Dr. ⁴ San Marcos, CA 92078 (760) 471-1477 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5:30 PM	Physical Medicine Rehab 0966 053704
, , ,	Chiropractor 142 053704		-
NPI: 1366505497 1146 San Marino Dr. ⁴ San Marcos, CA 92078 (760) 471-1477 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Comp Provider Training and Experience:	oleted:	License No: DC17419 NPI: 1366505497 1146 San Marino Dr. ⁴ San Marcos, CA 92078 (760) 471-1477 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie	5142 053704 Completed:

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Marcos		San Marcos	
Specialist Name and		Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
AddressMauser, Jill-Ellen A., D.C.License No: DC17617NPI: 10332743111146 San Marino Dr.4San Marcos, CA 92078(760) 471-1477Office Staff Language:Accessibility:*:Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5:30 PMCultural Competence Training ComProvider Training and Experience:Mauser, Jill-Ellen A., D.C.License No: DC17617NPI: 10332743111146 San Marino Dr.4San Marcos, CA 92078(760) 471-1477Office Staff Language:Accessibility:*:Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5:30 PM	PPG/Phy # Chiropractor 0966 053703	Address Mauser, Jill-Ellen A., D.C. License No: DC17617 NPI: 1033274311 1146 San Marino Dr. ⁴ San Marcos, CA 92078 (760) 471-1477 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie Mauser, Jill-Ellen A., D.C. License No: DC17617 NPI: 1033274311 1146 San Marino Dr. ⁴ San Marcos, CA 92078 (760) 471-1477 Office Staff Language:	PPG/Phy # Physical Medicine Rehab 0966 053703
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience:	npleted:	Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie	•

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Marcos Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Santee Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
AddressRehm, Kenneth B., DPMLicense No: E2808NPI: 15886077661553 Grand Ave. # B4San Marcos, CA 92078(760) 744-6226Prov Language: SpanishOffice Staff Language:Accessibility:*:Hours: M,F 9 AM - 4 PMCultural Competence Training ComProvider Training and Experience:	0966 071792 pleted:	AddressPPG/PhyHayes, Sandra M., M.D.Internal MedicinLicense No: A1232501921 19918NPI: 174043144419600 Cuyamaca St. # 201Santee, CA 92071619) 258-6200Prov Language: SpanishOffice Staff Language:Accessibility:*:Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PMCultural Competence Training Completed:Provider Training and Experience:Solana BeachSpecialist Name andAddressPPG/PhyArgoud, Georges M., M.D.Endocrinolog	
Rehm, Kenneth B., DPM License No: E2808 NPI: 1588607766	Podiatry 5142 071792	Solana Beach Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
1553 Grand Ave. # B ⁴ San Marcos, CA 92078 (760) 744-6226 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M,F 9 AM - 4 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience:	pleted:	Argoud, Georges M., M.D. License No: G61898 NPI: 1144303538 530 Lomas Santa Fe Dr. # 8 ⁴ Solana Beach, CA 92075 (858) 704-4151 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experien	Endocrinology ¹ 5142 500487 Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Solana Beach Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Solana Beach Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Davis, Cynthia G., M.D.	-	Davis, Cynthia G., M.D.	Otolaryngology (ENT) ¹
License No: G51656 NPI: 1275537193 530 Lomas Santa Fe Dr. # 1 ⁴ Solana Beach, CA 92075 (858) 755-9343 Prov Language: French Office Staff Language: Spanish	5142 035619	License No: G51656 NPI: 1275537193 530 Lomas Santa Fe Dr. # 1 ⁴ Solana Beach, CA 92075 (858) 755-9343 Prov Language: French Office Staff Language: Spanish	5363 035619
Accessibility:*: Hours: M-TH 9 AM - 5 PM, F 8 AM - 2 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:		Solana Beach, CA 92075 (858) 755-9343 Prov Language: French Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-TH 9 AM - 5 PM, F 8 AM - 2 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:	
Davis, Cynthia G., M.D. License No: G51656 NPI: 1275537193	Otolaryngology	Gupta, Anshu K., M.D. License No: A87872 NPI: 1184882904 462 Stevens Ave. # 206 ⁴	Plastic Surgery ¹ 5142 193860
530 Lomas Santa Fe Dr. # 1 ⁴ Solana Beach, CA 92075 (858) 755-9343 Prov Language: French Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-TH 9 AM - 5 PM, F 8 A Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	ompleted:	Solana Beach, CA 92075 (760) 436-7600 Prov Language: Hindi, Punjabi Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Solana Beach		Solana Beach	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Reingold, Jack A., DPM		Reingold, Jack A., DPM	Podiatry ¹
License No: E2538	5142 570659	License No: E2538	5363 570659
NPI: 1568424521		NPI: 1568424521	
550 Lomas Santa Fe Dr. # B ⁴		550 Lomas Santa Fe Dr. # B ⁴	
Solana Beach, CA 92075		Solana Beach, CA 92075	
(858) 755-6055		(858) 755-6055	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training Co	-
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	
Reingold, Jack A., DPM		Ross, Andrew L., M.D. ³	Dermatology ¹
License No: E2538	0966 570659	License No: A140430	5363 221832
NPI: 1568424521		NPI: 1700140738	
550 Lomas Santa Fe Dr. # B ⁴		530 Lomas Santa Fe Dr. # D ⁴	
Solana Beach, CA 92075		Solana Beach, CA 92075	
(858) 755-6055		(858) 259-0056	
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM	malatadi	Cultural Competence Training Co	•
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•	Provider Training and Experience	-

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Solana Beach		Solana Beach	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Salgado, Moses D., M.D.	Otolaryngology (ENT) ¹	Salgado, Moses D., M.D.	Otolaryngology (ENT) ¹
License No: A98797		License No: A98797	5363 168346
NPI: 1235345489		NPI: 1235345489	
530 Lomas Santa Fe Dr. # 1 ⁴		530 Lomas Santa Fe Dr. # 1 ⁴	
Solana Beach, CA 92075 (858) 755-9343		Solana Beach, CA 92075 (858) 755-9343	
Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-TH 9 AM - 5 PM, F 8 A	M - 2 PM	Hours: M-TH 9 AM - 5 PM, F 8 A	M - 2 PM
Cultural Competence Training Co		Cultural Competence Training C	
Provider Training and Experience	•	Provider Training and Experience	-
Salgado, Moses D., M.D.	Otolaryngology	· · · · ·	Dermatology ¹
		License No: G70557	5363 033109
License No: A98797	0966 168346	NPI: 1952342693	
NPI: 1235345489		530 Lomas Santa Fe Dr. # D ⁴	
530 Lomas Santa Fe Dr. # 1 ⁴		Solana Beach, CA 92075	
Solana Beach, CA 92075		(858) 259-2256	
(858) 755-9343		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-TH 9 AM - 5 PM, F 8 A		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Cultural Competence Training C	-
Provider Training and Experience):	Provider Training and Experience	e:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Calana Dasak			
Solana Beach Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Wong, Darryl S., M.D.	Dermatology ¹	Adler, Mark J., M.D.	Oncology
License No: G70557	5142 033109	License No: G58922	5142 021760
NPI: 1952342693		NPI: 1174552533	
530 Lomas Santa Fe Dr. # D ⁴		910 Sycamore Ave. # 102 ⁴	
Solana Beach, CA 92075		Vista, CA 92081	
(858) 259-2256		(760) 536-7737	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB,F	२)
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience	:	Provider Training and Experienc	
Vista		Berry, Julie A., M.D.	Otolaryngology
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	License No: A94101 NPI: 1699724666	(ENT) ¹ 0966 131115
Adler, Mark J., M.D.	Oncology	2023 W. Vista Way # J ⁴	
License No: G58922	0966 021760	Vista, CA 92083	
NPI: 1174552533		(760) 726-2440	
910 Sycamore Ave. # 102 ⁴		Office Staff Language:	
Vista, CA 92081		Accessibility:*:	
(760) 536-7737		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Prov Language: Spanish		Cultural Competence Training C	ompleted:
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Provider Training and Experienc	•
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB,R)	5	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM			
Cultural Competence Training Co	•		
Provider Training and Experience	:		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Vista		Vista	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/		Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
	Otolaryngology (ENT) ¹ 5142 131115 mpleted:	Bloomberg, David I., O.D. License No: OPT12268 NPI: 1952400939 2067 W. Vista Way # 120 ⁴ Vista, CA 92083 (760) 758-2020 Office Staff Language: Spanish, T Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	Optometrist 5142 131505 agalog mpleted:
Bessudo, Alberto, M.D. ³ License No: A50309 NPI: 1003888074 161 Thunder Dr. # 106 ⁴ Vista, CA 92083 (760) 208-6730 Prov Language: Hebrew, Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience:	Hematology/ Oncology 5314 068782 mpleted:	Bodman, Janie M., O.D. License No: OPT10288 NPI: 1235195082 1930 Via Ctr ⁴ Vista, CA 92081 (760) 826-0375 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

	Vista ialty/ Specialist Name and Special hy # Address PPG/Phy	•
Med	gencyFierer, Adam S., M.D.General SurgerdicineLicense No: G696855142 067036130NPI: 12058311612385 S. Melrose Dr.4Vista, CA 92081(760) 300-3647Office Staff Language: SpanishAccessibility:*:Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PMCultural Competence Training Completed:Provider Training and Experience:	-
Provider Training and Experience: Cederquist, Lynette C., M.D. Internal Med	Fink, Marsha G., M.D. Hematolog	gy

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Vista Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Vista Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address		Address	PPG/Phy #
Frishberg, Benjamin M., M.D.		Grove, Jay R., M.D.	General Surgery ¹
License No: G43493	5142 059005	License No: A60426	5142 157511
NPI: 1952346348		NPI: 1912971334	
2067 W. Vista Way # 120 ⁴		2385 S. Melrose Dr. ⁴	
Vista, CA 92083		Vista, CA 92081	
(760) 631-3000		(760) 300-3647	
Office Staff Language: Spanish, 1	agalog	Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,R,E)		Office Staff Language: Spanish	1
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	malatad	Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•	Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
	Ophthalmology ¹	Provider Training and Experier	-
License No: G46461	0966 006399		General Surgery
NPI: 1508979006		License No: G88851	5142 205917
2067 W. Vista Way # 120 ⁴		NPI: 1184687337	•••===••••
Vista, CA 92083		2385 S. Melrose Dr. ⁴	
(760) 758-2020		Vista, CA 92081	
Office Staff Language: Spanish, 1	agalog	(760) 300-3647	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,R,E)		Office Staff Language: Spanish	า
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience		Cultural Competence Training	•
	Dphthalmology ¹	Provider Training and Experier	ice:
License No: G46461	5142 006399		
NPI: 1508979006			
2067 W. Vista Way # 120 ⁴			
Vista, CA 92083 (760) 758-2020			
Office Staff Language: Spanish, 1			
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,R,E)	agalog		
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM			
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:		
Provider Training and Experience	•		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Vista		Vista	
Specialist Name and Address	•	Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Helton, Derek A., M.D.	Hematology/ Oncology ¹	Hosalkar, Harish S., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery ¹
License No: A76208 NPI: 1801992839 910 Sycamore Ave. # 102 ⁴ Vista, CA 92081 (760) 536-7737 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB,R) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Com	0966 138881	License No: A107847 NPI: 1205996097 2023 W. Vista Way # B ⁴ Vista, CA 92083 (760) 726-5800 Prov Language: Gujarati, Hindi, I Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co	0966 152817 Marathi
Provider Training and Experience:	iproto di	Provider Training and Experience	-
Helton, Derek A., M.D.	Hematology/ Oncology ¹	•	Orthopedic Surgery ¹
License No: A76208 NPI: 1801992839 910 Sycamore Ave. # 102 ⁴ Vista, CA 92081 (760) 536-7737 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB,R) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience:		License No: A107847 NPI: 1205996097 2023 W. Vista Way # B ⁴ Vista, CA 92083 (760) 726-5800 Prov Language: Gujarati, Hindi, I Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	ompleted:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Address Jablonski, Robert C., P.T. ³ License No: PT24496 NPI: 1851341184 130 Cedar Rd. ⁴ Vista, CA 92083 (760) 901-5040 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB) Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experier Kased, Norbert, M.D. License No: A110689 NPI: 1639405178 916 Sycamore Ave. ⁴ Vista, CA 92081 (760) 599-9545 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experier	Physical Therapy 5363 131288 Completed: nce: Radiation Oncology ¹ 0966 196564 Completed:	AddressKased, Norbert, M.D.License No: A110689NPI: 1639405178916 Sycamore Ave.4Vista, CA 92081(760) 599-9545Office Staff Language:Accessibility:*:Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PMCultural Competence TrainingProvider Training and ExperiedKatzman, Lee R., M.D.3License No: A135673NPI: 19122972841930 Via Ctr4Vista, CA 92081(760) 631-3500Office Staff Language:Accessibility:*:Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PMCultural Competence TrainingProvider Training and Experied	Radiation Oncology ¹ 5142 196564 9 Completed: ophthalmology ¹ 5314 221639

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Vista		Vista	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Kaye, Howard N., M.D. License No: C41267 NPI: 1457361446 130 Cedar Rd. # 200 ⁴ Vista, CA 92083 (760) 806-5890 Office Staff Language:	Rheumatology ¹ 5314 008660	Kumar, Sarmistha, D.O. License No: 20A8250 NPI: 1720002058 130 Cedar Rd. ⁴ Vista, CA 92083 (760) 806-5820	Physical Medicine Rehab ¹ 5314 102929
Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience Kranz, Laura I., P.T. ³ F License No: PT27571			-
NPI: 1407087513 130 Cedar Rd. ⁴ Vista, CA 92083 (760) 901-5040 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB) Hours: M-F 7 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	ompleted:	Kushnaryov, Anton M., M.D. ³ License No: A114550 NPI: 1023246089 2023 W. Vista Way # J ⁴ Vista, CA 92083 (760) 726-2440 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie	(ENT) 5314 211870 g Completed:

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Vista		Vista	
Specialist Name and	Specialtv/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Lebovits, Marc J., M.D.	Otolaryngology (ENT)	Miller, Eliot K., M.D.	Emergency Medicine
License No: G30908 NPI: 1124063482 2023 W. Vista Way # J ⁴ Vista, CA 92083 (760) 726-2440 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		License No: G37396 NPI: 1912917162 130 Cedar Rd. ⁴ Vista, CA 92083 (760) 806-5400 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training	-
Cultural Competence Training C		Provider Training and Experien	
Provider Training and Experienc Lebovits, Marc J., M.D.	e. Otolaryngology (ENT)		Ophthalmology ¹ 5142 011861
License No: G30908 NPI: 1124063482 2023 W. Vista Way # J ⁴ Vista, CA 92083 (760) 726-2440 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C	5142 009721	1930 Via Ctr ⁴ Vista, CA 92081 (760) 631-3500 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: W-F 7 AM - 5 PM, TU 7 Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experien	Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Peters, Paul E., D.C. License No: DC26796 NPI: 1811067226		Rypins, Eric B., M.D. License No: G47250 NPI: 1467544452	General Surgery ¹ 0966 014716
3231 Business Park Dr. # B ⁴ Vista, CA 92081 (760) 734-1523 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:		NP1. 1467544452 161 Thunder Dr. $\# 210^4$ Vista, CA 92083 (760) 732-1166 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:	
Hours: W-F 7 AM - 5 PM, TU 7 AM - 4 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:	
Peterson, Mark A., P.T. ³ License No: PT17962 NPI: 1093775025 130 Cedar Rd. ⁴ Vista, CA 92083 (760) 901-5040 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB) Hours: W-F 7 AM - 5 PM, TU 7	5314 223416 AM - 4 PM	Rypins, Eric B., M.D. License No: G47250 NPI: 1467544452 161 Thunder Dr. # 210 ⁴ Vista, CA 92083 (760) 732-1166 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Compotence Train	General Surgery ¹ 5142 014716
Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experien		Cultural Competence Train Provider Training and Expe	•

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Vista		Vista	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Siddiqui, Fareeha, M.D.	Hematology ¹	Sinha, Kusum, M.D.	Geriatrics ¹
License No: A108879	0966 157383	License No: A46034	5314 021806
NPI: 1104848720		NPI: 1306852363	
910 Sycamore Ave. # 102 ⁴		130 Cedar Rd. # 100 ⁴	
Vista, CA 92081		Vista, CA 92083	
(760) 536-7737		(760) 806-5400	
Prov Language: French, Spanish	, Urdu	Prov Language: Hindi, Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB,F	<)	Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training C	
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experienc	
Siddiqui, Fareeha, M.D.	Hematology ¹	, ,	Optometrist
License No: A108879	5142 157383	License No: OPT9364	0966 130157
NPI: 1104848720		NPI: 1336106244	
910 Sycamore Ave. # 102 ⁴		2067 W. Vista Way # 120 ⁴	
Vista, CA 92081		Vista, CA 92083	
(760) 536-7737		(760) 758-2020	
Prov Language: French, Spanish	, Urdu	Office Staff Language: Spanish,	Tagalog
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,R,E)	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB,F	<)	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•	Provider Training and Experienc	e:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Vista		Viete	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Skvarna, Karen P., O.D.	Optometrist	Subramanian, Rupa, M.D.	Oncology ¹
License No: OPT9364	5142 130157	License No: A67026	0966 104226
NPI: 1336106244		NPI: 1376547174	
2067 W. Vista Way # 120 ⁴		910 Sycamore Ave. # 102 ⁴	
Vista, CA 92083		Vista, CA 92081	
(760) 758-2020		(760) 536-7737	
Office Staff Language: Spanish, T	agalog	Prov Language: Hindi, Spanish,	, Tagalog, Tamil,
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,R,E)		Vietnamese	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB,R)	
Provider Training and Experience		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM	
Subramanian, Rupa, M.D.	Hematology/ Oncology	Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	•
License No: A67026	5142 104226	Tsai, Diana A., P.T. ³	Physical Therapy
NPI: 1376547174		License No: PT29709	5314 224564
910 Sycamore Ave. # 102 ⁴		NPI: 1881142651	
Vista, CA 92081		130 Cedar Rd. ⁴	
(760) 536-7737		Vista, CA 92083	
Prov Language: Hindi, Spanish, T	agalog, Tamil,	(760) 806-5400	
Vietnamese		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB)	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB,R)		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•	Provider Training and Experien	ce:

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Varshney, Neeta, M.D. License No: A114113 NPI: 1689806606 1930 Via Ctr ⁴ Vista, CA 92081 (760) 631-3500 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experier Vicario, Daniel, M.D. License No: A43512 NPI: 1912933326 910 Sycamore Ave. # 102 ⁴ Vista, CA 92081 (760) 536-7737 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanisl Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IE Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training	Ophthalmology ¹ 5142 198143 Completed: <u>nce:</u> Internal Medicine ¹ 0966 017715	Vicario, Daniel, M.D. License No: A43512 NPI: 1912933326 910 Sycamore Ave. # 102 ⁴ Vista, CA 92081 (760) 536-7737 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IE Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experier	Internal Medicine ¹ 5142 017715 h 3,R) Completed: nce: Oncology ¹ 0966 017715 h 3,R) Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Vista		Vista	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Vicario, Daniel, M.D.	Oncology ¹	Ziering, Robert W., M.D.	Allergy/
License No: A43512	5142 017715		Immunology ¹
NPI: 1912933326		License No: A30813	5142 019067
910 Sycamore Ave. # 102 ⁴		NPI: 1215933148	
Vista, CA 92081		2067 W. Vista Way # 140 ⁴	
(760) 536-7737		Vista, CA 92083	
Prov Language: Spanish		(760) 941-4444	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB,R))	Office Staff Language: Farsi, Fre	nch, Spanish
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience	:	Cultural Competence Training Co	•
Ziering, Robert W., M.D.	Allergy/	Provider Training and Experience	9:
	Immunology ¹		
License No: A30813	0966 019067		
NPI: 1215933148			
2067 W. Vista Way # 140 ⁴			
Vista, CA 92083			
(760) 941-4444			
Prov Language: Spanish			
Office Staff Language: Farsi, Frer	ich, Spanish		
Accessibility:*:			
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM			
Cultural Competence Training Co	•		
Provider Training and Experience	:		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Specialists

Scripps Physicians Medical G PPG 1964	•	Carlsbad Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
6760 Top Gun Street, Suite 100 San Diego, CA 92121-4114 (858) 824-7000 Urgent Care: US Healthworks - Carlsbad (760)929-8269 Mon Fri. 7:00a.m 6:00p.m. US Healthworks - Chula Vista (619)425-8212 Mon Fri. 8:00a.m 6:00p.m., Sat. 9:00a.m 3:00p.m.		Berry, Michael, D.C. License No: DC25044 NPI: 1780784538 6986 El Camino Real # F ⁴ Carlsbad, CA 92009 (760) 438-9548 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 6:45 AM - 6 PM, SA 6	Chiropractor 1964 076689
Hospitals Used: Scripps Green Hospital Scripps Memorial Hospital - Encinitas		PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:	ompleted:
Scripps Memorial Hospital - La Jolla Scripps Mercy Hospital Scripps Mercy Hospital - Chula Vista		License No: A47863 NPI: 1164459913	1964 103481
Bonita Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	6010 Hidden Valley Rd. # 200 Carlsbad, CA 92011 (760) 631-3000 Prov Language: Spanish	
Harver, Harold K., D.C.ChiropractorLicense No: DC124221964 068504NPI: 12655044191964 0685044502 Bonita Rd.4Bonita, CA 91902(619) 475-6353Office Staff Language:Accessibility:*:1964 068504		Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•
Hours: TU 8:30 AM - 12 PM, M, PM	W,F 8:30 AM - 6		

Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Carlsbad Specialist Name and Address P	Specialty/ PG/Phy #	Carlsbad Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Chang, Angela A., M.D.OtolaLicense No: A100380196NPI: 17303823182390 Faraday Ave.4Carlsbad, CA 92008(858) 909-0770Prov Language: MandarinOffice Staff Language: SpanishAccessibility:*:Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PMCultural Competence Training CompleterProvider Training and Experience:Fisher, Casey J., M.D.Pain Materia	eted: anagement 54 198898	Frishberg, Benjamin M., M.D. License No: G43493 NPI: 1952346348 6010 Hidden Valley Rd. # 200 Carlsbad, CA 92011 (760) 631-3000 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience Gokaldas, Reshma, M.D. License No: A138459 NPI: 1083015846	Neurology 1964 059005 mpleted: Neurology ¹ 1964 220860

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Carlsbad Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Carlsbad Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Iyengar, Radha A., M.D. License No: A49273 NPI: 1265448112 1295 Carlsbad Village Dr. # 100 ⁴ Carlsbad, CA 92008 (760) 720-7766 Prov Language: Hindi, Spanish, Ta Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience: Lobatz, Michael A., M.D. License No: G38353 NPI: 1619912078 6010 Hidden Valley Rd. # 200 Carlsbad, CA 92011 (760) 631-3000 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	Pediatrics ¹ 1964 066045 amil npleted: Neurology 1964 010282	Mehta, Ritvik P., M.D. License No: A93336 NPI: 1245393586 2390 Faraday Ave. ⁴ Carlsbad, CA 92008 (858) 909-0770 Prov Language: Gujarati, Hind Office Staff Language: Spanis Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experier	Otolaryngology (ENT) ¹ 1964 149350 i, Sindhi, Spanish h Completed: <u>Neurology¹</u> 1964 173133 h Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

<u> </u>			
Carlsbad Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Carlsbad Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Oh, Irene J., M.D. License No: A106450		Quesnell, Tara A., D.O. License No: 20A13609	Neurology ¹ 1964 223822
NPI: 1306089008	1904 197211	NPI: 1619288172	1904 223022
6010 Hidden Valley Rd. # 200 Carlsbad, CA 92011		6010 Hidden Valley Rd. # 200 Carlsbad, CA 92011	
(760) 631-3000		(760) 630-3000	
Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•	Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:	
Paduga, Remia S., M.D.	Neurology ¹		Otolaryngology
License No: A113451 NPI: 1194933853	1964 168236	License No: A110235	(ENT) ¹ 1964 219965
6010 Hidden Valley Rd. # 200		NPI: 1972752202	
Carlsbad, CA 92011 (760) 631-3000		2390 Faraday Ave. ⁴ Carlsbad, CA 92008	
Prov Language: Spanish, Tagalog	I	(858) 909-0770	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Russian, Spanis Office Staff Language: Spanish	sh
Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	e mende te du
Provider Training and Experience		Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experienc	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Carlsbad		Carlohad	
Carisbad Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Carlsbad Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Rosenberg, Jay H., M.D. License No: G17059 NPI: 1609804848 6010 Hidden Valley Rd. # 200 Carlsbad, CA 92011 (760) 631-3000 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor	1964 096878 npleted:	Sahagian, Gregory A., M.D. License No: A62263 NPI: 1831132109 6010 Hidden Valley Rd. # 200 Carlsbad, CA 92011 (760) 631-3000 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor	•
Provider Training and Experience: Sadoff, Mark N., M.D. License No: G42818 NPI: 1497784946 6010 Hidden Valley Rd. # 200 Carlsbad, CA 92011 (760) 631-3000 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	Neurology ¹ 1964 014761 mpleted:	Provider Training and Experience: Schim, Jack D., M.D. License No: G48807 NPI: 1346276375 6010 Hidden Valley Rd. # 200 Carlsbad, CA 92011 (760) 631-3000 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience:	Neurology ¹ 1964 015142 mpleted:

¹Board Certified

Carlsbad Specialist Name and	Specialty/	•	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Wang, Anchi, M.D.	Neurology ¹	Zupancic, Michael J., M.D.	Sleep Medicine
License No: A79381	1964 094953	License No: A91184	1964 189738
NPI: 1093744542		NPI: 1326051616	
6010 Hidden Valley Rd. # 200		6010 Hidden Valley Rd. # 200	
Carlsbad, CA 92011		Carlsbad, CA 92011	
(760) 631-3000		(760) 631-3000	
Prov Language: Mandarin, Spanis	h	Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	ce:
Zupancic, Michael J., M.D.	Neurology ¹	Chula Vista	
License No: A91184	1964 189738	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
NPI: 1326051616		Address	PPG/Phy #
6010 Hidden Valley Rd. # 200		Aizin, Vitali, M.D.	Cardiology/
Carlsbad, CA 92011			Cardiovascular
(760) 631-3000			Disease
Prov Language: Spanish		License No: A82761	1964 131507
Office Staff Language: Spanish		NPI: 1366545733	
Accessibility:*:		321 E St. # A	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	(619) 934-3260	
Provider Training and Experience		Prov Language: Portuguese, Russian, Spanis Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:	

¹Board Certified

•	pecialty/ G/Phy #	Chula Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Al-Kourainy, Kousay A., M.D.OrLicense No: A397831964NPI: 14573612711964480 Fourth Ave. # 40941964Chula Vista, CA 919101964(619) 425-20801970Prov Language: Arabic, Spanish1964Office Staff Language: Spanish1964Accessibility:*:1964Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM1964Cultural Competence Training Complete1964Provider Training and Experience:1964Alayo, Erick H., M.D.Gastroent	ncology ¹ 029518 ed: terology ¹ 155925	Arce, Jorge T., M.D. License No: A35391 NPI: 1245344514 480 Fourth Ave. # 211 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 422-2000 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	Obstetrics/ Gynecology ¹ 1964 500477 " Endocrinology ¹ 1964 500487

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Chula Vista Specialist Name and		Chula Vista Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Bedoya, Luis A., M.D.	Nephrology ¹	Berman, Brett J., M.D.	Clinical CRD
License No: A51105	1964 034196		Electrophysiology ¹
NPI: 1922119445		License No: A78854	1964 115767
340 Fourth Ave. # 4 ⁴		NPI: 1457446684	
Chula Vista, CA 91910		321 E St. # A	
(619) 427-1144		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
Prov Language: Spanish		(619) 934-3260	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)	Office Staff Language: Spani	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM		Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IE	3,R,E)
Cultural Competence Training Co	npleted:	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience:		Cultural Competence Trainin	•
Belo, Diogo S., M.D.	Nephrology ¹	1	
License No: C41850	1964 501105		Rheumatology
NPI: 1326043027		License No: A120830	1964 218521
340 Fourth Ave. # 4 ⁴		NPI: 1841592763	
Chula Vista, CA 91910		765 Medical Center Ct. # 216	5^4
(619) 427-1144		Chula Vista, CA 91911	
Prov Language: Portuguese, Spar	nish	(619) 623-3000	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Hindi, Kanna	ada, Telugu
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)	Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Cor	•	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience:		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
		Provider Training and Experi-	ence:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista		Chula Vista	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Castillejos, Maria E., M.D. Op License No: A37652 NPI: 1043395098 342 F St. Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 422-1471 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience: Castillejos-Rios, David, M.D. Op License No: A44482 NPI: 1558446401	PPG/Phy # ohthalmology ¹ 1964 502500	Address Cepin, Daniel, M.D. License No: G52521 NPI: 1053320556 890 Eastlake Pkwy. # 205 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91914 (619) 482-0300 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R, Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease 1964 502535 E)
342 F St. Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 422-1471 Prov Language: French, Portugues Tagalog Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience:		NPI: 1871718189 765 Medical Center Ct. # 216 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 623-3000 Prov Language: Hindi, Russian, Tagalog Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	Spanish, completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Chula Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
De Castro - Marceau, Dawn	Ophthalmology ¹	Desta, Taddese T., M.D.	Gastroenterology ¹
Marie K., M.D.		License No: A49164	1964 052042
License No: A132200	1964 223376	NPI: 1346326246	
NPI: 1629275912		1040 Tierra Del Rey # 107	
342 F St.		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
Chula Vista, CA 91910		(619) 266-3332	
(619) 422-1471		Prov Language: Amharic, So	mali, Spanish
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spani	ish, Tagalog
Office Staff Language: Spanish	l	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,	R)
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Trainin	•
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Provider Training and Experi	
Provider Training and Experien		Dong, Tammy M., M.D.	Pediatrics ¹
DeLengocky, Tayson, D.O.		License No: A66903	1964 086659
License No: 20A12784	1964 198850	NPI: 1386655413	
NPI: 1164637153		678 Third Ave. ⁴	
835 Third Ave. # A ⁴		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
Chula Vista, CA 91911		(619) 662-4100	
(619) 425-7755		Prov Language: Mandarin, S	
Office Staff Language: Farsi, S	panish	Office Staff Language: Spani	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,	,R)
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training	-	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experien	ce:	Provider Training and Experi-	ence:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Chula Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Duque, John J., M.D. License No: G48442		Friedman, Edward B., M.D. License No: G32330	Neurology ¹ 1964 028759
NPI: 1295710747		NPI: 1053316794	1001 0201 00
480 Fourth Ave. # 316 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910		450 Fourth Ave. # 214 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910	
(619) 691-0240		(619) 425-3840	
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language: Spanisl Accessibility:*:	1	Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	.	Cultural Competence Training C	
Cultural Competence Training	•	Provider Training and Experience	
Provider Training and Experier		Goldman, Ronald J., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹
Eves, William C., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery ¹	License No: C27512 NPI: 1114928082	1964 006022
License No: A65653	1964 096087	480 Fourth Ave. # 201 ⁴	
NPI: 1588664049		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
480 Fourth Ave. # 307 ⁴		(619) 427-3355	
Chula Vista, CA 91910		Prov Language: Spanish	
(619) 426-3240 Broy Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Prov Language: Spanish	2	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,E)	
Office Staff Language: Spanisl Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB)	I	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM, SA 9 A	
Hours: M-W,F 9 AM - 5 PM, Th	H 9 AM - 4 PM	Cultural Competence Training C	•
Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experier	Completed:	Provider Training and Experienc	e.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Chula Vista		Chula Vista	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Gonzales, Darrell W., M.D.	Dermatology	Gupta, Shipra, M.D.	Ophthalmology
License No: A88738		License No: A141132	1964 226246
NPI: 1417960188		NPI: 1609168681	
890 Eastlake Pkwy # 202		342 F St.	
Chula Vista, CA 91914 (619) 754-6869		Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 422-1471	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	npleted:	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experien	ce:
Grimaldi, John A., D.O.		Hsu, Andrew S., M.D.	General Surgery ¹
License No: 20A11355	1964 163789	License No: A108956	1964 167167
NPI: 1821157033		NPI: 1083817399	
450 Fourth Ave. # 312 ⁴		480 Fourth Ave. # 404 ⁴	
Chula Vista, CA 91910		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
(619) 420-0201		(619) 425-5184	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4:30 PM		Hours: M-TH 8 AM - 5 PM, F 8	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experien	ce:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

	Ohada Mista	
Specialty/		Specialty/
		PPG/Phy #
		Thoracic Surgery ¹
1964 108727	License No: A74711	1964 106260
	NPI: 1730185760	
	786 Third Ave. ⁴	
	Chula Vista, CA 91910	
-		
		Hematology ¹
		1964 007915
1964 106260		
1004 100200		
		n
	• • •	1
	•	
		Completed:
		•
Completed:		
•		
	PPG/Phy # General Surgery ¹ 1964 108727 AM - 5 PM Completed: ce: Cardiology/ Cardiology/	786 Third Ave. ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 421-1111 Prov Language: Mandarin Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: AM - 5 PM Completed: Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease ¹ 1964 106260 1964 106260 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff La

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista	0	Chula Vista	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Iturbe-Alessio, Ignacio, M.D.	Oncology	Johnson, Kenneth B., M.D.	Hematology/
License No: A42415	1964 007915		Oncology ¹
NPI: 1972513695		License No: A79802	1964 109030
480 Fourth Ave. # 409 ⁴		NPI: 1063527711	
Chula Vista, CA 91910		769 Medical Center Court # 202 ⁴	
(619) 425-2080		Chula Vista, CA 91911	
Prov Language: Spanish		(619) 482-8430	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E)	
Cultural Competence Training Co	ompleted:	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience	ə:	Cultural Competence Training Con	•
Jimenez, Carlos F., M.D.	Otolaryngology	Y	
		, - , -	astroenterology
License No: G46465	1964 008144	License No: G28163	1964 045205
NPI: 1982792578		NPI: 1861421372	
577 Third Ave. ⁴		480 Fourth Ave. # 506 ⁴	
Chula Vista, CA 91910		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
(619) 426-5181		(619) 585-0313	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: F 9 AM - 5 PM, M-TH 9 A		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training Con	
Provider Training and Experience	ə:	Provider Training and Experience	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista		Chula Vista	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #		Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Kafri, Hassan, M.D. License No: A96002 NPI: 1730258401 450 Fourth Ave. # 215 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 934-3260 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish, T Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E) Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience Kafri, Hassan, M.D. License No: A96002 NPI: 1730258401 450 Fourth Ave. # 215 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 934-3260 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish, T Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E) Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease ¹ 1964 134214 ⁻ agalog mpleted: : Interventional Cardiology ¹ 1964 134214	Kaisey, Mushrik, M.D. License No: A72963 NPI: 1386654010 340 Fourth Ave. # 9 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 426-9731 Prov Language: Arabic, Spani Office Staff Language: Spanis Accessibility:*: Hours: F 8 AM - 12 PM, M-TH Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie Korn, Errol R., M.D. License No: G15481 NPI: 1922041052	Geriatrics 1964 104433 ish h 8 AM - 5 PM Completed: <u>nce:</u> Gastroenterology ¹ 1964 009210 4 alog 9 AM - 3 PM Completed:
Kafri, Hassan, M.D. License No: A96002 NPI: 1730258401 450 Fourth Ave. # 215 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 934-3260 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish, T Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E)	Interventional Cardiology ¹ 1964 134214 ⁻ agalog mpleted:	License No: G15481 NPI: 1922041052 752 Medical Center Ct. # 2004 Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 425-5544 Prov Language: Spanish, Tag Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-TH 9 AM - 5 PM, F 9 Cultural Competence Training	1964 0092 alog 9 AM - 3 PM Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista	Chula Vista	
•	ecialty/ Specialist Name and /Phy # Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
	monary Lozada-Pastorio, Elizabeth, edicine M.D.	Nephrology ¹
License No: A33913 1964 0 NPI: 1356319446 841 Kuhn Dr. # 200 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91914 (619) 482-7301 Prov Language: Spanish, Tagalog Office Staff Language: Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R)	010223 License No: A90108 NPI: 1730160425 752 Medical Center Ct. # 302 Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 421-3361 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Span Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IE	ish, Tagalog
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed Provider Training and Experience:	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	g Completed:
Lozada-Pastorio, Elizabeth, Neph M.D.	rology ¹ Lozano, Martha E., M.D.	Pulmonary Medicine ¹
License No: A90108 1964 1 NPI: 1730160425 340 Fourth Ave. # 4 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 427-1144 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed Provider Training and Experience:	12623 License No: A48551 NPI: 1609845627 841 Kuhn Dr. # 200 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91914 (619) 363-4000 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Span Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM : Cultural Competence Trainin Provider Training and Experi	,R) ig Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

-	Chula Vista cialty/ Specialist Name and Phy # Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
License No: G88576 1964 1 NPI: 1386621100 2452 Fenton St. # C101 Chula Vista, CA 91914 (619) 600-5309 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:	Cultural Competence Tra	,EB,IB,R) U-TH 8 AM - 3 PM iining Completed:
	NPI: 1255394789 340 Fourth Ave. # 4 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 427-1144 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Basic(P,E Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	Nephrology 1964 144775 panish B,IB,R,E) nining Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista Specialist Name and Address	PPG/Phy #	Chula Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Meyer, Jill M., M.D.	Nephrology	Mondragon-Gonzalez,	Cardiology/
License No: A95882	1964 144775	Gustavo A., M.D.	Cardiovascular
NPI: 1255394789			Disease
752 Medical Center Ct. # 302 ⁴		License No: A40640	1964 023121
Chula Vista, CA 91911		NPI: 1619080041	
(619) 421-3361		340 Fourth Ave. # 10 ⁴	
Prov Language: Spanish		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		(619) 656-5252	
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R	,E)	Prov Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Cultural Competence Training C	•	Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R, Hours: M-F 9 AM - 6:30 PM	
Provider Training and Experience		Cultural Competence Training C	ompleted.
Moles, Jeremiah J., M.D.	Otolaryngology (ENT) ¹	Provider Training and Experience	
License No: A112009	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Moussavian, Mehran, D.O.	Cardiology/
NPI: 1003067745			Cardiovascular
752 Medical Center Ct. # 101 ⁴			Disease
Chula Vista, CA 91911		License No: 20A7241	1964 077491
(619) 482-0565		NPI: 1689788234	
Prov Language: Spanish		765 Medical Center Ct. # 211 ⁴	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Chula Vista, CA 91911	
Accessibility:*:		(619) 616-2100	
Hours: TH-F 8 AM - 5 PM, M-W		Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish	
Cultural Competence Training C	•	Office Staff Language:	
Provider Training and Experience	ce:	Accessibility:*:	
		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	amplatad
		Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Chula Vista Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Navarro, Rosa M., M.D. F	Pain Management	Papastergiou, Georgios I.,	Ophthalmology ¹
License No: C53858	1964 160066	M.D.	
NPI: 1083691802		License No: A127706	1964 199759
2452 Fenton St. # C101		NPI: 1790054393	
Chula Vista, CA 91914		835 Third Ave. # A ⁴	
(619) 600-5309		Chula Vista, CA 91911	
Prov Language: Spanish		(619) 425-7755	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Farsi, S	panish
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R	2,E)	Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	.	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training (Cultural Competence Training	
Provider Training and Experien		Provider Training and Experier	
Norton, Marilyn S., M.D.	Hematology/		•••
License No: G70444	1964 083434	License No: C52328 NPI: 1134109390	1964 161925
NPI: 1417060054	1004 000404		
769 Medical Center Court # 202	2 4	1310 Third Ave. # B3 ⁴	
Chula Vista, CA 91911	_	Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 827-0276	
(619) 482-8430		Prov Language: Farsi, Russiar	Spanish
Prov Language: Spanish		Tagalog	i, opanish,
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Russiar	Spanish
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,	E)	Tagalog	i, opanion,
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5:30 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training (Completed:	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experien	ce:	Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
		Provider Training and Experier	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Chula Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Pons, Mauricio E., M.D.	Ophthalmology	Reddy, Dana A., M.D.	Endocrinology ¹
License No: A87650		License No: A115598	1964 166402
NPI: 1376723759		NPI: 1144538778	
835 Third Ave. # A ⁴		272 Church Ave. # 1	
Chula Vista, CA 91911		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
(619) 425-7755		(619) 427-1721	
Prov Language: Arabic, Chalde	an	Office Staff Language:	
Neo-Aramaic, Farsi, French, S	banish,	Accessibility:*:	
Vietnamese		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Office Staff Language:		Cultural Competence Training	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB	,R)	Provider Training and Experie	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	.	Reddy, Dana A., M.D.	Rheumatology
Cultural Competence Training	-	License No: A115598	1964 166402
Provider Training and Experien		NPI: 1144538778	
Pugh, Matthew D., D.O.	Clinical CRD Electrophysiology ¹		
License No: 20A12102	1964 199134	Chula Vista, CA 91910	
NPI: 1306077870	1304 133134	(010) 421 1121	
754 Medical Center Ct. # 206 ⁴		Office Staff Language:	
Chula Vista, CA 91911		Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
(619) 482-4333		Cultural Competence Training	n Completed:
Office Staff Language:		Provider Training and Experie	
Accessibility:*:			
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM			
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:		
Provider Training and Experien	•		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #		Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
•	PPG/Phy # Otolaryngology (ENT) 1964 540391 ompleted: e: Orthopedic	Address Schaeffer, Cynthia L., M.D. License No: A91771 NPI: 1740352293 754 Medical Center Ct. # 1014 Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 266-3332 Prov Language: Amharic, Som Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IE Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie Schalch Lepe, Paul S., M.D. License No: A92839 NPI: 1558550053 765 Medical Center Ct. # 210	PPG/Phy # Gastroenterology ¹ 1964 129856 mali, Spanish B) Completed:
480 Fourth Ave. # 501 ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 425-9510		Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 482-0565	nich
Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R, Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experienc	ompleted:	Prov Language: German, Spa Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie	R,E) Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Chula Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Chula Vista Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Sefa-Boakye, Kofi D., M.D.	Obstetrics/		Nephrology ¹
		License No: A68995	1964 101185
License No: G59670	1964 028104	NPI: 1841295482	
NPI: 1902993660		340 Fourth Ave. # 4 ⁴	
340 Fourth Ave. # 5 ⁴		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
Chula Vista, CA 91910		(619) 427-1144	
(619) 422-2121		Prov Language: Spanish	
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish,	Tagalog	Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,	E)
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-TH 9 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training C	•
Cultural Competence Training C	-	Provider Training and Experience	e:
Provider Training and Experience		Szkopiec, Roman L., M.D.	Cardiology/
Skaf, Ayham R., M.D.	Ophthalmology		Cardiovascular
License No: A120584	1964 187938	License No: A37537	Disease ¹ 1964 540573
NPI: 1285888628		NPI: 1851332803	1904 04007 5
835 Third Ave. # A ⁴			
Chula Vista, CA 91911		480 Fourth Ave. # 401 ⁴	
(619) 425-7755		Chula Vista, CA 91910	
Office Staff Language:		(619) 427-8646	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB,	R)	Prov Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	a manufacta ali	Office Staff Language: Spanish	-
Cultural Competence Training C	•	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 6 PM	-)
Provider Training and Experience	e.		omplotod:
		Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista Specialist Name and	Specialtv/	Chula Vista Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address		Address	PPG/Phy #
Talebzadeh, Nojan, M.D.	Oral/ Maxillofacial		Nephrology
	Surgery'	License No: G59271	1964 021627
License No: A64127	1964 074835		
NPI: 1871685164		752 Medical Center Ct. # 302 ⁴	
246 F St. ⁴		Chula Vista, CA 91911	
Chula Vista, CA 91910		(619) 421-3361	
(619) 420-3311	L	Prov Language: Spanish	
Prov Language: Farsi, Spanis		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Farsi,	Spanish	Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R	.,E)
Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training	Completed	Cultural Competence Training (
Provider Training and Experie		Provider Training and Experien	
Tayyab, Neil A., M.D.	Orthopedic	Vyas, Dhwanil V., M.D.	Nephrology ¹
	Surgery ¹	License No: A125364 NPI: 1295043388	1964 220407
License No: A94408	1964 132988	752 Medical Center Ct. # 302 ⁴	
NPI: 1831149970		Chula Vista, CA 91911	
480 Fourth Ave. # 501 ⁴		(619) 421-3361	
Chula Vista, CA 91910		Prov Language: Gujarati, Hindi	
(619) 425-9510		Office Staff Language: Spanish	Tagalog
Prov Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R	
Office Staff Language:		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	,_,
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,	R,E)	Cultural Competence Training (Completed:
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Provider Training and Experien	•
Cultural Competence Training	-	- ·	
Provider Training and Experie	nce:		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chula Vista		El Cajon	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Wiener, Gregory J., M.D. License No: A41749 NPI: 1811099534	Gastroenterology ¹ 1964 018358	Belott, Peter H., M.D.	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease ¹
353 Church Ave. # A ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 585-8883 Prov Language: French, Spani Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experier	Completed:	License No: G35571 NPI: 1316913833 1625 E. Main St. # 202 ⁴ El Cajon, CA 92021 (619) 442-0234 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-TH 9 AM - 4 PM, F 9 A Cultural Competence Training C	1964 021811 AM - 11 AM Completed:
Coronado Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Provider Training and Experience Hansen, Doyle D., M.D. License No: C39762 NPI: 1790868735	Dermatology ¹ 1964 022451
Sefa-Boakye, Kofi D., M.D. License No: G59670 NPI: 1902993660 230 Prospect PI. # 210 ⁴ Coronado, CA 92118 (619) 435-0041 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experier	Completed:	1679 E. Main St. # 208 ⁴ El Cajon, CA 92021 (619) 442-9628 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-TH 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

	<u></u>	
El Cajon Specialist Name and Specialty/ Address PPG/Phy #	•	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
License No: A108603 1964 157906 NPI: 1710171434 450 Fletcher Pkwy. # 112 ⁴ El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 440-5400 Prov Language: Spanish, Tagalog, Vietnamese Office Staff Language: Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish, Tagalog, Vietnamese Accessibility:*: Hours: W 9 AM - 5 PM, M,TH 8:30 AM - 5 PM, F 8 AM - 4 PM, TU 10 AM - 6 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: Prabhu, Sujata P., M.D. Ophthalmology ¹	Samtoy, Henry, M.D. License No: C34065 NPI: 1538152830 1240 Broadway # 210 ⁴ El Cajon, CA 92021 (619) 422-3446 Prov Language: French Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-TU,TH 9 AM - 5 PM, PM Cultural Competence Training (Provider Training and Experien	Completed:
License No: A115965 1964 167073 NPI: 1982872552 450 Fletcher Pkwy. # 112 ⁴	Encinitas Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 440-5400 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish, Tagalog, Vietnamese Accessibility:*: Hours: W 9 AM - 5 PM, M 8:30 AM - 5 PM, TU 9:30 AM - 6 PM, TH 8:30 AM - 6 PM, F 8:30 AM - 4 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:	Arbabi, Mohammad B., M.D. License No: A35821 NPI: 1609821040 477 N. El Camino Real # A3084 Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 436-8881 Prov Language: Farsi Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training 0 Provider Training and Experien	ı Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Encinitas Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Encinitas Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Butler, Philip A., M.D. License No: G47129 NPI: 1184665911 320 Santa Fe Dr. # 108 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 436-4558 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience: Cohen, Edward S., M.D. License No: G56844 NPI: 1093756827 320 Santa Fe Dr. # 108 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024	Urology 1964 520459 mpleted:	Cohen, Gary A., M.D. License No: G43070 NPI: 1346424462 477 N. El Camino Real # A308 ⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (858) 458-0940 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: TU 1 PM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience Dilauro, Steven C., M.D. License No: A104332 NPI: 1629117643 700 Garden View Ct. # 102 ⁴	Allergy/ Immunology ¹ 1964 503048 mpleted:
(760) 436-4558 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	•	Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 783-0441 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

EncinitasEncinitasSpecialist Name and AddressSpeciality/ PPG/Phy #AddressPPG/Phy #AddressPPG/Phy #Eisman, Scott A., M.D.Pulmonary MedicineGoldklang, Robert H., M.D. License No: G69237Gastroenterology 1964 034262License No: G547421964 534115NPI: 12755276571964 034262NPI: 1275511420700 Garden View Ct. # 1024320 Santa Fe Dr. # 107CEncinitas, CA 92024Fncinitas, CA 92024Encinitas, CA 92024(760) 153-9028Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:Accessibility:*:Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PMCultural Competence Training and Experience:Provider Training and Experience:View I Maxillofacial SurgerySurgeryLicense No: DD363081964 032651NPI: 1144305566NPI: 12059482701964 032651NPI: 1144305566NEINEI1964 032651NPI: 1144305566NEINEI1964 032651
MedicineLicense No: G692371964 034262License No: G547421964 534115NPI: 1275527657NPI: 1275511420700 Garden View Ct. # 1024320 Santa Fe Dr. # 107CEncinitas, CA 92024Encinitas, CA 92024(760) 153-9028(760) 230-8894Office Staff Language:Office Staff Language:Accessibility:*:Accessibility:*:Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PMHours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PMCultural Competence Training Completed:Provider Training and Experience:Provider Training and Experience:License No: DD363081964 032651NPI: 12059482701964 03264
 4403 Manchester Ave. # 101⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 436-8881 Prov Language: French, Hindi Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: W,F 9 AM - 12 PM, M-TU,TH 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed:
Provider Training and Experience:

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Encinitas		Encinitas	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Lajoie, Adrianne M., M.D.	Gastroenterology ¹	Minnillo, Brian J., M.D.	Urology
License No: A84301	1964 147693	License No: A141575	1964 223508
NPI: 1225253651		NPI: 1104142389	
700 Garden View Ct. # 102 ⁴		320 Santa Fe Dr. # 1084	
Encinitas, CA 92024		Encinitas, CA 92024	
(760) 783-0441		(760) 436-4558	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5:30 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Cultural Competence Training Co	•
Provider Training and Experie		Provider Training and Experience	
Lakhera, Yogita, M.D.		Mostofian, Eimaneh, M.D.	Obstetrics/
License No: A125173	1964 200502		Gynecology ¹
NPI: 1083972483		License No: A97181	1964 195107
320 Santa Fe Dr. # 212 ⁴		NPI: 1154477628	
Encinitas, CA 92024		1130 Second St. ⁴	
(760) 509-1040		Encinitas, CA 92024	
Prov Language: Hindi, Spanis		(760) 753-7842	
Office Staff Language: Spanis	h	Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM	
Cultural Competence Training	•	Cultural Competence Training Co	•
Provider Training and Experie	nce:	Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Encinitas		Encinitas	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	-	PPG/Phy #
Rayan, Sunil S., M.D.		Reddy, Dana A., M.D.	Rheumatology
License No: A87655	1964 107973	License No: A115598	1964 166402
NPI: 1174606016		NPI: 1144538778	
320 Santa Fe Dr. # 2124		230 Second St. # 102	
Encinitas, CA 92024		Encinitas, CA 92024	
(760) 943-0101		(760) 436-1155	
Office Staff Language: Span	ish	Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4:30 PM		Hours: M 8 AM - 12 PM, TU,TH	8 AM - 5 PM, F
Cultural Competence Trainin		8 AM - 4 PM	
Provider Training and Experi		Cultural Competence Training C	•
Reddy, Dana A., M.D.	Endocrinology ¹		
License No: A115598	1964 166402	Rode, Anuradha S., M.D.	Obstetrics/
NPI: 1144538778			Gynecology ¹
230 Second St. # 102		License No: A111924	1964 165128
Encinitas, CA 92024		NPI: 1447451729	
(760) 436-1155		320 Santa Fe Dr. # LL4 ⁴	
Office Staff Language:		Encinitas, CA 92024	
Accessibility:*:		(760) 230-8005	
Hours: M 8 AM - 12 PM, TU,	TH 8 AM - 5 PM, F	Prov Language: Hindi, Marathi	
8 AM - 4 PM		Office Staff Language:	
Cultural Competence Trainin		Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experi	ence:		omplotod:
		Cultural Competence Training C	•
		Provider Training and Experienc	C.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Franke in the s			
Encinitas Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Escondido Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Sedwitz, Marc M., M.D.	General Surgery	Bradshaw, Michael B., M.D.	Dermatology ¹
License No: G49895	1964 520483	License No: A118993	1964 187231
NPI: 1275613093		NPI: 1861646267	
320 Santa Fe Dr. # 212 ⁴		488 E. Valley Pkwy. # 315 ⁴	
Encinitas, CA 92024		Escondido, CA 92025	
(760) 943-0101		(760) 738-7600	
Office Staff Language: Spanish	า	Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4:30 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience:		Cultural Competence Training Co	•
Sedwitz, Marc M., M.D.	Vascular Surgery	3 1	
License No: G49895	1964 520483		Dermatology
NPI: 1275613093		License No: A46557	1964 025256
320 Santa Fe Dr. # 212 ⁴		NPI: 1205873197	
Encinitas, CA 92024		488 E. Valley Pkwy. # 315 ⁴	
(760) 943-0101		Escondido, CA 92025	
Office Staff Language: Spanish	ו	(760) 738-7600	
Accessibility:*:		Prov Language: Danish, German,	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4:30 PM	o	Norwegian, Polish, Russian, Spar	hish, Swedish
Cultural Competence Training		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Provider Training and Experier	ice:	Accessibility:*:	
		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
		Cultural Competence Training Co	•
		Provider Training and Experience	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Escondido		Escondido	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Ross, Andrew L., M.D.	Dermatology ¹	Thiele, Jens J., M.D.	Dermatology
License No: A140430	1964 221832	License No: A103862	1964 153227
NPI: 1700140738		NPI: 1659562650	
488 E. Valley Pkwy.		488 E. Valley Pkwy. # 315 ⁴	
Escondido, CA 92025		Escondido, CA 92025	
(760) 738-7600		(760) 738-7600	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Danish, German,	, Hebrew,
Accessibility:*:		Norwegian, Polish, Spanish, Swe	dish
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Accessibility:*:	
Provider Training and Experience		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Samady, Joseph A., M.D.	Dermatology ¹		•
License No: A71411	1964 079544	Provider Training and Experience	
NPI: 1013954908		Venkat, Arun P., M.D.	Dermatology ¹
488 E. Valley Pkwy. # 315 ⁴		License No: A125103	1964 193604
Escondido, CA 92025		NPI: 1952436354	
(760) 738-7600		488 E. Valley Pkwy. # 315 ⁴	
Prov Language: Spanish		Escondido, CA 92025	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		(760) 738-7600	
Accessibility:*:		Prov Language: Tamil	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	molatad	Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience		Cultural Competence Training Co	moleted
		Provider Training and Experience	-

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Escondido		La Jolla	
Specialist Name and Address		Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Wong, Darryl S., M.D.	Dermatology ¹	Banerjee, Pushpendu, M.D.	Oncology ¹
License No: G70557	1964 033109	License No: A69490	1964 076127
NPI: 1952342693		NPI: 1164497855	
488 E. Valley Pkwy. # 315 ⁴		9850 Genesee Ave. # 8304	
Escondido, CA 92025		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(760) 738-7600		(858) 552-1410	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Hindi, Urdu	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training C	•	Cultural Competence Training	•
Provider Training and Experienc	e:	Provider Training and Experier	
La Jolla		Beiermeister, Keith A., M.D.	Colon & Rectal
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	License No: A125321	Surgery ¹ 1964 194090
Address	PPG/Phy #	NPI: 1508002775	1904 194090
Aizin, Vitali, M.D.	Cardiology/	9834 Genesee Ave. # 201 ⁴	
	Cardiovascular	La Jolla, CA 92037	
	Disease	(858) 558-2272	
License No: A82761	1964 131507	Office Staff Language:	
NPI: 1366545733		Accessibility:*:	
9834 Genesee Ave. # 101		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4 PM	
La Jolla, CA 92037		Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
(858) 430-8455		Provider Training and Experier	•
Prov Language: Portuguese, Ru	ssian, Spanish		
Office Staff Language:	`		
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E	.)		
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	omplotod		
Cultural Competence Training C	•		
Provider Training and Experienc	e.		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla		La Jolla	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Berenter, Jay S., DPM	Podiatry	Bigham, William J., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹
License No: E3365		License No: G54117	1964 135464
NPI: 1861428112		NPI: 1104893692	
9850 Genesee Ave. # 370		9850 Genesee Ave. # 310 ⁴	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 450-9218		(858) 457-3010	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4 PM		Hours: TH 8 AM - 6 PM, SA 8	
Cultural Competence Trainin	•	7 AM - 5 PM, M-TU 8 AM - 5 I	
Provider Training and Experi		Cultural Competence Training	-
Berman, Brett J., M.D.		Provider Training and Experie	
License No: A70054	Electrophysiology ¹		
License No: A78854	1904 115/07	License No: A47863	1964 103481
NPI: 1457446684		NPI: 1164459913	
9834 Genesee Ave. # 101		9850 Genesee Ave. # 470 ⁴	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 430-8455		(760) 631-3000	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,	R F)	Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4 PM	· `,∟)	Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Trainin	a Completed		Completed
Provider Training and Experi		Cultural Competence Training	•
	01100.	Provider Training and Experie	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

La Jolla		La Jolla	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Boiskin, Mark M., M.D.	Nephrology ¹	Butler, Philip A., M.D.	Urology
License No: A52055	1964 057877	License No: G47129	1964 520459
NPI: 1437154143		NPI: 1184665911	
9834 Genesee Ave. # 3124		9850 Genesee Ave. # 440 ⁴	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 558-8150		(858) 453-5944	
Prov Language: Afrikaans, Ge	rman, Spanish	Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Cultural Competence Training (-
Provider Training and Experie		Provider Training and Experience	
Buehler, Donald L., M.D.	General Surgery ¹	Calzada, Audrey P., M.D.	Otolaryngology
License No: G19204	1964 520458	License No: A107965	(ENT) 1964 204606
NPI: 1588661839			1904 204000
9850 Genesee Ave. # 5604		NPI: 1619113230	
La Jolla, CA 92037		9834 Genesee Ave. # 111 ⁴	
(858) 455-6330		La Jolla, CA 92037	
Prov Language: Spanish		(858) 909-0770	
Office Staff Language: Spanis	h	Office Staff Language: Faroese	,Faeroese
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	0 1 1 1		Completed
Cultural Competence Training	-	Cultural Competence Training (-
Provider Training and Experie	nce:	Provider Training and Experience	JC.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla Specialist Name and		La Jolla Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Chang, Angela A., M.D.		Coden, Daniel J., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹
	(ENT) ¹	License No: G57587	1964 503027
License No: A100380	1964 141762	NPI: 1942317508	
NPI: 1730382318		9850 Genesee Ave. # 310 ⁴	
9834 Genesee Ave. # 111 ⁴		La Jolla, CA 92037	
La Jolla, CA 92037		(858) 457-3010	
(858) 909-0770		Prov Language: Spanish, Taga	og
Prov Language: Mandarin	_	Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language: Faroese	e,⊢aeroese	Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	O a vecial a tra du	Cultural Competence Training (
Cultural Competence Training	•	Provider Training and Experien	
Provider Training and Experien		Cohen, Edward S., M.D.	Urology ¹
Choudry, Bilal A., M.D. License No: A114607	1064 205044	License No: G56844	1964 031388
	1904 200044	NPI: 1093756827	
NPI: 1396921144		9850 Genesee Ave. # 440 ⁴	
9850 Genesee Ave. # 470 ⁴		La Jolla, CA 92037	
La Jolla, CA 92037		(858) 453-5944	_
(760) 631-3000 Prov Language: Urdu		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	De veces le tre els
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training (-
Cultural Competence Training	Completed [.]	Provider Training and Experien	
Provider Training and Experien	•		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla		La Jolla	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Comunale II, Roderick A.,	Nephrology ¹	Costello, Dennis L., M.D.	Cardiology/
M.D.			Cardiovascular
License No: A43885	1964 024045		Disease ¹
NPI: 1568462109		License No: G33998	1964 520461
6501 La Jolla Blvd.		NPI: 1679584551	
La Jolla, CA 92037		9850 Genesee Ave. # 780 ⁴	
(858) 551-0276		La Jolla, CA 92037	
Office Staff Language:		(858) 450-3388	
Accessibility:*:		Prov Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Accessibility:*:	
Provider Training and Experience	:	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Corate, Lalaine M., M.D.	Pulmonary	Cultural Competence Training C	-
	Medicine ¹	9	
License No: A83370	1964 138684		Oncology ¹
NPI: 1598777336		License No: A114373	1964 206801
9850 Genesee Ave. # 780 ⁴		NPI: 1396994604	
La Jolla, CA 92037		9834 Genesee Ave. # 4164	
(858) 625-7200		La Jolla, CA 92037	
Prov Language: Spanish		(858) 458-0099	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language: Arabic, H	ungarian,
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Spanish, Tagalog	
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Accessibility:*:	
Provider Training and Experience	:	Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
		Cultural Competence Training C	-
		Provider Training and Experienc	e:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla		La Jolla	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Flores, Edna I., M.D.	Oncology ¹	Frishberg, Benjamin M., M.D.	Neurology
License No: A114373	1964 206801	License No: G43493	1964 059005
NPI: 1396994604		NPI: 1952346348	
9850 Genesee Ave. # 8304		9850 Genesee Ave. # 470 ⁴	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 552-1410		(760) 631-3000	
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Cor	mpleted:
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Provider Training and Experience:	
Provider Training and Experience		Hanson, Fredrick N., M.D.	Pulmonary
Friend, Peter S., M.D.	Nephrology ¹		Medicine ¹
License No: G22253	1964 005398	License No: G30478	1964 023773
NPI: 1609825256		NPI: 1164507059	
9850 Genesee Ave. # 420 ⁴		9850 Genesee Ave. # 780 ⁴	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 453-9460		(858) 625-7200	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Co		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience	:	Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

La Jolla Specialist Name and Address	PPG/Phy #		Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Harrington, John C., M.D. License No: A45573 NPI: 1346251451 9850 Genesee Ave. # 870 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (760) 633-2334 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Col Provider Training and Experience	Cardiovascular Disease ¹ 1964 056462 mpleted:	Higgins, Steven L., M.D. License No: G53772 NPI: 1881796134 9850 Genesee Ave. # 940 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 658-0088 Office Staff Language: Cambo Spanish, Vietnamese Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie	g Completed:
Higgins, Steven L., M.D.	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease 1964 007290 n,Khmer,		Rheumatology 1964 168347 9 Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla		La Jolla	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Jaffer, Adrian M., M.D.	Allergy/ Immunology ¹	Keramati, Shahin, M.D.	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular
License No: A25563 NPI: 1366476152	1964 520469	License No: G80033	Disease ¹ 1964 092756
9850 Genesee Ave. # 420 ⁴		NPI: 1568479392	
La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 457-3270		9834 Genesee Ave. # 125 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037	
Office Staff Language:		(858) 450-1246	
Accessibility:*: Hours: W 9 AM - 12 PM, TH-F :	9 AM - 5 PM	Prov Language: Farsi Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experien	•	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R,E Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM)
Jaffer, Adrian M., M.D.	Rheumatology ¹	Cultural Competence Training Co	•
License No: A25563 NPI: 1366476152	1964 520469	Provider Training and Experience Kim, Janet M., M.D.	e: Allergy/
9850 Genesee Ave. # 420 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037		License No: A65775	Immunology ¹ 1964 074756
(858) 457-3270		NPI: 1154355857	
Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:		9850 Genesee Ave. # 420 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037	
Hours: W 9 AM - 12 PM, TH-F		(858) 457-3270 Office Staff Language:	
Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experien	-	Accessibility:*:	
		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co	ompleted:
		Provider Training and Experience	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

La Jolla		La Jolla	
Specialist Name and Address		Specialist Name and	Specialty/
	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Kim, Janet M., M.D.	Rheumatology	Lakhera, Yogita, M.D.	Nephrology
License No: A65775	1964 074756	License No: A125173	1964 200502
NPI: 1154355857		NPI: 1083972483	
9850 Genesee Ave. # 420 ⁴		9834 Genesee Ave. # 3124	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 457-3270		(858) 558-8150	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Hindi, Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training C	Cultural Competence Training Completed:		
Provider Training and Experience:		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Kocharian, Naira, M.D.	Neurology ¹		•
License No: A93881	1964 133949	Leach, Matthew E., M.D.	Otolaryngology
NPI: 1992816532			(ENT)
9850 Genesee Ave. # 820 ⁴		License No: A141821	1964 221258
La Jolla, CA 92037		NPI: 1508151580	
(858) 587-7001		9834 Genesee Ave. # 1114	
Prov Language: Armenian, Rus	sian	La Jolla, CA 92037	
Office Staff Language:		(858) 909-0770	
Accessibility:*:		Prov Language: Afrikaans, Alba	nian
Hours: TU,TH 12 PM - 6 PM		Office Staff Language: Faroese,	
Cultural Competence Training C	Completed:	Accessibility:*:	
Provider Training and Experience	•	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
		Cultural Competence Training C	Completed:
		Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	La Jolla Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Lenz, Heinz J., M.D. License No: A45401 NPI: 1003844945 9850 Genesee Ave. # 820 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 453-5200 Prov Language: German Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experien	1964 009873 Completed:	Marshall, Stuart C., M.D. License No: G21075 NPI: 1316098098 7300 Girard Ave. # 204 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 459-3710 Prov Language: German Office Staff Language: Germa Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training	
Lobatz, Michael A., M.D. License No: G38353 NPI: 1619912078 9850 Genesee Ave. # 470 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (760) 942-1390 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experien	•		Gastroenterology ¹ 1964 138494 g Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	La Jolla Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	
McCaul, David S., M.D.		Minnillo, Brian J., M.D.	Urology	
		License No: A141575	1964 223508	
License No: A43857	1964 520394	NPI: 1104142389		
NPI: 1902917784		9850 Genesee Ave. # 440 ⁴		
9850 Genesee Ave. # 780 ⁴		La Jolla, CA 92037		
La Jolla, CA 92037		(858) 453-5944		
(858) 625-7200		Office Staff Language: Spanish		
Prov Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*:		
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		
,	Accessibility:*:		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Provider Training and Experience		
Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	•	Mizzell III, Joseph, M.D.	Pulmonary Medicine ¹	
Mehta, Ritvik P., M.D.		License No: A111893 NPI: 1356480347	1964 199890	
License No: A93336	1964 149350	9850 Genesee Ave. # 780 ⁴		
NPI: 1245393586		La Jolla, CA 92037		
9834 Genesee Ave. # 111 ⁴		(858) 625-7200		
La Jolla, CA 92037		Office Staff Language: Spanish		
(858) 909-0770		Accessibility:*:		
Prov Language: Gujarati, Hindi,	Sindhi, Spanish			
Office Staff Language: Faroese,	Faeroese	Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	
Accessibility:*:		Provider Training and Experience	-	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM				
Cultural Competence Training C	•			
Provider Training and Experience	e:			

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	La Jolla Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Naitoh, John, M.D. License No: G82079 NPI: 1629010509 9850 Genesee Ave. # 440 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 453-5944 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish		Oh, Irene J., M.D. License No: A106450 NPI: 1306089008 9850 Genesee Ave. # 470 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (760) 631-3000 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language:	Neurology¹ 1964 157211
Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:		Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie	nce:
Nielsen, Amy C., D.O. License No: 20A11494 NPI: 1730110529 9850 Genesee Ave. # 470 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (760) 631-3000 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	1964 173133 npleted:	Olson, Cheryl L., M.D. License No: G78218 NPI: 1043238728 9850 Genesee Ave. # 660 La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 452-5054 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	La Jolla Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Paduga, Remia S., M.D.	Neurology ¹	Perry, Arthur C., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹
License No: A113451	1964 168236	License No: C37934	1964 019563
NPI: 1194933853		NPI: 1194832725	
9850 Genesee Ave. # 470 ⁴		9850 Genesee Ave. # 3104	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(760) 631-3000		(858) 457-3010	
Prov Language: Spanish, Taga	alog	Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Cultural Competence Training	-
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experie	
Paredez, Edward C., M.D.			Ophthalmology ¹
License No: A87900	1964 108161	License No: G32379	1964 013554
NPI: 1518951714		NPI: 1407963044	
9850 Genesee Ave. # 8204		9850 Genesee Ave. # 310 ⁴	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 453-5200		(858) 457-3010	
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: W,F 7 AM - 5 PM, M-T	U,TH 8 AM - 5
Hours: M-TH 9 AM - 5 PM, F 9		PM	
Cultural Competence Training	•	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experier	nce:	Provider Training and Experie	nce:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla Specialist Name and	Specialty/	La Jolla Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Rapeport, Kevin B., M.D.	Cardiology/	Reuther, Marsha S., M.D.	Otolaryngology
	Cardiovascular	License No: A110235	(ENT) ¹ 1964 219965
License No: A43603		NPI: 1972752202	1904 2 19905
NPI: 1952308124	1001020011	9834 Genesee Ave. # 111 ⁴	
9850 Genesee Ave. # 940B		La Jolla, CA 92037	
La Jolla, CA 92037		(858) 909-0770	
(858) 864-1400		Prov Language: Russian, Spanis	sh
Prov Language: Arabic, Canto	nese, German,	Office Staff Language: Faroese,I	
Mandarin, Russian, Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Office Staff Language:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Accessibility:*:		Cultural Competence Training C	•
Hours: W,F 7 AM - 5 PM, M-TU	J, I H 8 AM - 5	Provider Training and Experienc	
PM Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	Rosenberg, Jay H., M.D.	Neurology ¹
Provider Training and Experier	-	License No: G17059	1964 096878
	Vascular Surgery ¹	NPI: 1609804848 9850 Genesee Ave. # 470 ⁴	
License No: A87655	1964 107973	La Jolla, CA 92037	
NPI: 1174606016		(760) 631-3000	
9850 Genesee Ave. # 560 ⁴		Office Staff Language:	
La Jolla, CA 92037		Accessibility:*:	
(858) 452-0306		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Office Staff Language: Spanish	า	Cultural Competence Training C	ompleted:
Accessibility:*:		Provider Training and Experienc	e:
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4:30 PM			
Cultural Competence Training	-		
Provider Training and Experier	ice:		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

La Jolla Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	La Jolla Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Sadoff, Mark N., M.D.		Sedwitz, Marc M., M.D.	General Surgery
License No: G42818	1964 014761	License No: G49895	1964 520483
NPI: 1497784946		NPI: 1275613093	
9850 Genesee Ave. # 470 ⁴		9850 Genesee Ave. # 5604	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(760) 631-3000		(858) 452-0306	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	l
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training	•
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experien	
Schim, Jack D., M.D.		Sedwitz, Marc M., M.D.	Vascular Surgery
License No: G48807	1964 015142	License No: G49895	1964 520483
NPI: 1346276375		NPI: 1275613093	
9850 Genesee Ave. # 470 ⁴		9850 Genesee Ave. # 560 ⁴	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(760) 631-3000		(858) 452-0306	
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Accessibility:*:		Cultural Competence Training	Completed
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	manlatadu	Provider Training and Experien	-
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience		Sherman, Mark J., M.D.	General Surgery ¹
Fronder fraining and Experience		License No: G69934	1964 540735
		NPI: 1134147812	1304 0407 00
		9850 Genesee Ave. # 660	
		La Jolla, CA 92037	
		(858) 452-5054	
		Office Staff Language:	
		Accessibility:*:	
		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
		Cultural Competence Training	Completed [.]
		Provider Training and Experien	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

nd Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	La Jolla Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	La Jolla Specialist Name and Address
D. Nephrology ¹	Steer, Dylan L., M.D.	Neurology ¹	Silver, Dee E., M.D.
04 1964 101184	License No: A65604	1964 520485	License No: C33399
	NPI: 1437154978		NPI: 1932210556
э. # 312 ⁴	9834 Genesee Ave. #		9850 Genesee Ave. # 860 ⁴
7	La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037
	(858) 558-8150		(858) 453-3842
	Prov Language: Span		Office Staff Language:
age:	Office Staff Language		Accessibility:*:
	Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
e 1	•		
	1		Sinclair, James M., M.D.
	Sun, Karl T., M.D.		License No: G/8026
Disease		1904 920399	
	License No: A68612		
	NPI: 1235131061		
e. # 940B	9850 Genesee Ave. #		
7	La Jolla, CA 92037		· · · ·
abic, Bulgarian, Cantonese,	Prov Language: Arabi		00
Russian, Spanish, Tagalog	French, German, Russ		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM
age:	Office Staff Language	mpleted:	Cultural Competence Training Con
	Accessibility:*:	:	Provider Training and Experience
	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 F		
ce Training Completed: and Experience:	•		
and Experience: Cardiol Cardiovaso Dise 12 1964 087 e. # 940B rabic, Bulgarian, Cantones Russian, Spanish, Tagalog age: 5 PM ace Training Completed:	Cultural Competence Provider Training and Sun, Karl T., M.D. License No: A68612 NPI: 1235131061 9850 Genesee Ave. # La Jolla, CA 92037 (619) 668-1550 Prov Language: Arabi French, German, Russ Office Staff Language Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 F	Hematology/ Oncology ¹ 1964 520399	Provider Training and Experience: Sinclair, James M., M.D. License No: G48926 NPI: 1356300230 9850 Genesee Ave. # 830 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 552-1410 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	La Jolla Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Umansky, Jeffrey A., M.D.		Umansky, William S., M.D.	Plastic Surgery ¹
License No: A82234	1964 135942	License No: G67858	1964 047062
NPI: 1255406583		NPI: 1619048261	
4150 Regents Park Row # 260 ⁴		4150 Regents Park Row # 260 ⁴	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 550-9697		(858) 550-9697	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-TH 8:30 AM - 5 PM, F 9 AM - 4 PM		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Cultural Competence Training C	•
Provider Training and Experience:		Provider Training and Experience	
Umansky, William S., M.D.		Van Noord, Brandon A., M.D. Pa	
License No: G67858	1964 047062	License No: A113568	1964 203160
NPI: 1619048261		NPI: 1558407510	
4150 Regents Park Row # 260 ⁴		9850 Genesee Ave. # 320 ⁴	
La Jolla, CA 92037		La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 550-9697		(858) 554-1212	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training C		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience	e:	Provider Training and Experience	e:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla		La Jolla	
Specialist Name and		Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Wang, Anchi, M.D.	Neurology ¹	Worsey, Michael J., M.D.	Colon & Rectal
License No: A79381	1964 094953		Surgery ¹
NPI: 1093744542		License No: A69016	1964 074875
9850 Genesee Ave. # 2204		NPI: 1629091145	
La Jolla, CA 92037		9834 Genesee Ave. # 2014	
(858) 452-0996		La Jolla, CA 92037	
Prov Language: Mandarin, Span	ish	(858) 558-2272	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Spanish, Ukran	ian
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training C	ompleted:	Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4 PM	
Provider Training and Experience	e:	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Whitwam, Wayne B., M.D.	Cardiology/		
		Zupancic, Michael J., M.D.	Neurology ¹
		License No: A91184	1964 189738
License No: A90625	1964 142109	NPI: 1326051616	
NPI: 1114048741		9850 Genesee Ave. # 470 ⁴	
9850 Genesee Ave. # 780 ⁴		La Jolla, CA 92037	
La Jolla, CA 92037		(760) 631-3000	
(858) 450-3388		Prov Language: Spanish	
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4 PM	
Hours: F 8:30 AM - 4 PM, M-TH	8:30 AM - 5	Cultural Competence Training C	
PM	- un un la facali	Provider Training and Experience	e:
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Jolla Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	La Mesa Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Zupancic, Michael J., M.D.	Sleep Medicine 1964 189738	Busino, Rowley S., M.D.	Otolaryngology (ENT) ¹
NPI: 1326051616 9850 Genesee Ave. # 470 ⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037 (760) 631-3000 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 4 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	mpleted:	License No: A112508 NPI: 1396997664 5565 Grossmont Center Dr., Bldg 3 # 101 ⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 464-3353 Prov Language: French, Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Self Reported Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T)	1964 164937
La Mesa		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	<u>. </u>
Batra, Reema, M.D.	Hematology ¹	Cham, Roman B., M.D. License No: A37068	Orthopedic Surgery ¹ 1964 023547
License No: A118846 NPI: 1629286505 5555 Grossmont Center Dr. ⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 644-3030 Prov Language: Hindi, Spanish, T Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	1964 186266 agalog mpleted:	NPI: 1841252988 7339 El Cajon Blvd. # B ⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 668-0900 Prov Language: Spanish, Tagalog Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience) mpleted:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Mesa	La Mesa
	alty/ Specialist Name and Specialty/
	y # Address PPG/Phy #
Dickinson, Phillip W., M.D. General Surg	Pery ¹ Fadda, George Z., M.D. Nephrology ¹
	615 License No: A44918 1964 025078
NPI: 1386737773	NPI: 1619972247
8554 La Mesa Blvd ⁴	8851 Center Dr. # 505 ⁴
La Mesa, CA 91942	La Mesa, CA 91942
(619) 464-4469	(619) 461-3880
Prov Language: Spanish	Prov Language: Arabic, French
Office Staff Language:	Office Staff Language:
Accessibility:*:	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E)
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM
Cultural Competence Training Completed:	Cultural Competence Training Completed:
Provider Training and Experience:	Provider Training and Experience:
	ogy ¹ Faravardeh, Arman, M.D. Nephrology ¹
	039 License No: A94375 1964 135874
NPI: 1538156245	NPI: 1467410019
8851 Center Dr. # 505 ⁴	8851 Center Dr. # 505 ⁴
La Mesa, CA 91942	La Mesa, CA 91942
(619) 461-3880	(619) 461-3880
Prov Language: Spanish, Vietnamese	Prov Language: Farsi, Swedish
Office Staff Language:	Office Staff Language:
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E)	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E)
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM
Cultural Competence Training Completed:	Cultural Competence Training Completed:
Provider Training and Experience:	Provider Training and Experience:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Mesa Specialist Name and	Specialtv/	La Mesa Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	•	PPG/Phy #
Kafri, Hassan, M.D.	Cardiovascular		Orthopedic Surgery
License No: A96002 NPI: 1730258401 8860 Center Dr. # 320 ⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 434-3260 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	1964 134214	License No: G76060 NPI: 1588648653 8851 Center Dr. # 601 ⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 441-9811 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,I Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C	ompleted:
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience Kafri, Hassan, M.D.	: Interventional	Provider Training and Experience Lacsamana-Schein, Lina, M.D.	Pediatrics
License No: A96002 NPI: 1730258401 8860 Center Dr. # 320 ⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 434-3260 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•	License No: A36530 NPI: 1760440598 7339 El Cajon Blvd. # H ⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 668-1515 Prov Language: Spanish, Tagalo Office Staff Language: Spanish, Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	Tagalog ompleted:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Mesa Specialist Nome and	Specialty!	La Mesa	Chaolalt /
Specialist Name and Address	Speciality/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Lahey, Susan, M.D.	Urology	Miller, Lucy M., M.D.	Nephrology
License No: C137247	1964 215499	License No: A53843	1964 075271
NPI: 1366578031		NPI: 1467458620	
8851 Center Dr. # 501 ⁴		8851 Center Dr. # 5054	
La Mesa, CA 91942		La Mesa, CA 91942	
(619) 697-2456		(619) 461-3880	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Japanese, Portu	iguese,
Accessibility:*:		Spanish	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Office Staff Language:	
Cultural Competence Training C	ompleted:	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,E)	
Provider Training and Experience:		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
McCallion, Patrick G., M.D.	Otolaryngology		-
		Provider Training and Experience	э:
License No: G64989	1964 031416	Mohammad, Ahmad S., M.D.	Neurology
NPI: 1134144454		License No: A98831	1964 151023
5565 Grossmont Center Dr., Bld	g	NPI: 1902973472	
3 # 101 ⁴		8851 Center Dr. # 3074	
La Mesa, CA 91942		La Mesa, CA 91942	
(619) 464-3353		(619) 337-7900	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Farsi, French, G	erman, Pashtu
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Farsi, Fre	nch, German
Self Reported Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T)		Hours: M-TH 9 AM - 5 PM, F 9 A	M - 2 PM
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Co	ompleted:
Cultural Competence Training C		Provider Training and Experience	•
Provider Training and Experience	e:		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

•	La Mesa alty/ Specialist N ny # Address	lame and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
	logy Pokala, Sath	nya P., M.D.	Pulmonary Medicine ¹
•	0653 License No: NPI: 197252 8860 Center La Mesa, CA (619) 644-93 Prov Langua Office Staff Accessibility	23769 r Dr. # 240 ⁴ A 91942 315 age: Arabic, Telugu Language:	1964 024785
Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T) Hours: M-W 8:30 AM - 5 PM, TH-F 8 AM - Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:	Cultural Cor PM Provider Tra	mpetence Training C aining and Experience evin B., M.D.	
Naponic, Mearl A., M.D. Obst. Gynec	ogy ¹ License No: 583 NPI: 195230 8851 Center La Mesa, CA (619) 668-1 Prov Langua Mandarin, R Office Staff I Tagalog Accessibility Hours: M-F Cultural Cor	08124 r Dr. # 401 ⁴ A 91942 550 age: Arabic, Canton Russian, Spanish Language: Arabic, S	Disease ¹ 1964 023674 ese, German, Spanish, Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Mesa Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	-	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Rickards, Enass N., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery ¹	Steele, Clyde H., M.D.	Obstetrics/ Gynecology
License No: G79785	1964 074943	License No: G32928	1964 520585
NPI: 1609850080		NPI: 1144336447	
8851 Center Dr. # 601 ⁴		8851 Center Dr. # 5004	
La Mesa, CA 91942		La Mesa, CA 91942	
(619) 441-9811		(619) 461-2660	
Prov Language: Arabic, Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	i, Vietnamese
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E	2)	Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Completed:		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experien	
Smith-Nguyen, Gioi N., M.D.	Obstetrics/	Sun, Karl T., M.D.	Cardiology/
License No: G61280	Gynecology ¹ 1964 522152		Cardiovascular Disease
NPI: 1619198140	1904 522152	License No: A68612	1964 087500
8851 Center Dr. # 500 ⁴		NPI: 1235131061	1304 007 300
		8851 Center Dr. # 401 ⁴	
La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 461-2660		La Mesa, CA 91942	
Prov Language: Arabic, Spanish,	Viotnamoso	(619) 828-1550	
Office Staff Language: Spanish, V		Prov Language: Arabic, Bulgar	ian Cantonese
Accessibility:*:	lethamese	French, German, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Office Staff Language: Arabic,	
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Tagalog	- I ··· • · · ·
Provider Training and Experience	•	Accessibility:*:	
		Hours: M-F ⁹ AM - 5 PM	
		Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
		Provider Training and Experien	ice:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Mesa Specialist Name and	Specialty/	La Mesa Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Taylor, John H., M.D.	Otolaryngology (ENT) ¹	Zu, Kai, M.D.	Hematology/ Oncology ¹
License No: C39562	1964 023092	License No: A74842	1964 107134
NPI: 1659396976		NPI: 1164583639	
5565 Grossmont Center Dr., Blo	g	5555 Grossmont Center Dr.4	
3 # 101 ⁴		La Mesa, CA 91942	
La Mesa, CA 91942		(619) 644-3030	
(619) 464-3353		Prov Language: Mandarin, Tagal	log
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Self Reported Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T)		Cultural Competence Training Co	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	Seman lete du	Provider Training and Experience	9:
Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	-	National City	
Vallone, Melchior P., DPM	Podiatry ¹	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
License No: E2201	1964 047671	Address	PPG/Phy #
NPI: 1093998965	1304 047071	Calderon Molina, Juan S.,	Nephrology
5129 Garfield St. ⁴		M.D.	
La Mesa, CA 91941		License No: C143845	1964 224424
(619) 465-3200		NPI: 1366626467	
Office Staff Language:		655 Euclid Ave. # 303 ⁴	
Accessibility:*:		National City, CA 91950	
Hours: TU,F 9 AM - 12 PM, M,T	H 9 AM - 4 PM	(619) 475-4900	
Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	Completed:	Prov Language: German, Spanis Office Staff Language: Spanish, Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
		Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

National City Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	National City Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Comunale II, Roderick A., M.D.	Nephrology ¹	Montgomery, Gordon J., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹
License No: A43885 NPI: 1568462109 502 Euclid Ave. # 205 ⁴ National City, CA 91950	1964 024045	License No: G31591 NPI: 1144226234 655 Euclid Ave. # 302 ⁴ National City, CA 91950	1964 019862
(858) 551-0276 Office Staff Language: Spanish, ⁻ Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB,E Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		(619) 472-1010 Office Staff Language: Farsi, H Tagalog Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,	
Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: Maa Chip, Fharak, M.D. Nephrology ¹		Hours: W,F 8:30 AM - 5 PM, M-TÚ,TH 8:30 AM - 6 PM	
License No: A117604 NPI: 1245518414 655 Euclid Ave. # 303 ⁴ National City, CA 91950	1964 204249	Provider Training and Experie Morrison-Reyes, Joshua A., M.D. License No: A125435	nce: Ophthalmology ¹ 1964 195169
(619) 475-4900 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish, [–] Accessibility:*:	Fagalog	NPI: 1235366782 2220 E. Plaza Blvd. # H ⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 470-2700	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	-	Prov Language: Spanish, Tag Office Staff Language: Spanis Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie	h Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

		<u> </u>	
National City Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Oceanside Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Sacamay, Tagumpay E.,	Nephrology ¹	Esfandiari, Raheleh, M.D.	Obstetrics/
M.D.			Gynecology ¹
License No: A62631	1964 570211		1964 141706
NPI: 1407851041		NPI: 1235320185	
610 Euclid Ave. # 310 ⁴		2210 Mesa Dr. # 5 ⁴	
National City, CA 91950		Oceanside, CA 92054	
(619) 475-4900		(760) 736-6767	
Prov Language: Spanish, Tagalog]	Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanish, 7	Fagalog
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: W 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM, M-	TU,TH 8 AM -
Cultural Competence Training Co		5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience	:	Cultural Competence Training Co	•
Oceanside		Provider Training and Experience	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Gilboa, Ruth, M.D.	Dermatology
Address	PPG/Phy #	License No: A46557 NPI: 1205873197	1964 025256
Calhoun, Chanelle R., M.D.	Pediatrics ¹	3629 Vista Way ⁴	
License No: G75390	1964 066043	Oceanside, CA 92056	
NPI: 1437166709		(760) 757-7546	
2210 Mesa Dr. # 300 ⁴		Prov Language: Danish, German	Hohrow
Oceanside, CA 92054		Norwegian, Polish, Russian, Spa	
(760) 966-3306		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Prov Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Office Staff Language:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB)		Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:
Hours: F 7:30 AM - 5 PM, W 7:30		Provider Training and Experience	
PM, M-TU,TH 7:30 AM - 6:30 PM	, SA 8 AM -	0 1	
4:30 PM			
Cultural Competence Training Co	•		
Provider Training and Experience	:		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Oceanside Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Oceanside Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Kayal, Anas, M.D. License No: A112450 NPI: 1851376917 3300 Vista Way # B ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 967-9900 Prov Language: Arabic Office Staff Language: Spanish		Ross, Andrew L., M.D. License No: A140430 NPI: 1700140738 3629 Vista Way ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 757-7546 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*:	Dermatology ¹ 1964 221832
Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•	Hours: M-F 8:20 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience: Samady, Joseph A., M.D.	•
	Management ¹ 1964 111628 mpleted:	License No: A71411 NPI: 1013954908 3629 Vista Way ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 757-7546 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	1964 079544

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

• • •	Oceanside / Specialist Name and # Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
	 Wong, Darryl S., M.D. License No: G70557 NPI: 1952342693 3629 Vista Way⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 757-7546 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: TU 8 AM - 6 PM, SA 8 AM 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience 	mpleted:
Venkat, Arun P., M.D. Dermatology License No: A125103 1964 19360 NPI: 1952436354 1964 19360	Poway	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
3629 Vista Way ⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 757-7546 Prov Language: Tamil Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:	Boiskin, Mark M., M.D. License No: A52055 NPI: 1437154143 15708 Pomerado Rd. # N205 Poway, CA 92064 (858) 637-4700 Prov Language: Afrikaans, Germa Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	Nephrology ¹ 1964 057877 an, Spanish mpleted:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Poway Specialist Name and	Specialty/	-	Specialty/
Address		Address	PPG/Phy #
Raiszadeh, Ramin, M.D.	Orthopedic	Yung, Doris A., M.D.	Pediatrics ¹
Licence Net A99244	Surgery	License No: A89893	1964 141674
License No: A88341	1964 128391		
NPI: 1518021369		217 Earlham St. ⁴	
15611 Pomerado Rd. # 505		Ramona, CA 92065	
Poway, CA 92064		(760) 736-6767	
(619) 265-7912		Prov Language: Mandarin	
Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Con	•
Cultural Competence Training C	•	Provider Training and Experience:	:
Provider Training and Experienc		San Diego	
Reddy, Smitha C., M.D.	Rheumatology ¹	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
License No: A85072	1964 110722	Address	PPG/Phy #
NPI: 1750534715		Adsit, William S., M.D.	Orthopedic
15644 Pomerado Rd. # 102 ⁴		Adsit, William S., W.D.	
Poway, CA 92064		License No: G57564	1964 057886
(858) 312-1717		NPI: 1922068311	
Prov Language: Hindi, Kannada,	Russian,	7485 Mission Valley Rd. # 104A ⁴	
Spanish, Telugu		San Diego, CA 92108	
Office Staff Language: Russian,	Spanish	(619) 291-8930	
Accessibility:*:		Prov Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-TH 8:30 AM - 5 PM		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Cultural Competence Training C	-	Accessibility:*:	
Provider Training and Experienc	e:	Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM	
		Cultural Competence Training Col	mpleted.
		Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Alexiewicz, Jadwiga M., M.D.	Nephrology ¹	Barone, Robert M., M.D.	General Surgery
License No: A64466		License No: G22669	1964 500876
NPI: 1760487458		NPI: 1528083573	
8010 Frost St. # 510		3075 Health Center Dr. # 102 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92123		San Diego, CA 92123	
(858) 637-4700		(858) 637-7888	
Prov Language: German, Polish,	Russian	Prov Language: Spanish, Taga	log
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	, Tagalog
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,E)	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co		Cultural Competence Training	•
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experien	
Baranski, Joel J., M.D.	Nephrology		Oncology
License No: G67559	1964 034247	License No: G22669	1964 500876
NPI: 1548265234		NPI: 1528083573	
4060 Fourth Ave. # 220 ⁴		3075 Health Center Dr. # 102 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92123	
(619) 299-2350		(858) 637-7888	_
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish, Taga	•
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	, Tagalog
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E)		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,E)	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience	:	Provider Training and Experien	ce:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Behrend, Terry L., M.D.	Nephrology ¹	Belani, Rajesh, M.D.	Hematology/
License No: A75812	1964 090789		Oncology ¹
NPI: 1790780484		License No: A77944	1964 132201
6402 El Cajon Blvd. # 102		NPI: 1578509113	
San Diego, CA 92115		4060 Fourth Ave. # 440 ⁴	
(619) 582-4490		San Diego, CA 92103	
Prov Language: Spanish		(858) 637-7888	
Office Staff Language:		Prov Language: Hindi, Spanis	sh
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Cor		Hours: M,TH 8 AM - 12 PM	. Comulato di
Provider Training and Experience:		Cultural Competence Training	•
Belani, Rajesh, M.D.	Hematology/		Oral/ Maxillofacial
	Oncology ¹	Berger, Joel S., M.D.	
	1964 132201	License No [.] G45427	
			1001001202
		•	
			nish Tanalon
	agalog		
•			, rugulog
	molatad	•	7 AM - 5:30 PM
Frovider framing and Experience:			
License No: A77944 NPI: 1578509113 3075 Health Center Dr. # 102 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 637-7888 Prov Language: Hindi, Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish, T Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	1964 132201 agalog npleted:	License No: G45427 NPI: 1841218229 8008 Frost St. # 311 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 292-5175 Prov Language: French, Spar Office Staff Language: Spanis Accessibility:*: Hours: F 7 AM - 5 PM, M-TH Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie	sh, Tagalog 7 AM - 5:30 PM 9 Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	•	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Bradshaw, Michael B., M.D.	Dermatology ¹	Cheffet, Shannon K., D.O. ³	Pediatrics ¹
License No: A118993	1964 187231	License No: 20A8617	1964 133786
NPI: 1861646267		NPI: 1558472779	
9878 Hibert St. # 100		6699 Alvarado Rd. # 2100 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92131		San Diego, CA 92120	
(858) 693-3000		(619) 229-3909	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: German,	Spanish
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB)	
Hours: F 7 AM - 5 PM, M-TH 7 A		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training C	-
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	e:
	Plastic Surgery ¹		Dermatology ¹
M.D.		License No: A79823	1964 138451
License No: A55510	1964 095761	NPI: 1518919703	
NPI: 1629050943		9878 Hibert St. # 100	
2275 Rio Benito Way # 220 ⁴		San Diego, CA 92131	
San Diego, CA 92108		(858) 693-3000	
(619) 822-1667		Prov Language: Mandarin, Spar	nish
Prov Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•	Provider Training and Experience	e:

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

• •	ialty/	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Cohen, Gary A., M.D. All Immuno	ergy/ logy ¹	Dahi, Houman, M.D.	Pulmonary Medicine
	3048	License No: A98386 NPI: 1598732604 501 Washington St. # 508 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 229-2570 Prov Language: Farsi, Romanian, Turkish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com	1964 147511 Spanish,
Cummins, Andrew B., M.D. Gastroentero License No: A102764 1964 153 NPI: 1699917096 4060 Fourth Ave. # 2404	3009	Provider Training and Experience: Desta, Taddese T., M.D. Ga License No: A49164 NPI: 1346326246	stroenterology ¹ 1964 052042
San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 291-6064 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: F 8 AM - 12 PM, M-TH 8 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:		292 Euclid Ave. # 115 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92114 (619) 266-3332 Prov Language: Amharic, Somali, Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience:	mpleted:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	•	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Diggs II, Thomas E., M.D. License No: G56679 NPI: 1962418889 501 Washington St. # 512 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 297-0014 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(R,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience Faravardeh, Arman, M.D. License No: A94375 NPI: 1467410019 8010 Frost St. # 510 San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 637-4700 Prov Language: Farsi, Swedish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	Cardiovascular Disease ¹ 1964 019213 ompleted: e: Nephrology ¹ 1964 135874 ompleted:	6386 Alvarado Ct. # 330 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92120 (619) 522-2900 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanis Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experied First, Brian P., M.D. License No: A33952	Completed: nce: Endocrinology ¹ 1964 005023 v, Spanish 3,E) Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	•	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Fisher, Casey J., M.D. Pai License No: A118592 NPI: 1275780686	n Management 1964 198898	Friedman, Richard G., M.D.	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease ¹
NPI: 1275780686 7525 Metropolitan Dr. # 302 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 325-1161 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience Fisher, Jennifer M., M.D. License No: A65170 NPI: 1710156807 3075 Health Center Dr. # 102 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 637-7888 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish, T Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	: Hematology 1964 080160 agalog mpleted:	Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience Glassman, Jerrold, M.D. License No: G34309 NPI: 1245326883 4060 Fourth Ave. # 650 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 819-7222 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Korean, S Tagalog Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	1964 005386 / Spanish, ompleted: .e: Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease ¹ 1964 005884
		Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experienc	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and		Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Goldfarb, Paul M., M.D.	Oncology	Halls, Michael J., M.D.	Hand Surgery ¹
License No: G38136	1964 006005	License No: A44164	1964 022449
NPI: 1083639025		NPI: 1649252966	
3075 Health Center Dr. # 102 ⁴		6386 Alvarado Ct. # 330 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92123		San Diego, CA 92120	
(858) 637-7888		(619) 286-6446	
Office Staff Language: Spanish, T	agalog	Prov Language: French, Spanish	
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,E)		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience		Cultural Competence Training Co	-
Gollapudi, Raghava R., M.D.		Provider Training and Experience	
	Cardiology	Hansen, Doyle D., M.D.	Dermatology ¹
License No: A73392	1964 095583	License No: C39762	1964 022451
NPI: 1467429191		NPI: 1790868735	
6402 El Cajon Blvd. # 100 ⁴		514 S. Magnolia Ave. ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92115		San Diego, CA 92020	
(619) 582-4490		(619) 442-9441	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-TH 8:30 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:
Provider Training and Experience	:	Provider Training and Experience	:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Howden, Frederick M., M.D.		Isho, Mathew S., M.D.	Colon & Rectal Surgery
License No: G76203 NPI: 1497759732	0,	License No: A93470 NPI: 1841235645	1964 131768
5555 Reservoir Dr. # 206 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92120		4060 Fourth Ave. # 510 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103	
(619) 287-6003 Office Staff Language:		(619) 686-4011	
Accessibility:*:		Prov Language: Arabic Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training		Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experie Howden, Frederick M., M.D.		Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	-
License No: G76203 NPI: 1497759732	1964 048312	Jackson, Keith A., M.D. License No: G58187	General Surgery 1964 031391
5555 Reservoir Dr. # 206 ⁴		NPI: 1124091970	
San Diego, CA 92120 (619) 287-6003 Office Staff Language:		8010 Frost St. # 503 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 279-4221	
Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language:	
Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experie		Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM	
		Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	-

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	•	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Jackson, Keith A., M.D. License No: G58187 NPI: 1124091970 8010 Frost St. # 503 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 279-4221 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experienc Jolley, Walter H., DPM License No: E1540 NPI: 1346273760 5222 Balboa Ave. # 41 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92117 (858) 560-0390 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C	Otolaryngology (ENT) ¹ 1964 031391 ompleted: e: Podiatry 1964 008248	Kayal, Anas, M.D. License No: A112450 NPI: 1851376917 6402 El Cajon Blvd. # 100 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 582-4490 Prov Language: Arabic Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience Keiller, Danny L., M.D.	Urology ¹ 1964 008694 ompleted:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

		<u> </u>	
San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	•	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Keiller, Danny L., M.D. License No: C32092 NPI: 1346356961 4033 Third Ave. # 400 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 299-0670 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience Keller, Michael I., M.D.	mpleted: : Rheumatology	License No: G80033 NPI: 1568479392 501 Washington St. # 512 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 297-0014 Prov Language: Farsi Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(R,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PM Cultural Competence Training C	-
License No: G28715 NPI: 1669541827 3633 Camino Del Rio South # 300 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 287-9730 Prov Language: Russian, Spanish Office Staff Language: Russian, S Tagalog Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	panish, mpleted:	Provider Training and Experience Khamishon, Boris, M.D. License No: A56165 NPI: 1104922038 6699 Alvarado Rd. # 2301 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92120 (619) 582-2595 Prov Language: Russian, Spani Office Staff Language: Russian, Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 2 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	Neurology 1964 088525 sh Spanish Completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Kim, Choll W., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery ¹	Kimball, Michael P., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery
License No: A64323 NPI: 1124043765 6719 Alvarado Rd. # 308 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92120 (619) 265-7912 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish		License No: G76060 NPI: 1588648653 9333 Genesee Ave. # 350 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92121 (858) 455-6460 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language:	1964 035554
Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:		Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:	
Kim, Paul D., M.D. License No: A111653 NPI: 1639336043 6719 Alvarado Rd. # 308 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92120 (619) 265-7912 Prov Language: Korean, Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	Surgery 1964 168865	Kimura, Bruce J., M.D. License No: G69109 NPI: 1093809790 501 Washington St. # 512 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 297-0014 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(R,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PM	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease ¹ 1964 566304
Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	•	Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	-

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	-	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Kosoy, Daniel H., M.D.	General Surgery	Licht, Jonathan M., M.D.	Neurology ¹
License No: A60375	1964 094769	License No: G43892	1964 010071
NPI: 1770627259		NPI: 1356321988	
8010 Frost St. # 510		4033 Third Ave. # 206 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92123		San Diego, CA 92103	
(858) 637-4800		(619) 294-9292	
Prov Language: French		Office Staff Language:	
Office Staff Language: Spanis	h	Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4 PM	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Con	
Cultural Competence Training	-	Provider Training and Experience	
Provider Training and Experier		Lichter, Julian P., M.D.	Pulmonary
Le, Huan A., M.D.	Pulmonary	L. N. 400744	
		License No: A33711	1964 010075
License No: A76373	1964 109747	NPI: 1215957527	
NPI: 1780797381		501 Washington St. # 508 ⁴	
5507 El Cajon Blvd. # C ⁴		San Diego, CA 92103	
San Diego, CA 92115		(619) 299-2570	
(619) 582-1448		Prov Language: Tagalog	
Prov Language: French, Span		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanis	h, Vietnamese	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R)	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	ana la ta ali
Hours: M-W,F 9 AM - 5 PM, T		Cultural Competence Training Con	•
Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experier	•	Provider Training and Experience	:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Lund, Guy L., M.D.	Nephrology ¹	Malik, Sudhir, M.D.	Neurology
License No: A68839	1964 147509	License No: C54773	1964 201658
NPI: 1700859279		NPI: 1801884523	
8010 Frost St. # 510		4033 Third Ave. # 2064	
San Diego, CA 92123		San Diego, CA 92103	
(858) 637-4700		(619) 294-9292	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Hindi, Punjabi	
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training Co	-
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	
Lupton, Jason R., M.D.		Marnell, Daniel J., M.D.	Dermatology ¹
License No: A76814	1964 103723	License No: C33369	1964 010838
NPI: 1659392587		NPI: 1508831280	
12395 El Camino Real # 207		6367 Alvarado Ct. # 107 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92130		San Diego, CA 92120	
(858) 350-5555		(619) 287-1882	
Office Staff Language: Farsi		Prov Language: Arabic, Spanish,	Vietnamese
Accessibility:*:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Provider Training and Experience		Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	•	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Mercandetti, Alex J., M.D.	Allergy/ Immunology	Morrison-Reyes, Joshua A., M.D.	Ophthalmology ¹
License No: G41199 NPI: 1588691455 4060 Fourth Ave. # 335 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 291-9285		License No: A125435 NPI: 1235366782 6945 El Cajon Blvd. ⁴ San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 697-4600	1964 195169
Prov Language: Spanish, Tagalog Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: W-TH 9 AM - 5 PM, TU,F 9 Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience:		Prov Language: Spanish, Tagalo Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R, Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	E) ompleted:
Mohler, Lester R., M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery 1964 077125	Nguven, Katherine H., M.D.	Rheumatology ¹ 1964 079483 ese

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Specialty/		Specialty/
PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Obstetrics/	Parker, Richard A., D.O. ³	Sports Medicine ¹
Gynecology ¹	License No: 20A5181	1964 024384
1964 100930	NPI: 1982715348	
	6699 Alvarado Rd. # 21004	
	San Diego, CA 92120	
	(619) 229-3909	
	Prov Language: German, Spani	sh
	Office Staff Language: German,	Spanish
	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB)	
	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
		•
npleted:	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
lastic Surgery		Nephrology ¹
		1964 102060
1904 022491		
	0	
ich		
age, opanish	-	
AM - 12 PM		omplotod:
		-
•		JC.
	PPG/Phy # Obstetrics/ Gynecology ¹ 1964 100930	PPG/Phy#AddressObstetrics/ Gynecology1Parker, Richard A., D.O.3 License No: 20A5181 NPI: 1982715348 6699 Alvarado Rd. # 21004 San Diego, CA 92120 (619) 229-3909 Prov Language: German, Spani Office Staff Language: German, Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB)

¹Board Certified
 ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	•	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Patel, Gitane, M.D. License No: A108603 NPI: 1710171434 6945 El Cajon Blvd. ⁴ San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 697-4600 Prov Language: Spanish, Tagal Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R Hours: F 8:30 AM - 4 PM, TU 8 7:30 AM - 5 PM, W 8:30 AM - 5 6 PM Cultural Competence Training O Provider Training and Experient Patel, Sarjan H., M.D. License No: A114976 NPI: 1316199326 6945 El Cajon Blvd. ⁴ San Diego, CA 92115	Ophthalmology ¹ 1964 157906 log, Vietnamese ,E) AM - 5 PM, M PM, TH 8 AM - Completed: <u>ce:</u> Ophthalmology	Address Pazirandeh, Mahmood, M.D. License No: C52328 NPI: 1134109390 3633 Camino Del Rio South # 300 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 287-9730 Prov Language: Farsi, Russian, Tagalog Office Staff Language: Russian, Tagalog Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience Pendleton, Jennifer J., M.D. License No: A80748 NPI: 1821054446 2655 Camino Del Rio North #	Rheumatology 1964 161925 Spanish, Spanish,
 (619) 697-4600 Prov Language: Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish, Vietnamese Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: W 8:30 AM - 5 PM, F 8:30 AM - 4 PM, M 7:30 AM - 5 PM, TU 8 AM - 5 PM, TH 8 AM - 6 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: 		120 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 286-6687 Prov Language: Spanish	completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Peterson, Drew A., M.D. License No: G65990 1 NPI: 1063473023 7485 Mission Valley Rd. # 104A ⁴ San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 291-8930 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Comp Provider Training and Experience:	Surgery¹ 964 050354	Prabhu, Sujata P., M.D. License No: A115965 NPI: 1982872552 6945 El Cajon Blvd. ⁴ San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 697-4600 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R, Hours: W 8:30 AM - 5 PM, M 7:3 TU 8 AM - 5 PM, F 8:30 AM - 4 6 PM	30 [°] AM - 5 PM, PM, TH 8 AM -
Phillips, Paul S., M.D.	Cardiology/ rdiovascular Disease ¹	Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience Prenner, Bruce M., M.D.	ce: Allergy/
License No: G45869 1 NPI: 1164438081 501 Washington St. # 512 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 297-0014 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(R,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PM Cultural Competence Training Comp Provider Training and Experience:	964 013296	License No: G21931 NPI: 1104882729 2655 Camino Del Rio North # 120 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 286-6687 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M,W,F 7:30 AM - 4 PM, T - 6 PM Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	completed:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Son Diago		San Diago	
San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Raiszadeh, Kamshad, M.D.		Raiszadeh, Ramin, M.D.	Orthopedic Surgery ¹
License No: G74016 NPI: 1841356664 6719 Alvarado Rd. # 308 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92120 (619) 265-7912 Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*:		License No: A88341 NPI: 1518021369 6719 Alvarado Rd. # 308 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92120 (619) 265-7912 Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*:	1964 128391
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience: Raiszadeh, Kamshad, M.D.	-	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience: Raiszadeh, Ramin, M.D.	•
License No: G74016 NPI: 1841356664 7485 Mission Valley Rd. # 104A ⁴ San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 265-7912 Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience:	Surgery ¹ 1964 570781	License No: A88341 NPI: 1518021369 7485 Mission Valley Rd. # 104A ⁴ San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 265-7912 Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	Surgery¹ 1964 128391 npleted:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Specialists

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Reddy, Ananthram P., M.D.		Reddy, Sumana, M.D.	Allergy/
License No: C52423	1964 135938		Immunology ¹
NPI: 1124014923		License No: C52581	1964 165866
6699 Alvarado Rd. # 2301 ⁴		NPI: 1053300251	
San Diego, CA 92120		6699 Alvarado Rd. # 2301 ⁴	
(619) 588-4074		San Diego, CA 92120	
Office Staff Language: Russian	, Spanish	(619) 377-6565	
Accessibility:*:	•	Prov Language: Hindi, Telugu	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM		Office Staff Language: Russian,	Spanish
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	Accessibility:*:	
Provider Training and Experien	ce:	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4 PM	
Reddy, Joseph B., M.D.	Gastroenterology	Cultural Competence Training Co	-
License No: A46472	1964 024607	Provider Training and Experience	
NPI: 1245215391		Redfern, Charles H., M.D.	Hematology
6699 Alvarado Rd. # 2301 ⁴		License No: A52733	1964 075217
San Diego, CA 92120		NPI: 1225007396	
(619) 229-1005		3075 Health Center Dr. # 102 ⁴	
Office Staff Language: Russian	, Spanish	San Diego, CA 92123	
Accessibility:*:		(858) 637-7888	
Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM		Prov Language: Spanish	
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	Office Staff Language: Spanish,	Tagalog
Provider Training and Experien	ce:	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,E)	
		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
		Cultural Competence Training Co	•
		Provider Training and Experience	e:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and	Specialty/	-	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #	Address	PPG/Phy #
Redfern, Charles H., M.D.	Oncology ¹	Rice, Kristen N., M.D.	Hematology ¹
License No: A52733	1964 075217		1964 166675
NPI: 1225007396		NPI: 1558542845	
3075 Health Center Dr. # 102 ⁴		3075 Health Center Dr. # 1024	
San Diego, CA 92123		San Diego, CA 92123	
(858) 637-7888		(858) 637-7888	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish,	Tagalog	Office Staff Language: Spanish,	Tagalog
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,E)		Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,E)	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Cultural Competence Training Co	•
Provider Training and Experience		Provider Training and Experience	
Resnikoff, Joseph R., M.D.	Pulmonary Medicine ¹		Oncology
License No: G81283	1964 067710	License No: A98229	1964 166675
NPI: 1730193996	1904 0077 10	NI I. 1550542045	
501 Washington St. # 508 ⁴		3075 Health Center Dr. # 102 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92103		San Diego, CA 92123	
(619) 299-2570		(858) 637-7888	
Prov Language: Romanian		Prov Language: Spanish	Tagalag
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish, Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,E)	rayalog
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R)		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Co	omnleted.
Cultural Competence Training Co	ompleted:	Provider Training and Experience	-
Provider Training and Experience	•		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Specialists

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Rickards, Enass N., M.D.		Roberts, James L., M.D.	Urology ¹
N. 070705		License No: G59945	1964 109706
License No: G79785	1964 074943	NPI: 1508972191	
NPI: 1609850080		4033 Third Ave. # 400 ⁴	
9333 Genesee Ave. # 3504		San Diego, CA 92103	
San Diego, CA 92121		(619) 299-0670	
(858) 455-6460		Prov Language: Spanish	
Prov Language: Arabic, Spanish		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)
Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)	Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4:30 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training Con	•
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Provider Training and Experience:	
Provider Training and Experience		Rosenfield, Alan L., M.D.	Orthopedic
Roberts, James L., M.D.	Urology ¹		Surgery
License No: G59945	1964 109706	License No: G75293	1964 035478
NPI: 1508972191		NPI: 1588648968	
3444 Kearny Villa Rd. # 202		9333 Genesee Ave. # 350 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92123		San Diego, CA 92121	
(858) 429-7646		(858) 455-6460	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language:	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E)
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	mpleted:	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experience	:	Provider Training and Experience:	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Rudolph, Charles N., M.D. License No: G60659 1 NPI: 1386636348 4510 Executive Dr. # 125 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92121 (858) 678-0455	Orthopedic Surgery 1964 091373	Salami, Ali, M.D. License No: A61090 NPI: 1366459190 501 Washington St. # 512 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Disease ¹ 1964 096544
Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: SA 7:30 AM - 2:30 PM, M-F 7:30 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed:		 (619) 297-0014 Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(R,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed Provider Training and Experience: 	
Provider Training and Experience: Ryan, Kevin P., D.C. License No: DC16045 1 NPI: 1184796062 7151 El Cajon Blvd. # J ⁴ San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 466-5858 Office Staff Language: Portuguese Accessibility:*: Hours: TH 8:30 AM - 12:30 PM, M,V 6:30 PM, TU 8 AM - 12 PM Cultural Competence Training Comp Provider Training and Experience:		Ca License No: A61090 1964 NPI: 1366459190 501 Washington St. # 512 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 297-0014 Prov Language: Farsi, Spanish Office Staff Language:	Interventional Cardiology ¹ 1964 096544 ompleted:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Specialists

San Diago		San Diago	
San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Salami, Bobak, M.D.		Saleh, Alfred, M.D.	Oncology
		License No: G39524	1964 014824
License No: A75049 NPI: 1891700340 501 Washington St. # 512 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 297-0014 Prov Language: Farsi Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(R,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PM Cultural Competence Training 0 Provider Training and Experien	1964 125370 Completed:	NPI: 1780653857 3075 Health Center Dr. # 102 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 637-7888 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experier Salem, Fakhri M., M.D.	Completed:
Saleh, Alfred, M.D.	Hematology	License No: A50050	1964 029110
License No: G39524	1964 014824	NPI: 1659416485	
NPI: 1780653857		550 Washington St. # 641 ⁴	
3075 Health Center Dr. # 102 ⁴		San Diego, CA 92103	
San Diego, CA 92123		(619) 260-0862	0
(858) 637-7888 Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Arabic, French Swedish	n, Spanisn,
Office Staff Language: Spanish	Tagalog	Office Staff Language: Spanish	า
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,E)	, ragalog	Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Hours: TH 9 AM - 2:30 PM, M-	W,F 9 AM - 5 PM
Cultural Competence Training (•	Cultural Competence Training Completed:	
Provider Training and Experien	ce:	Provider Training and Experier	ice:

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego		San Diego	
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Sandler, Jeffrey A., M.D. License No: G23440 NPI: 1740270313 4060 Fourth Ave. # 205 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 497-6188 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	mpleted:	Schultz, Jeffrey E., M.D. License No: G77180 NPI: 1518927011 7485 Mission Valley Rd. # 104A ⁴ San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 291-8930 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience:	•
	astroenterology ¹ 1964 129856 , Spanish	Sefa-Boakye, Kofi D., M.D. License No: G59670 NPI: 1902993660 286 Euclid Ave. # 205 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92114 (619) 263-6141 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-TH 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com Provider Training and Experience:	Obstetrics/ Gynecology ¹ 1964 028104 mpleted:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Con Diana		Con Diana	
San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Shahan, Fred F., M.D.	Dermatology ¹	Sise, Michael J., M.D.	Vascular Surgery ¹
License No: G83901	1964 085226	License No: G48515	1964 021284
NPI: 1811913221		NPI: 1487617627	
6367 Alvarado Ct. # 107 ⁴		550 Washington St. # 641 ⁴	
San Diego, CA 92120		San Diego, CA 92103	
(619) 287-1882		(619) 299-2600	
Prov Language: Arabic, Farsi, Sp	anish	Office Staff Language: Spanis	sh
Office Staff Language: Spanish		Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:		Hours: M-F 9 AM - 4:30 PM	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Cultural Competence Training	
Cultural Competence Training Co	•	Provider Training and Experie	
Provider Training and Experience		Spitz, Bradley L., M.D.	Pulmonary
Shieh, Marie P., M.D.	Hematology/	L: N. A54000	
		License No: A54360	1964 049818
License No: A101732	1964 187869	NPI: 1063434132	
NPI: 1245475474		501 Washington St. # 508 ⁴	
3075 Health Center Dr. # 102 ⁴		San Diego, CA 92103	
San Diego, CA 92123		(619) 299-2570	
(858) 637-7888		Prov Language: Spanish, Tag	
Prov Language: Mandarin		Office Staff Language: Spanis	
Office Staff Language: Spanish, T	agalog	Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,F	イ)
Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB,E)		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM	n Completed
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM	manlatadu	Cultural Competence Training	
Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•	Provider Training and Experie	ence:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Specialtv/		Specialty/
• •	-	PPG/Phy #
Nephrology ¹	Thoene, Michael J., M.D.	Dermatology ¹
1964 016467	License No: G25265	1964 022713
	NPI: 1003996828	
	514 S. Magnolia Ave. ⁴	
	San Diego, CA 92020	
	(619) 442-9441	
	Office Staff Language:	
	Accessibility:*:	
		H 9 AM - 5
•	• •	
•		Nephrology ¹
Surgery	License No: G61681	1964 017170
1904 132900		
	•	
	· · ·	-
1		
nnleted:		•
	Provider Training and Experience:	
	PPG/Phy # Nephrology ¹ 1964 016467 mpleted: Orthopedic Surgery ¹	514 S. Magnolia Ave.4 San Diego, CA 92020 (619) 442-9441 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: W,F 9 AM - 3 PM, M-TU,TI PMmpleted:Cultural Competence Training Comprovider Training and ExperiencesOrthopedic Surgery1Thomas, Theodore S., M.D. License No: G616811964 132988NPI: 1669477113 4060 Fourth Ave. # 2204 San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 299-2350 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Specialists

Address PPG/Phy #		Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Thomas Jr, Carlton W., M.D. Gastroenterology License No: A88112 1964 157597 NPI: 1205881398 1855 First Ave. # 200B ⁴ San Diego, CA 92101 (619) 266-1653 Prov Language: Amharic, Somali, Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	Tradonsky, Steven, M.D. License No: A53852 NPI: 1013910900 7485 Mission Valley Rd. # 104A ⁴ San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 291-8930 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*:	Orthopedic Surgery ¹ 1964 051589
Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: Thomas Jr, Carlton W., M.D. Gastroenterology	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	
License No: A88112 1964 157597 NPI: 1205881398 292 Euclid Ave. # 115 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92114 (619) 266-3332 Prov Language: Amharic, Somali, Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:	Urlaub, Bernard J., M.D. The License No: C33988 NPI: 1639173974 5555 Reservoir Dr. # 206 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92120 (619) 287-6003 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Urlaub, Bernard J., M.D. License No: C33988	Vascular Surgery 1964 017551	Wong, Michael C., M.D.	Obstetrics/ Gynecology ¹
NPI: 1639173974		License No: G34771	1964 018657
5555 Reservoir Dr. # 2064		NPI: 1033113600	
San Diego, CA 92120		11515 El Camino Real # 150	
(619) 287-6003		San Diego, CA 92130	
Office Staff Language:		(858) 720-1440	
Accessibility:*:		Prov Language: Arabic, Mandarin	, Spanish,
Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM		Vietnamese	
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	Office Staff Language:	
Provider Training and Experier	nce:	Accessibility:*:	
Williams, Alisa L., M.D.	Obstetrics/		
		Cultural Competence Training Co	
License No: G60944	1964 018405	Provider Training and Experience	
NPI: 1720006398		Wong, Michael C., M.D.	Obstetrics/
4060 Fourth Ave. # 640 ⁴		License No: G34771	Gynecology ¹ 1964 018657
San Diego, CA 92103		NPI: 1033113600	1904 010037
(619) 299-3111		4282 Genesee Ave. # 201 ⁴	
Prov Language: Spanish, Vietr	namese	San Diego, CA 92117	
Office Staff Language:		(858) 268-0300	
Accessibility:*:		Prov Language: Arabic, Mandarin	Snanish
Hours: F 8 AM - 1:30 PM, M-T PM	п 0.30 AIVI - Э	Vietnamese	, opanisn,
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	Office Staff Language: Cantonese	e, Laotian,
Provider Training and Experier	•	Spanish, Vietnamese	
5 1 1		Accessibility:*:	
		Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5:30 PM	
		Cultural Competence Training Co	•
		Provider Training and Experience	:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	San Diego Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Wong, Steven C., M.D.	Critical Care Medicine ¹	Yang, Jack C., M.D.² License No: G73002	Vascular Surgery 1964 071784
License No: A90357 NPI: 1356363725 501 Washington St. # 508 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 299-2570 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	1964 134253 mpleted:	NPI: 1952365025 4033 Third Ave. # 420 San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 548-0450 Prov Language: Mandarin, Office Staff Language: Mar Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Train	Vietnamese ndarin, Vietnamese ing Completed:
Wong, Steven C., M.D.	Pulmonary Medicine¹		erience:
License No: A90357 NPI: 1356363725	1964 134253		Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
501 Washington St. # 508 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 299-2570 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R) Hours: M-F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•	Malhotra, Arati, M.D. License No: A63903 NPI: 1215135306 150 Valpreda Rd. ⁴ San Marcos, CA 92069 (760) 736-6767 Prov Language: Hindi, Spa Office Staff Language: Can Language, Spanish, Tagalo Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PM, S Cultural Competence Train Provider Training and Expe	tonese, Polish, Sign og SA 8 AM - 5 PM ing Completed:

¹Board Certified

²Physician is currently unavailable to new patients through this physician group.
 ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Marcos Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	•	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Morris, Kenneth H., M.D.	Pediatrics ¹	Posadas, Emerito D., M.D.	Pediatrics ¹
License No: G79634	1964 066131	License No: A48980	1964 066139
NPI: 1851307144		NPI: 1720093198	
150 Valpreda Rd. ⁴		150 Valpreda Rd. ⁴	
San Marcos, CA 92069		San Marcos, CA 92069	
(760) 736-6767		(760) 736-6767	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish, Tagalo	-
Office Staff Language: Canton	ese, Polish, Sign	Office Staff Language: Cantones	se, Polish, Sign
Language, Spanish, Tagalog		Language, Spanish, Tagalog	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	Completed	Hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PM, SA 8 A	
Cultural Competence Training Provider Training and Experien		Cultural Competence Training C Provider Training and Experience	•
Poniachik, Samuel I., M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹	Pountney Levesque, Marlene	Obstetrics/
License No: G74757	1964 078179	•	Gynecology ¹
NPI: 1467485078	1904 070179	License No: A93248	1964 149715
150 Valpreda Rd. ⁴		NPI: 1174703680	1004 1407 10
San Marcos, CA 92069		150 Valpreda Rd ⁴	
(760) 736-6767		San Marcos, CA 92069	
Prov Language: Spanish		(760) 736-6767	
Office Staff Language: Canton	ese. Polish. Sian	Prov Language: Spanish	
Language, Spanish, Tagalog	····, ···, ···, ···, ···, ···, ···, ··	Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PM		Hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PM	
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	Cultural Competence Training C	ompleted:
Provider Training and Experien	nce:	Provider Training and Experience	e:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

San Marcos Specialist Name and	Specialty/		Specialty/
Address Sebiane, Maria G., M.D. License No: G71182 NPI: 1740295229 150 Valpreda Rd. ⁴	PPG/Phy # Pediatrics ¹		PPG/Phy # Pediatrics ¹ 1964 158038
San Marcos, CA 92069 (760) 736-6767 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Cantonese Language, Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PM, SA 8 AM	1 - 5 PM	San Ysidro, CA 92173 (619) 662-4100 Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,E) Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•
Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience: San Ysidro		Santee Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Kleiner, Daniel M., DPM License No: E1574	Podiatry ¹ 1964 022467
Sahms, Timothy D., M.D. License No: G51462 NPI: 1780697276 4004 Beyer Blvd. ⁴ San Ysidro, CA 92173 (619) 428-4463 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB,R) Hours: W-F 8 AM - 6 PM, M-TU 8 SA 8:30 AM - 2:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Con Provider Training and Experience:	AM - 8 PM, mpleted:	NPI: 1124027370 10201 Mission Gorge Rd. # K ⁴ Santee, CA 92071 (619) 449-9100 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Cantonese Tagalog Accessibility:*: Hours: M-TU,TH 8:30 AM - 5 PM, - 4 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	W,F 8:30 AM mpleted:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

		-	
•		Santee Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
	135938 AM - 4 ed:	Reddy, Sumana, M.D. License No: C52581 NPI: 1053300251 9456 Cuyamaca St. # 102 ⁴ Santee, CA 92071 (619) 377-6565 Prov Language: Hindi, Telugu Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: W,F 9 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Co Provider Training and Experience	•
License No: A46472 1964 NPI: 1245215391 9456 Cuyamaca St. # 102 ⁴	024607	Solana Beach Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Santee, CA 92071 (619) 588-4074 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Complete Provider Training and Experience:	ed:	Argoud, Georges M., M.D. License No: G61898 NPI: 1144303538 530 Lomas Santa Fe Dr. # 8 ⁴ Solana Beach, CA 92075 (858) 704-4151 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competence Training Co	•

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Solana Beach Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #	Solana Beach Specialist Name and Address	Specialty/ PPG/Phy #
Franklin, Sherry L., M.D.	Pediatric Endocrinology ¹	Goldsztein, Hernan, M.D.	Otolaryngology (ENT) ¹
License No: A67338	0,	License No: A117595	1964 168991
NPI: 1376659995		NPI: 1952426017	
530 Lomas Santa Fe Dr. # 84		530 Lomas Santa Fe Dr. # 1 ⁴	
Solana Beach, CA 92075 (858) 793-9591		Solana Beach, CA 92075 (858) 755-9343	
Prov Language: Spanish		Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language:		Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:		Accessibility:*:	
Hours: W-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM, M-	TU 8:30 AM - 7	Hours: M-TH 8 AM - 5 PM, F 8	
PM		Cultural Competence Training (
Cultural Competence Training C	•	Provider Training and Experience	
Provider Training and Experience		Gupta, Anshu K., M.D.	Plastic Surgery ¹
Gilboa, Ruth, M.D.	0,	License No: A87872	1964 193860
License No: A46557	1964 025256	NPI: 1184882904	
NPI: 1205873197		462 Stevens Ave. # 206 ⁴	
530 Lomas Santa Fe Dr. $\# D^4$		Solana Beach, CA 92075	
Solana Beach, CA 92075		(760) 436-7600	
(858) 259-0056		Prov Language: Hindi, Punjabi	
Prov Language: Danish, Germa	• •	Office Staff Language:	
Norwegian, Polish, Russian, Sp	anish, Sweuish	Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*:		Cultural Competence Training (Completed:
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM		Provider Training and Experience	•
Cultural Competence Training C	Completed:		
Provider Training and Experience	•		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Calana Daash		Colore Decel	
Solana Beach Specialist Name and	Specialty/	Solana Beach Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #		PPG/Phy #
Lee, Karen E., M.D.	Obstetrics/	Thiele, Jens J., M.D.	Dermatology
License No: A43807 NPI: 1609951961 550 Lomas Santa Fe Dr. # C ⁴ Solana Beach, CA 92075 (858) 259-9900 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	1964 022577 npleted:	License No: A103862 NPI: 1659562650 530 Lomas Santa Fe Dr. # D ⁴ Solana Beach, CA 92075 (858) 259-2256 Prov Language: Danish, German, Norwegian, Polish, Spanish, Swed Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Com	dish
Samady, Joseph A., M.D. License No: A71411 NPI: 1013954908 530 Lomas Santa Fe Dr. # D ⁴ Solana Beach, CA 92075 (858) 259-0056 Prov Language: Spanish Office Staff Language: Spanish Accessibility:*: Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competence Training Cor Provider Training and Experience:	•		Dermatology ¹ 1964 193604 mpleted:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Specialists

Solana Beach Specialist Name and	Specialty/
Address	PPG/Phy #
Wong, Darryl S., M.D.	Dermatology ¹
License No: G70557	1964 033109
NPI: 1952342693	
530 Lomas Santa Fe Dr. # D ⁴	
Solana Beach, CA 92075	
(858) 259-2256	
Prov Language: Spanish	
Office Staff Language: Spanish	
Accessibility:*:	
Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM	
Cultural Competence Training Co	ompleted:
Provider Training and Experience	e:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Hospitals

SAN DIEGO COUNTY

Chula Vista

Scripps Mercy Hospital -Chula Vista

License No: 090000074 NPI: 1659359446 435 H St.⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910-4307 (619) 691-7000 Office Staff Language: 24 hours per day/ 7 days per week Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB)

Encinitas

Scripps Memorial Hospital -Encinitas

License No: 080000148 NPI: 1700829199 354 Santa Fe Dr.⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024-5142 (760) 633-6501 Office Staff Language: 24 hours per day/ 7 days per week Accessibility:*: Limited(P,IB)

Escondido

Palomar Medical Center License No: 080000083 NPI: 1457321317

2185 Citracado Parkway⁴ Escondido, CA 92029-4159 (760) 739-3000 Office Staff Language: 24 hours per day/ 7 days per week Accessibility:*:

Palomar Medical Center -Downtown Campus

License No: 080000083 NPI: 1639380108 555 E. Valley Pkwy.⁴ Escondido, CA 92025-3048 (760) 739-3000 Office Staff Language: 24 hours per day/ 7 days per week Accessibility:*:

La Jolla

Scripps Green Hospital

License No: 080000139 NPI: 1841233780 10666 N. Torrey Pines Rd.⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037-1027 (858) 455-9100 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,R)

La Jolla

Scripps Memorial Hospital -La Jolla

License No: 080000050 NPI: 1841277704 9888 Genesee Ave.⁴ La Jolla, CA 92037-1205 (858) 626-4123 Office Staff Language: 24 hours per day/ 7 days per week Accessibility:*:

UCSD Thornton Hospital

License No: 08000050 NPI: 1376641969 9300 Campus Point Dr. La Jolla, CA 92037-1300 (858) 657-7000 Office Staff Language: 24 hrs/day, 7 days/week Self Reported Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB,R,T)

National City

Paradise Valley Hospital

License No: 090000086 NPI: 1356410351 2400 E. Fourth St.⁴ National City, CA 91950-2026 (619) 470-4321 Office Staff Language: 24 hours per day/ 7 days per week Accessibility:*:

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

For language assistance, contact Health Net at the number on your ID card

Hospitals

Oceanside

San Diego

Tri-City Medical Center License No: 080000099 NPI: 1801861190 4002 Vista Way⁴ Oceanside, CA 92056-4506 (760) 724-8411 Office Staff Language: 24 hours per day/ 7 days per week Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB,R)

Poway

Pomerado Hospital

License No: 080000127 NPI: 1376513754 15615 Pomerado Rd.⁴ Poway, CA 92064-2405 (858) 613-4000 Office Staff Language: 24 hours per day/ 7 days per week Accessibility:*: Alvarado Hospital Medical Center License No: 090000013

NPI: 1265468946 6655 Alvarado Rd.⁴ San Diego, CA 92120-5208 (619) 287-3270 Office Staff Language: 24 hours per day/ 7 days per week Accessibility:*:

Scripps Mercy Hospital

License No: 080000074 NPI: 1659359446 4077 Fifth Ave.⁴ San Diego, CA 92103-2105 (619) 294-8111 Office Staff Language: 24 hours per day/ 7 days per week Accessibility:*:

UCSD Medical Center -Hillcrest

License No: 080000101 NPI: 1184722779 200 W. Arbor Dr. San Diego, CA 92103-9000 (619) 543-6222 Office Staff Language: 24 hrs/day, 7 days/week Self Reported Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB,R,T)

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

For language assistance, contact Health Net at the number on your ID card

SAN DIEGO COUNTY

Carlsbad

Carlsbad by the Sea Care Center

License No: 800000116 NPI: 1265518872 2855 Carlsbad Blvd⁴ Carlsbad, CA 92008 (800) 255-1556 Office Staff Language: Japanese, Spanish, Tagalog Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

Chula Vista

Fredericka Manor Care Center

License No: 09000047 NPI: 1720335789 111 Third Avenue Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 427-2777 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: Mon - Fri 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. Accessibility:*:

Chula Vista

South Bay Post Acute Care

NPI: 1366518524 553 F St.⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 426-8611 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: Mon - Fri 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. Accessibility:*:

El Cajon

Cottonwood Canyon Healthcare Center

NPI: 1013953199 1391 East Madison Avenue⁴ El Cajon, CA 92021 (619) 444-1107 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

Country Hills Health Care Inc

License No: 080000361 NPI: 1700973963 1580 Broadway⁴ El Cajon, CA 92021 (619) 441-8745 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

El Cajon

Eldorado Care Center, LP

License No: 090000117 NPI: 1568484517 510 East Washington Avenue⁴ El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 440-1211 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

Granite Hills Healthcare and Wellness

License No: 09000097 NPI: 1346516937 1340 East Madison Avenue⁴ El Cajon, CA 92021 (619) 447-1020 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

Magnolia Post Acute Care

License No: 09000072 NPI: 1316340227 635 S. Magnolia Ave. El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 442-8826 Office Staff Language: Spanish, Tagalog Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

For language assistance, contact Health Net at the number on your ID card

El Cajon

Parkside Health and Wellness Center

License No: 09000068 NPI: 1306859970 444 W. Lexington Ave. El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 442-7744 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

San Diego Post-Acute Center

License No: 09000055 NPI: 1285061085 1201 South Orange Street⁴ El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 441-1988 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: Mon - Fri 8:00 a.m. - 4:30 p.m. Accessibility:*:

Somerset Subacute and Care

License No: 08000027 NPI: 1073916987 151 Claydelle Avenue El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 442-0245 Office Staff Language: Spanish Office Hours: Mon - Fri 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. Accessibility:*:

El Cajon

The Bradley Court License No: 080000153 NPI: 1629129267 675 East Bradley Avenue⁴ El Cajon, CA 92021 (619) 448-6633 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

Encinitas

Aviara Healthcare Center

License No: 080000220 NPI: 1487627790 944 Regal Rd. Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 944-0331 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: Mon - Fri 7:00 a.m. - 3:30 p.m. Accessibility:*:

Escondido

Escondido Post Acute Rehab

License No: 080000019 NPI: 1588660765 421 East Mission Avenue⁴ Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 747-0430 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

Escondido

Life Care Center of Escondido

License No: 080000260 NPI: 1386681286 1980 Felicita Road Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 741-6109 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

Palomar Heights Post Acute Rehab

License No: 08000060 NPI: 1255337440 1260 East Ohio Avenue⁴ Escondido, CA 92027 (760) 746-1100 Office Staff Language: Spanish Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*: Limited(IB,T,PD)

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

For language assistance, contact Health Net at the number on your ID card

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Escondido

Palomar Vista Healthcare Center

License No: 08000042 NPI: 1861491490 201 N. Fig St.⁴ Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 746-0303 Office Staff Language: Spanish, Tagalog Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

Fallbrook

Fallbrook Skilled Nursing

License No: 240000146 NPI: 1265823264 325 Potter St Fallbrook, CA 92028 (760) 728-2330 Office Staff Language: Spanish, Tagalog Office Hours: Mon - Fri 8:30 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. Accessibility:*:

La Jolla

The Cove at La Jolla License No: 08000031 NPI: 1588067482 7160 Fay Ave. La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 459-4361 Office Staff Language: Spanish, Tagalog Office Hours: Mon - Fri 9:00 a.m. - 3:00 p.m. Accessibility:*:

La Mesa

Arbor Hills Nursing Center

License No: 80000066 NPI: 1356345706 7800 Parkway Drive⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 460-2330 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

Community Convalescent Hospital of La Mesa

License No: 09000033 NPI: 1225028327 8665 La Mesa Blvd.,⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 465-0702 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

La Mesa

Country Manor La Mesa Healthcare Center

License No: 08000020 NPI: 1457345001 5696 Lake Murray Blvd.⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 460-7871 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

Parkway Hills Nursing & Rehabilitation

License No: 080000053 NPI: 1174926448 7760 Parkway Drive⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 469-0124 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: Mon - Fri 8:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. Accessibility:*:

Lemon Grove

Bella Vista Health Center License No: 090000142 NPI: 1760709687 7922 Palm Street⁴ Lemon Grove, CA 91945 (619) 644-1000 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

For language assistance, contact Health Net at the number on your ID card

Lemon Grove

Lemon Grove Care & Rehabilitation Center

License No: 09000067 NPI: 1336134204 8351 Broadway⁴ Lemon Grove, CA 91945 (619) 463-0294 Office Staff Language: Spanish, Tagalog Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

National City

Castle Manor Nursing & Rehabilitation Center

License No: 90000294 NPI: 1497759856 541 S. V Ave.⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 791-7900 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

National City

Friendship Manor Nursing & Rehabilitation Center License No: 900000049

NPI: 1235133687 902 S. Euclid Ave.⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 791-7700 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

Imaginative Horizons Inc

NPI: 1255480646 1889 National City Blvd⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 477-1176 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: Mon - Fri 8:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. Accessibility:*:

Paradise Valley Health Care

License No: 090000141 NPI: 1275513293 2575 East Eighth Street⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 470-6700 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

National City

Windsor Gardens Convalescent Center of San Diego

License No: 90000035 NPI: 1730176538 220 East 24th Street⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 474-6741 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

Poway

Braswell's Villa Monte Vista License No: 080000251 NPI: 1609847144 12696 Monte Vista Rd.⁴ Poway, CA 92064 (858) 487-6242 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

For language assistance, contact Health Net at the number on your ID card

San Diego

Arroyo Vista Nursing Center License No: 09000016 NPI: 1487640066 3022 45Th St⁴ San Diego, CA 92105 (619) 283-5855 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per

day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

Balboa Nursing and Rehabilitation Center

License No: 09000057 NPI: 1578521274 3520 4Th Avenue⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 291-5270 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

Brighton Place - San Diego

License No: 09000043 NPI: 1346258274 1350 Euclid Avenue⁴ San Diego, CA 92105 (619) 263-2166 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

San Diego

Carmel Mountain Rehab & Health- care Center

License No: 080000315 NPI: 1083727093 11895 Avenue Of Industry⁴ San Diego, CA 92128 (858) 673-0101 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

Clairemont Healthcare & Wellness Centre

License No: 08000282 NPI: 1336415926 8060 Frost St.⁴ San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 278-4750 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: Mon - Fri 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. Accessibility:*:

Jacob Healthcare Center,

License No: 09000093 NPI: 1881684900 4075 54th Street⁴ San Diego, CA 92105 (619) 582-5168 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hrs/day, 7 days/week Accessibility:*:

San Diego

Mission Hills Health Care Inc

License No: 09000077 NPI: 1740238047 4033 6Th Avenue Extension⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 297-4086 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: Mon - Fri 9:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. Accessibility:*:

Point Loma Post Acute Center

Skilled Nursing Facilities

License No: 09000088 NPI: 1538174990 3202 Duke St.⁴ San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 224-4141 Office Staff Language: Spanish, Tagalog Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

St. Pauls's Health Care Center

License No: 80000181 NPI: 1972619104 235 Nutmeg Street⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 239-8687 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: Mon - Fri 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. Accessibility:*:

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

For language assistance, contact Health Net at the number on your ID card

	Skilled Nursing Facilities	
San Diego	Spring Valley	Vista
Villa Rancho Bernardo Care Center License No: 080000316 NPI: 1518063437 15720 Bernardo Center Drive ⁴ San Diego, CA 92127 (858) 672-3900 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:	Brighton place - Spring Valley License No: 090000095 NPI: 1780682021 9009 Campo Road ⁴ Spring Valley, CA 91977 (619) 460-2711 Office Staff Language: Spanish, Tagalog Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:	Vista Knoll Specialized Care Facility License No: 080000353 NPI: 1275533929 2000 Westwood Road ⁴ Vista, CA 92083 (760) 630-2273 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:
Santee Stanford Court Nursing Center of Santee License No: 80000299 NPI: 1184628554 8778 Cuyamaca Street ⁴ Santee, CA 92071 (619) 449-5555 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:	Mount Miguel Covenant Village NPI: 1649375403 325 Kempton Street ⁴ Spring Valley, CA 91977 (619) 479-4790 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:	
Spring Valley		_
Amaya Springs Health Care	Life Care Center of Vista License No: 080000108 NPI: 1811942063	

Center NPI: 1518974542

8625 Lamar Street Spring Valley, CA 91977 (619) 461-3222 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*: License No: 080000108 NPI: 1811942063 304 North Melrose Drive⁴ Vista, CA 92083 (760) 724-8222 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*: Limited(IB,T,PD)

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

For language assistance, contact Health Net at the number on your ID card

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

SAN DIEGO COUNTY

Carlsbad

Carlsbad by the Sea Care Center

License No: 800000116 NPI: 1265518872 2855 Carlsbad Blvd⁴ Carlsbad, CA 92008 (800) 255-1556 Office Staff Language: Japanese, Spanish, Tagalog Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

Chula Vista

Fredericka Manor Care Center

License No: 090000047 NPI: 1720335789 111 Third Avenue Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 427-2777 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: Mon - Fri 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. Accessibility:*:

Chula Vista

South Bay Post Acute Care

NPI: 1366518524 553 F St.⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 426-8611 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: Mon - Fri 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. Accessibility:*:

El Cajon

Cottonwood Canyon Healthcare Center

NPI: 1013953199 1391 East Madison Avenue⁴ El Cajon, CA 92021 (619) 444-1107 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

Country Hills Health Care Inc

License No: 080000361 NPI: 1700973963 1580 Broadway⁴ El Cajon, CA 92021 (619) 441-8745 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

El Cajon

Eldorado Care Center, LP

License No: 090000117 NPI: 1568484517 510 East Washington Avenue⁴ El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 440-1211 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

Granite Hills Healthcare and Wellness

License No: 09000097 NPI: 1346516937 1340 East Madison Avenue⁴ El Cajon, CA 92021 (619) 447-1020 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

Magnolia Post Acute Care

License No: 09000072 NPI: 1316340227 635 S. Magnolia Ave. El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 442-8826 Office Staff Language: Spanish, Tagalog Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

For language assistance, contact Health Net at the number on your ID card

Nursing Facilities

El Cajon

Parkside Health and Wellness Center

License No: 09000068 NPI: 1306859970 444 W. Lexington Ave. El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 442-7744 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

San Diego Post-Acute Center

License No: 090000055 NPI: 1285061085 1201 South Orange Street⁴ El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 441-1988 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: Mon - Fri 8:00 a.m. - 4:30 p.m. Accessibility:*:

Somerset Subacute and Care

License No: 08000027 NPI: 1073916987 151 Claydelle Avenue El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 442-0245 Office Staff Language: Spanish Office Hours: Mon - Fri 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. Accessibility:*:

El Cajon

The Bradley Court License No: 080000153 NPI: 1629129267 675 East Bradley Avenue⁴ El Cajon, CA 92021 (619) 448-6633 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

Encinitas

Aviara Healthcare Center

License No: 080000220 NPI: 1487627790 944 Regal Rd. Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 944-0331 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: Mon - Fri 7:00 a.m. - 3:30 p.m. Accessibility:*:

Escondido

Escondido Post Acute Rehab

License No: 080000019 NPI: 1588660765 421 East Mission Avenue⁴ Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 747-0430 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

Escondido

Life Care Center of Escondido

License No: 080000260 NPI: 1386681286 1980 Felicita Road Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 741-6109 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

Palomar Heights Post Acute Rehab

License No: 08000060 NPI: 1255337440 1260 East Ohio Avenue⁴ Escondido, CA 92027 (760) 746-1100 Office Staff Language: Spanish Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*: Limited(IB,T,PD)

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

For language assistance, contact Health Net at the number on your ID card

Nursing Facilities

Escondido

Palomar Vista Healthcare Center

License No: 08000042 NPI: 1861491490 201 N. Fig St.⁴ Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 746-0303 Office Staff Language: Spanish, Tagalog Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

Fallbrook

Fallbrook Skilled Nursing

License No: 240000146 NPI: 1265823264 325 Potter St Fallbrook, CA 92028 (760) 728-2330 Office Staff Language: Spanish, Tagalog Office Hours: Mon - Fri 8:30 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. Accessibility:*:

La Jolla

The Cove at La Jolla License No: 08000031 NPI: 1588067482 7160 Fay Ave. La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 459-4361 Office Staff Language: Spanish, Tagalog Office Hours: Mon - Fri 9:00 a.m. - 3:00 p.m. Accessibility:*:

La Mesa

Arbor Hills Nursing Center

License No: 80000066 NPI: 1356345706 7800 Parkway Drive⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 460-2330 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

Community Convalescent Hospital of La Mesa

License No: 09000033 NPI: 1225028327 8665 La Mesa Blvd.,⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 465-0702 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

La Mesa

Country Manor La Mesa Healthcare Center

License No: 08000020 NPI: 1457345001 5696 Lake Murray Blvd.⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 460-7871 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

Parkway Hills Nursing & Rehabilitation

License No: 080000053 NPI: 1174926448 7760 Parkway Drive⁴ La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 469-0124 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: Mon - Fri 8:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. Accessibility:*:

Lemon Grove

Bella Vista Health Center License No: 090000142 NPI: 1760709687 7922 Palm Street⁴ Lemon Grove, CA 91945 (619) 644-1000 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

For language assistance, contact Health Net at the number on your ID card

Nursing Facilities

Lemon Grove

Lemon Grove Care & Rehabilitation Center

License No: 09000067 NPI: 1336134204 8351 Broadway⁴ Lemon Grove, CA 91945 (619) 463-0294 Office Staff Language: Spanish, Tagalog Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

National City

Castle Manor Nursing & Rehabilitation Center

License No: 90000294 NPI: 1497759856 541 S. V Ave.⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 791-7900 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

National City

Friendship Manor Nursing & Rehabilitation Center

License No: 90000049 NPI: 1235133687 902 S. Euclid Ave.⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 791-7700 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

Imaginative Horizons Inc

NPI: 1255480646 1889 National City Blvd⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 477-1176 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: Mon - Fri 8:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. Accessibility:*:

Paradise Valley Health Care

License No: 090000141 NPI: 1275513293 2575 East Eighth Street⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 470-6700 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

National City

Windsor Gardens Convalescent Center of San Diego

License No: 90000035 NPI: 1730176538 220 East 24th Street⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 474-6741 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

Poway

Braswell's Villa Monte Vista License No: 080000251 NPI: 1609847144 12696 Monte Vista Rd.⁴ Poway, CA 92064 (858) 487-6242 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

For language assistance, contact Health Net at the number on your ID card

San Diego

Arroyo Vista Nursing Center

License No: 090000016 NPI: 1487640066 3022 45Th St⁴ San Diego, CA 92105 (619) 283-5855 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

Balboa Nursing and Rehabilitation Center

License No: 09000057 NPI: 1578521274 3520 4Th Avenue⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 291-5270 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

Brighton Place - San Diego

License No: 090000043 NPI: 1346258274 1350 Euclid Avenue⁴ San Diego, CA 92105 (619) 263-2166 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

San Diego

Carmel Mountain Rehab & Health- care Center

License No: 080000315 NPI: 1083727093 11895 Avenue Of Industry⁴ San Diego, CA 92128 (858) 673-0101 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

Clairemont Healthcare & Wellness Centre

License No: 080000282 NPI: 1336415926 8060 Frost St.⁴ San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 278-4750 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: Mon - Fri 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. Accessibility:*:

Jacob Healthcare Center, LLC

License No: 09000093 NPI: 1881684900 4075 54th Street⁴ San Diego, CA 92105 (619) 582-5168 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hrs/day, 7 days/week Accessibility:*:

San Diego

Mission Hills Health Care Inc

License No: 09000077 NPI: 1740238047 4033 6Th Avenue Extension⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 297-4086 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: Mon - Fri 9:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. Accessibility:*:

Point Loma Post Acute Center

License No: 09000088 NPI: 1538174990 3202 Duke St.⁴ San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 224-4141 Office Staff Language: Spanish, Tagalog Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:

St. Pauls's Health Care Center

License No: 800000181 NPI: 1972619104 235 Nutmeg Street⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 239-8687 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: Mon - Fri 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. Accessibility:*:

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

For language assistance, contact Health Net at the number on your ID card

	Nursing Facilities	
San Diego	Spring Valley	— Vista
Villa Rancho Bernardo Care Center License No: 080000316 NPI: 1518063437 15720 Bernardo Center Drive ⁴ San Diego, CA 92127 (858) 672-3900 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:	Brighton place - Spring Valley License No: 090000095 NPI: 1780682021 9009 Campo Road ⁴ Spring Valley, CA 91977 (619) 460-2711 Office Staff Language: Spanish, Tagalog Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:	Vista Knoll Specialized Care Facility License No: 080000353 NPI: 1275533929 2000 Westwood Road ⁴ Vista, CA 92083 (760) 630-2273 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:
Santee	Accessionity.	
Stanford Court Nursing Center of Santee License No: 80000299 NPI: 1184628554 8778 Cuyamaca Street ⁴ Santee, CA 92071 (619) 449-5555 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week	Mount Miguel Covenant Village NPI: 1649375403 325 Kempton Street ⁴ Spring Valley, CA 91977 (619) 479-4790 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:	Vista	_
Spring Valley Amaya Springs Health Care Center NPI: 1518974542 8625 Lamar Street Spring Valley, CA 91977 (619) 461-3222 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:	Life Care Center of Vista License No: 080000108 NPI: 1811942063 304 North Melrose Drive ⁴ Vista, CA 92083 (760) 724-8222 Office Staff Language: Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week Accessibility:*: Limited(IB,T,PD)	

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

For language assistance, contact Health Net at the number on your ID card

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

686 / www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect

SAN DIEGO COUNTY

Escondido

Palomar Pomerado Home Care

NPI: 1205806676 800 W Valley Pkwy Escondido, CA 92025 (442) 281-3800 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:

Uni Care Home Health

License No: 55000828 NPI: 1285822908 1510 S. Escondido Blvd. Ste. 101 Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 510-0055 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:

La Mesa

Kamelya Home Health

License No: 550003062 NPI: 1578986428 3835 Avocado Blvd. Ste. 210 La Mesa, CA 91941 (619) 303-8341 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:

San Diego

ABC Home Health Care, LLC Delta Home Health

License No: 5F0001830 NPI: 1629207287 6390 Greenwich Drive Ste 225 9948 Hibert St. Ste. 105 San Diego, CA 92122 (858) 455-5000 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:

Absolute Home Health

License No: 550001828 NPI: 1518265644 4740 Murphy Canyon Rd. Ste. 222 San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 541-2000 Office Staff Language: Russian, Spanish, Tagalog Office Hours: Mon - Fri 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. Accessibility:*:

Accent Care - San Diego

NPI: 1376583617 5050 Murphy Canyon Rd San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 502-1088 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:

San Diego

License No: 550002301 NPI: 1982953758 San Diego, CA 92131 (858) 564-9628 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:

Healthy Living At Home-San Diego

License No: 550002093 NPI: 1396011870 9444 Waples St Ste 450 San Diego, CA 92121 (855) 804-8560 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:

Interim Healthcare of San Diego County

License No: 80000335 NPI: 1891737078 5625 RUFFIN ROAD SUITE 225^{4} San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 576-9501 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

For language assistance, contact Health Net at the number on your ID card

San Diego

Lorian Health

License No: 080000749 NPI: 1447318092 9325 Sky Park Ct Suite 310⁴ San Diego, CA 92123 (619) 280-8184 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:

Maxim Healthcare Services, Inc. - San Diego

License No: 80000384 NPI: 1316055544 5030 Camino De La Siesta Suite 405⁴ San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 299-9350 Office Staff Language: 24 hrs/day, 7 days/week Accessibility:*:

Premier Healthcare Svs -San Diego

NPI: 1437385010 2020 Camino Del Rio N Ste 600 San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 574-6744 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:

San Diego

Renaissance Home Health

NPI: 1356343396 3160 Camino Del Rio South Suite 312⁴ San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 285-1685 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:

San Marcos

Premier Healthcare Svs -San Marcos NPI: 1598077364

338 Via Vera Cruz Ste 210 San Marcos, CA 92078 (760) 744-0200 Office Staff Language: Accessibility:*:

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

For language assistance, contact Health Net at the number on your ID card

? If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

688 / www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect

SAN DIEGO COUNTY		
Alpine		
Angelique Hood		
LCSW - Lic Clinical Social		
Worker		
License No: 16750		
NPI: 1780603415		
1912 Arnold Wy ⁴		
Alpine, CA 91901		
(619) 297-4450		
M-F 9AM-5PM		
Accessibility:*:		
Cultural Competence Training		
Completed:		
- · -		

Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and Experience: CHRONIC ILLNESS,SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

Carlsbad

Eric Pevney Psychologist License No: PSY25065 NPI: 1689949463 2945 Harding St Ste 110 Carlsbad, CA 92008 (760) 481-5347 Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Carlsbad

Kendra Bartels ARNP Advanced Reg Nurse Practitioner License No: 95001142 NPI: 1922445915 2892 Jefferson St Carlsbad, CA 92008 (760) 434-9500 Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: CHRONIC ILLNESS,SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

Kristine Rickards

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: 6586 NPI: 1861508509 2945 Harding St⁴ Ste 105 Carlsbad, CA 92008 (760) 720-0662 Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and Experience: CHRONIC ILLNESS

Carlsbad

Lawrence Woodburn Psychologist License No: 5312 NPI: 1336215102 1207 Carlsbad Village Dr⁴ Suite R Carlsbad, CA 92008 (760) 434-2242 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: SERIOUS** MENTAL ILLNESS

Mental Health Providers

Louis Heit

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: 16404 NPI: 1184659914 2945 Harding St⁴ Ste 110 Carlsbad, CA 92008 (760) 613-9136 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: **Experience:** Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC ILLNESS**

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Carlsbad	Carlsbad	Carlsbad
Megan Lewis	Michael Drouilhet	N. Genean Dunn
Psychologist	LCSW - Lic Clinical Social	Psychologist
License No: 18875	Worker	License No: 5785
NPI: 1689616856	License No: 8991	NPI: 1376535955
2910 Jefferson St ⁴	NPI: 1659301307	3150 El Camino Real ⁴
Ste 201	2945 Harding St ⁴	Ste E
Carlsbad, CA 92008	Ste 105	Carlsbad, CA 92008
(760) 707-6765	Carlsbad, CA 92008	(760) 720-0272
Spanish	(760) 720-0662	M-F 9AM-5PM
M-F 9AM-5PM	Japanese	Accessibility:*:
Accessibility:*:	Accessibility:*:	Cultural Competence Training
Cultural Competence Training	Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Completed:	Completed:	Experience: Trauma
Experience: Trauma	Experience: Trauma	Provider Training and
Provider Training and	Provider Training and	Experience: CHRONIC
Experience: CHRONIC	Experience: SERIOUS	ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL
ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL	MENTAL	ILLNESS
ILLNESS	ILLNESS,CO-OCCURING OF DISORDERS	

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

690 / www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect

	Mental Health Providers		
Carlsbad	Chula Vista	Chula Vista	
Paola Wilckens-gjata LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: 21144 NPI: 1902899354 2777 Jefferson St ⁴ Ste 203-c Carlsbad, CA 92008 (760) 535-1847 Spanish M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and Experience:	A Ari Albala ¹ MD - Medical Doctor License No: A40597 NPI: 1356398259 1061 Tierra Del Rey Ste 200 Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 498-5454 Spanish M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and Experience: CHRONIC ILLNESS,SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS	Allison Abad RN - Registerd Nurse License No: RN780499 NPI: 1639458664 835 3rd Ave Ste C Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 427-4661 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: Ana Mendoza MD - Medical Doctor License No: 85866	Mental Health Providers
Vickie Dowling Psychologist License No: PSY21983 NPI: 1265690143 1207 Carlsbad Village Dr Ste R Carlsbad, CA 92008 (858) 361-4002 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:	Adarezza Ferrer MD - Medical Doctor License No: A123390 NPI: 1316175524 835 3rd Ave Ste C Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 427-4661 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:	NPI: 1922017698 264 I St ⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 993-4643 Spanish M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and Experience: CHRONIC ILLNESS,SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS	

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Chula Vista

Beata Zarankow¹

MD - Medical Doctor License No: C53656 NPI: 1902995384 835 3rd Ave Ste C Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 427-4661 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Carol Ann Koenigsberger

MD - Medical Doctor License No: A114400 NPI: 1487966636 835 3rd Ave Ste C Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 427-4661 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Chula Vista

Edward Calix Psychologist License No: PSY7893 NPI: 1740226331 1061 Tierra Del Rey Ste 200 Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 498-5454 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

Gina Woodford

Psychologist License No: PSY 19113 NPI: 1760439269 1061 Tierra Del Rey Ste 200 Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 498-5454 Spanish M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

Chula Vista

Gina Woodford Psychologist License No: PSY 19113 NPI: 1760439269 1061 Tierra Del Rey Ste 200 Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 498-5454 Spanish M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

John Lowry

DO Doctor of Osteopathy License No: 20A10380 NPI: 1477661619 1061 Tierra Del Rey Ste 200 Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 498-5454 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

¹Board Certified

Chula Vista

Jonathan Kistler¹ **MD** - Medical Doctor License No: A73938 NPI: 1033161740 835 3rd Ave Ste C Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 427-4661 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

Krissie Le-hermida

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: LCS15235 NPI: 1336195908 625 3rd Ave⁴ Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 960-9645 Vietnamese M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: **Experience:** Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC ILLNESS**

Chula Vista

Krysta Meany Psychologist License No: PSY27556 NPI: 1629483540 830 Scenic Terrace PI Chula Vista, CA 91914 (Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

Leticia Solorzano Hennessey

Psychologist License No: PSY22529 NPI: 1275669731 1061 Tierra Del Rey Ste 200 Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 498-5454 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Chula Vista

Lucia Millan LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: 26888 NPI: 1417245036 2050 Mccloud River Rd Chula Vista, CA 91913 (619) 993-2964 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: SERIOUS** MENTAL ILLNESS

Mental Health Providers

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Chula Vista

Majid Naficy¹

MD - Medical Doctor License No: G 70878 NPI: 1265564553 835 3rd Ave Ste C Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 427-4661 Spanish,farsi M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS.SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

Melanie Vizon

ARNP Advanced Reg Nurse Practitioner License No: NP17396 NPI: 1952559262 1061 Tierra Del Rey Ste 200 Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 498-5454 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Chula Vista

Noreen Newmark¹

MD - Medical Doctor License No: A067977 NPI: 1023064102 1061 Tierra Del Rey Ste 200 Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 498-5454 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

Nydia Valverde

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: 25264 NPI: 1245516434 835 3rd Ave Ste C Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 427-4661 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Chula Vista

R Jeffrey Davis¹ DO Doctor of Osteopathy License No: 20A4792 NPI: 1205996089 835 3rd Ave Ste C Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 427-4661 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: **Provider Training and Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

Radhika Katyal

Psychologist License No: 26138 NPI: 1306089164 835 3rd Ave Ste C Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 427-4661 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

¹Board Certified

Chula Vista

Todd Young¹ MD - Medical Doctor License No: A107905 NPI: 1275672206 835 3rd Ave Ste C Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 427-4661 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Zvjezdan Nuhic

MD - Medical Doctor License No: A98099 NPI: 1447395181 1061 Tierra Del Rey Ste 200 Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 498-5454 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Coronado

Anne Cox

MD - Medical Doctor License No: 129109 NPI: 1467428268 158 C Ave Coronado, CA 92118 (619) 435-5400 Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and Experience: CHRONIC ILLNESS,SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

Cathy Harris

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: 28318 NPI: 1265519029 158 C Ave Coronado, CA 92118 (619) 435-5400 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and Experience:

Coronado

Kendra Bartels

ARNP Advanced Reg Nurse Practitioner License No: 95001142 NPI: 1922445915 158 C Ave Coronado, CA 92118 (619) 435-5400 Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: CHRONIC ILLNESS,SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

Mental Health Providers

Del Mar

Preeti Mathur¹ **MD** - Medical Doctor License No: A101455 NPI: 1508038175 12835 Pointe Del Mar Wy⁴ Ste 1 Del Mar, CA 92014 (858) 259-0599 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: **Experience:** Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: SERIOUS** MENTAL ILLNESS

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

El Cajon

Adarezza Ferrer MD - Medical Doctor License No: A123390 NPI: 1316175524 1625 E Main St Ste 200 El Cajon, CA 92021 (619) 441-1907 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Allison Abad

RN - Registerd Nurse License No: RN780499 NPI: 1639458664 1060 Estes St El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 440-5133 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

El Cajon

Bassam Sinno¹ **MD** - Medical Doctor License No: E 37831 NPI: 1982767893 436 S Magnolia Ave Ste 101 El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 631-7400 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

Danielle Barcello

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: LCS27606 NPI: 1609941772 1060 Estes St El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 440-5133 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

El Cajon

Hengameh Motaghed Psychologist License No: 12707 NPI: 1366550592 900 N Cuyamaca St Ste 206 El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 969-6790 Farsi M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: **Experience:** Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS.SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

¹Board Certified

El Cajon

John Otis¹

MD - Medical Doctor License No: 28506 NPI: 1235154535 1679 E.main St Ste 205⁴ El Cajon, CA 92021 (619) 579-8745 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: **Experience:** Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS,CO-OCCURING OF DISORDERS

Mohammed Bari¹

MD - Medical Doctor License No: 46396 NPI: 1679588370 161 E Main St Ste 100 El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 631-0128 Hindi M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

El Cajon

Olga Caplin

MD - Medical Doctor License No: A92358 NPI: 1134249014 1060 Estes St El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 440-5133 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Sarah Jayyousi

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: LCS19413 NPI: 1437190808 436 S Magnolia Ave Ste 101 El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 631-7400 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

El Cajon

Zina Asmar Psychologist License No: 49268 NPI: 1295903193 436 S Magnolia Ave Ste 101 El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 631-7400 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Encinitas

A Ari Albala¹ **MD** - Medical Doctor License No: A40597 NPI: 1356398259 328 Encinitas Blvd Ste 100 Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 730-4540 Spanish M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS.SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

Encinitas

Alan Berkowitz¹

MD - Medical Doctor License No: G055943 NPI: 1578519476 328 Encinitas Blvd Ste 100 Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 730-4540 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

Alma Carpio

Psychologist License No: PSY18556 NPI: 1245287267 328 Encinitas Blvd Ste 100 Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 730-4540 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Encinitas

Andrea Martel

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: LCS18116 NPI: 1407920267 328 Encinitas Blvd Ste 100 Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 730-4540 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Bassam Sinno¹

MD - Medical Doctor License No: E 37831 NPI: 1982767893 477 N El Camino Real Ste B-301 Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 633-3139 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: **Experience:** Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

¹Board Certified

Encinitas	Encinitas	Encinitas
Cecily Resnick	Dennis Ordas ¹	Jeffrey Shepa
Psychologist	MD - Medical Doctor	Psychologist
License No: 16956	License No: G77521	License No: P
NPI: 1023122579	NPI: 1336196211	NPI: 1558317
1991 Village Pk Way	328 Encinitas Blvd	328 Encinitas
Ste 150	Ste 100	Ste 100
Encinitas, CA 92024	Encinitas, CA 92024	Encinitas, CA
(760) 445-3737	(760) 730-4540	(760) 730-454
М-F 9́AM-5РМ	Spanish	M-F 9AM-5PN
Accessibility:*:	M-F 9AM-5PM	Accessibility:*:
Cultural Competence Training	Accessibility:*:	Cultural Comp
Completed:	Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Experience: Trauma	Completed:	Provider Train
Provider Training and	Experience: Trauma	Experience:
Experience: SERIOUS	Provider Training and	
MENTAL	Experience: CHRONIC	Mary Wiggins
ILLNESS,CO-OCCURING OF	ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL	LCSW - Lic C
DISORDERS	ILLNESS	Worker
		License No: L
Chantal Elanagan	lamos Largont	NDI- 1266507

Chantal Flanagan

ARNP Advanced Reg Nurse Practitioner License No: RN436010 NPI: 1396032975 328 Encinitas Blvd Ste 100 Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 730-4540 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

James Largent

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: LCSW64560 NPI: 1194115188 328 Encinitas Blvd Ste 100 Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 730-4540 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

bard PSY19133 7636 s Blvd 92024 40 Μ petence Training ning and

Mental Health Providers

S

Clinical Social LCSW73952 NPI: 1366587255 328 Encinitas Blvd Ste 100 Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 730-4540 Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: Experience: Trauma **Provider Training and** Experience:

¹Board Certified

Encinitas

Nicholas Frost¹

MD - Medical Doctor License No: G 22304 NPI: 1730129651 328 Encinitas Blvd Ste 100 Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 730-4540 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

Theresa Tilker

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: LCS5256 NPI: 1346580537 328 Encinitas Blvd Ste 100 Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 730-4540 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: **Experience:** Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC ILLNESS**

Encinitas

Thomas Suhr LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: 11761 NPI: 1437263324 1991 Village Park Wv⁴ Ste 160 Encinitas, CA 92024 (619) 246-8022 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and Experience:

Escondido

Charles Gleeson ARNP Advanced Reg Nurse Practitioner License No: NP16543 NPI: 1891847976 221 W Crest St Ste 102 Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 489-4930 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Escondido

Charles Jennings

ARNP Advanced Reg Nurse Practitioner License No: NP95000764 NPI: 1790186708 1001 E Grand Ave Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 520-8200 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Christine Johnson

ARNP Advanced Reg Nurse Practitioner License No: 20022 NPI: 1295049229 1001 E Grand Ave Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 520-8200 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Escondido	Escondido	Escondido	
Emad Tadros ¹	Eric Drimmer ¹	Jazmin Jackson	
MD - Medical Doctor	MD - Medical Doctor	LCSW - Lic Clinical Social	
License No: A49500	License No: G42312	Worker	
NPI: 1487696878	NPI: 1871540682	License No: LCS19925	
925 E Pennsylvania Ave	221 W Crest St	NPI: 1245529254	
Ste F	Ste 102	1520 S Escondido Blvd	
Escondido, CA 92025	Escondido, CA 92025	Escondido, CA 92025	
(442) 248-8200	(760) 489-4930	(760) 796-7760	
Arabic	M-F 9AM-5PM	M-F 9AM-5PM	ers
M-F 9AM-5PM	Accessibility:*:	Accessibility:*:	ide
Accessibility:*:	Cultural Competence Training	Cultural Competence Training	Provid
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	Completed:	Pr
Completed:	Experience: Trauma	Experience: Trauma	th
Experience: Trauma	Provider Training and	Provider Training and	Health
Provider Training and	Experience: CHRONIC	Experience: CHRONIC	Η̈́
Experience: CHRONIC	ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL	ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL	ta
ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL	ILLNESS	ILLNESS	Mental
			\geq

¹Board Certified

Escondido

Jazmin Jackson LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: LCS19925 NPI: 1245529254 225 E Second Ave Suite 320 Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 489-4930 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS.SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

Maria Berggren

MD - Medical Doctor License No: A99522 NPI: 1689826232 221 W Crest St Ste 102 Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 489-4930 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Escondido

Marina Katz

MD - Medical Doctor License No: A79968 NPI: 1366498446 221 W Crest St Ste 102 Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 489-4930 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Melissa Pierce

Psychologist License No: PSY26118 NPI: 1871722199 221 W Crest St Ste 102 Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 489-4930 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Escondido

Milena Combariza Psychologist License No: PSY11700 NPI: 1215911425 710 E Grand Ave⁴ Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 781-3963 French,german,italian,portugu ese.spanish M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: **Experience:** Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS.SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

Nancy Auger

Psychologist License No: PSY15588 NPI: 1841239357 221 W Crest St Ste 102 Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 489-4930 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Escondido

Preeti Mathur¹ MD - Medical Doctor License No: A101455 NPI: 1508038175

555 East Valley Pkwy Escondido, CA 92025 (858) 673-2530 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

Radhika Katyal

Psychologist License No: 26138 NPI: 1306089164 1001 E Grand Ave Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 520-8200 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Escondido

Vickie Dowling Psychologist License No: PSY21983 NPI: 1265690143 221 W Crest St Ste 102 Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 489-4930 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Fallbrook

Harinder Grewal¹

MD - Medical Doctor License No: 32070 NPI: 1114041712 1007 Los Alisos N Fallbrook, CA 92028 (951) 239-6891 Hindi M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

La Jolla

Charles Jennings ARNP Advanced Reg Nurse Practitioner License No: NP95000764 NPI: 1790186708 8950 Villa La Jolla Ste C209 La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 534-8730 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Mental Health Providers

Gabrielle Cerda¹

MD - Medical Doctor License No: G 76229 NPI: 1407887748 8950 Villa La Jolla Dr. Ste B225 La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 534-6200 Spanish M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

¹Board Certified

Mental Health Providers		
La Jolla	La Jolla	La Jolla
John Otis ¹	Sonya Hintz ¹	Trenton Moyer ¹
MD - Medical Doctor	MD - Medical Doctor	MD - Medical Doctor
License No: 28506	License No: 58561	License No: 78165
NPI: 1235154535	NPI: 1790774446	NPI: 1437180791
8950 Villa La Jolla Dr⁴	3252 Holiday Crt⁴	3252 Holiday Court
Ste A215	Ste 100	Ste 102
La Jolla, CA 92037	La Jolla, CA 92037	La Jolla, CA 92037
(858) 457-2180	(858) 455-6511	(858) 457-1399
M-F 9AM-5PM	M-F 9AM-5PM	M-F 9AM-5PM
Accessibility:*:	Accessibility:*:	Accessibility:*:
Cultural Competence Training	Cultural Competence Training	Cultural Competence Training
Completed:	Completed:	Completed:
Experience: Trauma	Experience: Trauma	Provider Training and
Provider Training and	Provider Training and	Experience:
Experience: CHRONIC	Experience: CHRONIC	
ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL	ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL	La Mesa
ILLNESS,CO-OCCURING OF	ILLNESS	Christine Johnson
DISORDERS		ARNP Advanced Reg Nurse
	Stella Saling	Practitioner
John Sullivan	Psychologist	License No: 20022
MD - Medical Doctor	License No: 6768	NPI: 1295049229
License No: A106680	NPI: 1679795363	7200 Parkway Dr #113
NPI: 1851597389	8950 Villa La Jolla Dr	La Mesa, CA 91942
8950 Villa La Jolla Dr.	Ste B208	(
Ste B225	La Jolla, CA 92037	М-F 9AM-5PM
La Jolla, CA 92037	(619) 838-9728	Accessibility:*:
(858) 534-6200	M-F 9AM-5PM	Cultural Competence Training

Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Accessibility:*:

Completed:

Experience:

Cultural Competence Training

Provider Training and

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

M-F 9AM-5PM

Accessibility:*:

Provider Training and

Completed:

Experience:

Cultural Competence Training

La Mesa	La Mesa	La Mesa
Edward Calix	Heywood Zeidman ¹	Jazmin Jackson
Psychologist	MD - Medical Doctor	LCSW - Lic Clinical Social
License No: PSY7893	License No: G27873	Worker
NPI: 1740226331	NPI: 1205876786	License No: LCS19925
4700 Spring St ⁴	4700 Spring St⁴	NPI: 1245529254
Ste 220	Ste 220	5575 Lake Park Way
La Mesa, CA 91942	La Mesa, CA 91942	Suite 211
(619) 667-3380	(619) 667-3380	La Mesa, CA 91942
M-F 9AM-5PM	M-F 9AM-5PM	(619) 460-2675
Accessibility:*:	Accessibility:*:	M-F 9AM-5PM
Cultural Competence Training	Cultural Competence Training	Accessibility:*:
Completed:	Completed:	Cultural Competence Training
Provider Training and	Experience: Trauma	Completed:
Experience: SERIOUS	Provider Training and	Experience: Trauma
MENTAL ILLNESS	Experience: CHRONIC	Provider Training and
	ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL	Experience: CHRONIC
Harry Henderson ¹	ILLNESS	ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL
MD - Medical Doctor		ILLNESS
License No: 36159		
NPI: 1043378193		
5565 Grossmont Center Dr		
Ste 510, Bldg 3		
La Mesa, CA 91942		
(619) 464-2022		
М-F 9AM-5PM		
Accessibility:*:		

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Cultural Competence Training

Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

Completed:

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Mental Health Providers

La Mesa

Jonathan Koelle¹ **MD** - Medical Doctor License No: G 79002 NPI: 1609803824 4700 Spring St⁴ Ste 220 La Mesa. CA 91942 (619) 667-3380 French M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS.SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

La Mesa

Kendra Bartels ARNP Advanced Reg Nurse Practitioner License No: 95001142 NPI: 1922445915 7339 El Cajon Blvd Ste J La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 668-6200 Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

La Mesa

Martha Webb

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: LCS22604 NPI: 1073631321 4700 Spring St⁴ Ste 220 La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 667-3380 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Kristine Rickards

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: 6586 NPI: 1861508509 8318 University Ave.⁴ Ste A-2 La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 464-1601 Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and Experience: CHRONIC ILLNESS

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

? If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

¹Board Certified

La Mesa

Milena Combariza Psychologist License No: PSY11700 NPI: 1215911425 7200 Parkway Dr⁴ Ste 113 La Mesa. CA 91942 (619) 589-0552 French,german,italian,portugu ese.spanish M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: **Experience:** Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

Nita Paintal¹

MD - Medical Doctor License No: A61220 NPI: 1497795223 4700 Spring St⁴ Ste 220 La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 667-3380 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

La Mesa

Randi Cooper Maples Psychologist License No: 22630 NPI: 1023037561 7200 Parkway Dr Ste 113

Cultural Competence Training

La Mesa, CA 91942

(619) 589-0552

M-F 9AM-5PM

Accessibility:*:

Completed:

Spanish

La Mesa

Valinda Greene Psychologist License No: 15278 NPI: 1164558235 5360 Jackson Dr Ste 112 La Mesa, CA 91942 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

Mental Health Providers

Valinda Greene

MENTAL ILLNESS

Provider Training and

Experience: SERIOUS

Psychologist License No: 15278 NPI: 1164558235 5360 Jackson Dr Ste 112 La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 697-0934 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: **Experience:** Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS.SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakeside

Diana Conklin LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: 20981 NPI: 1952411290 13336 Goldentop Drive⁴ Lakeside, CA 92040 (619) 334-7216 Spanish M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS.SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

National City

Christauria Welland Akong

Psychologist License No: 17166 NPI: 1326099318 650 Euclid St National City, CA 91950 (858) 922-8555 Spanish M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and Experience: CHRONIC ILLNESS

Mohammed Bari¹

MD - Medical Doctor License No: 46396 NPI: 1679588370 1908 Sweetwater Rd National City, CA 91950 (619) 327-0146 Hindi M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

National City

Randi Cooper Maples Psychologist License No: 22630 NPI: 1023037561 1908 Sweetwater Road National City, CA 91950 (619) 327-0146 Spanish M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

Sultana Hamrang

MD - Medical Doctor License No: 50709 NPI: 1336188739 1908 Sweetwater Rd⁴ National City, CA 91950 (619) 327-0146 Spanish M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: **Experience:** Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Oceanside

C. Hugh Mays

Psychologist License No: 6733 NPI: 1841215779 3230 Waring Ct⁴ Ste P Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 726-6465 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

Feeby Wooden

Psychologist License No: PSY26436 NPI: 1013035252 3815 Mission Ave⁴ Ste 202a Oceanside, CA 92058 (760) 810-1440 Arabic Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and Experience: CHRONIC ILLNESS

Oceanside

Gail Ross

MD - Medical Doctor License No: A31936 NPI: 1619043361 4002 Vista Wy Oceanside, CA 92056 (714) 315-1659 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

Mark Poloway

Psychologist License No: PSY8883 NPI: 1457438624 2181 S. El Camino Real⁴ Ste 205 Oceanside, CA 92054 (760) 612-5490 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Oceanside

Valentin Isacescu **MD** - Medical Doctor License No: 68103 NPI: 1972602720 3230 Waring Ct Ste P Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 726-6464 French M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

Mental Health Providers

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Poway

Randy Robinson Psychologist License No: 7530 NPI: 1891717070 15706 Pomerado Road⁴ Ste 210 Poway, CA 92064 (858) 451-9400 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

Theresa Walker

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: 27209 NPI: 1518266923 15525 Pomerado Rd Ste E-4 Poway, CA 92064 (858) 848-5194 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC ILLNESS**

Poway

Violette Jackson LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: 15995 NPI: 1275640195 15525 Pomerado Rd⁴ Ste E-4 Poway, CA 92064 (858) 674-5958 French.arabic M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: **Experience:** Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC ILLNESS**

Ramona

Kenneth Searcy Psychologist License No: 11271 NPI: 1831115856 1530 Main Street⁴ Ste 5 Ramona, CA 92065 (760) 789-6389 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: **Experience:** Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: SERIOUS** MENTAL ILLNESS

San Diego

Adarezza Ferrer

MD - Medical Doctor License No: A123390 NPI: 1316175524 1202 Morena Blvd Ste 300 San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 275-0822 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

710 / www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect

San Diego

Adrian Calderon Psychologist License No: 24288 NPI: 1033374020 2828 Meadow Lark Dr⁴ San Diego, CA 92123 (760) 485-1600 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

Alan Berkowitz¹

MD - Medical Doctor License No: G055943 NPI: 1578519476 11770 Bernardo Plaza Ct Ste 370 San Diego, CA 92128 (858) 673-3360 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

San Diego

Alan Lincoln Psychologist License No: PSY 7244 NPI: 1104819119 10065 Old Grove Ste 103 San Diego, CA 92131 (619) 994-3576 Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

Alice Krull¹

MD - Medical Doctor License No: 60064 NPI: 1417994930 11858 Bernardo Plaza Ct Ste 210 San Diego, CA 92128 (858) 842-1980 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS, CO-OCCURING OF DISORDERS

San Diego

Amanda Jacopetti BCBA Board Certified Behavior Analyst License No: 1-13-14270 NPI: 1043577661 563 Balboa Ave Ste 521 San Diego, CA 92111 (855) 832-6727 Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Andrea Martel

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: LCS18116 NPI: 1407920267 8804 Balboa Avenue San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 637-3000 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

San Diego

Angela Copeland

Psychologist License No: PSY22974 NPI: 1235175316 5095 Murphy Canyon Rd Ste 100 San Diego, CA 92123 (877) 257-7273 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Psychologist

License No: PSY22974 NPI: 1235175316 9620 Chesapeake Dr Ste 206 San Diego, CA 92123 (619) 814-6590 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Angelique Hood LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: 16750 NPI: 1780603415 1650 Hotel Circle N⁴ Ste 203 San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 297-4450 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS.SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

April Hayter De Lopez

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: 14777 NPI: 1609125285 1202 Morena Blvd Ste 300 San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 275-0822 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Araseli Lewis Psychologist License No: PSY 25551 NPI: 1144395542 4901 Morena Blvd Ste 109 San Diego, CA 92117 (858) 272-3992 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: **Experience:** Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: SERIOUS** MENTAL ILLNESS

Asher Gorelik¹

MD - Medical Doctor License No: G88993 NPI: 1902910649 1202 Morena Blvd Ste 300 San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 275-0822 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

San Diego

Beata Zarankow¹ MD - Medical Doctor License No: C53656 NPI: 1902995384 1202 Morena Blvd Ste 300 San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 275-0822 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

MD - Medical Doctor License No: C53656 NPI: 1902995384 7850 Vista Hill Ave San Diego, CA 92123 (619) 294-4119 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Brian Johnson

Psychologist License No: 8006 NPI: 1407865660 4537 College Ave⁴ San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 229-1895 M-F 9AM-6PM Self Reported Accessibility:*: Limited(P) Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Psychologist License No: 8006 NPI: 1407865660 4537 College Ave⁴ San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 229-1895 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Brian Miller¹ **MD** - Medical Doctor License No: A68180 NPI: 1861411381 7850 Vista Hill Ave San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 939-4393 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: **Experience:** Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

Mental Health Providers

Bryan Bruns¹

MD - Medical Doctor License No: 29642 NPI: 1437184975 9255 Towne Centre Dr⁴ Ste 370 San Diego, CA 92121 (858) 535-0091 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: **Experience:** Trauma **Provider Training and Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS.SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

San Diego

Carl Clark

Psychologist License No: 5104 NPI: 1073737888 7860 Mission Center Ct⁴ Ste 204 San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 542-1397 Tagalog M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: SERIOUS** MENTAL ILLNESS

Carol Ann Koenigsberger

MD - Medical Doctor License No: A114400 NPI: 1487966636 1202 Morena Blvd Ste 300 San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 275-0822 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Carter Gardner

Psychologist License No: PSY10888 NPI: 1831213958 1250 Moreno Blvd San Diego, CA 92110 (888) 724-7240 Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Cathy Harris

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: 28318 NPI: 1265519029 3679 Voltaire St Ste B San Diego, CA 92106 (619) 807-9159 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Charles Gleeson ARNP Advanced Reg Nurse Practitioner License No: NP16543 NPI: 1891847976 11770 Bernardo Plaza Ct Ste 370 San Diego, CA 92128 (858) 673-3360 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Charles Jennings

ARNP Advanced Reg Nurse Practitioner License No: NP95000764 NPI: 1790186708 200 West Arbor Dr Mc 0603 San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 543-6250 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

San Diego

Chellie Shaffer Psychologist License No: 20015 NPI: 1790196442 4715 Viewridge Avenue Ste 230 San Diego, CA 92123 (800) 257-8715 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: **Provider Training and Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

Christine Johnson

ARNP Advanced Reg Nurse Practitioner License No: 20022 NPI: 1295049229 286 Euclid Ave Ste 102 San Diego, CA 92114 (619) 266-2111 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Christopher Morache¹

MD - Medical Doctor License No: A66531 NPI: 1689621567 5353 Mission Center Rd Ste 224 San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 688-5855 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Colby Carter

Psychologist License No: PSY25837 NPI: 1932532694 12625 High Bluff Dr Ste 104 San Diego, CA 92130 (858) 208-9689 Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

San Diego

Colby Carter Psychologist License No: PSY25837 NPI: 1932532694 5405 Morehouse Dr Ste 120 San Diego, CA 92121 (858) 208-9689 Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

Psychologist License No: PSY25837 NPI: 1932532694 750 B St Ste 2870 San Diego, CA 92101 (619) 722-0014 Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

¹Board Certified

San Diego

Craig Schweon Psychologist License No: 9153 NPI: 1144382375 4715 Viewridge Avenue Ste 230 San Diego, CA 92123 (800) 257-8715 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

Cynthia Dolzonek

Psychologist License No: 9248 NPI: 1598833501 4834 Diane Ave⁴ San Diego, CA 92117 (858) 576-7233 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and Experience: CHRONIC ILLNESS,SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

San Diego

David Ryan¹

MD - Medical Doctor License No: G84327 NPI: 1689728198 1202 Morena Blvd Ste 300 San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 275-0822 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

MD - Medical Doctor License No: G84327 NPI: 1689728198 1260 Morena Blvd Ste 100 San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 398-0355 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Deborah Ellis Advanced Practice Registered Nurse License No: ARN13079 NPI: 1427098441 11770 Bernardo Plaza Ct Ste 370 San Diego, CA 92128 (858) 673-3360 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: **Experience:** Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS.SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego
Deborah Ellis	Deborah Rangel-friedman	Diane Panton ¹
Advanced Practice Registered	Psychologist	MD - Medical Doctor
Nurse	License No: 12414	License No: G65512
License No: ARN13079	NPI: 1912047036	NPI: 1831271816
NPI: 1427098441	4715 Viewridge Avenue	3132 Jefferson St
2950 E Cajon Blvd	Ste 230	San Diego, CA 92110
Ste 4	San Diego, CA 92123	(619) 683-3100
San Diego, CA 92104	(800) 257-8715	М-F 9́АМ-5РМ
(619) 528-1752	М-F 9AM-5PM	Accessibility:*:
M-F 9AM-5PM	Accessibility:*:	Cultural Competence Training
Accessibility:*:	Cultural Competence Training	Completed:
Cultural Competence Training	Completed:	Provider Training and
Completed:	Experience: Trauma	Experience:
Experience: Trauma	Provider Training and	
Provider Training and	Experience: CHRONIC	Diedra Duchock
Experience: CHRONIC	ILLNESS,SERIOUS MENTAL	Psychologist
ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL	ILLNESS	License No: PSY19678
ILLNESS		NPI: 1801843784
	Diane Davis	5095 Murphy Canyon Rd
	ARNP Advanced Reg Nurse	Ste 100
	Practitioner	San Diego, CA 92123
	License No: 9671	(877) 257-7273
	NPI: 1114998184	M-F 9AM-5PM
	3132 Jefferson St	Accessibility:*:
	San Diego, CA 92110	Cultural Competence Training
	(619) 683-3100	Completed:
	M-F 9AM-5PM	Provider Training and
	Accessibility:*:	Experience:

Cultural Competence Training

Provider Training and

Completed:

Experience:

¹Board Certified

San Diego

Dixie Galapon

Psychologist License No: PSY16711 NPI: 1174646301 5348 University Ave Ste 101 San Diego, CA 92105 (619) 229-2999 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Douglas Dolnak

DO Doctor of Osteopathy License No: 20A6059 NPI: 1316147085 286 Euclid Ave Ste 102 San Diego, CA 92114 (619) 266-2111 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Edward Arevalo¹ MD - Medical Doctor License No: A049719 NPI: 1225189343 6153 Fairmount Ave Ste 260 San Diego, CA 92120 (855) 845-6292 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

MD - Medical Doctor License No: A049719 NPI: 1225189343 7155 Mission Gorge Rd Ste 210 San Diego, CA 92120 (855) 845-6292 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

San Diego

Edward Calix Psychologist License No: PSY7893 NPI: 1740226331 9620 Chesapeake Dr Ste 206 San Diego, CA 92123 (619) 814-6590 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

Elizabeth Dewart

Advanced Practice Registered Nurse License No: 22736 NPI: 1407027618 1031 25th St San Diego, CA 92102 (619) 232-6454 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

¹Board Certified

San Diego

Elizabeth Dewart

Advanced Practice Registered Nurse License No: 22736 NPI: 1407027618 5348 University Ave Ste 101 San Diego, CA 92105 (619) 229-2999 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Elizabeth Hammer

Psychologist License No: PSY24827 NPI: 1710123872 5353 Mission Center Rd Ste 224 San Diego, CA 92108 (M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training

Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Elizabeth Hammer

Psychologist License No: PSY24827 NPI: 1710123872 5353 Mission Center Rd Ste 224 San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 688-5855 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Elizabeth Schroeder

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: 66862 NPI: 1326296351 1202 Morena Blvd Ste 300 San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 275-0822 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Elizabeth Schroeder LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: 66862 NPI: 1326296351 1260 Morena Blvd

Ste 100 San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 398-0355 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Emad Tadros¹

MD - Medical Doctor License No: A49500 NPI: 1487696878 4060 Fourth Ave Ste 102 San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 692-8118 Arabic M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS.SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

¹Board Certified

San Diego

Eric Pevney

Psychologist License No: PSY25065 NPI: 1689949463 2810 Camino Del Rio S Ste 102 San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 299-1419 Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Erich Stevens

RN - Registerd Nurse License No: RN531308 NPI: 1639254253 3132 Jefferson St San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 683-3100 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Ernest De Guzman MD - Medical Doctor

License No: A95424 NPI: 1801914544 5348 University Ave Ste 101 San Diego, CA 92105 (619) 229-2999 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Fariborz Nezhadian

MD - Medical Doctor License No: 50614 NPI: 1932292943 2665 Fourth Ave San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 464-1165 Farsi M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

San Diego

Fariborz Nezhadian MD - Medical Doctor License No: 50614 NPI: 1932292943 5163-b Renaissance Ave San Diego, CA 92122 (619) 961-4583 Farsi M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

Farideh Rezai

Psychologist License No: 9899 NPI: 1194891234 7183 Navajo Rd Ste G San Diego, CA 92119 (619) 265-8383 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

Fernando Kwiatkowski¹

MD - Medical Doctor License No: A42646 NPI: 1346297249 5353 Mission Center Rd Ste 224 San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 688-5855 Spanish M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: SERIOUS** MENTAL ILLNESS

Fredric Seldin

Psychologist License No: 20365 NPI: 1326318346 7840 Mission Center Court⁴ Ste 102 San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 813-5923 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Fukiko Miyagi LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: 26915 NPI: 1588873871 3255 Camino Del Rio S⁴ San Diego, CA 92108 (888) 724-7240 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

Gabrielle Cerda¹

MD - Medical Doctor License No: G 76229 NPI: 1407887748 9465 Farnham St San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 277-7909 Spanish M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: CHRONIC ILLNESS,SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

San Diego

Gaylia Brown Psychologist License No: 5233 NPI: 1770667024 591 Camino De La Reina⁴ Ste 812 San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 260-0774 Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: CHRONIC ILLNESS

Mental Health Providers

George Koumaras

Psychologist License No: PSY6178 NPI: 1154377901 11770 Bernardo Plaza Ct Ste 370 San Diego, CA 92128 (858) 673-3360 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: **Experience:** Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

San Diego

Georges Tichy Psychologist License No: PSY17833 NPI: 1154346070 4715 Viewridge Avenue Ste 230 San Diego, CA 92123 (800) 257-8715 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Gisela Ayub

ARNP Advanced Reg Nurse Practitioner License No: NP95004155 NPI: 1932548633 5353 Mission Center Rd Ste 224 San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 688-5855 Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Gordon Renwick

Psychologist License No: PSY16183 NPI: 1679581953 4656 30th St⁴ San Diego, CA 92116 (619) 218-9181 Italian M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

Hayley Silverman

Psychologist License No: 20771 NPI: 1982709424 16776 Bernardo Center Dr Ste 40 San Diego, CA 92128 (858) 304-0428 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

San Diego

Heather Graham RN - Registerd Nurse License No: RN831676 NPI: 1013349836 6153 Fairmount Ave Ste 260 San Diego, CA 92120 (855) 845-6292 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

RN - Registerd Nurse License No: RN831676 NPI: 1013349836 7155 Mission Gorge Rd Ste 210 San Diego, CA 92120 (855) 845-6292 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

San Diego

Hengameh Motaghed Psychologist License No: 12707 NPI: 1366550592 591 Camino De La Reina⁴ Ste 918 San Diego, CA 92108 (858) 922-4959 Farsi M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma **Provider Training and Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS.SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

Hy Phan¹

MD - Medical Doctor License No: C56033 NPI: 1144373408 1202 Morena Blvd Ste 300 San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 275-0822 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Hyo Bae

Psychologist License No: PSY25389 NPI: 1356698088 1550 Hotel Cir N Ste 270 San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 692-1581 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Ibolya Kantor

Psychologist License No: PSY12955 NPI: 1942333182 1550 Hotel Cir N Ste 270 San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 692-1581 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

San Diego

Ibolya Kantor Psychologist License No: PSY12955 NPI: 1942333182 3020 Children's Way⁴ Mc 5014 San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 966-4011 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: **Experience:** Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

Mental Health Providers

Psychologist License No: PSY12955 NPI: 1942333182 5353 Mission Center Ro

5353 Mission Center Rd Ste 224 San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 688-5855 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and Experience: CHRONIC ILLNESS,SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

San Diego

Iren Fellegvari Psychologist License No: 25047 NPI: 1568538825 11665 Avena Pl Ste 204 San Diego, CA 92128 (760) 349-4200 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: **Experience:** Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS.CO-OCCURING OF DISORDERS

San Diego

Iren Fellegvari **Psychologist** License No: 25047 NPI: 1568538825 4715 Viewridge Avenue Ste 230 San Diego, CA 92123 (800) 257-8715 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS.CO-OCCURING OF DISORDERS

San Diego

Iren Fellegvari **Psychologist** License No: 25047 NPI: 1568538825 5230 Carroll Canyon Rd Ste 100 San Diego, CA 92121 (858) 353-8088 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and Experience: CHRONIC ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS, CO-OCCURING OF DISORDERS

Irinel Chiriac

MD - Medical Doctor License No: A104663 NPI: 1871552281 11770 Bernardo Plaza Ct Ste 370 San Diego, CA 92128 (858) 673-3360 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Izabel Caetano-francy LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: LCS28798 NPI: 1740450659 3132 Jefferson St San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 683-3100 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

James Largent

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: LCSW64560 NPI: 1194115188 11770 Bernardo Plaza Ct Ste 370 San Diego, CA 92128 (858) 673-3360 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Janet Phillips LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: 24324 NPI: 1003932799 1250 Moreno Blvd San Diego, CA 92110 (888) 724-7240 Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Janet Young

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: LCS12894 NPI: 1750321741 5353 Mission Center Rd Ste 224 San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 688-5855 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: SERIOUS** MENTAL ILLNESS

San Diego

Jeannette Given Psychologist License No: 12040 NPI: 1952529422 4715 Viewridge Avenue Ste 230 San Diego, CA 92123 (800) 257-8715 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: **Experience:** Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

San Diego

Jeff Schanowitz Psychologist License No: PSY20362 NPI: 1679683007 13500 Ginger Glen Rd San Diego, CA 92130 (619) 252-3713 Hebrew M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: **Experience:** Trauma **Provider Training and Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

San Diego

Jeff Schanowitz

Psychologist License No: PSY20362 NPI: 1679683007 2525 Camino Del Rio S⁴ Ste 245 San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 252-3713 Hebrew M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

Jennifer Lowry

DO Doctor of Osteopathy License No: 20A10583 NPI: 1386759272 11770 Bernardo Plaza Ct Ste 370 San Diego, CA 92128 (858) 673-3360 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Jennifer Sharples Psychologist License No: 19546 NPI: 1689600744 4715 Viewridge Avenue Ste 230 San Diego, CA 92123 (800) 257-8715 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

John Lowry

DO Doctor of Osteopathy License No: 20A10380 NPI: 1477661619 5353 Mission Center Rd Ste 224 San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 688-5855 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

San Diego

John Quinlan Psychologist License No: 23794 NPI: 1821363896 4715 Viewridge Avenue Ste 230 San Diego, CA 92123 (800) 257-8715 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

John Sullivan

MD - Medical Doctor License No: A106680 NPI: 1851597389 1045 9th Ave San Diego, CA 92101 (619) 235-2600 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

John Sullivan

MD - Medical Doctor License No: A106680 NPI: 1851597389 1202 Morena Blvd Ste 300 San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 275-0822 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

MD - Medical Doctor License No: A106680 NPI: 1851597389 1202 Morena Blvd San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 275-0822 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

John Sullivan MD - Medical Doctor License No: A106680 NPI: 1851597389 1568 6th Ave San Diego, CA 92101 (619) 235-2600 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

MD - Medical Doctor License No: A106680 NPI: 1851597389 1963 4th Ave San Diego, CA 92101 (619) 233-3432 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: **Mental Health Providers**

San Diego

Jonathan Kistler¹ **MD** - Medical Doctor License No: A73938 NPI: 1033161740 140 Arbor Dr. Mc 0603 San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 543-6250 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

Josefina Sta Romana¹

MD - Medical Doctor License No: A52364 NPI: 1003972175 1202 Morena Blvd Ste 300 San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 275-0822 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Joseph Sheridan¹ MD - Medical Doctor License No: 97596 NPI: 1285773382 140 Arbor Dr San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 543-6250 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

MD - Medical Doctor License No: 97596 NPI: 1285773382 7850 Vista Hill Ave San Diego, CA 92123 (619) 630-1036 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

San Diego

Joshua Tartaglione DO Doctor of Osteopathy License No: 20A13109 NPI: 1841567104 1202 Morena Blvd Ste 300 San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 275-0822 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

DO Doctor of Osteopathy License No: 20A13109 NPI: 1841567104 1260 Morena Blvd Ste 100 San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 398-0355 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

¹Board Certified

San Diego

Joshua Tartaglione DO Doctor of Osteopathy

License No: 20A13109 NPI: 1841567104 1963 4th Ave San Diego, CA 92101 (619) 233-3432 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Joy Geyman

Psychologist License No: 15492 NPI: 1336243013 4901 Morena Blvd Ste 109 San Diego, CA 92117 (858) 272-3992 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and **Experience: SERIOUS** MENTAL ILLNESS

San Diego

Joy Geyman Psychologist License No: 15492 NPI: 1336243013 750 B St Ste 2870 San Diego, CA 92101 (619) 722-0014 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and **Experience: SERIOUS** MENTAL ILLNESS

Julia Kuck

Psychologist License No: 14060 NPI: 1184611576 4147 Adams Ave⁴ San Diego, CA 92116 (619) 281-1932 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

San Diego

Julie Hollarn LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: LCS 11941 NPI: 1649243510 4550 Kearny Villa Rd⁴ Ste 116 San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 279-1223 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC ILLNESS**

Justin Collmann

Psychologist License No: PSY27539 NPI: 1386017754 4715 Viewridge Avenue Ste 230 San Diego, CA 92123 (800) 257-8715 Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and Experience:

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Mental Health Providers

San Diego

Karen Schwartz-frates LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: 21555 NPI: 1205921392 16776 Bernardo Center Dr⁴ Ste 203 San Diego, CA 92128 (760) 685-0602 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS.SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

San Diego

Karine Khatchatrian¹ MD - Medical Doctor License No: C53513 NPI: 1689687634 11770 Bernardo Plaza Ct Ste 370 San Diego, CA 92128 (858) 673-3360 Russian M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS.SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

Karl Pongyingpis

Psychologist License No: 26261 NPI: 1992923601 1031 25th St San Diego, CA 92102 (619) 232-6454 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Karl Pongyingpis Psychologist License No: 26261 NPI: 1992923601 5348 University Ave Ste 101 San Diego, CA 92105 (619) 229-2999 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Kathleen Durning

Psychologist License No: 5842 NPI: 1205826047 2231 Camino Del Rio S⁴ Ste 308 San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 281-5521 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Kendra Bartels

ARNP Advanced Reg Nurse Practitioner License No: 95001142 NPI: 1922445915 3002 Armstrong St⁴ San Diego, CA 92111 (858) 634-8300 Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: CHRONIC ILLNESS,SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

Kenna Humphreys

Psychologist License No: 23713 NPI: 1386949360 1202 Morena Blvd Ste 300 San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 275-0822 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Kerri Rinas

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: 68945 NPI: 1740514769 1202 Morena Blvd Ste 300 San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 275-0822 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: 68945 NPI: 1740514769 1260 Morena Blvd Ste 100 San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 398-0355 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Kimberly Thornton LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: LCS28122 NPI: 1891127312 5353 Mission Center Rd Ste 224 San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 688-5855 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: LCS28122 NPI: 1891127312 9620 Chesapeake Dr Ste 206 San Diego, CA 92123 (619) 814-6590 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Kirby Wohlander

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: LCS6835 NPI: 1407279656 3255 Camino Del Rio S⁴ San Diego, CA 92108 (888) 724-7240 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: LCS6835 NPI: 1407279656 4550 Kearny Villa Rd⁴ Ste 116 San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 279-1223 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Krissie Le-hermida LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: LCS15235 NPI: 1336195908 11770 Bernardo Plaza Ct Ste 370 San Diego, CA 92128 (858) 673-3360 Vietnamese M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: **Experience:** Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC ILLNESS**

Kristyn Pellecchia

ARNP Advanced Reg Nurse Practitioner License No: NP21354 NPI: 1780981266 140 Arbor Dr San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 543-6250 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Kristyn Pellecchia ARNP Advanced Reg Nurse Practitioner License No: NP21354 NPI: 1780981266 200 West Arbor Dr Mc 0603 San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 543-6250 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

ARNP Advanced Reg Nurse Practitioner License No: NP21354 NPI: 1780981266 2810 Camino Del Rio S Ste 102 San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 299-1419 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Ksenia Nawrocki¹ MD - Medical Doctor License No: A123879 NPI: 1487882742 1202 Morena Blvd Ste 300 San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 275-0822 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Lalaine Bergula

RN - Registerd Nurse License No: RN564219 NPI: 1609144955 734 10th Ave San Diego, CA 92101 (619) 239-4663 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Larry Krieger LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: 12716 NPI: 1922140250 3636 4th Ave Ste 210 San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 597-6839 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC ILLNESS**

Laura Wilhoit

Psychologist License No: 26656 NPI: 1649497637 1202 Morena Blvd San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 275-0822 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Laura Wilhoit Psychologist License No: 26656 NPI: 1649497637 1260 Morena Blvd Ste 100 San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 398-0355 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Psychologist License No: 26656 NPI: 1649497637 6973 Linda Vista Road San Diego, CA 92111 (858) 279-0925 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Mental Health Providers

¹Board Certified

San Diego

Lawrence Malak MD - Medical Doctor License No: A115345 NPI: 1467773028 140 Arbor Dr. Mc 0603 San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 543-6250 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

MD - Medical Doctor License No: A115345 NPI: 1467773028 200 West Arbor Dr Mc 0603 San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 543-6250 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Lawrence Malak MD - Medical Doctor License No: A115345 NPI: 1467773028 286 Euclid Avenue⁴ Suite 302 San Diego, CA 92114 (619) 205-1947 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Lawrence Woodburn

Psychologist License No: 5312 NPI: 1336215102 9255 Towne Center Dr⁴ Ste 370 San Diego, CA 92121 (760) 434-2242 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

San Diego

Leticia Solorzano Hennessey Psychologist License No: PSY22529 NPI: 1275669731 1550 Hotel Cir N Ste 270 San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 692-1581 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Li Liang¹ **MD** - Medical Doctor License No: 96420 NPI: 1053468546 9750 Miramar Rd Ste 210 San Diego, CA 92126 (858) 354-1304 Chinese - Mandarin M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and **Experience: SERIOUS** MENTAL ILLNESS

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

San Diego

Li Liang¹ **MD** - Medical Doctor License No: 96420 NPI: 1053468546 9888 Carroll Centre Rd⁴ Ste 118 San Diego, CA 92126 (858) 354-1304 Chinese - Mandarin M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and **Experience: SERIOUS** MENTAL ILLNESS

MD - Medical Doctor License No: 96420 NPI: 1053468546 9888 Carroll Centre Road San Diego, CA 92126 (858) 354-1304 Chinese - Mandarin M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

San Diego

Lilian Salcedo Psychologist License No: PSY27357 NPI: 1659402428 9620 Chesapeake Dr Ste 206 San Diego, CA 92123 (619) 814-6590 Spanish M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Louis Fontana¹

MD - Medical Doctor License No: G49072 NPI: 1780734343 286 Euclid Ave Ste 102 San Diego, CA 92114 (619) 266-2111 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Luckvin Manuel¹ MD - Medical Doctor License No: A89173 NPI: 1699857813 1260 Morena Blvd Ste 100 San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 398-0355 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Mental Health Providers

Majid Naficy¹

MD - Medical Doctor License No: G 70878 NPI: 1265564553 1202 Morena Blvd Ste 300 San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 275-0822 Spanish.farsi M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: **Experience:** Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

San Diego

Majid Naficy¹ **MD** - Medical Doctor License No: G 70878 NPI: 1265564553 4452 Park Blvd Ste 212 San Diego, CA 92116 (858) 945-8517 Spanish,farsi M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS.SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

Margaret Lee

Psychologist License No: PSY 20093 NPI: 1013120146 1250 Moreno Blvd San Diego, CA 92110 (888) 724-7240 Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and Experience: CHRONIC ILLNESS,SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

San Diego

Marian Dale **Psychologist** License No: PSY18257 NPI: 1821370941 4715 Viewridge Avenue Ste 230 San Diego, CA 92123 (800) 257-8715 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

Marianna Randolph

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: LCS24256 NPI: 1609150853 9620 Chesapeake Dr Ste 206 San Diego, CA 92123 (619) 814-6590 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: CHRONIC ILLNESS

San Diego

Marilyn Thatcher Psychologist License No: 8119 NPI: 1649426115 4715 Viewridge Avenue Ste 230 San Diego, CA 92123 (800) 257-8715 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Mario Salguero Galland

MD - Medical Doctor License No: A122101 NPI: 1487947826 11858 Bernardo Plaza Ct⁴ Ste 210 San Diego, CA 92128 (858) 461-1142 Spanish M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Mario Salguero Galland MD - Medical Doctor License No: A122101 NPI: 1487947826 3255 Camino Del Rio S⁴ San Diego, CA 92108 (888) 724-7240 Spanish M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

Marion Chiurazzi

Psychologist License No: PSY18046 NPI: 1720333826 4715 Viewridge Avenue Ste 230 San Diego, CA 92123 (800) 257-8715 Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and Experience: CHRONIC ILLNESS,SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

San Diego

Mark Harashevsky¹ DO Doctor of Osteopathy License No: 20A10936 NPI: 1699923318 1202 Morena Blvd Ste 300 San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 275-0822 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Marla Vencil

Psychologist License No: PSY16217 NPI: 1992752091 5353 Mission Center Rd Ste 224 San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 688-5855 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Marti Gminski ARNP Advanced Reg Nurse Practitioner License No: 7965 NPI: 1235186289 11770 Bernardo Plaza Ct Ste 370 San Diego, CA 92128 (858) 673-3360 Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Mary Ellen Baraceros

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: LCS24140 4660 El Cajon Blvd Ste 210 San Diego, CA 92115 (855) 845-6292 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

San Diego

Mary Ellen Bennett LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: LCS20406 NPI: 1821044900 11770 Bernardo Plaza Ct Ste 370 San Diego, CA 92128 (858) 673-3360 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: LCS20406 NPI: 1821044900 16935 W Bernardo Dr Ste 208 San Diego, CA 92127 (858) 218-6653 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Meghan Wilde Psychologist License No: 24768 NPI: 1255537130 1202 Morena Blvd Ste 300

Ste 300 San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 275-0822 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Psychologist License No: 24768 NPI: 1255537130 734 10th Ave San Diego, CA 92101 (619) 239-4663 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Michael Mcmanus¹ **MD** - Medical Doctor License No: G56463 NPI: 1669411179 1550 Hotel Cir N Ste 270 San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 692-1581 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

Michael Wood

Psychologist License No: 26948 NPI: 1952534265 4715 Viewridge Avenue Ste 230 San Diego, CA 92123 (800) 257-8715 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

¹Board Certified

San Diego

Michaela Ene Psychologist License No: PSY17703 NPI: 1609013119 10065 Old Grove Rd⁴ Ste 200 San Diego, CA 92131 (858) 444-8823 Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Psychologist License No: PSY17703 NPI: 1609013119 10065 Old Grove Rd Ste 200 San Diego, CA 92131 (855) 221-7361 Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Michele Mccarter Psychologist License No: PSY15322 NPI: 1619924420 5353 Mission Center Rd Ste 224 San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 688-5855 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

San Diego

Milena Combariza Psychologist License No: PSY11700 NPI: 1215911425 11770 Bernardo Plaza Ct Ste 370 San Diego, CA 92128 (858) 673-3360 French,german,italian,portugu ese.spanish M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: **Experience:** Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

Mohamed Elatrozy

MD - Medical Doctor License No: A80506 NPI: 1851445589 200 West Arbor Dr Mc 0603 San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 543-6250 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

San Diego

Mohamed Elatrozy MD - Medical Doctor License No: A80506 NPI: 1851445589 6535 Alvarado Rd Mc 0603 San Diego, CA 92120 (M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Mojtaba Alaei

Psychologist License No: PSY21042 NPI: 1144346461 1250 Moreno Blvd San Diego, CA 92110 (888) 724-7240 Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Monica Feinberg-gizzo

Psychologist License No: PSY 19064 NPI: 1720280092 10065 Old Grove Rd Ste 200 San Diego, CA 92131 (855) 221-7361 Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Psychologist License No: PSY 19064 NPI: 1720280092 10065 Old Grove Rd⁴ Ste 200 San Diego, CA 92131 (858) 444-8823 Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Monica Feinberg-gizzo Psychologist License No: PSY 19064 NPI: 1720280092 10065 Old Grove Rd Ste 200 San Diego, CA 92131 (858) 444-8823 Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Nicholas Frost¹

MD - Medical Doctor License No: G 22304 NPI: 1730129651 5353 Mission Center Rd Ste 224 San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 688-5855 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Nicole Loebach LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: 28054 NPI: 1710135892 1202 Morena Blvd Ste 300 San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 275-0822 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Olga Caplin

MD - Medical Doctor License No: A92358 NPI: 1134249014 1202 Morena Blvd Ste 300 San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 275-0822 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Patricia Deignan LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: 21861 NPI: 1679630776 2496 E St.⁴ Ste 2f San Diego, CA 92102 (619) 723-9244 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and Experience:

Patricia Wojdowski

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: 8537 NPI: 1396736195 8755 Aero Dr Ste 225 San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 292-0492 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Paul Feuer Psychologist License No: PSY20883 NPI: 1417057530 1550 Hotel Cir N Ste 270 San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 692-1581 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Mental Health Providers

Paul Strauss¹

MD - Medical Doctor License No: 25697 NPI: 1902840804 3914 3rd Ave⁴ San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 291-4808 German, spanish M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: **Experience:** Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

San Diego

Peter Pondolfino

Psychologist License No: 24167 NPI: 1407918832 4715 Viewridge Avenue Ste 230 San Diego, CA 92123 (800) 257-8715 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

Priyamvada Narayanan¹

MD - Medical Doctor License No: C55875 NPI: 1346466067 3132 Jefferson St San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 683-3100 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Rachel Mitchell LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: LCSW69503 NPI: 1427341171 9620 Chesapeake Dr Ste 206 San Diego, CA 92123 (619) 814-6590 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Radhika Katyal

Psychologist License No: 26138 NPI: 1306089164 1202 Morena Blvd Ste 300 San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 275-0822 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Radhika Katyal Psychologist License No: 26138 NPI: 1306089164 1202 Morena Blvd San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 275-0822 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Reina Remy

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: LCS23158 NPI: 1881722817 8765 Aero Dr⁴ Ste 221 San Diego, CA 92123 (619) 384-1598 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

San Diego

Richard Daims Psychologist License No: 11929 NPI: 1992814701 4715 Viewridge Avenue Ste 230 San Diego, CA 92123 (800) 257-8715 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

Robert Enriquez

MD - Medical Doctor License No: A126231 NPI: 1649590175 1202 Morena Blvd Ste 300 San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 275-0822 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Ronald Cann¹

MD - Medical Doctor License No: G83523 NPI: 1285941401 1202 Morena Blvd Ste 300 San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 275-0822 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Ronit Chernobelsky¹

MD - Medical Doctor License No: A107075 NPI: 1154468684 1202 Morena Blvd Ste 300 San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 275-0822 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Roselyna Rosado LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: LCS27736 NPI: 1760754865 1660 Hotel Circle N Ste 314 San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 961-2120 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Ruth Millican

Psychologist License No: PSY25354 NPI: 1346472305 1202 Morena Blvd Ste 300 San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 275-0822 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

¹Board Certified

San Diego

Sarah Kim LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: 28601 NPI: 1154496511 3255 Camino Del Rio S⁴ San Diego, CA 92108 (888) 724-7240 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Satya Tata

MD - Medical Doctor License No: A98273 NPI: 1518086404 15373 Innovation Dr Ste 395 San Diego, CA 92128 (858) 876-3105 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

San Diego

Satya Tata

MD - Medical Doctor License No: A98273 NPI: 1518086404 3002 Armstrong St⁴ San Diego, CA 92111 (858) 634-8300 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

Scott Bunner¹

MD - Medical Doctor License No: G83336 NPI: 1720115090 1250 Moreno Blvd San Diego, CA 92110 (888) 724-7240 Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Sean House Psychologist License No: PSY25128 NPI: 1659524544 11417 W Bernardo Ct Ste K San Diego, CA 92127 (619) 405-4980 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: **Experience:** Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC ILLNESS**

Psychologist License No: PSY25128 NPI: 1659524544 4715 Viewridge Avenue Ste 230 San Diego, CA 92123 (800) 257-8715 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and Experience: CHRONIC ILLNESS

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Shajitha Nawaz¹

MD - Medical Doctor License No: C54583 NPI: 1659476331 2950 E Cajon Blvd Ste 4 San Diego, CA 92104 (619) 528-1752 Tamil M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Sharmila Carlton¹

MD - Medical Doctor License No: A91362 NPI: 1558442566 1202 Morena Blvd Ste 300 San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 275-0822 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and **Experience: SERIOUS** MENTAL ILLNESS, CO-OCCURING OF DISORDERS

San Diego

Shawn Hackett LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: 22858 NPI: 1285786582 4901 Morena Blvd Ste 109 San Diego, CA 92117 (858) 272-3992 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: Provider Training and Experience: CHRONIC **ILLNESS**

Sigurdur Hektorsson

MD - Medical Doctor License No: A80669 NPI: 1447534029 1202 Morena Blvd Ste 300 San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 275-0822 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Stephen Signer¹ MD - Medical Doctor License No: G 51749 NPI: 1194771956 11770 Bernardo Plaza Ct Ste 370 San Diego, CA 92128 (858) 673-3360 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: **Experience:** Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

Mental Health Providers

MD - Medical Doctor License No: G 51749 NPI: 1194771956 2440 Hotel Cir N #220 San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 295-4400 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: **Experience:** Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

¹Board Certified

San Diego

Sunwook Kimbang LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: 23634 NPI: 1750500641 1031 25th St San Diego, CA 92102 (619) 232-6454 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Susan Kower¹

MD - Medical Doctor License No: G64624 NPI: 1841329653 1250 Moreno Blvd San Diego, CA 92110 (888) 724-7240 Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Syed Jafar¹

MD - Medical Doctor License No: 53226 NPI: 1164437521 7850 Vista Hill Ave San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 925-7607 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

Theresa Tilker

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: LCS5256 NPI: 1346580537 5095 Murphy Canyon Rd Ste 100 San Diego, CA 92123 (877) 257-7273 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC ILLNESS**

San Diego

Thomas Suhr LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: 11761 NPI: 1437263324 2535 Camino Del Rio S⁴ Ste 355 San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 246-8022 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: **Experience:** Trauma Provider Training and Experience:

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: 11761 NPI: 1437263324 2801 Camino Del Rio S #200 San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 246-8022 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and Experience:

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Toan Cao LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: 25703 NPI: 1912125543 1031 25th St San Diego, CA 92102 (619) 232-6454 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Todd Young¹

MD - Medical Doctor License No: A107905 NPI: 1275672206 1202 Morena Blvd Ste 300 San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 275-0822 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Todd Young¹

MD - Medical Doctor License No: A107905 NPI: 1275672206 1260 Morena Blvd Ste 100 San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 398-0355 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Trang Nguyen¹

MD - Medical Doctor License No: A55138 NPI: 1245329580 4660 El Cajon Blvd Ste 210 San Diego, CA 92115 (855) 845-6292 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Diego

Trenton Moyer¹ MD - Medical Doctor License No: 78165 NPI: 1437180791 3750 Convoy St San Diego, CA 92111 (858) 457-1399 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Velma Franz-carrio

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: 26378 NPI: 1215067657 1202 Morena Blvd Ste 300 San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 275-0822 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

¹Board Certified

San Diego

Yashwant Chaudhri **MD** - Medical Doctor License No: A67679 NPI: 1043258429 4537 College Ave⁴ San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 229-1895 Hindi M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma **Provider Training and Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

Yufang Chang¹

MD - Medical Doctor License No: A119710 NPI: 1093918807 1202 Morena Blvd Ste 300 San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 275-0822 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Marcos

Anil Patel¹

MD - Medical Doctor License No: A46378 NPI: 1164462164 277 Rancheros Dr Ste 301 San Marcos, CA 92069 (760) 471-4073 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Arvin Mirow¹

MD - Medical Doctor License No: A44931 NPI: 1003863838 277 Rancheros Dr Ste 301 San Marcos, CA 92069 (760) 471-4073 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: CHRONIC ILLNESS,SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

San Marcos

Chantal Flanagan

ARNP Advanced Reg Nurse Practitioner License No: RN436010 NPI: 1396032975 277 Rancheros Dr Ste 301 San Marcos, CA 92069 (760) 471-4073 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Gilbert Jackofsky

Psychologist License No: PSY7899 NPI: 1043267099 277 Rancheros Dr Ste 301 San Marcos, CA 92069 (760) 471-4073 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: **Experience:** Trauma Provider Training and Experience: CHRONIC ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

San Marcos

John Lowry

DO Doctor of Osteopathy License No: 20A10380 NPI: 1477661619 277 Rancheros Dr Ste 301 San Marcos, CA 92069 (760) 471-4073 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

Julie Jones

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: LCS6732 NPI: 1922048255 277 Rancheros Dr Ste 301 San Marcos, CA 92069 (760) 471-4073 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC ILLNESS**

San Marcos

Kendra Bartels

ARNP Advanced Reg Nurse Practitioner License No: 95001142 NPI: 1922445915 277 Rancheros Dr Ste 301 San Marcos, CA 92069 (760) 471-4073 Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience: CHRONIC ILLNESS,SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS

Marek Dvorak

Psychologist License No: PSY27642 NPI: 1114203700 277 Rancheros Dr Ste 301 San Marcos, CA 92069 (760) 471-4073 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Marcos

Melissa Pierce Psychologist License No: PSY26118 NPI: 1871722199 277 Rancheros Dr Ste 301 San Marcos, CA 92069 (760) 471-4073 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Mental Health Providers

Michelle Kleiner

ARNP Advanced Reg Nurse Practitioner License No: RN 492163 NPI: 1720022619 277 Rancheros Dr Ste 301 San Marcos, CA 92069 (760) 471-4073 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: **Experience:** Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

San Marcos

Nathan Simmons

Psychologist License No: PSY25856 NPI: 1447313846 277 Rancheros Dr Ste 301 San Marcos, CA 92069 (760) 471-4073 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Robynn Cavaliere

ARNP Advanced Reg Nurse Practitioner License No: RN710175 NPI: 1932524303 277 Rancheros Dr Ste 301 San Marcos, CA 92069 (760) 471-4073 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

San Marcos

Walter Ferris LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker License No: LCS12268 NPI: 1194765131 277 Rancheros Dr Ste 301 San Marcos, CA 92069 (760) 471-4073 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Santee

Yashwant Chaudhri **MD** - Medical Doctor License No: A67679 NPI: 1043258429 8770 Cuyamaca St⁴ Ste 4 Santee, CA 92071 (619) 596-9890 Hindi M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: **Experience:** Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS.SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

750 / www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect

Solana Beach	Solana Beach	Vista	
Christauria Welland Akong Psychologist License No: 17166 NPI: 1326099318 990 Highland Dr ⁴ Ste 103 Solana Beach, CA 92075 (858) 922-8555 Spanish M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and Experience: CHRONIC	Emad Tadros ¹ MD - Medical Doctor License No: A49500 NPI: 1487696878 440 Stevens Ave Ste 150 Solana Beach, CA 92075 (858) 759-4765 Arabic M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and Experience: CHRONIC	Deborah Ellis Advanced Practice Registered Nurse License No: ARN13079 NPI: 1427098441 524 West Vista Way Vista, CA 92083 (760) 758-1150 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and Experience: CHRONIC ILLNESS,SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS	Mental Health Providers
ILLNESS	ILLNESS, SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS Linda Charles Psychologist License No: 8506 NPI: 1831129691 707 South Sierra Avenue ⁴ Suite 23 Solana Beach, CA 92075 (858) 481-6836 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and Experience:	Douglas Conte ¹ MD - Medical Doctor License No: G69170 NPI: 1881714954 524 West Vista Way Vista, CA 92083 (760) 758-1150 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:	Mer

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Vista

Vista

Hengameh Motaghed Psychologist License No: 12707 NPI: 1366550592 550 W Vista Way Ste 307 Vista, CA 92083 (619) 969-6790 Farsi M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Experience: Trauma Provider Training and **Experience: CHRONIC** ILLNESS.SERIOUS MENTAL **ILLNESS**

Shajitha Nawaz¹ MD - Medical Doctor License No: C54583 NPI: 1659476331 524 West Vista Way Vista, CA 92083 (760) 758-1150 Tamil M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

Hillary Mahl

Advanced Practice Registered Nurse License No: 19557 NPI: 1326365529 524 West Vista Way Vista, CA 92083 (760) 758-1150 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: Provider Training and Experience:

¹Board Certified

Community-Based Adult Services

SAN DIEGO COUNTY

License No: 06000842

Chula Vista, CA 91910

Office Staff Language:

Cantonese, Laotian, Spanish,

Mon - Fri 9:00 a.m. - 1:00 p.m.

Open Arms ADHC

NPI: 1598882169

301 East J Street

(619) 420-1404

Accessibility:*:

Limited(EB,IB,PA)

Tagalog

Inc.

Chula Vista

El Cajon

EIm ADHC Center

NPI: 1164615704

1340 Broadway⁴

(619) 334-7111

El Cajon, CA 92021

Office Staff Language:

Self Reported Accessibility:*:

Inglewood Community Adult

Day Health Care Center, Inc

Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T,PA)

License No: 06000821

License No: 06000892

240 South Magnolia Avenue⁴

Office Staff Language: Arabic,

Mon - Fri 9:00 a.m. - 2:45 p.m.

NPI: 1821125550

El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 631-7222

Limited(P,EB,IB,PA)

Armenian, Farsi

Accessibility:*:

License No: 060000581

Encinitas

The George G Glenner **Alzheimers Family Centers -**Encinitas

License No: 06000830 NPI: 1669675096 335 Saxony Road⁴ Encinitas, CA 92024 Mon - Fri 8:00 a.m. - 1:30 p.m. (760) 635-1895 Office Staff Language: Spanish, Tagalog Mon - Fri 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. Accessibility:*:

La Mesa

Golden Life ADHC Center License No: 060000921 NPI: 1093921900 7373 University Avenue Suite 1014 La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 433-3398 Office Staff Language: Mon - Fri 9:30 a.m. - 2:00 p.m. Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,PA)

Community-Based Adult Services

NPI: 1487864468 The George G. Glenner 490 North Magnolia Avenue⁴ **Alzheimer'S Family Centers**, El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 444-1522 License No: 060000575 Office Staff Language: NPI: 1942402375 Mon - Fri 9:00 a.m. - 1:30 p.m. 280 Saylor Drive⁴ Self Reported Accessibility:*: Chula Vista, CA 91910 Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T,PA,PD) (619) 420-1703 Office Staff Language: Western Adult Day Health Spanish **Care Center**

Mon - Fri 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. Self Reported Accessibility:*: Basic(P,EB,IB,R,PA)

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

ports	
San Diego	San Marcos
Loving Care ADHC	
License No: 060000578 NPI: 1346455961 2565 Camino Del Rio South Suite 201 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 718-9777 Office Staff Language: Cantonese, Japanese, Russian Mon - Fri 8:00 a.m 3:00 p.m. Accessibility:*:	
Neighborhood House Adult	
Diego License No: 060000572 NPI: 1669690921 851 S. 35th. St. ⁴ San Diego, CA 92113 (858) 715-2642 Office Staff Language: Spanish, Tagalog Mon - Fri 8:00 a.m 4:30 p.m. Accessibility:*:	
	San Diego Hope Adult Day Health Care Center License No: 060000565 NPI: 1699863134 11239 Camino Ruiz Suite A ⁴ San Diego, CA 92126 (858) 653-5916 Office Staff Language: Cantonese, Mandarin, Spanish Mon - Fri 8:00 a.m 4:00 p.m. Accessibility:*: Limited(P,EB,IB,PA) Loving Care ADHC License No: 060000578 NPI: 1346455961 2565 Camino Del Rio South Suite 201 ⁴ San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 718-9777 Office Staff Language: Cantonese, Japanese, Russian Mon - Fri 8:00 a.m 3:00 p.m. Accessibility:*: Neighborhood House Adult Day Health Care Center -San Diego License No: 060000572 NPI: 1669690921 851 S. 35th. St. ⁴ San Diego, CA 92113 (858) 715-2642 Office Staff Language: Spanish, Tagalog Mon - Fri 8:00 a.m 4:30 p.m.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

754 / www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect

Multipurpose Senior Services Program

SAN DIEGO COUNTY

San Diego

MSSP / Aging & Independence Services NPI: 1710308986 5560 Overland Avenue Suite 310⁴ San Diego, CA 92069 (800) 339-4661 Office Staff Language: Mon - Fri 8:00 a.m. - 4:30 p.m. Accessibility:*:

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Long-Term Acute Care

SAN DIEGO COUNTY

San Diego

Vibra Hospital of San Diego, Llc

License No: 090000404 NPI: 1639172133 555 Washington Street⁴ San Diego, CA 92069 (619) 260-8300 Office Staff Language: Mon - Fri 8:00 a.m. - 4:30 p.m. Accessibility:*:

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

SAN DIEGO COUNTY	Alpine	Alpine	
Alpine	Debra L. McIntyre O.D.	Kim N. Nguyen O.D.	
West Coast Eye Care Assoc	OPTOMETRY License No: 12145	OPTOMETRY License No: 14524	
Anika Ramolia O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 13802 NPI: 1205084787 1620 Alpine Blvd Ste 117 Alpine, CA 91901 (619) 445-2687 M,W 10AM-6PM T 8AM-6PM TH 9:30AM-6PM F 8AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No	NPI: 1295810349 1620 Alpine Blvd Ste 117 Alpine, CA 91901 (619) 445-2687 Spanish M,W 10AM-6PM T 8AM-6PM TH 9:30AM-6PM F 8AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	NPI: 1780935650 1620 Alpine Blvd Ste 117 Alpine, CA 91901 (619) 445-2687 Spanish, Vietnamese M,W 10AM-6PM T 8AM-6PM TH 9:30AM-6PM F 8AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Vision Providers
Provider Training and Experience: S Catherine F. Soriano O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 13109 NPI: 1508919085 1620 Alpine Blvd Ste 117 Alpine, CA 91901 (619) 445-2687 Spanish, Tagalog M,W 10AM-6PM T 8AM-6PM TH 9:30AM-6PM F 8AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Joshua Morrison Reyes M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: A125435 NPI: 1235366782 1620 Alpine Blvd Ste 117 Alpine, CA 91901 (619) 445-2687 Indonesian, Spanish M,W 10AM-6PM T 8AM-6PM TH 9:30AM-6PM F 8AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Morgan E. Renner M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: A142841 NPI: 1649565920 1620 Alpine Blvd Ste 117 Alpine, CA 91901 (619) 445-2687 Spanish M,W 10AM-6PM T 8AM-6PM TH 9:30AM-6PM F 8AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	

Alpine	Alpine	Bonita
Sharon M. Dyer O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 33450	Sujata P. Prabhu M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: A115965	Bonita Point Family Optometry Inc
NPI: 1063866887	NPI: 1982872552	Daniel L. Mason O.D. ¹
1620 Alpine Blvd Ste 117	1620 Alpine Blvd Ste 117	OPTOMETRY
Alpine, CA 91901	Alpine, CA 91901	License No: 7989
(619) 445-2687	(619) 445-2687	NPI: 1841208840
Chinese	Spanish	180 Otay Lakes Rd Ste 201
M,W 10AM-6PM	M,W 10AM-6PM	Bonita, CA 91902
T 8AM-6PM	T 8AM-6PM	(619) 267-9900
TH 9:30AM-6PM	TH 9:30AM-6PM	Spanish
F 8AM-4PM	F 8AM-4PM	M-T,TH 8AM-5PM
Accessibility:*:	Accessibility:*:	W 8AM-7PM
Cultural Competence Training	Cultural Competence Training	F 8AM-4PM
Completed: No	Completed: No	SA 8AM-12PM
Provider Training and Experience: S	Provider Training and Experience: S	Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Bonita	Bonita	Bonita
Henry E. Kikunaga O.D. ¹	Edward K Harver OD	Edward K. Harver O.D. ¹
OPTOMETRY License No: 13186 NPI: 1841406394 180 Otay Lakes Rd Ste 201 Bonita, CA 91902 (619) 267-9900 M-T,TH 8AM-5PM W 8AM-7PM F 8AM-4PM SA 8AM-12PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Daniel D. Cha O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 14779 NPI: 1386078020 4502 Bonita Rd Bonita, CA 91902 (619) 479-7334 Korean, Spanish M 8AM-6:30PM T 7:30AM-3PM W,F 7:30AM-3PM W,F 7:30AM-6PM SA 8AM-12:30PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and	OPTOMETRY License No: 5688 NPI: 1972683191 4502 Bonita Rd Bonita, CA 91902 (619) 479-7334 Spanish M 8AM-6:30PM T 7:30AM-3PM W,F 7:30AM-3PM W,F 7:30AM-6PM SA 8AM-12:30PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Carlsbad	Carlsbad	Carlsbad
Carlsbad Optometry	Katherine Witmeyer O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY	Lucia E. Millet O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY
Allison D. Pierce O.D. ¹	License No: 12416	License No: 14253
OPTOMETRY	NPI: 1063499176	NPI: 1598076994
License No: 14045	2653 Gateway Rd Ste 101	2653 Gateway Rd Ste 101
NPI: 1417249111	Carlsbad, CA 92009	Carlsbad, CA 92009
2653 Gateway Rd Ste 101	(760) 476-1921	(760) 476-1921
Carlsbad, CA 92009	M 10AM-7PM	M 10AM-7PM
(760) 476-1921	T 9AM-6PM	T 9AM-6PM
M 10AM-7PM	W 8AM-6PM	W 8AM-6PM
T 9AM-6PM	TH,F 8AM-5PM	TH,F 8AM-5PM
W 8AM-6PM	SA 9AM-2PM	SA 9AM-2PM
TH,F 8AM-5PM	Accessibility:*:	Accessibility:*:
SA 9AM-2PM	Cultural Competence Training	Cultural Competence Training
Accessibility:*:	Completed: No	Completed: No
Cultural Competence Training	Provider Training and	Provider Training and
Completed: No	Experience: S	Experience: S
Provider Training and		
Experience: S		

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Carlsbad	Carlsbad	Carlsbad
Daniel and Davis Optometry Inc	Christopher Davis O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 9638	Susan L. Daniel O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 9698
Camilla E. Dukes O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 12761 NPI: 1326260076 3144 El Camino Real Ste 202 Carlsbad, CA 92008 (760) 434-3314 Danish, Norwegian M-TH 9AM-6PM T 10AM-6PM W,F 9AM-7PM SA 8AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	NPI: 1659429710 3144 El Camino Real Ste 202 Carlsbad, CA 92008 (760) 434-3314 Spanish M-TH 9AM-6PM T 10AM-6PM W,F 9AM-7PM SA 8AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	NPI: 1962564104 3144 El Camino Real Ste 202 Carlsbad, CA 92008 (760) 434-3314 Spanish M-TH 9AM-6PM T 10AM-6PM W,F 9AM-7PM SA 8AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

Carlsbad	Carlsbad	Carlsbad
David Bloch OD Adult and	Douglas M Osborne OD Apc	John P. Fitzpatrick O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY
Pediatric Optometry	Douglas M. Osborne O.D. ¹	License No: 8185
David A. Bloch O.D.	OPTOMETRY	NPI: 1427015056
OPTOMETRY	License No: 6526	2910 Jefferson St Ste 101
License No: 9207	NPI: 1467430587	Carlsbad, CA 92008
NPI: 1710965140	2910 Jefferson St Ste 101	(760) 729-4327
2814 Roosevelt St	Carlsbad, CA 92008	Spanish
Carlsbad, CA 92008	(760) 729-4327	M,W,TH 8AM-5PM
(760) 730-3733	Spanish	T 9AM-6PM
Spanish	M,W,TH 8AM-5PM	F 8AM-3PM
M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM	T 9AM-6PM	SA 8:30AM-12:30PM
Accessibility:*:	F 8AM-3PM	Accessibility:*:
Cultural Competence Training	SA 8:30AM-12:30PM	Cultural Competence Training
Completed: No	Accessibility:*:	Completed: No
Provider Training and	Cultural Competence Training	Provider Training and
Experience: S	Completed: No Provider Training and	Experience: S
	Experience: S	

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Carlsbad	Carlsbad	Carlsbad
Dr Howard Levy Optometry Inc	Family Eyecare Center Dr of Optometry	Howard Wang OD Apc Howard C. Wang O.D. ¹
Howard J. Levy O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 6848 NPI: 1932143872 6949 El Camino Real Carlsbad, CA 92009 (760) 438-2020 M-TH 9:30AM-6PM F 9:30AM-5PM SA 9:30AM-5PM SA 9:30AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	John J. Riggs O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 7322 NPI: 1952349417 7750 El Camino Real Ste P Carlsbad, CA 92009 (760) 942-3937 Spanish M,W 8:30AM-7PM T,F 8:30AM-5PM TH 8:30AM-5PM TH 8:30AM-12PM SA 9AM-1:30PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	OPTOMETRY License No: 12673 NPI: 1255469433 7630 Via Campanile Ste 134 Carlsbad, CA 92009 (760) 678-0008 Chinese M-F 9AM-5PM SA 9AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Carlsbad	Carlsbad	Chula Vista
North County Laser Eye Associates	Paul H. Chen M.D. ¹ OPHTHALMOLOGY	Damian M. Ploof O.D. OPTOMETRY
Associates Melissa A. Fowler O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 13329 NPI: 1770776353 1905 Calle Barcelona Ste 208 Carlsbad, CA 92009 (760) 930-9696 Spanish M-F 8AM-6PM SA 10AM-3PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Oliver T. Chen O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 12395 NPI: 1245332089 1905 Calle Barcelona Ste 208 Carlsbad, CA 92009 (760) 930-9696 M-F 8AM-6PM SA 10AM-3PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	License No: A65156 NPI: 1760486419 1905 Calle Barcelona Ste 208 Carlsbad, CA 92009 (760) 930-9696 Chinese, Spanish M-F 8AM-6PM SA 10AM-3PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Chula Vista Broadway Optometry Abhishek A. Bajpai O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 14487 NPI: 1528315413 555 Broadway Ste 1021 Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 427-6253 M-SA 10AM-6PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	License No: 12412 NPI: 1538210844 555 Broadway Ste 1021 Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 427-6253 M-SA 10AM-6PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Joseph M. Ambrose O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 7659 NPI: 1275712218 555 Broadway Ste 1021 Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 427-6253 Spanish M-SA 10AM-6PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

Chula Vista	Chula Vista	Chula Vista	
Kim E. Admire O.D. OPTOMETRY	David Castillejos M.D. ¹ OPHTHALMOLOGY	Maria E. Castillejos M.D. ¹ OPHTHALMOLOGY	
License No: 10752	License No: A44482	License No: A37652	
NPI: 1619035151	NPI: 1558446401	NPI: 1043395098	
555 Broadway Ste 1021	342 F St	342 F St	
Chula Vista, CA 91910	Chula Vista, CA 91910	Chula Vista, CA 91910	
(619) 427-6253	(619) 422-1471	(619) 422-1471	
French, German, Spanish	French, Portuguese, Spanish,	Spanish	
M-SA 10AM-6PM		M,W,F 8AM-5PM	
Accessibility:*:	M,W,F 8AM-5PM		Ċ,
Cultural Competence Training		SA 8AM-12PM	27
Completed: No	SA 8AM-12PM	Accessibility:*:	Vision Providers
Provider Training and	Accessibility:*:	Cultural Competence Training	ĥ
Experience: S	Cultural Competence Training	Completed: No	2
Castillejos Eye Institute Med	Completed: No Provider Training and	Provider Training and	Ę
Group	Experience: S	Experience: S	L N
	Experience. S	Thu T. Nguyen O.D. ¹	
Angelica M. Villa O.D. ¹	Ketan Bakriwala O.D. ¹	OPTOMETRY	
OPTOMETRY	OPTOMETRY	License No: 14274	
License No: 10561	License No: 14277	NPI: 1326323627	
NPI: 1962544965	NPI: 1528355872	342 F St	
342 F St	342 F St	Chula Vista, CA 91910	
Chula Vista, CA 91910	Chula Vista, CA 91910	(619) 422-1471	
(619) 422-1471	(619) 422-1471	Vietnamese	
Spanish	Gujarati	M,W,F 8AM-5PM	
M,W,F 8AM-5PM	M,W,F 8AM-5PM	T,TH 7AM-5PM	
T,TH 7AM-5PM	T,TH 7AM-5PM	SA 8AM-12PM	
SA 8AM-12PM	SA 8AM-12PM	Accessibility:*:	
Accessibility:*:	Accessibility:*:	Cultural Competence Training	
Cultural Competence Training	Cultural Competence Training	Completed: No	
Completed: No	Completed: No	Provider Training and	
Provider Training and	Provider Training and	Experience: S	
Experience: S	Experience: S		

¹Board Certified

Chula Vista	Chula Vista	Chula Vista
Chula Vista Family Optometry	Clear Vision Optometry Dr Mascareno	Fabian I. Luna O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 12836
Marilyn A. Carter O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 4790 NPI: 1003884776 330 Oxford St Ste 214 Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 420-3010 Spanish M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Robert L. Evans O.D.	Efrain Mascareno O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 10906 NPI: 1457507279 440 4th Ave Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 427-2020 M-TH 9AM-6PM F 9AM-5PM SA 9AM-3PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	NPI: 1821141201 440 4th Ave Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 427-2020 Spanish M-TH 9AM-6PM F 9AM-5PM SA 9AM-3PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Eastlake Vision Center Dr Mascareno
OPTOMETRY License No: 4834 NPI: 1861461972 330 Oxford St Ste 214 Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 420-3010 Spanish M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S		Efrain Mascareno O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 10906 NPI: 1457507279 2260 Otay Lakes Rd Ste 111 Chula Vista, CA 91915 (619) 421-5550 M-F 9AM-6PM SA 9AM-3PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

Chula Vista

Eye Physicians Med/Surg

Gary M. Jacobs M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: G41820 NPI: 1992772552 681 Third Ave Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 420-2111 M-TH 8AM-5PM F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

Gayle C. Howard M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: C52755 NPI: 1306872411 681 Third Ave Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 420-2111 Spanish M-TH 8AM-5PM F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

Chula Vista

Jessica R. Goldman O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 14116 NPI: 1740596147 681 Third Ave Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 420-2111 Spanish M-TH 8AM-5PM F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

Sherry D. Deaner O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 10628 NPI: 1588858062 681 Third Ave Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 420-2111 Spanish M-TH 8AM-5PM F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

Chula Vista

Tania Kaczanowski O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 11154 NPI: 1356318901 681 Third Ave Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 420-2111 Spanish M-TH 8AM-5PM F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

Vision Providers

Chula Vista	Chula Vista	Chula Vista
Otay Ranch Eyeworks Optometry	Dana Gampel O.D. OPTOMETRY	Mary M. King O.D. OPTOMETRY
Ankur Kalra O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 11898 NPI: 1124195789 1741 Eastlake Pkwy Ste 101 Chula Vista, CA 91915 (619) 421-6600 Hindi M-F 9AM-7PM SA 9AM-5PM SU 10AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	License No: 33487 NPI: 1215389507 1741 Eastlake Pkwy Ste 101 Chula Vista, CA 91915 (619) 421-6600 M-F 9AM-7PM SA 9AM-5PM SU 10AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	License No: 13711 NPI: 1578792107 1741 Eastlake Pkwy Ste 101 Chula Vista, CA 91915 (619) 421-6600 M-F 9AM-7PM SA 9AM-5PM SU 10AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S
	Joan Keddington O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 6263 NPI: 1992872691 1741 Eastlake Pkwy Ste 101 Chula Vista, CA 91915 (619) 421-6600 Spanish M-F 9AM-7PM SA 9AM-5PM SU 10AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Rachel J. Lee O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 14986 NPI: 1619379278 1741 Eastlake Pkwy Ste 101 Chula Vista, CA 91915 (619) 421-6600 M-F 9AM-7PM SA 9AM-5PM SU 10AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

Chula Vista	Chula Vista	Chula Vista	
Wendy Gross O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 33384 NPI: 1891178208 1741 Eastlake Pkwy Ste 101 Chula Vista, CA 91915 (619) 421-6600 M-F 9AM-7PM SA 9AM-5PM SU 10AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Beverly P. Bianes O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 9841 NPI: 1285692756 890 Eastlake Pkwy Ste 102 Chula Vista, CA 91914 (619) 216-3937 Spanish, Tagalog T-F 9AM-6PM SA 8:30AM-1PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Beverly P. Bianes O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 9841 NPI: 1285692756 890 Eastlake Pkwy Ste 102 Chula Vista, CA 91914 (619) 216-3937 Spanish, Tagalog T-F 9AM-6PM SA 8:30AM-1PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Vision Providers
Pack and Bianes Vision Care Beverly P. Bianes O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 9841 NPI: 1285692756 374 E H St Ste 1708 Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 425-7990 Spanish, Tagalog M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S		Charmine D. Trajano O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 14993 NPI: 1699183673 374 E H St Ste 1708 Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 425-7990 M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Visid

¹Board Certified

Chula Vista	Chula Vista	Chula Vista
Charmine D. Trajano O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 14993 NPI: 1699183673 890 Eastlake Pkwy Ste 102 Chula Vista, CA 91914 (619) 216-3937 T-F 9AM-6PM SA 8:30AM-1PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Charmine D. Trajano O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 14993 NPI: 1699183673 890 Eastlake Pkwy Ste 102 Chula Vista, CA 91914 (619) 216-3937 T-F 9AM-6PM SA 8:30AM-1PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	John C. Pack O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 9684 NPI: 1598723587 890 Eastlake Pkwy Ste 102 Chula Vista, CA 91914 (619) 216-3937 Spanish T-F 9AM-6PM SA 8:30AM-1PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and
Charmine D. Trajano O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 14993 NPI: 1699183673 374 E H St Ste 1708 Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 425-7990 M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	John C. Pack O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 9684 NPI: 1598723587 374 E H St Ste 1708 Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 425-7990 Spanish M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Experience: S John C. Pack O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 9684 NPI: 1598723587 374 E H St Ste 1708 Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 425-7990 Spanish M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

Chula Vista	Chula Vista	Chula Vista
John C. Pack O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 9684 NPI: 1598723587 890 Eastlake Pkwy Ste 102 Chula Vista, CA 91914 (619) 216-3937 Spanish T-F 9AM-6PM SA 8:30AM-1PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and	Judi A. Perez O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 13210 NPI: 1477616746 890 Eastlake Pkwy Ste 102 Chula Vista, CA 91914 (619) 216-3937 T-F 9AM-6PM SA 8:30AM-1PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Judi A. Perez O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 13210 NPI: 1477616746 890 Eastlake Pkwy Ste 102 Chula Vista, CA 91914 (619) 216-3937 T-F 9AM-6PM SA 8:30AM-1PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S
Experience: S	Judi A. Perez O.D.	Peter D Huang OD Inc
Judi A. Perez O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 13210 NPI: 1477616746 374 E H St Ste 1708 Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 425-7990 M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	OPTOMETRY License No: 13210 NPI: 1477616746 374 E H St Ste 1708 Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 425-7990 M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Peter D. Huang O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 11659 NPI: 1639100522 557 H St Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 422-0139 Spanish M-T,TH 9AM-5:30PM W,F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and

¹Board Certified

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Experience: S

Chula Vista	Chula Vista	Chula Vista	
Tram M. Nguyen O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 14174 NPI: 1902194715 557 H St Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 422-0139 Vietnamese M-T,TH 9AM-5:30PM W,F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Robert L. Evans O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 4834 NPI: 1861461972 330 Oxford St Ste 206 Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 422-5361 Spanish M-F 8:30AM-5PM SA 8AM-12PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Debra A. Quick O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 8309 NPI: 1376556233 1400 E Palomar St Chula Vista, CA 91913 (619) 397-3088 Spanish M-F 7:30AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Trainin Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Gregory M. Steele O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 12361 NPI: 1255444360 1400 E Palomar St Chula Vista, CA 91913 (619) 397-3088 Spanish M-F 7:30AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Trainin Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	
Robert L Evans OD Marilyn A. Carter O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 4790 NPI: 1003884776 330 Oxford St Ste 206 Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 422-5361 Spanish M-F 8:30AM-5PM SA 8AM-12PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Sharp Rees Stealy Medical Group Inc Anita R. Niederberger O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 11377 NPI: 1184734212 1400 E Palomar St Chula Vista, CA 91913 (619) 397-3088 M-F 7:30AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S		

¹Board Certified

Chula Vista	Chula Vista	Coronado
Jennifer N. Tam O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 12707	Villa Optometry Inc	Alvarado Eye Associates Med Clinic Inc
NPI: 1063570992 1400 E Palomar St Chula Vista, CA 91913 (619) 397-3088 M-F 7:30AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Michael S. Ventura O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 11772 NPI: 1144207945	Angelica M. Villa O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 10561 NPI: 1962544965 531 Telegraph Canyon Rd Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 482-2020	Glenn B. Cook M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: G63727 NPI: 1013078427 801 Orange Ave Ste 204 Coronado, CA 92118 (619) 437-4406 Spanish M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S
1400 E Palomar St Chula Vista, CA 91913 (619) 397-3088 M-F 7:30AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S		James P. Owen O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 8966 NPI: 1144299355 801 Orange Ave Ste 204 Coronado, CA 92118 (619) 437-4406 M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training

3571 (TTY· 711)

Vision Providers

¹Board Certified

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Completed: No

Experience: S

Provider Training and

Coronado	Coronado	Del Mar
Coronado Eye Care	Stephen J. Moffett O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY	Gregory J Graham OD
Craig C. Liu O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 11175 NPI: 1275649238 1010 8th St Ste B Coronado, CA 92118 (619) 435-6221 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	License No: 11550 NPI: 1467584102 1010 8th St Ste B Coronado, CA 92118 (619) 435-6221 Spanish M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Andrew J. Fasciani O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 14012 NPI: 1508179979 1349 Camino Del Mar Del Mar, CA 92014 (858) 755-5484 M,W 10AM-6PM T,TH 10AM-7PM F 9AM-5PM SA 9AM-1PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training
Puneh Baha O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 11596 NPI: 1134212160 1010 8th St Ste B Coronado, CA 92118 (619) 435-6221 Afghan Farsi, Farsi, Spanish M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and		Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

Experience: S

Wink Optometry and	Wildon C. Wong O.D. ¹
Eyewear	OPTOMETRY
Gordon G. Wong O.D. ¹	License No: 11493
OPTOMETRY	NPI: 1386619906
License No: 9832	2673 Via De La Valle Ste E F
NPI: 1447338447	Del Mar, CA 92014
2673 Via De La Valle Ste E F	(858) 755-9465
Del Mar, CA 92014	M,W,F 9AM-6PM
(858) 755-9465	T 9AM-5:30PM
M,W,F 9AM-6PM	TH 9AM-5PM
T 9AM-5:30PM	SA 9AM-3PM
TH 9AM-5PM	Accessibility:*:
SA 9AM-3PM	Cultural Competence Training
Accessibility:*:	Completed: No
Cultural Competence Training	Provider Training and
Completed: No	Experience: S
	Eyewear Gordon G. Wong O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 9832 NPI: 1447338447 2673 Via De La Valle Ste E F Del Mar, CA 92014 (858) 755-9465 M,W,F 9AM-6PM T 9AM-5:30PM TH 9AM-5PM SA 9AM-3PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Calo	
Quivi	

Advanced Vision Care

Amaal Odish O.D.¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 11379 NPI: 1295751642 844 E Washington Ave El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 447-1139 Arabic, Spanish M-F 9AM-6PM SA 8AM-12PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

El Cajon

Dr Lisa M Weiss Optometry

Greg K. Woodworth O.D.¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 7606 NPI: 1942485354 303 E Main St El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 444-1153 Spanish M-F 8AM-5PM SA 9AM-1PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

Lisa M. Weiss O.D.¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 11405 NPI: 1790867091 303 E Main St El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 444-1153 M-F 8AM-5PM SA 9AM-1PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

El Cajon

Marcelline A. Ciuffreda O.D.¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 13400 NPI: 1861493769 303 E Main St El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 444-1153 Spanish M-F 8AM-5PM SA 9AM-1PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

East County Family Optometry

Smit A. Patel O.D.¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 13274 NPI: 1134386105 1071 Broadway El Cajon, CA 92021 (619) 442-1186 Spanish M-F 8:30AM-5PM SA 8AM-1PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

El Cajon	El Cajon	El Cajon	
Eye Physicians Medical Group Inc	Franklin Crystal M.D. ¹ OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: G24134	Eyestyles of Rancho San Diego	
Christopher Hsu M.D. ¹ OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: A65973 NPI: 1336167618 225 W Madison Ave Ste 1 El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 442-0844 Chinese, Spanish M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Donald R. Zvanut O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 8642 NPI: 1336211804 225 W Madison Ave Ste 1 El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 442-0844 M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	 License No: G24134 NPI: 1770591521 225 W Madison Ave Ste 1 El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 442-0844 German, Spanish M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Richard N. Learn M.D.¹ OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: A19818 NPI: 1801804653 225 W Madison Ave Ste 1 El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 442-0844 M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S 	Dana Gampel O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 33487 NPI: 1215389507 2907 Jamacha Rd Ste A El Cajon, CA 92019 (619) 660-0272 M-F 9AM-6PM SA 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Mary M. King O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 13711 NPI: 1578792107 2907 Jamacha Rd Ste A El Cajon, CA 92019 (619) 660-0272 M-F 9AM-6PM SA 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Vision Providers

¹Board Certified

El Cajon	El Cajon	El Cajon
Rachel J. Lee O.D. OPTOMETRY	Greg Woodworth OD Inc	Kim J Butler OD
License No: 14986 NPI: 1619379278 2907 Jamacha Rd Ste A El Cajon, CA 92019 (619) 660-0272 M-F 9AM-6PM SA 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Greg K. Woodworth O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 7606 NPI: 1942485354 575 Fletcher Pky El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 447-5555 Spanish M-F 10AM-8PM SA 10AM-4PM SU 12AM-4PM SU 12AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training	Kim J. Butler O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 6405 NPI: 1467444844 1273 Broadway El Cajon, CA 92021 (619) 579-2345 M-F 9AM-5PM SA 9AM-12PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and
Wendy Gross O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 33384 NPI: 1891178208 2907 Jamacha Rd Ste A El Cajon, CA 92019 (619) 660-0272 M-F 9AM-6PM SA 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Experience: S Marilyn A Carter OD Marilyn A. Carter O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 4790 NPI: 1003884776 510 S Magnolia Ave El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 444-9012 Spanish M-F 8AM-5PM SA 8AM-12PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No

Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

El Cajon

Robert L. Evans O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 4834 NPI: 1861461972 510 S Magnolia Ave El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 444-9012 Spanish M-F 8AM-5PM SA 8AM-12PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

Richard H Carlson OD

Richard H. Carlson O.D.¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 6626 NPI: 1619989787 2508 Fletcher Pky El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 463-9975 Spanish M-F 10AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

El Cajon

Werner Optometry

Brittany J. McMurren O.D.¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 14824 NPI: 1104243815 2650 Jamacha Rd Ste 155 El Cajon, CA 92019 (619) 670-6296 M 9AM-5:30PM T-TH 9AM-4:30PM F 8AM-2:30PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

R Aaron Werner O.D.¹ **OPTOMETRY** License No: 13478 NPI: 1821259458 2650 Jamacha Rd Ste 155 El Cajon, CA 92019 (619) 670-6296 Spanish M 9AM-5:30PM T-TH 9AM-4:30PM F 8AM-2:30PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

El Cajon

Rex A. Werner O.D.¹ **OPTOMETRY** License No: 9378 NPI: 1891760716 2650 Jamacha Rd Ste 155 El Cajon, CA 92019 (619) 670-6296 Italian, Spanish M 9AM-5:30PM T-TH 9AM-4:30PM F 8AM-2:30PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

Vision Providers

¹Board Certified

El Cajon	El Cajon	El Cajon
West Coast Eye Care Assoc	Debra L. McIntyre O.D. OPTOMETRY	Joshua Morrison Reyes M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY
Anika Ramolia O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 13802 NPI: 1205084787 450 Fletcher Pkwy Ste 112 El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 440-5400 M-TH 8:30AM-5PM T 9:30AM-6PM W 8:30AM-5:30PM F 8:30AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	License No: 12145 NPI: 1295810349 450 Fletcher Pkwy Ste 112 El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 440-5400 Spanish M-TH 8:30AM-5PM T 9:30AM-6PM W 8:30AM-5:30PM F 8:30AM-5:30PM F 8:30AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	 License No: A125435 NPI: 1235366782 Vy Ste 112 450 Fletcher Pkwy Ste 112 20 El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 440-5400 Indonesian, Spanish PM M-TH 8:30AM-5PM T 9:30AM-6PM PM W 8:30AM-5:30PM F 8:30AM-4PM Accessibility:*: ence Training Cultural Competence Train Completed: No
	Gitane Patel M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: A108603 NPI: 1710171434 450 Fletcher Pkwy Ste 112 El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 440-5400 M-TH 8:30AM-5PM T 9:30AM-6PM W 8:30AM-5:30PM F 8:30AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	

 El Cajon	El Cajon	El Cajon	
Kim N. Nguyen O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 14524 NPI: 1780935650 450 Fletcher Pkwy Ste 112 El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 440-5400 Spanish, Vietnamese M-TH 8:30AM-5400 Spanish, Vietnamese M-TH 8:30AM-5PM T 9:30AM-6PM W 8:30AM-6PM W 8:30AM-5:30PM F 8:30AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Morgan E. Renner M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: A142841 NPI: 1649565920 450 Fletcher Pkwy Ste 112 El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 440-5400 Spanish M-TH 8:30AM-5400 Spanish M-TH 8:30AM-5PM T 9:30AM-6PM W 8:30AM-5:30PM F 8:30AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Sujata P. Prabhu M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: A115965 NPI: 1982872552 450 Fletcher Pkwy Ste 112 El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 440-5400 Spanish M-TH 8:30AM-5PM T 9:30AM-6PM W 8:30AM-5:30PM F 8:30AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Vision Providers
	Nicholas Binder M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: 124698 NPI: 1306076716 450 Fletcher Pkwy Ste 112 El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 440-5400 M-TH 8:30AM-5PM T 9:30AM-6PM W 8:30AM-5:30PM F 8:30AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S		

Encinitas

Barry R Mozlin OD Inc

Barry R. Mozlin O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 6516 NPI: 1417086331 205 S El Camino Real Ste A Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 944-7177 Spanish M-F 9:30AM-6PM SA 9AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

Encinitas

Blue Mountain Optometry Catherine Tan OD

Catherine Y. Tan O.D.¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 12696 NPI: 1194855288 235 N El Camino Real Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 230-6678 M-F 10AM-6PM SA 9AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

Encinitas

Dr Haug Optometry Inc

Deborah S. Haug O.D.¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 10201 NPI: 1538128129 893 Santa Fe Dr Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 753-3500 Spanish M-TH 9AM-5:30PM F 9AM-1PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

Michael J. Haug O.D.¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 10202 NPI: 1316915341 893 Santa Fe Dr Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 753-3500 German M-TH 9AM-5:30PM F 9AM-1PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

Encinitas	Encinitas	Encinitas	
Dr Rosa Optometry Inc	E Street Eyes	Morris Eye Group	
Ronald M. Rosa O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 7563 NPI: 1194084871 282 N El Camino Real Ste F Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 634-1957 Spanish M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Jeffrey R. Anshel O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 5980 NPI: 1750386843 128 West E St Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 931-1390 Spanish M-TH 9AM-5PM F 9AM-2PM SA 10AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Ardalan E. Aminlari M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: 135596 NPI: 1639497258 477 N El Camino Real Ste C202 Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 631-3500 M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Ashley K. Burk O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 14205 NPI: 1386932374 477 N El Camino Real Ste C202 Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 631-3500 M-F 8AM-5PM	

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Accessibility:*:

Completed: No

Experience: S

Provider Training and

Cultural Competence Training

Encinitas	Encinitas	Encinitas
Bill G. Codner O.D.	Jeffrey B. Morris M.D.	Sara Julazadeh O.D.
OPTOMETRY	OPHTHALMOLOGY	OPTOMETRY
License No: 6885	License No: A41008	License No: 13269
NPI: 1245299338	NPI: 1093768186	NPI: 1952592768
477 N El Camino Real Ste C202	477 N El Camino Real Ste C202	477 N El Camino Real Ste C202
Encinitas, CA 92024	Encinitas, CA 92024	Encinitas, CA 92024
(760) 631-3500	(760) 631-3500	(760) 631-3500
M-F 8AM-5PM	Spanish	Ègyptian, Farsi, Italian
Accessibility:*:	M-F 8AM-5PM	M-F 8AM-5PM
Cultural Competence Training	Accessibility:*:	Accessibility:*:
Completed: No	Cultural Competence Training	Cultural Competence Training
Provider Training and	Completed: No	Completed: No
Experience: S	Provider Training and	Provider Training and
Janie M. Bodman O.D.	Experience: S	Experience: S
OPTOMETRY	Lee R. Katzman M.D.	Tara M. Viechnicki M.D.
License No: 10288	OPHTHALMOLOGY	OPHTHALMOLOGY
NPI: 1235195082	License No: A135673	License No: C54787
477 N El Camino Real Ste	NPI: 1912297284	NPI: 1235156837
C202	477 N El Camino Real Ste	477 N El Camino Real Ste
Encinitas, CA 92024	C202	C202
(760) 631-3500	Encinitas, CA 92024	Encinitas, CA 92024
M-F 8AM-5PM	(760) 631-3500	(760) 631-3500
Accessibility:*:	Ň-F Я́АМ-5РМ	Ň-F Я́АМ-5РМ
Cultural Competence Training	Accessibility:*:	Accessibility:*:
Completed: No	Cultural Competence Training	Cultural Competence Training
Provider Training and	Completed: No	Completed: No
Experience: S	Provider Training and	Provider Training and
-	Experience: S	Experience: S

Encinitas	Encinitas	Encinitas	
Pacific View Eyecare Center	Colin A. Scher M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY	Jieun Anna Kim M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY	
Ray A. Hutchinson O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 6963 NPI: 1598730772 681 Encinitas Blvd Ste 302 Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 753-6336 Spanish M-F 9AM-6PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and	License No: A42700 NPI: 1396816153 477 N El Camino Real Ste D 302 Encinitas, CA 92024 (858) 309-7702 Spanish M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	License No: A115677 NPI: 1720305584 477 N El Camino Real Ste D 302 Encinitas, CA 92024 (858) 309-7702 Korean M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Vision Providers
Experience: S Rady Childrens Hospital	Henry O Halloran M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY	Mona N. Adams O.D. OPTOMETRY	Vis
Encinitas Angela Moll M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: A105472 NPI: 1861648602 477 N El Camino Real Ste D 302 Encinitas, CA 92024 (858) 309-7702 M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	License No: A73282 NPI: 1235287947 477 N El Camino Real Ste D 302 Encinitas, CA 92024 (858) 309-7702 German, Spanish M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	License No: 14457 NPI: 1942564521 477 N El Camino Real Ste D 302 Encinitas, CA 92024 (858) 309-7702 M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	

¹Board Certified

Encinitas	Encinitas	Escondido
Preeti Bansal M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY	Stephen J Moffett OD Apc	Access Eyecare Optometry
License No: A90890 NPI: 1871664631 477 N El Camino Real Ste D 302 Encinitas, CA 92024 (858) 309-7702 Spanish M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Stephen J. Moffett O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 11550 NPI: 1467584102 1536 Encinitas Blvd Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 942-9785 Spanish M-TH 9:30AM-6:30PM F 9:30AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Basanti Shaw O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 9356 NPI: 1023145646 1835 S Centre City Pkwy Ste E Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 747-9300 Hindi, Indian, Oriya, Spanish M,W,TH 10AM-7PM T,F 9AM-5PM SA 10AM-3PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S
Yvette M. Jockin M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: G83342 NPI: 1083782999 477 N El Camino Real Ste D 302 Encinitas, CA 92024 (858) 309-7702 Dutch, Spanish M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S		

¹Board Certified

Escondido	Escondido	Escondido	
Barry Katzman MD Inc	Anika Ramolia O.D.	Barry Katzman M.D.	
Amanda Klaren O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 12617 NPI: 1396876611 830 W Valley Pkwy Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 743-5872 M 8:30AM-5PM T,TH 9AM-5PM W 10AM-6PM F 7:30AM-3:30PM SA 9AM-3PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training	 OPTOMETRY License No: 13802 NPI: 1205084787 830 W Valley Pkwy Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 743-5872 M 8:30AM-5PM T,TH 9AM-5PM W 10AM-6PM F 7:30AM-3:30PM SA 9AM-3PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and 	OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: A34834 NPI: 1760473797 830 W Valley Pkwy Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 743-5872 Spanish M 8:30AM-5PM T,TH 9AM-5PM W 10AM-6PM F 7:30AM-3:30PM SA 9AM-3PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No	Vision Providers
Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Experience: S	Provider Training and Experience: S	Vi

Escondido	Escondido	Escondido
Catherine F. Soriano O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 13109 NPI: 1508919085 830 W Valley Pkwy Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 743-5872 Spanish, Tagalog M 8:30AM-5PM T,TH 9AM-5PM	Debra L. McIntyre O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 12145 NPI: 1295810349 830 W Valley Pkwy Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 743-5872 Spanish M 8:30AM-5PM T,TH 9AM-5PM	Gitane Patel M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: A108603 NPI: 1710171434 830 W Valley Pkwy Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 743-5872 M 8:30AM-5PM T,TH 9AM-5PM W 10AM-6PM
W 10AM-6PM F 7:30AM-3:30PM SA 9AM-3PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	W 10AM-6PM F 7:30AM-3:30PM SA 9AM-3PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	F 7:30AM-3:30PM SA 9AM-3PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

Escondido	Escondido	Escondido
Jessica M. Boeckmann M.D.	John L. Castiello O.D.	Kim N. Nguyen O.D.
OPHTHALMOLOGY	OPTOMETRY	OPTOMETRY
License No: A124361	License No: 6177	License No: 14524
NPI: 1629210679	NPI: 1043370851	NPI: 1780935650
830 W Valley Pkwy	830 W Valley Pkwy	830 W Valley Pkwy
Escondido, CA 92025	Escondido, CA 92025	Escondido, CA 92025
(760) 743-5872	(760) 743-5872	(760) 743-5872
M 8:30AM-5PM	M 8:30AM-5PM	Spanish, Vietnamese
T,TH 9AM-5PM	T,TH 9AM-5PM	M 8:30AM-5PM
W 10AM-6PM	W 10AM-6PM	T,TH 9AM-5PM
F 7:30AM-3:30PM	F 7:30AM-3:30PM	W 10AM-6PM
SA 9AM-3PM	SA 9AM-3PM	F 7:30AM-3:30PM
Accessibility:*:	Accessibility:*:	SA 9AM-3PM
Cultural Competence Training	Cultural Competence Training	Accessibility:*:
Completed: No	Completed: No	Cultural Competence Training
Provider Training and	Provider Training and	Completed: No
Experience: S	Experience: S	Provider Training and Experience: S

Escondido	Escondido	Escondido
Michael A. Samuel M.D.	Morgan E. Renner M.D.	Norman C. Ratner O.D.
OPHTHALMOLOGY	OPHTHALMOLOGY	OPTOMETRY
License No: A83237	License No: A142841	License No: 5586
NPI: 1730175670	NPI: 1649565920	NPI: 1811094709
830 W Valley Pkwy	830 W Valley Pkwy	830 W Valley Pkwy
Escondido, CA 92025	Escondido, CA 92025	Escondido, CA 92025
(760) 743-5872	(760) 743-5872	(760) 743-5872
M 8:30AM-5PM	Spanish	Spanish
T,TH 9AM-5PM	M 8:30AM-5PM	M 8:30AM-5PM
W 10AM-6PM	T,TH 9AM-5PM	T,TH 9AM-5PM
F 7:30AM-3:30PM	W 10AM-6PM	W 10AM-6PM
SA 9AM-3PM	F 7:30AM-3:30PM	F 7:30AM-3:30PM
Accessibility:*:	SA 9AM-3PM	SA 9AM-3PM
Cultural Competence Training	Accessibility:*:	Accessibility:*:
Completed: No	Cultural Competence Training	Cultural Competence Training
Provider Training and	Completed: No	Completed: No
Experience: S	Provider Training and Experience: S	Provider Training and Experience: S

Escondido	Escondido	Escondido
Quang N. Nguyen O.D.	Sarjan H. Patel M.D.	Sharon M. Dyer O.D.
OPTOMETRY	OPHTHALMOLOGY	OPTOMETRY
License No: 11814	License No: A114976	License No: 33450
NPI: 1417948449	NPI: 1316199326	NPI: 1063866887
830 W Valley Pkwy	830 W Valley Pkwy	830 W Valley Pkwy
Escondido, CA 92025	Escondido, ČA 92025	Escondido, CA 92025
(760) 743-5872	(760) 743-5872	(760) 743-5872
Vietnamese	Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish	Chinese
M 8:30AM-5PM	M 8:30AM-5PM	M 8:30AM-5PM
T,TH 9AM-5PM	T,TH 9AM-5PM	T,TH 9AM-5PM
W 10AM-6PM	W 10AM-6PM	W 10AM-6PM
F 7:30AM-3:30PM	F 7:30AM-3:30PM	F 7:30AM-3:30PM
SA 9AM-3PM	SA 9AM-3PM	SA 9AM-3PM
Accessibility:*:	Accessibility:*:	Accessibility:*:
Cultural Competence Training	Cultural Competence Training	Cultural Competence Training
Completed: No	Completed: No	Completed: No
Provider Training and	Provider Training and	Provider Training and
Experience: S	Experience: S	Experience: S

Escondido	Escondido	Escondido
Sujata P. Prabhu M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY	Erwin M Omens MD	Escondido Premier Eyecare
License No: A115965 NPI: 1982872552 830 W Valley Pkwy Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 743-5872 Spanish M 8:30AM-5PM T,TH 9AM-5PM W 10AM-6PM F 7:30AM-3:30PM SA 9AM-3PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Douglas A. Morse O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 11373 NPI: 1518974385 810 E Ohio Ave Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 745-9500 Spanish M-TH 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Escondidio Optometrix Garrick T. Sit O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 10419 NPI: 1710982806 441 S Escondido Blvd Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 741-7497 M,W,F 9AM-6PM T 12AM-7PM TH 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Opt Ctr Norman A. Rose O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 7630 NPI: 1982615969 1299 E Pennsylvania Ave Ste B Escondido, CA 92027 (760) 743-6540 Spanish M 9AM-5PM T,TH 9AM-6PM W 10AM-5PM F 9AM-1PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

Escondido	Escondido	Escondido
Eyecare of San Diego	Marcelline A. Ciuffreda O.D. OPTOMETRY	Philip M. Taunton O.D. OPTOMETRY
Adriana A. Sanchez O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 12148 NPI: 1902883028 700 W El Norte Pkwy Escondido, CA 92026 (760) 738-7800 Spanish M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training	License No: 13400 NPI: 1861493769 700 W El Norte Pkwy Escondido, CA 92026 (760) 738-7800 Spanish M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and	License No: 10995 NPI: 1871570945 700 W El Norte Pkwy Escondido, CA 92026 (760) 738-7800 M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S
Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S John E. Bokosky M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: G51651 NPI: 1245215748 700 W El Norte Pkwy Escondido, CA 92026 (760) 738-7800 Spanish M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No	Experience: S Nickolet Boermans O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 13876 NPI: 1215263751 700 W El Norte Pkwy Escondido, CA 92026 (760) 738-7800 M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Sara Julazadeh O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 13269 NPI: 1952592768 700 W El Norte Pkwy Escondido, CA 92026 (760) 738-7800 Egyptian, Farsi, Italian M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Experience: S

Vision Providers

Escondido	Escondido	Escondido
Eyecare Optometric Center	Hidden Valley Eye Associates	Gina M. Grasso O.D. OPTOMETRY
Bruce G. Frimtzis O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 8466 NPI: 1710087366 3440 Del Lago Blvd Ste E Escondido, CA 92029 (760) 432-6331 Spanish T,TH 9AM-5:30PM W 10AM-6:30PM F 9AM-4PM SA 10AM-1PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Associates Arvind Saini M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: A100361 NPI: 1265610240 810 E Ohio Ave Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 746-3937 Hindi M-TH 8:30AM-5PM F 8:30AM-12PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S David I. Bloomberg O.D.	 License No: 11139 NPI: 1700899952 810 E Ohio Ave Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 746-3937 Spanish M-TH 8:30AM-5PM F 8:30AM-12PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Howard I. Krausz M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: G47728 NPI: 1922065374
	OPTOMETRY License No: 12268 NPI: 1952400939 810 E Ohio Ave Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 746-3937 Tagalog M-TH 8:30AM-5PM F 8:30AM-12PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	810 E Ohio Ave Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 746-3937 Spanish M-TH 8:30AM-5PM F 8:30AM-12PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

Escondido	Escondido	Escondido	
Insight Vision Optometry	John C. Urey O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY	Michelle M. Biaggi O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY	
Terilyn T. Thach O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 11456 NPI: 1710030861 2419 E Valley Pkwy Escondido, CA 92027 (760) 738-9931 Vietnamese M-T,F 9AM-5:30PM TH 10AM-6:30PM SA 10AM-2PM Accessibility:*:	License No: 7652 NPI: 1770588485 613 E Grand Ave Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 747-7979 Spanish M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	License No: 33462 NPI: 1235582149 613 E Grand Ave Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 747-7979 Spanish M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	n Providers
Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Mark A. Ventocilla O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 10435 NPI: 1528158664	Michael J Cooper OD Kimberly A. Michel O.D. OPTOMETRY	Vision
Mark Ventocilla OD Inc	613 E Grand Ave	License No: 14463	
Cassandra J. Thompson O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 13901 NPI: 1225362908 613 E Grand Ave Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 747-7979 M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No	Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 747-7979 Spanish M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	NPI: 1104181460 251 E 4th Ave Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 745-5412 M-F 7:30AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	

¹Board Certified

Provider Training and

Experience: S

.

Vision Providers		
Escondido	Escondido	Escondido
Michael J. Cooper O.D. OPTOMETRY	North County Eye Center	Lorne D. Kapner M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY
License No: 10476 NPI: 1164586244 251 E 4th Ave Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 745-5412 M-F 7:30AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Barbara S. Searson O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 8869 NPI: 1215065065 225 E 2nd Ave Ste 310 Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 738-9985 M-TH 8AM-5PM F 8AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training	License No: A80041 NPI: 1144255621 225 E 2nd Ave Ste 310 Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 738-9985 M-TH 8AM-5PM F 8AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and
Michael J Haug OD and Deborah S Haug OD Inc	 Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S 	Experience: S Marty C. Tornatore O.D. OPTOMETRY
Michael J. Haug O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 10202 NPI: 1316915341 316 W Mission Ave Ste 118 Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 746-7752 German M,W,F 9AM-6PM T 10AM-6PM SA 9AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Douglas A. Morse O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 11373 NPI: 1518974385 225 E 2nd Ave Ste 310 Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 738-9985 Spanish M-TH 8AM-5PM F 8AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	License No: 10624 NPI: 1366520751 225 E 2nd Ave Ste 310 Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 738-9985 Spanish M-TH 8AM-5PM F 8AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

Escondido	Escondido	Escondido	
Rady Childrens Specialists	Henry O Halloran M.D.	Mona N. Adams O.D.	
Angela Moll M.D.	OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: A73282	OPTOMETRY License No: 14457	
OPHTHALMOLOGY	NPI: 1235287947	NPI: 1942564521	
License No: A105472	625 W Citracado Pkwy	625 W Citracado Pkwy	
NPI: 1861648602	Escondido, CA 92025	Escondido, CA 92025	
625 W Citracado Pkwy	(760) 755-7600	(760) 755-7600	
Escondido, CA 92025	German, Spanish	M-F 8AM-5PM	
(760) 755-7600	M-F 8AM-5PM	Accessibility:*:	
M-F 8AM-5PM	Accessibility:*:	Cultural Competence Training	လ
Accessibility:*:	Cultural Competence Training	Completed: No	der
Cultural Competence Training	Completed: No	Provider Training and	vid
Completed: No	Provider Training and	Experience: S	^r ro
Provider Training and	Experience: S	Preeti Bansal M.D.	Vision Providers
Experience: S	Jieun Anna Kim M.D.	OPHTHALMOLOGY	sio
Colin A. Scher M.D.	OPHTHALMOLOGY	License No: A90890	Vis
OPHTHALMOLOGY	License No: A115677	NPI: 1871664631	
License No: A42700	NPI: 1720305584	625 W Citracado Pkwy	
NPI: 1396816153	625 W Citracado Pkwy	Escondido, CA 92025	
625 W Citracado Pkwy	Escondido, CA 92025	(760) 755-7600	
Escondido, CA 92025	(760) 755-7600	Spanish	
(760) 755-7600	Korean	M-F 8AM-5PM	
Spanish	M-F 8AM-5PM	Accessibility:*:	
M-F 8AM-5PM	Accessibility:*:	Cultural Competence Training	
Accessibility:*:	Cultural Competence Training	Completed: No	
Cultural Competence Training	Completed: No	Provider Training and	
Completed: No	Provider Training and	Experience: S	
Provider Training and Experience: S	Experience: S		

Escondido	Escondido	Fallbrook
Yvette M. Jockin M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY	W Joseph Garvin Opt Corp	Bruce D George OD
License No: G83342 NPI: 1083782999	W Joseph Garvin O.D. OPTOMETRY	Bruce D. George O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY
625 W Citracado Pkwy Escondido, CA 92025	License No: 6664 NPI: 1538270434	License No: 7696 NPI: 1356414551
(760) 755-7600 Dutch, Spanish	147 E Grand Ave Escondido, CA 92025	1102 S Main Ave Fallbrook, CA 92028
M-F 8AM-5PM	(760) 743-2020	(760) 723-8417
Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training	Spanish M-TH 9AM-6PM	Korean, Spanish M,F 1AM-5PM
Completed: No Provider Training and	F 9AM-4PM Accessibility:*:	W 1AM-6PM Accessibility:*:
Experience: S	Cultural Competence Training Completed: No	Cultural Competence Training Completed: No
Tam T Le OD Inc	Provider Training and	Provider Training and
Tam T. Le O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 12951 NPI: 1235268707 1711 E Valley Pkwy Ste 109 Escondido, CA 92027	Experience: S	Experience: S

¹Board Certified

(760) 737-6064

SA 10AM-2PM Accessibility:*:

Completed: No

Experience: S

Spanish, Vietnamese M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM

Provider Training and

Cultural Competence Training

Fallbrook	Fallbrook	Fallbrook
Fallbrook Eyecare Center	Inland Eye Specialists	Douglas H. Clements M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY
Eric J. Ramos O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 10550 NPI: 1952461600 645 E Elder St Ste D Fallbrook, CA 92028 (760) 728-9440 Spanish M-TH 8:30AM-5PM T,W 8:30AM-7PM F 7:30AM-4PM SA 9AM-12PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Barratt L. Phillips M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: 62443 NPI: 1780664326 521 E Elder St Ste 102 Fallbrook, CA 92028 (760) 728-5728 Spanish M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Brooke A. Coleman O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 13551 NPI: 1700040748 521 E Elder St Ste 102 Fallbrook, CA 92028 (760) 728-5728 M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	License No: G19289 NPI: 1750358784 521 E Elder St Ste 102 Fallbrook, CA 92028 (760) 728-5728 Spanish M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S John G. Tew M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: A83206 NPI: 1174593354 521 E Elder St Ste 102 Fallbrook, CA 92028 (760) 728-5728 Portuguese M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

Fallbrook	Imperial Beach	La Jolla
John J. McDiarmid O.D. OPTOMETRY	Angelica M. Villa O.D. OPTOMETRY	Colin R Bernstein OD
License No: 9467 NPI: 1427038959 521 E Elder St Ste 102 Fallbrook, CA 92028 (760) 728-5728 Spanish M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	License No: 10561 NPI: 1962544965 894 Palm Ave Ste B Imperial Beach, CA 91932 (619) 424-9333 Spanish M-F 9AM-6PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Colin R. Bernstein O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 6872 NPI: 1184796625 9834 Genesee Ave Ste 209 La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 457-1200 M,W 9AM-5PM T 9AM-6PM TH 9AM-4PM F 9AM-1PM Accessibility:*:
Imperial Beach	- OPTOMETRY	Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S
Imperial Beach Optometry Inc Apc		
Abraham Hanono O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 14900 NPI: 1356754741 894 Palm Ave Ste B Imperial Beach, CA 91932 (619) 424-9333 Hebrew, Spanish M-F 9AM-6PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Imperial Beach, CA 91932 (619) 424-9333 Spanish M-F 9AM-6PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	

¹Board Certified

La Jolla

Eyecare of San Diego

John E. Bokosky M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: G51651 NPI: 1245215748 9834 Genesse Ave Ste 428 La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 404-0220 Spanish M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Marcelline A. Ciuffreda O.D.

OPTOMETRY License No: 13400 NPI: 1861493769 9834 Genesse Ave Ste 428 La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 404-0220 Spanish M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

La Jolla

Nickolet Boermans O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 13876 NPI: 1215263751 9834 Genesse Ave Ste 428 La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 404-0220 M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

Robert M. Thomas Jr M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: C31483 NPI: 1154337095 9834 Genesse Ave Ste 428 La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 404-0220 Spanish M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

La Jolla

Sara Julazadeh O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 13269 NPI: 1952592768 9834 Genesse Ave Ste 428 La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 404-0220 Egyptian, Farsi, Italian M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

Gw Eye Associates Inc

Gordon G. Wong O.D.¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 9832 NPI: 1447338447 7841 Fay Ave La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 454-4699 M,W,TH,F 8AM-5PM T 10AM-5PM SA 10AM-3PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

La Jolla	La Jolla	La Jolla
Wildon C. Wong O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY	Matthew W Gentile OD	Odo Eye Care Optometry
License No: 11493 NPI: 1386619906 7841 Fay Ave La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 454-4699 M,W,TH,F 8AM-5PM T 10AM-5PM SA 10AM-3PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Matthew W. Gentile O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 8079 NPI: 1487615423 4150 Regents Park Row Ste 160 La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 450-9400 Spanish M-F 9AM-6PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and	Olivia K. Do O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 13697 NPI: 1134376031 702 Pearl St Ste G La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 291-8485 Cantonese M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S
Eropklip W. Lupby M.D.1	Experience: S	Perry Pratt and Coden Amc
Franklin W. Lusby M.D. ¹ OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: G41830 NPI: 1265526180 9850 Genesee Ste 220 La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 459-6200 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Steven P. Tayman O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 5606 NPI: 1518187970 4150 Regents Park Row Ste 160 La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 450-9400 M-F 9AM-6PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Arthur C. Perry M.D. ¹ OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: C37934 NPI: 1194832725 9850 Genesee Ave Ste 310 La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 457-3010 Spanish M-F 8AM-5PM SA 8AM-12PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and

¹Board Certified

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Experience: S

La Jolla	La Jolla	La Jolla	
Daniel J. Coden M.D. ¹	William J. Bigham M.D. ¹	Jessica A. Tasto O.D.	Vision Providers
OPHTHALMOLOGY	OPHTHALMOLOGY	OPTOMETRY	
License No: G57587	License No: G54117	License No: 12772	
NPI: 1942317508	NPI: 1104893692	NPI: 1790733673	
9850 Genesee Ave Ste 310	9850 Genesee Ave Ste 310	9415 Campus Point Dr	
La Jolla, CA 92037	La Jolla, CA 92037	La Jolla, CA 92037	
(858) 457-3010	(858) 457-3010	(858) 534-6290	
M-F 8AM-5PM	M-F 8AM-5PM	Spanish	
SA 8AM-12PM	SA 8AM-12PM	M-F 7:30AM-5PM	
Accessibility:*:	Accessibility:*:	SA 8AM-2PM	
Cultural Competence Training	Cultural Competence Training	Accessibility:*:	
Completed: No	Completed: No	Cultural Competence Training	
Provider Training and	Provider Training and	Completed: No	
Experience: S	Experience: S	Provider Training and	
Steven G. Pratt M.D. ¹	UCSD Shiley Eye Center	Experience: S	Visior
OPHTHALMOLOGY	Anne B. Lam O.D.	John F. Kulischak O.D.	
License No: G32379	OPTOMETRY	OPTOMETRY	
NPI: 1407963044	License No: 12810	License No: 9279	
9850 Genesee Ave Ste 310	NPI: 1174550768	NPI: 1740205236	
La Jolla, CA 92037	9415 Campus Point Dr	9415 Campus Point Dr	
(858) 457-3010	La Jolla, CA 92037	La Jolla, CA 92037	
Spanish	(858) 534-6290	(858) 534-6290	
M-F 8AM-5PM	M-F 7:30AM-5PM	M-F 7:30AM-5PM	
SA 8AM-12PM	SA 8AM-2PM	SA 8AM-2PM	
Accessibility:*:	Accessibility:*:	Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training	Cultural Competence Training	Cultural Competence Training	
Completed: No	Completed: No	Completed: No	
Provider Training and	Provider Training and	Provider Training and	
Experience: S	Experience: S	Experience: S	

¹Board Certified

La Jolla	La Jolla	La Mesa
Lara Hustana O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 11472	Pamela A. Hoo O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 11033	Alvarado Eye Associates Med Clinic Inc
NPI: 1235161597 9415 Campus Point Dr La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 534-6290 French M-F 7:30AM-5PM SA 8AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	NPI: 1275566010 9415 Campus Point Dr La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 534-6290 Spanish M-F 7:30AM-5PM SA 8AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Amanda K. Dexter O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 13952 NPI: 1407168768 7877 Parkway Dr Ste 100 La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 460-3711 M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and
Lianne T. Mizoguchi O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 10104 NPI: 1619900313 9415 Campus Point Dr La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 534-6290 M-F 7:30AM-5PM SA 8AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	UCSD Shiley Eye Center E.S. OPTOMETRY License No: OPT00009999 NPI: 1699877621 9415 Campus Point Dr La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 534-6290 M-F 7:30AM-5PM SA 8AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Experience: S Glenn B. Cook M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: G63727 NPI: 1013078427 7877 Parkway Dr Ste 100 La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 460-3711 Spanish M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

La Mesa	La Mesa	La Mesa	
Randall E. Conrad O.D. OPTOMETRY	Caroline Guerrero Cauchi, OD,	David M Newman OD	
License No: 6423 NPI: 1962617464 7877 Parkway Dr Ste 100 La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 460-3711 Spanish M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Caroline Guerrero Cauchi O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: OPT6882TPA NPI: 1831268903 8235 University Ave La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 461-4913 Spanish M-T 9AM-5:30PM W 8AM-5PM TH 9AM-6PM F 8AM-1PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	David M. Newman O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 7296 NPI: 1508856378 5642 Lake Murray Blvd La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 589-6263 M-F 9AM-6PM SA 10AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Vision Providers

¹Board Certified

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

La Mesa	La Mesa	La Mesa
Grossmont Vision Center	J Michael Vidal OD	Jamie Starr Peters OD
Grossmont Vision Center Optometry Cathleen Yuen O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 15273 NPI: 1720461130 5500 Grossmont Ctr Dr Ste 215 La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 469-0131 Chinese M-F 9:30AM-6PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Kevin M. Riggs O.D. OPTOMETRY		
License No: 8012 NPI: 1386711794 5500 Grossmont Ctr Dr Ste 215 La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 469-0131 Spanish M-F 9:30AM-6PM Accessibility:*:		

¹Board Certified

Cultural Competence Training

Completed: No

Experience: S

Provider Training and

La Mesa	La Mesa	La Mesa
Jeffrey P Wasserstrom MD	La Mesa Vision Care	Thomas M. Hixson O.D. OPTOMETRY
Jeffrey P. Wasserstrom M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: G54813 NPI: 1710922687 5565 Grossmont Ctr Dr Ste 551 La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 698-1088 M-F 8:30AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Gregory E. Giles O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 11362 NPI: 1114931250 8007 La Mesa Blvd La Mesa, CA 91941 (619) 466-5665 M 8AM-4PM T,TH 9AM-6PM W 7AM-4PM F 9AM-5PM SA 8AM-1PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	License No: 7490 NPI: 1528072683 8007 La Mesa Blvd La Mesa, CA 91941 (619) 466-5665 M 8AM-4PM T,TH 9AM-6PM W 7AM-4PM F 9AM-5PM SA 8AM-1PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Lawrence S Rice MD Amc
		Lawrence S. Rice M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: C31021 NPI: 1922060805 5565 Grossmont Ctr Dr Ste 551 La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 465-2020 M-F 8:30AM-5PM

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Accessibility:*:

Completed: No

Experience: S

Provider Training and

Cultural Competence Training

La Mesa	La Mesa	La Mesa
New View Optometric Center	Paul L. Treger M.D.	Phillip A Levy OD
David M. Kasanoff O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 8755 NPI: 1114093622 7339 El Cajon Blvd Ste G La Mesa, CA 91941 (619) 465-7900 Spanish T-F 9AM-5:30PM SA 8AM-12PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No	 OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: G26803 NPI: 1447311899 7877 Parkway Dr Ste 100 La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 460-9077 Spanish M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Randall E. Conrad O.D. 	Phillip A. Levy O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 4884 NPI: 1528189115 5020 Baltimore Dr Ste B La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 464-8303 M,F 10AM-5PM T-TH 9AM-6PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and
Provider Training and Experience: S	OPTOMETRY License No: 6423 NPI: 1962617464	Experience: S
Paul L Treger MD Amanda K. Dexter O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 13952 NPI: 1407168768 7877 Parkway Dr Ste 100 La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 460-9077 M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	NPI: 1962617464 7877 Parkway Dr Ste 100 La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 460-9077 Spanish M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	

La Mesa	La Mesa	La Mesa
Ronald M Watson OD PC	Sharp Rees Stealy Medical Group Inc	Gary R. Funk O.D. OPTOMETRY
Ronald M. Watson O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 5791 NPI: 1932279379 3653 Avocado Blvd La Mesa, CA 91941 (619) 660-6000 Spanish T,TH 9AM-7PM W,F 9AM-5PM SA 9AM-12PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Group Inc Annie T. Chin O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 13070 NPI: 1124191556 7862 El Cajon Blvd La Mesa, CA 91941 (619) 644-6405 Cantonese, Chinese, Mandarin, Spanish M,W,TH,F 8AM-5PM T 8AM-7PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Craig C. Liu O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 11175 NPI: 1275649238 7862 El Cajon Blvd La Mesa, CA 91941 (619) 644-6405 M,W,TH,F 8AM-5PM T 8AM-7PM Accessibility:*:	 DPTOMETRY License No: 7802 NPI: 1851301964 7862 El Cajon Blvd La Mesa, CA 91941 (619) 644-6405 M,W,TH,F 8AM-5PM T 8AM-7PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Jennifer N. Tam O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 12707 NPI: 1063570992 7862 El Cajon Blvd La Mesa, CA 91941 (619) 644-6405 M,W,TH,F 8AM-5PM T 8AM-7PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S
	M,W,TH,F 8AM-5PM T 8AM-7PM	Provider Training and

¹Board Certified

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Vision Providers

La Mesa

Lydia M. Torres O.D. **OPTOMETRY** License No: 13114 NPI: 1144295171 7862 El Cajon Blvd La Mesa, CA 91941 (619) 644-6405 Spanish M,W,TH,F 8AM-5PM T 8AM-7PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Maedi M. Bartolacci O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 14423

Cultural Competence Training

NPI: 1659628741 7862 El Cajon Blvd La Mesa, CA 91941 (619) 644-6405 M,W,TH,F 8AM-5PM

T 8AM-7PM Accessibility:*:

Completed: No

Experience: S

Provider Training and

La Mesa

Steven G Peterson OD

Donald M. Rasmussen O.D.¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 4294 NPI: 1679628234 7090 Parkway Dr La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 286-2810 Spanish M 10AM-6:30PM T-TH 9AM-5PM F 9AM-4:30PM SA 9AM-12:30PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

La Mesa

Steven G. Peterson O.D.¹ **OPTOMETRY** License No: 7554 NPI: 1659331320 7090 Parkway Dr La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 286-2810 Spanish M 10AM-6:30PM T-TH 9AM-5PM F 9AM-4:30PM SA 9AM-12:30PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

Lakeside	Lakeside	Lemon Grove
John C Fleming OD	Paul J. Lavin O.D.	Lemon Grove Optometry
John C. Fleming O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 8461 NPI: 1033192133 9710 Winter Gardens Blvd Ste A Lakeside, CA 92040 (619) 443-1075 M-T 9AM-5PM W-TH 9AM-6PM F 8AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	OPTOMETRY License No: 6591 NPI: 1417922881 9710 Winter Gardens Blvd Ste A Lakeside, CA 92040 (619) 443-1075 Spanish M-T 9AM-5PM W-TH 9AM-6PM F 8AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Paul J. Wesling O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 10869 NPI: 1932130648 7850 Broadway Lemon Grove, CA 91945 (619) 697-2020 Spanish M,F 8AM-5PM T,TH 10AM-7PM W 9:30AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

National City	National City
Keddington and Kalra Optometrists Apc	Joan Keddington O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 6263
Ankur Kalra O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 11898 NPI: 1124195789 1481 E Plaza Blvd National City, CA 91950 (619) 477-2159 Hindi M-F 9AM-6PM SA 9AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	NPI: 1992872691 1481 E Plaza Blvd National City, CA 91950 (619) 477-2159 Spanish M-F 9AM-6PM SA 9AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Rachel J. Lee O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 14986
Gabriela L. Figueroa O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 14431 NPI: 1053667386 1481 E Plaza Blvd National City, CA 91950 (619) 477-2159 Spanish M-F 9AM-6PM SA 9AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	NPI: 1619379278 1481 E Plaza Blvd National City, CA 91950 (619) 477-2159 M-F 9AM-6PM SA 9AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

National City

Marlay Enterprises

Greg L. Marlay O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 6998 NPI: 1306903083 1132 E Plaza Blvd Ste 201 National City, CA 91950 (619) 477-4166 M,W,F 10AM-6PM T,TH 10AM-5PM SA 10AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

National City Eyecare

John C. Urey O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 7652 NPI: 1770588485 2411 Plaza Blvd National City, CA 91950 (619) 475-2184 Spanish M-F 10AM-5:30PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

National City	National City	National City	
Raymundo G. Mendoza O.D.	Vive Optometry	Ronald M. Watson O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY	
OPTOMETRYAustin T. Lee O.D.1License No: 8150Austin T. Lee O.D.1NPI: 1306837760OPTOMETRY2411 Plaza BlvdLicense No: 14519National City, CA 91950NPI: 1922356914(619) 475-21841033 Highland AveSpanishNational City, CA 91950M-F 10AM-5:30PM(619) 477-2771Accessibility:*:Cantonese, Mandarin,Cultural Competence Training Completed: NoSpanish, TagalogProvider Training andSA 9:30AM-1PMExperience: SAccessibility:*:	License No: 5791 NPI: 1932279379 1033 Highland Ave National City, CA 91950 (619) 477-2771 Spanish T-F 9:30AM-6PM SA 9:30AM-1PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and	Vision Providers	
Precision Eye Care Amc	- Cultural Competence Training Completed: No	Experience: S	/isio
Gordon J. Montgomery M.D. ¹ OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: 31591 NPI: 1144226234 655 Euclid Ave Ste 302 National City, CA 91950 (619) 472-1010 Spanish, Tagalog M-T 8:30AM-6PM W-F 8:30AM-6PM W-F 8:30AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Provider Training and Experience: S Eva Y. Wu O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY e 302 License No: 14743 01950 NPI: 1073954442 1033 Highland Ave National City, CA 91950 (619) 477-2771 Cantonese, Spanish T-F 9:30AM-6PM Accessibility:*:		

National City	National City	National City
West Coast Eye Care Assoc	Catherine F. Soriano O.D. OPTOMETRY	Debra L. McIntyre O.D. OPTOMETRY
Amanda Klaren O.D.	License No: 13109	License No: 12145
OPTOMETRY	NPI: 1508919085	NPI: 1295810349
License No: 12617	2240 E Plaza Blvd Ste F G	2240 E Plaza Blvd Ste F G
NPI: 1396876611	National City, CA 91950	National City, CA 91950
2240 E Plaza Blvd Ste F G	(619) 470-2700	(619) 470-2700
National City, CA 91950	Spanish, Tagalog	Spanish
(619) 470-2700	M 7:30AM-4:30PM	M 7:30AM-4:30PM
M 7:30AM-4:30PM	T 8:30AM-5PM	T 8:30AM-5PM
T 8:30AM-5PM	W 9AM-5PM	W 9AM-5PM
W 9AM-5PM	TH 10AM-6PM	TH 10AM-6PM
TH 10AM-6PM	F 8:30AM-4PM	F 8:30AM-4PM
F 8:30AM-4PM	SA 9AM-3PM	SA 9AM-3PM
SA 9AM-3PM	Accessibility:*:	Accessibility:*:
Accessibility:*:	Cultural Competence Training	Cultural Competence Training
Cultural Competence Training	Completed: No	Completed: No
Completed: No	Provider Training and	Provider Training and
Provider Training and Experience: S	Experience: S	Experience: S

National City	National City	National City	
Joshua Morrison Reyes M.D.	Kim N. Nguyen O.D.	Morgan E. Renner M.D.	
OPHTHALMOLOGY	OPTOMETRY	OPHTHALMOLOGY	
License No: A125435	License No: 14524	License No: A142841	
NPI: 1235366782	NPI: 1780935650	NPI: 1649565920	
2240 E Plaza Blvd Ste F G	2240 E Plaza Blvd Ste F G	2240 E Plaza Blvd Ste F G	
National City, CA 91950	National City, CA 91950	National City, CA 91950	
(619) 470-2700	(619) 470-2700	(619) 470-2700	
Indonesian, Spanish	Spanish, Vietnamese	Spanish	
M 7:30AM-4:30PM	M 7:30AM-4:30PM	M 7:30AM-4:30PM	
T 8:30AM-5PM	T 8:30AM-5PM	T 8:30AM-5PM	
W 9AM-5PM	W 9AM-5PM	W 9AM-5PM	
TH 10AM-6PM	TH 10AM-6PM	TH 10AM-6PM	
F 8:30AM-4PM	F 8:30AM-4PM	F 8:30AM-4PM	
SA 9AM-3PM	SA 9AM-3PM	SA 9AM-3PM	
Accessibility:*:	Accessibility:*:	Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training	Cultural Competence Training	Cultural Competence Training	
Completed: No	Completed: No	Completed: No	
Provider Training and	Provider Training and	Provider Training and	
Experience: S	Experience: S	Experience: S	

National City	National City	National City
Quang N. Nguyen O.D.	Sharon M. Dyer O.D.	Sujata P. Prabhu M.D.
OPTOMETRY	OPTOMETRY	OPHTHALMOLOGY
License No: 11814	License No: 33450	License No: A115965
NPI: 1417948449	NPI: 1063866887	NPI: 1982872552
2240 E Plaza Blvd Ste F G	2240 E Plaza Blvd Ste F G	2240 E Plaza Blvd Ste F G
National City, CA 91950	National City, CA 91950	National City, CA 91950
(619) 470-2700	(619) 470-2700	(619) 470-2700
Vietnamese	Chinese	Spanish
M 7:30AM-4:30PM	M 7:30AM-4:30PM	M 7:30AM-4:30PM
T 8:30AM-5PM	T 8:30AM-5PM	T 8:30AM-5PM
W 9AM-5PM	W 9AM-5PM	W 9AM-5PM
TH 10AM-6PM	TH 10AM-6PM	TH 10AM-6PM
F 8:30AM-4PM	F 8:30AM-4PM	F 8:30AM-4PM
SA 9AM-3PM	SA 9AM-3PM	SA 9AM-3PM
Accessibility:*:	Accessibility:*:	Accessibility:*:
Cultural Competence Training	Cultural Competence Training	Cultural Competence Training
Completed: No	Completed: No	Completed: No
Provider Training and	Provider Training and	Provider Training and
Experience: S	Experience: S	Experience: S

Oceanside	Oceanside	Oceanside
David N Sherman OD	Donald Pearcy Optometric Corporation	Rebecca L. Rodriguez O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY
David N. Sherman O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 8324 NPI: 1992844062 3809 Plaza Dr Ste 103 Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 945-0222 Spanish M 11AM-7PM T-F 9AM-5:30PM SA 9AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training	Donald E. Pearcy O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 7911 NPI: 1730260894 4065 Oceanside Blvd Ste C Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 945-2020 M,W,F 9AM-6PM T,TH 10AM-7PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No	License No: 14908 NPI: 1255744462 4065 Oceanside Blvd Ste C Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 945-2020 Spanish M,W,F 9AM-6PM T,TH 10AM-7PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S
Completed: No	Provider Training and Experience: S	G M Sally Mellgren MD Inc
Provider Training and Experience: S	Elaine J. Limpiado O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 33355 NPI: 1588069470 4065 Oceanside Blvd Ste C Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 945-2020 Spanish, Tagalog M,W,F 9AM-6PM T,TH 10AM-7PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Grace Michelina S. Mellgren M.D. ¹ OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: G53485 NPI: 1184709339 3621 Vista Way Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 757-1144 M-TH 8AM-5PM F 8AM-1PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Vision Providers

Oceanside	Oceanside	Oceanside
Michael L. Long O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY	Robert A Ring OD	San Diego Eye Care Center
License No: 5300 NPI: 1275653560 3621 Vista Way Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 757-1144 Spanish M-TH 8AM-5PM F 8AM-1PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Robert A. Ring O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 6781 NPI: 1336228840 3231 Waring Rd Ste B Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 726-9383 M 10AM-7PM T-TH 9AM-5PM T-TH 9AM-5PM F 9AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No	Michael L. Long O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 5300 NPI: 1275653560 3621 Vista Way Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 757-1144 Spanish M 9AM-6PM T-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No
North Coast Optometry	Provider Training and Experience: S	Provider Training and Experience: S
Andrew G. Rummel O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 11823 NPI: 1184754574 3915 Mission Ave Ste 2 Oceanside, CA 92058 (760) 757-8771 M-TH 10AM-7PM T-W,F 9AM-5PM SA 9AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S		Peter J. Joson M.D. ¹ OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: A83538 NPI: 1578652764 3621 Vista Way Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 757-1144 Tagalog M 9AM-6PM T-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

Oceanside

Ramin Tayani M.D.¹ OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: A69679 NPI: 1265528970 3621 Vista Way Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 757-1144 Faroese, Spanish M 9AM-6PM T-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

Poway

Donald J Janiuk OD

Donald J. Janiuk O.D.¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 5407 NPI: 1043312200 12845 Poway Rd Ste 209 Poway, CA 92064 (858) 748-6210 Spanish M-F 8AM-5:30PM SA 9AM-12:30PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

Randall E. Conrad O.D.¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 6423 NPI: 1962617464 12845 Poway Rd Ste 209 Poway, CA 92064 (858) 748-6210 Spanish M-F 8AM-5:30PM SA 9AM-12:30PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

Poway

Dr. Bloomberg

David I. Bloomberg O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 12268 NPI: 1952400939 13035 Pomerado Rd Ste C Poway, CA 92064 (858) 486-7609 Tagalog M 9AM-7PM T-F 9AM-5PM SA 9AM-1PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

Vision Providers

¹Board Certified

Poway	Poway	Poway
North County Eye Center	Lillian C. Lee M.D.	Poway Eyeworks Optometry
North County Eye Center Barbara S. Searson O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 8869 NPI: 1215065065 15706 Pomerado Rd Ste 103 Poway, CA 92064 (858) 451-8600 M-TH 8AM-5PM F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Douglas A. Morse O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 11373 NPI: 1518974385 15706 Pomerado Rd Ste 103 Poway, CA 92064 (858) 451-8600 Spanish M-TH 8AM-5PM F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	 OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: A68663 NPI: 1598878027 15706 Pomerado Rd Ste 103 Poway, CA 92064 (858) 451-8600 Spanish M-TH 8AM-5PM F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Pomerado Scripps Eyecare Amaal Odish O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 11379 NPI: 1295751642 12265 Scripps Poway Pkwy #102 Poway, CA 92064 (858) 842-1799 Arabic, Spanish M-F 9AM-6PM SA 9AM-3PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Poway Eyeworks Optometry Bijal R. DeSai O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 14834 NPI: 1992143895 14757 Pomerado Rd Poway, CA 92064 (858) 842-3006 Gujarati, Hindi M-F 9AM-6PM SA 9AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Dana Gampel O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 33487 NPI: 1215389507 14757 Pomerado Rd Poway, CA 92064 (858) 842-3006 M-F 9AM-6PM SA 9AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

Poway

Mary M. King O.D.¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 13711 NPI: 1578792107 14757 Pomerado Rd Poway, CA 92064 (858) 842-3006 M-F 9AM-6PM SA 9AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

Rachel J. Lee O.D.¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 14986 NPI: 1619379278 14757 Pomerado Rd Poway, CA 92064 (858) 842-3006 M-F 9AM-6PM SA 9AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

Poway

Poway Optometry

Diane L. Yang O.D.¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 12831 NPI: 1790775674 13373 Poway Rd Poway, CA 92064 (858) 748-0171 Vietnamese M,W,TH,F 8:30AM-5PM T 11AM-8PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

Ramona

Ramona Eye Care Family Optometry

Susan Truong Cervantes O.D. **OPTOMETRY** License No: 12923 NPI: 1164423240 1662 Main St Ste B Ramona, CA 92065 (760) 788-3622 Spanish, Vietnamese **M 9AM-6PM** T-F 8:30AM-5PM SA 9AM-12:30PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

Ramona

Susan D Homesley OD

San Diego

4S Eyecare and Optometry

Susan D. Homesley O.D. **OPTOMETRY** License No: 6693 NPI: 1720068984 1516 Main St Ste 102 Ramona, CA 92065 (760) 789-0950 Spanish M-T,TH-F 8AM-5PM W 8AM-6PM SA 9AM-1PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No **Provider Training and** Experience: S

Andrew J. Fasciani O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 14012 NPI: 1508179979 10531 4S Commons Dr Ste 168 San Diego, CA 92127 (858) 675-2020 M-T 9:30AM-6:30PM W-F 8AM-6:30PM SA 9AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

San Diego

Jay M. Mashouf O.D. **OPTOMETRY** License No: 10987 NPI: 1346294584 10531 4S Commons Dr Ste 168 San Diego, CA 92127 (858) 675-2020 M-T 9:30AM-6:30PM W-F 8AM-6:30PM SA 9AM-2PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Jingyi Tan O.D.

OPTOMETRY License No: 14057 NPI: 1104132422 10531 4S Commons Dr Ste 168 San Diego, CA 92127 (858) 675-2020 Mandarin M-T 9:30AM-6:30PM W-F 8AM-6:30PM SA 9AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego
Keith M. Wan O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 10924	Natalie Li O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 11909	Ackroyd and Van Hoose Optometry
NPI: 1235181165 10531 4S Commons Dr Ste 168 San Diego, CA 92127 (858) 675-2020 Spanish M-T 9:30AM-6:30PM W-F 8AM-6:30PM W-F 8AM-6:30PM SA 9AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	NPI: 1972501591 10531 4S Commons Dr Ste 168 San Diego, CA 92127 (858) 675-2020 Spanish, Vietnamese M-T 9:30AM-6:30PM W-F 8AM-6:30PM SA 9AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Archie Ackroyd O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 4774 NPI: 1629107172 7246 Clairemont Mesa Blvd San Diego, CA 92111 (858) 292-7193 M-F 9AM-5PM SA 9AM-1PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S
	Ngoc M. Nguyen O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 10519 NPI: 1891842530 10531 4S Commons Dr Ste 168 San Diego, CA 92127 (858) 675-2020 M-T 9:30AM-6:30PM W-F 8AM-6:30PM W-F 8AM-6:30PM SA 9AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Marc Van Hoose O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 12667 NPI: 1932280054 7246 Clairemont Mesa Blvd San Diego, CA 92111 (858) 292-7193 Spanish M-F 9AM-5PM SA 9AM-1PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego
Patrick Van Hoose O.D. ¹	Anna Lam O.D. ¹	Paul D. Huynh M.D. ¹
OPTOMETRY	OPTOMETRY	OPHTHALMOLOGY
License No: 6576	License No: 15389	License No: A79141
NPI: 1811024516	NPI: 1306221890	NPI: 1871577056
7246 Clairemont Mesa Blvd	4844 University Ave Ste A	4844 University Ave Ste A
San Diego, CA 92111	San Diego, CA 92105	San Diego, CA 92105
(858) 292-7193	(619) 283-1303	(619) 283-1303
German, Spanish	Vietnamese	Vietnamese
M-F 9AM-5PM	M-F 8AM-5PM	M-F 8AM-5PM
SA 9AM-1PM	Accessibility:*:	Accessibility:*:
Accessibility:*:	Cultural Competence Training	Cultural Competence Training
Cultural Competence Training	Completed: No	Completed: No
Completed: No	Provider Training and	Provider Training and
Provider Training and	Experience: S	Experience: S
Experience: S	Paul D. Huynh M.D. ¹	Allied Gardens Family
Advanced Eye and Laser Ctr	OPHTHALMOLOGY	Optometry
of CA Inc Anna Lam O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 15389 NPI: 1306221890 10737 Camino Ruiz Ste 100 San Diego, CA 92126 (858) 549-3200 Vietnamese M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	License No: A79141 NPI: 1871577056 10737 Camino Ruiz Ste 100 San Diego, CA 92126 (858) 549-3200 Vietnamese M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Rosina M. Cullins O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 12360 NPI: 1982639365 5175 Waring Rd San Diego, CA 92120 (619) 583-1000 Spanish M-T 9:30AM-7PM W-F 9:30AM-5:30PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego	
Andrew Rummel	Arena Eyeworks Optometry	Michael A. Santarlas O.D. OPTOMETRY	
Andrew G. Rummel O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 11823 NPI: 1184754574 655 Saturn Blvd Ste H San Diego, CA 92154 (619) 425-9001 M,W,F 9AM-6PM T 8AM-5PM TH 10AM-7PM SA 9:30AM-3PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Matthew S. Langford O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 14030 NPI: 1811202716 3750 Sports Arena Blvd Ste 9 San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 224-2879 M-F 8AM-5PM SA 9AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Michael A. Goldsmid O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 7475 NPI: 1356304067 3750 Sports Arena Blvd Ste 9 San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 224-2879 Dutch, Spanish M-F 8AM-5PM SA 9AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	License No: 13241 NPI: 1548379613 3750 Sports Arena Blvd Ste 9 San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 224-2879 Spanish M-F 8AM-5PM SA 9AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Associated Eye Surgeons Medical Group Libro E. Dizinno M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: C30996 NPI: 1619967809 5330 Carroll Canyon Rd Ste 210 San Diego, CA 92121 (858) 450-1010 Italian M-F 7:30AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Vision Providers

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego
Padma Nanduri M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY	Black Mountain Optometry	Carmel Mountain Vision
License No: A73131 NPI: 1528054640 5330 Carroll Canyon Rd Ste 210 San Diego, CA 92121 (858) 450-1010 Hindi, Kannada, Tamil, Telugu M-F 7:30AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Robert A. Ring O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 6781 NPI: 1336228840 13223 Black Mountain Rd Ste 6 San Diego, CA 92129 (858) 484-5155 M,W 9:30AM-5PM T 10AM-7PM TH 9AM-6PM F 9AM-4PM SA 9AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Care Barbara H. Bytomski O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 8206 NPI: 1932152816 9320 Carmel Mountain Rd Ste E San Diego, CA 92129 (858) 484-1500 Polish M-W 8AM-6:30PM TH 8AM-6PM F 8AM-4PM SA 8AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego
Earl Sandler O.D. ¹	Joel L. Cook O.D. ¹	Kevin M. Reeder O.D. ¹
OPTOMETRY	OPTOMETRY	OPTOMETRY
License No: 12120	License No: 6425	License No: 9076
NPI: 1245283142	NPI: 1245285485	NPI: 1982650867
9320 Carmel Mountain Rd Ste E	9320 Carmel Mountain Rd Ste E	9320 Carmel Mountain Rd Ste E
San Diego, CA 92129	San Diego, CA 92129	San Diego, CA 92129
(858) 484-1500	(858) 484-1500	(858) 484-1500
M-W 8AM-6:30PM	М-Ѡ ́ 8АМ-6:30РМ	Spanish
TH 8AM-6PM	TH 8AM-6PM	M-W 8AM-6:30PM
F 8AM-4PM	F 8AM-4PM	TH 8AM-6PM
SA 8AM-2PM	SA 8AM-2PM	F 8AM-4PM
Accessibility:*:	Accessibility:*:	SA 8AM-2PM
Cultural Competence Training	Cultural Competence Training	Accessibility:*:
Completed: No	Completed: No	Cultural Competence Training
Provider Training and	Provider Training and	Completed: No
Experience: S	Experience: S	Provider Training and Experience: S

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Vision Providers

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego
Lori J. Bende O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY	Chau H Trang OD	Christopher J Gualtieri MD
License No: 10611 NPI: 1003944968 9320 Carmel Mountain Rd Ste E San Diego, CA 92129 (858) 484-1500 M-W 8AM-6:30PM TH 8AM-6PM F 8AM-4PM SA 8AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Chau H. Trang O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 9556 NPI: 1073671087 6947 Linda Vista Rd Ste A San Diego, CA 92111 (858) 495-0592 Chinese, French, Spanish, Vietnamese M,W,F 10AM-6PM SA 9AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Apc Christopher J. Gualtieri M.D. ¹ OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: G73020 NPI: 1790769156 3969 Fourth Ave Ste 300 San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 688-2648 Spanish M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego
City Heights Optometry	Clairemont Optometry	Payman I. Khalighi O.D. ¹
Richard N V Phung O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 9547 NPI: 1689661571 4236 University Ave San Diego, CA 92105 (619) 281-3422 Cantonese, Chinese, Vietnamese M-TH 10AM-5PM W,F 10AM-6PM SA 10AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Bruce C. Nguyen O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 14156 NPI: 1376839019 9353 Clairemont Mesa Blvd #K 2 San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 279-6500 Vietnamese M-F 10AM-7PM SA 10AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	OPTOMETRY License No: 13014 NPI: 1396897880 9353 Clairemont Mesa Blvd #K 2 San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 279-6500 Farsi, Spanish M-F 10AM-7PM SA 10AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S College Grove Optometry Hoa Phuong T. Nguyen O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 12630 NPI: 1962439265 3408 College Ave

¹Board Certified

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Vietnamese

W 11AM-7PM Accessibility:*:

Completed: No

Experience: S

M-T,TH-F 10AM-6PM

Provider Training and

Cultural Competence Training

Vision Dra ام زير

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego
Denis T Iwamoto OD	Designer Eyes Optometry	Dr Andrew Huttenhoff
Denis T. Iwamoto O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 7497 NPI: 1194869131 9186 Mira Mesa Blvd San Diego, CA 92126 (858) 566-6262 Japanese, Spanish M 11AM-8PM T-F 9AM-6PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Mingjun Wang O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 15191 NPI: 1770569386 10066 Pacific Heights Blvd 112 San Diego, CA 92121 (858) 526-0890 Chinese M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Andrew A. Huttenhoff O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 12305 NPI: 1992718662 9855 Erma Rd Ste 130 San Diego, CA 92131 (858) 578-5220 Spanish M,W 8:30AM-5PM T,TH 8:30AM-6PM F 8:30AM-1PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and
	Downtown Optometry	Experience: S
	Jason D. Tu O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 11286	
	NPI: 1619902954	

NPI: 1619902954 330 K St San Diego, CA 92101 (619) 231-5799 Vietnamese M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego	
Dr Lee and Associates Optometry	Dr Steven Yuen Optometric Inc Apc	Steven T. Yuen O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY	
Suzanne P. Lee O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 9288 NPI: 1881720522 11972 Bernardo Plaza Dr San Diego, CA 92128 (858) 451-1250 M,W,TH,F 9AM-5:30PM SA 9AM-3:30PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Eva Y. Wu O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 14743 NPI: 1073954442 7330 Clairemont Mesa Ste A102 San Diego, CA 92111 (858) 292-4498 Cantonese, Spanish M-F,SU 10:30AM-7PM SA 10AM-8PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	 License No: 10454 NPI: 1447289814 7330 Clairemont Mesa Ste A102 San Diego, CA 92111 (858) 292-4498 Cantonese, Chinese M-F,SU 10:30AM-7PM SA 10AM-8PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Susan Truong Cervantes O.D.¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 12923 NPI: 1164423240 7330 Clairemont Mesa Ste A102 San Diego, CA 92111 (858) 292-4498 Spanish, Vietnamese M-F,SU 10:30AM-7PM SA 10AM-8PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and 	Vision Providers

¹Board Certified

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Experience: S

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego
DRS Boeck and Schisler Optometrists	Ronald W. Schisler O.D. OPTOMETRY	Michael C. Morgan O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY
Carl A. Boeck O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 6620 NPI: 1588656151 7420 Clairemont Mesa Blvd #109 San Diego, CA 92111 (858) 560-8581 German, Spanish M-W,F 9AM-5PM TH 9AM-5:30PM SA 9AM-1:30PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	 License No: 6791 NPI: 1346378742 7420 Clairemont Mesa Blvd #109 San Diego, CA 92111 (858) 560-8581 M-W,F 9AM-5PM TH 9AM-5:30PM SA 9AM-1:30PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Eric M White OD Inc Eric M. White O.D.¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 8611 NPI: 1205808045 5075 Ruffin Rd Ste B San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 278-4720 M-F 7AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S 	License No: 15082 NPI: 1588942932 5075 Ruffin Rd Ste B San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 278-4720 M-F 7AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Essential Eyecare Optometry Tracy T. Nguyen O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 10859 NPI: 1265596621 7612 Linda Vista Rd Ste 105 San Diego, CA 92111 (858) 467-0655 Vietnamese M-W,F 11AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego	
Excel Eyecare Optometry	Eye Studio Optometry	Eye Tech An Optometric	
Michelle A. Gan O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 12577 NPI: 1730114711 9975 Carmel Mountain Rd Ste G6 San Diego, CA 92129 (858) 780-9889 Cantonese, Chinese T-TH 9:30AM-6PM F 8AM-4:30PM SA 8AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and	Leslie L. Chen O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 12792 NPI: 1508953332 4475 University Ave San Diego, CA 92105 (619) 521-2020 Chinese M-F 9AM-5:30PM SA 9AM-1PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Practice Timothy M. Van Kirk O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 8889 NPI: 1629101456 3670 Clairmont Dr Ste 1 San Diego, CA 92117 (858) 581-2020 M-F 10AM-6PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Eye World Optometry	Vision Providers
Experience: S	Thu T. Nguyen O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 14274 NPI: 1326323627 4475 University Ave San Diego, CA 92105 (619) 521-2020 Vietnamese M-F 9AM-5:30PM SA 9AM-1PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Janet M. Beack O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 12547 NPI: 1396887345 4690 Convoy St Ste 103 San Diego, CA 92111 (858) 268-1557 Korean M-SA 10AM-7PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	

¹Board Certified

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego
Eyecare of San Diego	Marcelline A. Ciuffreda O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY	Philip M. Taunton O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY
Adriana A. Sanchez O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 12148 NPI: 1902883028 3939 3rd Ave San Diego, CA 92103 (800) 765-2737 Spanish M-F 7AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	License No: 13400 NPI: 1861493769 3939 3rd Ave San Diego, CA 92103 (800) 765-2737 Spanish M-F 7AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Nickolet Boermans O.D. ¹	License No: 10995 NPI: 1871570945 3939 3rd Ave San Diego, CA 92103 (800) 765-2737 M-F 7AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Robert M. Thomas Jr M.D. ¹ OPHTHALMOLOGY
John E. Bokosky M.D. ¹ OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: G51651 NPI: 1245215748 3939 3rd Ave San Diego, CA 92103 (800) 765-2737 Spanish M-F 7AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and	OPTOMETRY License No: 13876 NPI: 1215263751 3939 3rd Ave San Diego, CA 92103 (800) 765-2737 M-F 7AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	License No: C31483 NPI: 1154337095 3939 3rd Ave San Diego, CA 92103 (800) 765-2737 Spanish M-F 7AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

Experience: S

San Diego

Sara Julazadeh O.D.¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 13269 NPI: 1952592768 3939 3rd Ave San Diego, CA 92103 (800) 765-2737 Egyptian, Farsi, Italian M-F 7AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

Eyecare of Torrey Hills

Gary G. Schwab O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 7571 NPI: 1740274372 4653 Carmel Mountain Rd #307 San Diego, CA 92130 (858) 259-2015 M,W,F 9AM-5PM T,TH 9AM-6PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

San Diego

Eyecare Plus

Robert M. Howard O.D.¹ **OPTOMETRY** License No: 6960 NPI: 1912977554 8022 Clairemont Mesa Blvd San Diego, CA 92111 (858) 278-3937 Spanish M-T,F 9AM-6PM TH 10AM-6PM SA 9AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

San Diego

Eyeconic Eye Care Optometry

Janice L. Lau O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 13037 NPI: 1952453300 12650 Sabre Springs Pkwy # 203 San Diego, CA 92128 (858) 748-1265 M-F 9AM-6PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

Vision Providers

Thanh T. Nguyen O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 13126 NPI: 1992813323 12650 Sabre Springs Pkwy # 203 San Diego, CA 92128 (858) 748-1265 Vietnamese M-F 9AM-6PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego
Eyeloha Eyecare Optometry	Eyelux Optometry	Jacquelin M. Le O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY
Inc Lucinda Y. Li O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 10798 NPI: 1639268592 1018 Grand Ave San Diego, CA 92109 (858) 272-6843 Cantonese, Chinese, Spanish M-TH 9AM-6PM F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and	Brian Chou O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 11119 NPI: 1013960996 16615 Dove Canyon Rd Ste 105 San Diego, CA 92127 (858) 487-7900 Spanish M-F 9AM-6PM SA 9AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and	License No: 10962 NPI: 1487610432 16615 Dove Canyon Rd Ste 105 San Diego, CA 92127 (858) 487-7900 Spanish, Vietnamese M-F 9AM-6PM SA 9AM-4PM Accessibility:*:
		Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S
Experience: S	Experience: S	Kelvin H. Nguyen O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 11085 NPI: 1518923572 16615 Dove Canyon Rd Ste 105 San Diego, CA 92127 (858) 487-7900 Spanish M-F 9AM-6PM SA 9AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

San	Diego
Jun	Dicgo

Kimberly A. Michel O.D.¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 14463 NPI: 1104181460 16615 Dove Canyon Rd Ste 105 San Diego, CA 92127 (858) 487-7900 M-F 9AM-6PM SA 9AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

F Y Eyes

Johnny T. Wu O.D. **OPTOMETRY** License No: 12469 NPI: 1174661979 12070 Carmel Mountain Rd # 292 San Diego, CA 92128 (858) 676-3926 Cantonese, Chinese, Spanish M-F 10AM-6PM SA 10AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

San Diego

Fashion Valley Eye Care Optome

Emily S. Sandoc O.D.¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 13535 NPI: 1992969794 7007 Friars Rd Ste 351 San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 291-2020 Spanish M-SA 10AM-9PM SU 11AM-7PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

Henry C. Lin O.D.¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 11368 NPI: 1861405664 7007 Friars Rd Ste 351 San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 291-2020 Chinese, Spanish M-SA 10AM-9PM SU 11AM-7PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

San Diego

John L. Castiello O.D.¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 6177 NPI: 1043370851 7007 Friars Rd Ste 351 San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 291-2020 M-SA 10AM-9PM SU 11AM-7PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

May C. Tam O.D.¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 11960 NPI: 1548255896 7007 Friars Rd Ste 351 San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 291-2020 Cantonese, Spanish M-SA 10AM-9PM SU 11AM-7PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

Vision Providers

¹Board Certified

San Diada
San Diego
Stian O.D. ¹ Gary Sneag OD Optometric
8231 Corporation 56731 Danny V. Nguyen O.D. ¹ 56731 Danny V. Nguyen O.D. ¹ 56731 OPTOMETRY CA 92122 License No: 14788 940 NPI: 1215363643 5:30PM 4310 Genesee Ave Ste 101 San Diego, CA 92117 (858) 560-5181

¹Board Certified

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego

Gary Sneag O.D.¹ **OPTOMETRY** License No: 8399 NPI: 1952394777 4310 Genesee Ave Ste 101 San Diego, CA 92117 (858) 560-5181 Afrikaans M,W,F 9AM-5:30PM T,TH 9AM-6:30PM SA 9AM-1PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Melanie Langford O.D.¹ **OPTOMETRY** License No: 14061 NPI: 1902112477 4310 Genesee Ave Ste 101 San Diego, CA 92117 (858) 560-5181

San Diego

Global Laser Vision Med Ctr

Abhishek A. Bajpai O.D.¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 14487 NPI: 1528315413 6950 Friars Rd Ste 100 San Diego, CA 92108 (800) 438-5274 M 8AM-12PM T,TH-F 9AM-6PM W 10AM-7PM SA 8AM-1PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

San Diego

Farzad Yaghouti M.D.¹ **OPHTHALMOLOGY** License No: G85172 NPI: 1568633444 6950 Friars Rd Ste 100 San Diego, CA 92108 (800) 438-5274 Farsi **M 8AM-12PM** T,TH-F 9AM-6PM W 10AM-7PM SA 8AM-1PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

Vision Providers

¹Board Certified

M,W,F 9AM-5:30PM T,TH 9AM-6:30PM SA 9AM-1PM Accessibility:*:

Provider Training and

Completed: No

Experience: S

Cultural Competence Training

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego
Golden Triangle Optometric Center	Bavand Youssefzadeh D.O. ¹ OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: 20A14047	David I. Geffen O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 7467
Paul J. Wesling O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 10869 NPI: 1932130648 4009 Governor Dr San Diego, CA 92122 (858) 453-0444 Spanish M-F 9AM-6PM Accessibility:*:	NPI: 1568714079 8910 University Ctr Ln Ste 800 San Diego, CA 92122 (858) 455-6800 Farsi M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and	NPI: 1164503678 8910 University Ctr Ln Ste 800 San Diego, CA 92122 (858) 455-6800 M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S
Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Experience: S Brittany J. McMurren O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 14824	David J. Schanzlin M.D. ¹ OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: G39468 NPI: 1528016417
Gordon Schanzlin New Vision Institute, Inc. Apc	NPI: 1104243815 8910 University Ctr Ln Ste 800 San Diego, CA 92122	8910 University Ctr Ln Ste 800 San Diego, CA 92122 (858) 455-6800
Alison Gordon M.D. ¹ OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: A101181 NPI: 1497072409 8910 University Ctr Ln Ste 800 San Diego, CA 92122 (858) 455-6800 M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training	(858) 455-6800 M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training	M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

Completed: No

Experience: S

Provider Training and

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego
Michael Gordon M.D. ¹ OPHTHALMOLOGY	Heights Optometry	Hillcrest Optometry
License No: G35946 NPI: 1851489355 8910 University Ctr Ln Ste 800 San Diego, CA 92122 (858) 455-6800 M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Meredith G. Walton O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 14770 NPI: 1497027528 3404 Adams Ave San Diego, CA 92116 (619) 431-5393 M 10AM-7PM T 12AM-6PM W-THF 9AM-6PM SA 10AM-3PM	Tri D. Phan O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 11733 NPI: 1568550119 1246 University Ave San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 291-0202 Vietnamese M-F 9AM-6PM SA 9AM-3PM Accessibility:*:
Gregory G Hom OD	Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training	Cultural Competence Training Completed: No
Gregory G. Hom O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 9694 NPI: 1154473916 11230 Sorrento Valley Rd #145 San Diego, CA 92121 (858) 535-9835	Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Provider Training and Experience: S
Spanish M-T 10AM-5PM W 9AM-5:30PM TH 9AM-5PM F 9AM-3PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training		

¹Board Certified

Completed: No

Experience: S

Provider Training and

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego
I Conic Optometry	Invision Eye Care Optometry	Gary P. Krueger O.D. ¹
Tam T. Le O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 12951 NPI: 1235268707 2020 Camino Del Rio N Ste 109 San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 299-6064 Spanish, Vietnamese M-F 9AM-6PM SA 10AM-3PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Amanda K. Dexter O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 13952 NPI: 1407168768 3434 4th Ave San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 222-2020 M-F 8AM-5PM SA 8AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Andrew J. Fasciani O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 14012 NPI: 1508179979 3434 4th Ave San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 222-2020 M-F 8AM-5PM SA 8AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	OPTOMETRY License No: 5295 NPI: 1770627069 3434 4th Ave San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 222-2020 M-F 8AM-5PM SA 8AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Michael A. Kling O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 10135 NPI: 1235214479 3434 4th Ave San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 222-2020 M-F 8AM-5PM SA 8AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

San Diego

Philip B. Smith O.D.¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 4950 NPI: 1861535049 3434 4th Ave San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 222-2020 M-F 8AM-5PM SA 8AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

Jared Hagan, OD

Jared C. Hagan O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 14385 NPI: 1881929966 7007 Friars Rd Ste 667 A San Diego, CA 92108 (858) 876-7456 M-T,F 10AM-6PM W-TH 10AM-12PM SA 3AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

San Diego

Jasmine P Nguyen OD Inc

Janice L. Lau O.D.¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 13037 NPI: 1952453300 4029 43rd St Ste 300 San Diego, CA 92105 (619) 284-3937 M-F 9AM-5PM SA 9AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Jasmine P. Nguyen O.D.¹

OPTOMETRY License No: 11189 NPI: 1497896922 4029 43rd St Ste 300 San Diego, CA 92105 (619) 284-3937 Vietnamese M-F 9AM-5PM SA 9AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

San Diego

Stephanie T. Le O.D.¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 14386 NPI: 1407122005 4029 43rd St Ste 300 San Diego, CA 92105 (619) 284-3937 Vietnamese M-F 9AM-5PM SA 9AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

Thanh T. Nguyen O.D.¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 13126 NPI: 1992813323 4029 43rd St Ste 300 San Diego, CA 92105 (619) 284-3937 Vietnamese M-F 9AM-5PM SA 9AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

Vision Providers

¹Board Certified

San Diego

Trang T. Ta O.D.¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 12100 NPI: 1518381045 4029 43rd St Ste 300 San Diego, CA 92105 (619) 284-3937 Vietnamese M-F 9AM-5PM SA 9AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

Kelly S Keefe MD Inc

Kelly S. Keefe M.D.¹ OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: A48069 NPI: 1114987658 3969 4th Ave Ste 301 San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 291-6191 T-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

San Diego

Lake Murray Optometric Center

David N. Ardakani O.D. **OPTOMETRY** License No: 33383 NPI: 1841641222 8312 Lake Murray Blvd Ste C San Diego, CA 92119 (619) 464-2076 Afghan Farsi, Farsi M 11AM-6PM T 10AM-6PM W-TH9AM-5PM F 9AM-4PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

San Diego

Robert M. Gonzalez O.D. **OPTOMETRY** License No: 14343 NPI: 1295003614 8312 Lake Murray Blvd Ste C San Diego, CA 92119 (619) 464-2076 M 11AM-6PM T 10AM-6PM W-TH9AM-5PM F 9AM-4PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

Lny Optometry

Kristine T. Pham O.D.¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 13840 NPI: 1255661815 1890 Garnet Ave San Diego, CA 92109 (858) 274-3777 M-T,TH-F 10AM-6PM W,SA 10AM-3PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego
Yosuke Yonemasu O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY	Michelle Rosenblatt O.D. OPTOMETRY	Marvin Weitzman OD
License No: 12883	License No: 9039	Marvin Weitzman O.D.
NPI: 1184777690	NPI: 1942404488	OPTOMETRY
1890 Garnet Ave	2404 Madison Ave	License No: 4786
San Diego, CA 92109	San Diego, CA 92116	NPI: 1275503534
(858) 274-3777	(619) 291-3836	9450 Scranton Rd Ste 111
M-T,TH-F 10AM-6PM	French, Spanish	San Diego, CA 92121
W,SA 10AM-3PM	M-F 9AM-5PM	(858) 558-0606
Accessibility:*:	SA 8AM-3PM	Spanish
Cultural Competence Training	Accessibility:*:	M-F 9AM-5:30PM
Completed: No	Cultural Competence Training	Accessibility:*:
Provider Training and	Completed: No	Cultural Competence Training
Experience: S	Provider Training and	Completed: No
Louis E Chesner OD	- Experience: S	Provider Training and
Louis E Chesher OD	Mark Evan Warlen MD	Experience: S
Louis E. Chesner O.D.		Midway Optometry
OPTOMETRY	Mark E. Warlen M.D. ¹	
License No: 4930	OPHTHALMOLOGY	Michael S. Matthews O.D. ¹
NPI: 1740624402	License No: A52492	OPTOMETRY
2404 Madison Ave	NPI: 1518922178	License No: 6083
San Diego, CA 92116	3720 3rd Ave	NPI: 1306163795
(619) 291-3836	San Diego, CA 92103	3145 Rosecrans St Ste C
M-F 9AM-5PM	(619) 298-7221	San Diego, CA 92110
SA 8AM-3PM	M-F 8:30AM-5PM	(619) 224-2973
Accessibility:*:	Accessibility:*:	Spanish
Cultural Competence Training	Cultural Competence Training	M-F 9AM-5PM
Completed: No	Completed: No	Accessibility:*:
Provider Training and	Provider Training and	Cultural Competence Training
Experience: S	Experience: S	Completed: No
		Provider Training and
		Experience: S

¹Board Certified

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego
Mira Mesa Eyecare	Mira Mesa Optometry Inc	Orlando G. Guiang O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY
Tony D. Pham O.D. ¹	Georgina M. Blanc O.D. ¹	License No: 9901
OPTOMETRY	OPTOMETRY	NPI: 1063404515
License No: 12348	License No: 14552	8230 Mira Mesa Blvd Ste B
NPI: 1841271434	NPI: 1235483934	San Diego, CA 92126
6755 Mira Mesa Blvd Ste 141	8230 Mira Mesa Blvd Ste B	(858) 566-6670
San Diego, CA 92121	San Diego, CA 92126	Spanish
(858) 535-8282	(858) 566-6670	M,F 9AM-6PM
Spanish, Vietnamese	Spanish	T,TH 10AM-7PM
M-F 9AM-6PM	M,F 9AM-6PM	W 7AM-4PM
SA 10AM-2PM	T,TH 10AM-7PM	SA 9AM-3PM
Accessibility:*:	W 7AM-4PM	Accessibility:*:
Cultural Competence Training	SA 9AM-3PM	Cultural Competence Training
Completed: No	Accessibility:*:	Completed: No
Provider Training and	Cultural Competence Training	Provider Training and
Experience: S	Completed: No	Experience: S
	Provider Training and	
	Experience: S	

¹Board Certified

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego	
Neovision Optometry	New Optix Optometry	Newport Avenue Optometry	
Jean D. Yu O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 11789 NPI: 1861531535 8137 Mira Mesa Blvd San Diego, CA 92126 (858) 689-9533 Chinese, Mandarin, Tagalog T-F 9:30AM-5:30PM SA 9:30AM-6:30PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Michael D. Tran O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 14530 NPI: 1649524216 4898 Convoy St Ste 103 San Diego, CA 92111 (858) 565-1001 Vietnamese M,W,F 9AM-6PM T,TH 10AM-7PM SA 9AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Eli Ben Moshe O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 10475 NPI: 1134201726 4822 Newport Ave San Diego, CA 92107 (619) 222-0559 Hebrew, Spanish M-F 8:30AM-6PM SA 8:30AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Vision Providers
	Mini P. Ta O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 15170 NPI: 1578955605 4898 Convoy St Ste 103 San Diego, CA 92111 (858) 565-1001 M,W,F 9AM-6PM T,TH 10AM-7PM SA 9AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S		

¹Board Certified

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego
North County Eye Center	Lorne D. Kapner M.D. ¹ OPHTHALMOLOGY	North County Optometry
Barbara S. Searson O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 8869 NPI: 1215065065 11770 Bernardo Plaza Ct # 315 San Diego, CA 92128 (858) 487-5090 M-TH 8AM-5PM F 8AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	License No: A80041 NPI: 1144255621 11770 Bernardo Plaza Ct # 315 San Diego, CA 92128 (858) 487-5090 M-TH 8AM-5PM F 8AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Mitchell S. Shulkin O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 8153 NPI: 1770531865 11835 Carmel Mountain Rd #1313 San Diego, CA 92128 (858) 674-1276 Tagalog M 9AM-5PM T 7AM-5PM W 10AM-7PM TH 11AM-7PM F 10AM-5PM SA 9:30AM-2PM
Lillian C. Lee M.D. ¹ OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: A68663 NPI: 1598878027 11770 Bernardo Plaza Ct # 315 San Diego, CA 92128		Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S
(858) 487-5090 Spanish M-TH 8AM-5PM F 8AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No		

¹Board Certified

Provider Training and

Experience: S

San Diego

North Park Optometry

Mark J. Delsman O.D.¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 7444 NPI: 1497712871 3068 University Ave San Diego, CA 92104 (619) 298-5524 Spanish T-F 9AM-5PM SA 9AM-3PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

One To One Lasik

Ellie E. Samadani M.D.¹ OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: G83066 NPI: 1033268503 3737 Moraga Ave Ste A105 San Diego, CA 92117 (858) 273-0200 Farsi, French, Spanish M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

San Diego

Maulik S. Zaveri M.D.¹ OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: A127841 NPI: 1780848937 3737 Moraga Ave Ste A105 San Diego, CA 92117 (858) 273-0200 M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

Patricia S. Bainter M.D.¹ OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: G86883 NPI: 1487737847 3737 Moraga Ave Ste A105 San Diego, CA 92117 (858) 273-0200 French, Spanish M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

San Diego

Sanford G. Feldman M.D.¹ OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: G45627 NPI: 1801945357 3737 Moraga Ave Ste A105 San Diego, CA 92117 (858) 273-0200 Spanish M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

Optique Del Mar

Joseph M. Ambrose O.D. **OPTOMETRY** License No: 7659 NPI: 1275712218 12880 Carmel Country Rd # D110 San Diego, CA 92130 (858) 350-1302 Spanish M,F 9AM-5PM T-TH 9AM-6PM SA 10AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

San Diego	San Diego
Kim E. Admire O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 10752 NPI: 1619035151 12880 Carmel Country Rd # D110 San Diego, CA 92130 (858) 350-1302 French, German, Spanish M,F 9AM-5PM T-TH 9AM-6PM SA 10AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Melody D. Tavakoli O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 14039 NPI: 1154623254 12880 Carmel Country Rd # D110 San Diego, CA 92130 (858) 350-1302 Farsi, Spanish M,F 9AM-5PM T-TH 9AM-6PM SA 10AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S
	Steven M. Gentile O.D.

Steven M. Gentile O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 15392 NPI: 1952365538 12880 Carmel Country Rd # D110 San Diego, CA 92130 (858) 350-1302 M,F 9AM-5PM T-TH 9AM-6PM SA 10AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

San Diego

Optom-Eyes Vision Care

Emily S. Sandoc O.D. **OPTOMETRY** License No: 13535 NPI: 1992969794 5638 Mission Center Rd Ste 103 San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 295-2900 Spanish M-F 9AM-5:30PM SA 9AM-3PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

San Diego San Diego San Diego Henry C. Lin O.D. David C. Park O.D. **Optometric Expressions OPTOMETRY OPTOMETRY** License No: 11368 Dana J. Huth O.D.¹ License No: 10394 NPI: 1861405664 NPI: 1356324131 OPTOMETRY 5638 Mission Center Rd Ste 1939 Grand Ave License No: 9264 103 NPI: 1316383763 San Diego, CA 92109 San Diego, CA 92108 (858) 272-2211 55 Horton Plaza (619) 295-2900 Korean San Diego, CA 92101 Chinese, Spanish M-F 8AM-5PM (619) 544-9000 M-F 9AM-5:30PM SA 8AM-12PM M-F 8AM-7PM SA 9AM-3PM Accessibility:*: SA 9:30AM-6PM **Cultural Competence Training** Accessibility:*: Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: No Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Provider Training and Provider Training and Experience: S Experience: S Point Loma Optometry May C. Tam O.D. Park Optometry Inc **OPTOMETRY** Elizabeth A. Kolodzey O.D.¹ License No: 11960 **OPTOMETRY** Christy Chu Park O.D. NPI: 1548255896 **OPTOMETRY** License No: 12315 5638 Mission Center Rd Ste NPI: 1114134558 License No: 10756 103 2850 Womble Rd Ste 106 NPI: 1144203332 San Diego, CA 92108 San Diego, CA 92106 1939 Grand Ave (619) 295-2900 San Diego, CA 92109 (619) 523-9990 Spanish Cantonese, Spanish (858) 272-2211 M-F 9AM-5:30PM M,SA 10AM-3PM Korean SA 9AM-3PM M-F 8AM-5PM T-TH 10AM-6PM Accessibility:*: F 10AM-4PM SA 8AM-12PM Cultural Competence Training Accessibility:*: Accessibility:*: Completed: No **Cultural Competence Training Cultural Competence Training** Provider Training and Completed: No Completed: No Experience: S Provider Training and Provider Training and Experience: S Experience: S

¹Board Certified

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Vision Providers

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego
Rady Childrens Specialists	Henry O Halloran M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY	Mona N. Adams O.D. OPTOMETRY
Angela Moll M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: A105472 NPI: 1861648602 3030 Childrens Way Ste 109 San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 309-7702 M-F 7AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	License No: A73282 NPI: 1235287947 3030 Childrens Way Ste 109 San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 309-7702 German, Spanish M-F 7AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Jieun Anna Kim M.D.	License No: 14457 NPI: 1942564521 3030 Childrens Way Ste 109 San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 309-7702 M-F 7AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Preeti Bansal M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY
Colin A. Scher M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: A42700 NPI: 1396816153 3030 Childrens Way Ste 109 San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 309-7702 Spanish M-F 7AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: A115677 NPI: 1720305584 3030 Childrens Way Ste 109 San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 309-7702 Korean M-F 7AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	License No: A90890 NPI: 1871664631 3030 Childrens Way Ste 109 San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 309-7702 Spanish M-F 7AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego
Yvette M. Jockin M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: G83342	San Diego Eye and Laser Center	Richard J. Leung M.D. ¹ OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: G48263
NPI: 1083782999 3030 Childrens Way Ste 109 San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 309-7702 Dutch, Spanish M-F 7AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Kristin M. Peterson O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 10955 NPI: 1174743868 3075 Health Center Dr Ste 403 San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 278-9900 M-F 8AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and	NPI: 1689845083 3075 Health Center Dr Ste 403 San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 278-9900
Robert C Rosa OD	Experience: S	San Diego Eye Professionals
Robert C. Rosa O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 7774 NPI: 1700876539 11495 Carmel Mountain Rd 102 San Diego, CA 92128 (858) 675-0485 M-W,F 9:30AM-5:30PM TH 9:30AM-5PM SA 9:30AM-3:30PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and	Melody Fitch O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 14424 NPI: 1255695219 3075 Health Center Dr Ste 403 San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 278-9900 Farsi M-F 8AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Sally S. Lee D.O. ¹ OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: 20A8088 NPI: 1457468514 1370 Rosecrans St Ste C San Diego, CA 92106 (619) 727-1249 Cantonese, Spanish TH,F 10AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego
Sally S. Lee D.O. ¹ OPHTHALMOLOGY	Sally S. Lee D.O. OPHTHALMOLOGY	San Diego Optometry
License No: 20A8088 NPI: 1457468514 6760 University Ave Ste 130 San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 583-4295 Cantonese, Spanish M,W,TH,F 10AM-5PM T 10AM-6PM SA 10AM-3PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	License No: 20A8088 NPI: 1457468514 6760 University Ave Ste 130 San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 583-4295 Cantonese, Spanish M,W,TH,F 10AM-5PM T 10AM-6PM SA 10AM-3PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Kelly M. Keane O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 15197 NPI: 1326480476 3895 Clairemont Dr Ste 101 San Diego, CA 92117 (858) 272-0020 M,W,F 8AM-5PM T 8AM-8PM TH 8AM-6PM SA 8AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No
Sally S. Lee D.O. OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: 20A8088 NPI: 1457468514 1370 Rosecrans St Ste C San Diego, CA 92106 (619) 727-1249 Cantonese, Spanish TH,F 10AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S		Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego
Rambod A. Esfandiari O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 13687	San Diego Vision Care Optometry	Scripps Poway Eyecare and Optome
NPI: 1285876524 3895 Clairemont Dr Ste 101 San Diego, CA 92117 (858) 272-0020 Farsi M,W,F 8AM-5PM T 8AM-8PM TH 8AM-6PM SA 8AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Joseph P. Toth O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 13366 NPI: 1932399896 3560 Fairmount Ave San Diego, CA 92105 (619) 508-5678 Spanish M,W 9AM-5:30PM T,TH 10AM-6:30PM F 9AM-5PM SA 9AM-1:30PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Jay M. Mashouf O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 10987 NPI: 1346294584 10549 Scripps Poway Pkwy Ste G San Diego, CA 92131 (858) 530-2800 M-F 9:30AM-6:30PM SA 9AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego
Keith M. Wan O.D. ¹	Scripps Ranch Optometri Ctr	See Kleer Eyecare Center
OPTOMETRY License No: 10924 NPI: 1235181165 10549 Scripps Poway Pkwy Ste G San Diego, CA 92131 (858) 530-2800 Spanish M-F 9:30AM-6:30PM SA 9AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Melissa B. Bersamina O.D. ¹	Richard N V Phung O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 9547 NPI: 1689661571 9880 Hibert St Ste E1 San Diego, CA 92131 (858) 693-9044 Cantonese, Chinese, Vietnamese M-TH 10AM-6PM F 10AM-2PM SA 9AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Benjamin P. Llanes O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 8782 NPI: 1053309005 9580 Black Mountain Rd Ste J San Diego, CA 92126 (858) 536-8952 Spanish, Tagalog M-F 11AM-6PM SA 9AM-1PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S
OPTOMETRY License No: 13490		Sharp Rees Stealy Medical Group
NPI: 1205085925 10549 Scripps Poway Pkwy Ste G San Diego, CA 92131 (858) 530-2800 M-F 9:30AM-6:30PM SA 9AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S		Craig C. Liu O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 11175 NPI: 1275649238 10243 Genetic Center Dr San Diego, CA 92121 (858) 526-6072 M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego
Debra A. Quick O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 8309	Jane Goodwin O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 6936	Sharp Rees Stealy Medical Group Inc
NPI: 1376556233 10243 Genetic Center Dr San Diego, CA 92121 (858) 526-6072 Spanish M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Grace Buenaventura O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 10478 NPI: 1225047541	NPI: 1619082096 300 Fir St San Diego, CA 92101 (619) 446-1560 M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Lydia M. Torres O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 13114 NPI: 1144295171	Annie T. Chin O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 13070 NPI: 1124191556 3075 Health Center Dr Ste 401 San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 939-5400 Cantonese, Chinese, Mandarin, Spanish M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S
300 Fir St San Diego, CA 92101 (619) 446-1560 M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	10243 Genetic Center Dr San Diego, CA 92121 (858) 526-6072 Spanish M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: ng Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Charles W. Tornatore O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 9108 NPI: 1710098363 16899 West Bernardo Dr San Diego, CA 92127 (858) 521-2301 French M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No

¹Board Certified

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Provider Training and

Experience: S

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego
Grace Buenaventura O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 10478 NPI: 1225047541 2001 4th Ave San Diego, CA 92101 (619) 446-1560 M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Jane Goodwin O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 6936 NPI: 1619082096 2001 4th Ave San Diego, CA 92101 (619) 446-1560 M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Michael S. Ventura O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 11772 NPI: 1144207945 16899 West Bernardo Dr San Diego, CA 92127 (858) 521-2301 M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S
OPTOMETRY License No: 10478 NPI: 1225047541 3075 Health Center Dr Ste 401 San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 939-5400 M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Lydia M. Torres O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 13114 NPI: 1144295171 3075 Health Center Dr Ste 401 San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 939-5400 Spanish M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Stephen Huang O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 11149 NPI: 1689684003 10670 Wexford St San Diego, CA 92131 (858) 621-4010 Chinese, Spanish M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego	
Specs Optometry	Michelle V. Fitzpatrick O.D.	Zachary K. Shore O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY	
Michelle V. Fitzpatrick O.D. ¹	License No: 13428	License No: 15443	
OPTOMETRY	NPI: 1356521256	NPI: 1639542277	
License No: 13428	1947 Fern St Ste 3	1947 Fern St Ste 3	
NPI: 1356521256	San Diego, CA 92102	San Diego, CA 92102	
1947 Fern St Ste 3	(619) 233-6183	(619) 233-6183	
San Diego, CA 92102	T-W,F 9AM-6PM	T-W,F 9AM-6PM	
(619) 233-6183	TH 10AM-3PM	TH 10AM-3PM	
T-W,F 9AM-6PM	SA 9AM-2PM	SA 9AM-2PM	ŝ
TH 10AM-3PM	Accessibility:*:	Accessibility:*:	er
SA 9AM-2PM	Cultural Competence Training	Cultural Competence Training	/id
Accessibility:*:	Completed: No	Completed: No	0
Cultural Competence Training	Provider Training and	Provider Training and	9
Completed: No	Experience: S	Experience: S	on
Provider Training and			Vision Providers
Experience: S			>
•	License No: 13428	License No: 15443	
OPTOMETRY	NPI: 1356521256	NPI: 1639542277	
License No: 13428	2355 India St	2355 India St	
NPI: 1356521256	San Diego, CA 92101	San Diego, CA 92101	
2355 India St	(619) 944-3405	(619) 944-3405	
San Diego, CA 92101	M 10AM-6PM		
(619) 944-3405	T-F 10AM-7PM	T-F 10AM-7PM	
M 10AM-6PM	SA 9AM-6PM	SA 9AM-6PM	
T-F 10AM-7PM	SU 12AM-5PM	SU 12AM-5PM	
SA 9AM-6PM	Accessibility:*:	Accessibility:*:	
SU 12AM-5PM	Cultural Competence Training	Cultural Competence Training	
Accessibility:*:	Completed: No	Completed: No	
Cultural Competence Training	Provider Training and	Provider Training and	
Completed: No	Experience: S	Experience: S	
Provider Training and			
Experience: S			

¹Board Certified

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego
Zachary K. Shore O.D. OPTOMETRY	Stephen Chinn OD	Steven D Satnick OD Apc
License No: 15443 NPI: 1639542277 1947 Fern St Ste 3 San Diego, CA 92102 (619) 233-6183 T-W,F 9AM-6PM TH 10AM-3PM SA 9AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Stephen Chinn O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 5373 NPI: 1912976291 2856 University Ave San Diego, CA 92104 (619) 280-0664 Lao, Spanish, Vietnamese M,W,F 10AM-6PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Steven D. Satnick O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 9957 NPI: 1265500045 9460 Mira Mesa Blvd Ste A San Diego, CA 92126 (858) 566-1756 Spanish T 12:30PM-7:30PM W,F 9AM-6PM TH 9AM-5PM SA 8AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S
OPTOMETRY License No: 15443 NPI: 1639542277 2355 India St San Diego, CA 92101 (619) 944-3405 M 10AM-6PM T-F 10AM-7PM SA 9AM-6PM SU 12AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and		

¹Board Certified

Experience: S

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego	
Tania Stevens Optometrist	The Classical Eye	Steven M. Gentile O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY	
PC Tania Stevens O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 12072 NPI: 1427089630 12925 El Camino Real Ste 203 San Diego, CA 92130 (858) 348-5900 Spanish M-SA 10AM-6:30PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and	(858) 678-3937 M 9AM-5PM T-F 9AM-6PM SA 10AM-3PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and	License No: 15392 NPI: 1952365538 8650 Genesee Ave Ste 220 San Diego, CA 92122 (858) 678-3937 M 9AM-5PM T-F 9AM-6PM SA 10AM-3PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Torrey Highlands Optometry	Vision Providers
Experience: S	Experience: S Kim E. Admire O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 10752 NPI: 1619035151 8650 Genesee Ave Ste 220 San Diego, CA 92122 (858) 678-3937 French, German, Spanish M 9AM-5PM T-F 9AM-6PM SA 10AM-3PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Rachelle M. Keltner O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 11900 NPI: 1922080720 13173 Black Mountain Rd Ste 7 San Diego, CA 92129 (858) 538-6695 M,W 9AM-7PM T,TH-F 10AM-6PM SA 9AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	

¹Board Certified

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego
Spring Plihcik O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 15206	Total Vision Care Advanced Opt	Kimberly B. Plattner O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 9399
NPI: 1417949413 13173 Black Mountain Rd Ste 7 San Diego, CA 92129 (858) 538-6695 Spanish M,W 9AM-7PM T,TH-F 10AM-6PM SA 9AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Gregory J. Hayes O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 10952 NPI: 1598896102 5990 Santo Rd San Diego, CA 92124 (858) 571-8835 M,W 9AM-6PM T 11AM-7PM TH 8:30AM-6PM F 9AM-5PM SA 9AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	NPI: 1912034844 5990 Santo Rd San Diego, CA 92124 (858) 571-8835 Spanish M,W 9AM-6PM T 11AM-7PM TH 8:30AM-6PM F 9AM-5PM SA 9AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

OPTOMETRY OPTOMETRY O	teven T. Klein O.D. ¹ PTOMETRY
NPI: 1427130368NPI: 1467834275N5990 Santo Rd5990 Santo Rd59San Diego, CA 92124San Diego, CA 92124Sa(858) 571-8835(858) 571-8835(8M,W 9AM-6PMSpanishAtT 11AM-7PMM,W 9AM-6PMMTH 8:30AM-6PMT 11AM-7PMTF 9AM-5PMTH 8:30AM-6PMTSA 9AM-2PMF 9AM-5PMFAccessibility:*:SA 9AM-2PMSACultural Competence TrainingCultural Competence TrainingCProvider Training andCompleted: NoCExperience: SProvider Training andP	icense No: 9275 PI: 1699802520 990 Santo Rd an Diego, CA 92124 358) 571-8835 frikaans, Spanish 1,W 9AM-6PM 11AM-7PM H 8:30AM-6PM 9AM-5PM A 9AM-2PM ccessibility:*: cultural Competence Training completed: No rovider Training and xperience: S

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego
Total Vision Care Advanced Optometry	Gregory J. Hayes O.D. OPTOMETRY	Kimberly B. Plattner O.D. OPTOMETRY
Gregory J. Hayes O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 10952 NPI: 1598896102 11717 Bernardo Plaza Court San Diego, CA 92128 (858) 487-5504 M-TH 8:30AM-5:30PM T 11AM-7PM W 9:30AM-5:30PM F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S OPTOMETRY License No: 10952 NPI: 1598896102 5965 Village Way Ste 205 San Diego, CA 92130 (858) 481-3937 M,W,F 9AM-3PM T,TH 10AM-6PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	License No: 10952 NPI: 1598896102 11717 Bernardo Plaza Court San Diego, CA 92128 (858) 487-5504 M-TH 8:30AM-5:30PM T 11AM-7PM W 9:30AM-5:30PM F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S OPTOMETRY License No: 10952 NPI: 1598896102 5965 Village Way Ste 205 San Diego, CA 92130 (858) 481-3937 M,W,F 9AM-3PM T,TH 10AM-6PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	License No: 9399 NPI: 1912034844 5965 Village Way Ste 205 San Diego, CA 92130 (858) 481-3937 Spanish M,W,F 9AM-3PM T,TH 10AM-6PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Nathan D. Johnson O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 13071 NPI: 1427130368 5965 Village Way Ste 205 San Diego, CA 92130 (858) 481-3937 M,W,F 9AM-3PM T,TH 10AM-6PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

.

Vision Providers		
San Diego	San Diego	San Diego
Samuel Gawargi O.D. ¹	Samuel Gawargi O.D.	Steven T. Klein O.D.
OPTOMETRY	OPTOMETRY	OPTOMETRY
License No: 15240	License No: 15240	License No: 9275
NPI: 1467834275	NPI: 1467834275	NPI: 1699802520
11717 Bernardo Plaza Court	11717 Bernardo Plaza Court	11717 Bernardo Plaza Court
San Diego, CA 92128	San Diego, CA 92128	San Diego, CA 92128
(858) 487-5504	(858) 487-5504	(858) 487-5504
Spanish	Spanish	Afrikaans, Spanish
M-TH 8:30AM-5:30PM	M-TH 8:30AM-5:30PM	M-TH 8:30AM-5:30PM
T 11AM-7PM	T 11AM-7PM	T 11AM-7PM
W 9:30AM-5:30PM	W 9:30AM-5:30PM	W 9:30AM-5:30PM
F 9AM-5PM	F 9AM-5PM	F 9AM-5PM
Accessibility:*:	Accessibility:*:	Accessibility:*:
Cultural Competence Training	Cultural Competence Training	Cultural Competence Training
Completed: No	Completed: No	Completed: No
Provider Training and	Provider Training and	Provider Training and
Experience: S	Experience: S	Experience: S
OPTOMETRY	OPTOMETRY	OPTOMETRY
License No: 15240	License No: 15240	License No: 9275
NPI: 1467834275	NPI: 1467834275	NPI: 1699802520
5965 Village Way Ste 205	5965 Village Way Ste 205	5965 Village Way Ste 205
San Diego, CA 92130	San Diego, CA 92130	San Diego, CA 92130
(858) 481-3937	(858) 481-3937	(858) 481-3937
Spanish	Spanish	Afrikaans, Spanish
M,W,F 9AM-3PM	M,W,F 9AM-3PM	M,W,F 9AM-3PM
T,TH 10AM-6PM	T,TH 10AM-6PM	T,TH 10AM-6PM
Accessibility:*:	Accessibility:*:	Accessibility:*:
Cultural Competence Training	Cultural Competence Training	Cultural Competence Training
Completed: No	Completed: No	Completed: No
Provider Training and	Provider Training and	Provider Training and
Experience: S	Experience: S	Experience: S

¹Board Certified

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Vision Providers

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego
Steven T. Klein O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY	Tran Ta Inc	Uptown Optometry
License No: 9275 NPI: 1699802520 11717 Bernardo Plaza Court San Diego, CA 92128 (858) 487-5504 Afrikaans, Spanish M-TH 8:30AM-5:30PM T 11AM-7PM W 9:30AM-5:30PM F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Michael D. Tran O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 14530 NPI: 1649524216 5950 Balboa Ave Unit 106 San Diego, CA 92111 (858) 987-0510 Vietnamese M-F 10AM-6PM SA 9AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Steven R. Larsen O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 7687 NPI: 1629194782 4096 Park Blvd San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 291-5505 Spanish M-TH 9AM-5:30PM F 9AM-5PM SA 10AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and
OPTOMETRY License No: 9275 NPI: 1699802520 5965 Village Way Ste 205 San Diego, CA 92130 (858) 481-3937 Afrikaans, Spanish M,W,F 9AM-3PM T,TH 10AM-6PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Mini P. Ta O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 15170 NPI: 1578955605 5950 Balboa Ave Unit 106 San Diego, CA 92111 (858) 987-0510 M-F 10AM-6PM SA 9AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Experience: S

¹Board Certified

San Diego

Urban Optiks Optometry

Gary A. Klein O.D.¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 9621 NPI: 1043489081 3788 Park Blvd Ste 5 San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 683-2020 M-F 9AM-6PM SA 10AM-3PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

San Diego

Van Hoose and Kimball Optometric Group

Dale W. Kimball O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 6064 NPI: 1841355500 4575 La Jolla Village Dr San Diego, CA 92122 (858) 453-4112 Spanish M,SA 10AM-5PM T-F 10AM-6PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

Marc Van Hoose O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 12667 NPI: 1932280054 4575 La Jolla Village Dr San Diego, CA 92122 (858) 453-4112 Spanish M,SA 10AM-5PM T-F 10AM-6PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

San Diego

Patrick Van Hoose O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 6576 NPI: 1811024516 4575 La Jolla Village Dr San Diego, CA 92122 (858) 453-4112 German, Spanish M,SA 10AM-5PM T-F 10AM-6PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

Vision Care and Correction of San Diego

Vision Providers

Michael T. Couris M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: A53265 NPI: 1063638682 3969 4th Ave Ste 301 San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 291-6191 Spanish M-TH 7:30AM-5PM F 7:30AM-12PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego
Suzanne P. Handler M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY	West Coast Eye Care Assoc	Barry Katzman M.D. ¹ OPHTHALMOLOGY
License No: A69070	Amanda Klaren O.D. ¹	License No: A34834
NPI: 1851307797	OPTOMETRY	NPI: 1760473797
3969 4th Ave Ste 301	License No: 12617	6945 El Cajon Blvd
San Diego, CA 92103	NPI: 1396876611	San Diego, CA 92115
(619) 356-2843	6945 El Cajon Blvd	(619) 697-4600
Spanish	San Diego, CA 92115	Spanish
M-F 8AM-4:30PM	(619) 697-4600	M 7:30AM-5PM
Accessibility:*:	M 7:30AM-5PM	T 8AM-5PM
Cultural Competence Training	T 8AM-5PM	W 8:30AM-5PM
Completed: No	W 8:30AM-5PM	TH 8AM-6PM
Provider Training and	TH 8AM-6PM	F 8:30AM-4PM
Experience: S	F 8:30AM-4PM	Accessibility:*:
Walter R Thomas OD	Accessibility:*:	Cultural Competence Training Completed: No
	Cultural Competence Training	Provider Training and
Walter R. Thomas O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 5342	Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Experience: S

¹Board Certified

NPI: 1376685321

(619) 291-7712

M-F 10AM-6PM SA 10AM-2PM Accessibility:*:

Completed: No

Experience: S

Provider Training and

Spanish

San Diego, CA 92108

7610 Hazard Ctr Dr Ste 517

Cultural Competence Training

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego	
San Diego Catherine F. Soriano O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 13109 NPI: 1508919085 6945 El Cajon Blvd San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 697-4600 Spanish, Tagalog M 7:30AM-5PM T 8AM-5PM W 8:30AM-5PM TH 8AM-6PM F 8:30AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training	San Diego Debra L. McIntyre O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 12145 NPI: 1295810349 4344 Convoy St Ste C2 San Diego, CA 92111 (858) 565-8822 Spanish M,W 9AM-4PM T 8:30AM-6PM TH,F 9:30AM-6PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and	Debra L. McIntyre O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 12145 NPI: 1295810349 4344 Convoy St Ste C2 San Diego, CA 92111 (858) 565-8822 Spanish M,W 9AM-4PM T 8:30AM-6PM TH,F 9:30AM-6PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and	Vision Providers
Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Experience: S OPTOMETRY License No: 12145 NPI: 1295810349 6945 El Cajon Blvd San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 697-4600 Spanish M 7:30AM-5PM T 8AM-5PM W 8:30AM-5PM TH 8AM-6PM F 8:30AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Experience: S OPTOMETRY License No: 12145 NPI: 1295810349 6945 El Cajon Blvd San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 697-4600 Spanish M 7:30AM-5PM T 8AM-5PM W 8:30AM-5PM TH 8AM-6PM F 8:30AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Visi

¹Board Certified

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego
Gitane Patel M.D. ¹ OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: A108603 NPI: 1710171434 6945 El Cajon Blvd San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 697-4600 M 7:30AM-5PM T 8AM-5PM W 8:30AM-5PM TH 8AM-6PM F 8:30AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and	John L. Castiello O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 6177 NPI: 1043370851 6945 El Cajon Blvd San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 697-4600 M 7:30AM-5PM T 8AM-5PM W 8:30AM-5PM TH 8AM-6PM F 8:30AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and	Joshua Morrison Reyes M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: A125435 NPI: 1235366782 6945 El Cajon Blvd San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 697-4600 Indonesian, Spanish M 7:30AM-5PM T 8AM-5PM W 8:30AM-5PM TH 8AM-6PM F 8:30AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No
Experience: S	Experience: S Joshua Morrison Reyes M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: A125435 NPI: 1235366782 4344 Convoy St Ste C2 San Diego, CA 92111 (858) 565-8822 Indonesian, Spanish M,W 9AM-4PM T 8:30AM-6PM TH,F 9:30AM-6PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego	
Joshua Morrison Reyes M.D. ¹	Kim N. Nguyen O.D.	Kim N. Nguyen O.D. ¹	Vision Providers
OPHTHALMOLOGY	OPTOMETRY	OPTOMETRY	
License No: A125435	License No: 14524	License No: 14524	
NPI: 1235366782	NPI: 1780935650	NPI: 1780935650	
4344 Convoy St Ste C2	4344 Convoy St Ste C2	4344 Convoy St Ste C2	
San Diego, CA 92111	San Diego, CA 92111	San Diego, CA 92111	
(858) 565-8822	(858) 565-8822	(858) 565-8822	
Indonesian, Spanish	Spanish, Vietnamese	Spanish, Vietnamese	
M,W 9AM-4PM	M,W 9AM-4PM	M,W 9AM-4PM	
T 8:30AM-6PM	T 8:30AM-6PM	T 8:30AM-6PM	
TH,F 9:30AM-6PM	TH,F 9:30AM-6PM	TH,F 9:30AM-6PM	
Accessibility:*:	Accessibility:*:	Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training	Cultural Competence Training	Cultural Competence Training	
Completed: No	Completed: No	Completed: No	
Provider Training and	Provider Training and	Provider Training and	
Experience: S	Experience: S	Experience: S	Vis
OPHTHALMOLOGY	OPTOMETRY	OPTOMETRY	
License No: A125435	License No: 14524	License No: 14524	
NPI: 1235366782	NPI: 1780935650	NPI: 1780935650	
6945 El Cajon Blvd	6945 El Cajon Blvd	6945 El Cajon Blvd	
San Diego, CA 92115	San Diego, CA 92115	San Diego, CA 92115	
(619) 697-4600	(619) 697-4600	(619) 697-4600	
Indonesian, Spanish	Spanish, Vietnamese	Spanish, Vietnamese	
M 7:30AM-5PM	M 7:30AM-5PM	M 7:30AM-5PM	
T 8AM-5PM	T 8AM-5PM	T 8AM-5PM	
W 8:30AM-5PM	W 8:30AM-5PM	W 8:30AM-5PM	
TH 8AM-6PM	TH 8AM-6PM	TH 8AM-6PM	
F 8:30AM-4PM	F 8:30AM-4PM	F 8:30AM-4PM	
Accessibility:*:	Accessibility:*:	Accessibility:*:	
Cultural Competence Training	Cultural Competence Training	Cultural Competence Training	
Completed: No	Completed: No	Completed: No	
Provider Training and	Provider Training and	Provider Training and	
Experience: S	Experience: S	Experience: S	

¹Board Certified

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego
Morgan E. Renner M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: A142841 NPI: 1649565920 4344 Convoy St Ste C2 San Diego, CA 92111 (858) 565-8822 Spanish M,W 9AM-4PM T 8:30AM-6PM TH,F 9:30AM-6PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and	Morgan E. Renner M.D. ¹ OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: A142841 NPI: 1649565920 4344 Convoy St Ste C2 San Diego, CA 92111 (858) 565-8822 Spanish M,W 9AM-4PM T 8:30AM-6PM TH,F 9:30AM-6PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and	Nicholas Binder M.D. ¹ OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: 124698 NPI: 1306076716 4344 Convoy St Ste C2 San Diego, CA 92111 (858) 565-8822 M,W 9AM-4PM T 8:30AM-6PM TH,F 9:30AM-6PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S
Experience: S OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: A142841 NPI: 1649565920 6945 El Cajon Blvd San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 697-4600 Spanish M 7:30AM-5PM T 8AM-5PM W 8:30AM-5PM TH 8AM-6PM F 8:30AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Experience: S OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: A142841 NPI: 1649565920 6945 El Cajon Blvd San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 697-4600 Spanish M 7:30AM-5PM T 8AM-5PM W 8:30AM-5PM TH 8AM-6PM F 8:30AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: 124698 NPI: 1306076716 6945 El Cajon Blvd San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 697-4600 M 7:30AM-5PM T 8AM-5PM W 8:30AM-5PM TH 8AM-6PM F 8:30AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego	
Nicholas Binder M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY	Quang N. Nguyen O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY	Quang N. Nguyen O.D. OPTOMETRY	
License No: 124698	License No: 11814	License No: 11814	
NPI: 1306076716	NPI: 1417948449	NPI: 1417948449	
4344 Convoy St Ste C2	4344 Convoy St Ste C2	4344 Convoy St Ste C2	
San Diego, CA 92111	San Diego, CA 92111	San Diego, CA 92111	
(858) 565-8822	(858) 565-8822	(858) 565-8822	
M,W 9AM-4PM	Vietnamese	Vietnamese	
T 8:30AM-6PM	M,W 9AM-4PM	M,W 9AM-4PM	
TH,F 9:30AM-6PM	T 8:30AM-6PM	T 8:30AM-6PM	S
Accessibility:*:	TH,F 9:30AM-6PM	TH,F 9:30AM-6PM	de
Cultural Competence Training	Accessibility:*:	Accessibility:*:	<u>v</u> i
Completed: No	Cultural Competence Training	Cultural Competence Training	Pro
Provider Training and	Completed: No	Completed: No	L
Experience: S	Provider Training and	Provider Training and	Vision Providers
OPHTHALMOLOGY	Experience: S	Experience: S	Vis
License No: 124698	OPTOMETRY	OPTOMETRY	
NPI: 1306076716	License No: 11814	License No: 11814	
6945 El Cajon Blvd	NPI: 1417948449	NPI: 1417948449	
San Diego, CA 92115	6945 El Cajon Blvd	6945 El Cajon Blvd	
(619) 697-4600	San Diego, CA 92115	San Diego, CA 92115	
M 7:30AM-5PM	(619) 697-4600	(619) 697-4600	
T 8AM-5PM	Vietnamese	Vietnamese	
W 8:30AM-5PM	M 7:30AM-5PM	M 7:30AM-5PM	
TH 8AM-6PM	T 8AM-5PM	T 8AM-5PM	
F 8:30AM-4PM	W 8:30AM-5PM	W 8:30AM-5PM	
Accessibility:*:	TH 8AM-6PM	TH 8AM-6PM	
Cultural Competence Training	F 8:30AM-4PM	F 8:30AM-4PM	
Completed: No	Accessibility:*:	Accessibility:*:	
Provider Training and	Cultural Competence Training	Cultural Competence Training	
Experience: S	Completed: No	Completed: No	
	Provider Training and	Provider Training and	
	Experience: S	Experience: S	

¹Board Certified

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego
Sarjan H. Patel M.D. ¹ OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: A114976 NPI: 1316199326 6945 El Cajon Blvd San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 697-4600 Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish M 7:30AM-5PM T 8AM-5PM W 8:30AM-5PM TH 8AM-6PM F 8:30AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Sharon M. Dyer O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 33450 NPI: 1063866887 4344 Convoy St Ste C2 San Diego, CA 92111 (858) 565-8822 Chinese M,W 9AM-4PM T 8:30AM-6PM TH,F 9:30AM-6PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Sharon M. Dyer O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 33450 NPI: 1063866887 4344 Convoy St Ste C2 San Diego, CA 92111 (858) 565-8822 Chinese M,W 9AM-4PM T 8:30AM-6PM TH,F 9:30AM-6PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S
	OPTOMETRY License No: 33450 NPI: 1063866887 6945 El Cajon Blvd San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 697-4600 Chinese M 7:30AM-5PM T 8AM-5PM W 8:30AM-5PM TH 8AM-6PM F 8:30AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	OPTOMETRY License No: 33450 NPI: 1063866887 6945 El Cajon Blvd San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 697-4600 Chinese M 7:30AM-5PM T 8AM-5PM W 8:30AM-5PM TH 8AM-6PM F 8:30AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego	
Sujata P. Prabhu M.D. ¹ OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: A115965 NPI: 1982872552 4344 Convoy St Ste C2 San Diego, CA 92111 (858) 565-8822 Spanish M,W 9AM-4PM T 8:30AM-6PM TH,F 9:30AM-6PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Sujata P. Prabhu M.D. OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: A115965 NPI: 1982872552 4344 Convoy St Ste C2 San Diego, CA 92111 (858) 565-8822 Spanish M,W 9AM-4PM T 8:30AM-6PM TH,F 9:30AM-6PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Tom S. Chang M.D. ¹ OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: A69909 NPI: 1609848969 6945 El Cajon Blvd San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 697-4600 Mandarin M 7:30AM-5PM T 8AM-5PM W 8:30AM-5PM TH 8AM-6PM F 8:30AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No	Vision Providers
OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: A115965 NPI: 1982872552 6945 El Cajon Blvd San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 697-4600 Spanish M 7:30AM-5PM T 8AM-5PM W 8:30AM-5PM TH 8AM-6PM F 8:30AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: A115965 NPI: 1982872552 6945 El Cajon Blvd San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 697-4600 Spanish M 7:30AM-5PM T 8AM-5PM W 8:30AM-5PM TH 8AM-6PM F 8:30AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Provider Training and Experience: S	

¹Board Certified

San Diego	San Diego	San Marcos
Vineeta K. Ahluwalia O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY	Westview Optometry	Clear Focus Optometry Inc
License No: 14262 NPI: 1770862393 6945 El Cajon Blvd San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 697-4600 Indian M 7:30AM-5PM T 8AM-5PM W 8:30AM-5PM TH 8AM-6PM F 8:30AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and	Dorothy Z. Wang O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 13420 NPI: 1881743193 13350 Camino Del Sur Ste 8 San Diego, CA 92129 (858) 324-0089 Chinese, Mandarin M-T,TH,SA 9AM-5PM W 9AM-7PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Nghi U. Duong O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 12803 NPI: 1285832501 635 S Rancho Santa Fe Rd Ste B San Marcos, CA 92078 (760) 744-0767 M-F 9AM-6PM SA 9AM-3PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S
Experience: S		Denton L Kimball OD

Denton L. Kimball O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 5711 NPI: 1982745147 1 Civic Center Dr Ste 130 San Marcos, CA 92069 (760) 744-2611 M-TH 10AM-6PM F 1AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

San Marcos	San Marcos	San Marcos
Family Eye Health	Grand Vision Optometry	Mika E. Fu O.D. OPTOMETRY
Optometry Center Karen L. Peschke O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 12260 NPI: 1619945722 185 S Rancho Santa Fe Rd San Marcos, CA 92078 (760) 744-3002 Spanish M,W,F 9AM-5PM T 10AM-7PM TH 9AM-6PM SA 9AM-1PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	 Iris Wong O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 15259 NPI: 1417330218 151 S Las Posas Rd Ste 171 San Marcos, CA 92078 (760) 510-3130 Cantonese, Spanish M-T,TH-F 9AM-6PM W 10AM-7PM SA 9AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S 	License No: 13304 NPI: 1780882175 151 S Las Posas Rd Ste 171 San Marcos, CA 92078 (760) 510-3130 Spanish M-T,TH-F 9AM-6PM W 10AM-7PM SA 9AM-4PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Mini P. Ta O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 15170 NPI: 1578955605 151 S Las Posas Rd Ste 171 San Marcos, CA 92078 (760) 510-3130 M-T,TH-F 9AM-6PM W 10AM-7PM

¹Board Certified

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

SA 9AM-4PM Accessibility:*:

Completed: No

Experience: S

Provider Training and

Cultural Competence Training

San Marcos

Richard M Skay OD

Richard M. Skay O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 7649 NPI: 1639251945 1903 W San Marcos Blvd Ste 130 San Marcos, CA 92078 (760) 727-2211 M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

Santee

DRS Boeck and Schisler Optometrists

Carl A. Boeck O.D.¹ **OPTOMETRY** License No: 6620 NPI: 1588656151 9621 Mission Gorge Rd Ste 106 Santee, CA 92071 (619) 449-2000 German, Spanish M,W,TH,F 9AM-5PM T 10AM-7PM SA 9:30AM-2PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

Santee

Ronald W. Schisler O.D.¹ **OPTOMETRY** License No: 6791 NPI: 1346378742 9621 Mission Gorge Rd Ste 106 Santee, CA 92071 (619) 449-2000 M,W,TH,F 9AM-5PM T 10AM-7PM SA 9:30AM-2PM Accessibility:*: **Cultural Competence Training** Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

Ernest J Grosso OD

Ernest J. Grosso O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 5397 NPI: 1053442046 9025 Carlton Hills Blvd Santee, CA 92071 (619) 449-5252 M-F 9AM-5PM SA 9AM-1PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

Santee	Santee	Santee
James M Officer OD	Robert L Grazian, OD	Santee Family Optometry
James M. Officer O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 8555 NPI: 1104986868 8960 Carlton Hills Blvd Santee, CA 92071 (619) 469-9668 Spanish M-T,TH-F 9AM-5PM W 9AM-12PM Accessibility:*:	Robert L. Grazian O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 7477 NPI: 1053448977 9727 Mission Gorge Rd Santee, CA 92071 (619) 562-5220 Spanish M,W,TH,F 9AM-5:30PM T 9AM-6PM SA 9AM-1PM	Irene J. Gendelman O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 13305 NPI: 1295933695 9349 Mission Gorge Rd Ste 114 Santee, CA 92071 (619) 448-2020 Russian, Spanish M-T,TH-F 9AM-6PM W 10AM-7PM
Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	SA 9AM-3PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Santee	Solana Beach	Solana Beach
Karen T. Barbadillo O.D.	Eye Gallery	Michael A Foyle OD
OPTOMETRY License No: 13439 NPI: 1144401654 9349 Mission Gorge Rd Ste 114 Santee, CA 92071 (619) 448-2020 Spanish M-T,TH-F 9AM-6PM W 10AM-7PM SA 9AM-3PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training	Ioana M. Swikard O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 9860 NPI: 1700901360 665 San Rodolfo Dr Ste 119 Solana Beach, CA 92075 (858) 793-1550 Romanian, Spanish M,W 10AM-6PM T 10AM-2PM TH,F 8AM-4PM Accessibility:*:	Michael A. Foyle O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 5858 NPI: 1245377118 437 S Hwy 101 Ste 103 Solana Beach, CA 92075 (858) 481-7262 M-T,TH-F,SA 9AM-5PM W 9AM-7PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No
Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Provider Training and Experience: S

Solana Beach	Spring Valley	Spring Valley	
Solana Beach Family Optometry	Eye Care Optometry Associates	Joan Keddington O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 6263	
Kristin M. Peterson O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 10955 NPI: 1174743868 977 Lomas Santa Fe Dr Ste B Solana Beach, CA 92075 (858) 259-8239 M-TH 12AM-6PM T,F 9AM-5PM W,SA 10AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Ankur Kalra O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 11898 NPI: 1124195789 687 Sweetwater Rd Spring Valley, CA 91977 (619) 466-9444 Hindi M-F 9AM-6PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Gabriela L. Figueroa O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 14431 NPI: 1053667386 687 Sweetwater Rd Spring Valley, CA 91977 (619) 466-9444 Spanish M-F 9AM-6PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	 License NO: 0203 NPI: 1992872691 687 Sweetwater Rd Spring Valley, CA 91977 (619) 466-9444 Spanish M-F 9AM-6PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S John C Fleming OD John C. Fleming O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 8461 NPI: 1033192133 9628 Campo Rd Ste C Spring Valley, CA 91977 (619) 463-9318 M,W,TH 9AM-5PM T 9AM-6PM F 8AM-4PM SA 9AM-12PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S 	Vision Providers

Spring Valley	Valley Center	Vista
Rancho San Diego Vision	Valley Center Optometry	Bradley W Greider MD Inc
Care James W. Cummins Jr O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 6016 NPI: 1568595791 10225 Austin Dr Ste 206 Spring Valley, CA 91978 (619) 670-0300 French, Japanese, Spanish M 9AM-5:30PM T 10AM-6:30PM W,F 9AM-4PM TH 8AM-5PM SA 9AM-1PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	 Robert J. Joyce O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 11833 NPI: 1275585127 29115 Valley Center Rd Ste E Valley Center, CA 92082 (760) 751-8771 Spanish M 10AM-6PM T-W,F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Samantha Robertson O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 14981 NPI: 1629483144 29115 Valley Center Rd Ste E Valley Center, CA 92082 (760) 751-8771 M 10AM-6PM T-W,F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S 	Bradley W. Greider M.D. ¹ OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: G46461 NPI: 1508979006 2067 W Vista Way Ste 120 Vista, CA 92083 (760) 758-2020 Spanish M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S David I. Bloomberg O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 12268 NPI: 1952400939 2067 W Vista Way Ste 120 Vista, CA 92083 (760) 758-2020 Tagalog M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

Vista	Vista	Vista	
Karen Skvarna O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 9364 NPI: 1336106244 2067 W Vista Way Ste 120 Vista, CA 92083 (760) 758-2020 M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Nicoletta Stefanidis O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 9367 NPI: 1326005869 2067 W Vista Way Ste 120 Vista, CA 92083 (760) 758-2020 M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Ronald C. Stout O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 5783 NPI: 1689787186 2067 W Vista Way Ste 120 Vista, CA 92083 (760) 758-2020 M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Vision Providers
Maulik S. Zaveri M.D. ¹ OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: A127841 NPI: 1780848937 2067 W Vista Way Ste 120 Vista, CA 92083 (760) 758-2020 M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Randy L. Stone O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 9450 NPI: 1891808325 2067 W Vista Way Ste 120 Vista, CA 92083 (760) 758-2020 Spanish M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Yasmin A. Kouchak O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 14601 NPI: 1225316821 2067 W Vista Way Ste 120 Vista, CA 92083 (760) 758-2020 Farsi M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Vision P

¹Board Certified

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Vista	Vista	Vista
Bruce D George OD	K P Oscar Chung OD	Ashley K. Burk O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY
Bruce D. George O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 7696 NPI: 1356414551 931B Anza Ave Vista, CA 92084 (760) 758-2340 Korean, Spanish M-TH,F 9AM-5PM T,W 9AM-6PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No	K P Oscar Chung O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 6186 NPI: 1629148515 217 Civic Center Dr Ste 1 Vista, CA 92084 (760) 630-2020 Chinese M,W,TH,F 8:30AM-5PM T 9AM-6PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No	License No: 14205 NPI: 1386932374 1930 Via Centre Dr Vista, CA 92081 (760) 631-3500 M-SA 7AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S Bill G. Codner O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY
Provider Training and Experience: S Douglas M Osborne OD Apc	Provider Training and Experience: S Morris Eye Group	License No: 6885 NPI: 1245299338 1930 Via Centre Dr
Douglas M. Osborne O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 6526 NPI: 1467430587 110 Civic Center Dr Ste 101 Vista, CA 92084 (760) 724-2119 Spanish M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Ardalan E. Aminlari M.D. ¹ OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: 135596 NPI: 1639497258 1930 Via Centre Dr Vista, CA 92081 (760) 631-3500 M-SA 7AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Vista, CA 92081 (760) 631-3500 M-SA 7AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Trainin Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

¹Board Certified

Vista	Vista	Vista
Janie M. Bodman O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 10288 NPI: 1235195082 1930 Via Centre Dr Vista, CA 92081 (760) 631-3500 M-SA 7AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Lee R. Katzman M.D. ¹ OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: A135673 NPI: 1912297284 1930 Via Centre Dr Vista, CA 92081 (760) 631-3500 M-SA 7AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Tara M. Viechnicki M.D. ¹ OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: C54787 NPI: 1235156837 1930 Via Centre Dr Vista, CA 92081 (760) 631-3500 M-SA 7AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S
Jeffrey B. Morris M.D. ¹ OPHTHALMOLOGY License No: A41008 NPI: 1093768186 1930 Via Centre Dr Vista, CA 92081 (760) 631-3500 Spanish M-SA 7AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Sara Julazadeh O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 13269 NPI: 1952592768 1930 Via Centre Dr Vista, CA 92081 (760) 631-3500 Egyptian, Farsi, Italian M-SA 7AM-5PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S	Shadowridge Family Vision Glenn M. Demlinger O.D. ¹ OPTOMETRY License No: 8954 NPI: 1508932518 741 Shadowridge Dr Vista, CA 92083 (760) 727-1844 Spanish M-T,TH 9AM-6PM W 7AM-5PM F 9AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No

¹Board Certified

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Provider Training and

Experience: S

Vision Providers

Vista

Visionary Optometry

Ken C. Lay O.D. OPTOMETRY License No: 10767 NPI: 1255329215 640 Civic Center Dr Ste 114 Vista, CA 92084 (760) 630-8200 Mandarin, Spanish, Taiwanese T-F 10AM-5PM SA 10AM-2PM Accessibility:*: Cultural Competence Training Completed: No Provider Training and Experience: S

Pharmacies

This part of the Directory provides a list of pharmacies in Health Net Cal MediConnect's network. These network pharmacies are pharmacies that have agreed to provide prescription drugs to you as a member of the plan.

We also list pharmacies that are in our network but are outside San Diego County in which you live. You may also fill your prescriptions at these pharmacies. Please contact Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. for additional information. At other times – including Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays – you can leave a voicemail. We will return your call the following business day.

- Health Net Cal MediConnect members must use network pharmacies to get prescription drugs.
 - You must use network pharmacies except in emergency or urgent care situations. If you go to an out-of-network pharmacy for prescriptions when it is not an emergency, you will have to pay out-of-pocket for the service. Read the Health Net Cal MediConnect Member Handbook for more information.
- Some network pharmacies may not be listed in this Directory.

 Some network pharmacies may have been added or removed from our plan after this Directory was published.

For up-to-date information about Health Net Cal MediConnect network pharmacies in your area, please visit our website at www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect, or call Member Services at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. At other times – including Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays – you can leave a voicemail. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free.

To get a complete description of your prescription coverage, including how to fill your prescriptions, please read the Member Handbook and Health Net Cal MediConnect's List of Covered Drugs. You can view the drug list on our website at www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Identifying pharmacies in our network

Along with retail pharmacies, your plan's network of pharmacies includes:

- Mail order pharmacy
- Home infusion pharmacies
- Long-term care (LTC) pharmacies
- Indian Health Service/Tribal/Urban Indian Health Program (I/T/U) pharmacies
- Specialty pharmacies
- You are not required to continue going to the same pharmacy to fill your prescriptions. You can go to any of the pharmacies in our network.

Long-term supplies of prescriptions

- Mail order program. We offer a mail order program that allows you to get up to a 90-day supply of your prescription drugs sent directly to your home. A 90-day supply has the same copay as a one-month supply.
- **90-day Retail Pharmacy Programs.** Some retail pharmacies may also offer up to a 90-day supply of covered prescription drugs. A 90-day supply has the same copay as a one-month supply.

Health Net Cal MediConnect's Network Pharmacies

The Directory is sorted by type of pharmacy and location. Pharmacy types include Retail and Chain, Mail Order, Home Infusion, Long-Term Care, Indian Health Service/Tribal/Urban Indian Health Program (I/T/U), and Specialty pharmacies. Pharmacies are listed by county, city and ZIP code within each section.

SAN DIEGO COUNTY	Borrego Springs	Carlsbad
Alpine CVS Pharmacy 1385 Tavern Rd Alpine, CA 91901 (619) 445-6904 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM	Borrego Medical Center Pharmacy 655 Palm Canyon Dr Ste B Borrego Springs, CA 92004 (760) 767-3047 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa CLOSED	Costco Pharmacy 951 Palomar Airport Rd Carlsbad, CA 92011 (760) 929-0579 M-F 10AM-8PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su CLOSED
Su 10AM-6PM Rite Aid Pharmacy	Su CLOSED Campo	_ CVS Pharmacy 2510 El Camino Real
1665 Alpine Blvd Alpine, CA 91901 (619) 659-1085 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM Sav-On Pharmacy 2955 Alpine Blvd	Southern Indian Health Council 36350 Church Rd Campo, CA 91906 (619) 445-1188 M-F 8AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED	 Carlsbad, CA 92008 (760) 729-8941 24 HOURS / 7 DAYS A WEEK CVS Pharmacy 7740 Rancho Santa Fe Rd Carlsbad, CA 92009 (760) 753-5115 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM
Alpine, CA 91901 (619) 445-0601	Carlsbad	Su 9AM-6PM
M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM	Carlsbad Village Pharmacy 1005 Carlsbad Village Dr Ste D	Gelson's Pharmacy 7660 El Camino Real Carlsbad, CA 92009
Bonita	Carlsbad, CA 92008	(760) 633-0037
Rite Aid Pharmacy 4348 Bonita Rd Bonita, CA 91902	 (760) 729-2405 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED 	M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su 10AM-6PM

(619) 267-1617 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM Retail and Chain Pharmacies

Carlsbad	Carlsbad	Chula Vista
North Coast Medical Supply 2544 Campbell PI Ste 150 Carlsbad, CA 92009 (800) 730-9887 M-F 8AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED	Rite Aid Pharmacy 955 Tamarack Ave Carlsbad, CA 92008 (760) 729-4877 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM	Chula Vista Pharmacy 384 H St Ste 100 Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 781-8177 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED
Pharmaca Integrative Pharmacy 6985 El Camino Real Ste 103 Carlsbad, CA 92009 (760) 444-3810 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM Price Rite Pharmacy 6010 Hidden Valley Rd Ste 135 Carlsbad, CA 92011 (760) 893-8331 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED	Safeway Pharmacy 3439 Via Montebello Carlsbad, CA 92009 (760) 633-0168 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-5PM Su 10AM-5PM Super Rx Pharmacy 2687 Gateway Rd Carlsbad, CA 92009 (760) 929-7912 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su 9AM-5PM Su 9AM-5PM	Community Medical Center Pharmacy West 750 Medical Ctr Ct Ste 1 Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 421-1131 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED Costco Pharmacy 1130 Broadway Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 205-1528 M-F 10AM-7PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su CLOSED Costco Pharmacy
Rite Aid Pharmacy 7100 Avenida Encinas # C Carlsbad, CA 92011 (760) 431-7380 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM	Carlsbad, CA 92009 (760) 431-0437 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-5PM Su 10AM-5PM	895 E H St Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 482-4405 M-F 10AM-7PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su CLOSED

Chula Vista

CVS Pharmacy

1240 Broadway Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 213-0000 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su 11AM-5PM

CVS Pharmacy

1376 3rd Ave Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 691-0662 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

16 3rd Avenue Ext Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 425-1910 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

380 E H St Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 426-0866 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Chula Vista

CVS Pharmacy

555 Broadway Ste 1054 Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 420-7808 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

645 E Palomar St Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 421-6500 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

691 3rd Ave Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 426-3811 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Medical Center Pharmacy

480 4th Ave Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 427-1444 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Chula Vista

Medical Center Pharmacy

855 3rd Ave Ste 1102 Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 585-0665 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Otay Lakes Pharmacy

945 Otay Lakes Rd Ste J Chula Vista, CA 91913 (619) 326-9034 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 9AM-2PM Su CLOSED

Park Medical Pharmacy

340 4th Ave Ste 1 Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 422-9291 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Ralph's Pharmacy

659 Palomar St Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 397-0466 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 10AM-4PM Su 12PM-5PM

Chula Vista	Chula Vista	Chula Vista
Rite Aid Pharmacy 2230 Otay Lakes Rd Chula Vista, CA 91915 (619) 656-6944 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM Rite Aid Pharmacy	Sharp Chula Vista Outpatient 751 Medical Center Ct Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 502-4000 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa 9AM-1PM Su CLOSED	Veterans Home Of Chula Vista 700 E Naples Ct Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 482-6020 M-F 8AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED
507 Telegraph Canyon Rd Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 421-2988 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM Rite Aid Pharmacy	Sharp Rees Stealy Pharmacy 1400 E Palomar St Chula Vista, CA 91913 (619) 397-3072 M-F 8AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED	1745 Eastlake Pkwy Chula Vista, CA 91915 (619) 421-4142 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-5PM Su 10AM-5PM
740 Otay Lakes Rd Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 421-4872 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 9AM-5PM Sav-On Pharmacy 720 3rd Ave	Sharp Rees-Stealy Pharmacy 525 3rd Ave Ste A Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 420-7120 M-F 8AM-7PM Sa 8AM-1PM Su CLOSED	Vons Pharmacy 2250 Otay Lakes Rd Chula Vista, CA 91915 (619) 656-3629 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-5PM Su 10AM-5PM Walgreens
Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 420-8313 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su 10AM-6PM	South County Hematology Oncology 752 Medical Center Ct Ste 304 Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 482-8430 M-F 8AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED	1111 3rd Ave Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 691-1308 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Chula Vista	Chula Vista	Coronado	
Walgreens 1430 Eastlake Pkwy Chula Vista, CA 91915 (619) 591-7042 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM	Walmart Pharmacy 75 N Broadway Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 691-0873 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM	Walgreens 925 Orange Ave Coronado, CA 92118 (619) 435-6354 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM	
Walgreens	Coronado	Del Mar	
621 I St Chula Vista, CA 91910 (619) 407-4057 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM Walmart Pharmacy 1150 Broadway Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 591-4909 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM	Rite Aid Pharmacy 836 Orange Ave Coronado, CA 92118 (619) 435-6585 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM Sharp Coronado Community Pharmacy 230 Prospect PI Ste 110 Coronado, CA 92118 (619) 522-3996 M-F 9AM-6PM	2707 Via De La Valle Del Mar, CA 92014 (858) 481-4029 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-5PM	
1360 Eastlake Pkwy Chula Vista, CA 91915	Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED	Su 10AM-6PM El Cajon	
(619) 421-9432 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM	Sharp Coronado Hospital Pharmacy 250 Prospect Pl Coronado, CA 92118 (619) 522-3717 M-F 7AM-7PM Sa 7AM-7PM Su 7AM-7PM	Asmar Community Pharmacy 436 S Magnolia Ave Ste 102 El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 447-9900 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-2PM	

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Su CLOSED

El Cajon	El Cajon	El Cajon		
Clarks Grnfld Pharmacy	CVS Pharmacy	DMK Pharmacy		
1685 E Main St Ste 101	2911 Jamacha Rd	8575 Los Coches Rd Suite 5		
El Cajon, CA 92021	El Cajon, CA 92019	El Cajon, CA 92021		
(619) 383-2757	(619) 315-0016	(619) 561-5602		
M-F 9AM-6PM	M-F 9AM-7PM	M-F 9AM-5PM		
Sa 10AM-3PM	Sa 9AM-5PM	Sa CLOSED		
Su CLOSED	Su 11AM-5PM	Su CLOSED		
CVS Pharmacy	CVS Pharmacy	El Cajon Express Pharmacy		
1299 Broadway	426 E Chase Ave	330 S Magnolia Ave #102		
El Cajon, CA 92021	El Cajon, CA 92020	El Cajon, CA 92020		
(619) 441-8040	(619) 447-1069	(619) 334-3307		
M-F 8AM-9PM	M-F 8AM-9PM	M-F 9AM-6PM		
Sa 9AM-6PM	Sa 9AM-6PM	Sa 10AM-4PM		
Su 10AM-6PM	Su 10AM-6PM	Su CLOSED		
CVS Pharmacy	CVS Pharmacy	El Cajon Pharmacy		
250 Broadway	572 Fletcher Pkwy	505 N Mollison Ave # 101A		
El Cajon, CA 92021	El Cajon, CA 92020	El Cajon, CA 92021		
(619) 402-0001	(619) 440-3701	(619) 446-6444		
M-F 9AM-7PM	M-F 9AM-9PM	M-F 9AM-5PM		
Sa 9AM-5PM	Sa 9AM-6PM	Sa 9AM-1PM		
Su 11AM-5PM	Su 10AM-6PM	Su CLOSED		
CVS Pharmacy	CVS Pharmacy	Medco Drugs		
2760 Fletcher Pkwy	790 Jamacha Rd	1252 Broadway		
El Cajon, CA 92020	El Cajon, CA 92019	El Cajon, CA 92021		
(619) 461-4411	(619) 442-9439	(619) 440-3448		
M-F 8AM-12AM	M-F 8AM-9PM	M-F 9AM-6PM		
Sa 8AM-8PM	Sa 9AM-6PM	Sa CLOSED		

Su 10AM-6PM

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Su CLOSED

Su 8AM-8PM

El Cajon

Medicine Care Pharmacy

1685 E Main St Ste 103 El Cajon, CA 92021 (619) 401-7077 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-3PM Su CLOSED

Nudo's Pharmacy

455 N Magnolia Ave El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 442-0303 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Palm Care Pharmacy

505 N Mollison Ave Ste 102 El Cajon, CA 92021 (619) 457-0545 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-2PM Su CLOSED

Rite Aid Pharmacy

1135 Avocado Ave El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 447-2332 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

El Cajon

Rite Aid Pharmacy

2516 Jamacha Rd El Cajon, CA 92019 (619) 670-9769 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Sav-On Drugs

2899 Jamacha Rd El Cajon, CA 92019 (619) 670-7880 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su 10AM-6PM

Sav-On Pharmacy

1608 Broadway St El Cajon, CA 92021 (619) 579-3463 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su 9AM-5PM

Superior Care Pharmacy

161 E Main St Ste 104 El Cajon, CA 92020 (844) 633-7279 M-F 7AM-11PM Sa 8AM-9PM Su 8AM-9PM

El Cajon

Sycuan Medical Center

5442 Sycuan Rd El Cajon, CA 92019 (619) 445-3518 M-F 8AM-4PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Vons Pharmacy

1201 Avocado Ave El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 440-1915 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-5PM Su 10AM-5PM

Walgreens

1306 Broadway El Cajon, CA 92021 (619) 631-0241 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Walgreens

215 N 2nd St El Cajon, CA 92021 (619) 401-0761 24 HOURS / 7 DAYS A WEEK

El Cajon

Walmart Pharmacy

13487 Camino Canada El Cajon, CA 92021 (619) 561-2420 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

Walmart Pharmacy

300 N 2nd St El Cajon, CA 92021 (619) 219-5252 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

Walmart Pharmacy

605 Fletcher Pkwy El Cajon, CA 92020 (619) 440-0848 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

Encinitas

CVS Pharmacy

1010 N El Camino Real Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 697-9107 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su 11AM-5PM

Encinitas

CVS Pharmacy

129 N El Camino Real Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 942-2269 M-F 7AM-12AM Sa 8AM-8PM Su 8AM-8PM

CVS Pharmacy

455 Encinitas Blvd Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 436-4055 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

N-Coast Med United Drugs

477 N El Camino Real Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 943-1191 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 9AM-2PM Su CLOSED

Rite Aid Pharmacy

439 Santa Fe Dr Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 753-2114 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Encinitas

Rite Aid Pharmacy

4455 Manchester Ave Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 943-9423 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Scripps Health Encinitas Ambltry

310 Santa Fe Dr Ste 109 Encinitas, CA 92024 (858) 964-1012 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Super Rx Pharmacy

1048 N El Camino Real Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 634-5558 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su 9AM-5PM

UCSD-SDCC Retail Pharmacy

1200 Garden View Rd Ste 103 Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 536-7686 M-F 9AM-3PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Encinitas

Vons Pharmacy

262 N El Camino Real Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 942-4195 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-5PM Su 10AM-5PM

Walgreens

1320 Encinitas Blvd Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 942-2018 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Walmart Pharmacy

1550 Leucadia Blvd Encinitas, CA 92024 (760) 704-0259 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

Escondido

Advance Care Pharmacy

528 N Broadway Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 489-7077 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 10AM-2PM Su CLOSED

Escondido

CVS Pharmacy

1280 Auto Parkway S Escondido, CA 92029 (760) 705-0044 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su 11AM-5PM

CVS Pharmacy

1560 W Valley Pkwy Escondido, CA 92029 (760) 738-9835 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

1655 S Centre City Pkwy Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 746-9400 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

1665 E Valley Pkwy Escondido, CA 92027 (760) 747-2500 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Escondido

CVS Pharmacy

2427 E Valley Pkwy Escondido, CA 92027 (760) 745-2503 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

280 E Via Rancho Pkwy Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 705-9020 M-F 10AM-7PM Sa 10AM-7PM Su CLOSED

CVS Pharmacy

318 W El Norte Pkwy Escondido, CA 92026 (760) 489-1505 24 HOURS / 7 DAYS A WEEK

Drugco Pharmacy

307 N Ash St Escondido, CA 92027 (760) 745-6672 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 9AM-2PM Su CLOSED

Escondido	Escondido	Escondido
El Norte Pharmacy 200 W El Norte Pkwy Ste 11 Escondido, CA 92026 (760) 233-2100 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa 9AM-1PM Su CLOSED	Mercy Care Pharmacy 488 E Valley Pkwy Ste 101 Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 294-0014 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED	Rite Aid Pharmacy 1825 S Centre City Pkwy Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 738-4236 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM
Escondido Pharmacy & Durable Medical Equipment 909 E Valley Pkwy Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 480-1081 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su CLOSED Felicita Pharmacy 625 W Citracado Pkwy Ste 106 Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 432-8520 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED Hospicare Pharmacy San Diego 910 E Ohio Ave #101A Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 738-4676 M-F 10AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED	Neighborhood Healthcare Escondido 460 N Elm St Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 737-2025 M 9AM-6PM Tu 9AM-6PM W 9AM-6PM Th 9AM-5PM F 9AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED Palomar Pharmacy 1955 Citracado Pkwy Ste 101 Escondido, CA 92029 (760) 294-0790 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED Su CLOSED PMC Outpatient Pharmacy 2185 Citracado Pkwy Escondido, CA 92029 (442) 281-4000 M-F 10AM-6PM Sa 9AM-4PM Su CLOSED	Rite Aid Pharmacy 315 W Washington Ave Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 746-1061 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM Sav-On Pharmacy 1505 E Valley Pkwy Escondido, CA 92027 (760) 735-5864 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 10AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM Trillium Pharmacy 239 S Juniper St Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 480-4080 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 10AM-3PM Su 10AM-3PM Su 10AM-3PM

Escondido

Vons Pharmacy

1000 W El Norte Pkwy Escondido, CA 92026 (760) 747-5910 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-5PM Su 10AM-5PM

Vons Pharmacy

2345 E Valley Pkwy Escondido, CA 92027 (760) 489-0981 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-5PM Su 10AM-5PM

Vons Pharmacy

351 W Felicita Ave # 395 Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 480-4900 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-5PM Su 10AM-5PM

Walgreens

111 W Washington Ave Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 291-0299 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Escondido

Walgreens

1574 E Valley Pkwy Escondido, CA 92027 (760) 839-7932 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Walgreens

460 W Felicita Ave Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 735-6025 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Walmart Pharmacy

1266 E Valley Pkwy Escondido, CA 92027 (760) 871-6762 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

Walmart Pharmacy

1330 E Grand Ave Escondido, CA 92027 (760) 317-2275 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

Fallbrook

CVS Pharmacy

1101 S Mission Rd Fallbrook, CA 92028 (760) 723-5721 M-F 8AM-12AM Sa 8AM-8PM Su 8AM-8PM

Rite Aid Pharmacy

1331 S Mission Rd Fallbrook, CA 92028 (760) 728-6063 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Sav-On Pharmacy

1133 S Mission Rd Fallbrook, CA 92028 (760) 723-8178 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 10AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Village Pharmacy

587 E Elder St Ste C Fallbrook, CA 92028 (760) 645-3021 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 9AM-1PM Su CLOSED

Fallbrook

Walgreens

1285 S Mission Rd Fallbrook, CA 92028 (760) 451-2970 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Imperial Beach

CVS Pharmacy

800 Palm Ave Imperial Beach, CA 91932 (619) 424-8989 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Imperial Beach Pharmacy

720 Highway 75 Imperial Beach, CA 91932 (800) 999-7516 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

La Jolla

CA Cancer Association Research Excellence

9850 Genesee Ave Ste 830 La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 552-1410 M-F 8AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

La Jolla

Community A Walgreens Pharmacy

4130 La Jolla Village Dr #103 La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 352-2242 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

CVS Pharmacy

5495 La Jolla Blvd La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 456-4833 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

7525 Eads Ave La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 551-8698 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

 8831 Villa La Jolla Dr
 La Jolla, CA 92037
 La Jolla, CA 92037

 (858) 457-4480
 M-F 9AM-7PM

 24 HOURS / 7 DAYS A WEEK
 Sa 9AM-1PM

La Jolla

La Jolla Disc United Drug

9850 Genesee Ave Ste 160 La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 622-1800 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Pharmaca Integrative Pharmacy

7650 Girard Ave La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 454-1337 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Ralphs

8657 Villa La Jolla Dr La Jolla, CA 92037 (619) 597-0108 24 HOURS / 7 DAYS A WEEK

Regents Pharmacy

4150 Regents Park Row Ste 155 La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 281-5200 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 9AM-1PM Su CLOSED

La Jolla	La Mesa	La Mesa
Scripps Health Gn Ambltry Pharmacy 10666 N Torrey Pines Rd Fl 2 La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 964-1011 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa CLOSED	Alvarado Parkway Institute 7050 Parkway Drive La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 667-6070 M-F 8AM-5PM Sa 8AM-5PM Su 8AM-12PM	CVS Pharmacy 5500 Grossmont Center Dr La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 465-1013 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM
Su CLOSED The J.M & S.B. Thornton Pharmacy 9300 Campus Point Dr Ste 2-301 La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 657-5891 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 9AM-5PM UCSD Moores Cancer Center 3855 Health Sciences Dr # 0845 La Jolla, CA 92093 (858) 822-6088 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Vons Pharmacy 7544 Girard Ave La Jolla, CA 92037 (858) 454-0932 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-5PM Su 10AM-5PM	Cancer Center Oncology Medical Group 5555 Grossmont Center Drive La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 644-3030 M-F 8AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED Costco Pharmacy 8100 Fletcher Pkwy La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 667-8520 M-F 10AM-7PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su CLOSED CVS Pharmacy 3749 Avocado Blvd La Mesa, CA 91941 (619) 670-5335 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM	Grossmont Hospital Outpatient Pharmacy 5555 Grossmont Center Dr # A21 La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 740-3220 M-F 8AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED Grossmont Pharmacy 5565 Grossmont Cntr Dr # 150 La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 462-2400 M 9AM-6PM Tu 9AM-6PM Tu 9AM-6PM Th 9AM-6PM F 9AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

La Mesa	La Mesa	Lakeside
La Mesa Pharmacy 8301 La Mesa Blvd La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 466-3246 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 9AM-2PM Su CLOSED	Village Rose Pharmacy 7773 University Ave La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 741-1344 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa 9AM-1PM Su CLOSED	Rite Aid Pharmacy 9532 Winter Gardens Blvd Lakeside, CA 92040 (619) 390-7342 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM
Medical Arts Pharmacy 8851 Center Dr Ste 110 La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 461-8551 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED	Vons Pharmacy 8011 University Ave La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 464-1102 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-5PM Su 10AM-5PM	Walgreens 9728 Winter Gardens Blvd Lakeside, CA 92040 (619) 938-0069 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM
Sav-On Drugs	Walmart Pharmacy	Lemon Grove
8920 Fletcher Pkwy La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 667-9626 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su 10AM-6PM	8810 Grossmont Blvd La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 403-5397 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM	Broadway Pharmacy 7581 Broadway Lemon Grove, CA 91945 (619) 717-8990 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 9AM-2PM
Sharp Rees Stealy Pharmacy 5525 Grossmont Center Dr	Lakeside	_ Su CLOSED
La Mesa, CA 91942 (619) 644-6650 M-F 8AM-7PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED	Leos Lakeside Pharmacy 9943 Maine Ave Lakeside, CA 92040 (619) 443-1013 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 9AM-2PM	CVS Pharmacy 7100 Broadway Lemon Grove, CA 91945 (619) 697-3415 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Su 10AM-6PM

Su CLOSED

Lemon Grove

Rite Aid Pharmacy

7224 Broadway Lemon Grove, CA 91945 (619) 465-6694 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Walgreens

7195 Broadway Lemon Grove, CA 91945 (619) 433-0172 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

National City

CVS Pharmacy

1201 E Plaza Blvd National City, CA 91950 (619) 477-7114 24 HOURS / 7 DAYS A WEEK

CVS Pharmacy

1730 Sweetwater Rd National City, CA 91950 (619) 474-6703 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

National City

Nimble Pharmacy

801 National City Blvd Ste B National City, CA 91950 (866) 966-4625 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-4PM Su CLOSED

Plaza Pharmacy

2220 E Plaza Blvd National City, CA 91950 (619) 267-0768 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Walgreens

885 Euclid Ave National City, CA 91950 (619) 267-1950 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Walmart Pharmacy

1200 Highland Ave National City, CA 91950 (619) 336-1607 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

Oceanside

CVS Pharmacy

1706 Oceanside Blvd Oceanside, CA 92054 (760) 721-2433 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

1980 College Blvd Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 945-4676 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 9AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

2255 S El Camino Real Oceanside, CA 92054 (760) 828-0001 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su 11AM-5PM

CVS Pharmacy

3925 N River Rd Oceanside, CA 92058 (760) 757-9348 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Oceanside

CVS Pharmacy

4615 Frazee Rd Oceanside, CA 92057 (760) 433-9597 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Mission Park Pharmacy

2201 Mission Ave Oceanside, CA 92058 (760) 757-1212 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

North Co Health Svsc-Oceanside

605 Crouch St Bldg C Oceanside, CA 92054 (760) 566-1590 M 8AM-8PM Tu 8AM-8PM W 8AM-8PM Th 8AM-5PM F 8AM-5PM Sa 8AM-5PM Su CLOSED

Oceanside North County Oncology Med Clinic

3617 Vista Way Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 758-5770 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Oceanside Pharmacy

3601 Vista Way Ste 103 Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 231-5800 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Ralphs

101 Old Grove Rd Oceanside, CA 92057 (760) 754-1906 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 10AM-4PM Su 12PM-5PM

Ralphs

4251 Oceanside Blvd Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 806-3225 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 10AM-4PM Su 12PM-5PM

Oceanside

Rite Aid Pharmacy

1201 S Coast Hwy Oceanside, CA 92054 (760) 433-4013 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Rite Aid Pharmacy

3813 Plaza Dr Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 941-0712 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Sav-On Drugs

3450 Marron Rd Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 729-4127 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su 10AM-6PM

Sav-On Pharmacy

3925 Mission Ave Oceanside, CA 92058 (760) 433-9634 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su 10AM-6PM

Oceanside

Vons Pharmacy

845 College Blvd Oceanside, CA 92057 (760) 630-6252 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-5PM Su 10AM-5PM

Walgreens

3507 Cannon Rd Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 630-1327 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Walgreens

3752 Mission Ave Oceanside, CA 92058 (760) 722-9409 24 HOURS / 7 DAYS A WEEK

Walgreens

4181 Oceanside Blvd Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 536-7330 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Oceanside

Walmart Pharmacy

1046 Mission Ave Oceanside, CA 92054 (760) 696-9908 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

Walmart Pharmacy

2100 Vista Way Oceanside, CA 92054 (760) 966-0143 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

Walmart Pharmacy

3405 Marron Rd Oceanside, CA 92056 (760) 730-7386 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

Walmart Pharmacy

705 College Blvd Oceanside, CA 92057 (760) 631-1857 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

Poway

1st Choice Pharmacy

13025 Pomerado Road #A Poway, CA 92064 (858) 218-3180 M-F 10AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Costco Pharmacy

12155 Tech Center Dr Poway, CA 92064 (858) 848-2478 M-F 10AM-7PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su CLOSED

CVS Pharmacy

12358 Poway Rd Poway, CA 92064 (858) 748-9220 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

San Diego Optimum

12265 Scripps Poway Pkwy Ste 1 Poway, CA 92064 (858) 433-1011 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Poway	Ramona	San Diego
Super Rx Pharmacy 13589 Poway Rd Poway, CA 92064 (858) 486-9995 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su 9AM-5PM	Rite Aid Pharmacy 1670 Main St Ramona, CA 92065 (760) 788-7074 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM	Allen United Drugs 1141 6th Ave San Diego, CA 92101 (619) 232-8101 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-1PM Su CLOSED
Walgreens 13364 Poway Rd Poway, CA 92064 (858) 435-7580 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM	Sav-On Pharmacy 1459 Main St Ramona, CA 92065 (760) 789-0094 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM	Alvarado Community Pharmacy 6367 Alvarado Ct San Diego, CA 92120 (619) 287-7697 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa CLOSED
Walmart Pharmacy	Rancho Santa Fe	Su CLOSED
13425 Community Rd Poway, CA 92064 (858) 486-1801 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM Ramona	Rancho Santa Fe Pharmacy 6056 El Tordo Rancho Santa Fe, CA 92067 (858) 756-3096 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-4PM	 Balboa Pharmacy 6465 Balboa Ave Ste 101 San Diego, CA 92111 (858) 278-0111 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED
CVS Pharmacy	Su CLOSED	Brian Pharmacy
1810 Main St	San Diego	4444 El Cajon Blvd Ste 9 San Diego, CA 92115
Ramona, CA 92065 (760) 789-9062 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM	AHF Pharmacy 3940 Fourth Ave # 150 San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 574-9700 M-F 9AM-6PM	(619) 563-9917 M-F 8AM-5PM Sa 8AM-2PM Su CLOSED

M-F 9AM-6PM

Sa 10AM-2PM Su CLOSED

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Su 10AM-6PM

San Diego

Care Pharmacy 5065 El Cajon Blvd San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 501-8046 M 9AM-6PM Tu 9AM-6PM W 9AM-6PM Th 9AM-2PM F 9AM-6PM Sa 9AM-2PM Su CLOSED

Care Plus CVS/Pharmacy

1010 University Ave San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 291-7377 M-F 8AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Carmel Valley Pharmacy

12750 Carmel Country Rd # A101 San Diego, CA 92130 (858) 481-4990 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-2PM Su CLOSED

San Diego

Childrens Medical Center Pharmacy

3030 Childrens Way Ste 108 San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 966-4060 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 9AM-3PM Su CLOSED

Community A Walgreens Pharmacy

640 University Ave San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 295-6688 M-F 8AM-6PM Sa 10AM-2PM Su CLOSED

Community Medical Center Pharmacy

610 Gateway Ctr Way Ste A-E San Diego, CA 92102 (619) 262-4373 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Coram Alternate Site Services

8804 Balboa Ave San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 576-6969 M-F 8AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

San Diego

Costco Pharmacy

12350 Carmel Mountain Rd San Diego, CA 92128 (858) 675-0930 M-F 10AM-7PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su CLOSED

Costco Pharmacy

2345 Fenton Pkwy San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 358-4002 M-F 10AM-7PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su CLOSED

Costco Pharmacy

4605 Moreana Blvd San Diego, CA 92117 (619) 581-4550 M-F 10AM-8PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su CLOSED

Costco Pharmacy

650 Gateway Center Dr San Diego, CA 92102 (619) 358-2302 M-F 10AM-7PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su CLOSED

San Diego

Crescent Healthcare

10070 Carroll Canyon Rd Ste 10 San Diego, CA 92131 (800) 736-4872 M-F 8AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

CVS Pharmacy

10350 Friars Rd San Diego, CA 92120 (619) 563-9990 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

10560 4S Commons Dr San Diego, CA 92127 (858) 673-3460 **M-F 8AM-10PM** Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

10575 Scripps Poway Parkway San Diego, CA 92113 San Diego, CA 92131 (858) 547-3939 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

San Diego

CVS Pharmacy

10776 Westview Pkwy San Diego, CA 92126 (858) 566-4551 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

11655 Duenda Rd San Diego, CA 92127 (858) 385-0223 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

1288 Camino Del Rio N San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 542-0292 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su 11AM-5PM

CVS Pharmacy

1380 S 43rd St (619) 263-8116 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

San Diego

CVS Pharmacy

14589 Camino Del Norte San Diego, CA 92128 (858) 451-1050 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

16773 Bernardo Center Dr San Diego, CA 92128 (858) 451-2630 **M-F 8AM-12AM** Sa 8AM-8PM Su 8AM-8PM

CVS Pharmacy

17170 Camino Del Sur San Diego, CA 92127 (858) 227-3919 **M-F 10AM-7PM** Sa 10AM-7PM Su CLOSED

CVS Pharmacy

1792 Garnet Ave San Diego, CA 92109 (858) 483-1489 24 HOURS / 7 DAYS A WEEK

San Diego

CVS Pharmacy

303 Grape Street San Diego, CA 92101 (619) 684-7087 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su 11AM-5PM

CVS Pharmacy

 313 Washington St
 3350 Palm Ave

 San Diego, CA 92103
 San Diego, CA

 (619) 291-7170
 (619) 424-7030

 24 HOURS / 7 DAYS A WEEK
 M-F 8AM-9PM

CVS Pharmacy

3151 University Ave San Diego, CA 92104 (619) 283-7366 24 HOURS / 7 DAYS A WEEK

CVS Pharmacy

3245 Sports Arena Blvd San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 471-0030 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su 11AM-5PM

CVS Pharmacy

3327 Rosecrans St San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 225-9691 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

San Diego

CVS Pharmacy

3332 Sandrock Rd San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 278-0047 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

3350 Palm Ave San Diego, CA 92154 (619) 424-7030 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

3950 W Point Loma Blvd San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 523-1440 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

4404 El Cajon Blvd San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 280-5006 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

San Diego

CVS Pharmacy

4445 Mission Blvd San Diego, CA 92109 (858) 273-0900 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

4829 Clairemont Dr San Diego, CA 92117 (858) 273-5300 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

4949 Santa Monica Ave San Diego, CA 92107 (619) 222-1457 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

510 C St San Diego, CA 92101 (619) 615-0263 M-F 8AM-7PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-4PM

San Diego

CVS Pharmacy

5644 Mission Center Rd San Diego, CA 92108 (619) 298-3655 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

5680 Balboa Ave San Diego, CA 92111 (858) 309-6565 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su 11AM-5PM

CVS Pharmacy

5685 Balboa Ave San Diego, CA 92111 (858) 279-2860 M-F 8AM-12AM Sa 8AM-8PM Su 8AM-8PM

CVS Pharmacy

6265 El Cajon Blvd San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 287-6848 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

San Diego

CVS Pharmacy

645 Market St San Diego, CA 92101 (619) 234-5952 M-F 8AM-8PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-4PM

CVS Pharmacy

645 Saturn Blvd San Diego, CA 92154 (619) 429-8932 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

71 Horton Plz San Diego, CA 92101 (619) 231-9361 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su 10AM-3PM

CVS Pharmacy

7393 Jackson Dr San Diego, CA 92119 (619) 465-6800 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

San Diego

CVS Pharmacy

8251 Mira Mesa Blvd San Diego, CA 92126 (858) 357-2002 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su 11AM-5PM

CVS Pharmacy

8260 Mira Mesa Blvd San Diego, CA 92126 (858) 566-3031 24 HOURS / 7 DAYS A WEEK

CVS Pharmacy

8915 Towne Centre Dr San Diego, CA 92122 (858) 550-9066 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

9225 Twin Trails Dr San Diego, CA 92129 (858) 538-8770 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego
Dawn Pharmacy 4776 El Cajon Blvd Ste 105 San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 287-1206 M 9AM-5PM Tu 9AM-5PM W 9AM-5PM Th 9AM-2PM	Good Pharma Compounding Pharmacy 951 Turquoise St San Diego, CA 92109 (858) 488-9000 M-F 8AM-4PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED	La Maestra Community Pharmacy 4060 Fairmount Ave San Diego, CA 92105 (619) 564-7014 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 9AM-2PM Su CLOSED
F 9AM-5PM Sa 9AM-2PM Su CLOSED Frost Medical Pharmacy 7910 Frost St Ste 130 San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 560-1911 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED	Hillcrest Pharmacy 120 University Ave San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 260-1010 M-F 8AM-6PM Sa 8AM-12AM Su CLOSED JP Pharmacy 9188 Mira Mesa Blvd	La Vita Compounding Pharmacy 3978 Sorrento Valley Blvd #300 San Diego, CA 92121 (858) 453-2500 M-F 8AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED
Galloways Medical Center Pharmacy 2995 National Ave San Diego, CA 92113 (619) 525-1551 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED	San Diego, CA 92126 (858) 271-0014 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED Khanh Pharmacy 4575 El Cajon Blvd Ste C San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 280-0199 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 9AM-3PM Su CLOSED	Linda Vista Pharmacy 2361 Ulric St San Diego, CA 92111 (858) 277-6147 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa 9AM-1PM Su CLOSED Logan Heights 1809 National Ave San Diego, CA 92113 (619) 515-2300 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa 9AM-5PM

Retail and Chain Pharmacies

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Su CLOSED

San Diego San Diego San Diego **Majestic Pharmacy MKT Pharmacy Paradise Hills Pharmacy** 4456 Vandever Ave Ste 5 4153-B University Ave 5865 Cumberland St San Diego, CA 92120 San Diego, CA 92105 San Diego, CA 92139 (619) 280-1254 (619) 693-5860 (619) 470-3710 M-F 9AM-6PM M-F 8AM-5PM M-F 9AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Sa 9AM-2PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED Su CLOSED Su CLOSED **Medical Center Pharmacy Modern Health Pharmacy Park Boulevard Pharmacy** 286 Euclid Avenue Ste 206 13220 Evening Creek Dr S 3904 Park Blvd San Diego, CA 92114 #110 San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 295-3109 (619) 819-2200 San Diego, CA 92128 M-F 9AM-5PM (858) 668-3350 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa CLOSED **M-F 9AM-12AM** Sa 9AM-1PM Su CLOSED Sa 10AM-10PM Su CLOSED Su 10AM-10PM Medical Oncology Pharmerica **Association Of San Diego** Neighborcare-San Diego 8930 Activity Rd Ste J 3075 Health Center Dr Ste 102 5601 Oberlin Dr Ste 124 San Diego, CA 92126 San Diego, CA 92123 San Diego, CA 92121 (858) 537-9374 **M-F 8AM-10PM** (858) 637-7888 (858) 453-8948 M-F 8AM-4PM **M-F 9AM-10PM** Sa 9AM-8PM Sa CLOSED Sa 9AM-7PM Su 9AM-8PM Su CLOSED Su 9AM-7PM **Phillip Pharmacy Medpilot Pharmacy** Nguyen Hien Pharmacy 5507 El Cajon Blvd Ste E Incorporated 4242 El Cajon Blvd San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 458-3660 9323 Chesapeake Dr Ste C1 San Diego, CA 92105 San Diego, CA 92123 (619) 521-0013 M-F 9AM-5PM (858) 278-7500 **M 9AM-5PM** Sa 9AM-2PM M-F 9AM-6PM Tu 9AM-5PM Su CLOSED Sa CLOSED **W 9AM-5PM**

Th 9AM-3PM F 9AM-5PM Sa 9AM-3PM Su CLOSED

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Su CLOSED

San Diego

Point Loma Cabrillo Drug 955 Catalina Blvd Ste 102A San Diego, CA 92106 (619) 630-2710 M-F 8AM-6PM Sa 8AM-12AM Su CLOSED

Pride Pharmacy

1270 University Ave San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 501-5888 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Pt Loma Shelter Island

1105 Rosecrans St San Diego, CA 92106 (619) 223-7171 M-F 8AM-6PM Sa 8AM-12AM Su CLOSED

Ralphs

101 G St San Diego, CA 92101 (619) 237-7660 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 10AM-4PM Su 12PM-5PM

San Diego

Ralphs

1020 University Ave San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 298-5181 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 10AM-4PM Su 12PM-5PM

Ralphs

10525 4S Commons Dr San Diego, CA 92127 (858) 675-7028 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 10AM-4PM Su 12PM-5PM

Ralphs

3515 Sports Arena Blvd San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 225-1631 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 10AM-4PM Su 12PM-5PM

Ralphs

4315 Mission Blvd San Diego, CA 92109 (619) 237-2108 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 10AM-4PM Su 12PM-5PM

San Diego

Rancho Pharmacy

9912 Carmel Mountain Rd Ste E San Diego, CA 92129 (858) 240-7378 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 9AM-1PM Su CLOSED

Rezcare Pharmacy

3821 Calle Fortunada Ste D San Diego, CA 92123 (619) 878-6188 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-4PM Su CLOSED

Rite Aid Pharmacy

10631 Tierrasanta Blvd San Diego, CA 92124 (858) 576-0972 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Rite Aid Pharmacy

11845 Carmel Mountain Rd San Diego, CA 92128 (858) 451-5711 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

San Diego

Rite Aid Pharmacy

13167 Black Mountain Rd San Diego, CA 92129 (858) 484-7909 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Rite Aid Pharmacy

13460 Highlands Pl San Diego, CA 92130 (858) 755-7593 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-9PM Su 10AM-9PM

Rite Aid Pharmacy

1411 Kettner Blvd San Diego, CA 92101 (619) 231-7405 M-F 8AM-8PM Sa 10AM-6PM Su 10AM-5PM

Rite Aid Pharmacy

1670 Garnet Ave San Diego, CA 92109 (858) 270-1163 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 10AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

San Diego

Rite Aid Pharmacy

1735 Euclid Ave San Diego, CA 92105 (619) 264-7211 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Rite Aid Pharmacy

1854 Coronado Ave San Diego, CA 92154 (619) 424-8612 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Rite Aid Pharmacy

3081 Clairemont Dr # B San Diego, CA 92117 (619) 275-1175 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Rite Aid Pharmacy

3515 Del Mar Heights Rd San Diego, CA 92130 (858) 792-7040 M-F 6AM-10PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 9AM-7PM

San Diego

Rite Aid Pharmacy

3650 Adams Ave San Diego, CA 92116 (619) 563-0802 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Rite Aid Pharmacy

4077 Governor Dr San Diego, CA 92122 (858) 453-0631 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Rite Aid Pharmacy

427 C St Ste 100 San Diego, CA 92101 (619) 233-1666 M-F 7AM-7PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su 10AM-6PM

Rite Aid Pharmacy

4437 Genesee Ave San Diego, CA 92117 (858) 292-9349 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego
Rite Aid Pharmacy 4840 Niagara Ave San Diego, CA 92107 (619) 222-7503 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM	Rite Aid Pharmacy 6939 Linda Vista Rd San Diego, CA 92111 (858) 277-6730 M-F 7AM-10PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 9AM-7PM	Rons Pharmacy Services 10140 Barnes Canyon Rd San Diego, CA 92121 (858) 652-6900 M-F 7AM-11PM Sa 7AM-11PM Su 7AM-11PM
Rite Aid Pharmacy 535 Robinson Ave San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 291-3705 24 HOURS / 7 DAYS A WEEK Rite Aid Pharmacy 6405 El Cajon Blvd San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 286-3470 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM Rite Aid Pharmacy 6505 Mission Gorge Rd	Rite Aid Pharmacy 8694 Lake Murray Blvd San Diego, CA 92119 (619) 460-5978 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM	Royal Pharmacy Group 4419 47th St San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 282-1338 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED
	Rite Aid Pharmacy 8985 Mira Mesa Blvd San Diego, CA 92126 (858) 566-3490 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM	Sam's Club Pharmacy 6336 College Grove Way San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 858-0097 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su CLOSED
San Diego, CA 92120 (619) 284-3345 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM	River's Edge Community Pharmacy 15721 Bernardo Heights Pkwy St San Diego, CA 92128 (858) 485-9333 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED	San Diego Compounding Pharmacy 5395 Ruffin Rd Ste 104 San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 277-8884 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Retail and Chain Pharmacies

 San Diego	San Diego	San Diego
Sav On Pharmacy 655 14th St San Diego, CA 92101 (619) 237-9127 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su 10AM-6PM	Sharp Rees Stealy Pharmacy 16899 West Bernardo Dr San Diego, CA 92127 (619) 446-1515 M-F 8AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED	
Sav-On Pharmacy 12475 Rancho Bernardo Rd San Diego, CA 92128 (858) 385-9229 M-F 9AM-9AM Sa 9AM-5PM Su 9AM-5PM Scripps Health Mercy	Sharp Rees Stealy Pharmacy 2929 Health Center Dr San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 939-6540 M-F 8AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED Sharp Rees Stealy Pharmacy	The Medicine Shoppe 2939 Alta View Dr San Diego, CA 92139 (619) 470-4550 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa CLOSED
Ambulatory Pharmacy 4060 4th Ave Suite 110 San Diego, CA 92103 (858) 678-7111 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED	300 Fir St San Diego, CA 92101 (619) 446-1512 M-F 8AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED Skilled Nursing Pharmacy	UCSD Home Infusion Pharmacy 9610 Ridgehaven Ct Ste A San Diego, CA 92123 (619) 543-5231 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa CLOSED
Sharp Rees Stealy Pharmacy 10243 Genetic Center Dr San Diego, CA 92121 (858) 526-6080 M-F 8AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED	•	Su CLOSED UCSD Medical Center Pharmacy 200 W Arbor Dr Dept 8765 San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 543-3279 M-F 9AM-7PM

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Sa 9AM-5PM Su 9AM-5PM

San Diego	San Diego	San Diego
UCSD Medical Offices South Pharmacy 4168 Front St # 1-127 San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 543-5934 M-F 8AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED	Viet Pharmacy & Medical Supplies 4616 El Cajon Blvd Ste 6 San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 563-8212 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 9AM-2PM Su CLOSED	Vons Pharmacy 13255 Black Mountain Rd San Diego, CA 92129 (858) 484-7241 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-5PM Su 10AM-5PM Vons Pharmacy
Union Pharmacy 2420 Ulric St San Diego, CA 92111 (858) 467-9201 M 10AM-6PM Tu 10AM-6PM W 10AM-6PM W 10AM-6PM Th CLOSED F 10AM-6PM Sa 10AM-2PM Su CLOSED University Compounding Pharmacy 1875 3rd Ave	Vons Pharmacy 10016 Scripps Ranch Blvd San Diego, CA 92131 (858) 621-5120 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-5PM Su 10AM-5PM Vons Pharmacy 10675 Scripps Poway Pkwy San Diego, CA 92131 (858) 693-1545 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-5PM Su 10AM-5PM	2495 Truxtun Rd Ste 100 San Diego, CA 92106 (619) 758-9004 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-5PM Su 10AM-5PM Vons Pharmacy 330 Lewis St San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 299-0012 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-5PM Su 10AM-5PM Su 10AM-5PM
San Diego, CA 92101 (619) 683-2005 M-F 8AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED	Vons Pharmacy 11986 Bernardo Plaza Dr San Diego, CA 92128 (858) 485-1704 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-5PM Su 10AM-5PM	3550 Murphy Canyon Rd San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 292-4148 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-5PM Su 10AM-5PM

Retail and Chain Pharmacies

San Diego

Vons Pharmacy

3610 Adams Ave San Diego, CA 92116 (619) 280-5514 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-5PM Su 10AM-5PM

Vons Pharmacy

3645 Midway Dr San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 222-9736 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-5PM Su 10AM-5PM

Vons Pharmacy

3850 Valley Centre Dr San Diego, CA 92130 (858) 793-4667 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-5PM Su 10AM-5PM

Vons Pharmacy

4145 30th St San Diego, CA 92104 (619) 284-3582 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-5PM Su 10AM-5PM

San Diego

Vons Pharmacy

4627 Carmel Mountain Rd San Diego, CA 92130 (858) 523-1847 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-5PM Su 10AM-5PM

Vons Pharmacy

515 Washington St San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 299-0079 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-5PM Su 10AM-5PM

Vons Pharmacy

6155 El Cajon Blvd San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 583-4160 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-5PM Su 10AM-5PM

Vons Pharmacy

620 Dennery Rd San Diego, CA 92154 (619) 428-3311 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-5PM Su 10AM-5PM

San Diego

Vons Pharmacy

7788 Regents Rd San Diego, CA 92122 (858) 455-6340 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-5PM Su 10AM-5PM

Vons Pharmacy

7895 Highland Village Pl San Diego, CA 92129 (858) 901-3549 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su 9AM-5PM

Walgreens

10787 Camino Ruiz San Diego, CA 92126 (858) 437-0761 24 HOURS / 7 DAYS A WEEK

Walgreens

3005 Midway Dr San Diego, CA 92110 (619) 221-0834 24 HOURS / 7 DAYS A WEEK

Walgreens

301 University Ave San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 325-0423 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

San Diego

Walgreens

 3222 University Ave
 8766 Navajo R

 San Diego, CA 92104
 San Diego, CA

 (619) 528-1793
 (619) 667-8764

 24 HOURS / 7 DAYS A WEEK
 M-F 8AM-9PM

Walgreens

4029 43rd St Ste 700 San Diego, CA 92105 (619) 521-9753 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Walgreens

5504 Balboa Ave San Diego, CA 92111 (858) 495-9155 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Walgreens

602 Euclid Ave San Diego, CA 92114 (619) 321-1614 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

San Diego

Walgreens

8766 Navajo Rd San Diego, CA 92119 (619) 667-8764 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Walmart Pharmacy

3382 Murphy Canyon Rd San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 571-6971 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

Walmart Pharmacy

3412 College Ave San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 858-0074 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

Walmart Pharmacy

4840 Shawline St San Diego, CA 92111 (858) 268-7840 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

San Diego

Walmart Pharmacy

575 Saturn Blvd San Diego, CA 92154 (619) 205-6147 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

Walmart Pharmacy

710 Dennery Rd San Diego, CA 92154 (619) 428-4088 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

Wellnessrx Pharmacy

5971 University Ave Ste 304 San Diego, CA 92115 (619) 582-1933 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 9AM-3PM Su CLOSED

White Cross Pharmacy

4074 Fairmount Ave San Diego, CA 92105 (619) 284-1141 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

San Marcos

Costco Pharmacy

725 Center Dr San Marcos, CA 92069 (760) 871-6868 M-F 10AM-7PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su CLOSED

CVS Pharmacy

1302 West Mission Rd San Marcos, CA 92069 (760) 471-7205 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

191 Woodland Pkwy San Marcos, CA 92069 (760) 471-9007 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

320 S Twin Oaks Valley Rd San Marcos, CA 92078 (760) 471-8019 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

San Marcos

CVS Pharmacy

734 S Rancho Santa Fe Rd San Marcos, CA 92078 (760) 599-0353 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

997 Woodland Pkwy San Marcos, CA 92069 (760) 739-0731 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

North County Health

Services Pharmacy 150 Valpreda Rd San Marcos, CA 92069 (760) 736-6712 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su CLOSED

Quality-Care Pharmacy

727 W San Marcos Blvd Ste 113 San Marcos, CA 92078 (760) 744-5959 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa 9AM-2PM Su CLOSED

San Marcos

Ralphs Pharmacy

306 S Twin Oaks Valley Rd San Marcos, CA 92078 (760) 891-0618 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 10AM-4PM Su 12PM-5PM

San Marcos Pharmacy

631A S Rancho Santa Fe Rd San Marcos, CA 92078 (760) 798-0898 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-2PM Su CLOSED

Sav-On Pharmacy

1571 San Elijo Rd S San Marcos, CA 92078 (760) 798-2824 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Vons Pharmacy

671 S Rancho Santa Fe Rd San Marcos, CA 92078 (760) 916-1042 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su 9AM-5PM

San Marcos

Walmart Pharmacy

732 Center Dr San Marcos, CA 92069 (760) 233-8971 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

Welcare Pharmacy

1921 W San Marcos Blvd Ste 140 San Marcos, CA 92078 (760) 727-3333 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-2PM Su CLOSED

San Ysidro

San Ysidro Health Center Pharmacy

4004 Beyer Blvd San Ysidro, CA 92173 (619) 662-4151 M-F 8AM-8PM Sa 9AM-2PM Su CLOSED

Santee

All Care Pharmacy

8790 Cuyamaca St Ste B Santee, CA 92071 (619) 449-0908 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Costco Pharmacy

101 Town Center Pkwy Santee, CA 92071 (619) 562-3993 M-F 10AM-7PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su CLOSED

CVS Pharmacy

9730 Mission Gorge Rd Santee, CA 92071 (619) 448-5110 24 HOURS / 7 DAYS A WEEK

CVS Pharmacy

9846 Mission Gorge Rd Santee, CA 92071 (619) 449-9682 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su 11AM-5PM

Santee

Edgemoor Geriatric Hospital Pharmacy 655 Park Center Drive Santee, CA 92071

(619) 596-6340 M-F 8AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Vons Pharmacy

9643 Mission Gorge Rd Santee, CA 92071 (619) 596-5977 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-5PM Su 10AM-5PM

Walgreens

9305 Mission Gorge Rd Santee, CA 92071 (619) 258-8011 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Walmart Pharmacy

170 Town Center Pkwy Santee, CA 92071 (619) 449-8002 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

Sherman Heights

Walmart Pharmacy

2121 Imperial Ave Sherman Heights, CA 92102 (619) 849-5834 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

Solana Beach

CVS Pharmacy

305 S Highway 101 Solana Beach, CA 92075 (858) 259-0340 M-F 9AM-8PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

683 Lomas Santa Fe Dr Solana Beach, CA 92075 (858) 755-6697 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Vons Pharmacy

931 Lomas Santa Fe Dr Solana Beach, CA 92075 (858) 481-2894 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-5PM Su 10AM-5PM

Spring Valley

CVS Pharmacy

9665 Campo Rd Spring Valley, CA 91977 (619) 466-4051 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 8AM-10PM Su 8AM-10PM

Rite Aid Pharmacy

661 Sweetwater Rd Spring Valley, CA 91977 (619) 463-9848 M-F 7AM-10PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

Sav-On Drugs

543 Sweetwater Rd Spring Valley, CA 91977 (619) 461-2100 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su 10AM-6PM

Sav-On Pharmacy

9831 Campo Rd Spring Valley, CA 91977 (619) 461-9170 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Valley Center

Community Pharmacy Of Valley Center

29115 Valley Center Rd Valley Center, CA 92082 (760) 749-1156 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa 9AM-1PM Su CLOSED

Indian Health Council Pharmacy

50100 Golsh Rd Valley Center, CA 92082 (760) 749-1410 M-F 8AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Vista

Cedar Park Pharmacy

130 Cedar Rd Vista, CA 92083 (760) 630-8806 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Costco Pharmacy

1755 Hacienda Dr Vista, CA 92081 (760) 631-5378 M-F 10AM-7PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su CLOSED

Vista	Vista	Vista
CVS Pharmacy	CVS Pharmacy	Med Care Pharmacy
1441 N Santa Fe Ave	635 S Melrose Dr	161 Thunder Dr Ste 100
Vista, CA 92084	Vista, CA 92081	Vista, CA 92083
(760) 414-1681	(760) 643-3904	(760) 758-7650
M-F 8AM-9PM	M-F 9AM-9PM	M-F 8AM-6PM
Sa 9AM-6PM	Sa 9AM-6PM	Sa CLOSED
Su 10AM-6PM	Su 10AM-6PM	Su CLOSED
CVS Pharmacy	CVS Pharmacy	Med-Rx Pharmacy And
1631 S Melrose Dr	883 S Santa Fe Ave	Compounding
Vista, CA 92081	Vista, CA 92083	1031 E Vista Way
(760) 727-4221	(760) 630-2134	Vista, CA 92084
M-F 8AM-9PM	M-F 8AM-9PM	(760) 724-7125
Sa 9AM-6PM	Sa 9AM-6PM	M 9AM-6PM
Su 10AM-6PM	Su 10AM-6PM	Tu 9AM-6PM
CVS Pharmacy	Greenfield Pharmacy	W 9AM-6PM
1751 University Dr	2067 W Vista Way	Th 9AM-5PM
Vista, CA 92083	Vista, CA 92083	F 9AM-6PM
(760) 208-6000	(760) 842-1700	Sa 8AM-1PM
M-F 9AM-7PM	M-F 9AM-6PM	Su CLOSED
Sa 9AM-5PM	Sa CLOSED	Rite Aid Pharmacy
Su 11AM-5PM	Su CLOSED	1363 E Vista Way
CVS Pharmacy	Hillcrest Pharmacy North	Vista, CA 92084
3150 Business Park Dr	1988 Hacienda Dr	(760) 726-1909
Vista, CA 92081	Vista, CA 92081	M-F 8AM-9PM
(760) 208-6112	(760) 295-2625	Sa 9AM-6PM
M-F 9AM-7PM	M-F 9AM-6PM	Su 10AM-6PM
Sa 9AM-5PM Su 11AM-5PM	Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED	Walgreens 1510 N Santa Fe Ave Vista, CA 92083 (760) 724-3763

Retail and Chain Pharmacies

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Vista

Walgreens

310 Sycamore Ave Vista, CA 92083 (760) 630-5723 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Walmart Pharmacy

1800 University Dr Vista, CA 92083 (760) 945-2091 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

Mail Order Pharmacy

You can get prescription drugs shipped to your home through our network mail order delivery program. The pharmacy must get your approval before shipping any drugs to you.

Typically, you should expect to get your prescription drugs within 10 days from the time that the mail order pharmacy gets the order. If you do not get your prescription drug(s) within this time, if you would like to cancel an automatic order, or if you need to ask for a refund for prescriptions you got that you did not want or need, please contact us at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. At other times – including Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays – you can leave a voicemail. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free.

ALL COUNTIES

CVS Caremark (888) 624-1139 TTY/TDD Users should call 711 M-F 7AM-5PM Sa 8AM-12PM Su CLOSED

Home Infusion Pharmacies

Home infusion pharmacies are generally for patients receiving home infusion therapy and may not be available to all members. You can go to any Home infusion pharmacy in our pharmacy network. For more information, please call Member Services at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free.

SAN DIEGO COUNTY

San Diego

Coram Alternate Site

Services 8804 Balboa Ave San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 576-6969 M-F 8AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Crescent Healthcare

10070 Carroll Canyon Rd Ste 10 San Diego, CA 92131 (800) 736-4872 M-F 8AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

UCSD Home Infusion

Pharmacy 9610 Ridgehaven Ct Ste A

San Diego, CA 92123 (619) 543-5231 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED Home Infusion Pharmacies

Long-Term Care Pharmacies

Residents of a long-term care facility, such as a nursing home, may access their prescription drugs covered under Health Net Cal MediConnect through the facility's pharmacy or another network pharmacy. You can use any Long-term care pharmacy in our pharmacy network. If you have questions, please call Member Services at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free.

Long-term care pharmacies are for people that live in a long-term care facility and may not be available to all members.

SAN DIEGO COUNTY

Chula Vista

Sharp Chula Vista Outpatient

751 Medical Center Ct Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 502-4000 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa 9AM-1PM Su CLOSED

Veterans Home Of Chula Vista

700 E Naples Ct Chula Vista, CA 91911 (619) 482-6020 M-F 8AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Coronado

Sharp Coronado Hospital Pharmacy

250 Prospect Pl Coronado, CA 92118 (619) 522-3717 M-F 7AM-7PM Sa 7AM-7PM Su 7AM-7PM

El Cajon

DMK Pharmacy

8575 Los Coches Rd Suite 5 El Cajon, CA 92021 (619) 561-5602 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

El Cajon
Medicine Care Pharmacy
1685 E Main St Ste 103
El Cajon, CA 92021
(619) 401-7077
M-F 9AM-6PM
Sa 10AM-3PM
Su CLOSED

El Calan

Superior Care Pharmacy

161 E Main St Ste 104 El Cajon, CA 92020 (844) 633-7279 M-F 7AM-11PM Sa 8AM-9PM Su 8AM-9PM

Escondido

Advance Care Pharmacy

528 N Broadway Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 489-7077 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 10AM-2PM Su CLOSED

Hospicare Pharmacy San Diego

910 E Ohio Ave #101A Escondido, CA 92025 (760) 738-4676 M-F 10AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

San Diego

Crescent Healthcare

10070 Carroll Canyon Rd Ste 10 San Diego, CA 92131 (800) 736-4872 M-F 8AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Galloways Medical Center Pharmacy

2995 National Ave San Diego, CA 92113 (619) 525-1551 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Majestic Pharmacy

4456 Vandever Ave Ste 5 San Diego, CA 92120 (619) 280-1254 M-F 8AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Medpilot Pharmacy Incorporated

9323 Chesapeake Dr Ste C1 San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 278-7500 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

San Diego

San Diego

Skilled Nursing Pharmacy

13220 Evening Creek Dr S #110 San Diego, CA 92128 (858) 668-3350 **M-F 9AM-12AM** Sa 10AM-10PM Su 10AM-10PM

Modern Health Pharmacy

Neighborcare-San Diego

5601 Oberlin Dr Ste 124 San Diego, CA 92121 (858) 453-8948 **M-F 9AM-10PM** Sa 9AM-7PM Su 9AM-7PM

Pharmerica

8930 Activity Rd Ste J San Diego, CA 92126 (858) 537-9374 **M-F 8AM-10PM** Sa 9AM-8PM Su 9AM-8PM

Rezcare Pharmacy

3821 Calle Fortunada Ste D San Diego, CA 92123 (619) 878-6188 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-4PM Su CLOSED

Rons Pharmacy Services

10140 Barnes Canvon Rd San Diego, CA 92121 (858) 652-6900 M-F 7AM-11PM Sa 7AM-11PM Su 7AM-11PM

9920 Scripps Lake Dr Ste 108 San Diego, CA 92131 (858) 564-2000 M-F 8AM-7PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su 9AM-5PM

Santee

Edgemoor Geriatric Hospital Pharmacv

655 Park Center Drive Santee, CA 92071 (619) 596-6340 M-F 8AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Indian Health Service/Tribal/Urban Indian Health Program (I/T/U) Pharmacies

Only Native Americans and Alaska Natives have access to Indian Health Service/Tribal/Urban Indian Health Program (I/T/U) Pharmacies through Health Net Cal MediConnect's pharmacy network. Those other than Native Americans and Alaskan Natives may be able to go to these pharmacies under limited circumstances (e.g., emergencies). For more information, please call Member Services at 1-855-464-3572 (TTY: 711), Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. The call is free.

SAN DIEGO COUNTY

Campo

Southern Indian Health

Council 36350 Church Rd Campo, CA 91906 (619) 445-1188 M-F 8AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

El Cajon

Sycuan Medical Center

5442 Sycuan Rd El Cajon, CA 92019 (619) 445-3518 M-F 8AM-4PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Valley Center

Indian Health Council Pharmacy 50100 Golsh Rd

Valley Center, CA 92082 (760) 749-1410 M-F 8AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

ALL COUNTIES

AcariaHealth Pharmacy

(800) 511-5144 TTY/TDD Users should call (800) 735-2989 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-3PM Su CLOSED

Accredo Health Group

(866) 718-7952 TTY/TDD Users should call (877) 804-9222 M-F 8:30AM-11PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su CLOSED

Avella Specialty Pharmacy

(877) 546-5779 TTY/TDD Users should call (877) 719-6329 M-F 6AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

CVS Caremark Specialty Pharmacy

(866) 833-3752 TTY/TDD Users should call (800) 863-5488 M-F 7:30AM-7:30PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED Walgreens Specialty

Pharmacy (866) 629-5953 TTY/TDD Users should call 711 M-F 7AM-7PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Visit www.healthnet.com/providersearch for the most up-to-date listings.